
 
 
 

 

 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 

ADVISORY GROUP 

12 March 2012 from 5.00 pm  

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 

AGENDA 

 

Chairman: Mrs. Davison 

 

Cllrs. Bosley, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Mrs. Dawson, Fittock and Walshe. 

Other  Members: Cllr. Parry, Mr. Coupland and Mr. Czarnowski 

and a Management Team representative. 

 

  Pages Contact Officer 

 

1. Welcome  
 

  

 

2. Apologies for Absence  
 

  

 

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting  
 

(Pages 1 - 6)  

 

 Minutes of the meeting of the Group 7 December 
2011  
 

  

4. Declarations of Interest  
 

  

 

5. Matters Arising including actions from last meeting  
 

(Pages 7 - 8)  

 

6. Allocations and Development Management 

Development Plan Document  
 

(Pages 9 - 

522) 

Hannah Gooden 

 

 



 

 

Membership of the Advisory Group 

• The appropriate Portfolio Holders – Cllr. Mrs. Davison 

• Chairman of Development Control Committee – Cllr. Mrs. Dawson 

• The Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Performance and Governance Committee 

and Chairmen the Environment, Social Affairs and Services Select Committees – 

Cllrs. Bosley, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Fittock and Walshe. 

• A Management Team representative (can change as and when appropriate 

depending on the subject under consideration by the Group) 

• One town and parish council representative (to be nominated by the local area 

committee of the Kent Association of Parish Council (KAPC) with a preference for 

the Chairman of the KAPC (Sevenoaks Branch) or his representative) 

• At least two representatives from Local Strategic Partnership (In the case of 

District Council, which shares a joint LSP with Tunbridge Wells and Tonbridge & 

Malling, these representatives would be drawn from the Sevenoaks District 

Community Partnership) – representatives can change as and when appropriate 

depending on the subject under consideration by the Group; 

• That the Chairman of the Group, in consultation with the Community and Planning 

Services Director, be authorised to invite relevant Officers and representatives 

from the Sevenoaks District Community Partnership as and when appropriate. 

 

 



LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK ADVISORY GROUP 

Notes of a meeting of the Local Development Framework Advisory Group 
held on 7 December 2011 commencing at 5:30 p.m. 

Present: Cllr. Mrs. Davison (Chairman) 

Cllrs. Bosley, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Fittock and Walshe. 

Cllrs. Gaywood, Hogarth and Mrs. Parkin were also present. 

Cllr. Parry (KAPC Representative) 

Mr. Steve Craddock (Senior Planning Officer), Mr. Alan Dyer 
(Planning Service Manager), Ms. Helen French (Planning Policy 
Officer), Ms. Hannah Gooden (Principal Planning Officer), Mr. 
David Lagzdins (Democratic Services Officer), Mr. Peter 
Slaughter (Development Planner, KCC) and Mr. Bob White 
(Development Planning Manager, KCC).  

12. WELCOME 

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

Apologies had been received from Mr. Coupland and Mr. Czarnowski.  

14. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GROUP – 7 SEPTEMBER 
2011  

Resolved: That the minutes of the Group (07.09.11) be approved as 
a correct record. 

15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None. 

16. MATTERS ARISING INCLUDING ACTIONS FROM THE LAST 
MEETING 

The completed actions were noted. 

17. PARKING STANDARDS (Item No. 6) 

The Kent Highways Development Planning Manager gave a presentation 
about planning for parking. He emphasised that standards could be based on 
the local area guidance but KCC could provide assistance, such as with data. 

Non-residential parking was still based on Supplementary Planning Guidance 
4 (SPG4), Vehicle Parking Standards 2006, together with national Planning 
Policy Guidance 13. SPG4 was no longer adopted but it provided a good 
guide. SPG4 had referred to a maximum standard but he was unsure whether 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 December 2011 

 8

the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) might soon change this to 
provide greater flexibility. If it were decided that new maxima should be set for 
the number of spaces to be provided it was likely the decision would be 
evidence based, using TRICS. 

The need to have maximum standards for residential parking was removed by 
the government in January 2011. If maximum standards were to be set locally 
he suggested that levels must be set sufficiently high in order to avoid 
complications.  

It would be difficult to reduce the amount of parking provided without also 
controlling on-street parking, because roads would become littered with cars. 
Provision would also still be needed for visitors. He felt this view had now 
been accepted at the national level. KCC’s Interim Guidance Note 3 on 
residential parking was based on setting maximum standards in town centre 
and edge of centre locations and minimum standards in suburban and rural 
areas. 

The Vision for Kent included a focus on creating “attractive, safe and friendly”  
neighbourhoods with a good “quality of life”. Since August 2007 KCC had 
carried out transport surveys, which included questions about parking. He 
congratulated the planning officers and Members for creating safe 
developments where residents got on with their neighbours. 

Ashford Borough Council had used the Kent Design Guide and Interim 
Guidance Note 3 as the basis for their Residential Parking SPD. Other district 
councils had since expressed interest in making their own documents based 
on Ashford’s. He confirmed that Local Planning Authorities were free to 
amend the controls to fit local circumstances; local plans would take 
precedence as the Kent Design Guide was only meant to be a framework. 

The Chairman was happy a more flexible approach was being taken as the 
Council was still dealing with the consequences of the formerly strict 1.5 
spaces rule. 

In response to a question the Development Planning Manager clarified that he 
believed the relaxation of maxima was still in line with the green agenda. The 
Transport Strategy advocated giving as many options to residents as possible. 
People may still own cars even if they used public transport. In the Sevenoaks 
district it was common for residents to use cars to get to their nearest 
appropriate railway station. 

The Chairman thanked the KCC Officers. She believed the information 
provided a basis for further thought. 

18. PLANNING ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT (Report No. 7) 

A schedule of minor additions and explanations was circulated to Members. 
The Report covered the period 1 April 2010 to 31 March 2011 and compared 
the progress of the Local Development Framework against the Local 
Development Scheme as well as considering the success of policies. The 

Agenda Item 3

Page 2



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 December 2011 

 9

Core Strategy had been adopted in February 2011, towards the end of the 
monitoring period, and so more information would be known about its effects 
in the Monitoring Report for 2011-12. 

The Planning Policy Officer notified the Group that, under the Localism Act, 
from January 2012 the Council would still be required to produce Monitoring 
Reports but they would no longer have to be submitted to the Secretary of 
State. The Chairman had found the Reports to be particularly useful. 

It was noted by the Officer that 281 housing units had been completed in 
2010-11 which was above the annual target of 165. The Council was on a 
trajectory to meet and exceed the targets set under the Core Strategy for 
2026. 

In the rolling 5 year housing land supply a total of 1072 units were expected or 
had been identified, which was 247 units above target. The draft National 
Planning Policy Framework stated that Local Authorities should demonstrate 
that housing land supply was 20% above the target. The Council would have 
met this standard in 2010-11 as the total was 29.9% above the target. 

A Member asked whether land supply could be relaxed to meet other 
community needs because it was above target. The Planning Services 
Manager reminded the Group that there were assumptions in the figures and 
a change in approach could put the targets at risk. Individual planned sites 
could be reviewed but a surplus of supply was required to make the target 
defensible. 

Members suggested that the housing unit targets in the Core Strategy were 
appropriate for the district and should not be amended lightly. 

Resolved: That it be recommended to Cabinet that: 

(a) the contents of the Annual Monitoring Report be noted and 
made  publicly available; 

(b) the Portfolio Holder be authorised to agree minor presentational 
changes and detailed amendments prior to publication to assist 
the clarity of the documents; and 

(c) copies be made available for sale at a price to be agreed by the 
Portfolio Holder. 

19. LOCAL DEVELOPMET FRAMEWORK TIMETABLE (Report No. 8) 

The Planning Services Manager informed Members that consultation had 
already been carried out for both site allocations and development 
management. These still needed to be combined into a single document 
incorporating formal consultation responses, be published and deposited for 
representations before being submitted for approval. 

He recommended that the publication stage be delayed until the final NPPF 
was published as it was likely significant changes could be made to the draft 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 December 2011 

 10

NPPF. If the Development Plan Document was not consistent with the final 
NPPF then it could be found to be unsound and it could be difficult to withdraw 
the document if publication had already taken place. The final NPPF was 
expected in April 2012. 

If the Allocations and Development Management DPD went ahead as 
scheduled there would still also be uncertainties regarding allocations in 
Swanley Town Centre and the land west of Blighs Meadow. 

Instead it was proposed that publication be delayed and the time used to bring 
forward a draft, combined Allocations and Development Management 
document following the consultation responses. Members could consider it 
subject to any further changes which could result from the final NPPF. 

In response to a question, the Planning Services Manager suggested a 
national document on future Traveller need would form part of the NPPF. 

Resolved: That the need to amend the timetable for the Allocations 
and Development Management DPD be noted. 

20. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING (Item No. 11) 

It was agreed that the next meeting would be moved from Wednesday 4 April 
2012 to Monday 12 March 2012 at 5pm. 

21. SEVENOAKS RESIDENTIAL CHARACTER AREA ASSESSMENT 
SPD  (Report No. 9) 

The Principal Planning Officer gave a presentation about the Sevenoaks 
Residential Character Area Assessment Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD). 

The document was a commitment under policy SP1 of the Core Strategy. It 
had identified 15 area typologies and 166 sub-areas, covering Sevenoaks 
town, Riverhead, Dunton Green, Bessels Green and Chipstead. For each of 
these sub-areas the SPD gave a description of its character, identified its 
historical context and noted local landmarks or features. 

In line with national guidance in Planning Policy Statement 3 it was a locally 
led document as local communities were involved in identifying characteristics 
they felt attracted or detracted from their area. This would help steer new 
development to fit in with existing characteristics. 

Consultation on the full document was to take place over 6 weeks in January 
and February 2012 and would be in line with the Statement of Community 
Involvement. The document would be available online, in the Council offices 
and in libraries and notification would go to those on the emailing list, those 
who went on the walkabouts in September 2011, to statutory consultees and it 
would also be advertised. It was expected that consultation responses would 
then be incorporated and considered by the Environment Select Committee 
and Cabinet in March or April 2012. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 4



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 December 2011 

 11

Following a request it was agreed that, due to the document’s size, all local 
Members would be provided with those sections which related to their own 
ward. Officers were also considering allowing the public to purchase parts of 
the document, rather than having to buy the complete version. 

Action: Officers to provide the relevant parts of the Sevenoaks 
Residential Character Area Assessment SPD to each local ward 
Member. 

Resolved: That: 

(a) the draft Sevenoaks Residential Character Area Assessment SPD 
be agreed for public consultation; 

(b) the Portfolio Holder be authorised to agree minor presentational 
 changes and detailed amendments prior to publication to assist 
the clarity of the document; and 

(c) copies be made available for sale at a price to be agreed by the 
Portfolio Holder. 

22. ANY OTHER BUSINESS (Item No. 10) 

None 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 6:35 P.M.  

Chairman 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



Local Development Framework Advisory Group – 7 December 2011 

 12

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



ACTION SHEET - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 07.12.11 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 Officers to provide the relevant parts of the 

Sevenoaks Residential Character Area 

Assessment SPD to each local ward Member. 

The extracts for Ward Members were 

delivered on 5 January 2012 (as at  

28.02.12) 

Alan Dyer 

Ext. 7440 

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 7



 A
genda Item

 5

P
age 8



 

 

ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT - DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT 

(ADM DPD) 

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK ADVISORY GROUP 12 MARCH 2012   

Report of the: Director of Community and Planning Services 

Status: For consideration 

Also considered by: Environment Select Committee 20 March 2012 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: 

The report provides an update on progress on the Allocations and Development 

Management DPD. The ADM DPD is required to be consistent with the adopted Core 

Strategy and in general conformity with national planning policy. Once the ADM DPD is 

adopted, together with the Core Strategy, it will replace all of the remaining saved 

policies of the Sevenoaks District Local Plan. 

The comments received on the three separate consultations (Site Allocations, February 

2010 / Development Management Policies, May 2011 / Open Space Allocations, 

September 2011) are reported, together with the Council’s response to these 

comments. The draft DPD has been revised and updated to respond to these 

consultation comments and to provide further information on individual sites.  

Central government is in the process of finalising the National Planning Policy 

Framework (NPPF). Consultation on this document ended in October 2011 and a 

finalised version is expected in April 2012. In advance of the final NPPF, we have 

produced a draft publication version (Reg 27) of the DPD, but we can not confirm that it 

is consistent with the NPPF until this is finalised. Therefore a number of policies are 

highlighted, and are summarised in this covering report, where consistency with the 

NPPF will need to be confirmed post April. A formal decision on the direction of these 

policies will be made through Cabinet and Council in July. 

There are two sites (Land West of Blighs Meadow and Swanley Town Centre) which will 

be updated post April, where the Council is currently working with site promoters to 

finalise the allocations. There is also one new site (Bovis Manor House, New Ash Green) 

that is considered to be suitable for inclusion as a new residential site allocation. In 

addition, different land use for allocations are proposed on several sites that were 

included in the 2010 consultation. A supplementary consultation (Reg 25) on these 

new/amended sites is proposed, before the pre-submission version is finalised. This 

can be undertaken in line with the current LDS programme (see programme at para. 5)   

The report is accompanied by supporting assessments - an Interim Sustainability 

Assessment, an Equalities Impact Assessment and a statement of consultation. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



 

 

This report supports all the key aims of the Community Plan 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Mrs Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Mr Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation: 

That progress on the Allocations and Development Management DPD is noted and 

supported and the supplementary consultation on the new/amended site allocations is 

agreed. 

Reason for recommendation: To help ensure that a sound Allocations and Development 

Management DPD is produced.  

Background 

1 The Allocations and Development Management (ADM) DPD contains proposals for 

the development of key sites and detailed development management policies 

which, in combination with Core Strategy policies, will provide the framework 

against which future development proposals will be assessed and determined. The 

ADM DPD is required to be consistent with the adopted Core Strategy and in 

general conformity with national planning policy. Once the ADM DPD is adopted, 

together with the Core Strategy, it will replace all of the remaining saved policies of 

the Sevenoaks District Local Plan. The draft document can be taken into account 

in determining planning applications, but is only afforded limited weight at this 

stage, until it has been externally examined and adopted. The document is 

provided at Appendix 1 (note that appendices 4 and 5 of Appendix 1 have been 

electronically published but do not appear on the paper agenda copy). 

2 Separate consultation has taken place on draft proposals for site allocations, 

development management policies and open space allocations: 

• January - March 2010 – Allocations (Options) consultation took place  

• May – August 2011 – Development Management Policies consultation took place 

• September – November 2011 – Open Space Allocations consultation took place 

3 A report was considered by Local Development Framework Advisory Group 

(LDFAG) in December 2011 and Environment Select Committee (ESC) in January 

2012, which outlined that there are significant external factors that are currently 

affecting our ability to finalise this document for approval, namely the awaited 

publication of the NPPF and a limited number of unresolved issues with some key 

development sites identified in the Core Strategy. Paragraph 12 of these earlier 

reports identified scope for bringing forward a draft document in advance of the 

final version for consideration by Members but on the understanding that some 

aspects may be unfinished or subject to change.  The advantage of this approach 

is to enable Members to consider informally aspects of the final plan, particularly 

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



 

 

changes in response to representations.  This report now provides the draft 

documents. 

4 Work has advanced to the stage where a draft pre-submission version of the 

document has been produced, combining the site allocations and development 

management policies into one document.  The results of the open spaces 

consultation are also integrated within this document.  The DPD is supported by an 

updated interim sustainability appraisal, an equalities impact assessment and a 

statement incorporating formal responses to consultation comments. These 

documents are provided at Appendices 2, 3 and 4 (note all these appendices have 

been electronically published but do not appear on the paper agenda copy). 

5 It is proposed that a supplementary (Reg 25) consultation is conducted on the new 

site that is considered to be suitable for inclusion in the document, in addition to 

the sites where the site allocation now proposes an alternative land use to that 

outlined in the 2010 consultation. This consultation on new/amended sites can 

take place before the pre-submission version (Reg 27) is finalised (six weeks in 

April/May 2012). This fits with the adopted Local Development Scheme, which 

outlines that the finalised DPD is to be submitted for committee approval in July 

2012 and Pre-submission publication in September-October 2012. This 

supplementary consultation is considered necessary to ensure that the pre-

submission publication version is a “sound” plan. It will be a short targeted 

consultation period, focusing on statutory consultees and those on the LDF 

mailing list. The consultation document is attached at Appendix 5.   

Date Stage 

April / May 2012 Supplementary consultation on 

new/amended sites (Reg 25) 

April 2012 National Planning Policy Framework 

Publication 

June / July 2012 Committee / Cabinet sign-off of pre-

submission plan 

September / October 2012 Pre-submission publication consultation (Reg 

27) 

January 2013 Submission (Reg 30) 

May 2013 Independent Hearing - ‘Examination’ 

August 2013 Inspectors Report 

October 2013 Adoption 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



 

 

 

Site Allocations – Update 

6 The Site Allocations were originally subject to consultation in February 2010. In 

the interim two years, five of the sites have since gained planning permission of 

which two have been built out. Therefore, these sites have been removed from the 

document and added to the housing land supply (if residential sites). These sites 

are listed below: 

• St Bartholomew’s Laundry, Swanley – completed 

• Waitrose, High Street, Sevenoaks – completed 

• West Kent Cold Store, Rye Lane – in progress 

• 31-37 Park Lane, Kemsing – planning permission granted 

• Police Station, Morewood Close, Sevenoaks – planning permission granted 

Housing Policy H1 states that the Council supports the implementation of existing 

residential planning permissions that have been granted on sites within the 

District. 

7 There are three sites that were included in the February 2010 consultation, but 

have now been removed from the current draft, for various other reasons, 

including deliverability and suitability. These sites are set out below and the 

consultation schedules provide further information: 

• Byways and Hejmo, Birchwood Park Avenue, Swanley - not considered to be 

sufficiently deliverable, as not being promoted for development. Appeal for care 

home on site recently dismissed  (draft allocation was for 4 units) 

• Land at Cedar Drive, Edenbridge – propose to maintain land as open space 

(existing EN9 designation) (draft allocation was for 7 units) 

• Field South of Moat Cottage, Station Road, Otford – allocation considered to be 

incompatible with archaeological / heritage designations on the site (draft 

allocation was for 9 units) 

8 There is one new site proposed (Bovis Manor House, New Ash Green) that is 

considered to be suitable for inclusion as a new residential site allocation, and 

eight sites that were previously allocated for a different use within the draft 

document. These sites are listed below and further information on each site is set 

out in the consultation document at Appendix 5.   

New site: 

• Bovis Manor House site, New Ash Green (proposed for residential) 

The Council was approached by Bovis in December 2011 who are intending to 

relocate their operations elsewhere within the District, in a more sustainable 

location. The site contains the existing Bovis office which incorporates a listed 

buildings (‘The Manor House’), open space and trees. It is surrounded by 

residential development and is in close proximity to the village centre. There is no 

land use allocation on the site at present and the site has not been identified as a 

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



 

 

protected employment site in the Council’s Employment Land Review (ELR) 2007. 

The site is therefore considered to be more suitable to be allocated for residential 

development, due to its location and surrounding uses. Small scale employment 

space will be re-provided in New Ash Green village centre as part of the wider 

regeneration scheme, which is considered a more appropriate location for 

business use. The proposal is to allocate the Manor House site for residential 

development, including restoring the listed building to its original residential use. 

Sites where a different use is proposed (from the 2010 consultation): 

Site Location 2010 Draft Allocation Proposed Allocated Use 

Currant Hill Allotments, 

Westerham 

Allotments (with reference 

that any future 

development would require 

replacement allotments) 

Residential, with allotment 

re-provision on adjacent site 

Leigh’s Builders Yard, 

Edenbridge 

Employment  

(vacant builders yard) 

Residential 

Station Approach, 

Edenbridge 

Employment  

(builders merchants) 

Mixed use – employment 

and residential 

GSK, Leigh ‘Major Developed Site’ 

(Vacant employment site) 

Residential with limited 

retained employment 

Warren Court Farm, 

Halstead 

Employment 

(offices and workshops) 

Residential (including Green 

Belt amendment) 

Land rear of Premier Inn, 

Swanley 

Allocated for Residential Employment site  

Broom Hill, Swanley  Allocated for Employment 

and open space 

Employment, open space 

and residential 

United House, Swanley Allocated for mixed-use– 

employment & residential 

Residential 

 

The proposal is to conduct a supplementary consultation on the above sites to 

ensure that relevant consultees are fully aware of the new proposals on these 

allocated sites. The proposed consultation document is attached at Appendix 5, 

which explains the reasons for the change in allocation or inclusion of new 

proposals, for each of the above sites.    

9 In relation to the sites that have been carried through from the 2010 consultation 

document, these have now been categorised as either ‘residential’, ‘employment’ 

or ‘mixed-use’ sites. Further details and design guidance have been provided on 

the residential site pro formas, including site maps and photographs. In relation to 

the employment sites, these are all existing sites to be retained, including the 

Major Developed Sites (MDS) and therefore detailed design guidance has not 

been provided. The only exception to this is Broom Hill in Swanley, which is a 

proposed new employment site, and design guidance has been drafted. 

10 The previous draft included a category of site described as ‘Areas of Opportunity’. 

These sites have now either been re-categorised as ‘mixed use’ sites (Land West 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

 

of Bligh’s meadow, Sevenoaks, Post Office/BT exchange, Sevenoaks, Land East of 

High Street, Sevenoaks and Swanley Town Centre), ‘residential sites’ (Land at 

Croft Road, Westerham and Currant Hill Allotment, Westerham) or have been built 

out in the case of Waitrose, Sevenoaks. 

11 The proposed number of housing units from residential and mixed use 

development allocations is set out below (with a comparison to the number of 

units indicated in the 2010 consultation draft), together with a summary of the 

housing supply components. There are several sites where the number of units 

proposed has changed significantly since the previous 2010 consultation, which 

are described briefly below. Further information on these sites can be found at the 

Appendix 3 of the DPD and in the consultation response schedules:    

• Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road – the site capacity has been 

reduced by 13 units due to the exclusion of the tenanted dwelling at the north-

east corner of the site from the allocation. 

• School House and Johnsons, Oak Lane &  Hopgarden Lane - the site capacity has 

been reduced for both these sites (School House reduced by 18 units and 

Johnsons by 16 units) in order to better reflect the character and density of the 

neighbouring area and to reflect the site constraints, such as TPO trees, 

topography and open space. The design guidance in the allocation now suggests 

conversion of the existing buildings or replacement on a similar footprint, and a 

small number of units (4-6) at the lower end of the site. 

• United House, Goldsel Road - the site capacity has been increased by 134 units as 

a result of boundary amendment, the proposal to allocate the site purely for 

residential (rather than mixed use) and works/evidence presented by the owner to 

show how key constraints have been overcome. Further details are shown at 

Appendix 5 of this report, as this site will be subject to supplementary consultation 

due to the scale of this proposed change. 

• Bus Garage/Kingdom Hall, London Road – the site capacity has been increased by 

10 units due to an extension of the boundary of the site, to now include the 

adjacent Kingdom Hall site. 

• Land West of Cherry Avenue - the site capacity has been reduced by 25 units due 

to the allocation of a greater proportion of the site as open space, to provide a 

greater buffer zone to the adjacent A20 and provide an area of useable open 

space for the local community. 

PROPOSED HOUSING ALLOCATIONS (POLICY H1) 

 
REF RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT  

SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  

APPROXIMATE NO. 

UNITS 

2010 

CONSULTN 

    

 Sevenoaks Urban Area   

    

H1(a) Car Park, Hitchen Hatch Lane 17 10  

H1(b) Cramptons Road Water Works, Cramptons Road 50 55 

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



 

 

H1(c) Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road 35 48 

H1(d) School House, Oak Lane &  Hopgarden Lane 19 37 

H1(e) Johnsons, Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane 18 34 

H1 (f) Greatness Mill, Mill Lane 20 20 

 Sub Total 159 204 

 Swanley   

    

H1(g) United House, Goldsel Road                                    250 116 

H1(h) Bevan Place   46 52 

H1(i) Bus Garage/Kingdom Hall, London Road  30 20 

H1(j) Land West of Cherry Avenue  50 75 

 Sub Total 376 263 

 Other Settlements   

    

H1(k) West Kingsdown Industrial Estate, London Road, TBC 14 

H1(l) 57 Top Dartford Road, Hextable  14 14 

H1(m) Foxs Garage, London Road, Badgers Mount  15 18 

H1(n) Land adjacent to London Road, Westerham                                         30 30 

H1(o) Currant Hill Allotments, Westerham 20 n/a 

H1(p) Land at Croft Road, Westerham 15 19 

H1(q) Land rear of Garden Cottages, Leigh               13 13 

H1(r) The Manor House, New Ash Green 50 n/a 

H1(s) Leigh’s Builders Yard, Edenbridge 13 n/a 

H1 (t) Warren Court, Halstead 13 n/a 

 Sub Total 183 108 

    

 TOTAL 718 575 

 

PROPOSED UNITS FROM MIXED USE ALLOCATIONS (POLICY H2) 

REF MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT            

SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  

INDICATIVE SITE 

CAPACITY      

NO. UNITS 

2010 

CONSULTN 

    

H2(a) Land West of Bligh’s Meadow, Sevenoaks   TBC 59 

H2(b) Post Office/Bt Exchange, South Park, Sevenoaks 30 n/a 

H2(c) Land East of High Street, Sevenoaks TBC n/a 

H2(d) Swanley Centre, Nightingale Way, Swanley  TBC 128 

H2(e) Station Approach, Edenbridge 20 n/a 

H2(f) New Ash Green Village Centre, New Ash Green                                            50 50 

H2(g) Powder Mills (Former GSK Site), Leigh 100 n/a 

EMP2 Broom Hill, Swanley 30 n/a 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 

 

 TOTAL 230 237 

 

Summary of Housing Supply Components as at 1 April 2011 No. of units 

Completions 2006 – 2011 (see Annual Monitoring Report, Dec 2011) 

 

1,186 

Permissions (at 01.04.2011) (see AMR, Dec 2011) 

 

1,120 

Windfall Allowance Small Sites 2022 – 2026 (see AMR, Dec 2011) 

   

350 

Proposed Housing Allocations (See Policy H1 table above) 

 

718 

Proposed units from Mixed Use Allocations (See Policy H2 table above) 

 

230 

TOTAL 3,604 

 

12 There are two sites (Swanley Town Centre and Land West of Blighs Meadow, 

Sevenoaks) which will be updated post April, where the Council is currently 

working with site promoters to finalise the allocations. The site allocations 

proforma and housing figures are therefore currently shown as blank for these two 

sites, which both fall within the mixed use section of the document. Further details 

on progress on the two sites is outlined below:  

• Swanley Town Centre.  Regeneration of the town centre is a key proposal of the 

Core Strategy.  Discussions have taken place with the owner and town council 

which should lead to firmer proposals coming forward in March/April 2012.  These 

will need to be considered and be subject to wider engagement 

• Land West of Blighs Meadow, Sevenoaks.  This is identified as a key development 

site in the Core Strategy.  The site allocations consultation is based on the 

Planning Brief proposal for mixed use development including 59 dwellings but a 

final decision has yet to be made on whether to take forward the Planning Brief 

proposals.   

Development Management Policies - Update 

13 Consultation was undertaken on the Draft Development Management Policies in 

May-August 2011. These are the policies against which planning applications will 

be  determined and will replace the remaining “saved” Local Plan policies.  

Comments received from the consultation round were reported to LDFAG in 

September 2011.  

14 There were a number of comments suggesting that the document should be 

updated to further reflect the principles set out in the draft National Planning 

Policy Framework (NPPF), highlighting presumption in favour of sustainable 

development and positive planning. The document has been revised to reflect this 

presumption and more positive approach to planning and a number of policies are 

highlighted (in italics in the ADM DPD), which will be finalised once the NPPF has 

been published in its final form. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 16



 

 

15 The Development Management policies have now been combined with the Site 

Allocations document, to produce the draft Allocations and Development 

Management Development Plan Document (ADM DPD).  

16 A number of policies generated a high level of comment. Consultation sessions 

were arranged with a wide range of stakeholders to discuss their views: 

A. Agents Forum (13/06/11) 

B. Town and Parish Council Briefing (16/06/11) 

C. Green Infrastructure workshop (27/06/11) 

D. Four Public Drop in Sessions (16/06/11 & 17/06/11 & 20/06/11 & 
11/07/11) 

E. Post-consultation Councillor Briefing (focus on green belt policies) (21/09/11) 

17 The draft policies that generated the greatest level of comment and objection 

related to extensions to residential properties in the Green Belt (Policies H4 and 

H5). Areas of comment included: 

• Each development should be treated on its individual merits 

• Concern that by introducing a limit, people build to that limit 

• Basements below ground should not be included as have no impact 

• Floor area preferred to volume for calculation as volume can distort design  

• Volume more complicated to calculate/assess than floor area 

• Need to introduce height restriction  

• Objection to the reduction in percentage size (50% to 30%). Considered ‘too 

drastic’. 

• Confusing, keep existing policy 

• Non habitable floorspace (e.g. roof space) should be excluded  

• Potential to remove permitted development rights  

18 Further to the comments received and meetings outlined above with councillors 

and stakeholders, these policies have been revised. The draft policies now retain a 

floorspace (rather than volume) limit calculation, in conjunction with qualitative 

assessment criteria related to the scale and bulk of the resultant building, to 

capture the impact of the development on the Green Belt. Although a volume-

based policy was considered to accurately reflect the impact of a proposal on the 

green belt, the practical problems of calculations when tested against real life 

examples, were considered to be prohibitive.  The draft policies also retain a 50% 

floorspace figure, in that the size of any extension/replacement dwelling in the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



 

 

Green Belt, should not result in an increase of more than 50% above the 

floorspace of the original dwelling. This is as per the existing saved Local Plan 

policy, as the consultation feedback suggested that reducing this figure to 30% 

volume was too restrictive. There was also some debate during the consultation 

about whether the percentage figure should be removed from the policy, 

suggesting that this would increase flexibility and the opportunity to assess each 

development on its merits. However, it is held that the inclusion of a percentage 

figure in the policy provides a useful level of guidance for both those submitting 

and assessing development proposals. The policy makes it clear that the 

percentage criteria is considered to be secondary to good design and proposals 

that comply with the 50% rule will not necessarily be approved if the extension is 

poorly designed or overly intrusive in the Green Belt.   

19 Separate green belt policies have also been drafted on basements (H6), 

outbuildings (H7) and ‘very special circumstances’ dwellings (H8) in order to 

provide further guidance in these areas. A Green Belt SPD will also be produced to 

assist the implementation of these policies. 

20 The Core Strategy established that Green Belt land was not required to meet the 

Council’s development needs up to 2026.  However, in line with paragraph 4.1.17 

of the Core Strategy the Council has undertaken a detailed review of the District’s 

Green Belt boundary and provided opportunity for land owners to promote 

examples of anomalies where it was felt that the land no longer contributed to 

Green Belt openness and where exceptional circumstances exist that would justify 

an amendment to the settlement boundary. The Council considered all of the 

representations received during the consultation stages (see Development 

Management response schedule under ‘Minor GB Boundary Amendments’ and 

Allocations response schedule under Housing) and deemed that there is one 

instance of a site demonstrating exceptional circumstances that warrants a minor 

amendment of the green belt boundary.   

21 The Council has proposed that this existing employment allocation in the Green 

Belt (Warren Court Farm, Halstead), which was previously identified for further 

employment development, to  be reallocated for residential development, with a 

concurrent amendment of the green belt boundary to bring this site within the 

village envelope.  The decision was based on the fact that the revised allocation 

would result in the regeneration of an existing poor quality commercial site without 

having an adverse impact upon the character and openness of the Green belt.  

The level of built development on the site, its location adjacent to the village 

envelope and its poor environmental quality, combined with the fact that the site 

is an anomaly being the only allocated employment site in the greenbelt (except 

for designated Major Developed Sites), all contribute to the exceptional 

circumstances that justify an amendment to the settlement boundary. Further 

details on this site, including the amended green belt boundary, are included 

within the allocation at Appendix 3 of the ADM DPD. 

22 In relation to other areas of change from the consultation draft, additional key 

areas are summarised below: 

A. An additional criterion has been added to Policy SC1 (Sustainable 
Development), having regard to the impact of development on infrastructure. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 18



 

 

B. Policy SC2 (Design Principles) now references the efficient use of land and 
inclusion of infrastructure within development to meet modern communication 

and technology requirements 

C. A new policy (SC4) has been inserted on Crime and Disorder, responding to 
concerns raised by Kent Police that planning applications should result in a 

safe and secure environment 

D. The policy on the Re-use of redundant school buildings (SC5) includes a 
reference to the potential re-use of these buildings for care homes/sheltered 

housing. Policy (SC6) on the Re-use of school playing fields has been moved to 

this chapter. 

E. Policy EEC2 (Noise pollution) references areas of biodiversity value in addition 
to AONB 

F. Policy HA1 (Heritage Assets) now includes criteria against which applications 
which affect heritage assets will be assessed 

G. It has been clarified that Policy GB1 refers to the Re-use of Non Residential 

buildings within the Green Belt. In relation to the draft policy requirement to 

maintain at least 75% of the original structure, this has now been moved to the 

supporting text, which suggests this should be viewed as a starting point for 

proposals, but there may be instances where a lesser proportion may be 

appropriate. Caveats have also been added to this policy in relation to recently 

constructed agricultural buildings and future proposals for agricultural 

buildings, where re-use for other purposes has recently been permitted. 

H. New policies H1 (Residential Development) and H2 (Mixed Use Development) 
list the site allocations for housing and mixed use schemes, which are 

described in further detail of Appendix 3 of the DPD. 

I. It has been clarified that Policy H3 refers to Residential sub-division and an 

additional criteria has been inserted in relation to parking and access 

arrangements. 

J. Policies H4-H8 (residential development in the Green Belt) are covered in 

section 19 above. 

K. The Policy on New Residential Care Homes (previously Policy H5) has been 
deleted since it was worded as a negative policy that sought to restrict the 

location of these uses. The Council strongly supports the provision of housing 

to meet the requirements of people in special need of help or supervision 

where they are fully integrated into existing communities and located in 

sustainable locations. The housing allocations proforma at Appendix 3 of the 

DPD now identify sites that are particularly suitable for housing specifically 
designed for older people (including those with special needs). 

L. A caveat has been added to Policy H10 (Siting of caravans and mobile homes) 
that planning conditions will be used to ensure they are removed when no 

longer required for agricultural/forestry purposes. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



 

 

M. Policy T2 (Vehicle Parking) now also refers to cycle parking. The policy now 
provides more flexibility as it states that the Council may depart from 

established minimum/maximum standards to take account of local 

circumstances, such as accessibility, highways safety and on-street parking 

issues. 

N. New Policy GI2 (Open Spaces) has been inserted to identify the open space 
sites, above 0.2 ha within the urban confines of towns and villages, which are 

shown on the site maps and schedule in Appendix 5. These sites are allocated 

for Green Infrastructure, Open Space, Sport or Recreation.   All open space of 

value to the local community is protected for these uses in accordance with 

Core Strategy policies SP10, SP11 and LO8 and Development Management 

policies GI1 and SC2. 

O. Policy EMP1 (Land of Business) identifies the existing sites that are allocated 
for employment purposes. Boundary plans and photographs of these sites are 

included in Appendix 3 of the DPD. 

P. New Policy EMP2 (Broom Hill) outlines the allocation for employment-led, 
mixed use development at Broom Hill in Swanley. The site was previously 

allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District Local Plan and 

established for future employment allocation through the adopted Core 

Strategy (2011). Whilst the principle of development on this site has already 

been established, this policy and site allocation (in Appendix 3 of the DPD) 

relate to the detail of the allocation. The allocation proposes a 

comprehensively planned mixed use development (employment, open space 

and housing). 

Q. New Policy EMP3 (Non Allocated Employment Sites) is related to Core Strategy 
Policy SP8 and acts as a supplementary development management policy to 

cover non-allocated employment sites. Where redevelopment of these sites for 

other uses is proposed, this policy presents a lesser test in comparison to SP8, 

in that it requires applicants to demonstrate that the site has been 

unsuccessfully marketed for re-use in employment for a period of at least 6 

months and that there is no longer a demand for business. SP8 (in relation to 

allocated employment sites) requires applicants to demonstrate that the site is 

no longer required for the rest of the plan period (to 2026).  

R. New Policy LC6 (Out of Centre Retail) has been inserted, in case existing 
national policies in PPS4 are not carried across into the final version of the 

National Planning Policy Framework. PPS4 outlines a ‘sequential’ test for the 

location of retail uses, in that town centre locations should be considered first, 

then edge of centre and only then should out of centre locations be 

considered. PPS4 also outlines an ‘impact’ assessment, where retail 

applications need to be considered in relation to their impacts on existing town 

centres and allocated sites. Policy LC6 addresses these requirements. 

S. Policy LT3 (Equestrian Development) has been expanded to make it clear that 
this policy applies to all equestrian buildings and facilities. It additionally 

clarifies that equestrian buildings should be closely related to existing groups 

of buildings, should not harm the amenity of surrounding residents and should 

be in areas with sufficient grazing and off-road riding areas.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 20



 

 

23 All the DPD policies will be reviewed post-April to ensure consistency with the 

finalised National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). The draft NPPF proposed 

restrictions on the long-term protection of employment land, presented a more 

flexible retail location policy, removed the definition of Major Developed Sites in 

the Green Belt and has instead set out that the replacement of any building 

(regardless of its use) in the Green Belt is appropriate development, provided the 

new building is not materially larger than the one it replaces. It has also proposed 

the allocation of ‘local green spaces’ by local communities. 

24 A final Sustainability Appraisal (SA) will also be conducted on the allocated sites 

and policies once these have been finalised for pre-submission consultation. This 

will build on the SA that were conducted at previous consultation stages and the 

interim SA which is attached at Appendix 2 to this report.     

Open Space Allocations – Update 

25 A consultation was undertaken on the proposed Open Space Allocations in 

September-November 2011. 38 consultees responded to this consultation 

outlining a number of additional sites which were requested to be designated as 

protected open space. In addition, a small number of sites were proposed by 

consultees as being suitable for release from open space protection. The Council’s 

proposed response to these comments is outlined in the response schedules and 

the draft policies have been revised to incorporate relevant amendments. 

26 The draft NPPF supports the idea that local communities should be able to identify 

for special protection green areas of particular importance to them. By designating 

land as ‘Local Green Space’, local communities will be able to protect land from 

new development other than in exceptional circumstances. Where appropriate, the 

District Council will support communities in designating Local Green Space via 

Neighbourhood Planning.      

 Planning for Gypsies and Travellers 

27 The Government consulted last year on a revised planning policy statement on 

“Planning for Traveller Sites” which it intends to include in the NPPF.  The draft 

document encourages councils to assess local needs and make future provision 

based on need and historic demand.  An updated local needs assessment for the 

District has just been completed. As referenced in the report to LDFAG in 

December 2011 / ESC in January 2012, it is proposed to bring forward a separate 

Gypsies and Travellers DPD to identify sites for future provision, which will be 

prepared in 2012. 

Conclusion and Next Steps 

28 The draft DPD has been produced in advance of the final version for consideration 

by Members but on the understanding that some aspects may be subject to 

change, in relation to the finalisation of the NPPF and progress on allocated site.  

The report enables Members to consider informally aspects of the final plan, 

particularly changes in response to consultee representations.   

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



 

 

29 It is recommended that the revised Allocations and Development Management 

DPD be noted and the supplementary consultation on the new/amended sites be 

conducted before pre-submission publication. 

30 The Local Development Scheme (LDS) programme outlines that the finalised 

document will be reported back to committee in July 2012, with pre-submission 

publication in September/October 2012. The document will then be subject to 

independent examination to confirm the soundness of the plan. 

Options 

31 The options are to agree, vary or reject the proposals for the supplementary 

consultation. It is considered that it is appropriate to undertake this consultation in 

order to achieve a sound document. Amendments can also be made to the draft 

ADM DPD. The document is considered appropriate to assist in achieving the 

detailed objectives of the Core Strategy. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

32 Budgetary provision has been made for the cost involved in preparing the 

Allocations and Development Management DPD.  Combining the Allocations and 

development policies into one document will achieve a significant budget saving in 

publication and examination costs compared with maintaining two separate DPDs. 

Community Impact and Outcomes, Equality and Sustainability Impacts  

33 These issues are addressed in the preparation of the documents concerned.  

34 The Council has undertaken Sustainability Appraisal (SA) of the draft sites and 

policies, which have been published alongside the consultation documents, to 

ensure that the decision-making process takes into account the Government’s key 

objective of Sustainable Development. An Interim SA is provided as Appendix 2 to 

this report. The purpose of this document is to appraise a number of alternative 

approaches to Site Allocations and Development Management Policies that have 

emerged (subsequent to previous iterations of the policies).  The appraisal 

findings from this SA have informed the preparation of the pre-submission 

publication plan.  

35 The Council has undertaken an Equalities Impact Assessment (EQIA) of the draft 

ADM DPD, to ensure that the decision-making process takes into account 

equalities issues. The EQIA is provided as Appendix 3 to this report. The EQIA 

assesses if there is anything in the policy document that could discriminate or put 

anyone at a disadvantage, particularly in relation to hard to reach groups. The 

EQIA concludes that the ADM DPD does not have a differential impact which will 

adversely affect any groups in the community. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

32 The preparation of an LDF is a requirement under planning legislation.  The 

adopted Allocations and Development Management DPD will form part of the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 22



 

 

“Development Plan” and has special status in the determination of planning 

applications.  Production of DPDs is in accordance with the Town and Country 

Planning Local Development (England) Regulations 2004 (as amended). 

Risk Assessment 

33 LDF documents are subject to independent examination and the principal risk 

involved with their preparation is that the examination finds the document to be 

unsound. The Allocations and Development Management DPD must be in 

accordance with the Core Strategy and other parts of the development plan and 

national planning guidance. As the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is 

currently in draft format, to be finalised by April 2012, the LDS timetable and 

publication of this document have been adjusted accordingly, to ensure that the 

ADM DPD will be in conformity with the final NPPF. The document will progress to 

publication in which the Council will be required to meet the requirements as set 

out in the Town and Country Planning Local Development (England) Regulations, 

at which time it will formally seek the views of key stakeholders in accordance with 

the Council’s Statement of Community Involvement. 

 

Appendices 1 Draft Allocations and Development Management 
DPD 

2 Interim Sustainability Assessment 

3 Equalities Impact Assessment 

4 Statement of Consultation  

5 Supplementary consultation document 2012 

Background Papers: Core Strategy, adopted February 2011 

Allocations DPD (Options) February 2010 

Development Management Draft Policies for 
Consultation May 2011 

Open Space Allocations Consultation September 
2011 

Contact Officer(s): Hannah Gooden Ext 7189 

Kristen Paterson 
Community and Planning Services Director 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                      

 
 
 

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALLOCATIONS AND  
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD 

 
 

WORKING DRAFT FOR SUBMISSION 
MARCH 2012 

 
 

Appendix 1

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

2 

 
 

ABOUT THE ALLOCATIONS AND  
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD 

 
The Allocations and Development Management Development Plan Document (DPD) is being 
prepared as part of the Sevenoaks District Local Development Framework (LDF).  We have 

development management policies. 
 
This version of
of the document that the Council wish to submit for independent examination. 
 

How to comment 
 

By completing the form online (www.planningconsult.sevenoaks.gov.uk); or 

Email ldf.consultation@sevenoaks.gov.uk; or 

By completing and returning the consultation response form; or 

Downloading additional copies of the response form at www.sevenoaks.gov.uk 
 

How to view the Consultation Documents 
 
The consultation documents consist of the following parts: 
 

Allocations and Development Management DPD  

Consultation Response form; 

Sustainability Appraisal Report  separate document. 
 
All these documents can be viewed at www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/ldfconsultations 
 
Hard copies can be viewed at Sevenoaks District Council offices and public libraries throughout 
the District (see www.sevenoaks.gov.uk for opening hours) during the consultation period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 26



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

3 

 
 

ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DPD 
 

WORKING DRAFT FOR SUBMISSION 
 

Contents 
  Page 
   
FOREWORD & BACKGROUND INFORMATION 6 
   
1 SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES & DEVELOPMENT PRINCIPLES 10 
   
2 ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE 21 
   
3 HERITAGE ASSETS 26 
   
4 THE GREEN BELT 31 
   
5 HOUSING AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 40 
   
6 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT 59 
   
7 GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE 63 
   
8 THE ECONOMY AND EMPLOYMENT 72 
   
9 TOWN CENTRES AND SHOPPING 78 
   
10 LEISURE AND TOURISM 90 
   
 GLOSSARY 96 
   

 
APPENDIX 1 - REPLACEMENT OF SAVED LOCAL PLAN POLICIES BY THE DRAFT 
POLICIES FOR CONSULTATION 

101 

   
 APPENDIX 2 - KCC INTERIM GUIDANCE NOTE 3  PARKING STANDARDS 107 
   
 APPENDIX 3  ALLOCATION MAPS (Separate Document)  
 Housing  
 Mixed Use  
 Employment  
 Major Developed Sites  
   
 APPENDIX 4  TOWN CENTRE & SHOPPING MAPS (Separate Document)  
   
 APPENDIX 5  OPEN SPACE ALLOCATIONS (Separate Document)  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

4 

ALLOCATION AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT POLICY LISTING 
 

POLICY REF CHAPTER / POLICY TITLE PAGE 
NO. 

CHAPTER 1 SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES AND DEVELOPMENT 
PRINCIPLES 

10 

POLICY SC 1 SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 13 

POLICY SC 2 DESIGN PRINCIPLES 15 

POLICY SC 3 AMENITY PROTECTION 17 

POLICY SC 4 CRIME AND DISORDER 17 

POLICY SC 5 RE-USE OF REDUNDANT SCHOOL BUILDINGS 18 

POLICY SC 6 RE-USE OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELDS 19 
POLICY SC 7 LOSS OF NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND FACILITIES 20 

   

CHAPTER 2 ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE 21 
POLICY ECC 1 OUTDOOR LIGHTING 23 

POLICY ECC 2 NOISE POLLUTION 24 

   

CHAPTER 3 HERITAGE ASSETS 26 

POLICY HA 1 HERITAGE ASSETS 29 

POLICY HA 2 DEMOLITIONS WITHIN CONSERVATION AREAS 29 
   

CHAPTER 4 THE GREEN BELT 31 

POLICY GB 1 RE-USE OF NON RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS WITHIN THE 
GREEN BELT 

34 

   

CHAPTER 5 HOUSING AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 40 
POLICY H 1 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 43 

POLICY H 2 MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT  45 

POLICY H 3 RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION 47 

POLICY H 4 LIMITED EXTENSIONS TO DWELLINGS IN THE GREEN 
BELT 

50 

POLICY H 5 REPLACEMENT DWELLINGS IN THE GREEN BELT 52 

POLICY H 6 BASEMENTS WITHIN RESIEDNTIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN 
THE GREEN BELT 

53 

POLICY H 7 RESIDENTIAL OUTBUILDINGS IN THE GREEN BELT 54 

POLICY H 8 DWELLINGS PERMITTED UNDER VERY SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES OR AS RURAL EXCEPTIONS  

55 

POLICY H 9 REUSE AND PROTECTION OF EXISTING HOUSING STOCK 57 

POLICY H 10 SITING OF CARAVANS AND MOBILE HOMES 58 
   

CHAPTER 6 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT 59 

POLICY T 1 MITIGATING TRAVEL IMPACT 60 
POLICY T 2 VEHICLE PARKING 61 

   

CHAPTER 7 GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPEN SPACES   63 
POLICY GI 1 GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 69 

POLICY GI 2 OPEN SPACE  71 

   

CHAPTER 8 THE ECONOMY AND EMPLOYMENT 72 

POLICY EMP 1 LAND FOR BUSINESS 74 

Agenda Item 6

Page 28



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

5 

POLICY EMP 2 EMPLOYMENT LED MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT AT 
BROOM HILL 

75 

POLICY EMP 3 NON ALLOCATED EMPLOYMENT SITES 76 

   

CHAPTER 9 TOWN CENTRES AND SHOPPING 78 

POLICY LC 1 SEVENOAKS TOWN CENTRE 81 

POLICY LC 2 SWANLEY TOWN CENTRE 82 

POLICY LC 3 EDENBRIDGE TOWN CENTRE 83 
POLICY LC 4 NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES 86 

POLICY LC 5 VILLAGE CENTRES 88 

POLICY LC6 OUT OF CENTRE RETAIL 89 
   

CHAPTER 10 LEISURE AND TOURISM 90 

POLICY LT 1 HOTELS AND TOURIST ACCOMMODATION 91 

POLICY LT 2  NEW TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND FACILITIES 92 

POLICY LT 3 EQUESTRIAN DEVELOPMENT 93 

POLICY LT 4 BRANDS HATCH 95 
   

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

6 

FOREWORD AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Development Framework for the period up to 2026. The LDF will eventually replace the 

Sevenoaks District Local Plan (Adopted 2000) and will include the Core Strategy, the 

Allocations and Development Management DPD and a number of supplementary planning 

documents. 

 

A Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Schedule will also be produced to set out 

contributions developers will be required to make to fund infrastructure improvements. 

 

for future development of the District.  The Allocations and Development Management DPD 

must be consistent with the Core Strategy and is the LDF document that will contain detailed 

policies for determining planning applications and will specifically identify new land use site 

allocations for housing, employment and boundaries for other land use designations such as 

the Green Belt and AONB.  Upon adoption it will replace all those remaining policies saved from 

the Sevenoaks District Local Plan, further detail is included at Appendix 1. 

 

Together the Core Strategy and the Allocations and Development Management DPD will 

-wide development plan policies, with SPDs containing 

supplementary guidance. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 30



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

7 

 

SUMMARY OF THE CORE STRATEGY 
 
The Core Strategy was adopted in February 2011.  It is the over-arching document that sets out 

period 2006-2026, as well as providing the policy context for other DPDs. It includes a series of 
strategic location and generic policies which are shown on the Key Diagram. The Allocations 
and Development Management DPD must be consistent with Core Strategy policies.  A 
summary of the key issues included in the Core Strategy is as follows; 
   

Its spatial approach is to locate development in sustainable locations on previously 
developed land, ensuring that the main focus for major development is in Sevenoaks, 
Swanley and Edenbridge. 

  
The strategic residential objectives are to meet its housing provision in existing urban 
areas, whilst maintaining the Green Belt boundaries. In exceptional cases, small scale sites 
for affordable housing in rural areas, adjacent to, or near settlements will be allowed. 
Delivering appropriate sites to meet the needs of gypsies, travellers and travelling 
showpeople will be considered sequentially. 

 
The strategic economic objectives are to retain key existing employment sites, locate new 
business development in urban areas, review poorly located non-strategic employment land 
for other uses and support appropriate diversification of the rural economy in a sustainable 
manner. 

 
The strategic retail objectives are to locate new retail development within existing retail 
centres, focussing sequentially on Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge, whilst allowing for 
local needs in other settlements. 

 
Specific regeneration opportunities comprising mixed use developments are being 
promoted in Swanley and New Ash Green. 

 
Strategic transport related objectives are to locate major forms of traffic generating 
development in sustainable locations, accessible by a range of transport modes. 

 
Strategic environmental objectives are to provide housing needs within existing urban 
areas and village settlements, maintaining Green Belt boundaries and protect the high 
quality natural environment from inappropriate development. 

 
 

Preparation of the Allocations and 
Development Management Development Plan Document 

 
The ADM DPD identifies the sites to achieve the objectives of the Core Strategy, define the area 

covered by Core Strategy policies and includes the Development Management Policies to 

determine applications in accordance with the Core Strategy objectives. 

 

The Council has since decided to combine allocations and development management policies 

into one document.   

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

8 

There is now the opportunity to make representations on the draft for submission prior to it 

being submitted to the Secretary of State. The key stages and anticipated dates for the 

Allocations and Development Management  DPD are: 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 
After submission to the Secretary of State, the DPD is examined by a Planning Inspector, and if it is 

.  

 

 

 

 

 

Sustainability Appraisal 

 

Sustainability Appraisal is used to test the component LDF documents to ensure that they do 

not conflict with the aims of sustainable development. The Sustainability Appraisals for the 

Local Development Framework and the Core Strategy have previously been agreed and sets 

the parameters for subsequent DPDs to ensure consistency. The sustainability effects of sites 

and policies have been considered against a range of economic, social and environmental 

objectives. The outcomes of the SA process has assisted  in determining which sites and 

policies provide the most sustainable development opportunities.  

 

The allocations and policies listed in this document have been appraised against a set of 

defined criteria, in accordance with the LDF Sustainability Objectives to assess their suitability.  

The findings of this initial scoping exercise are included within the Allocations and 

Development Management DPD (Draft for Submission) Sustainability Appraisal document that 

accompanies this document. 

 

 

 

Allocations 
(Options)  

 
Consultation  

 
Complete  

Jan to March 
2010 

Publication  of 
Submission 
Document 

 
(Deposit stage) 

 
Consultation 

 
Summer 2012 

(This Consultation) 

 

Development 
Management  
Policies and 
outstanding 
Allocations  

consultation 
 

May to November 
2011 

 

 

Examination in Public 
 

Spring 2013 

 
 

Summer 2013 

Adoption of DPD 
 

Autumn / Winter 

2013 

Submission to the 
Secretary of State 

 
 

Winter 2012 
 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 32



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

9 

Proposals Map and Site Maps 

 

Upon adoption of the ADM DPD the final policy allocations will be shown on a new detailed 

proposals map which will be prepared once the allocations have been finalised.   

 

The draft for submission is accompanied by detailed plans showing the extent of the proposed 

allocations and areas to which policies apply.  Further detail is included within the respective 

chapters of this document. 

 

Supporting Background Evidence 

 

As part of the wider LDF process, we have prepared or commissioned supporting evidence 

which forms background evidence in the policy formulation process. These studies cover a 

range of issues including housing, employment, gypsy and travellers, retail, open space and 

flooding. The individual documents and any subsequent amendments or updates can be 

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

10 

1 SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES & DEVELOPMENT PRINCIPLES 
 

1.1 The draft National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out that sustainable 

 development is the core principle underpinning planning, and that there is a 

 presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

  

1.2 The draft NPPF defines the fundamental concept of sustainable development as the 

 idea of ensuring a better quality of life for everyone, both now and for future 

 generations, and draws on the definition drawn up by the World Commission on 

 Environment and Development in 1987 that defines sustainable development as: 

 

 esent without compromising the ability of 

  

 

1.3 The UK Government sets out the three key areas through which the planning system will 

 deliver sustainable development; 

 

Planning for prosperity (an economic role) 

Planning for people (a social role) 

Planning for places (an environmental role) 

 

1.4 These three components should be pursued in an integrated way through a sustainable, 

 innovative and productive economy that delivers high levels of employment, and a just 

 society that promotes social inclusion, sustainable communities and personal well 

 being, in ways that protect and enhance the physical environment and optimise 

 resource and energy use. 

 

1.5 There are a number of principles that need to be taken into account fully in new 

 development, whether large or small and for whatever use, whether new buildings or 

 conversions of existing ones, so that the special qualities of the area remain. It is also 

 essential that we achieve attractive, high quality sustainable places where people want 

 to live, work and relax. This chapter therefore contains policies relating to sustainable 

 development, design quality and development principles. 

 

1.6 This DPD, in conjunction with the adopted Core Strategy, is a positive plan to promote 

 development, unless the adverse impacts of allowing such development would 

Agenda Item 6

Page 34



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

11 

 significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the 

 policies set out in the LDF and draft NPPF. 

 

 Core Strategy 

 

1.7 The draft NPPF sets out that up to date plans should be in place as soon as practical 

 and that in the absence of an up-to-date plan, planning applications should be 

 determined in accord with the draft NPPF.   

 

1.8 The Core Strategy was adopted in February 2011 as such is considered to be up to 

 date.  The Core Strategy sets out the basic development needs for the District for the 

 period up to 2026.  This includes a housing provision of 3,300 dwelling for the 

 Sevenoaks District between 2006 and 2026 as well as proposals for regeneration of 

 town centres and for the protection and intensification of existing employment 

 provision.   

 

1.9 The principles of sustainable development are fundamental to planning policy set out at 

 a national and regional level and through all policies and proposals of the Sevenoaks 

 District Local Development Framework.  Whilst new development is predominantly to be 

 focused into the main settlements of Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge, a large 

 proportion of the District is rural in character, where it is particularly important that new 

 development is sustainable, sensitively located and designed to a high quality. 

 

1.10 The following are key Core Strategy objectives that relate to Sustainable Development; 

 

To ensure that a new development is designed to a high quality and where 
possible makes a positive contribution to the distinctive character of the area in 
which it is situated.  

To ensure that the District's historic heritage is protected.  

To ensure that new development takes account of the need to mitigate and adapt 
to climate change including principles of sustainable development, including 
locating development to minimise energy use, promoting travel patterns that 
reduce the need to travel by car, and encouraging sustainable construction 
including measures to reduce energy consumption and promote the use of 
renewable energy. 

To ensure new development takes place in a way that contributes to an 
improvement in the District's air quality.  

To ensure that any infrastructure and service improvements needed to support 
delivery of Core Strategy objectives and policies or resolve existing deficiencies are 
brought forward in a co-ordinated and timely manner and that new development 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

12 

makes an appropriate contribution towards any improvements required as a result 
of new development.  

To safeguard existing open spaces, sport and recreational facilities that meet 
community needs and improve provision where necessary.   

To maintain and enhance the biodiversity of the District including provision of a 
network of habitat corridors as part of the Green Infrastructure Network.  

 
1.11 Core Strategy Policy SP1 sets out specifically that; 

 

 New development should create safe, inclusive and attractive environments that meet 
 the needs of users, incorporate principles of sustainable development and maintain 
  
 
1.12 Whilst Policy SP2 of the Core Strategy sets out a strategic policy for achieving 

 Sustainable Construction and Low-Carbon Energy Generation. 

 

1.13 Proposed Policy SC1 of this document therefore draws together the sustainability issues 

 to ensure that the fundamental principles of sustainable development underpin all 

 development proposals whether they be or a strategic or non strategic nature.  This is 

 Community Plan and the objective of promoting balanced 

 communities as set out in the existing and emerging replacement Balanced 

 Communities Policy Statement. 

 
1.14 Planning applications for residential and non residential development are likely to 

 required either a Sustainability Statement, a Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-

 assessment Statement or a BREEAM statement as part of a valid application.  For major 

 residential developments1 the Council requires the applicant to submit a Code for 

 Sustainable Homes Pre-assessment, carried out by a registered assessor.  Whilst for the 

 purpose of planning permission it is for the applicant to demonstrate that a site can 

 meet the required sustainable construction standards, the detailed construction 

 methods and application will be considered through the regulatory process carried out 

 at the Building Control stage. 

 

1.15 For major non residential developments (as defined above) the Council requires the 

 equivalent BREEAM assessment to be completed and submitted as part of the proposal. 

1.16 For new residential development of 5 or more units, or any other development where 

 the floor area to be created is between 500m2 and 1,000 m2 a Sustainability 

                                        
1 Major development is defined as: 

Residential development of 10 or more dwellings, or, if this is not known, where the site area is 0.2 hectares or more; or 
Other development: where the floor area to be created is 1,000 m2 or more, or the site area is 1 hectare or more. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 36



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

13 

 Statement should be submitted as part of a valid planning application. It can either form 

 part of the Design and Access Statement or be a separate document.  

 

1.17 The Statement should be based on the Code for Sustainable Homes and demonstrate 

 how the following key sustainability issues have been addressed / incorporated into the 

 proposal; 

 

Energy and CO2 emissions 

Sustainable use of water 

The source/impact of construction and finishing materials 

Methods for surface water run off/combating flood risk 

Waste management and recycling 

Pollution prevention 

Health and well-being (Daylight, Noise, Amenity Space and Lifetime Homes) 

Ecological value of site and enhancement. 
 

POLICY SC 1  SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
 
There is a presumption in favour of sustainable development. 
 
Development will be permitted where it is demonstrated by the applicant that the 
proposal is consistent with the principles of sustainable development, as appropriate 
to its location, scale and form.  Where appropriate to the development proposed, 
proposals should have regard to; 

 
a) the compatibility and suitability of the proposal to its location; 
 

b) the impact of the proposal on the surrounding environment, landscape, habitats 
and biodiversity, including the Green Belt and AONB; 
 
c) the contribution to creating balanced communities; 
 
d) the conservation and enhancement of the Districts cultural heritage; 
 

 
 
f) the impact on existing infrastructure and contribution to new supporting 
infrastructure. 
 
Development that is consistent with the Core Strategy will be regarded as sustainable 
subject to complying with the more detailed policies in this plan where they are 
relevant. 

 
Performance Indicators: 
 
New Residential Development within 30 minutes of Key Infrastructure;  
 
Proportion of completed housing in main settlements of Sevenoaks, Swanley and 
Edenbridge;  

Agenda Item 6

Page 37



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

14 

 
Change in Employment floor space in the Main Settlements; 
 
Proportion of additional employment floorspace in Urban Confines; 
 
Proportion of completed housing in Urban Confines; 

 
 General Design Principles 

 

1.18 The Design of Development is a material consideration in the planning process.  

 Improving design quality and conservation is a key theme throughout chapter 5.1 of The 

 Core Strategy and Government planning guidance, in which it is clear that planning 

 authorities should reject poor design.  The Spatial Vision of the Core Strategy requires 

 that all development should demonstrate high quality and compatibility with the area, 

 whilst also emphasising the need to incorporate sustainability principles. 

 

1.19 Core Strategy Policy SP1 specifically addresses Design of New Development and 

 Conservation and specifies that all new development should be designed to a high 

 quality and should respond to the distinctive local character of the area in which it is 

 situated.   It goes on to make it clear that account should be taken of guidance adopted 

 by the Council in the form of Kent Design, local Character Area Assessments, 

 Conservation Area Appraisals and Management Plans, Village Design Statements and 

 Parish Plans. 

 

1.20 Policy SC2 provides a detailed framework for assessing planning applications against 

 Core Strategy Policy SP1.  It gives criteria against which proposals can be assessed with 

 so as to deliver high quality design that responds to local character.  Issues of key 

 importance to design such as the scale, height, site coverage and the layout are to be 

 assessed when considering the detailed design of a proposal, along with wider spatial 

 considerations such as security, parking and the protection and enhancement of 

 biodiversity.  These criteria included in Policy SC2 will be the delivery mechanism for the 

 strategic Core Strategy design policy. 

 

1.21 In addition Core Strategy Policy SP7 sets out the approach to density of new 

 development in differing locations and stresses the importance in ensuring that within 

 urban areas, sites are used to their full potential subject to environmental 

 considerations. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 38



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

15 

1.22 There are a number of issues that are common to many types of development and 

 consequently need to be taken into account when determining a wide range of planning 

 applications at a more detailed level, however ensuring new development meets the 

 test of time is an important consideration in delivering sustainable development.  

 T -occupation assessments 

 will be used as an additional tool for assessing design quality and the Council will 

 encourage developers to use it in developing their proposals. 

 

1.23 Matters of amenity protection have been separated from the basic design principles, 

 which is a departure from the previous approach adopted by Saved Local Plan Policy 

 EN1.  The basis for doing this is to ensure greater and more focussed decision making 

 powers.  For example applications that should be refused solely on amenity grounds, 

 but are fully acceptable in design aspects, will be underpinned by a single clear policy 

 (See SC3). 

 
POLICY SC 2 -  DESIGN PRINCIPLES 
 
To ensure that new development is designed to a high quality and responds to the  
distinctive local character of the area in which it is situated, proposals will be subject to 
the following design criteria: 
 
a) The form of the proposed development should respond to the scale, height, materials 
and site coverage of the locality; 
 
b) The layout of the proposed development should respect the topography of the site 
and the surrounding area. 
 
c) The proposal should not result in the loss of buildings or related spaces that would 
have an unacceptable impact upon the character of the area; 
 
d) The proposed should ensure satisfactory means of access for vehicles and pedestrians 
and provide adequate parking and refuse facilities; 
 
e) The proposal should incorporate within the design opportunities for increasing 
biodiversity potential where possible. retaining and enhancing Green Infrastructure 
features. 
a way that avoids or mitigates any potential harm; 
 
f) The design of new buildings and the layout of spaces, including footways, car and cycle 
parking areas, should be permeable and provide connectivity with neighbouring areas; 
 
g) New development should be inclusive and make satisfactory provision for the safe and 
easy access of those with disabilities; 
 
h) The design of new developments should incorporate adequate security measures and 
features to deter crime, fear of crime, disorder and anti social behaviour; 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

16 

 
Where appropriate, new developments should include infrastructure that compliments 
modern communication and technology needs and restricts the need for future 
retrofitting. Such infrastructure should include Broadband, high speed internet cabling, 
digital TV cabling and provision of a power supply that would support green technology 
initiatives such as in home electric car charging points. 
 
Subject to the above considerations development should make efficient use of the land 
on which it is proposed. 
 
Where appropriate proposals should include details and strategies for the effective 
management and maintenance of sites following their completion. 
 

 

Delivery Mechanisms: 
 
The Residential Extensions and Sevenoaks Residential Character Area Assessment 
SPDs provide detailed design guidance for residential development 
 
Performance Indicators: 
 
Performance of new housing against Building for Life criteria; 
 
Percentage of dwellings completed meeting the Lifetime Homes Standard; 

 
 Amenity  

 

1.24 The concept of amenity relates to the living conditions of those that will be affected by 

 development proposals either as a future occupant or a neighbour.  It is the aim of the 

 Core Strategy and Community Plan to ensure that all development provides an 

 acceptable standard of amenity for its occupants and does not result in significant 

 harmful effects to surrounding uses. Harmful effects can include overlooking, loss of 

 privacy, noise and pollution.  

 

1.25 The effects of some developments, such as a poorly designed house extension, can 

 have direct impacts on neighbouring occupiers. Others can cumulatively impact on the 

 general amenity of an area.  As such, all development proposals, including 

 intensification of uses and cumulative impacts of similar uses, will be expected to have 

 regard to the amenity of neighbouring uses and occupiers, occupiers of the proposed 

 development and the wider environment.  Proposals that seek to introduce sensitive 

 uses, such as residential development,  into areas of poor environmental quality will be 

 resisted unless amenity can be adequately safeguarded, such as through mitigation and 

 environmental improvements. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 40



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

17 

POLICY SC 3  AMENITY PROTECTION 
 
Planning applications proposals will be permitted where they safeguard the amenities 
of occupants and occupants of nearby properties by ensuring that development does 
not result in excessive noise, vibration, odour, air pollution, activity or vehicle 
movements, overlooking or visual intrusion and that the built form would not result in 
an unacceptable loss of privacy, or light enjoyed by the occupiers of nearby properties. 

 
Delivery Mechanisms: 
 
The Residential Extensions and Sevenoaks Residential Character Area Assessment 
SPDs provide detailed design guidance for residential development 
 
Performance Indicators: 
 
Performance of new housing against Building for Life criteria; 

 
 Crime and Disorder 

 

1.26 Development should ensure that the need to create and maintain a safe environment is 

 addressed, including minimising opportunities for crime, fear of crime, disorder or anti-

 social behaviour. The council will resist proposals that result in an unacceptable 

 material loss of amenity in relation to crime, fear of crime, disorder or anti-social 

 behaviour. 

 

POLICY SC 4  CRIME AND DISORDER 
 
The Council will permit planning applications that result in the creation of a safe and 
secure environment.   
 
Proposals that result in the likelihood of increased criminal activity, disorder and anti-
social behaviour will be resisted. 

 
 Re-Use of Redundant School Buildings 

 

1.27 While most schools will continue to be used for either primary or secondary education 

 there will be some sites, that will become vacant.  

 

1.28 The draft NPPF states that Local Planning Authorities should plan positively for the 

 provision and integration of community facilities (such as local shops, meeting places, 

 public houses and places of worship) and other local services to enhance the 

 sustainability of communities and residential environments. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

18 

1.29 Whilst it is recognised that residential or commercial development of vacant school 

 sites would attract much higher values, vacant school buildings and redundant playing 

 fields could provide an opportunity to meet the shortfall for recreational or community 

 

 such as community centres (that could include buildings for religious purposes), 

 allotments and health facilities.  

 

1.30 The sites are generally located where there is good access to residential areas and 

 public transport and could become the focus for local community facilities.  

 

1.31 Where buildings or sites become available these should first be considered for 

 community use. Only where there is no community need for the buildings or sites will 

 other uses be considered.  

 

1.32 The 2001 census highlights that the Sevenoaks area has an ageing population and the 

 Housing Market Assessment indicates a need to provide housing for this group of 

 people. Where it can be demonstrated that these facilities are not required residential 

 development will be permitted but should include affordable housing. 

 

1.33 All new proposals for the re-development of school sites and buildings should also have 

 regard to Policy SC 6 with regards to the re-use of school playing fields. 

 

POLICY SC5 -  RE-USE OF REDUNDANT SCHOOL BUILDINGS 
 
Where school buildings become vacant or redundant and there is no requirement for 
an alternative educational use, priority should be given to reusing the buildings or site 
to address local need for community facilities, such as community centres, other 
educational facilities or health facilities. 
 
Planning permission for change of use or redevelopment for alternative non 
community uses will only be considered if it is demonstrated by the applicant that 
there is no identified community need that can be facilitated through the site, or if 
community facilities that meet the identified need are incorporated into a wider mixed 
use scheme. Alternative uses that may be acceptable in this instance, subject being 
located close to services,  include residential care homes or sheltered housing 
 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Development of vacant school buildings; 

 
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 42



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

19 

 Re-Use Of School Playing Fields 

 

1.34 School Playing fields provide an important component of the Green Infrastructure 

 Network (See Chapter 7) and provide for important habitats and ecological benefits to 

 an area. 

 

1.35 In accordance with the draft NPPF, playing fields and other forms of open space that 

 could be of value to the local community should be protected from development unless 

 it can be demonstrated that the land is surplus to requirement. The Council therefore 

 considers that where school playing fields become available, in the first instance use 

 for sport and recreation should be retained.  

 

1.36 Development that is ancillary to the use of the site as a playing field, such as new 

 changing rooms, may be permitted where it does not effect the quality or quantity of the 

 pitches or their use, nor impact upon the quality and extent of the Green Infrastructure 

 Network. 

 
POLICY SC6 -  RE-USE OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELDS 
 
Where a school playing field becomes available, unless identified as a specific 
allocation for development,  it shall be retained as part of the Green Infrastructure 
Network for community, sports and recreational uses. Supporting development will be 
permitted where it is appropriate and ancillary to the use of the site as a community 
playing field or sports pitch. 
 
Planning permission for change of use or redevelopment to residential or commercial 
will not be granted unless the applicant demonstrates that there is no requirement for 
an appropriate alternative community, sports or recreational use and that the proposal 
accords with Policy GI1.   
 
Proposals for built development on playing fields in the Green Belt, other than for 
essential facilities for outside sport and recreation will be refused. 
 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Development of school playing fields; 

 
  
 Loss of Neighbourhood Services and Facilities 

 

1.37 The provision of shops and local services, such as post offices, banks, public houses, 

 schools, surgeries, churches, community facilities, and public transport, help to build 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

20 

 sustainable communities by supporting the local economy and/or providing day-to-day 

 facilities in locations where there is less need for people to travel by car. 

 

1.38 Core Strategy Policy LO7 seeks to maintain local services and facilities within rural 

 settlements, where possible, to maintain the sustainability of these settlements.  Policy 

 SC7 of this document extends this approach to services and facilities serving local 

 neighbourhoods within Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge to ensure that the 

 communities within these towns continue to have reasonable access to services that 

 meet their day to day needs. 

 

1.39 Policy SC7 should also be read alongsi

 within this document (chapter nine).  Along with other community facilities, the policy 

 will apply to retail units that are considered to be meeting a local need outside the town 

 and neighbourhood centres.   

 

1.40 Community Right to Buy, which was introduced in the Localism Act, will give 

 communities new powers to help them buy local facilities threatened with closure, 

 which might offer communities an alternative option to retain community facilities.  

 

POLICY SC 7  - LOSS OF NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND FACILITIES 
 
The loss of neighbourhood services and facilities that are within Sevenoaks, Swanley 
and Edenbridge Urban areas will be resisted where they are serving a local need.  
Exceptions will be made where equivalent replacement facilities are provided equally 
accessible to the population served, or where it is demonstrated, through evidence 
submitted to the Council, that the continued operation of the service or facility is no 
longer financially viable. 

 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Changes in Settlement Hierarchy services and facilities score for individual 
settlements 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 44



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

21 

2  ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE 

 

2.1 Sevenoaks District contains a wealth of environmental features.   The Core Strategy 

 specifically identi

 change.   

 

2.2 The following are the key Core Strategy Objectives in respect of Climate Change and the 

 Environment; 

 

To ensure that new development takes account of the need to mitigate and adapt 
to climate change including principles of sustainable development, including 
locating development to minimise energy use, promoting travel patterns that 
reduce the need to travel by car, and encouraging sustainable construction 
including measures to reduce energy consumption and promote the use of 
renewable energy.  

 

To ensure new development takes place in a way that contributes to an 
improvement in the District's air quality.  

 
 Sustainable Construction 

 

2.3 The Core Strategy places great emphasis on the importance of sustainable construction, 

 with The Code for Sustainable Homes as the key mechanism and as such is dealt with 

 at a strategic level through Policy SP2 of the Core Strategy.   

 

 Environmental Protection and Pollution Control 

 

2.4 The draft NPPF does not contain specific waste policies, since national waste planning 

 policy will be published alongside the National Waste Management Plan for England. 

 However currently Planning Policy Statement 10 (PPS10) 'Planning for Sustainable 

 Waste Management', seeks to ensure that waste disposal is a last resort and that re-

 use, recycling and composting should be the priority.  It is unlikely that the approach to 

 waste management will be altered significantly. 

 

2.5 Development proposals will be required to make adequate arrangements for the 

 provision of recycling. 

 

  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

22 

 Water Pollution and Efficiency 

 

2.6 Developers must be mindful that the pollution of ground water and/or surface water is 

 an offence under the Water Resources Act 1991.  Also, the Water Framework Directive 

 requires there to be no deterioration in water status.  Efficiency of water use is also a 

 consideration in determining planning applications.     

  

 Flooding 

 

2.7 Increased surface water run-off from a development can affect both adjoining sites and 

 more remote sites further downstream by increasing the risk of flooding. Run-off can 

 also physically damage the river environment itself.  Where possible the Council will 

 encourage developers to utilise Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS), unless following 

 adequate assessment, soil conditions and/or engineering feasibility demonstrates this 

 method is inappropriate. 

 

2.8 In terms of addressing flood risk in development proposals PPG25/draft NPPF requires 

 the use of a sequential test when considering development proposals, to determine the 

 suitability of types of development within the different flood zones (Zone 1 - Little or No 

 Risk Less than 0.1% annual probability; Zone 2 - Low to Medium Risk 0.1% to 1.0% 

 annual probability; Zone 3 - High Risk Greater than 1.0% annual probability). Guidance 

 is set out within National Planning Policy and as such there is no requirement to insert 

 a specific localised policy. 

 

 Outdoor Lighting 

 

2.9 Artificial lighting is essential for reasons of safety and security.  However, insensitive 

 lighting can cause what is termed as light pollution. Sevenoaks District, as a 

 predominantly rural area, is sensitive to light pollution through sky glow which can affect 

 the tranquillity of the countryside and have a negative impact upon biodiversity. 

 

2.10 External lighting is needed for commercial use and for some community and sports 

 facilities such as floodlit sports pitches. Whilst the lighting has to be adequate for the 

 purpose, it is important that there is no significant nuisance to the amenity of 

 surrounding properties. This may require the use of planning conditions to limit the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 46



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

23 

 times when lighting is used to minimise the disturbance. The use of low energy lighting 

 will be encouraged. 

 

POLICY ECC 1 - OUTDOOR LIGHTING 
 
Proposals for lighting that affect the outdoor environment will be acceptable where the 
following criteria are met: 
 
a) The proposal is integrated within a wider related development scheme;   
b) Any impact upon the night sky shall be minimised through the alignment of lamps, 

provision of shielding and selection of appropriate lighting type and intensity  
c) There is no harmful impact on privacy or amenity for nearby residential properties; 
d) The proposal preserves or enhances the character or appearance of any Heritage 

Asset which may be affected.  
e) Any potential impacts on wildlife are avoided or adequately mitigated where 
avoidance is not possible. 
 
Where these criteria are met, proposals incorporating the use of low energy lighting will 
be encouraged. 
 
Proposals for outdoor lighting that affect Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty or open 
countryside will not be permitted unless the preceding criteria are satisfied and it is 
demonstrated that the lighting is essential for safety or security reasons. 

 
 Noise Pollution 

 

2.11 The draft NPPF states that planning policies should aim to avoid noise from giving rise 

 to significant adverse impacts on health and quality of life as a result of new 

 development.  

 

2.12 Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 paragraph 5 requires development plans to include 

 policies which ensure noise sensitive developments are located away from existing 

 sources of significant noise, and that potentially noisy developments are located in 

 areas where noise will not be such an important consideration or where its impact can 

 be minimised.  Acceptable noise levels will be based upon technical guidance and the 

 advice of noise specialists. 

 

2.13 Paragraph 8 of PPG24 introduces the concept of Noise Exposure Categories (NECs), 

 ranging from A-D to help local planning authorities in their consideration of applications 

 for residential development near transport-related noise sources. Category A represents 

 the circumstances in which noise is unlikely to be a determining factor, while Category 

 D relates to the situation in which development should normally be refused. Categories 

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

24 

 B and C deal with situations where noise mitigation measures may make development 

 acceptable.  

 

2.14 Unless material considerations indicate otherwise, for the purpose of this policy 

 unacceptable refers to Category B and C Noise levels where the applicant fails to 

 demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Council that mitigation measures can be 

 successful incorporated; or to Category D level noise. 

 

2.15 Conditions may be attached to any planning permission to ensure adequate attenuation 

 of noise emissions or to control the noise at source.  

 

POLICY ECC 2  NOISE POLLUTION 
 
Planning permission will be granted for new development where the developer can 
demonstrate that the proposal: 
 
a. Does not have an unacceptable impact when considered against the indoor and 
outdoor acoustic environment of surrounding occupiers or occupiers of any future 
units within the scheme; 
 
b. Will not result in a development with unacceptable noise levels from existing noise 
sources that cannot be adequately mitigated. 
 
Proposals for high noise generating development in the AONB or in sites designated 
for their biodiversity value will not be permitted if it undermines the character or harms 
the biodiversity of these important areas. 

  
 
 Air Quality and Odour 
 

2.16 Policy SP2 of the Core Strategy sets out  the policy approach to air quality.  Air pollutants 

 (including dust and odour) have been shown to have adverse effects on health and the 

 environment. Emissions arising from any development including indirect emissions such 

 as those attributable to associated traffic generation must therefore be considered in 

 determining planning applications.  

 

2.17 Certain developments, such as hot food takeaways, workshops and activities associated 

 with the keeping of animals, can cause a detrimental effect on amenity due to odour 

 nuisance. Therefore, consideration will be given to the odour levels likely to be produced 

 from such premises and their proximity to sensitive development, e.g. residential 

 properties, when determining such planning applications.  Proposals that have an 

Agenda Item 6

Page 48



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

25 

 unacceptable impact on amenity in terms of odour will be resisted in line with Policy 

 SC3 of this document. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

26 

3 HERITAGE ASSETS 

 
3.1 

 make up the historic character of the District, they can be buildings, monuments, 

 woodland, particular street scenes or areas, landscapes or outstanding views.  Heritage 

 assets can be nationally or locally designated by the Local Planning Authority, or those 

 identified during the determination of planning applications. 

 

3.2 Heritage Assets include  

 

Scheduled Ancient Monuments 

Archaeological Sites 

Listed Buildings  

Conservation Areas 

Historic Parks and Gardens 

Ancient Woodland and Ancient Trees 
 
3.3 Sevenoaks District is characterised by a significant legacy of historic towns and villages, 

 with many listed buildings, Conservation Areas  and extensive areas of ancient 

 woodland.  These Heritage Assets and their settings are a key feature of  the District, as 

 they provide interest, variety, local character and distinctiveness to the many 

 settlements and wider countryside. 

  

3.4 Some of these Heritage Assets and features are protected by other policies or 

 legislation, for instance if they are a Scheduled Monument or covered by a Site of 

 Special Scientific Interest (SSSI). However, the complex history of the landscape means 

 that there are many sites and features which do not have a specific designation. 

 Nevertheless these should also be conserved and enhanced because of their 

 contribution to the wider landscape and to the wider social, cultural, economic and 

 environmental benefits that conservation of the historic environment can bring. 

 

3.5 The Spatial Vision of the Core Strategy sets out that the high quality natural built and 

 historic environment will be conserved and enhanced.  Policy SP1 Design of New 

 Development and Conservation

 settings will be protected and enhanced, while Policy SP11 states that biodiversity will 

 be conserved and opportunities sought for enhancement. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 50



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

27 

 Listed Buildings 

 

3.6 National policy provides for the protection of Listed Buildings.  There is a presumption in 

 favour of retaining Listed Buildings so permission to demolish will be the exception and 

 only allowed if all other options to retain the building are demonstrated to have been 

 thoroughly explored. 

 

3.7 The repair, renovation, alteration and extension of a Listed Building should not be at the 

 expense of its intrinsic value. It is important to guard against unnecessary change or 

 over-restoration. In any change, materials should be sympathetic to those used in the 

 original building. In particular the District Council will resist applications that result in 

 the loss of traditional features that could be preserved. 

 
3.8 Listed Buildings may become vacant and derelict if no acceptable use can be found. 

 The original use may be the most appropriate and will be encouraged where possible. 

 

3.9 Where this is not practicable the alternative use proposed must not require alteration to 

 the extent that the character and historical importance of the building is destroyed or 

 materially harmed. 

 

3.10 Where the District Council considers that a proposal would have an impact on the 

 setting of a Listed Building, it will require the submission of illustrative and technical 

 material to allow that impact to be properly assessed. This will include details to show 

 the existing situation and the precise effect on the fabric and character of the Listed 

 Building and its setting.  

 

3.11 Planning permission will be refused where the District Council considers that the 

 proposal would dominate the Listed Building or buildings within its curtilage by scale, 

 form, mass or appearance or harm the visual relationship between the Listed Building 

 and its formal or natural landscape setting. 

 

 Conservation Areas 

 

3.12 Conservation Areas are designated not on the basis of individual buildings but because 

 of the overall quality of the area, its mix of uses, historic layout, characteristic materials, 

 scale and detailing of buildings and open spaces. It also takes into account the need to 

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

28 

 protect trees, hedges, walls, railings and other characteristic features. Once designated, 

 special attention must be paid in all planning decisions to the desirability of conserving 

 or enhancing its character and appearance as required by policy  SP1. Design of New 

 Development and Conservation. The choice of materials and detailed design are vital 

 elements in achieving new buildings which preserve the local character and 

 distinctiveness which typifies the Districts Conservation Areas.  

 

3.13 In order to assess the impact of proposals whether for redevelopment or 

 alterations/additions to buildings, the District Council will require an appropriate level of 

 detail including drawings or other pictorial material which shows the proposed 

 development in its setting.  

 

 Archaeology and the Historic Environment 

 

3.14 Scheduled monuments are protected against disturbance, and therefore prior consent 

 from the Secretary of State is required for all works affecting such monuments, whether 

 or not those works require planning permission. Some types of work, generally related 

 to agriculture or gardening, where these activities are already being carried out, are 

 allowed to proceed without such consent.  

 

3.15 Owners are encouraged to maintain their Scheduled Monuments in good condition by 

 adopting sympathetic land uses.  However, as scheduling is not comprehensive, this 

 Development Plan Document makes provision for the protection of future Scheduled 

 Monuments and archaeological sites, as well as those that have already been identified. 

 

 Ancient Woodland 

 

3.16 National Policy requires the protection of Ancient Woodland, Veteran and Ancient trees 

 from further loss or damage.   Therefore, the District Council will expect applicants with 

 proposals within or adjoining Ancient Woodland or sites containing ancient or veteran 

 trees, to conserve and, where possible, enhance the woodland and to demonstrate that 

 any potential harm can be mitigated.   

3.17 As Heritage Assets are irreplaceable, therefore any harm or loss will require a clear and 

 convincing justification. Substantial harm to or loss of heritage assets of the highest 

 significance, such as scheduled monuments, grade I and II* listed buildings, grade I and 

 II* registered parks and gardens, will be wholly exceptional. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 52



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

29 

3.18 Policy HA1 seeks to draw together a comprehensive approach to conserving and 

  

 

POLICY HA 1  HERITAGE ASSETS 
 
Planning application proposals that affect a Heritage Asset, or its setting, will be 
permitted where the development conserves  or enhances the character, appearance 
and setting of the asset.   
 
Applications will be assessed with reference to the following:  

the historical and/or architectural significance of the asset; 

the prominence of its location and setting; and  

the historic and/or architectural significance of any elements to be lost or 
replaced. 

 
Where the application is in or affects an area or suspected area of archaeological 
importance an archaeological assessment must be included to ensure that provision is 
made for the preservation of important archaeological remains/findings.  Preference 
will be given to preservation in situ unless it can be shown that recording of remains, 
assessment, analysis report and deposition of archive is more appropriate. 
 

 

Performance Indicators: 
 
Change in number of Heritage Assets; 
 
The Proportion of Conservation Areas with up to date Appraisals; 
 
Change in Conservation Area extents; 

 
 Demolition in Conservation Areas 

 

3.19 When considering proposals for demolition of buildings within a Conservation Area, the 

 District Council will be looking for any redevelopment to provide a level of visual quality 

 equivalent to that of the existing buildings in the Conservation Area.  

 
POLICY HA 2  DEMOLITION WITHIN CONSERVATION AREAS 
 
Proposals involving the demolition of non-listed buildings in Conservation Areas will be 
assessed against the contribution to the architectural or historic interest of the area 
made by that building.  
 
Buildings that make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of the 
Conservation Area should be conserved. Where a building makes no significant 
contribution to the area, consent for demolition will be given subject to submission and 
approval of a detailed plan for redevelopment or after use of the site. 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

30 

Performance Indicators: 
 
Change in Conservation Area extents; 
 
Number of applications for demolitions in Conservation Areas; 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 54



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

31 

4 THE GREEN BELT 
 

4.1 Sevenoaks District adjoins London and is predominantly rural in character with 93% of 

 the District designated as Metropolitan Green Belt. 

 

4.2 The general purposes of the Green Belt are stated in the draft NPPF: 

 
(i) to check the unrestricted sprawl of large built-up areas; 
(ii) To prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another; 
(iii) to assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment; 
(iv) to preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and 
(v) to assist in urban regeneration by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other 

urban land. 
 
4.3 The Sevenoaks District lies entirely within the Green Belt.  The particular function of the 

 Green Belt in Kent is to preserve the open countryside between the edge of Greater 

 London and the urban areas of the Medway towns, Maidstone, Tonbridge and Tunbridge 

 Wells. 

 

4.4 The approved Green Belt in West Kent extends to about 12-15 miles from the built-up 

 edge of Greater London.  Within West Kent, the Green belt has an important role in 

 preserving the identity of the separate communities and in curbing urban pressures by 

 restraining the growth of towns and other settlements.   

 

4.5 The draft NPPF states that the fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban 

 sprawl by keeping land permanently open.  The most important attribute of Green Belts 

 is their openness.  Once Green Belts have been defined, the use of land in them has a 

 positive role to play in fulfilling the following objectives: 

 

to provide opportunities for access to open countryside for the urban population; 

to provide opportunities for outdoor sport and outdoor recreation near urban 
areas; 

to retain attractive landscapes and enhance landscapes, near to where people 
live; 

to improve damaged and derelict land around towns; 

to secure nature conservation interest; and 

to retain land in agricultural, forestry and related uses. 
 
4.6 Green belt also plays an important role in encouraging regeneration within existing built 
 confines,  this is particularly relevant towns such as Swanley and New Ash Green within 
 the Sevenoaks District.  The Core Strategy provides further detail on these regeneration 
 proposals.  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

32 

 Core Strategy 
 
4.7 The Spatial Vision of the Core Strategy supports national guidance and sets out that 

 Sevenoaks District will provide for future development requirements by making effective 

 use of urban land within existing settlements, while protecting the environment.  Further 

 

 such development as set out in the Core Strategy are based on maintaining existing 

 Green Belt boundaries and not releasing any Green Belt land for development. 

 

4.8 The detailed objectives of the Core Strategy include: 

 

change within them by making the best use of previously developed land. 

To safeguard and maintain the openness of the Green Belt and the distinctive 

Downs and High Weald Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, whilst facilitating the 
economic and social well-being of these areas including the diversification of the 
rural economy by adopting a positive approach to small scale economic 
development proposals which re-use existing buildings. 

 
PREPARATION OF A GREEN BELT 

SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT 
 
To support the policies for development in the Green Belt, the Council will prepare a 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) to provide applicants with advice on the 
way the Council will consider applications and how best to prepare Green Belt 
schemes.     
 
The following key areas will be included within the SPD; 
 

Overview of Green Belt policy; 
Principles for new buildings; 
Residential development proposals; 
Agriculture and re-use of farm buildings; 
Change of use within the Green Belt; 
Design considerations for Green Belt development; and 
Very special circumstances. 

 
 
 Control Over Development 
 
4.9 The general policies controlling development in the countryside apply with equal force in 

 Green Belts but there is, in addition, a general presumption against inappropriate 

 development within them.  Such development should not be approved except in very 

 special circumstances.  It is for the applicant to prove that very special circumstances 

 exist.   

Agenda Item 6

Page 56



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

33 

4.10 On receipt of a particular proposal, the Council is required to weigh the harm to the 

 Green Belt and any other disadvantages, against the advantages of the proposed 

 development.  In doing so key consideration will focus around the appropriateness of 

 the development in terms of net openness and the objectives of including land within 

 Green Belt.  If the result of this balancing exercise is that the advantages outweigh the 

 disadvantages, and that such a situation is unique and cannot be easily repeated then 

 very special circumstances may exist. 

 
 Re-use of Buildings in the Green Belt 
 
4.11 Core Strategy para 4.5.32 states that there will be a preference for the re-use of 

 buildings in the Green belt for local business and commercial uses or non residential 

 tourist facilities as opposed to residential use, and this will be a material consideration 

 in determining applications. 

 

4.12 Conversion of buildings that require substantial rebuilding in order to make them 

 suitable for re-use will not be permitted.  As a starting point when determining whether 

 a proposal constitutes substantial new rebuilding, the Council will wish to see at least 

 75% of the original structure maintained to protect its rural character.  However the 

 Council recognise that in some instances proposals may be able to protect the 

 character of the existing building with a lesser proportion of the original structure being 

 maintained.  Any grant of planning permission will limit the removal of the original 

 structure to that shown in the approved details. 

 

4.13 Conversions are accepted where they will have no increased impact than the present use 

 on the openness of the Green Belt or harm the character of the area. To avoid 

 increasing impact conversions that involve extensions will not be considered 

 acceptable.  Extensions to converted building will be controlled by the removal of 

 Permitted Development Rights at the time of permission. 

 

4.14 Policies that relate to proposals for extensions and alterations to existing residential 

 units in the Green Belt are included within the housing section of this document. 

 

4.15 Where the proposed conversion relates to an agricultural building,  the applicant should 

 demonstrate that the building is no longer required for agricultural purposes.  Where it 

 is demonstrated and accepted that there is no longer an agricultural need for the 

 building, the Council will  not permit the future construction of new agricultural buildings 

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

34 

 of the same type and nature unless it is satisfied that circumstances have significantly 

 changed that would warrant allowing the proposal. 

 

POLICY GB 1  RE-USE OF NON RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS WITHIN THE GREEN BELT 
 
Planning applications proposals for the re-use of non residential buildings within the 
Green Belt should give preference to re-use in business, commercial or non residential 
tourism use over conversion to residential.    
 
For proposed residential conversion it is for the applicant to demonstrate as to why 
commercial, business or non residential tourism uses are not appropriate or viable. 
 
Proposals for the re-use of a building in the Green Belt, will be permitted where; 
 
a) the proposed new use, along with any associated use of land surrounding the 
building,  will not have a materially greater impact than the present use on the 
openness of the Green Belt or harm the existing character of the area; and 
 
b) the applicant can demonstrate through a detailed structural survey and method 
statement that the buildings are of permanent and substantial construction and are 
capable of conversion without major or complete re-construction that would detract 
from their original character. 
 
Where a proposal seeks the re-use of an agricultural building constructed within the 
last 10 years,  it will be necessary for the applicant to demonstrate that there is no 
longer an agricultural need for the building, or that the building is no longer fit for its 
agricultural purpose.  
 
Where it is accepted that there is no future agricultural need for the building, the 
Council will resist future proposals for new agricultural buildings, unless it is apparent 
that they are of a different type and nature than that previously identified as being 
surplus to requirements. 

 
Delivery Mechanisms: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicators: 
 
Proportion of additional employment floorspace in Urban Confines; 
 
Proportion of completed housing in Urban Confines; 

 
  

 

4.16 There are a number of sites in the District, divorced from existing settlements that have 

 

 

 set out in PPG2. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 58



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

35 

 

4.17 These sites are listed at paragraph 4.5.16 of the Core Strategy. 

 

 1. Fort Halstead, Halstead 
 2. North Downs Business Park, Dunton Green 
 3. Chaucer Business Park, Kemsing 
 4. Glaxo Smith Kline, Leigh 
 
4.18 Under the Major Developed Sites (MDS) designation the owners of these sites were able 

 to carry out limited developments and infilling consistent with criteria set out in Annex C 

 of PPG2.   

 

4.19 However since the adoption of the Core Strategy the draft NPPF has removed the MDS 

 designation, and has instead set out that the replacement of any building in the Green 

 Belt is appropriate development, provided the new building is not materially larger than 

 the one it replaces. 

 

4.20 Whilst the draft NPPF sets out what is appropriate development in the Green Belt and 

 no longer provides Local Authorities with the opportunity to designate Major Developed 

 Sites the Council recognises that three of the sites identified continue to be major 

 employers in the District, these being; 

 
 1. Fort Halstead, Halstead 
 2. North Downs Business Park, Dunton Green 
 3. Chaucer Business Park, Kemsing 
 
4.21 As such these three sites have been formally identified within the plan as sites which 

 are considered to be important employment generating sites, where proposals 

 consistent with Green Belt policy will be supported. 

 

4.22 Details of the four previously defined MDS sites are included below. 

 
 Fort Halstead 
 

4.23 Fort Halstead is a Major Developed Site within the Green Belt and the Kent Downs 

 AONB that was originally a Ministry of Defence research establishment and is still 

 occupied by defence related industries. It remains a major employer in the District. 

  

4.24 Proposals for a major residential-led mixed use redevelopment of the site were 

 considered and rejected through the Core Strategy process.  However the Core Strategy 

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

36 

 states (para 4.5.21) that the main requirements of the current occupiers of Fort 

 Halstead, QinetiQ and the Defence Science and Technology Laboratory (DSTL), may vary 

 during the Plan period. It adds that the implications of a future decline in occupancy of 

 the site will be considered within the policy framework of the Core Strategy and relevant 

 national planning policy in PPG2 (Green Belts) and PPS7 (Areas of Outstanding Natural 

 Beauty). 

 

4.25 Since the adoption of the Core Strategy, DSTL, the largest employer, has announced its 

 intention to withdraw from the site by 2016.  The Council is working with DSTL and the 

 site owners to assess and mitigate the impact on the local economy of the planned 

 withdrawal.  It will also be working with the owners and other interested parties to 

 develop achievable proposals for the future use and redevelopment of the site.   

 

4.26 

 Strategy and relevant national policy.   The Green Belt status of the site constrains the 

 scale of development that can acceptably be accommodated, while its AONB status 

 provides a further constraint on future development.  However, there is substantial 

 development on the site at present and it remains an important employment site 

 subject to Core Strategy Policy SP8 on the protection and regeneration of such sites.  

 The Council will, therefore, expect future redevelopment to be employment-led, though 

 it recognises that in view of the size of the site there may be some scope for widening 

 the mix of uses subject to policy considerations.  These include the requirement for the 

 resultant development to comply with sustainability principles, including sustainable 

 transport proposals for accessing the site.   

 

4.27 At this stage it is considered premature to set out a detailed proposal for future 

 redevelopment and this document instead has set out broad principles that will apply to 

 the development of such proposals.  As discussions proceed the Council recognises that 

 there may be value in producing a development brief to provide a more specific agreed 

 framework. 

  

4.28 The Core Strategy states (para 4.5.20) that the defined boundary of the site from the 

 Saved Local Plan will be reviewed to more fully reflect the developed area in business 

 use.  This review has been carried out and the new boundary is shown in Appendix 3. 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 60



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

37 

 Chaucer Business Park 

 

4.29 Chaucer Business Park is located in Kemsing along Watery Lane. It covers an area of 

 approximately 3.9 ha and there is no available developable land. 

 

4.30 The site is primarily used for transport and storage or general business use with some 

 manufacturing. 

 

4.31 The site and most of the buildings are new and in good condition. There is on-site 

 parking and good HGV access.  

 

4.32 The Council promotes the continuation of the site in its current form. A plan showing the 

 extent of the employment site is included in Appendix 3. 

 

 North Downs Business Park 

 

4.33 North Downs Business Park is located in Dunton Green and is being used for a variety of 

 activities including manufacturing and various business uses.  

 

4.34 The business area is in good condition and the majority of the surveyed buildings are 

 well maintained. There is on-site parking and good HGV access in most areas. 

 

4.35 The Council promotes the continuation of the site in its current form. A plan showing the 

 extent of the employment site is included in Appendix 3. 

 

 Glaxo Smith Kline, Powder Mills, Leigh 

 

4.36 In February 2010 Glaxo Smith Kline announced its intention to close its pharmaceutical 

 site at Leigh, where it is the sole occupier.   

 

4.37 The Council commissioned consultants to undertake an independent report into the 

 potential to re-use the site in employment use.  The Report undertaken by URS Scott 

 Wilson set out the it was not viable for re-use solely for employment and that a 

 residential led mixed use development would be the most appropriate re-use of the site.   

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 61



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

38 

4.38 Taking this into consideration the Council has allocated the site for residential mixed 

 use development under Policy H2 of this document.  This allocation may involve the 

 preparation of a Planning Brief as a supplementary planning document to guide future 

 redevelopment. 

 

 Green Belt Review 

 

4.39 The draft NPPF states that when drawing up or reviewing Green Belt boundaries local 

 planning authorities should take account of the need to promote sustainable patterns 

 of development. It also states that once Green Belt boundaries are established they 

 should only be altered in exceptional circumstances. 

 

4.40 The Core Strategy established that Green Belt land was not required to meet the 

 f 

 

 Belt boundary and provided opportunity for land owners to promote examples of 

 anomalies where it was felt that the land no longer contributed to Green Belt openness 

 and where exceptional circumstances exist that would justify an amendment to the 

 settlement boundary. 

 

4.41 The Council considered all of the representations received during the consultation stage 

 and deemed that there is one instance of a site demonstrating exceptional 

 circumstances that warrants a minor amendment of the green belt boundary.   

 

4.42 The Council has proposed that this existing employment allocation in the Green Belt 

 (Warren Court Farm, Halstead), which was previously identified for further employment 

 development, to  be reallocated for residential development, with a concurrent 

 amendment of the green belt boundary to bring this site within the village envelope.  

 The decision was based on the fact that the revised allocation would result in the 

 regeneration of an existing poor quality commercial site without having an adverse 

 impact upon the character and openness of the Green belt.  The level of built 

 development on the site, its location adjacent to the village envelope and its poor 

 environmental quality, combined with the fact that the site is an anomaly being the only 

 allocated employment site in the greenbelt (except for designated Major Developed 

 Sites), all contribute to the exceptional circumstances that justify an amendment to the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 62



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

39 

 settlement boundary. Further details on this site, including the amended green belt 

 boundary, are included within the housing section of this document (Policy H1) and the 

 allocation at Appendix 3. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 63



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

40 

5 HOUSING AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 

 

5.1 For new homes to meet the needs of current and future residents, it is important that 

 they are designed to a high quality and create an attractive environment that functions 

 well, where people want to live, which meets their needs, and which creates a sense of 

 place where community identity can develop.  

 

5.2 Residential proposals should therefore be consistent with the adopted Core Strategy 

 housing objectives and comply with the policies in the Sustainable Communities and 

 Development Principles and Environment and Climate Change Chapters of this 

 document.  In addition the Residential Extensions and Sevenoaks Character Area 

 Assessment SPDs contain detailed design advice to assist in achieving quality living 

 environments and residential areas.  

 
 Core Strategy Housing Objectives 
 

To increase the proportion of affordable housing in new development in response 
to the level of local housing need from those unable to rent or buy in the open 
market. To make specific provision for small scale affordable housing schemes to 
meet identified local needs in rural areas.  

To ensure that the form of future provision for housing meets the changing needs 
of the District's population, including provision for a greater proportion of older 
people and small households, and meets the needs of the Gypsy and Traveller 
Community.  

To make efficient use of urban land for housing, with higher density development 
focused on the most accessible locations in and adjoining town centres, through 
well-designed schemes that do not compromise the distinct character of the local 
environment.  

To support new housing in local service centres and service villages of a design, 
scale, character and tenure appropriate to the settlement and support the 
provision and retention of services and facilities that meet a local need and 

existing employment opportunities. 
 

5.3 In addition to the above objectives, the Core Strategy sets out the general distribution of 

 housing development, which sets the framework for the allocations in this document.   

 

 Housing Supply 

 

5.4 The Council has carried out a Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) 

 that informed the Core Strategy.   

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 64



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

41 

5.5 The assessment demonstrated that the housing provision figure of 3,300 dwellings 

 (2006-2026) for the District can be met from sites located within existing built up 

 settlements, enabling the Green Belt to continue to be protected.  It was also further 

 identified through the Core Strategy process that a significant number of the housing 

 supply comes in the from of existing completions and commitments through 

 outstanding full or outline planning permissions.  As such the quantity of new dwellings 

 to be provide from new allocated sites accounts for only 948 dwellings. 

 

5.6 The housing sites identified for allocation were established through a detailed evidence 

 base process.  A call for sites was undertaken in 2007, which informed the Strategic 

 Housing Land Availability Study (SHLAA) that was published in 2008. This process 

 effectively requested landowners/agents to submit land which they considered to have 

 development potential for a range of uses.  A review of the SHLAA was undertaken in 

 

 housing sites for consultation in earl

 to establish the key planning issues and development constraints for sites for 

 consideration at this detailed stage. 

 

5.7 Each site was considered through detailed assessment and analysed against the 

 consultation comments received.  New sites presented for consideration during the 

 

 

 consultation process were removed at this stage. 

 

5.8 Follow scrutiny of the SHLAA methodology and process during the Core Strategy, in 

 which the Inspector deemed the methodology to be appropriate, the Council updated its 

 housing supply to a base date of 1 April 2011.  Based on this assessment the Council 

 can currently demonstrate a housing land supply of 3,604 dwellings for the plan period 

 of 2006  2026 .  This amounts to a surplus of 304 units over and above the provision 

 identified (3,300) in the Core Strategy. 

Summary of Housing Supply Components as at 1 April 2011 No. of units 

Completions 2006  2011 1,186 

Permissions (at 01.04.2011) 1,120 
Windfall Allowance Small Sites 2022  2026   350 

Proposed Housing Allocations  718 

Proposed units from Mixed Use Allocations 230 
TOTAL 3,604 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 65



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

42 

5.9 It therefore remains the position that the Council can meet its Core Strategy housing 

 target without the need to release land in the Green Belt and by focussing development 

 within the existing urban and village locations of the District.  Further to this,  in 

 accordance with the Core Strategy and Settlement Hierarchy,  development will 

 primarily be focussed upon the existing principal towns in the District over the village 

 settlements in order to promote the most sustainable development options. 

 

5.10 In order to ensure that housing supply remains flexible the Core Strategy (through Policy 

 LO6) identifies land at Enterprise Way Edenbridge as a reserve site for housing. The 

 Core Strategy at paragraph 4.4.6 sets out that the site cannot be brought forward 

 before 2015 and should only be developed in the plan period if the Council cannot 

 identify an adequate five year housing supply.  The detailed boundary of the reserve site 

 is shown in figure 6 of the Core Strategy. 

 

 Affordable Housing 

 

5.11 Affordable Housing is clearly needed in Sevenoaks District. Policy SP3 of the Core 

 Strategy introduced a new (gross) sliding thresholds which will trigger the requirement 

 for on-site affordable housing provision. The Policy applies to all future proposals, 

 including the allocations set out within this chapter. 

 
 Housing Allocations 
 

5.12 Policy H1 sets out the proposed residential allocations for the period up until 2026,  

 which includes both sites that were identified through the SHLAA process, sites 

 promoted through the consultation process and those sites previously allocated in the 

 Sevenoaks District Local Plan that have continued to be promoted for development by 

 the land owner. 

 

5.13 Location plans and a proforma for each of the Housing and Residential led mixed use 

 sites are included at Appendix 3 and highlight the site specific constraints and the 

 development criteria which are considered to be appropriate, to deliver residential 

 opportunities. These criteria are for advice and information purposes and are not 

 exhaustive. Development proposals will require to be considered as part of a formal 

 planning application in due course. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 66



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

43 

5.14 Sites that currently benefit from Outline Planning Permission are not proposed to be 

allocated within this plan due to the likelihood that most will have reserved matters and 

issues resolved prior to the adoption of the document. As set out in the policy below, the 

Council supports the implementation of existing residential planning permissions that 

have been granted on sites within the District. 

 

5.15 The policy includes an indicative dwelling yield for each site based on an assessments 

 of an appropriate density that takes into consideration the nature of the sites locality. 

 Densities, as proposed in Core Strategy Policy SP7, are generally sought in order to 

 achieve sustainable forms of development, and reduce unnecessary use of greenfield 

 land. However to ensure that new development integrates well within the local character 

 of established areas some allocations have been subject to densities below those set 

 out in Policy SP7. 

 

5.16 Notwithstanding the quantity guides, it must be emphasised that the yields are 

 approximate and the actual dwelling yield that might be achieved on each site could 

 vary from that indicated. This depends upon the character and detail of the scheme 

 submitted for planning permission. 

 

POLICY H1: RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

The following sites are allocated for residential development purposes to deliver the 
Core Strategy housing requirements (3,300 units) over the period until 2026.  
 
These sites will provide for a range of housing types, density, mix and tenure and will be 
subject to the site areas and design guidance as set out in detail at Appendix 3. 
 
The Council supports the implementation of existing residential planning permissions 
that have been granted on sites within the District. 
 
REF SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  APPROXIMATE 

NO. UNITS 
   
 Sevenoaks Urban Area  
   
H1(a) Car Park, Hitchen Hatch Lane 17 
H1(b) Cramptons Road Water Works, Cramptons Road 50 
H1(c) Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road 35 
H1(d) School House, Oak Lane &  Hopgarden Lane 19 
H1(e) Johnsons, Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane 18 
H1 (f) Greatness Mill, Mill Lane 20 
   

 Sub Total 159 
 Swanley  

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

44 

   
H1(g) United House, Goldsel Road                                     250 
H1(h) Bevan Place   46 
H1(i) Bus Garage/Kingdom Hall, London Road  30 
H1(j) Land West of Cherry Avenue (mixed housing and open 

space) 
50 

   
 Sub Total 376 

 Other Settlements  
   
H1(k) West Kingsdown Industrial Estate, London Road, West 

Kingsdown   
TBC 

H1(l) 57 Top Dartford Road, Hextable    14 
H1(m) Foxs Garage, London Road, Badgers Mount  15 
H1(n) Land adjacent to London Road, Westerham                                         30 
H1(o) Currant Hill Allotments, Westerham 20 
H1(p) Land at Croft Road, Westerham 15 
H1(q) Land rear of Garden Cottages, Leigh               13 
H1(r) The Manor House, New Ash Green 50 
H1(s) denbridge 13 
H1 (t) Warren Court, Halstead 13 

 Sub Total 183 
   
 GRAND TOTAL 718 
   

 

Delivery Mechanism 
 
See detailed design guidance sheets in Appendix 3 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Progress on Housing Allocations 

 
 Mixed Use Development 

 

5.17 Mixed use development offers the opportunity to provide both employment, community 

 and housing benefits as part of comprehensive site developments.  The advantages of 

 the mixed use approach includes reducing the need for people to travel to and from 

 work and can increase the variety of activity on sites at different days and times of the 

 week,  which aids the reduction and opportunity for crimes to take place.  Mixed use 

 development will only be promoted where it is consistent with Core Strategy policy.  

 

5.18 Policy H2 sets out those sites that are considered suitable for mixed use development, 

 primarily incorporating a significant element of residential development. 

 

POLICY H2: MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT  

Agenda Item 6

Page 68



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

45 

 
The following sites (0.2 hectares or greater), shown on the Proposal and Site Maps, are 
allocated for mixed use development that incorporates an element of residential 
development. 
 
The purpose is to assist delivery of the Core Strategy housing requirements (3300 
units) over the period 2006  2026 and to provide additional appropriate uses that 
compliment the provision of new houses.  
 
These sites will provide for a range employment, retail and community facilities in 
addition to housing types, density, mix and tenure considered appropriate. 
 
REF SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  INDICATIVE  

SITE 
CAPACITY  
NO. UNITS 

   
H2(a)    TBC 
H2(b) Post Office/Bt Exchange, South Park, Sevenoaks 30 
H2(c) Land East of High Street, Sevenoaks n/a 
H2(d) Swanley Centre, Nightingale Way, Swanley  

(only as part of regeneration proposals)                            
TBC 

H2(e) Station Approach, Edenbridge 20 
H2(f) New Ash Green Village Centre, New Ash Green                                            

(only as part of regeneration proposals) 
50 

H2(g) Powder Mills (Former GSK Site), Leigh 100 
   
   
 Broom Hill, Swanley* 30 
   
 TOTAL 230 
   
 *Whilst including an element of residential development, this 

allocation is employment led. Please see Policy EMP2 
 

 

Delivery Mechanism 
 
See detailed design guidance sheets in Appendix 3 
 
Planning Briefs for mixed-use sites will be prepared as appropriate 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Progress on Mixed Use Allocations 

 
 Residential Institutions 

 

5.19 Sevenoaks is experiencing a steady increase in the number of its population over 

 retirement age. This trend is likely to continue, and will result in more very old people 

 who are likely to require community care or accommodation in nursing homes. Other 

Agenda Item 6

Page 69



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

46 

 nd it is important that 

 adequate provision is made to meet the full spectrum of local needs. 

 

5.20 Residential Institutions are defined in Class C2 of the Town & Country Planning (Use 

 Classes) Order 1987 (as amended). This definition covers residential institutions and 

 other non-custodial institutions where a significant element of care is provided for the 

 residents. This can cover a range of uses such as nursing and convalescent homes; 

 community care and care homes for the elderly; centres for those with severe 

 disabilities; and residential schools. 

 

5.21 The Council strongly supports the provision of housing to meet the requirements of 

 people in special need of help or supervision where they are fully integrated into existing 

 communities and located in sustainable locations. The proforma at Appendix 3 identify 

 sites that are particularly suitable for this form of housing. 

 

5.22 Examples of inappropriate environments for residential institutions would be include 

 those close to a busy railway line or heavily trafficked road; properties that do not have 

 gardens of an adequate size; or areas where the topography makes it difficult for 

 pedestrians. 

  

 Housing within Urban Confines 

 

5.23 For new homes to meet the needs of current and future residents, it is important that 

 they are designed to a high quality and create an attractive environment that functions 

 well, where people want to live, which meets their needs, and which creates a sense of 

 place where community identity can develop. Higher residential densities are required in 

 the principal settlements of Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge to maximise the 

 efficient use of Previously Developed Land and in the interests of achieving more 

 sustainable forms of development, and reducing use of greenfield land. There is no 

 reason why higher densities should compromise the quality of new development. 

 

5.24 Within existing village confines all proposals for new or replacement dwellings will be 

 assessed against the design, amenity, safety and environmental principles set out in 

 Policies SC1, SC2, SC3 and SC4.    

 

 Residential Subdivision 

Agenda Item 6

Page 70



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

47 

 

5.25 Subdivision of large dwellings often provide opportunities to create smaller units of 

 accommodation, which can be of benefit to the settlement, especially where there are 

 identified shortages of smaller homes.  Proposals for subdivision in the Green Belt need 

 to be carefully considered to ensure that there is no greater impact on openness. 

 

POLICY H3 - RESIDENTIAL  SUBDIVISION 
 
Within the built confines of existing settlements the Council will permit the subdivision 
of residential properties into smaller units subject to: 
 
a) The building being structurally suitability for subdivision; 
 
b) The proposal, including any extensions, hardstanding, enclosure or other form 
ancillary element reflecting the form and integrity of the building and its surroundings; 
 
c) The proposal not harming the established character and amenities of surrounding 
residents; 
 
d) Suitable parking and access arrangements can be achieved. 
 
Within the Green Belt the conversion of residential properties into apartments will be 
permitted where the above criteria are met and where the proposal (including any 
ancillary works such as car parking provision) does not have a materially greater 
impact on the openness of the Green Belt. 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Additional completed units from residential subdivision 

 
 Residential Annexes 

 

5.26 Residential annexes within urban confines (not in the Green Belt) are acceptable in 

 principle where their proposed use is ancillary to the enjoyment of the main house and 

 where there is a demonstrable tie to the host dwelling.  In most instances annexes 

 ancillary to the enjoyment of a dwelling house can be constructed as permitted 

 development, therefore a detailed policy is not required.  Developments that do require 

 planning permission will be assessed against the design and amenity policies within this 

 document. 

 

5.27 Where proposals could lead to the creation of a new self contained dwelling the 

 proposal will be  considered in the same way as a new dwelling. 

 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 71



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

48 

 Limited Extensions to dwellings in the Green Belt 

 

5.28 It is reasonable for those living in the Green Belt to be able to extend their properties to 

 some degree, to cater for changing family needs or to provide essential basic amenities 

 where these are not available or are inadequate.  To support the emerging policies for 

 development in the Green Belt, the Council has prepared a Supplementary Planning 

 Document to provide applicants with detailed advice on the way the Council will 

 consider applications and how best to prepare Green Belt schemes.  

 

5.29 The draft NPPF states that the limited extension or alteration of a building in the Green 

 Belt is not inappropriate development as long as the extension does not result in a 

 disproportionate addition over and above the size of the original building.  It is within 

 this context that proposals for extensions and alterations to dwellings will be 

 considered.   

 

5.30 Since the introduction of Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts and the 

 subsequent publication of the draft NPPF opportunities exist to pursue development in 

 the Green Belt based on Very Special Circumstances where proposals are contrary to 

 Policy.  Where proposals for development do not comply with the  policies contained in 

 

 exist and as to why permission should be granted for the inappropriate development in 

 the Green Belt. 

 

5.31 It is important to note that existing dwellings in the Green Belt are entitled to the same 

 permitted development rights as dwellings elsewhere (provided permitted development 

 rights have not been removed), and therefore the local planning authority cannot control 

 all extensions or alterations to dwellings in the Green Belt. 

 

5.32 Through previous Local Plans the Council has applied a policy that allows the extension 

 of dwellings in the Green Belt by up to 50% over and above the gross floor area of the 

 original building. 

 

5.33 Whilst the approach is considered to be successful in principle, it is acknowledged that 

 floorspace does not always fully reflect the impact of extensions on the size of the 

 original building and that alterations can be made to a building that increase the 

 floorspace without significantly affecting the size of the building.  For example some loft 

Agenda Item 6

Page 72



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

49 

 conversions create extra floorspace accommodation in the roof space but do not involve 

 significant change to the roof form, conversely development can occur that adds 

 significantly to the physical size of the building without affecting floorspace, for example 

 a replacement roof that is much bulkier but does not include extra accommodation.   

 

5.34 Taking these considerations into account the Council has revised its Green Belt policy 

 approach to ensure that the overriding principles that would determine the acceptability 

 of a scheme are design based and directly related to the volume and bulk  increase and 

 associated impact that development would have on Green Belt openness. 

 

5.35 In order to ensure consistency the Council have continued to apply the same 50% 

 floorspace increase allowance to extensions, however the criteria is considered to be 

 secondary to good design and proposals that comply with the 50% rule will not 

 necessarily be approved if the extension is poorly designed or overly intrusive in the 

 Green Belt.  The Council have also acknowledged that schemes in excess of the 50% 

 rule may exceptionally be permitted where they do not result in an unacceptable level of 

 additional volume and bulk and do not materially impact upon the openness of the 

 Green Belt.   

 

5.36 Certain extensions and alterations can be carried out under permitted development 

 rights. The Council will give consideration to the removal of permitted development 

 rights when assessing proposals to extend a dwelling in the Green Belt.  Proposals for 

 extensions to dwellings not originally constructed for residential purposes (i.e. 

 conversions) will not be permitted in the Green Belt because conversion is only 

 acceptable where there is no materially greater impact on openness than the original 

 use.   

 

5.37 In view of the above, any proposals for extensions or alterations to dwellings in the 

 Green Belt will be required to meet the criteria set out in Policy H4.  They should also 

 comply with other relevant Development Management Policies. 

 

5.38 

 even if the original dwellings has since been replaced.  If no dwelling existed on that 

 

 will only be allowed under the policy where the dwelling proposed to be extended 

 remains intact on site.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 73



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

50 

5.39 Unlike previous versions of the Sevenoaks District Local Plan, the gross volume of the 

 

 rights for outbuildings over and above that set out under Policy H4. 

 

5.40 Where applicants seek to demonstrate that an extension in the Green Belt complies 

 with policy H4, the planning application must include justification of how the proposal 

 complies with criteria a) and b), and detailed floor space calculations to provide 

 evidence of compliance with criterion c). 

 

POLICY H4 - LIMITED EXTENSIONS TO DWELLINGS IN THE GREEN BELT 
 
Planning  applications proposals to extend an existing dwelling within the Green Belt 
will be considered appropriate where all of the following criteria are met: 
 
a) the existing dwelling is lawful, permanent in nature, designed and originally 
constructed for residential use; and 
 
b) the design and proposed volume of the extension, taking into consideration any 
previous extensions,  is proportional and subser does 
not materially harm the openness of the Green Belt through excessive bulk or visual 
intrusion; and 
 
c) the applicant provides clear evidence that the total floorspace of the proposal, 
together with any previous extensions, alterations and outbuildings would not result in 

(measured externally). 
 
Planning applications that include the conversion of loft space through the addition 
only of roof lights will be permitted and will not be subject to the floorspace allowance 
in criterion c), provided there is no increase in volume or bulk as result of the proposal.  
Proposals for loft conversions that include the addition of dormer windows or other 
alterations that create volume or bulk will be subject to criterion c). 

 
Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Proportion of applications overturned at appeal; 

  
 Replacement Dwellings in the Green Belt 
 
5.41 There will be cases where dwellings in the Green Belt have reached the end of their 

 useful life, or do not provide for essential basic amenities. In such circumstances, the 

 Council considers that a case can be made to replace the dwelling on the site. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 74



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

51 

5.42 The draft NPPF states that the replacement of an existing building in the Green Belt is 

 not inappropriate development if it is not materially larger than the building it replaces. 

 Proposals for replacement dwellings in the Green Belt will be considered accordingly. 

 

5.43 In order to minimise the impact of new development, replacement dwellings should be 

 sited on, or close to, the site of the original dwelling, unless an alternative siting would 

 reduce the visual impact of the building on the openness of the Green Belt.  In such 

 circumstances, a condition or Section 106 Agreement will be required to ensure the 

 demolition of the existing dwelling.  

 

5.44 To ensure consistency with Policy H4 above, it is considered that the gross floor area of 

 a replacement dwelling can be up to 50% greater than the floor area of the original 

 dwelling. In order to avoid a cumulative increase in the size of dwellings being replaced, 

 the baseline will be made to the gross floor area of the original dwelling that existed on 

 the site compared with that of the replacement dwelling.   

 

5.45 Some building operations can be carried out under permitted development rights. These 

 can have a significant impact on the character of the plot and its setting, and adversely 

 affect the openness of the Green Belt. Therefore, consideration will be given to the 

 removal of relevant permitted development rights when assessing proposals to replace 

 a dwelling. Proposals for replacement dwellings in the Green Belt will be required to 

 meet the criteria set out in terms of design and amenity as well as other relevant 

 Development Management Policies. 

 

5.46 For the purpose of Policy 

 even if the original dwellings has since been replaced.  If no dwelling existed on that date, 

    Replacements will 

 only be allowed under the policy where the dwelling proposed to be replaced remains fully 

 intact on site.  

 

5.47 Where applicants seek to demonstrate that a replacement dwelling in the Green Belt 

 complies with policy H5, the planning application must include justification of how the 

 proposal complies with criteria a), b) and c), and detailed floor space calculations to 

 provide evidence of compliance with criterion d). 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 75



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

52 

 

POLICY H5 - REPLACEMENT DWELLINGS IN THE GREEN BELT 
 
Planning applications proposals to replace an existing dwelling within the Green Belt 
will be considered appropriate where all of the following criteria are met: 
 
a) the existing dwelling is lawful, permanent in nature, was designed and originally 
constructed for residential use; 
 
b) the design or volume proposed does not materially harm the openness of the Green 
Belt through excessive bulk or visual intrusion; 
 
c) the proposal ; 
 
d) the applicant provides clear evidence that the total floorspace of the replacement 
dwelling, together with any retained extensions, alterations and outbuildings would not 

(measured externally). 
 
Proposals that include the conversion of loft space through the addition only of roof 
lights will be permitted and will not be subject to the floorspace allowance in criterion 
c), provided there is no increase in volume or bulk as result of the proposal.  Proposals 
for loft conversions that include the addition of dormer windows or other alterations 
that create volume or bulk, will be subject to criterion c). 
 
Construction of permanent dwellings as replacements for mobile homes or caravans will 
not be permitted. 

 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of applications overturned at appeal; 

  
 Basements in the Green Belt 

 

5.48 The construction of dwellings in the Green Belt with basements would not generally 

 result in overly intrusive, bulky or high dwellings, or impact on the openness of the 

 Green Belt in terms of the physical presence, providing that the basements are located 

 entirely underground, are not visible externally and are not artificially raised above 

 natural ground level. 

 

5.49 Single storey basements will be permitted for new and replacement dwellings in the 

 Green Belt, in addition to the 50% increase in floorspace for above-ground extensions 

 permitted within Policies H5. However, such structures must not exceed the footprint of 

Agenda Item 6

Page 76



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

53 

 the original dwelling (based on the footprint of the original building as at 1st July 1948 

 or, when it was first constructed, if this is later).  

 

5.50 In addition where a basement is accepted, permitted development rights for extensions 

 to dwellings in the Green Belt may be removed to prevent unreasonably large sized 

 dwellings (by controlling their scale and appearance) and to prevent any potential 

 negative impact on the openness of the Green Belt. 

 

POLICY H6 - BASEMENTS WITHIN RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN THE GREEN BELT 
 
Proposals to extend or replace a dwelling in the Green Belt that includes the provision 
of a basement will be permitted and will not be subject to the floorspace allowance as 
set out in policies H4 and H5,  if the following criteria are met; 
 

a) The elements of the proposal situated above ground complies with Policy H4 
(extension) or H5 (replacement dwellings) in all other respects; 

b) The basement does not exceed the footprint of the extension or replacement 
dwelling; 

c) The basement is situated entirely underground with no part of it visible at any 
point externally; 

d) There are no external windows, entrances or exits to the basement; 
e) The extension or replacement dwelling is not artificially raised above natural 

ground level to accommodate the extension. 
 

For basement proposals that do not comply with the above, the  fluoresce of the 
basement shall be included within the calculation for the purpose of  Policy H4 or H5.  
Where this would result in an increase of more than 50% of the floor space of the 
original dwelling it is for the applicant to demonstrate very special circumstances exist 
to justify the proposal. 

 
Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of applications overturned at appeal; 

 
 Residential Outbuildings in The Green Belt 

 

5.51 In order to maintain the openness of the Green Belt, it is important to ensure that new 

 ancillary domestic outbuildings, such as garages and sheds, are considered 

 appropriately.   

 

5.52 Clusters of buildings would have a more intrusive impact upon Green Belt openness and 

 therefore proposals for residential outbuildings will be treated as an extension under 

Agenda Item 6

Page 77



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

54 

 policy H4 if the proposed outbuilding would be located within 5m of the existing 

 dwelling. 

 

5.53 It is recognised that permitted development rights exist for certain outbuildings, 

 therefore where planning permission is required for these structures in the Green Belt, 

 and where the outbuildings are more than 5m from the existing dwelling, they will be 

 permitted in addition to the allowance under H4 if the design and cumulative impact 

 would not materially harm the openness of the Green Belt through excessive bulk or 

 visual intrusion. 

 

5.54 The Council will seek to ensure that such proposals do not dominate the main dwelling 

 or its setting, and do not have an adverse impact on the openness of the Green Belt.  

 Such buildings should be clearly ancillary to the main dwelling in terms of function and 

 design and as such the outbuilding should not exceed 40 sqm. 

 

5.55 Where permission is granted for an outbuilding, a suitably worded condition may be 

 imposed, or legal agreement required, to ensure that outbuildings are retained for 

 purposes ancillary to the main dwelling and to prevent their conversion without the 

 approval of planning permission.  Consideration will also be given to the need to remove 

 permitted development rights.  

 

POLICY H7 - RESIDENTIAL OUTBUILDINGS IN THE GREEN BELT 
 
Proposals for residential outbuildings, within the curtilage of an existing dwelling in the 
Green Belt, will be treated as an extension under policy H4 if the proposed outbuilding 
would be located within 5m of the existing dwelling. 
 
Outbuildings located more than 5m from the existing dwelling will be permitted where 
the following criteria are met: 
 

a) the design, including the cumulative impact of other outbuildings and extension 
within the curtilage of the dwelling, would not materially harm the openness of 
the Green Belt through excessive bulk or visual intrusion; 

 
b) the outbuilding does not exceed 40 sqm. 

 

 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 78



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

55 

Number of applications overturned at appeal; 

 
 Dwellings Permitted Under Very Special Circumstances or As Rural Exceptions 

 

5.56 Policies H4, H5, H6 and H7 will not apply to dwellings permitted under Very Special 

 Circumstances or as rural exception (local needs) affordable housing schemes. 

 

5.57 Since the introduction of Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts and the 

 subsequent publication of the draft NPPF opportunities exist to pursue development in 

 the Green Belt based on Very Special Circumstances where proposals are contrary to 

 Policy.  Where developments are or have been allowed under Very Special 

 circumstances they have been permitted in instances where development would not 

 usually have been allowed, and as such it is reasonable that further extensions that 

 would impact upon the openness should be resisted.  The Council will therefore remove 

 permitted development rights for developments allowed under Very Special 

 Circumstances and will refusal future proposals for extensions and outbuildings that 

 impact upon Green Belt openness. 

 

5.58 In a parallel process, Core Strategy Policy SP4 and predecessor policies from earlier 

 versions of the Local Plan, have allowed small scale affordable housing developments 

 in the Green Belt where rural housing needs surveys have demonstrated a local need 

 for affordable housing.  As these developments are, or have been, allowed as 

 exceptions to normal Green Belt policy, and as affordable units to be maintained as 

 such in perpetuity, it is not reasonable to allow significant future extensions and 

 additions.  Therefore as with Very Special Circumstance dwellings, the Council will 

 remove permitted development rights and refusal future proposals for extensions and 

 outbuildings that impact upon Green Belt openness. 

 

POLICY H8 - DWELLINGS PERMITTED UNDER VERY SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES OR AS 
RURAL EXCEPTIONS 
 
Where new dwellings are permitted in the Green Belt on grounds of very special 
circumstances or as part of a rural exception scheme, the Council will remove 
permitted development rights for extensions and outbuildings to prevent future 
additions that cumulatively impact upon the openness of the Green Belt.   
 
Applications to extend dwellings or erect or extend outbuildings to dwellings that have 
or are permitted on grounds of very special circumstances or as part of a rural 
exception scheme will not be permitted. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 79



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

56 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Green Belt SPD will provide further guidance on development in the Green Belt 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of applications overturned at appeal; 

 
 Loss of housing stock 

 

5.59 The Council considers it has appropriate policies/strategies in place to maximise 

 housing options and make best use of the existing housing stock, taking into account 

 national policy set out in The Strategic Housing Role of Local Authorities: Powers and 

 Duties and Planning Guidance on urban renaissance and sustainability.  These include; 

 

Housing Strategy 2003 (adoption of updated version expected 2012)  

The SHMA 2008 

Draft Sevenoaks District Empty Homes Action Plan 2009  

Private Sector Housing Assistance Policy 2008 including Funding the Mid & West 
Kent Home Improvement Agency which administers the Disabled Facilities Grant 
for the Council. 

Houses in Multiple Occupancy. HMO Information Pack 

Core Strategy Policies. 
 
5.60 To support these policies/strategies a stock condition survey was undertaken in 2004 

 and has been updated in 2010/11. This updates information on; 

 

Level of private and public sector stock unfit for habitation. 

SAP (energy efficiency measure) rating of public and private dwellings . 

Condition of Mobile homes. 
 
5.61 The SHMA highlights under occupation as an issue. Paragraph 5.3.13 of the Core 

 

 family homes.  West Kent Housing Association which manages the social housing in the 

 District also operates the Small is Beautiful scheme which offers incentives for tenants 

 downsizing. 

 

5.62 The Council is being pro-active through its housing strategies, in bringing empty 

 properties back into use for affordable housing. The draft Sevenoaks District Empty 

 Homes Action Plan 2009 aims to continue enabling empty homes to be brought back 

 into use, thereby providing further usable and decent homes.  Proposals that allow 

 tenants to downsize will be supported subject to the proposal not conflicting with 

 relevant housing policies such as replacement dwellings in the Green Belt (H5). 

Agenda Item 6

Page 80



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

57 

 

POLICY H9  REUSE AND PROTECTION OF EXISTING HOUSING STOCK 
 
The Council will support proposals that bring empty properties back into residential use 
or provide opportunities for tenants to downsize subject to compliance with all relevant 
housing policies. 
 
The loss of housing stock through change of use or redevelopment will not be 
permitted unless it is demonstrated that: 
 
a) The dwelling no longer provides accommodation of a satisfactory standard and is 
incapable of being improved at reasonable expense; and 
 
b) The locality and character of the surroundings are no longer appropriate for 
residential purposes. 
 

 
 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of completed housing sites with a net loss of units; 

 
 Mobile Homes 
 
5.63 The temporary stationing of a residential mobile home or caravan, may be viewed 

 favourably in the context of providing essential accommodation for the operation of an 

 agricultural or forestry holding. This will usually be where a period of residence is 

 required to establish the commercial viability of an ongoing venture, prior to 

 demonstrating a case for a permanent dwelling.  Where planning permission is granted, 

 conditions will be imposed restricting the period of stationing, and limiting occupation to 

 persons and direct relatives specifically employed on the holding in question.  Upon 

 such time as the mobile home is no longer required for these purposes it should be 

 removed. 

 

5.64 Mobile homes or caravans may also provide temporary accommodation during the 

 period of construction of a new or replacement dwelling. The Local Planning Authority 

 recognises the need that can arise, and such proposals will be viewed sympathetically 

 subject to environmental considerations. The onus however remains with the applicant 

 to demonstrate a genuine need. Where planning permission is granted, conditions will 

 be imposed limiting the stationing of the mobile home or caravan to the period of 

 construction, and requiring removal upon completion of the new dwelling. 

 

POLICY H10  SITING OF CARAVANS AND MOBILE HOMES 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 81



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

58 

Planning applications proposals for the temporary or permanent location of a mobile 
home or caravan in the Green Belt will only be permitted where; 
 
a) it is for residential accommodation, associated with an agricultural or forestry activity 
with a proven need; and 
 
b) the siting is acceptable in terms of location, access, environmental and local amenity 
considerations. 
 
As part of any approval the Council will use planning conditions to ensure that upon 
such time as the mobile home is no longer required for agricultural or forestry  
purposes it should be removed from the site. 

 
Planning applications proposals for the temporary or permanent location of a mobile 
home or caravan in the confines of an existing settlement will be considered in the same 
manner as a new permanent dwelling. 

 
 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Net additional caravan/mobile home units; 

 
 Gypsies and Travellers and Travelling Show People 
 

5.65 The Government is currently reviewing national policy on planning for gypsies, travellers 

 and travelling show people, which is currently set out in DCLG Circulars 01/06 and 

 blished in April 2011.  

 A Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation DPD will set an overall level of future provision of 

 accommodation for gypsies, travellers and travelling show people once it is clear from 

 the revised national policy whether local authorities will be expected to meet need 

 locally or whether groups of authorities will be required to work together to share 

 responsibility for provision and increase choice for gypsies, travellers and travelling 

 show people. 

 

5.66 Upon identification of a suitable level of accommodation for the District the Council will 

 seek to identify acceptable sites to be allocated, taking account of relevant planning 

 policy guidance, in the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation DPD. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 82



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

59 

6 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT 

 
6.1 A Transport Strategy for Sevenoaks District has been prepared by Kent County Council, 

 which will inform the LDF process in the future. The Strategy will propose measures to 

 address key transport issues that arise as a result of future development proposals 

 across the District. 

 

6.2 The key transport issues for the District are considered to be: 

 

Congestion around Sevenoaks Town Centre and Swanley; 

Heavy dependency on rail for commuting, particularly to London leading to growing 
need and further improvements to services; 

Major gaps in the current bus network between New Ash Green and Sevenoaks and 
poor access to the south of the District; 

There is high car ownership; 

Provision for cycling is generally low throughout the District; 

Rural areas have a dispersed population with a reliance on the car; 

Community transport is currently provided and its importance will increase as the 
currently ageing population will increase its reliance on those facilities as they no 
longer have access to a car; 

Parking problems exist around commuter stations and in town centres  

Air quality management areas are increasing and will require traffic management to 
assist and mitigate. 

 
6.3 Government policy is to promote more sustainable transport choices, to improve access 

 to major trip generators by non-motorised modes, and to reduce the need to travel, 

 especially by car.  

 
 Core Strategy Objectives 
 

To ensure that new development takes account of the need to mitigate and adapt to 
climate change including principles of sustainable development, including locating 
development to minimise energy use, promoting travel patterns that reduce the 
need to travel by car, and encouraging sustainable construction including measures 
to reduce energy consumption and promote the use of renewable energy. 

 
6.4 Although the potential for using public transport and non-recreational walking and 

 cycling is more limited in small rural settlements within the Sevenoaks District, the 

 same overall policy approach is required. In addition, in recognition of increasingly 

 sedentary lifestyles, the health impacts of travel, and the health benefits from walking 

 and cycling, national policy initiatives seek to improve health through encouraging use 

 of walking and cycling which are sustainable modes. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 83



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

60 

6.5 Responsibility for transport is generally shared between central government and its 

 agencies and Kent County Council.  However, the District Council also has planning 

 responsibilities, which can have important transport implications. For example, by 

 ensuring development takes place in locations that are accessible by a range of modes 

 of transport, the District Council can promote more sustainable travel patterns by 

 reducing reliance on the private car. 

 
 Mitigating Travel Impact  
 

6.6 It is important that all development mitigates its transport impact. 'Major development' 

 proposals or development proposals with a 'significant transport implications' will be 

 required to produce a Transport Assessment and a Travel Plan.  In determining whether 

 or not a transport assessment is required, the Council will have regard to Kent County 

 

 replacement, and guidance from KCC highway engineers,  

 

6.7 An assessment of transport implications should be submitted alongside all other 

 development proposals where there is considered to be a transport impact to enable 

 the applicant to demonstrate to the Council that they have properly considered the 

 transport impact of the proposal and taken into account how to mitigate them. The level 

 of detail will vary according to the scale and complexity of the application.  Major 

 development proposals or development proposals with a significant transport 

 implications will be required to submit a Transport Assessment. 

 

POLICY T1 - MITIGATING TRAVEL IMPACT 
 
New developments will be required to mitigate any adverse travel impacts, including 
their environmental impact, such as noise, pollution and impact on amenity and 
health. This may mean ensuring adequate provision is made for integrated and 
improved transport infrastructure or other appropriate mitigation measures, through 
direct improvements and/or developer contributions.   
 
Planning permission will be refused where appropriate mitigation can not be achieved. 
 

 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of developments with adopted Travel Plans; 

 
  
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 84



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

61 

 Vehicle Parking 
 
6.8 Car parking standards will ensure that new developments provide adequate off-street 

 parking to accommodate the needs they generate and to protect surrounding areas and 

 development. Developers will be required to provide car parking spaces in accordance 

 with the relevant standards. 

 

6.9 Current vehicle parking standards for residential developments applied in Sevenoaks 

 e Note 3 (IGN3) to the Kent Design Guide.  

 These standards set maxima standards in town centre and edge of centre locations and 

 minima standards in suburban area and villages (see Appendix 2).  For non-residential 

 standards, the District Council rely on advice from Kent County Council, as the local 

 transport authority.  This advice should take into account national policy on parking, 

 including encouraging sustainable modes of transport and maintaining road safety.  

 Maximum standards in former Supplementary Planning Guidance 4 (SPG4) to the Kent 

 and Medway Structure Plan provides a starting point for this advice.    

 

6.10 The residential standards in IGN3 and some of the standards in SPG4 cover the space 

 needs of residents, visitors, employees and customers, but do not provide for the space 

 requirements of vehicles which deliver and collect goods. Consequently, in addition to 

 the requirements set out in these standards, sufficient space will also be required 

 within the site to allow for the parking and manoeuvring of such vehicles. 

 

6.11 Insufficient parking associated with new development can lead to inappropriate parking 

 on streets and verges creating highway safety problems and unsightly environments. A 

 flexible approach is therefore required to reflect the availability of non-car alternatives 

 and the proximity of key services, shops and jobs. Generally, development will only be 

 

 encourage KCC to keep parking standards under review as the evidence base behind 

 them continues to develop.   

 

POLICY T2 - VEHICLE PARKING 
 
Vehicle parking provision, including cycle parking, in new residential developments will 
be made in accordance with the current KCC vehicle parking standards in Interim 
Guidance Note 3 to the Kent Design Guide (or any subsequent replacement).    
 
Vehicle parking provision, including cycle parking, in new non residential developments 

way engineers or 

Agenda Item 6

Page 85



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

62 

until such time as non residential standards are adopted. 
 
Notwithstanding the Council may depart from established maxima or minima 
standards in order to: 
 
a) take account of specific local circumstances that may require a higher or lower level 

public transport, shops and services, highway safety concerns and local on-street 
parking problems; 
 
b)  Ensure the successful restoration, refurbishment and re-use of listed buildings or 
buildings affecting the character of a conservation area;  
 
c)  Allow the appropriate re-use of the upper floors of buildings in town centres or 
above shop units;  
 
d)  Account for the existing parking provision (whether provided on or off-site) already 

proposed and for the use of existing public car parks outside of normal 
working/trading hours by restaurants and leisure uses. 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of developments which depart from Vehicle Parking Guidance Note; 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 86



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

63 

7 GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPEN SPACES   
 
7.1 Protecting and improving the environment has always been a central aim of the 

 planning process and is a key element of the Core Strategy.  The District has extensive 

 countryside and a unique landscape character, including designated areas of 

 biodiversity value and many areas of open space.   

 

7.2 The importance of these open spaces is that they are often multifunctional, with a 

 variety of uses and designations. In addition to providing for formal and informal 

 recreation, they contribute to landscape character and can be important areas for 

 wildlife. 

 

7.3 The following key Core Strategy Objectives are relevant to Green Infrastructure and 

 Open Spaces. 

 

To safeguard and maintain the openness of the Green Belt and the distinctive 
character and biodiversity of the district's landscapes, particularly in the Kent 
Downs and High Weald Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, whilst facilitating the 
economic and social well-being of these areas including the diversification of the 
rural economy by adopting a positive approach to small scale economic 
development proposals which re-use existing buildings. 

 

To ensure that a new development is designed to a high quality and where 
possible makes a positive contribution to the distinctive character of the area in 
which it is situated. 

 

To safeguard existing open space, sport and recreational facilities that meet 
community needs and improve provision where necessary; 

 

To maintain and enhance the biodiversity of the District. 
 
7.4 The policies for the protection and enhancement of the landscape character, open 

 space, sport and recreational facilities and biodiversity are contained in Core Strategy 

 Policies LO8, SP10 and SP11. 

 

 Green Infrastructure  

 

7.5 The draft NPPF encourages the creation and enhancement of a network of open spaces 

 and natural habitats and the Core Strategy specifies the need to identify the GI Network 

 across the District.   

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 87



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

64 

 
The following areas can form part of networks of green infrastructure: 
 

Parks and gardens - including urban parks, country parks and formal gardens. 
Natural and semi-natural urban greenspaces - including woodlands, urban forestry, 
scrub, grasslands (e.g. downlands, commons and meadows), wetlands, open and 
running water, wastelands and derelict open land and rock areas (e.g. cliffs, 
quarries and pits). 
Green corridors - including river and canal banks, cycleways, and rights of way  
Outdoor sports facilities (with natural or artificial surfaces, either publicly or 
privately owned) including tennis courts, bowling greens, sports pitches, golf 
courses, athletics tracks, school and other institutional playing fields, and other 
outdoor sports areas. 
Amenity greenspace (most commonly, but not exclusively, in housing areas)  
including informal recreation spaces, greenspaces in and around housing, 
domestic gardens and village greens. 
Provision for children and teenagers - including play areas, skateboard parks, 
outdoor
teenage shelters). 
Allotments, community gardens, and city (urban) farms. 
Cemeteries and churchyards. 
Accessible countryside in urban fringe areas. 
River and canal corridors. 
Green roofs and walls. 

 
  

 

7.6 In the District, the Green Infrastructure Network includes nationally designated areas 

 such as:  

 

Land of biodiversity value, including Biodiversity Opportunity Areas2  

Sites of Special Scientific Interest, (SSSIs)  

Historic parks and gardens 

Land designated under The Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 (CROW) 
including Common Land and Public Rights of Way  (PROW) 

 

 and locally recognised sites such as: 

 

Local Wildlife Sites, identified by the Kent Wildlife Trust 

Kent Wildlife Trust Reserves 

Local Nature Reserves 

Roadside Nature Reserves  

Ancient woodlands  

Country Parks 

Tree Preservation Orders  

River corridors and  open bodies of water 

Cycle routes 

                                        
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 88



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

65 

Amenity Greenspace 

Parks and Gardens 

Natural and Semi-Natural Green Space 

Provision for Children and Young People 

Outdoor Sports Facilities 

Allotments and Community Gardens 

Green Corridors 

Cemeteries and Churchyards 
 
 Green Infrastructure Opportunities across the District 
 
7.7 The Core Strategy focuses development within the built confines of existing settlements 

 and in allocating development seeks to protect sites designated for their wildlife, open 

 space, amenity or recreational value.  This approach means that the potential harmful 

 effects of new development on the GI Network will be minimised.  

 

7.8 

 the scope for enhancing or creating additional green infrastructure as part of new 

 development.   Consequently it is important for the Council will also work with partner 

 organisations to deliver both landscape scale schemes as well as more localised 

 projects, which both enhance the existing GI Network and increase the network across 

 the District.  

 

7.9 The definition of the Green Infrastructure Network has allowed opportunities to be 

 identified which enhance and extend the network, including improving cross boundary 

 linkages, which could be implemented during the plan period.   

 
1. Landscape and Countryside e.g.  Kents Orchards Project  
2. Habitats and Biodiversity  - e.g. NWCP Living Churchyards Project 
3. Cross Boundary Linkages e.g. Extension of the Tonbridge to Penshurst Cycle Route  
4. Linkages within Sevenoaks District  e.g. Enhancement along the Darent Valley   
5. River Corridors and Areas of Open Water  e.g. Removal of Invasive Plant Species  

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 89



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

66 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 90



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

67 

Map showing Green Infrastructure Opportunities across the District within the LDF Plan Period 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 91



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

68 

 Green Infrastructure and New Development  
 
7.10 The provision of green infrastructure a key aspect in delivering development of high 

 quality.  The use of landscaping and green spaces in development benefits the health 

 and wellbeing of future occupants and allows new development to integrate with its 

 surroundings. However GI provision goes beyond traditional site based landscaping,  it 

 requires development proposals to take into account not only the natural/semi natural 

 features and biodiversity within the site but also its links with the natural environment of 

 its surroundings and where appropriate the wider character of the area.   

 

7.11 The existing GI Network in the District is extensive and due to the extent of the Green 

 Belt designation many GI features are already linked to each other by areas or corridors 

 of undeveloped land, agricultural land, forestry or domestic gardens. Despite this it is 

 important to give consideration to the possibilities for strengthening these linkages 

 particularly between wildlife corridors and open spaces within or connecting to urban 

 areas. 

 

7.12 Retaining existing features such as open space, trees and hedgerows, can help 

 development to be more sensitively integrated into its surroundings and will allow the 

 important links with the established GI Network to be maintained.  

 

7.13 Incorporating existing features is also important for local biodiversity.   Biodiversity is not 

 confined to protected sites but occurs throughout rural and urban areas. New 

 development, whether on previously developed or greenfield sites, provides 

 opportunities to create or restore areas of biodiversity.  It is therefore expected that any 

 GI associated with development will be based on the use of native or local species.  

 Priority habitats and species for the District are set out in Kent Biodiversity Action Plans 

  

 

7.14 It is also important that the GI within the site reinforces the character of the wider 

 landscape. Key landscape features are identified in The Sevenoaks Countryside 

 Assessment SPD and the AONB Management Plans.  It is important not to 

 underestimate the cumulative impact of smaller developments.  The conservation and 

 enhancement of key landscape features contributes to the GI Network and must be 

 taken into account in all proposals. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 92



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

69 

7.15 GI also plays an important role in helping development adapt to climate change. Climate 

 change is expected to cause increased winter rainfall and summer temperatures across 

 the South East.  GI can help reduce surface water runoff, provide natural shading and 

 create important areas for species migration  and help to regulate the temperature of 

 the building. 

 

7.16 GI can be incorporated into new development in a wide variety of ways.  The nature and 

 scale of the GI will depend upon the type of development proposed and the existing 

 character of the site and its surroundings.  A range of GI should be explored in order to 

 determine what is most  appropriate for the site.   

 
7.17 Examples include:  

Incorporating Living Roofs 

Connecting with existing PROW network  

Using plants and trees which extend existing habitats around site boundaries 

Using GI which reflects the special character of the landscape or BOA.   

Formal and informal recreational GI (including the provision for children and young 
people where appropriate) 

 

7.18 Occupiers of new development can increase the pressure on the GI Network particularly 

 on open space and recreation facilities. The Council will require the provision of new or 

 enhanced GI if development is proposed in areas where there is a deficiency in existing 

 provision or in situations where the development itself would result in a deficiency in 

 provision. 

 

 
POLICY GI 1  GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AND NEW DEVELOPMENT 
 
Development proposals will be permitted where:  
 

it has been demonstrated that any impact on the Green Infrastructure 
Network and the biodiversity of the site and the surrounding area have 
been fully considered, and where 

existing green infrastructure and biodiversity features are preserved and 
fully integrated into the proposal and, where possible enhanced. It must 
be demonstrated that, where appropriate, the proposal includes 
measures or features that mitigate against any potential harm or loss. 

 
Additional green infrastructure and habitat restoration and/or re-creation, must 
be provided in accordance with the appropriate guidance contained in the Kent 
Design Guide and the Countryside Assessment SPD .    
 
Any open spaces provided as part of new development must be, wherever 
practical and appropriate, located where they can provide a safe link for the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 93



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

70 

population and connectivity for biodiversity, with the existing features of the 
Green Infrastructure Network. 

 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Kent Design Guide and the Countryside Assessment SPD provide further 
guidance on Green Infrastructure 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Change in the Green Infrastructure Network; 

 
 Open Space 
 

7.19 The term open space includes both public and private spaces and covers any open 

 space which contributes to the character of the locality and is important to the local 

 community.  It can be amenity and/or equipped play areas, sports pitches, allotments, 

 burial land,  parks and gardens, civic spaces, urban fringe or areas of water such as 

 rivers, lakes and reservoirs.  These open spaces are important for recreational uses but 

 also as part of the Green Infrastructure assets of the District. 

 

7.20 Open space and associated leisure facilities perform a wide variety of important 

 functions, as well as providing space for recreation. The Core Strategy recognises the 

 importance of such facilities for health and well being and their value to the local  

 community: 

 

community health benefits are increased by providing areas for outdoor leisure, 
both formal and informal, facilitation of greater social interaction and fostering 
local identity and ownership; 

 

economically, open spaces are beneficial as they improve the perception of the 
local area which can make for a more enjoyable working and leisure experience. 
Property values are also likely to be higher in the vicinity of an open space; and 

 

natural and semi-natural open spaces can provide habitat and biodiversity 
corridors that help safeguard natural heritage, provide water stores to reduce the 
potential for flooding and 'green lungs' that play an active role in achieving carbon 
neutral development. 

 
7.21 All types of open space across the District were surveyed in the Open Space, Sport and 

 Recreation Study 2009.   All open spaces of value to the local community, regardless of 

 size or location, form part of the Green Infrastructure Network and are protected under 

 Core Strategy Policy SP10. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 94



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

71 

7.22 The draft NPPF supports the idea that local communities should be able to identify for 

 special protection green areas of particular importance to them. By designating land as 

 Local Green Space local communities will be able to protect land from new 

 development other than in exceptional circumstances.        

 

7.23 The designation should only be used: 

 

where the green space is in reasonably close proximity to a centre of population or 
urban area 

where the green area is demonstrably special to a local community and holds a 
particular local significance because of its beauty, historic importance, 
recreational value, tranquillity or richness of its wildlife 

where the green area concerned is local in character and is not an extensive tract 
of land; and 

if the designation does not overlap with Green Belt. 

 
7.24 Where appropriate, the District Council will support communities in designating Local 

 Green Space via Neighbourhood Planning.       

 

 
POLICY GI 2  OPEN SPACE 
 
Open space sites above 0.2 ha within the urban confines of towns and villages, shown 
on the site maps and schedule in Appendix 5, are allocated for Green Infrastructure, 
Open Space, Sport or Recreation.   All open space of value to the local community shall 
be protected for these uses in accordance with Core Strategy Policy SP 10 and 
Development Management Policies GI 1 and SC 2. 
 

 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
See detailed open space allocation maps in Appendix 5 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Protection of Open Space Allocations; 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 95



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

72 

8 THE ECONOMY AND EMPLOYMENT 
 

8.1 The Council is committed to providing and preserving a range of employment sites for a 

 variety of business uses. These sites need to be in sustainable locations, provide 

 modern and flexible opportunities for existing businesses, and offer attractive sites for 

 new employers. It is also important to support the rural economy and rural businesses. 

 This in turn will maintain and enhance the economic wellbeing of the District in the 

 future. 

 

 Core Strategy Objective 
 

To provide land for employment development to support the future development 
of the District's economy. 

 
8.2 The Core Strategy sets out that the employment land provision for the District over the 

 plan period, excluding MDS sites is 86.1 hectares.   Following work on the proposed 

 allocations this figure has reduced slightly to 79.8 hectares (75.7ha of existing sites 

 and 4.1ha new allocation at Broom Hill Swanley) primarily as a result of detailed 

 boundary amendments to better represent the existing extent of established 

 employment sites.  This recalculation has no effect on future requirements. 

 

8.3 In 2007, the District Council commissioned an Employment Land Study to assess both 

 the demand and supply of land in Sevenoaks, to help meet future needs. The study 

 shows that the majority of sites in the District are still required to provide a range of 

 premises. It is therefore essential that designated employment land, with the exception 

 of those sites identified for alternative uses, is protected from other non employment 

 generating uses and to ensure that adequate land and premises are available to 

 support and regenerate the local economy. 

 

8.4 In 2011 the Council commissioned URS to undertake a review of the current 

 employment forecasts previously published in 2007.  URS identified that the long-term 

 demand trends for Sevenoaks show a change since the 2008-09 recession, with a flat 

 forecast of demand for additional office floorspace. The report also shows that space 

 required for storage and distribution purposes is expected to grow in line with the 

 economy but space required for manufacturing activities is expected to continue to 

 decline.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 96



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

73 

8.5 The trends affecting change in the demand for employment space in the rural economy 

 are considered to be similar to those underlying the broader economy. 

 Employment Allocations 

8.6 Core Strategy Policy SP8 is therefore the overarching strategic policy that provides for 

 the retention and creation of employment and business facilities and opportunities 

 throughout the District. It promotes a flexible approach to the use of land for business 

 and employment purposes and as such it is the role of this document to formally 

 identify the sites to which sites policy SP8 of the Core Strategy applies.  

 
8.7 Individual location plans for each of these existing sites, indicating the site boundaries, 

 are located in Appendix 3. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 97



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

74 

 

POLICY EMP1 - LAND FOR BUSINESS 
 

In accordance with Policy SP8 of the Core Strategy the following existing sites will be 
retained or allocated for Business Use across the District for B1  B8 uses.  Existing 
uses will be retained and appropriate new development, including the provision of sites 
for s  
 

 Site Address Total Area  
(hectares) 

   
EMP1(a) Vestry Road, Sevenoaks        

   
11.3 

EMP1(b) Bat & Ball Enterprise Centre, Sevenoaks  
  

1.8 

EMP1(c) British Telecom, Sevenoaks       1.8 
EMP1(d) Erskine House, Sevenoaks     0.5 
EMP1(e)    

  
1.3 

EMP1(f) High Street, Sevenoaks                                                            1.5 
EMP1(g) London Road, Sevenoaks                                                         4.0 
EMP1(h) Morewood Close (Outside Housing Area), 

Sevenoaks              
3.7 

EMP1(i) South Park , Sevenoaks                                                                              0.2 
EMP1(j) Tubs Hill House, Tubs Hill Road, Sevenoaks                           0.4 
   
 Sub Total 26.5 
 Swanley  
   
EMP1(k) Wested Lane Industrial Estate, Swanley   8.2 
EMP1(l) Swanley Town Council Offices, Swanley     0.4 
EMP1(m) Swan Mill, Goldsel Road, Swanley 2.6 
EMP1(n) Horizon House, Swanley     0.3 
EMP1(o) Media House, Swanley    0.3 
EMP1(p) Moreton Industrial Estate, Swanley   1.8 
EMP1(q) Park Road Industrial Estate, Swanley      1.3 
EMP1(r) Southern Cross Ind. Estate, Swanley   1.9 
EMP1(s) Swanley Library & Information Centre, Swanley  

  
0.7 

EMP1(t) Teardrop Industrial Estate, Swanley 3.4 
EMP1(u) The Technology Centre, Swanley    1.9 
EMP1(v) Trading Estate to rear of Premier Inn, Swanley 0.6 
 Sub Total 23.4 
 Edenbridge  
   
EMP1(w) Station Road, Edenbridge      18.8 
EMP1(x) Edenbridge Trading Centre/ Warsop Trading 

Centre  
1.6 

 Sub Total 20.4 
 Other Settlements  
   
EMP1(y) Westerham Trading Centre, Westerham    3.7 
EMP1(z) Blue Chalet Industrial Park, West Kingsdown  0.9 

Agenda Item 6

Page 98



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

75 

   
EMP1(zz) Horton Kirby Trading Estate, South Darenth  

     
0.8 

 Sub Total 5.4 
   
 GRAND TOTAL 75.7 

 

Delivery Mechanism: 
 
See employment allocation sheets in Appendix 3 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Maintenance of Employment Allocations; 

 
 Broom Hill 

 

8.8 The Broom Hill development site, adjacent to the M25 in Swanley, is a longstanding 

 employment land allocation.  The Core Strategy proposes that it should be carried 

 forward in the Allocations and Development Management Policies DPD, subject to 

 further consideration of the traffic impacts and the impact on on-site biodiversity.  

 Employment development on the Broom Hill site has the potential to support the 

 economic regeneration of Swanley. 

 

8.9 

 (2011) are based on the development of 4.1ha of the total 8.1ha allocated for 

 employment use at Broom Hill.  This provides the opportunity to consider a mix of uses 

 on the site.  The Council consider that the site is suitable for a mix of employment and 

 limited residential development, as well as providing opportunities for improved open 

 space provision on the site and on land in the Green Belt to the north.   

 

POLICY EMP2: EMPLOYMENT LED MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT AT BROOM HILL, 
SWANLEY 
 
A comprehensively planned mixed use development at Broom Hill, Swanley, will be 
supported by the Council, subject to confirmation through a Transport Assessment that 
the transport impacts of development will be acceptable.  In order of priority, proposals 
should include: 
 

development of 4.1 ha of employment land; 

improved public access to open space through on site provision and 
improvements in the quality and connectivity of open space on Green Belt land 
to the north; and  

development of approximately 30 dwellings, of which 40% should be 
affordable.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 99



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

76 

 
The proposed layout of development should take account of the noise and air quality 
constraints that exist on the site and should be sensitive to the existing topography, 
green infrastructure features of the site and its surroundings and the amenity of 
nearby properties. 
 
Access to employment development on the site will be provided through the existing 
employment site to the south (Moreton Industrial Estate).  Subject to consideration of 
highway impacts and amenity considerations, access to any residential development 
on the site may be acceptable from Beechenlea Lane. 
 
Enhancement of habitats on Green Belt land to the north of the site will ensure that 
there is no net adverse impact on biodiversity and, where possible, a net improvement 
should be secured. 

 
Delivery Mechanism: 
 
See employment allocation sheets in Appendix 3 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Progress on Broom Hill development 

 
 Non- allocated employment sites 

 

8.10 Redevelopment  for mixed use of business sites in urban areas may exceptionally be 

 permitted where such development would facilitate the regeneration of the site to more 

 effectively meet the needs of modern business, where the employment capacity of the 

 site, represented by the commercial floorspace, is maintained and where a mixed use 

 development would represent a sustainable approach consistent with the general 

 distribution of development. 

 

8.11 Policy EMP3 below relates to Core Strategy Policy SP8 and acts as a supplementary 

development management policy to cover non-allocated employment sites. These sites 

will usually be below 0.2 ha, as sites above this threshold will have been assessed 

purposes or recommended for release.   

 

POLICY EMP3  NON ALLOCATED EMPLOYMENT SITES 
 
When considering proposals for the creation or loss of employment on unallocated 
sites, the Council will assess the impact of the proposals on the environment, local 
economy and the local community.   
 
For new proposals the Council will also consider the impact on the transport network 
and ensure there is no harm to surrounding uses, including nature conservation areas. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 100



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

77 

 
Proposals for mixed use redevelopment on existing unallocated business sites will be 
permitted providing the proposal includes a significant element of  business use and 
the proposal complies with all other relevant planning policies. 
 
The Council will permit the loss of non allocated lawful business premises and sites to 
other uses provided it can be demonstrated, to the satisfaction of the Council, that the 
site has been unsuccessfully marketed for re-use in employment for a period of at 
least 6 months and that there is no longer a demand for business use at the 
site/premises. 

 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Change in Employment floor space in non allocated sites; 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 101



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

78 

9 TOWN CENTRES AND SHOPPING 

 

9.1 The draft NPPF identifies the aims of town centres and suggests that the main uses 

 that should be focused within them are retail development, leisure and entertainment 

 facilities, offices and arts, culture and tourism development. 

 

9.2 The Core Strategy includes the objective: 

 

To focus the majority of new housing, employment and retail development in the 
towns of Sevenoaks and Swanley and, to a lesser extent, in Edenbridge with 
smaller scale development in the larger villages which have a more limited range 
of local facilities. 

 
9.3 Policy LO1 of the Core Strategy identifies the generic distribution of development and 

 confirms the roles of the main settlements within the district during the plan period. It 

 confirms the following settlement hierarchy: 

 

Sevenoaks Settlement Hierarchy 
 
Principal Town: Sevenoaks 
Secondary Town: Swanley 
Rural Service Centre:   Edenbridge 
Local Service Centres: Westerham, New Ash Green and Otford 
Service Village         Brasted, Crockenhill, Eynsford, Farningham, Halstead, 

Hartley, Hextable,  Horton Kirby, Kemsing, Knockholt Pound, 
Leigh, Seal, Sevenoaks Weald, Shoreham, South Darenth, 
Sundridge and West Kingsdown.  

 
9.4 New development will focus on the larger settlements, principally Sevenoaks, Swanley 

 and Edenbridge, in line with Government planning advice and the principles of 

 sustainability.  However, local shopping provision is also an important facility within 

 many of the Dis

 scale retail development should be allowed appropriate in scale to the settlements.  

 

9.5 Defined town centre boundaries in previous Local Plans have worked well in focusing 

 town centre uses in areas where there are the best opportunities for linked trips and for 

 access by public transport, cycling and walking.  The provision of sufficient town centre 

 parking also plays a key role in helping to maintain the vitality and viability of town 

 centres.  The Council will seek to broadly maintain the existing parking provision. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 102



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

79 

Town and Local Centre Definitions 
 
Town centre (from PPS4)  includes the primary shopping area and areas of 
predominately leisure, business and other main town centre uses within or adjacent to 
the primary shopping area. 
 
Primary shopping frontage (from PPS4)  town centre frontage containing a high 
proportion of retail uses. 
 
Secondary shopping frontage  town centre frontages providing greater opportunities 
for a diversity of uses. 
 
Town centre uses (from PPS4)   
 

1. Retail Development (including warehouse clubs and factory outlet centres). 
2. Leisure, entertainment facilities, and the more intensive sport and recreation 

uses (including cinemas, restaurants, drive-through restaurants, bars and pubs, 
nightclubs, casinos, health and fitness centres, indoor bowling centres, and 
bingo halls). 

3. Offices, and 
4. Arts, culture and tourism development (including theatres, museums, galleries 

and concert halls, hotels and conference facilities). 
 
Local centre (from PPS4) 
nature, serving a small catchment.  Typically, local centres might include, amongst 
other shops, a small supermarket, a newsagent, a sub-post office and a pharmacy.  
Other facilities could include a hot-  

Dead Town Centre Frontage  A façade that is blank, e.g. lacking in a window display, 
or offers no life or activity to the street. 

 
9.6 Under the town centre policies and designations, set out in the following sub-sections, 

 ground floor development and changes of use which result in a reduction of town centre 

 uses, i.e. not meeting the town centre definition above, within the designated town 

 centres will be restricted.  The policies also include a specific focus to seek to ensure 

 

  

 

A1  Shops 

A2  Financial and Professional Services 

A3  Restaurants and Cafes 

A4  Drinking Establishments 

A5  Hot Food Takeaways. 
 

9.7 Applicants will be expected to show that proposals for change of use away from retail 

 uses (Use Class A1) in certain areas within the town centres will meet the tests set out 

 in the policies.  In line with the draft NPPF and Policy LC6, proposals for retail 

Agenda Item 6

Page 103



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

80 

 development should look to locate within the town centre boundaries before 

 considering alternative edge-of-centre or out-of-centre sites. 

 

9.8 The town centre policies should be read alongside the development management 

 criteria in Policy EC10 of PPS4. 

 

9.9 The aim of the town centre policies is; 

 

To achieve and maintain vital and viable town centres in Sevenoaks, Swanley and 
Edenbridge that offer the quality, range and diversity of retail, services and 
community facilities to meet the needs of the populations they serve. 

 
 Sevenoaks 
 
9.10 Sevenoaks has a successful town centre, which faces competition from larger centres 

 outside the District and has suffered an increase in vacant premises as a result of the 

 recession.  Figure 4 of the Core Strategy identifies the town centre boundary for 

 Sevenoaks and Policy LO3 sets out the strategic policy for development of the town 

 centre, which includes maintaining a mix of uses (including retail, offices, cultural, 

 leisure, hotel and residential development). 

 

9.11 The 2009 Retail Study Update forecasts that there is likely to be some capacity for 

 additional retail provision in Sevenoaks Town during the short to medium term.  Core 

 Strategy Policy LO3 makes provision for the development of approximately 4,000 sq m 

 of new shopping floorspace.  This will include redevelopment of land west of Blighs 

 Meadow and land east of the High Street in the longer term.  In addition, the Council will 

 seek to broadly maintain the existing retail floorspace within the town.  

 

9.12 Within Sevenoaks town centre, an area dominated by retail uses can be identified, 

 designated as the Primary Retail Frontage (see Appendix 4).  Policy LC1 below seeks to 

 maintain this predominance of retail within the Primary Frontage.  A Secondary Retail 

 Frontage is also identified in Sevenoaks town centre.  This frontage contains a wider mix 

 of uses, including banks, estate agents and restaurants, and is separated from the 

 Primary Frontage by a significant physical barrier, such as a main road (Pembroke 

 Road).  The Secondary Frontage is characterised by an active frontage that contributes 

 to the vitality of the town centre.  Policy LC1 seeks to maintain this active frontage, 

 whilst allowing for a range of uses.    

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 104



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

81 

POLICY LC1  SEVENOAKS TOWN CENTRE 
 
Within the Sevenoaks Primary Retail Frontage, existing A1 units will be retained.  
Proposals resulting in the change of use of existing non-A1 uses within the Primary 
Frontage to retail and other A class uses will be acceptable where this would be 
complimentary to the predominant retail function. 
 
Within the Sevenoaks Secondary Retail Frontage, proposals for the use of ground floor 
premises for retail and other A Class uses will be permitted where they would not lead 
to a dead town centre frontage.  Proposals for change of use of ground floor units in 
these uses to other uses will not be permitted. 

 
Residential, business or community facility uses of the upper floors of units within 
Sevenoaks town centre will be encouraged where there will be no adverse impact on 
the functioning of the ground floor use. 

 

Performance Indicators: 
 
Change in Retail floorspace in Main Settlements;  
 
Town Centre Health Check; 
 
Proportion of A1 units within Primary Frontages; 

 
 Swanley Town Centre  
 
9.13 Swanley town centre contains a pedestrianised shopping centre, which includes a large 

 food superstore, to the north-west of the railway line and a range of predominately 

 smaller retail and service units to the south-east.  The Core Strategy notes that the 

 centre suffers from a high level of vacancies and a limited range of stores.  

 

9.14 The Retail Study Update 2009 shows that the town is only capturing a low proportion of 

 available expenditure, particularly for non-food goods, and suggests that the 

 attractiveness of the centre needs to be increased if local shoppers are to be brought 

 back into the town.  The Core Strategy (Policy LO5) promotes regeneration to achieve a 

 development that enables the town centre to better meet the needs of the community it 

 serves, increasing its attractiveness so that its market share can increase.  It is 

 proposed that the regeneration scheme includes a mix of uses (including retail, offices, 

 residential and community facilities). 

 

9.15 The proposed approach in Policy LC2 below is based on the existing town centre 

 boundary (from Figure 5 of the Core Strategy) and frontages.  It seeks to maintain a 

 predominance of retail uses within the existing Primary Retail Frontage of the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 105



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

82 

 pedestrianised centre (see Appendix 4) and an active frontage and range of uses within 

 the Secondary Retail Frontage.  Proposals for the redevelopment of Swanley town 

 Centre should identify a new Primary Retail Frontage to take account of changes to the 

 built form and secure a proportion of these to remain in A1 use through condition.  

 Within the Swanley Primary Retail Frontage, approximately 59% of units were in A1 use 

 (including those vacant units considered to be permitted for A1 use) in 

 January/February 2011 and in July/August 2011 

 

POLICY LC2  SWANLEY TOWN CENTRE 
 
Within the Swanley Primary Retail Frontage, at least 55% of ground floor units will be 
maintained in A1 use.  Where proposals would not lead to the percentage of A1 uses 
falling below this level other A Class and retail uses will be permitted where they would 
not lead to a dead town centre frontage during regular shopping hours. 
  
Within the Swanley Secondary Retail Frontage, proposals for the use of ground floor 
premises for retail and other A Class uses will be permitted where they would not lead 
to a dead town centre frontage during regular shopping hours.  Proposals for change of 
use of ground floor units in these uses to other uses will not be permitted. 
 
The loss of prominent A1 units and those of importance to the local community within 
Swanley Town Centre will be resisted. 

 
Residential, business or community uses of the upper floors of units within Swanley 
town centre will be encouraged where there will be no adverse impact on the 
functioning of the ground floor retail or community use. 

 

Performance Indicators: 
 
Change in Retail floorspace in Main Settlements;  
 
Town Centre Health Check;  
 
Proportion of A1 units within Primary Frontage; 
 
Swanley Regeneration Scheme; 

  
 Edenbridge Town Centre 
 
9.16 Edenbridge town centre provides a range of shops and facilities to serve the town and 

 surrounding area.  Policy LO6 seeks to maintain a mix of retail and service uses.  

 Edenbridge Town Centre also contains a number of dwellings along the main High 

 Street, which make a positive contribution towards the mix of uses.  However, in 

 accordance with Policy LO6, the Council will resist any proposals for new ground floor 

 residential units where this would reduce the range of retail and service uses. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 106



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

83 

 

9.17 The Retail Study Update forecasts only limited scope for increasing convenience 

 shopping provision.  The Core Strategy does not identify a town centre boundary for 

 

 boundary to reflect the completion of the Co-operative food store and a greater focus to 

 the south than the boundary in the Local Plan.   

 

9.18 A Central Area of the town centre can be identified, as proposed in Policy LC3 below, 

 which should be the focus of future retail activity.  The Central Area excludes the area of 

 the town centre designated in the Local Plan to the north of the Police Office and the 

 Catholic Church of St Laurence.  It is proposed that the area to the north of the Central 

 Area is designated as the Northern Area of the town centre and an area to the south of 

 the river, which includes protected retail units in the Local Plan, is designated as the 

 Southern Area.  In these areas, ground floor town centre uses and residential 

 redevelopment will both be acceptable.  The aim of this approach is to primarily focus 

 new retail development on the Central Area and reduce the number of vacant units.  

 Within the Edenbridge Central Area, approximately 63% of ground floor units were in A1 

 use (including those vacant units considered to be permitted for A1 use) in 

 January/February 2011 and 62% in July/August 2011. 

  

POLICY LC3  EDENBRIDGE TOWN CENTRE 
 
Within the Central Area, 60% of ground floor units will be maintained in A1 use.  Where 
proposals would not lead to the percentage of A1 uses falling below this level, other A 
Class and retail uses will be permitted where they would not lead to a dead town 
centre frontage during regular shopping hours.  The loss of prominent A1 units and 
those of importance to the local community will be resisted. 

 
In the Northern and Southern Areas of Edenbridge town centre, the balance between 
shops, services and community facilities and residential uses will be maintained, 
except,  where evidence is provided by the applicant to show that these non-residential 
uses are no longer financially viable.  In such circumstances, residential 
redevelopment will be acceptable.  Proposals that would result in changes between 
town centre uses in these areas will be permitted.  The net loss of dwellings within 
these areas will not be permitted.
 
Residential, business or community uses of the upper floors of units within Edenbridge 
town centre will be encouraged where there will be no adverse impact on the 
functioning of the ground floor retail or community use.
 

Performance Indicators: 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 107



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

84 

Change in Retail Floorspace in Main Settlements;  
 
Town Centre Health Check; 
 
Proportion of A1 units within Central Area of Town Centre

 Local Centres 

 

9.19 Local centres play an important role in meeting the day-to-day needs of many people in 

 the District without the need to travel to a town centre.  Local centres are defined as 'a 

 range of small shops of a local nature, serving a small catchment' and may include a 

 small supermarket, post office, sometimes a pharmacy, a newsagent, launderette and 

 -to-

 that the Council will seek to protect in local centres..  Few local shopping centres within 

 Sevenoaks District contain all of these shops and services, however, these centres still 

  

 

9.20 It is proposed that a distinction is drawn between local centres within urban areas that 

 contain a defined town centre (Sevenoaks, Swanley and Edenbridge) and other local 

 neighbourhood 

 .  

 

9.21 Some local centres in Sevenoaks District also contain community facilities, such as 

 libraries and doctors surgeries.  In rural areas, Core Strategy Policy LO7 seeks to ensure 

 that these community facilities are retained.  Policy SC7 of this DPD would offer similar 

 protection to community facilities in urban areas. 

 

9.22 The policies on neighbourhood and villages centres in this document should be read 

 alongside the development management criteria in Policy EC13 of PPS4. 

 

9.23 The aim of the local centre policies are: 

 

To ensure that shops and services in defined neighbourhood and village centres 
provide a range of day to day facilities for local residents and, therefore, reduce the 
need to travel. 

 
  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 108



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

85 

 Neighbourhood Centres 

9.24 Neighbourhood centres should provide local shops and services that can meet the day-

 to-day needs of local residents with a reduced need to travel but should not undermine 

 the vitality and viability of the town centre.   

 

9.25 In order to be designated as a neighbourhood centre a group of shops and services 

 should include a minimum number of retail units, one or more of which meets a day-to-

 day or routine need, and be of a large enough size to warrant designation.  Centres have 

 been designated if they meet the following criteria: 

 

They contain 5 or more A1 units; and 

They contain a supermarket, convenience store, newsagent, pharmacy or post 
office. 

 
9.26 A key characteristic of neighbourhood centres is that they provide a cluster of units in 

 Use Class A within convenient walking distance of one another.  This ensures that 

 centres provide opportunities for linked trips.  In identifying local centres, units in Use 

 Class A (occupied or vacant) have only been considered if they are less than 50m (as 

 the crow flies) from another unit in Use Class A (occupied or vacant).  However, some 

 units that are less than 50m have been excluded where the physical form of a 

 settlement indicates that a particular unit does not form part of a cluster of units within 

 convenient walking distance of one another (e.g. where a unit is separated from the 

 centre by a major road or longer walking distance). 

 

9.27 Under these criteria, the following areas within the urban area of Sevenoaks are defined 

 as neighbourhood centres and would be subject to policy LC4.  

 

 

 

Tubs Hill and Station Parade  

London Road, Dunton Green (near Lennard Road)  

Riverhead 
 
9.28 Plans showing the extent of each of these neighbourhood centres are included in 

 Appendix 4. 

 

9.29 No neighbourhood shopping centres are designated in Swanley or Edenbridge.  Those 

 existing retail units in Swanley and Edenbridge and those in Sevenoaks not designated 

Agenda Item 6

Page 109



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

86 

 as a neighbourhood centre should be protected where they are meeting a local need.  

 These units would be subject to Policy SC7. 

 

POLICY LC4 NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES 
 
Within the defined neighbourhood centres a range of shops (including Use Class A1) 
and services (including Use Classes A2, A3, A4 and A5) will be maintained. 
 
Changes of use between shopping and service uses will be permitted where this would 
not lead to the loss of A1 units serving the day to day needs of the community or 
required to ensure that the centre is capable of meeting the day to day needs of the 
community during the plan period.  Proposals resulting in a net loss of shopping or 
service uses will not be permitted unless evidence is provided to the Council to show 
that the operation of the facility is no longer financially viable and where there are no 
other realistic proposals for retail or service uses on the site, including through 
Community Right to Buy.  Appropriately located additional retail or service units in 
neighbourhood centres will be permitted where the proposal is of a scale appropriate 
to the centre and would not materially undermine the existing balance of uses. 
 
Residential, business or community uses of the upper floors of units within 
neighbourhood centres will be encouraged where there will be no adverse impact on 
the functioning of the ground floor retail or community use. 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Changes in Settlement Hierarchy services and facilities score for individual 
settlements; 

 
 Village Centres 

9.30 Policy LO7 of the Core Strategy seeks to support the provision and retention of services 

 and facilities that meet a local need and existing employment opportunities.  It states: 

 

 The loss from rural settlements of services and facilities that serve the local community 

 will be resisted where possible.  Exceptions will be made where equivalent replacement 

 facilities are provided equally accessible to the population served, or where it is 

 demonstrated, through evidence submitted to the Council, that the continued operation 

 . 

 

9.31 In accordance with the aims and policies of the Core Strategy, the primary function of 

 village centres should generally be to provide day-to-day shops and services for local 

 residents that are appropriate for the scale and location of the settlement that they 

 serve.  However, some village centres that do not contain day-to-day shops and services 

 for local residents may make a significant contribution towards the local economy, for 

Agenda Item 6

Page 110



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

87 

 example by providing shops and services for visitors.  Given this, village centres are 

 designated if they contain: 

 

5 or more A1 units; or 

a supermarket and/or convenience store and 3 additional A1 units. 
 
9.32 A key characteristic of village centres is that they provide a cluster of units in Use Class 

 A within convenient walking distance of one another.  This ensures that centres provide 

 opportunities for linked trips.  In identifying local centres, units in Use Class A (occupied 

 or vacant) have only been considered if they are less than 50m (as the crow flies) from 

 another unit in Use Class A (occupied or vacant).  Some units that are less than 50m 

 have been excluded where the physical form of a settlement indicates that a particular 

 unit does not form part of a cluster of units within convenient walking distance of one 

 another (e.g. where a unit is separated from the centre by a major road or longer 

 walking distance). 

 

9.33 On the basis of these criteria, the following areas are designated as village centres: 

 

Kemsing  The Parade   

Seal  High Street   

Otford  High Street   

Otford  Bubblestone Parade   

Brasted  High Street and the Green  

Westerham Centre  

Crockenhill  Broadway  

West Kingsdown  Hever Road   

New Ash Green Centre  

Hartley  Cherry Trees  

Hextable  Upper Main Road 
 
9.34 Plans showing the extent of each of these local centres are included in Appendix 4. 

 

9.35 In accordance with the Core Strategy, Westerham is no longer designated as a town 

 centre and is instead designated as a village centre, subject to Policy LC5. 

 

9.36 The Council will apply Policy LO7 of the Core Strategy where shops, services and 

 community facilities are not included within defined town, neighbourhood or village 

 centres.  This provides a flexible approach that seeks to ensure that local services are 

 maintained but does not unduly restrict the development of specific units. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 111



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

88 

9.37 The LDF supports the regeneration of New Ash Green Village Centre.   Policy LC5 will 

 apply to the village centre, see Appendix 4, until the centre is redeveloped.  Following 

 the redevelopment, the policy will apply to the main retail and service area of the village 

 centre, which should be identified through any planning application.  In order to ensure 

 consistency with other village centre boundaries, the car parks in New Ash Green village 

 centre are identified as within the centre boundary.  These are not included in the 

 allocation for development. 

 

POLICY LC5  VILLAGE CENTRES 
 
Within the defined village centres a range of shops (including Use Class A1) and 
services (including Use Classes A2, A3, A4 and A5) will be maintained.   
 
Changes of use between shopping and service uses will be permitted where this would 
not lead to the loss of A1 units serving the day to day needs of the community or 
required to ensure that the centre is capable of meeting the day to day needs of the 
community during the plan period.  Proposals resulting in a net loss of shopping or 
service uses will not be permitted unless evidence is provided to the Council to show 
that the operation of the facility is no longer financially viable and where there are no 
other realistic proposals for retail or service uses on the site, including through 
Community Right to Buy.  Appropriately located additional retail or service units in 
neighbourhood centres will be permitted where the proposal is of a scale appropriate 
to the centre and would not materially undermine the existing balance of uses. 
 
Residential, business or community uses of the upper floors of units within village 
centres will be encouraged where there will be no adverse impact on the functioning of 
the ground floor retail or community use. 
 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Changes in Settlement Hierarchy services and facilities score for individual 
settlements; 

 
Out of Centre Retail  

 
9.38 The NPPF maintains the need for the location of new retail and leisure developments to 

 

 prefer applications for retail and leisure uses to be located in town centres where 

 en out of centre locations.   In addition, 

 applications over 2,500 sq m outside town centres, which are not in accordance with 

 an up to date Local Plan, should be accompanied by an impact assessment. 

 

9.39 The sequential approach and impact assessments are essential tools for maintaining 

 vital and viable town centres, whilst not precluding edge of centre and out of centre 

Agenda Item 6

Page 112



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

89 

 retail development where deliverable central sites are not available or the development 

 would not have adverse impact on the centre.  Policy LC6 sets out how the Council will 

 determine applications for retail and leisure uses in edge of town and out of town 

 locations where the sequential test and an impact assessment is required by national 

 policy. 

 
Policy LC6  OUT OF CENTRE RETAIL 
 
Planning applications for retail and leisure uses that are not in an existing centre will 
be permitted where they comply with Core Strategy and Allocation and Development 
Management Policies and it is demonstrated that:  
 

a. there are no available, suitable and viable  sequentially preferable sites that 
could accommodate the development, including in a revised form; and 

b. there is clear evidence that the proposal is not likely to lead to significant 
adverse impacts, including cumulative, on the centre in terms of: 

- local consumer choice and the range and quality of the retail offer; 
- in-centre trade/turnover, taking account of current and future consumer 

expenditure capacity in the catchment area up to five years from the 
time the application is made, and, where applicable, on the rural 
economy; 

- proposed investment, including on allocated sites; and 
- whether the proposed development is of an appropriate scale in relation 

to the size of the centre and its place in the settlement hierarchy, where 
the proposals is for an edge of centre development.  

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Proportion of retail/leisure permissions outside of town centre boundaries 

 
 

 
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 113



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

90 

10 LEISURE AND TOURISM 
 
10.1 Sevenoaks District has a wide range of natural and cultural attractions throughout the 

 area. They form the basis of the tourism industry that is vital to the local economy. The 

 protection and enhancement of local natural and built assets will be encouraged, whilst 

 promoting the continued responsible growth of the industry. 

 

10.2 The existing Green Infrastructure network provides a range of access opportunities to 

 the natural environment which is a valuable resource in its own right providing a range 

 of activities for visitors.  Activities to explore the unspoilt countryside, via the public 

 rights of way network, exist in the form of cycling and walking and these will be 

 encouraged.  Any proposals which affect access the countryside should have regard to 

 policies GI1 and GI2. 

 

10.3 The Council has adopted an Economic Development Action Plan, which sets out a range 

 

 and tourism.  

 

Core Strategy  
 

10.4 Paragraph 5.4.10 of the Core Strategy states that there is scope for further tourist-

 related development in the District and the location policies give support to hotel 

 development in Sevenoaks and Swanley and improved facilities for visitors in 

 Edenbridge, together with small scale initiatives to support tourism in rural areas. 

 

10.5 The key Core Strategy objective is; 

 

To safeguard existing open spaces, sport and recreational facilities that meet 
community needs and improve provision where necessary. 

 
Hotels and Tourist Accommodation 

 

10.6 Planning Policy Statement 4 sets out the main uses to which the town centre policies 

 apply and include hotels as key town centre uses. 

 

10.7 Planning Policy Statement 7 also encourages the conversion of suitable existing rural 

 buildings to provide hotel and other serviced accommodation subject to policies on the 

 re-use of rural buildings.  It goes on to state that planning authorities should adopt a 

Agenda Item 6

Page 114



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

91 

 positive approach to proposed extensions to existing tourist accommodation where the 

 scale of the extension is appropriate to its location and where the extension may help 

 to ensure the future viability of such businesses. 

 

10.8 At a local level hotels and guest houses provide necessary serviced accommodation for 

 visitors and business customers wishing to visit the District. To sustain the continued 

 growth of the tourism industry in Sevenoaks District, the Council will seek to protect 

 existing tourist accommodation and resist proposals to convert tourist accommodation, 

 such as hotels, into non-tourism uses.  

 

10.9 Conversion of residential properties to hotels or guest houses in areas where there are 

 limited opportunities for family sized accommodation will be resisted to protect the 

 housing stock.  

 

10.10 To ensure that quality facilities are provided and to avoid a negative effect on 

 residential amenity, properties suitable for guest house use will tend to be above 

 average size, with adequate car parking. 

 

10.11 The impact of extensions to existing hotels and guest houses will need to be carefully 

 considered, particularly with regard to residential amenity. 

 

POLICY LT1 - HOTELS AND TOURIST ACCOMMODATION 
 
Within urban areas proposals for new tourist accommodation or the expansion of existing 
premises, will be permitted providing developments comply with Policies SC1, SC2 and 
SC3. 
 
In rural locations conversions of buildings to create new tourist accommodation will be 
permitted providing developments comply with Policies SC1, SC2 and SC3 and Policy 
GB1.  
 
Proposals for new tourist accommodation in the countryside will not be permitted 
unless it supports the maintenance and diversification of the rural economy in 
accordance with Core Strategy Policy LO8.    
 
Existing hotels will be protected from conversion to non-tourism use unless the it is 
demonstrated that the use is no longer viable or inappropriately sited. 

 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Additional Hotel and Tourist Accommodation Units in Urban Confines and Green Belt; 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 115



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

92 

New Tourist Attractions and Facilities 

 

10.12 It is important to retain tourist accommodation and visitor attractions not least for 

 economic benefit and it would be inappropriate to lose such facilities to other forms of 

 development.  However tourist related development such as camp sites or attractions 

 can appear highly intrusive in the landscape, particularly when associated with buildings 

 to accommodate other facilities.  Therefore facilities should focus around the re-use of 

 existing buildings or derelict sites where such development could be sympathetically 

 absorbed without detriment to the landscape character, the GI network  or its 

 surroundings. 

 

POLICY LT2 - NEW TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND FACILITIES 
 
Proposals for new tourist facilities will be permitted where they are located within the built 
confines of an existing settlement and where they do not generate activity levels which 
would harm the character or amenities of the locality. 
 
Proposals to create tourist facilities in the Green Belt through restoration or re-use rural of 
buildings will be considered against their impact on the openness and character of the 
Green Belt and countryside, and will only be accepted where it is demonstrated by the 
applicant that activity levels would not be such as to harm the character or amenities of 
the locality. 
 
Proposals to create new buildings for tourist facilities in the Green Belt are considered to 
be inappropriate development and will be resisted.   
 

 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Additional tourist attractions and facilities; 

 
Equestrian Development 

 
10.13 Horse and other equestrian-related activities are popular forms of recreation in the 

 countryside that can fit in well with farming activities, and help diversify the rural 

 economy. The Council will support equine enterprises that maintain environmental 

 quality and countryside character. 

 

10.14 The Core Strategy acknowledges this and identifies horse riding as a significant 

 recreational activity in rural areas of Sevenoaks District, which offers benefits to local 

 communities.    

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 116



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

93 

10.15 The draft NPPF states that once Green Belts have been defined, the use of land in them 

 has a positive role to play in providing access to the open countryside for the urban 

 population; and in providing opportunities for outdoor sport and recreation near urban 

 areas. It allows the construction of new buildings which provide essential facilities for 

 outdoor sport and recreation which preserve the openness of the Green Belt and do not 

 conflict with its purposes, e.g. small stables. 

 

10.16 

 need to protect the most valued landscapes and environmental resources, as well as 

 providing appropriate leisure opportunities that benefit rural businesses, communities 

 and visitors, and which respect the character of the countryside. The draft NPPF states 

 that, local authorities should support activities which contribute to the rural economy 

 and/or promote recreation in, and the enjoyment of, the countryside. At the same time, 

 account needs to be taken of the need to protect natural resources and features of 

 landscape value. The draft NPPF recognises that the presence of the best and most 

 versatile agricultural land should be taken into account alongside other sustainability 

 considerations when determining planning applications. 

 

10.17 While Government Guidance supports horsiculture, horse related activities such as 

 stables and paddocks, both individually and cumulatively, can have a significant impact 

 on the character of the area. These impacts require careful consideration, a 

 Supplementary Planning Document will therefore be produced giving more detailed 

 guidance on the issues and appropriateness of horsiculture development. 

 

POLICY LT3 - EQUESTRIAN DEVELOPMENT 
 
Proposals for equestrian buildings, facilities and activities will be permitted where they 
meet the following criteria:- 
 
a)  Buildings are appropriate in scale to their setting and are closely related to existing 
farm buildings or other groups of buildings that are well screened from public view; 
 
b) For proposals that involve new facilities for the keeping of horses, sufficient grazing 
land and off road riding areas should be available and should not harm the amenities 
of surrounding residents. 
 
c) The proposal must not have an unacceptable impact on the water environment and 
sewage disposal. 
 
d) The development should not result in harm to the character of the landscape or the 
ecological value of the area in which it is situated. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 117



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

94 

 
Proposals within for equestrian development in the green belt will be permitted where the 
scale of the development is appropriate to a green belt setting.  New buildings for indoor 
equestrian centres will not be permitted in the Green Belt. 
 
Where stables or associated equestrian buildings are permitted they should be 
designed and constructed in materials appropriate to a rural area and should not be of 
a size and degree of permanence that they could be adapted for other use in the 
future. 
 
The conversion of rural farm buildings to equestrian centres or stables will be 
acceptable subject to other planning requirements being met. 

 
Delivery Mechanism: 
 
The Equestrian Development SPD will provide further guidance. 
 
Performance Indicator: 
 
Number of equestrian related  applications overturned at appeal; 

 
Brands Hatch 

 

10.18 Part 4.5 of the Core Strategy acknowledges that that Brands Hatch (as defined on the 

 proposals map) has become a centre, in the Green Belt, for sport and leisure activities 

 based on the motor racing circuit.   

 

10.19 Due to its location the countryside in this area must be conserved and the distinctive 

 features that contribute to the special character of the landscape and its biodiversity 

 will be protected and enhanced where possible.  Notwithstanding, the Council is 

 

 attracting visitors into the District.  Motor Sport uses within the existing site extent 

 defined on the Proposals Map, will therefore be supported provided activity does not 

 result in increased noise levels affecting adjoining residential properties.  Proposals for 

 new development in the vicinity of Brands Hatch  will be assessed against Policy ECC 2 

  Noise Pollution. 

 

10.20 Noise generating activities or development proposals which would involve over-

 intensification of urban uses in the Green Belt and/or loss of natural visual and aural 

 screening will not be supported.   

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 118



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

95 

LT4   BRANDS HATCH 
 

in attracting visitors to the District.  The Council will permit proposals for outdoor sport, 
recreation and leisure activities in connection or ancillary to the existing motor sport 
use at Brands Hatch, provided the proposal does not conflict with other Development 
Management policies, including policies related to noise pollution and protection of the 
Green Belt.  
 
The following criteria will apply to all proposals: 
 
a) The proposed development must not result in increased noise levels experienced by 
nearby residential properties; 
b)  The character of the area, including trees and woodland should be retained and 
reinforced; 
c)  The proposed development should be appropriate in scale and character to the 
existing uses or buildings; 
d)  Vehicular movements should be substantially confined to the existing  access on 
the A20. 
 

 

Performance Indicator: 
 
Development at Brands Hatch; 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 119



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

96 

GLOSSARY 

This Glossary has status only as a guide to planning terminology used in this document and 

should not be used as a source for statutory definitions.  All definitions have been produced 

by Sevenoaks District Council unless referenced otherwise. 

Affordable housing 

eligible households whose needs are not met by the market. Affordable housing should:  

 Meet the needs of eligible households including availability at a cost low enough for them 
to afford, determined with regard to local incomes and local house prices.  

 Include provision for the home to remain at an affordable price for future eligible 
households or, if these restrictions are lifted, for the subsidy to be recycled for alternative 

 

Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) 
The Environment Act 1995 requires local councils to regularly assess the air quality in their 
area to see if any of the key pollutants in the National Air Quality Strategy are likely to exceed 
the targets currently set. In locations where this is likely to happen and where the public are 
exposed to the pollution, the Council is required to designate an 'Air Quality Management 
Area'.  

Ancient Monument  
Section 61(12) of the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979  defines an 
ancient monument as 
opinion of the Secretary of State is of public interest by reason of the historic, architectural, 
traditional, artistic or archaeological interest attaching to it. 
 
Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) 
A report prepared by local planning authorities assessing progress with and the effectiveness 
of a Local Development Framework.  

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) 
An area with statutory national landscape designation, the primary purpose of which is to 
conserve and enhance natural beauty. Together with National Parks, AONB represent the 
nation's finest landscapes. AONB are designated by the Countryside Agency.  

Biodiversity Opportunity Areas (BOA)  
Regional priority areas of opportunity for restoration and creation of Biodiversity Action Plan 
(BAP) habitats areas of greatest potential for restoration and creation. They are areas of 
opportunity, not constraint.  The BOAs are designated by the South East England Biodiversity 
Forum. 

BREEAM 
Building Research Establishment Environmental Assessment Method  

BREEAM is the world's most widely used environmental assessment method for buildings.  
BREEAM assesses buildings against a set criteria and provides an overall score which will fall 
within a band providing either a; PASS, GOOD, VERY GOOD, EXCELLENT or OUTSTANDING 
rating.  

Climate Change Adaptation 
Adjustment in natural or human systems in response to actual or expected climatic stimuli or 
their effects, which moderates harm or exploits beneficial opportunities. Various types of 
adaptation can be distinguished, including anticipatory, autonomous and planned adaptation. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 120



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

97 

Code for Sustainable Homes 
The Code measures the sustainability of a new home against nine categories of sustainable 
design, rating the 'whole home' as a complete package. The Code uses a 1 to 6 star rating 
system to communicate the overall sustainability performance of a new home. The Code sets 
minimum standards for energy and water use at each level.  

Conservation Areas 
Areas of special architectural or historical interest, where development is more tightly 
restricted than elsewhere in order to preserve and enhance their special character and 
qualities. These areas are designated by the Local Planning Authority under Section 69 of the 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 which gives them statutory 
recognition and protection.  

Core Strategy 
The Local Development Framework core strategy is the spatial vision for what a local authority 
wants to achieve.  It contains a set of strategic policies that are required to deliver the vision 
including the broad approach to development.  

Development Plan Documents (DPD) 
The documents that a local planning authority must prepare, and which have to be subject to 
rigorous procedures of community involvement, consultation and independent examination. 
Should include the following elements  

 

te specific allocations of land 

 

 

Green Belt 
Areas of land where there is a strong presumption against development except that which 
falls into certain limited categories. The purposes of Green Belts are to check the unrestricted 
sprawl of urban areas, stop the joining of neighbouring towns, safeguard the surrounding 
countryside, preserve the special character of the area, assist in urban regeneration and to 
serve as a recreational resource.  

Green Corridors 
Strips of land or water including river and canal banks, cycle ways and rights of way which 
connect areas of green infrastructure. 
 
Green Infrastructure (GI) 
Green Infrastructure goes beyond traditional site based landscaping. It requires an 
assessment of both the natural/semi natural features and biodiversity within the site, and 
further its links with the natural environment of its surroundings and where appropriate the 
wider character of the area.   
 
The provision of Green Infrastructure can include :  

Incorporating Living Roofs 

Connecting with existing PROW network 

Using plants and trees which extend existing native habitats around site boundaries 

The provision Formal and informal recreational spaces (including the provision for 
children and young people where appropriate) 

 
Green Infrastructure Network (GI Network) 
The following areas can form part of networks of green infrastructure: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 121



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

98 

 
Parks and gardens - including urban parks, country parks and formal gardens. 
Natural and semi-natural urban greenspaces - including woodlands, urban forestry, scrub, 
grasslands (e.g. downlands, commons and meadows), wetlands, open and running water, 
wastelands and derelict open land and rock areas (e.g. cliffs, quarries and pits). 
Green corridors - including river and canal banks, cycleways, and rights of way  
Outdoor sports facilities (with natural or artificial surfaces, either publicly or privately 
owned) including tennis courts, bowling greens, sports pitches, golf courses, athletics 
tracks, school and other institutional playing fields, and other outdoor sports areas. 
Amenity greenspace (most commonly, but not exclusively, in housing areas)  including 
informal recreation spaces, greenspaces in and around housing, domestic gardens and 
village greens. 
Provision for children and teenagers - including play areas, skateboard parks, outdoor 

shelters). 
Allotments, community gardens, and city (urban) farms. 
Cemeteries and churchyards. 
Accessible countryside in urban fringe areas. 
River and canal corridors. 
Green roofs and walls. 

Gypsies and Travellers 
Persons of nomadic habit of life whatever their race or origin, including such persons who on 
grounds only of
age have ceased to travel temporarily or permanently, but excluding members of an 
organised group of travelling show people or circus people travelling together as such.  

Historic Parks and Gardens 
A park or garden of special historic interest. Graded I (highest quality), II* or II. Designated by 
English Heritage.  

Housing Trajectory 
Local Planning Authorities are required to prepare a housing trajectory. This provides a 
position statement comparing past performance on housing supply with anticipated future 
rates of housing development. The trajectory is updated each year as part of the Annual 
Monitoring Report.  

Infrastructure 
Basic services necessary for development to take place, for example, roads, electricity, 
sewerage, water, education and health facilities.  

Listed Building 
A building of special architectural or historic interest. Listed buildings are graded I, II* or II 
with grade I being the highest. Listing includes the interior as well as the exterior of the 
building, and any buildings or permanent structures (e.g. wells within its curtilage). 
Designated by English Heritage.  

Living Roofs 
Roofs which consist of organic materials and which can be capable of supporting biodiversity. 

Local Development Document (LDD) 
Local Development Documents will comprise of Development Plan Documents,  
Supplementary Planning Documents, Statement of Community Involvement..  

Local Development Framework (LDF) 
The LDF contains a portfolio of Local Development Documents which provides the local 

Agenda Item 6

Page 122



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

99 

aims for the future of their area where this affects the development of land.  

Local Development Scheme (LDS) 
The LDS sets out the programme for preparing the Local Development Documents  

Local Wildlife Site 
Local wildlife sites, previously known as Sites of Nature Conservation Interest (SNCIs), are 
sites which are important to nature conservation interests in a local context.  

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 
This is a single document prepared by the government to replace guidance previously set out 
in Planning Policy Guidance Notes (PPGs) and Planning Policy Statements (PPSs).  The role of 
the NPPF is to explain statutory provisions and provide guidance to local authorities and others 
on planning policy on the operation of the planning system.  Local authorities must take its 
contents into account in preparing their development plan documents. 

Renewable Energy 
Renewable energy covers those energy flows that occur naturally and repeatedly in the 
environment  from the wind, the fall of water, the movement of the oceans, from the sun and 
also from biomass. Low carbon technologies are those that can help reduce carbon 
emissions. Renewable and low-carbon energy supplies include, but not exclusively, those from 
biomass and energy crops; CHP/CCHP (and micro-CHP); energy-from-waste; ground source 
heating and cooling; hydro; solar thermal and photovoltaic generation; wind generation.  

Settlement Hierarchy 
The arrangement of settlements within a given area in order of importance.  

Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) 
A site identified under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended by the Countryside 
and Rights of Way Act 2000) as an area of special interest by reason of any of its flora, fauna, 
geological or physiographical features (e.g. plants, animals, and natural features relating to 
the Earth's structure).  

Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) 
The Statement of Community Involvement sets out the processes to be used by the local 
authority in involving the community in the preparation, alteration and continuing review of all 
local development documents and development control decisions. It is an essential part of 
the Local Development Framework.  

Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) 
This report provides an overview of the methodology, assumptions, uncertainties, tasks 
undertaken and the links to the wider sustainability appraisal process. It provides policy 
recommendations and guidance for the application of the Sequential Test, the preparation of 

administrative boundary.  

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) 
A Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment should:  

 Assess the likely level of housing that could be provided if unimplemented planning 
permissions were brought into development. 

 Assess land availability by identifying buildings or areas of land (including previously 
developed land and Greenfield) that have development potential for housing, including 
within mixed use developments.  

 Assess the potential level of housing that can be provided on identified land. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 123



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

100 

 Where appropriate, evaluate past trends in windfall land coming forward for 
development and estimate the likely future implementation rate. 

 Identify constraints that might make a particular site unavailable and/or unviable for 
development. 

 Identify sustainability issues and physical constraints that might make a site unsuitable 
for development. 

 Identify what action could be taken to overcome constraints on particular sites.  

Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) 
A Strategic Housing Market Assessment should:  

 Estimate housing need and demand in terms of affordable and market housing. 

 Determine how the distribution of need and demand varies across the plan area, for 
example, as between the urban and rural areas.  

 Consider future demographic trends and identify the accommodation requirements of 
specific groups such as, homeless households, Black and Minority Ethnic groups, first 
time buyers, disabled people, older people, Gypsies and Travellers and occupational 
groups such as key workers, students and operational defence personnel.  

Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 
SPDs provide further guidance regarding how Local Development Framework policies should 
be implemented.  

Sustainability Appraisal (SA) 
Assessment of the social, economic, and environmental impacts of the polices and proposals 
contained within the Local Development Framework.  

Sustainable Urban Drainage System (SUDS) 
An alternative approach from the traditional ways of managing runoff from buildings and 
hardstanding. They can reduce the total amount, flow and rate of surface water that runs 
directly to rivers through stormwater systems.  

Use Class Order 
The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended) puts uses of land and 
buildings into various categories known as 'Use Classes'. In many cases involving similar types 
of use, a change of use of a building or land does not need planning permission. Planning 
permission is not needed when both the present and proposed uses fall within the same 

anning (Use Classes) Order says that a change of class is 
permitted to another specified class. Full details of the different use classes can be found on 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk 

Windfall Site 
A site not specifically allocated for development in a development plan, but which 
unexpectedly becomes available for development during the lifetime of a plan. Most 
"windfalls" are referred to in a housing context. They tend to be very small sites for one or a 
small number of homes.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 124



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

101 

APPENDIX 1  REPLACEMENT OF SAVED LOCAL PLAN POLICIES  

Once adopted the Allocations and Development Management DPD and Core Strategy will 
replace all of the remaining saved policies of the Sevenoaks District Local Plan. 
 
The table below shows a comprehensive list of all of the Local Plan Policies adopted by the 
Council in March 2000. The policies hatched in grey are those policies that are no longer form 
part of the Development Plan as a result of either not being saved beyond 27th September 
20073 or where they have been superseded by Core Strategy Policies. 
 
The remainder of the policies (non hatched) continue to form part of the Development Plan and 
will be used to assess planning applications until such time as the Allocations and 
Development Management DPD is formally adopted.  The table shows how each remaining 
saved policy is proposed to be replaced by new Development Management policies. 
 

Policy 
No. 

Policy Title Replacement  

SD1 Sustainable Development  Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
EN1 Development Control: General Principles SC1 -  Sustainable Development 

SC2  Design Principles 
SC3  Amenity Protection 

EN2 Landscaping Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN3 Open Space Provision in New 
Development 

Adopted Core Strategy Policy SP10 
Green Infrastructure, Open Space, Sport 
and Recreation Provision  

EN4A,  

EN4B 

EN4C 

Access for Persons with Disabilities SC2  Design Principles 

EN5 Crime Prevention Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN6 Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO8 The 
Countryside and the Rural Economy  

EN7 Special Landscape Areas Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO8 The 
Countryside and the Rural Economy. 

EN8 Areas of Local Landscape Importance Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO8 The 
Countryside and the Rural Economy. 

EN9 Green Spaces and Urban Fringe GI1 Green Infrastructure and New 
Development  
GI 2 Open Space 
SC 6 Reuse of School Playing Fields 

EN10 Urban Fringe Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN11 Conservation and the Countryside Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN12 Trees and Woodland Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
EN13 Agricultural Land Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN14 Agricultural Industry Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN15 Removal of Unauthorised Uses Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN16  Derelict and Abandoned land Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN17B Nature Conservation GI1 Green Infrastructure and new 

                                        
3 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 saved policies in adopted local plans for a period of 3 years from the commencement date 
of the Act, which was 28 September 2004.  Policies that the Council did not feel required saving expired on 27 September 2007.   
 
Those specifically extended by the Secretary of State beyond that date have either been replaced by the adopted Core Strategy (as indicated) 
or will be replaced or deleted upon adoption of the Allocations and Development Management DPD. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 125



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

102 

Development will supplement Core 
Strategy Policy SP11 on Biodiversity. 

EN18 Listed Buildings Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN19 Proposals for Listed Buildings Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN20 Building of Local Interest Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN21 Conservation Areas Designation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN22 Conservation Areas  Demolition Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN23 Conservation Areas HA1  Heritage Assets; and 
National Guidance in PPS5 

EN24 Ancient Monuments and Archaeological 
sites 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN25A 

EN25B 

Archaeology HA1 - Heritage Assets; and 
National Guidance in PPS5 

EN26 Historic Parks and Gardens HA1 - Heritage Assets;  
GI1 Green Infrastructure and New 
Development  and 
National Guidance in PPS5 

EN27 
 

Shopfronts No replacement proposed adequate 
control included within design policy. 

EN28A Adverts Design Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN28B Removal of unauthorised signs Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN29 Communication Masts Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
EN30 Satellite Dishes Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN31 Outdoor Lighting ECC1  Outdoor Lighting 

EN32A-
B 

Effects of Construction Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN33 Boarding and Breeding Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EN34 Rural Lanes No replacement proposed 

NR1 Water Supply and Disposal Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
NR2 Land Drainage Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR3&4 Ground Water Pollution Infilling, 
Restoration and Excavation 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR5 River Corridors Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR6 Water Based Environments Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR7 Renewable Energy Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR8 Energy Conservation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR9 Pollution Control Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR10 Pollution Control  SC3  Amenity Protection and PPS 23. 

NR11 Development on Contaminated Land Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR12 Removal of Surface Soil Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR13 Unauthorised Deposit of Waste Material Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
NR14 

NR15 

NR16 

Noise Controls Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

NR17A 

NR17B 

 Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

GB1 Definition of the Green Belt LO8  The Countryside and rural 
Economy;  

GB2 New Buildings in the Green Belt Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

GB3A  

GB3B 

Re-use of Buildings in the Green Belt GB1 - Re-use of Non Residential 
Buildings in the Green Belt 

Agenda Item 6

Page 126



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

103 

GB4 Protection of visual amenity Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

GB5 Major Developed Sites No direct replacement (NPPF) 

SG1A-B Safeguarded Land (in relation to land at 
Edenbridge) 

Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO6 
Safeguarded Land in Edenbridge  

T1 Transport Strategy Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T2 A25 Seal Road/Bat and Ball  No direct replacement 

T3 

T4 

A225 Otford and Edenbridge Relief Road Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T5 South Ash Road Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T6 

T7 

Minor Schemes and Traffic Management Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T8 

T9 

T10 

Development Control Policies for 
Transport. 

No direct replacement  

T11 Service Access Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T12A&B Pedestrian Priority Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

T13 Cycling Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
T14 Motorway Service Areas & Roadside 

Facilities 
Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP1 General Parking Standards T2  Vehicle Parking 

VP2 Park and Ride Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP3 Residents Parking Schemes Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP4 Parking for people with disabilities Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP5 Commuted Parking Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP6 Dual Use of Spaces Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP7 Loss of Parking Spaces Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP8 Morleys Roundabout Weald Park and 
Ride Site 

Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO3 
Development in Sevenoaks Town Centre 
(the policy and supporting text does not 
include provision for park and ride). 

VP9 Station Road Swanley Car Park Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

VP10 Parking (Edenbridge) No direct replacement  

VP11 Parking (Rural Areas) No direct replacement  

H1 Housing Allocations H1 Residential Development; H2 Mixed 
Use Development;. 

H2A 

H2B 

Provision of Affordable Housing Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

H3 Phasing of Allocated and Unallocated 
Large Sites 

H1 Residential Development; H2 Mixed 
Use Development;. 

H4 Bed Spaces Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

H5 General Principles and Design Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

H6A Residential Conversions, Subdivisions 
and Extensions 

H3  Residential Subdivision 

H6B Residential Extensions SC2  Design Principles; and 
Residential Extensions SPD Adopted 09 

H7A Loss of Residential Accommodation H9 - Reuse and protection of existing 
stock. 

H7B  Residential Floorspace above shops and 
businesses. 

Adopted Core Strategy Policies LC1 to 5 
Town Centres 

H8  Housing for Special Needs Adopted Core Strategy Policy SP5 

H9 Local Needs Exceptions Policy Adopted Core Strategy Policy SP4 
Affordable Housing in Rural Areas  

Agenda Item 6

Page 127



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

104 

H10A Rural Settlement Policy  Villages Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO7 
Development in Rural Settlements  

H10B Rural Settlement Policy  Towns and 
Larger Villages 

Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO2 
Development in Sevenoaks, 
LO4 Development in Swanley, 
LO6 Development in Edenbridge and 
LO7 Development in Rural Settlements  

H10C Villages of Special Character Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO7 
Development in Rural Settlements  

H11 Housing development in the Green Belt Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
H12 Conversion of Rural Buildings Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

H13 Replacement Dwellings in the GB H5  Replacement Dwellings in the GB 

H14A 
H14B 

Extensions and Outbuildings in the GB H4  Limited Extensions to Dwellings in 
the Green Belt; 
H7  Residential Outbuildings in the 
Green Belt 

H15 Agricultural Workers Accommodation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
H16 

H17  

H18 
H19 

Residential Caravans and Mobile Homes H6  Siting of Caravans and Mobile 
Homes 

H20 Gypsy Sites Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

H21 Sites for Travelling Show people Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP1 Employment Provision EMP1  Land for Business; EMP2  
Employment Led Mixed Use 
Development at Broom Hill; EMP3  Non 
Allocated Employment Sites. 

EP2 Business Development Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP3  Preferred Business Uses Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
EP4 Small Businesses Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP5 Relocation of Business Operations Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP6 Intensification & Change of Use Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
EP7 Amenity & development Considerations Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP8  Development in Business Area EMP1  Land for Business; EMP2  
Employment Led Mixed Use 
Development at Broom Hill; EMP3  Non 
Allocated Employment Sites. 

EP9 Business in Residential Areas Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP10 Retention of Business Sites Adopted Core Strategy Policy SP8 Land 
for Business  

EP11A 
 

The Construction of New Buildings EMP3  Non Allocated Employment 
Sites. -  

EP11B Development in the Green Belt Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO8 The 
Countryside and the Rural Economy  

EP12  Re use of rural buildings Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EP13 Replacement of Commercial Buildings in 
the Green Belt 

No direct replacement; 
PPG2 provides guidance 

S1 Town Centre Proposals Adopted Core Strategy Policy LO3 
Development in Sevenoaks Town Centre, 
LO5 Development in Swanley Town 

Agenda Item 6

Page 128



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

105 

Centre, LO6 Development in Edenbridge 
and LO7 Development in Rural 
Settlements  

S2 Out of Centre proposals Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

S3A 

S3B 

Local Shops and Village Centres LC4  Neighbourhood Centres 
LC5  Village Centres 

S4 Farm Shops No direct replacement needed. 

S5 Horticultural Nurseries and Garden 
Centres 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

S6 Hot Food Takeaways Policy SC3  Amenity Protection 
 

S7 Free Standing Drive through restaurants Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST1A Sevenoaks Town Centre LC1  Sevenoaks Town Centre 

ST1B 

ST1C 

Sevenoaks Out of Town Centre Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST2 Sevenoaks Town Centre LC1  Sevenoaks Town Centre 

ST3 Upper Floors Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST4 
ST5 

Refurbishment and redevelopment Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST6 Sevenoaks Town Centre LC1  Sevenoaks Town Centre 

ST7 Buckhurst Lane Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST8 Land Adjoining Sevenoaks Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

ST9 Farmers Public House, Sevenoaks No direct replacement  

ST10  Morewood Close, Sevenoaks No direct replacement  

ST11 Waterworks, Cramptons Road H1  Residential Development. 

SW1 Swanley Town Centre LC2  Swanley Town Centre 

SW2 The Parade Site Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
SW3&4 Pedestrainisation and Bartholomew Way Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SW5 Land South of Swanley Town Centre Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SW6 Bevan Place Swanley H1  Residential Development.. 
SW7 Goldsel Road Swanley No direct replacement 

SW8  Broomhill Swanley EMP2  Employment Led Mixed Use 
Development at Broom Hill 

SW9 Land at Cherry Avenue Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SW10 Birchwood Road and London Road Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

EB1 
EB2 

Edenbridge Town Centre LC3  Edenbridge Town Centre 

EB3 Land Adjoining Edenbridge Town Centre No direct replacement 

EB4  Edenbridge Tannery No direct replacement  
WS1 

WS2 

Westerham Town Centre LC5  Village Centres 

WS3 The Pheasantry & Kings Arms Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
HL1 Land at warren Court Farm H1  Residential Development. 

FH1 Fort Halstead 

DG1 North Downs Business Park Dunton 
Green 

CBP1 Chaucer Business Park Kemsing 

SKB1 SmithKline Beecham Powder Mill Lane 
Leigh 

SP8 Land for Business 
PPG2 guidance on Major Developed 
Sites will apply (see para 4.5.21) 

WK1 Knatts Valley and East Hill Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

WK2 Brands Hatch LT4  Brands Hatch 

Agenda Item 6

Page 129



Working Draft for Submission  March 2012 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 

106 

WK3 A20 Enhancement Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

WK4 Hever Road Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

WK5 Caravan Sites/Mobile Home Parks Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

WK6 Brands Hatch Noise LT4  Brands Hatch 

SR1 Loss of Recreational, open space and 
amenity land 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR2 Informal recreation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR3 Water-based recreation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
SR4 Allotments Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR5 Formal Recreation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR6 Activity Sport Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 
SR7 Indoor Recreation Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR8  Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

SR9 Horses and Stables LT3  Equestrian Development 

SR10 Golf Courses and Associated Facilities Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS1 Social and Community Facilities Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS2 Developer Contributions SP9 Infrastructure Provision  
PS3 
A&B 

Dual use and reuse of educational 
facilities 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS4 Childminding Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS5 Sevenoaks Hospital Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS6  Churchill School H1  Residential Development 

PS7 Dr and Dentist facilities Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS8 West Kent Office in Swanley Town centre Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS9 Refuse Collection Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

PS10 Rural Service Provision LO7 Development in Rural Settlements 

PS11A 
& B 

Places of Worship, Parsonages 
crematoria and Burial Grounds 

Not saved beyond 27 September 2007 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 130



  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
D

E
S

IG
N

 G
U

ID
E

 (
2

0
0

8
) 

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
IT

Y
/T

O
W

N
 C

E
N

TR
E

 
E

D
G

E
 O

F
 C

E
N

TR
E

 
S

U
B

U
R

B
A

N
 

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 
E

D
G

E
/V

IL
LA

G
E

/R
U

R
A

L
 

O
N

-S
TR

E
E

T
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 

O
n

-s
tr

e
et

 c
on

tr
o

ls
 

p
re

ve
n

ti
n

g
 a

ll 
(o

r 
a

ll 
lo

n
g 

st
a

y)
 p

a
rk

in
g 

O
n

-s
tr

e
e
t 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, 

e
xi

st
in

g
 s

a
tu

ra
ti

o
n

 (
N

o
te

 3
) 

N
o

, o
r 

ve
ry

 li
m

it
e

d
, 

on
-

st
re

e
t 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

N
o

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e
t 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, b

u
t 

p
o
ss

ib
ly

 a
 t

ig
h

t 
st

re
e

t 
la

yo
u

t 

N
A

TU
R

E
 O

F
 G

U
ID

A
N

C
E

 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 (

N
o
te

 1
) 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 (
N

o
te

 6
) 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 (

N
o
te

 6
) 

 
 

 
 

 

1
 &

 2
 B

E
D

 F
LA

TS
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

F
O

R
M

 
C

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 (

N
o
te

 2
) 

N
ot

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

N
o
t 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 

N
o
t 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

&
2

 B
E

D
 H

O
U

S
E

S
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
.5

 s
p

a
ce

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

F
O

R
M

 
C

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 (

N
o
te

 2
) 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
n

e
 s

p
a

ce
 p

er
 

u
n

it
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

 
 

 
 

 

3
 B

E
D

 H
O

U
S

E
S

 
1

 s
p

a
ce

 p
e

r 
u

n
it

 
1

 s
p

a
ce

 p
e

r 
u

n
it

 
1

.5
 s

p
a

ce
s 

p
e
r 

u
n

it
 

2
 in

d
e
p

e
n

d
en

tl
y 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 
sp

a
ce

s 
p

er
 u

n
it
 

F
O

R
M

 
C

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 (

N
o
te

 2
) 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
n

e
 s

p
a

ce
 p

er
 

u
n

it
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

 o
r 

b
ot

h
 

sp
a

ce
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

 
 

 
 

 

4
+

 B
E

D
 H

O
U

S
E

S
 

1
 s

p
a

ce
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

1
.5

 s
p

a
ce

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 

2
 in

d
e
p

e
n

d
en

tl
y 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 
sp

a
ce

s 
p

er
 u

n
it
 

2
 in

d
e
p

e
n

d
en

tl
y 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 
sp

a
ce

s 
p

er
 u

n
it
 

F
O

R
M

 
C

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 (

N
o
te

 2
) 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
n

e
 s

p
a

ce
 p

er
 

u
n

it
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
th

 s
p

a
ce

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 (
N

o
te

 7
) 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
o

th
 s

p
a

ce
s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 (
N

o
te

 7
) 

 
 

 
 

 
A

R
E

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
 

A
C

C
E

P
TA

B
LE

 (
N

o
te

 4
) 

Y
e

s,
 b

u
t 

w
it
h

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
a

l s
p

a
ce

 f
o

r 
w

a
sh

in
g 

e
tc

 

Y
e

s,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

s 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

o
ve

ra
ll 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l t

o
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

gi
ve

n
 

a
b

o
ve

 o
n

ly
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l t

o
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

gi
ve

n
 

a
b

o
ve

 o
n

ly
 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L
 V

IS
IT

O
R

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 (

N
o

te
 5

) 
P

u
b

lic
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s 

C
o
m

m
u

n
a

l a
re

a
s,

 0
.2

 p
e
r 

u
n

it
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 

O
n

-s
tr

e
et

 a
re

a
s,

 0
.2

 p
e
r 

u
n

it
 

O
n

 s
tr

e
et

 a
re

a
s,

 0
.2

 p
e
r 

u
n

it
 

 N
O

TE
S

 
1

. R
e

d
u

ce
d

, o
r 

e
ve

n
 n

il 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 is
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d

 in
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
em

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
se

 o
f 

la
n

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 131



W
o

rk
in

g
 D

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

ge
m

e
n

t 
D

P
D

 

 

1
0

8
 

2
. 
P

a
rk

in
g/

ga
ra

g
e

 c
o

u
rt

s,
 p

o
ss

ib
ly

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 e
n

tr
y.

 
3

. R
e

d
u

ce
d

, o
r 

e
ve

n
 n

il 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 f

o
r 

re
n

te
d

 p
ro

p
er

ti
e
s,

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e

 t
e

n
a

n
cy

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
4

. 
O

p
e
n

 c
a

r 
p

o
rt

s 
o

r 
ca

r 
b

a
rn

s 
a

cc
e
p

ta
b

le
 a

t 
a

ll 
lo

ca
ti

on
s,

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 g

o
o

d
 d

e
si

gn
. 

5
, 
M

a
y 

b
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 w
h

e
re

 m
a

in
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 n

o
t 

a
llo

ca
te

d
.  

N
ot

 a
lw

a
ys

 n
e
e

d
e
d

 f
o
r 

fl
a

ts
. 

6
. 
L
o
w

e
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 m
a

y 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 if

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
tr

ip
 r

a
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e 
a

p
p

lie
d

 in
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 b

in
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

e
a

b
le

 T
ra

ve
l P

la
n

. 
7

. 
B

e
st

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 s
id

e
 b

y 
si

d
e

, o
r 

in
 a

n
ot

h
e
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

tl
y 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 f
o

rm
. 
 T

a
n

d
e
m

 p
a

rk
in

g 
a

rr
a

n
ge

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 u

n
d

e
r-

u
ti
lis

e
d

. 
                          

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 132



 

 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 3 – ALLOCATIONS 
 

Important 
 
Development proposals will be assessed against the guidance in this appendix alongside relevant 
Core Strategy and Development Management Policies. Particular reference should be had to the 
Policies contained within the Sustainable Communities and Development principles chapter of this 
document. 
 

 
 

ADM APPENDIX 3

Agenda Item 6

Page 133



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 134



 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING ALLOCATIONS 
 
POLICY H1: RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 

 
The following sites are allocated for residential development purposes to deliver the Core Strategy 
housing requirements (3,300 units) over the period until 2026.  
 
These sites will provide for a range of housing types, density, mix and tenure and will be subject to the 
site areas and detailed criteria as set out in detail at Appendix 3. 
 
REF SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  APPROXIMATE 

NO. UNITS 
   
 Sevenoaks Urban Area  
   
H1(a) Car Park, Hitchen Hatch Lane 17 
H1(b) Cramptons Road Water Works, Cramptons Road 50 
H1(c) Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road 35 
H1(d) School House, Oak Lane &  Hopgarden Lane 19 
H1(e) Johnsons, Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane 18 
H1 (f) Greatness Mill, Mill Lane 20 
   

 Sub Total 159 
 Swanley  
   
H1(g) United House, Goldsel Road                                     250 
H1(h) Bevan Place   46 
H1(i) Bus Garage/Kingdom Hall, London Road  30 
H1(j) Land West of Cherry Avenue (mixed housing and open space) 50 
   

 Sub Total 376 
 Other Settlements  
   
H1(k) West Kingsdown Industrial Estate, London Road, West Kingsdown   TBC 
H1(kl 57 Top Dartford Road, Hextable    14 
H1(m) Foxs Garage, London Road, Badgers Mount  15 
H1(n) Land adjacent to London Road, Westerham                                          30 
H1(o) Currant Hill Allotments, Westerham 20 
H1(p) Land at Croft Road, Westerham 15 
H1(q) Land rear of Garden Cottages, Leigh               13 
H1(r) The Manor House, New Ash Green 50 
H1(s) Leigh’s Builders Yard, Edenbridge 13 
H1 (t) Warren Court, Halstead 13 
   

 Sub Total 183 
   
 GRAND TOTAL 718 
   

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 135



H1(a): Car Park Hitchin Hatch Lane, Sevenoaks 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 136



Site 
Address: 

Car Park, Hitchin Hatch Lane, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks UA 

Ward: Sevenoaks Town and St John’s Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use or PP: 

Station car-park (SDC owned) 

Development Guidance; 
 

The redevelopment of the site will be subject to equivalent convenient replacement car parking 
being provided to serve station commuters.  Initially this has been identified as to be provided at 
the nearby Bradbourne Car park and would involve decking a portion of the existing car park. 

 
Development should achieve a good relationship with the adjacent development site to south 
(currently vacant with PP (06/2004) for mixed use scheme - 18 flats, 5 maisonettes, 3 retail 
(A1/A2) units). There may be scope to develop a revised scheme that encompasses both sites. 

 
Design must reflect the prominent nature of the site at the gateway to Sevenoaks. 

 
Sustainable location with good transport links provides the opportunity to design a high density 
flatted development, subject to safeguarding the amenity of adjacent residential properties (on 
St Botolph’s Avenue and The Mews) and accommodating changing levels across the site 

 
Residential likely to be most appropriate in the form of apartments 

 
Thames Water have raised concerns regarding the capacity of the existing sewerage network in the 
area and the impact of proposed development. As a result a sewer flood alleviation scheme would 
be required, potentially involving a sewer diversion and provision of additional storage capacity. 
 
Access – site should be accessed from Hitchen Hatch Lane (not from London Road) 
 
Delivery – SDC, as landowner, is investigating options for alternative car parking provision and 
discussing potential for comprehensive development with the adjoining site 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.23 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.23 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

75 Net Capacity: 
 

17 

Phasing 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Previous Local Plan 
Allocation 

Agenda Item 6

Page 137



H1(b) Cramptons Road Water Works, Sevenoaks 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 138



Site 
Address: 

Cramptons Road Water Works, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks Urban Area 

Ward: Sevenoaks Northern Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Reorganisation of water treatment works. 

Development Guidance; 
 

The area of operational infrastructure constraints is highlighted on the plan and is excluded 
from the development site.  Proposals should not prejudice the operations or access to the 
existing water treatment facility. The operational area will also provide a buffer between the 
residential development and the railway corridor. 

 
Relatively accessible location in close proximity to Bat and Ball railway station  

 
Site of sufficient size to accommodate a range of housing types (detached, attached, flatted) 

 
Retention of boundary planting and provision of open space will be required to serve the 
development 

 
The amenity of adjacent residential properties that abut the site and use the existing site 
access will need to be safeguarded 

 
Access – existing access (with minor modifications) should serve the site  
 
Delivery - promoted by owner (South East Water) for residential development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.26 Net Area (Ha): 1.26 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

40 Net Capacity: 
 

50 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 139



H1(c) Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 140



 
Site 
Address: 

Sevenoaks Gasholder Station, 
Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks Urban Area 

Ward: Sevenoaks Northern Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Gas Holders and Yard 

Development Guidance; 
 

Landmark building on Otford Road frontage (western portion of the site), as prominent 
location due to curve in road; 

 
Existing footpath bisects site – pedestrian access to be retained. Site should link in to 
proposed cycle route on Cramptons Road 

 
Careful consideration of relationship with adjacent commercial premises and sympathetic 
boundary treatment to minimise any conflict between uses. 

 
Any site remediation, if required, will be carried out by the site owner before disposal or will be 
required to be signed off by the site owner before the site transaction is completed. This will 
not preclude development opportunities on this site; 

 
Relatively accessible location in close proximity to Bat and Ball railway station  

 
Potential to extend the linear terraced residential layout that exists to the north of the site, 
through into the eastern portion of the site 

 
 
Delivery - The extent of the site is owned by National Grid who have indicated that the yard is 
available now for redevelopment. The gasholders themselves are owned by Southern Gas 
Networks, who are de-commissioning all their gasholders in the period 2013 – 2021. 
 
Access – Access via Cramptons Road (not off the A225 / Otford Road) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gross Area (Ha): 0.88 
 

Net Area (Ha): 0.88 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

40 Net Capacity: 
 

35 

Phasing: 
 

6-10 years  
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 141



H1(d) School House (Sevenoaks School) at Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane, Sevenoaks 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 142



Site 
Address: 

School House (Sevenoaks School) 
at Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks UA 

Ward: Sevenoaks Kippington Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Sevenoaks School boarding house and grounds 

Development Guidance; 
 

Capacity is based on the site being split into upper and lower parcels.  The lower southern 
parcel should accommodate development at a density typical to the surrounding area (approx 
10 dph).The yield from the upper northern parcel is based on a conversion of the existing 
building into apartments or a replacement block of similar size and nature. This form of 
development will reflect the existing character of the area and maintain the broad balance 
between built development and open space. 

 
The upper portion of the site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for 
older people (including those with special needs), subject to improved footway access to the 
town centre 

 
Tree Preservation Orders apply around the boundary and across the centre of the site and 
development should not result in the loss or harm to any of these trees. 

 
Access to the lower part of the site from Grassy Lane / Hopgarden Lane. Access to the upper part of 
the site from Oak Lane likely to require modification and visibility improvement 
Delivery – Sevenoaks School promoting the site for redevelopment as part of their estate 
masterplan

 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.40 Net Area (Ha): 1.40 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

10 – Lower Site 
Replacement Footprint 
on upper site 

Net Capacity: 
 

6 houses – lower site 
13 flats – upper site 

Phasing: 
 

6-10 years 
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 143



H1(e) Johnsons (Sevenoaks School) at Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane, Sevenoaks 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 144



Site 
Address: 

Johnsons (Sevenoaks School) at 
Oak Lane & Hopgarden Lane, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks UA 

Ward: Sevenoaks Kippington Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Sevenoaks School boarding house and grounds 

Development Guidance; 
 

Capacity is based on the site being split into upper and lower parcels.  The lower southern 
parcel should see development at a density typical to the surrounding area (approx 10 dph).  
The yield from the upper northern parcel is based on a conversion of the existing building into 
apartments or a replacement block of similar size and nature. Although not listed, Johnsons is 
considered to be of some architectural merit and therefore consideration should be given to 
its retention. This form of development will reflect the existing character of the area and 
maintain the broad balance between built development and open space. 

 
The upper portion of the site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for 
older people (including those with special needs), subject to improved footway access to the 
town centre 

 
Tree Preservation Orders apply around the boundary and across the centre of the site and 
development should not result in the loss or harm to any of these trees.   

 
Access to the lower part of the site Hopgarden Lane. Access to the upper part of the site from Oak 
Lane. Delivery – Sevenoaks School promoting the site for redevelopment as part of their estate 
masterplan

 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.36 Net Area (Ha): 1.36 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

10 – Lower Site 
 
Replacement Footprint 
on upper site 

Net Capacity: 
 

4 houses – lower site 
 
14 flats – upper site  

Phasing: 6-10 years 
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 145



H1 (f) Greatness Mill, Mill Lane, Sevenoaks 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 146



 
Site 
Address: 

Greatness Mill, Mill Lane, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks UA 

Ward: Sevenoaks Northern Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Workshops (car repair) and residential 

Development guidance; 
 

Site contains the historic Mill House building, which contributes to the character of the local 
area. The building or the character of the building should be retained in any development 
scheme. Site of likely to be able to accommodate a mix of houses and flats 

 
Tree Preservation Orders apply around the southern and western boundary of the site and 
development should not result in the loss or harm to any of these trees. 

 
Maintain footpath to north of site 

 
Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site. 

 
Access – access from Mill Lane 

 
Delivery – site owner promoting the site for residential development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

0.34 Net Area (Ha): 0.34 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

60 Net Capacity: 
 

20 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years 
(2012-2016) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 147



H1(g) United House, Goldsel Road, Swanley   

Agenda Item 6

Page 148



 
Site 
Address: 

United House, Goldsel Road, 
Swanley 

Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley Christchurch & Swanley 
Village 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Mixed use – Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Office and Depot / warehousing 

Development guidance; 
 

Development must address proximity to  adjoining primary school and lower level dwellings 
along eastern boundary and elevated railway line 

 
Site of sufficient size to accommodate a range of housing types (houses and flats). Small site 
to rear of Winton Court (western end of site) likely to be suitable for flatted development with 
suitable buffer to adjoining industrial use 

 
Careful consideration has been given to the adjoining industrial use to the north-west of the 
main site and the need to protect the operational requirements of this important employment 
site.  The design, layout and orientation of the residential buildings will be crucial to ensuring 
the development a satisfactory scheme. The area adjacent to the industrial use may be a 
suitable area for parking, landscaping and open space, to maintain a separation between the 
uses. 

 
North-east corner of site constrained and unsuitable for development (balancing pond at low 
level). This area equates to approximately 0.3 ha of the site. 

 
Access road included within site allocation but this linear area is unsuitable for development. 
This area equates to approximately 0.2 ha of the site 

 
Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site. 

 
Access – main access via existing road. Emergency access route will be required to serve the 
site. Accessible site in close proximity of railway station and town centre.  

 
Delivery – site owner promoting the site for residential development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

3.80 Net Area (Ha): 3.30 (due to pond and 
access corridor) 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

75 Net Capacity: 
 

250 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years 
(2012-2016) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 149



H1(h) Bevan Place, Swanley 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 150



 
Site 
Address: 

Bevan Place, Swanley (Local Plan 
Allocation and adjacent land) 

Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley Christchurch and 
Swanley Village 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Car park, Swanley working men’s club  

Development Guidance; 
 

The site currently comprises a car park and working men’s club. A comprehensive scheme 
over both sites should be developed and should include the re-provision or relocation of the 
working men’s club. 

 
Development should achieve a good relationship with the adjacent residential blocks, which 
abut the site on three sides. Options for inclusion of this land within the comprehensive 
scheme should be considered. If this is not achievable, the proposal must be carefully 
designed to integrate with the existing housing.   

 
Residential likely to be most appropriate in the form of apartments blocks. 

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants. 

 
Site is located within an Air Quality Management Area and measures may be needed to 
mitigate air quality impact. 

 
Measures may be needed to mitigate impact from traffic noise 

 
Parking surveys over the last three years have confirmed that car park average usage is at 
25% occupation.  The loss of this parking will not therefore impact on the vitality of the area. 
There is capacity in Park Road / Station Approach car parks and free parking in the town 
centre. 

 
Access to be provided from Bevan Place.  Accessible site in close proximity of railway station and 
town centre. 
 
Delivery – Owners of Swanley working men’s club investigating options for redevelopment and 
working with SDC (owners of car park) to bring forward a comprehensive site redevelopment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

0.46 Net Area (Ha): 0.46 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

100 Net Capacity: 
 

46 

Phasing: 
 

6-10 years 
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Local Plan / SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 151



H1(i) Bus Garage and Kingdom Hall, London Road, Swanley   

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 152



 
Site 
Address: 

Bus Garage and Kingdom Hall 
Swanley  

Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley Christchurch and 
Swanley Village 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Bus Garage / Church hall 
 

Development Guidance; 
 

Site frontage is located within an Air Quality Management Area and measures may be needed  
to mitigate air quality impact; 

 
Measures may be needed to mitigate impact from traffic noise;

 
A comprehensive scheme should be developed that includes both the bus garage and 
Kingdom Hall sites. Attached housing is likely to be the most appropriate form of development 
on the site. 

 
Development should include re-provision of the existing community facility (hall of worship) in 
a portion of the site  

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants.  

 
Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site. 

 
Access – via existing access off London Road or via Bremner Close. A single access should serve 
the combined Bus Garage and Kingdom Hall site. 
 
Delivery – promoted by owners for residential development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.74 Net Area (Ha): 0.74 
Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

40 Net Capacity: 
 

30 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Local Plan / SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 153



H1(j) Land west of Cherry Avenue, Swanley 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 154



 
Site 
Address: 

Land west of Cherry Avenue, 
Swanley 

Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley St Mary’s Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential and open space 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Vacant open land (Private – no public access) 

Development Guidance; 
 

Proposals should include the provision of public open space and biodiversity enhancement 
opportunities of approximately 0.5ha to help address open space deficiency in Swanley. 
Community consultation to inform the type of open space provided. 

 
With the proximity to the A20 to the west the open space could act as a buffer zone (in terms 
both noise and air quality). 

 
Footpath connections should be provided through site, linking with existing footpath 

 
Large site can accommodate mix of housing types (semi-detached, terraced, detached), 
continuing layout and similar density of surrounding housing estate  

 
Access – potential for two vehicular access points, via St Marys Road and Laburnum Avenue, to 
create an extension of the existing large housing estate 
 
Delivery – KCC (site owner) promoting site for residential development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 1.5 

 
Net Area (Ha): 1.00 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

50 Net Capacity: 
 

50 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 155



H1(k) West Kingsdown Industrial Estate, West Kingsdown SITE SUBJECT TO DISCUSSIONS 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 156



 
Site 
Address: 

West Kingsdown Industrial Estate, 
West Kingsdown 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Fawkham and West Kingsdown Proposed 
Allocation: 

 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Industrial estate 

Development Guidance; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

0.47 Net Area (Ha):  

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

 Net Capacity: 
 

 

Phasing: 
 

 Source / Evidence 
Base: 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 157



H1(l) 57 Top Dartford Road, Hextable 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 158



Site 
Address: 

57 Top Dartford Road, Hextable Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Hextable Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Residential 

Development Guidance:  
 

Development should be designed carefully to avoid any adverse impact on the adjoining 
Green Belt. Appropriate tree screening / landscaping should be incorporated in any 
development scheme to avoid any adverse impact on long distance views  

 
Appropriate design to respond to gateway to village setting. 

 
Attached and detached housing is likely to be suitable on the site, in the form of a small 
close. 

 
Maintain footpath to west of site 

 
Access  - from Top Dartford Road (B258). Site currently has in and out driveway arrangement that 
straddles traffic calming measures (one-way pinch points). Any access modifications will need to be 
carefully designed to integrate with these measures  
  
Delivery - Promoted for residential development by owner of site 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.51 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.51 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

30 Net Capacity: 
 

14 

Phasing: 
 

6-10 years 
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 159



 H1(m) Foxs Garage, Orpington By-Pass, Badgers Mount 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 160



Site 
Address: 

Foxs Garage, Orpington By-Pass, 
Badgers Mount 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Halstead, Knockholt & Badgers 
Mount 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Garage and MOT testing centre 
 

Development Guidance; 
 

Proposals should avoid adverse impact on/from rail tunnel below site; 
 

Careful consideration should be given to the site topography, where the land rises steeply 
from Old London Road to A224 Orpington by-pass.   There is potential to reflect the layout and 
scale of the adjacent close (Badgers Rise). 

 
Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site. 

 
Maintain footpath to north of site 

 
Access – single point of access at a central location on the frontage of Old London Road, which is 
slower (40mph) than the Orpington By-Pass. Associated re-positioning of the existing bus stop 
currently located between the existing in/out access arrangement. 
 
Delivery – promoted for residential development by owners of site 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

0.50 Net Area (Ha): 0.50 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

30 Net Capacity: 
 

15 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 161



H1 (n) Land Adjacent to London Road, Westerham (former Churchill School Safeguarded Land) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 162



 
Site 
Address: 

Land adjacent to London Road, 
Westerham – former Churchill 
School 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Westerham & Crockham Hill Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Field with hard-standing (former site of primary school) 

Development Guidance; 
 

Careful consideration should be given to the fact that the entire site is within the AONB. 
Existing tree screening should be maintained and enhanced. 

 
The development should provide vehicular access to the Westerham allotment housing 
allocation site to the West. 

 
The passageway to the south of Rosslare Close should provide pedestrian and cycle access to 
the site 

 
Large site can accommodate mix of housing types (detached, semi-detached, terraced) 

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants. 

 
There are Tree Preservation Orders on the site which should be respected. The trees provide 
an attractive avenue into the site and line both the pedestrian and vehicular access from 
London Road. No protected trees to be removed. Ecological issues should be considered in 
any redevelopment

 
Access – off London Road, via wide avenue to north of Rosslare Close  
 
Delivery - Promoted for residential development by owner of site (KCC) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.46 Net Area (Ha): 1.24 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

25 Net Capacity: 
 

30 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Local Plan Allocation 

Agenda Item 6

Page 163



H1(o) Allotment Gardens adjacent to Churchill School, Westerham (Former Safeguarded Land)  

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 164



 
Site 
Address: 

Currant Hill Allotments, 
Westerham 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Westerham & Crockham Hill Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Allotments 

Development Guidance; 
 

Careful consideration should be given to the fact that the entire site is within the AONB. 
Existing tree screening should be maintained and enhanced 

 
Development of the site will require equivalent replacement of allotments within Westerham. 
The replacement allotments would need to be of equivalent or greater value, in terms of their 
size, location, accessibility and quality, in order to maintain the supply of allotments for the 
local community. Westerham Parish Council, who own the site, have proposed that 
replacement allotments be provided in the field immediately to the north of the site, which is 
currently leased to Churchill School. The school is aware of this proposal and has confirmed 
that it can accommodate the loss of the field without prejudicing its activities. 

 
Site biodiversity surveys will be sought to ensure any biodiversity concerns are adequately 
mitigated and biodiversity enhancement will be required on the adjacent replacement 
allotment site 

 
Site should reflect adjacent mix of housing types (detached, semi-detached, terraced) 

 
Low buildings heights (not greater than two storeys) should be incorporated into the 
development scheme to respond to the site topography and integrate with the surrounding 
development 

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants.  

 
Access - site access via London Road (emergency/pedestrian access on via Rysted Lane) 
 
Delivery – site owners (Westerham Parish Council) are promoting the site for residential 
development 
 
Note - the local authority must seek permission from the Secretary of State before selling or 
changing the use of a statutory allotment site under the Allotments Act 1925 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.67 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.67 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

30 Net Capacity: 
 

20 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Local Plan 
(Safeguarded Land) 

Agenda Item 6

Page 165



H1 (p) Land at Croft Road Westerham (Previously Safeguarded Land) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 166



Site 
Address: 

Land at Croft Road, Westerham Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Westerham & Crockham Hill Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Open Land 

Development Guidance; 
 

Careful consideration should be given to the fact that the entire site is within the AONB. 
Existing tree screening should be maintained and enhanced 

 
Development should be designed carefully to avoid any adverse impact on the adjoining 
Green Belt 

 
Retention of footpath to east of northern (lower) site 

 
Site should reflect layout and scale of adjacent attached and detached housing 

 
Access – Site should not be accessed from the B2024 Croydon Road 
 
Delivery – SDC own site and support residential development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.77 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.77 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

25 Net Capacity: 
 

15 

Phasing: 
 

6-10 years 
(2017-2021) 

Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Local Plan 
(Safeguarded Land) 

Agenda Item 6

Page 167



H1 (q) Land rear of Garden Cottages, Leigh 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 168



Site 
Address: 

Land rear of Garden Cottages, 
Leigh 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Leigh and Chiddingstone 
Causeway 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Greenfield (scrubland) 
 

Development Guidance; 
 

Site can accommodate a range of housing types (semi-detached, terraced, attached) 
 

Development must address any impact on biodiversity and include landscaping / biodiversity 
enhancement within the site 

 
Development should achieve a satisfactory relationship with the adjoining playing field and 
tennis courts 

 
Site remediation may be necessary due to fly-tipping on the site. This will not preclude 
development opportunities on this site. 

 
Access – via Hollow Trees Drive with modifications - access and sightlines require improvements at 
junction with Powder Mill Lane; 
 
Delivery -  Promoted for residential development by owner of site 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

0.56 Net Area (Ha): 0.56 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

25 Net Capacity: 
 

13 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

SHLAA 

Agenda Item 6

Page 169



H1(r) The Manor House, New Ash Green 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 170



Site 
Address: 

The Manor House, New Ash 
Green  

Settlement: New Ash Green 

Ward: Ash Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Offices and car parking 
 

Development Guidance: 
 

Proposals will need to retain and enhance the Manor House listed building and its setting; 
 

Proposal should include linkages and walking routes to the village centre; including providing 
footways around the site boundary and improving pedestrian crossing points across North Ash 
Road 

 
Replacement of small scale employment space will be re-provided in New Ash Green village 
centre as part of the wider regeneration scheme; 

 
Potential for innovative, sustainable architecture, in recognition of relationship to 
contemporary architecture in New Ash Green  

 
Site of sufficient size to accommodate a range of housing types (detached, attached, flatted) 

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants. 

 
Access – existing access from North Ash Road would require widening and associated clearance of 
visibility splays. 
  
Delivery - promoted by owner (Bovis) for residential development. Bovis intend to relocate their 
offices elsewhere within the District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 1.00 

 
Net Area (Ha): 1.00 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

50 Net Capacity: 
 

50 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Promoted by owner 

Agenda Item 6

Page 171



H1(s) Leigh’s Builders Yard, Edenbridge 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 172



Site 
Address: 

Leigh’s builders yard, Edenbridge Settlement: Edenbridge 

Ward: Edenbridge South and West Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Redundant Builder’s Yard 

Development Guidance; 
 

Proposals will need to retain and enhance Shefts Croft listed building and its setting 
 

Attached and detached housing is likely to be suitable on the site, in the form of a small close 
 

Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site 

 
Relationship of development to adjacent rest home and assisted care community will need 
careful consideration.  

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people 
(including those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for 
the needs of future occupants. 

 
Access – existing access onto Mill Hill (B2026)  
 
Delivery - promoted by owner for residential development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.42 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.42 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

30 Net Capacity: 
 

13 

Phasing: 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Promoted by owner 

Agenda Item 6

Page 173



H1(t) Warren Court, Halstead 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 174



Site 
Address: 

Warren Court, Halstead Settlement: Halstead 

Ward: Halstead, Knockholt and Badgers 
Mount 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential 

Current 
use: 

Mixed Use (Industry and Offices) 
 

Development Guide:  
 

Residential development of the small-scale industrial site is proposed through this 
allocation. Site removed from the Green Belt to enable this allocation.   

 
The residential redevelopment must be carefully designed to minimise the impact on the 
surrounding countryside. It is likely to be most appropriate in the form of relatively low 
density attached/detached housing. Dwellings should be of similar height to the existing 
buildings on the site i.e. 1.5/2 storey dwellings, in order to reduce their impact. The scheme 
design should reflect the edge of settlement location of this site. 

 
Landscaping and planting will be required within the site to screen the site from surrounding 
countryside.  

 
The area around the southern and western boundary of the site (shown hatched on the plan) 
remains in the green belt and includes a large expanse of hard-standing, Leylandi planting 
and small-scale commercial buildings. Restoration and environmental improvement of this 
area will be required as part of any residential scheme. This restoration scheme should 
involve removing the hard-standing, non-native trees and buildings, to extend, improve and 
enhance the surrounding countryside, returning this area to the natural environment. This 
land should not be incorporated into residential curtilage. A buffer of woodland is required to 
protect and extend Deerleap wood to the rear of the site. 

 
Relationship of development to adjacent residential and farm buildings will need to be 
addressed 

 
Site remediation may be necessary. This will not preclude development opportunities on this 
site. 

 
Due to the relative inaccessibility of the site, improvements in public transport connectivity 
will be required.   Improvements in footway links and provision an informal pedestrian 
crossing facility to connect to the existing bus stop facilities will be required.  

 
 
Access – via existing access (developable site area reduced by 0.1 ha due to narrow access route)  
 
Delivery – promoted by owner of site for residential development. 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.6 

 
Net Area (Ha): 0.5 

Approximate Density 
(DPH): 

25 Net Capacity: 
 

13 

Phasing 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Promoted by owner 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 175



 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 176



 
 

MIXED USE SITES 
 
POLICY H2: MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT  

 
The following sites (0.2 hectares or greater), shown on the Proposal and Site Maps, are allocated for 
mixed use development that incorporates an element of residential development. 
 
The purpose is to assist delivery of the Core Strategy housing requirements (3300 units) over the period 
2006 – 2026 and to provide additional appropriate uses that compliment the provision of new houses.  
 
These sites will provide for a range employment, retail and community facilities in addition to housing 
types, density, mix and tenure considered appropriate. 
 
REF SETTLEMENT/SITE ADDRESS  INDICATIVE  

SITE CAPACITY  
NO. UNITS 

   
H2(a) Land West of Bligh’s Meadow, Sevenoaks   TBC 
H2(b) Post Office/Bt Exchange, South Park, Sevenoaks 30 
H2(c) Land East of High Street, Sevenoaks n/a 
H2(d) Swanley Centre, Nightingale Way, Swanley  

(only as part of regeneration proposals)                            
TBC 

H2(e) Station Approach, Edenbridge 20 
H2(f) New Ash Green Village Centre, New Ash Green                                             

(only as part of regeneration proposals) 
50 

H2(g) Powder Mills (Former GSK Site), Leigh 100 
   
   
 Broom Hill, Swanley* 30 
   
 TOTAL 230 
   
 Whilst including an element of  residential development, this allocation is 

employment led. Please see Policy EMP2 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 177



H2 (a)  Land west of Bligh’s Meadow, Sevenoaks   SITE SUBJECT TO PROMOTER DISCUSSIONS 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 178



Site 
Address: 

Land west of Bligh’s Meadow, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks 

Ward: 
 

Sevenoaks Town and St. Johns Allocation:  

Current 
Use / PP: 

Town centre/Car Parking 

Development Guidance:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 0.60 

 
Net Area (Ha):  

Net Housing Capacity  Phasing   
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 179



H2 (b)  Post Office/BT Exchange, South Park, Sevenoaks  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 180



Site 
Address: 

Post Office/BT Exchange, South 
Park, Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks 

Ward: Sevenoaks Town and St. Johns Proposed 
Allocation: 

Mixed Use 

Current 
use: 

Post Office & Sorting Office and Telephone Exchange 

Development Guidance:  
 

Comprehensive redevelopment of PO / BT site is preferred approach.  However If one element 
of the site is available for redevelopment in advance of the other, the development should be 
designed in such a way so as not to preclude the future integration of development     

 
Relocation of the BT Telephone Exchange and the Royal Mail Sorting Office is envisaged in 
line with the phasing outlined below. The retention of the Post Office counter facility in a 
prominent location in the town centre will be required; 

 
Active retail/town centre uses should be provided on the London Road frontage and South 
Park junction 

 
Potential for retail arcade / lane layout mirroring historic Sevenoaks street pattern at ground 
level with residential development above. Residential likely to be in the form of apartments, 
duplexes or townhouses. 

 
Development should improve linkages to the town centre 

 
Access – servicing, parking and access arrangements will need careful consideration once the mix 
of uses is determined 
 
Delivery - Royal Mail site likely to be available in next five years. BT have indicated that their site will 
be available on a longer timescale (i.e. 11-15 years) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.1 Net Area (Ha): 1.1 

Net Housing Capacity 30 Phasing 
 

0-5 yrs (PO) 2012-16 
11-15 yrs (BT) 2022-26 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 181



H2 (c) Land East of High Street, Sevenoaks  TBC - RETAIL CAPACITY LIKELY TO BE MET ELSEWHERE 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 182



 
Site 
Address: 

Land East of High Street, 
Sevenoaks 

Settlement: Sevenoaks 

Ward: Sevenoaks Town and St.Johns Proposed 
Allocation: 

 

Current 
use: 

Car Parking, library and offices 

Development Guide:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 2.0 Net Area (Ha):  
  Phasing 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 183



H2(d) Swanley Town Centre Regeneration Area SITE SUBJECT TO PROMOTER DISCUSSIONS 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 184



 
Site 
Address: 

Swanley Town Centre 
Regeneration Area 

Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley St Mary’s 
 

Allocation:  

Current use 
 

Town centre uses and open space 

Development Guide:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

2.6 Net Area (Ha):  

Net Housing Capacity  Phasing 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 185



H2 (e) Station Approach, Edenbridge 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 186



 
Site 
Address: 

Station Approach, Edenbridge Settlement: Edenbridge 

Ward: Edenbridge North and East Proposed 
Allocation: 

Mixed Use – Employment and 
Residential 

Current 
use: 

Builder’s Merchant 
 

Development Guide:  
 

The area of employment land on northern portion of site should be retained; including the 
historic train-shed brick building on site (recommended in employment use); 

 
Southern end of site allocated for residential 

 
Site adjacent to railway – a vegetation screening / buffer zone will be required to protect 
residential amenity  

 
Residential likely to be most appropriate in the form of apartments and townhouses. 

 
This site is also considered suitable for housing specifically designed for older people (including 
those with special needs), as it is close to a range of services that would provide for the needs of 
future occupants. 

 
Access – Access to employment space from existing access on Station Approach. Access to 
residential from Greenfield  
 
Delivery – site promoted for mixed use by owner, Network Rail 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 1.0 (employment 0.5 / 

residential 0.5) 
Net Area (Ha): 1.0 

Net Housing Capacity 20 Phasing 
 

0-5 years (2012-2016) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 187



H2 (f) New Ash Green Village Centre, New Ash Green 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 188



Site 
Address: 

New Ash Green Village Centre, 
New Ash Green 

Settlement: New Ash Green 

Ward: Ash Proposed 
Allocation: 

Mixed use including residential as 
part of a regeneration scheme for 
the village centre 

Current 
Use / PP: 

Village centre uses (retail and services, community facilities, parking) and residential 
 

Development Guide: 
 

Residential element (in the form of apartments) as an enabler as part of the regeneration 
scheme for the wider village centre 

 
8% of site covered by Tree Preservation Order 

 
Development should achieve a satisfactory relationship with the adjoining housing and open 
space (The Mote) 

 
Proposals should include retail, employment and community facilities and services 

 
Requires public realm improvements 

 
Parking to be re-provided as part of scheme 

 
Provision of small office/business space accommodation 

 
 
Access – servicing, parking and access arrangements will need careful consideration once the mix 
of uses is determined 
 
Delivery -  SDC working with multiple site owners to bring forward scheme on site. SDC would like 
the village centre regeneration to take place as soon as feasible, but the phasing indicated below 
provides a precautionary / long-range scenario. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 
 

1.87 Net Area (Ha): 1.87 

Housing Capacity: 50 Phasing 
 

10-15 years (2022-26) 
(although earlier if 
feasible) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 189



H2 (g) Glaxo Smith Kline, Powder Mills, Leigh  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 190



 
Site 
Address: 

Glaxo Smith Kline, Powder Mills, 
Leigh 

Settlement: Other settlement 

Ward: Leigh and Chiddingstone 
Causeway 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Residential Led Mixed Use 

Current 
use: 

Mixed Use – Offices, Warehousing & General Industrial (vacant)   

Development Guide:  
 

An independent study sets out that the preferred option for the redevelopment of the site is to 
retain ‘Building 12’ and release the remainder of the site for residential development of a mix 
of unit types (detached and attached).  Any proposals for residential development that does 
not include the retention of ‘Building 12’ would need to justify the loss of employment in line 
with Policy SP8 of the Sevenoaks Core Strategy. 

 
Any redevelopment is restricted to the replacement of the existing ‘footprint’ of buildings at 
the site in accordance with national Green Belt Policy. 

 
The existing residential units outside of the secure element of the site should be retained and 
are not included within the formal allocation. 

 
Any redevelopment of the site will be contingent on the inclusion of accessibility 
improvements, which will be required as part of any planning application, to improve the 
sustainability of the site.  

 
Part of the site contains the remains of a gunpowder manufacturing facility dating back to 
1811, as such the site is listed in the English Heritage document ‘Monument Protection 
Programme: Gunpowder Mills’ (1998), where it is assessed as ‘not of schedulable quality but 
undoubtedly of regional value’. Redevelopment proposals should be designed in a manner 
that respects the historic nature of the site and preserves archaeological interest.  

 
The site is partially covered by Flood Zone 3B.  No development should take place within this 
area.  Both north and west existing access points to Powder Mills Lane should be maintained 
to ensure an acceptable ‘dry escape route’ in the event of severe flooding. 

 
In relation to remediation, a small number of localised areas of contamination have been 
identified within the Site.  Any redevelopment permission will be conditioned to require further 
assessment and/or remediation of these areas. This will not preclude development 
opportunities on this site.  

 
Retention of Public Footpath through site 

 
Access – Both north and west existing access points to Powder Mills Lane should be maintained to 
ensure an acceptable ‘dry escape route’ in the event of severe flooding 
 
Delivery – the owner (GSK) is promoting the site for redevelopment  
 
 
 
Gross Area (Ha): 3.29 Net Area (Ha): 3.19 

(related to building 12) 
Housing capacity 
 

100 Phasing  0-5 years (2012-2016) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 191



 

 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT SITES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 192



 
 
Core Strategy Policy SP8 is the overarching strategic policy that provides for the retention and creation of 
employment and business facilities throughout the District, and promotes a flexible approach to the use of land for 
business and employment purposes. 
 
It is the role of this document to formally identify the sites to which sites policy SP8 of the Core Strategy applies. 
 
Policy EMP1 of this document therefore identifies that the following sites will  be retained or allocated for Business 
Use across the District for B1 – B8 uses.  Site location plans are included to show the extent of the sites, whilst the 
site areas and existing uses are detailed below.  Further detail on each of these existing employment sites can be 
found in the Councils Employment Land Review (2007) evidence base document. 

 
REF: SETTLEMENT SITE 

AREA 
(HA) 

CURRENT USE 

    
 Sevenoaks Urban Area   
    
EMP1(a) Vestry Road, Sevenoaks           11.3 Office & Industry 
EMP1(b) Bat & Ball Enterprise Centre, Sevenoaks    1.8 Warehouse & Industry 
EMP1(c) British Telecom, Sevenoaks       1.8 Offices 
EMP1(d) Erskine House, Sevenoaks     0.5 Offices 
EMP1(e) Hardy’s Yard, Riverhead      1.3 Office & Industry 
EMP1(f) High Street, Sevenoaks                                                            1.5 Offices 
EMP1(g) London Road, Sevenoaks                                                         4.0 Offices & Residential 
EMP1(h) Morewood Close (Outside Housing Area), Sevenoaks             3.7 Offices, Warehousing & Industry 
EMP1(i) South Park , Sevenoaks                                                                              0.2 Offices & Medical Centre 
EMP1(j) Tubs Hill House, Tubs Hill  Road, Sevenoaks                           0.4 Office 
    
 Swanley   
    
EMP1(k) Wested Lane Industrial Estate, Swanley   8.2 Depot, Warehousing, Industry 
EMP1(l) Swanley Town Council Offices, Swanley     0.4 Offices, Banqueting 
EMP1(m) Swan Mill, Goldsel Road, Swanley 2.6 Industry 
EMP1(n) Horizon House, Swanley     0.3 Offices 
EMP1(o) Media House, Swanley    0.3 Offices 
EMP1(p) Moreton Industrial Estate, Swanley   1.8 Depot & Warehousing 
EMP1(q) Park Road Industrial Estate, Swanley      1.3 Offices, Warehousing & Industry 
EMP1(r)  Southern Cross Ind. Estate, Swanley   1.9 Depot & Warehousing 
EMP1(s) Swanley Library & Information Centre, Swanley    0.7 Offices, library, fire station, BT 

exchange. 
EMP1(t) Teardrop Industrial Estate, Swanley 3.4 Offices, Warehousing, recycling 

Station & Highways Depot. 
EMP1(u) The Technology Centre, Swanley    1.9 Offices, Warehousing & Industry 
EMP1(v) Trading Estate to rear of Premier Inn, Swanley 0.6 Offices & Industry 
    
 Edenbridge   
    
EMP1(w) Station Road, Edenbridge      18.8 Offices, Warehousing & Industry 
EMP1(x) Edenbridge Trading Centre/ Warsop Trading Centre  1.6 Offices, Warehousing & Industry 
    
 Other Settlements   
    
EMP1(y) Westerham Trading Centre, Westerham    3.7 Offices & Warehousing 
EMP1(z) Blue Chalet Industrial Park, West Kingsdown     0.9 Industry, Offices and Vehicle 

repairs. 
EMP1(zz) Horton Kirby Trading Estate, South Darenth    

   
0.8 Office & Industry 

Agenda Item 6

Page 193



EMP1(a) Vestry Road, Sevenoaks (11.3ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 194



EMP1(b) - Bat & Ball Enterprise Centre, Sevenoaks (1.8ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 195



EMP1(c) British Telecom, London Road, Sevenoaks (1.8 ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 196



EMP1(d) Erskine House, Oak Hill Road, Sevenoaks (0.5ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 197



EMP1(e) Hardy’s Yard, Riverhead (1.3ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 198



EMP1(f) High Street, Sevenoaks (1.5ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 199



EMP1(g) London Road, Sevenoaks (4.0ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 200



EMP1(h) Morewood Close (outside housing area),  Sevenoaks (3.7ha)   

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 201



EMP1(i) South Park, Sevenoaks (0.2ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 202



EMP1(j) Tubs Hill House, Tubs Hill, Sevenoaks (0.4ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 203



EMP1(k) Wested Lane Industrial Estate, Swanley (8.2ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 204



EMP1(l)Swanley Town Council Offices, Swanley (0.4ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 205



EMP1(m) Swan Mill, Goldsel Road, Swanley (2.6ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 206



EMP1(n) Horizon House, Swanley (0.3ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 207



EMP1(o) Media House, Swanley (0.3ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 208



EMP1 (p) Moreton Industrial Estate, Swanley (1.8ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 209



EMP1(q) Park Road Industrial Estate, Swanley (1.3ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 210



EMP1 (r) Southern Cross Industrial Estate, Swanley (1.9ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 211



EMP1 (s) Swanley Library and Information Centre, Swanley (0.7ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 212



EMP1(t)Teardrop Industrial Estate, Swanley (3.4ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 213



EMP1(u)The Technology Centre, Swanley (1.9ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 214



EMP1(v) Trading centre to rear of Premier Inn, Swanley (0.58ha) 

Agenda Item 6

Page 215



EMP1 (w) Station Road, Edenbridge (18.8ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 216



EMP1(x) Edenbridge Trading Centre/Warsop Trading Centre (1.6ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 217



EMP1(y) Westerham Trading Centre, Westerham (3.7ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 218



EMP1 (z)Blue Chalet Industrial Park, West Kingsdown (0.9ha) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 219



EMP1 (zz) Horton Kirby Trading Estate, South Darenth (0.8ha) 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 220



 EMP2 - Land at Broom Hill, Swanley

Agenda Item 6

Page 221



Site 
Address: 

Land at Broom Hill, Swanley Settlement: Swanley 

Ward: Swanley Christchurch and 
Swanley Village 

Proposed 
Allocation: 

Mixed Use 

Current 
use: 

Green Field 
 

Development Guidance: 
 

The site is a retained employment allocation from the Local Plan but this proposal responds to 
the conclusions of the Employment Land Review and the recommendations of the Inspector’s 
Report of the Core Strategy Examination on the amount of land that is required for employment 
development (4.1ha);  
The existing employment site (Moreton Industrial Estate) is subject to a separate allocation; 
The remainder of the site is acceptable for open space and residential development.  The 
balance between these two uses is to be determined through the planning application process, 
having regard to, amongst other things, the impact on habitats and the local road network. 

 
The Council propose that, subject to confirmation through a Transport Assessment that the 
transport impacts of development will acceptable, a comprehensively planned development at 
Broom Hill should include: 

4.1ha of employment land 
At least 2ha of open space 
Approximately 30 dwellings. 

 
The Council will give priority to the development of the employment land, in accordance with the 
Core Strategy. 
 
The proposed layout and design of development, including the type of open space, should take 
account of the noise and air quality constraints that exist on the site and in the immediate 
surroundings, be sensitive to the existing  topography and green infrastructure features of the site 
and its surroundings and be sensitive to the amenity of nearby properties.  These factors suggest 
employment development to the east of the site, open space provision on the ridge and steep 
slopes at the centre of the site and residential development, sensitive to neighbouring properties, 
to the north (on the previously developed land) and possibly the south-west of the site. 
 
Access to employment development on the site will be provided through Moreton Industrial Estate 
to the south.  Subject to consideration of highway impacts and amenity considerations, access to 
any residential development on the site may be acceptable from Beechenlea Lane.  
 
Enhancement of habitats on the site and on Green Belt land to the north of the site will ensure that 
there is no net adverse impact on biodiversity and, where possible, a net improvement should be 
secured.  Access to the open space within the Broom Hill site and its surroundings (including the 
land to the north) should be improved by enhancing the Public Right of Way network. 
 
Delivery – The Council will prepare a revised Development Brief, in accordance with the delivery 
mechanisms to policy LO4 in the Core Strategy.  
Gross Area (Ha): 8.1 

 
Net Area (Ha): 8.1 

Housing Capacity 30 units Source / Evidence 
Base: 

Employment Land 
Review / Local Plan 

Employment Allocation 
 

4.1 ha   

Agenda Item 6

Page 222



Major Developed Sites
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 223



 
 
Insert text on MDS status once NPPF finalised 
 
 

REF: SETTLEMENT SITE 
AREA 
(HA) 

CURRENT USE 

 Chaucer Business Park, Kemsing 4.4 Offices, warehousing & general 
Industry 

 North Downs Business Park 6.1 Offices, warehousing & general 
Industry 

 Fort Halstead 40.1 Defence Estates Land 
 

H2 (g) 
 
 

Powder Mills (Former GSK Site), Leigh 
 
(see Mixed Use section) 

3.29 Mixed Use – Offices, Warehousing 
& General Industrial (vacant)   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 224



 
 
 
Chaucer Business Park, Kemsing  (4.4ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 225



 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 226



North Downs Business Park, Dunton Green (6.1ha) 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 227



Fort Halstead, Halstead (40.1ha) 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 228



APPENDIX 4: TOWN AND LOCAL CENTRE MAPS 

ADM APPENDIX 4

Agenda Item 6

Page 229



Air

3
8

13
2

2
2

(Ho me for Old Peop le)

7
7

P
a

th

1
0

Lowfield

1

O
A

K
 H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

Sh aft

9

11
8

7
3

8
5
a

El  Sub  S ta

9
5

1
9

71

2
5

8
3

T
H

E
 D

E
N

E

1
2

1
2

6

3
8

a

BOURCHIE
R

67

69

3
3

V
A

L
L

E
Y

T
u
n

n
e
l

9

8
3
a

CLOS E

14

13

D
W

21

8
1

Rockd ale

73a

8

8
5

8
7

2
7

1

6

12

D
R

IV
E

11

7
5

9
1

5

2

S
U

F
F

O
L
K

3b

1
4

9

THE S HAM BLE S

1
3

 t
o

 1
8

9
4

a

1
3

7

1
3

8
a

El  Sub  S ta

W
e

b
b

s
 C

o
u

rt

5
5

LB

122a

1
2

1

153.0m

1
2

9

9
0

W
A

YLB

1
2

5

2
8

ROCKDALE  R
OAD

PC s

1
3

3

Su b  Sta

1
0

11
1

Oas tfie ld

K
N

O
L

E

1
0

1 2

3

Meado w

R
O

A
D

LB

8
3

1
4

Car Par k

5

D F n

B
la

c
k

's
 Y

a
r
d

1

1
3

4

TCB

LANE

1
6

1
0

0

Environme nta

Epicurus Hou se

4

Lock's

5
2

1
4

8

1
0

3

8
7

1
5

4

1
4

3

9
2

1

3

8
8

2
0

3

PE M BROKE  ROAD

1
2

1
a

1
5

6

4

1
3

6

Park Cottages

7

1
0

Ban k

11
a

D
O

R
S

E
T
 S

T

LB

8

1
4

5

1
0

8

6

3

4

1
3

8
b

Ban k

2

6

145.7m

5
4

4
4

 4
2

Bu rle
y

2

149.4m

11
9

El

1
2

0

Bus  Sta tio n

Po sts

1

11
3

7
5

1
BUCKHURST

8
0

Ban k

8

6
8

b

BANK STRE E T

Webb' s Alley

1
3

7

9
4

Rockd ale

1

26

1
2

7
1

41

7
6

 7
4

9

147b

1
4

6

TCB

2
6

Ban k

1
4

0

The Retreat

1
 to

 6

3

9
7

7
3

3

8
1

2
2

1

L
O

N
D

O
N

5
7

6
1

6

1
4

3
c

1
2

2

1
5

0

13

1

Lady Boswell's C o

Car Par k

Po sts

1

El  Sub  S ta

7

150.3m

BREW ERY  LANE

147.5m

16

1
3

9

Webb's

1
6

6

3

Po sts

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Po st

8

3
6

9
9

Po st

27

11

9
3

1
4

4

9
a

1

143b

15

Red man s P lace

122

PH

97a

5
4

6
8

7
8

PH

15

Yard

4

6
7

Car Par k

9
5

1

1
8

4

5
0

7

Libr ary

1
0

9

1
3

1

El  Sub  S ta

6
3

Blig h's Ho tel

9
8

Cou rt

Car Par k

Primary S choo l

3

1
4

2

8
1

a

5
5

4

Mu ltis tor ey

9
9

b

2
7

2
5

(Almshou ses)

PH

1
5

a

11
7

2

6
5

2

2

11
6

7
0

7 to
 1

2

9b

1

W
A

Y

1
4

7

Car Par k

5
9

5

43

9
6

7
2

2

5

1
3

8

PC s

13

BUCKHURST  AVE NUE

BLIGH'S RO AD

7
5
a

14

Ban k

144.5m

6
9

5

Lod ge

13 to 18

1
5

7

3
 to

 1
2

Su rg er y

Po st

4a

1

AKEHURS T LANE

1
0

5

SM

1

1
2

3

Leisu re Cent re

6
4

2

7

6

2

48a

2
1

b

Sta bles

Boa rd in g  H ou se

3
0

Cotta ge s

The Old

153.3m

Th e Old  V icar ag e

Tylers

147.2m

B
E

L
L

S

ST

Lod ge

War

Tks

El

Au stens

2

Pa vi lio n

N
IC

H
O

LA
S

KNOLE  LANE

Ho use

Su b  Sta

LANE

7

5
1

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y

1
9

150.9m

Po n d

6
H

IG
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

4
8

Sw immin g

4
5

S
IX

Bel l  Hou se

Recto ry  F ar m
St Nicho las's

Stable Co urt

Recto ry

Ce metery

6

Po o l

3

4
9 5
1
a

3

Wel l

3
7

1
7

Cotta
ge s

Whytegates

151.8m

4

1
8

16

Gar de n

L
A

N
E

The Rectory

Red  H ou se

2
1

a

3
4

Ro ckdale

El  Sub  S ta

1

Neth erfield

Me mo rial

2
1

10

Su rg er y

Sevenoaks Scho ol

Pu b lic

2

L
o

w
e

r 
A

lm
s

h
o

u
s

e
s

Church

154.5m

DRIV E

Boa rd in g  H ou se

8

Rect ory F arm

Co ttag e

3

2
3

Hoopers Y ard

1

1
7

 t
o

 2
4

Knowle P
addock

Car Par k

1

3

Ban ds tan d

The An nex

SE
A

L

Yo uth  Clu

FB

Me mo rial

W
A

R
R

E
N

2

14

1
 to

 1
3

141.4m

1
6

1

Sh el ter s

1

1 to  12

R
O

8

Joll  Bo ll

143.0m

Up lan ds
Vine Cric ke t G round

H
O

L
L

Y
 B

U
S

H
 L

A
N

E

1
6

8
-1

7
0

C
O

U
R

T

2

129.8m

C
H

A
R

TW
AY

Th e Old  C ou rt Ho us e

1
212

GP

136.6m

3

T
H

E
 V

IN
E

El

Belmon t

Sh el ter

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 R

e
tr

e
a

t

LB

1

War

167

PC

138.7m

14

Fn

Pavi lion Gard ens

PLYM O UTH DRIVE

1
6

5

Vine 1

6

1

1-5

3

14

Pa vi lio n

Pleasure G round

4a

TCB

Park View

Tr

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

Fn

2

1

2

6

Su b  Sta

Rag stones

PC

1
5

P
L

Y
M

O
U

T
H

P
A

R
K

H
O

LLO
W

2

Po n d

140.8m

4

2

1
6

6

1

4

5
2

Sta

16

7

Ca r Pa rk

3

2
3

30

13

35
3

3

15

23

4

11

4
3
b

30

29

1

4
1

14

16

13

2
1
 t
o

 2
5

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

40

2
0

1
to

6

1012

1
9

1

9 5

8

7

6b
6d

El

9

12
2

3

9a

2

54

2
7

146.6m

2a

1 to 9

5

3
2

2
6

6
7

24

1
8

4
3

6
9

6
1

21

Church

4
6

The atre

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 R
O

A
D

8

6

St G eorg es

Ho use

M3

2

12

5

36

He ad Pos t Offic e

2
32
4

3-5

3-4
1-2

C
o

tt
a

g
e

131
7

Car Par k

24a

4
2

4
8

4
1

5

4
9

3
0

4
7

1

8
3

3
1
 t
o

 3
9

2
7

BEE CH ROAD

141.7m

1
9

5
0

5

7

3
3

3
4

6
9
 to

 1
2
1

18

24

8

4
2

45

46

3
3

1

1
4

15

8

2
9

1
7

43

4
8

26

S
t N

ic
h

o
la

s
 C

o
u

rt

1
9

7

1

5
7

21

6a

36

9

1
0
a

Hall

7

136.9m

2

Hou se

6
a

6
-8

22

26

7

40

2
5

4a

14

2
5

21

31

1
5

B
L

IG
H

'S
 W

A
L

K

Th e Old  Su rg er y

SEVENOAKS

Stable Co ttag e

TCB

Pa
th

138.1m

St T
hom

as'

G
R

A
N

V
IL

L
E

 R
O

A
D

Au stens Cotta ge

TCB

RC C
hurc

h

SO UTH PARK

LIME  TRE E  W ALK

Mead Bank

147.2m

GORDO N ROAD

El  Sub  S ta

Council  Offi ces

TCB s

5

PE M BROKE  ROAD

West Lo dge

134.1m

W
a
rw

ic
k C

o
u
rt

Sco tsg rove

The Hil l House

9
7
 t
o

 1
0
1

High banks

1

P
rim

a
ry S

c
h
o
o

l

LB

The Birch es

PH

S
t T

h
o
m

a
s
' C

at h
o
lic

Senno cke Co urt

C
R

O
W

N
F
IE

L
D

S

Sto n e

Stockd oves

P
e

m
b

r
o

k
e

 M
e

w
s

El  S
ub

 S
ta

Sevenoaks

4
0
 to

 3
6

1
2

A
R

G
Y

L
E

 R
O

A
D

6
2

4
8

4
8

3
6

Su b

5
1

6c

5
8

7

26

4
4

6
7
b

West

6
1

9
5

3
5

6
7

Red  Wing

Sou th Way s

Sou th Park Lo dge

S
O

U
T
H

 P
A

R
K

Firs  Hol lo w

LB

5

Glen dale

1a

148.4m

Sco ts Gro ve

Br oomwo od

Social Club

3

2
4

1

Tele phone  Ex change

Roc kdale

El  Sub  S ta

6
7
a

5

5

S
o

u
th

 P
a

rk

2

6
7
c

13

15

1 to 12

22

4

6
9

1

1
0
b

B
lig

h
' s

 C
o

u
r

t

1
0

130.1m

El  Sub  S ta

11 7.0m

n House

125.0m

Po sts

THE DRIV E

133.2m

142.6m

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

Hal l

El

Su b  S ta

132.9m

Tan k

PO

Wo rks

132.9m

128.0m

EARDLE Y  ROAD

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

Po sts

T
U

B
S
 H

IL
L

122.5m

St L uke's
Church

Hal l

151

141

35

30

27

28

19

17
15

9

16

1 to 8

133

12
7

125

46

2c

11
1

 1
13

2a

2b

2

10
3b

103a

103

92

100

30

102

11
8

126

136

51

39

21

13a

29

13

11

5

9

22

10

44

34

58

48

64

68

60

62

20 22

28

36

48

44
56

43

53

66

K
S

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

1

2

3

50

48a

2Oa

120a

24

Claret H
o

use

11
6

R
a
m

p

26 to  2 8

R
a
m

p

Ma st

C
o

n
s

ta
n

t
 M

e
a

d
o

w

5
,6

2

3

4

4

5

1, 2

4

11

6

1

5

Stud ios
Park
Sou th

4
3

2
2

2
0

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s

H
o

u
s

e

2
4

2

7

4

O
ld

 S
chool W

alk

1 to
 2

11
8a

11
8b

El  Sub  S ta

Volunt ary Aided

6

Do wnsview

The Catslide

The Garde n Ho use

9 to
 1

1

C
 T

un
n

el

W
ar

d B
d

y

F
F

C
P

C
P

Def

W
a

r
d

 B
d

y

W
ar d B

d
y

W
a

r
d

 B
d

y

I

Policy LC1 - Sevenoaks Town Centre

Key

Primary Frontage

Secondary Frontage

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 230



10

14

CLOSE

5

3
2

8

St Rocco

HOMEFIELD

9

1a

73

ROAD

32

26

FB

FB

14

2
1

2

1
2

13

Brook scroft

El

2
4

27

3
1

P

Hall

20

11

11

13
15

Pos ts

4
5

11
a

LB

15

8

19

8

1

Car P ark

1
5

11

a

b

c

d

TCB

6
1

69.4m

LOND ON

Meridian

1
5

3

Sub Sta

El

Bywa ys

Hawk hurst

Sub Sta

1

63

B
IR

C
H

W
O

O
D

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Works

E
l S

u
b 

S
ta

OLD FARM  GARDE NS

9

69.4m

ED

House

1

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y
 L

A
N

E

The Cobbs

3
3

4
7

Harv ard

THE GROVE

9

2

4
8

1

2

1

10

85

2

Littl e

Hejmo

4
6

The Croft

Parkstone

74.6m

3
6

Works

1
6

Bedingfie ld

12

O
A

K
L

E
IG

H
 C

LO
S

E

She lian

76.0m

Convent

20 to  28

29 T
O

 3
0

Vicarag e

DO
N

 R
O

A
D

53

B
O

N
N

E
Y

 W
A

Y

33 to  39

Catholic Church

26 to 28

El Sub Sta

Hall

15

Catholic Primary School

St Bartholomews

5

PIO
N

E
E

R
 W

A
Y

Holy Apostles

11

St Mary's

16

22

10 to  12

8

7 to 1
0

5
9

26

El Sub Sta

26

20

Pos ts

34

5

32

77.1m

Church

17

Meml

Library

St Av ila

El

Sub Sta

78.9m

TCP

1 to 9

9

1

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

 D
R

IV
E

1

4

TCP

Bank

2

50

23

36

FS

1
a

6a

6b

42

14 to  19

of Mercy

4
1
 to

 4
7

P
E

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 G

D
N

S

L'Etacq

4
9

41

46

29 to  37

Redlands

3

4

41

1

25

40

36

81.0m

Car P ark

C
iv

ic
 C

e
nt

re

7

49

24

8

6

She lte r

She lte r

St Botolph

B
A

R
T
H

O
L
O

M
E

W
 W

AY

21
 to

 2
7

PO

Sub Sta

El

Surgery

40

Bank

Car Park

Berkeley C
ourt

N
IG

H
TIN

G
A

LE
 W

AY

Car Park

School

Park

El

Little Heath

Car

O
ff
ic

es

C
o
u
nc

il

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S
 R

O
A

D

Hous e

Fire

Station

79.9m

E
xc

h
an

g
e

B
IR

C
H

W
O

O
D

 P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Te
le

p
h
on

e

Sub Sta

19

Kennet Court

1 to 7 4

19

45

Sq uare

Car P ark

14

15

19

13

44

47

18

16

3

33

1 to 5 1

43

El Sub Sta

9

12

54

31

48

Pelma

El Sub Sta

Whiteoak Court

37

Tall Oa ks

Redcot

SWANLEY Bywa ys

38

White Oak

80.7m

Centre

Swanley

Wyndc ott

Car P ark

Superstore

45

El Sub Sta

27 to  37

13 to
 23

44

3

56

14

14
 to

 2
4

1 to 11

21

2 
to

 1
2

8

Car Park

19
to

13

49

18

57

B
E
VA

N
 P

LA
C
E

Lulling ston e C astle

22

15

M
O

N
T
A

G
U

E

P
L

A
C

E

1

8

1
6

5

9

65

12

1
4

43

P
o
s

t

39

8

19

ST  G
EO

R
G

ES R
O

AD

21

(PH)

Club

Sub Sta

69.6m

P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

The

Rosary

Rye

Car

Park

LB
She lte r

HIGH  STREET

65.4m

Po

Tanks

B
a
n
k

75

77

51

16

Depot

Factory

El

9

11

23

Po nd

1

Sub Sta

18

to

37a

12

W
in

to
n C

o
urt

17

37

6

8

Recreation Ground

Ta
n
k

Path

Factories

25

29

7 7 
to

 1
2

16

Depot

19

17.75

GOLDSEL  R OAD

ma sonrySloping

MP

SL

35

Hea lth C
entre

3632

2

1 
to

 6

1

14 18

Tank

17

16

43

11

to

17.75

9

El

Sub Sta

Tank

13

5

15

PC

Car Park

15

31

MP

SM

Sub Sta

34

34

49

1

57

47

37

50

42

2

1
2

11
1
0

40

3

STA
T
IO

N
 R

O
A
D

El

S Gantry

SL

81.3m

Garage

C
o

u
rt

El S
ub S

ta

Works

E
ric

a

STAT ION  APPR OAC H

LIL
A
 P

LA
C
E

El

82.0m

G
O

L
D

S
E

L
 R

O
A

D

82.0m

LB

39

9

Nightingale House

1 to 1 4

Littlecot

Thornbury

F Twr

Little Heath Appartments

47

Batholomew Way Park

1

9

8

4

The Gro ve

Ind ustr ial

Estate

1

7

4

S
Q

U
IR

R
E

L
S

 C
L

O
S

E

Chestnut

House

1 to 1 2

Hazelnut

House

W
a

rd

B
d

y

Def

W
a rd Bdy

CR

C
R

Def

Def

CR
ED a nd W

ard
 B

dy

51
2

37
 to

31

4

8

6

to

LB

8

I

Policy LC2 - Swanley Town Centre

Key

Primary Frontage

Secondary Frontage

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 231



I

Policy LC3 - Edenbridge Town Centre

Key

Northern Area

Central Area

Southern Area

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025

Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 232



LENNARD ROAD

CRES

Shelter

LB

139

80.5m

Dukes Head

Primary School

1
8

2

147a

149

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

5
7

1

1
3
6

5
8

6

1

21 to 31

9
3

Cumberland

81.2m

Caprice

50

H
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

26

83.5m

1
0
8

11
 1

2

1
9

1
6
 1

7

9
5

1
0
9

102

(PH)

1
0
0

12

Subway

64

The

LUSTED ROAD

5 to 11

82.2m

TCB

1
 2

6

1
4
 1

5

84.1m

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

3
4

18

TS ROAD

99

1

7

1
2
8

GLYN DAVIES CLOSE

1
0
6

2

32

11
0

15

56

93

Court Dunton Green

1

1
5
1

1
0
4

1
5
3

8
4

Corriston

Shelter

2
0
 2

1

Bungalow

2
7

H
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 P

L
A

C
E

1
7
 to

 2
0

10 to 16

9

2
5

2
1

97a

8
8
a

8
8
b

9
0

9
2

9
2
b

I

Policy LC4 - Dunton Green - London Road

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 233



School

6

Cottage

Cottage

Barrow

Vicarage

83.2m

Amherst

Montreal

LodgeWay8

Glebe

1
5

Cottage

2
0

Riv
erh

ead M
ews

Ashwood

4

2

ST M
ARY'S

Pond

DRIV
E

Barnside

Cornerways

The Riverhead

5,6

5

(PH)

Ragstones

1

Ewarts

1

House

North View

Cottag

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

 L
A

N
E

4
3

H
illv

ie
w

28

2

B
e

d
g

e
b

u
ry

Lulworth

2
1

82.6m

Mount

A
l

B
ra

m
s
h

ill

Rose Cottage

2

S
H

O
R

E
H

A
M

 L
A

N

3

Rising 

B
rid

g
e

11

C
H

U
R

C
H

 F
IE

L
D

12

1

H
o

u
s

e

Cottage

10

Heath

26

View

H
a

tfie
ld

White

A
T

H
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

2
2

4
7

1

T
h

o
rp

e

V
illa

1

5

Signals

5

1
V

ie
w

4

LB

Sub Sta

W
h

ite
 H

a
rt P

a
ra

d
e

Library

1
74.8m

9

El Sub Sta

Radcliffe

1

9a

2
4

House

HOMEFIELD ROAD

2
5

Riverhead

2
5

R
iv

e
r C

o
u

rt

Chambers
Townsend

7
a

H
e

ig
h

ts

The Red House

11

1
4

House

4
5

7

M
A
ID

S
TO

N
E
 R

O
A
D

12

75.4m

TCB

6

3

73.0m

1

2
1

1
6

SP

House

1
1

7

3
0

3

8

2

8

Amherst

LB

W
O

R
S
H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

10

Shelter

1

l

1

28a

1

3a

7
c

4

9

4

28b

El

2
2

T
h

e

LIN
DEN SQUARE

Cade

11

2

P
C

s

Bank

1
7

3

1

5
5

1
 to

 1
6

P
a

rk

9
9

Riverhead

Fernbank

5

Village Hall

House

19

77.0m

2
3

R
iv

e
r P

a
ra

d
e

Garage

1
0

2

76.8m

St M
ary's Church

7

1

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

3

1

78.2m

THE SQUARE

20

2
8

3
1

Bank

19

FB

7

76.7m

1
 to

 1
5

4

1

6

The

Cottage

73.8m

4
2

7
b

3
0
a

3
0
b

8
1
2

18

CHANTRY PLACE

14

7

23

F
W

FF

E
D

 &
 W

ard
 B

d
y

F
W

C
F

C
F

I

Policy LC4 - Riverhead

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 234



129

168

12 to 15

1 to 9

H
ILL

6

Eccle

Out Patients Department

Spring

1

W
e
a
ld

e
n

 P
la

c
e

78.8m

Court

Th
e 

B
at

 a
nd

 B

14
3

140

12
1

146

House

TCB

Ronley

13
7

Lovinya

1
8

1
7

90.8m

15

11
9

12
5

Nook

Deepdene

1 to 4

1
0
3

Sevenoaks Hospital

88.7m

The Old

Hillingdon

Builder's Yard

Sandy

83.5m

Lodge

136

11

1

Hall

PCs

10
9

Kirribilli

S
T JO

H
N
'S

Car Park

154 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

142

3

R
O

A
D

156

Court

1

1

12
5

11

WESTFIELD

a

1
9

b
1

7
a

Shelter

3
3

123

10

8
7

1
9

a

26

36

1
7

1

5
4

1
7

c

7
8

TCB

7
5

5

3
1

PCs

5
8

4
7

El

1
1

4

7
7

1

5
7

Sub Sta

C
a

rlto
n

 P
a

ra
d

e

6
8

5

6
5

2
4

DAVIS CLOSE

6
1

Car Park

59

5
5

119
6

9
2

5

PH

78

Warehouse

27

Surgery 2

LB

2
5

88.4m

30

7
23

25

2

1a

2
9

4
4

5
9 a

P
H

S
M

6
6

3
4

1
2

1

9
7

LB

90.2m

1
1

2

1

20

16

1
9

4

1
0

2

1
5

8
6

21

6
3

1
2

2

2
7

88

PH

ST JAMES'S ROAD

G
O

L
D

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

Lodge

8

6
1

1

9

St Johns

Rose Cottage

Cottage

St John's

Bluebell

Cottage

128 to 132

7

4

1b

Darent House

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

I

Policy LC4 - Sevenoaks - Northern St John's

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 235



3

1
2
a

14

3
5

25a

23

1
4
a

7
3

56

Cedar

Vill
a

2
4
b

BARRACK CORNER

5

2
2
a

28

1
6

BRADBOURNE

C
h

u
rc

h

26

Centre

3
3
a

31a

EG
D
E
A
N

2a

14a

2
9
c

14

2
4
c

2
6

25

117.7m

Hall

29

1
8

2
4
d

2
4
aS

h
e
lt

e
r

2

Cobden Road

1

7

1
0
a

C
ott

ag
e

1
3

C
E
D

A
R

 TE
R

R
A

C
E
 R

O
A

D

H
O

L
LY

 B
U
S
H
 L

A
N
E

3

LB

19
 2

1

Oak Court

1

4
4

3

95

MOUNT HARRY ROAD

3
1

1
2

Meeting

119.5m

5

H
ay

es

Trough

Cottages

2

5

Cedar

2
3

1

12

30

15

2
2
b

Poppy Cottage

31b

4

4
6

2

5

2

Caxton

1
4

C
O

B
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

46

3
0

3
0

5
7

2
a

5
a

1

7
4

5

S
T

 J
O

H
N

'S
 H

IL
L

1
9

House

31d

The Old Timber Top

116.7m

1

31c

1
4

44

4
4

Clinic

8

120.1m

11

2
6

PCs

1

3
8

Friends

House

3
9

2

1
0 P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
 R

O
A

D

1

4
2

TCB

S
h

e
lt

e
r

1

End

El Sub Sta

33

31

3
8

9

WALK

8

18

93

3
3

Kin
gdom

2
5

2

5
1

1
4

RO
AD

11

6

1

Court

4
1

2
4

35

6

Old School

LB

1 to 9

1

2

1
a

1
c

Ashdow
n C

otta
ge

Sherw
ood C

otta
ge

Bedgebury
 C

otta
ge

W
a
rd

 B
d

y

I

Policy LC4 - Sevenoaks - Southern St John's

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 236



Cottage

S
ta

b
le

s

l Sub Sta

TCB

H
o

u
s

e

1

Mead

Cottages

Hotel

adowgate Lodge

Brasted

7

1

Old

Cott

White Hart

The Oast House

5

4

9

Moorcocks

1

PYM

Tannery

6

2

R
iver

3
 to

 5

Builder's

Works

P
a

d
d

o
c
k

s

FB

Darent

Cottage

House

Depot

6

1

1

B
a
rto

n
s C

o
ttag

e
s

T
h

e
 W

h
ite

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 L

A
N

EORCHARD

The Green

5,6

The Old Forge

1,2,3

M
a

n
d

e
y

s

4

Shorey

West

Mount

Brasted

Cottages

S
tre

a
tfe

ild
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Shelter

17
T

h
e

 H
o

ll
ie

s

L
A

N
E

2

Car Park

87.3m

3

6

E
L

L
IO

T
T

S
2

H
o

u
s

e

8

East

D
u

rtn
a
lls

 C
o

tts

Tanners

Old Forge

1

El Sub Sta

5

T
h

e
 C

o
a

c
h

 H
o

u
s

e

1

7

8

4

LB

5T
ilin

g
s

FB

Durlston

Smiths

Works

El Su

House

F
ig

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

House

Yard

7

White Hart

Mead

S
w

a
n

s

Pump

The

R
e

c
to

ry
 L

o
d

g
e

 (S
u

rg
e

ry
)

E
a
s
t W

in
g

The Old Yard

Cotts

R
o

s
e

n
a

Orchard Farm

Iv
y

HIGH STREET

10

Cottage

The Red
White

Cottage

C
onstables

7

ranmore

M
u

lb
e
rry

 P
la

c
e

5

1

I

Policy LC5 - Brasted - High Street and The Green

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 237



Ingledene

Oakwood

1
5

Anonym

Gelton

Bryn-y-mor

31

TUDOR
COURT

Chaud

Abri

1
1

3
4

House

7

3

1

MAIN ROAD

Brelade

Delta
Navolok

S
il

v
a

n

Treloarly

Colston

S
h

e
m

a
u

r

LB

82.2m

Hall
Car Park

Green Gardens

15

14

1
0

1
2

13

Tirol

The Gables

104

8

Lych Gate

The Green

14

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

San

Marino

80.5m

Helios

5 2 1

4
1
1
2

1
0
5

2
4

H
olly

 T
re

es

Kingsnorth

Court

1

7

9 1
1

to 9 to 17

3

O
L

D
 C

H
A

P
E

L
 R

O
A

D

1

GP

W
E

S
T

 V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

G
a
ra

g
e

Elm View

Caldene

Durlings

20

1
2

1

1
2

2
0

2

89

2

9

5

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

78.9m

16

C
as

se
tta

The Haven

1

5

GP

Church Farm Cl

4 6

79.9m

B
 2

5
8

Cartre
f

TCB

Charwyn

8
8

8
1

C
h

e
q

u
e

rs
 In

n

(P
H

)

Touch Wood

The Croft

94

99

9
a

K
y
n

le
ic

h
S

te
v
s
h

a
m

81.6m

Houghton

All Souls C

T
in

ta
g

e
l

L
it

tl
e
 R

e
m

a

79.4m

1

6

Place

Butchers

I

Policy LC5 - Crockenhill Broadway

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 238



D
o
v
e
rh

a
y

P
ic

kw
ic

k

Ma

C
h
e
rito

n

Pippins

Maplecroft

Lisieux

Silv
erc

re
st

MAN

102.7m

Brentwood

2

59

El Sub Sta

Mintmakers

19

35

Enchante

C
h

e
rry

w
o

o
d

Carmel

Friars

28

Gorse Cot

Montaza

Our Lady of Hartley

Amulree

2

14

W
ithy G

ates

Cedars

CHERRY TREES

White

Fe
ls

te
d

1
31

57

2
3

1 to 21

Kchana

LB

H
artley

 W
o
o
d

Catholic Primary School

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

ST J
O

HN'S
 L

ANE

Bergers

CHERRY T
REES

103.6m

11

25

21

43

41

33

39

B
ra

c
kn

e
ll

Amberliegh

W
o
o
d
lea

21

16

C
o
ttag

e

Dounland

Larch
Green

Prospect
Lodge

IngleI

Policy LC5 - Hartley - Cherry Trees

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 239



Hextable

2
1
3
 to

 1
5

11
 to

 1
2

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

GP

Garage

The Lilacs

1
4

1
6
 to

 1
7

67

2
6

LB

7
6

1
2
a

41.2m

Hextable

1
4

2

10

1
5

Shelter

69

4
26 to 29

Copthorne

Lodge

H
O

M
E

 H
IL

L

PO

2
1

8

4

4
6

to
 1

9

42.1m

9
to

1
0

P
A

N
T
E
R

'S

7
3

21 to 24

L
'H

iro
n

d
e

lle

1

7

1
2

10

1
8
 to

 2
0

7
8

2
5

4
9

7
9

TCB

Shandems

St Davids

Rozelle

6
to

8

Ivanhoe

1
to

3

T
O

P

12

5

1

70

8

7

1

45.6m

St Peters

1
2

1

Shelter

2

22

Church

1
7

9

El S
ub Sta

7
5

8
0

2
9

4
to

5

1
6

Crossways

4

EMERSONS AVENUE

20

1

4

7

THE BEECHES

16

2
9
-3

4

17

1
7
-2

7

14

S
O

U
T

H
B

A
N

K

3a

3

I

Policy LC5 - Hextable - Upper Main Road

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 240



75

32

5
5

73

30

84

ROAD

37

P
O

3
0

28

38

4
2

71

36

74

9
7

16

LB

14

1

80

Barclay Field

2

NIGHTINGALE

26 30

KNAVE

51

5
8

1
0
5

10

4

7
0

7

93.3m

68

1

72

89.8m

2

7
4

Sub Sta

1

1

WOOD

91.0m

9
9

69

ROAD

6
8

2
6

The Parade

PARK HILL ROAD

El

70

EDGAR ROAD

78 TCB

8

34

73c

73a

I

Policy LC5 - Kemsing - The Parade

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 241



2
3

2
829

16

15

7

36
1

8

El
Sub Sta

Over Minnis

The Badger
(PH)

44

F
B

The Studios
PCs

Car
Park

Surgery
Ash

House

Bank
Upper StreetN

orth

El Sub Sta

12

1
9

Hall

Posts

2
4

3
3

23

19 21

17

LB

El
Sub
Sta

B
an

kPO

12

The 
Lin

k

10

2
2

1

3

4

43

34

4

7
 t

o
 2

6

L
an

ce
 C

ro
ft

P
at

h
 (
u

Hanover

16

Turners
Oak

Foxbury Car Park

CENTRE ROAD

Upper Street

South

Youth and Community

TCB

Car Park

135.7m

Surgery

Clinic

The R
ow

1
 t

o
 6

2
8

 t
o

 3
8

9

1 to 6

5

132.6m

9

2
4

38

13

33

12

1
3

8

1
4
1

1
5

3

1
5
8

El
Sub Sta

1
6

4

1
5

9

137.3m

1
2

0

137.9m

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

Turner's
Oak
Shaw

137.5m

The Mote
1
 t

o
 2

0

P
a
th

PC

Liby Surgery

Centre

Ash Croft
Court

1

4

5

7

8

6

9

1
2

M
E
A

D
O

W
 L

A
N

E

I

Policy LC5 - New Ash Green

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 242



PCs

1
8

26

46

23

The

6

1

Recreation Ground

7

8

L
E

O
N

A
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

Corner

Surgery

Playground

TCB

3
0

34

El

1
a

Car Park
1

28

The
Well

Hall

The

B
u
b

b
le

s
to

n
e

1
1

30

War Meml

70.0m

(Police House)

(PH)

W
A

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

Otford

1
b

Cottage

Crown

Stables

The Hop Barn

Chantry

Sub Sta

29

P
o

n
d

 H
o

u
s
e

The

(PH)

36

1566.1m

2
5

Chantry

LB

Hall

(PH)

F
a
rm

House

FS

Otford Primary School

The Bull

67.3m

Woodman

1
7

32

12

1

Colet's

18

Pavilion

Pond
3

6a

The

H
o

lm
e
s
d

a
le

Kent House

Cottage

House
Bubblestone

Park Farm

House

Park Farm

Longmore House

Monument

Monument

House

Forge

New

I

Policy LC5 - Otford - High Street

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 243



Stream

Watercroft

Burway

Silver

2

Kursella

Rhylock

2
b

7

Castle Cottages

(remains of)

Palace Field

DW

P
a
th

 (
u

m
) Bishop's Palace

Vicara

1

Driftwood

PO

3
0

2

3
4

A
 2

2
5

Clyderhowe

62.8m

1

FB

DW

38

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D

BUBBLESTONE ROA

W
A

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

2
a

Sluice

TCB 6

FB

8

Bank

P
o

n
d

 H
o

u
s
e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1

3

LB

2a

1

18

FB

H
o

lm
e
s
d

a
le

House
Bubblestone

I

Policy LC5 - Otford - Sevenoaks Road

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 244



Laundry

Knox Court

Cottage

1

S
ix

 B
e

lls

7

13 14

CHURCH ROAD

1 to 6

8Bretaneby

33

4

1

Elm Tree

4
0

C
o

tta
g

e

Court

15

The

Cottages

PU
D
D
IN

G
 LA

N
E

99.7m

2

Churc
h Terra

ce

31

Bank

The

C
o

tta
g

e

TCB

4

1

Fiv
e B

el
ls

Glen Cottage

3

F
o

rg
e

23

Z
IO

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

21

4

1 to 5

(B
H

)

M
ID

D
L
E

 L
A

N
E

6

1

Seal

13
Hall

Little Hermitage

23

94.8m

W
IL

D
E

R
N

E
S

S
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Kentish

T
h

e
 B

la
c
k

 B
a

rn

7

School

94.5m

3

3

Maple

Seal

Redcot

1

Knox

LB

11
a

Yeoman

4

(PH)

4
2

G
a

ra
g

e

6

Village

90.8m

TCB

1 to 6

Tr

3
6
 3

7

C
H

U
R

C
H

The Croft

House

99.7m

Marchants

PH
6

97.5m

The

Garage

4

41

Church

37

Farm

2
5

Old

2
9

The Grey House

S
T

R
E

E
T

95.4m

101.8m

Seal
35

18 to 20
16

D Fn

14

39

Gables

3
5

3
4

East

Point

Beechwood

347

1

3

El Sub Sta 97.2m

103.9m

26
24

8

1
5

32

Park
Lodge

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

G
a

rd
e
n

 T
e

rr
a
c
e

3
8

46

44

28

55

HIGH STREET

1

Chapel

Old

1

I

Policy LC5 - Seal - High Street

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 245



The Walled

103.0m

6

1

2

1
2

5

1

Trough

13 14

9

104.5m

6

6

103.0m

9
7

to 6

3

1

7

15 16

4

103.6m

1
0
1

a

Station

7

Court

2
3

S
T

 B
O

T
O

L
P

H
'S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

6
2

TCB

5

to
 9

TUBS HILL

R
O

A
D

7

4

Car Park

2

P
L
A

C
E

22

to

11

8
4

10

G
R

A
N

V
IL

L
E

5
0

148

2
5

11

The Mews

LB

118.3m

8

4
5

KNOTTS

5

8

7
4

1

11

4

4

1

9
9

El Sub Sta

156

Tubs Hill House

Garden

110.9m

3

Parade
5

Tubs Hill Parade

1

Granville

12

17

Oak House

19

20
23 24

21 22

6

142

6

15

4

140a

140b

7

H
IT

C
H

E
N

 H
A

T
C

H
 L

A
N

E

TCBs

13

13b

SL

I

Policy LC5 - Sevenoaks - Tubs Hill and Station Parade

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 246



8
6

7
0

44
34

157.6m

10
2

9

1
4

H
E

V
E

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E

6
7

9
5

2

6
8

1

21

4

8
2

1

ROAD

AVENUE

1

9

P
O

TCB

14 to 1
Surgery

Car

8
8

6
5

1
0
7

7
5

8
3

32 30

1
2

17

1
0
0

1

19

WHITEGATES

El Sub Sta

Works

HEVER

Axstane House

2618

1
7

18

9
3

35

Park

5

1
9

1

LB

2
4

R
O

A
D

M
U

L
T

O
N

2a

NewBungalow

I

Policy LC5 - West Kingsdown - Hever Road

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 247



Cottage

110.7

Cottages

Garden

House

LA
N
E

W
a
te

r 
L

a
n

e

L
O

D
G

E

Berry's

Cottage

15

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

C
art

er's
 C

ro
ss Surgery

Russell

GP

25

1

FBs

1
9
a

Monks17

Cott

W
in

te
rto

n

2

4

Rose

Lodge Lane

Tu
dor 

C
ot

ta
ge

FB

19 H
o
u
s
e

11
5.

2m

Owl

House

FB

The

Bank Cottage

Cottage

Southern Breaches

2
5
a

Vica

FB

Lodge

27

Squerryes Lodge

Squerryes

1 6

1

9

10

The Courtyard

2

Y
e

w
 T

re
e

 M
e

w
s

7

Tennis court

Car Pk

Grange

2
0

Fawsley

26

Duncans

2

8

D Fn

6
4

C
ro

ft H
a
ll

2
0

12

8

Bryher

W
in

terto
n

3

42

19

Bk

The Cottage
6

16

Monument

4

7

Newman

12

TCBs

1 to 6

2

1
2

1

112.7m

116.7m

Manse

2
8

Pyewell

G
R

A
N

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E

Church

1

46

7

G
ra

n
g

e

32a

MARKET SQUARE

10

Austin Court

1

4

6
5

W
este

rh
am

 H
all

2
4

1

1

1

P
o

s
t

7

6

15

C
o

tta
g

e

Sub Sta

PH

C
o

tt
a

g
e

23

Statue

PO

41

10

5

THE GREEN

2

119.3m

to

C
o

b
b

e
c
k

PCs

FS

L
it

tl
e

Cottage

5

4

LB

The Firs

2
1

Cottages

12

Library

El Sub Sta

Car Park

1
2

2
2

A 2
5

14

Hotel

3

3

17

8

Bk

23

Lindau

The

Car Park

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

VICARAGE HILL

RYSTED
 L

A
N

E

H
O

L
C

O
M

B
E

 C
L

O
S

E

Club

21
8
 t
o
 2

2

Cotta

15

2
2

1
9

4

Russetts

6

N
u

rs
e
ry

11

2
6

John Fryth Ro

e
a
th

e
r M

is
t

Almshouses

9

PH

1-3

Home

4

Court

1

1

2

The

l

l

1

Moreton

1
3

14

28

8

ST MARY'S COURT

16

25

F
U

L
L
E

R
S

 H
IL

L

1

El

7

30

13

TCB

32

1

2

11

5

11

1

6

W
A

L
N

U
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
L

The G
ate H

ouse

I

Policy LC5 - Westerham Centre

Key

Boundary

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council 100019428 2011.

0 50 10025
Meters

Agenda Item 6

Page 248



Appendix 5 - Schedule of Open Space Allocations (Policy GI 2) 
 
These sites are shown on the associated open space maps. 
 
It is noted that many of the sites are protected under saved Local Plan Policy EN9.  
Once the ADM DPD is adopted, the EN9 designation will be superseded by the 
open space sites identified below.  Where both designations are shown on the 
mapping, it is the Open Spaces Study boundary that will be taken forward. 
 
 

Site Number Site Name Settlement Typology EN9? 

 GI 639 All Souls Church Crockenhill Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 643 Newports AGS Crockenhill Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 12 Stangrove Park Edenbridge Young People and Children EN9 
GI 14 Field Drive AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 318 
Four Elms Road 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 327 Cedar Drive AGS  Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 367 
Farmstead Drive 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 369 
Park Avenue 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 373 
Park Avenue 
Basketball Court Edenbridge Young People and Children EN9 

GI 541 
Skeynes Road 
AGS 1 Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 542 
Skeynes Road 
AGS 2 Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 545 
St Peter + St 
Pauls Church Edenbridge Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 547 

St Peter + St 
Pauls Church 
Cemetry Edenbridge Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 704 
Church Street 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 933 
Edenbridge 
Primary School  Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace  

GI 934 

Edenbridge 
Primary School 
Hardcourts Edenbridge Young People and Children  

GI 935 Greenfield AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 
GI 975 Field Close NSN Edenbridge Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 976 
Field Drive 
Hardcourt Area Edenbridge Young People and Children EN9 

GI 997 
Stangrove Park 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 998 

Edenbridge 
Leisure Centre 
STP Edenbridge Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 999 
Chestnut Close 
AGS Edenbridge Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 2051 Mont St Aignon Edenbridge Natural & Semi Natural  

ADM APPENDIX 5

Agenda Item 6

Page 249



Way Verge 

723 
Saddlers Park 
AGS Eynsford Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 725 
St Martins 
Church Eynsford Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 732 
St Peters and St 
Pauls Church Farningham Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 734 
Oliver Crescent 
AGS Farningham Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 662 Southdene AGS Halstead Amenity Greenspace EN9 
GI 764 Ash Road AGS Hartley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 769 

Woodland 
Avenue 
Allotments Hartley 

Allotments and Community 
Gardens EN9 

GI 772 

Woodlands 
Avenue Playing 
Field Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 781 
Chantry Avenue 
AGS Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 1032 

Our Lady of 
Hartley Primary 
School Hartley Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 1038 Gorsewood Hartley Natural & Semi Natural  
GI 2050 Hartley Grange Hartley Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 2 
Hextable Village 
Green Hextable Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 4 
Furness School 
Playing Field Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 5 
Hextable Primary 
School Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 23 Claremont AGS Hextable Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 33 
Furness School 
Top Playing Field Hextable Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 710 
Barnfield 
Crescent Kemsing Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 714 
Kemsing Primary 
School Kemsing Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 715 Kemsing Church Kemsing Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 1010 
Fairfield Amenity 
Area Kemsing Amenity Greenspace  

GI 667 

Poundside 
Recreation 
Ground Knockholt Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 383 The Green Leigh Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 384 
War Memorial 
Green Leigh Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 385 
War Memorial 
Green South Leigh Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 388 
Lealands Avenue 
Playing Field Leigh Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 1023 
Leigh Tennis 
Club Leigh Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 794 
Pond, 
Springcroft and New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural  

Agenda Item 6

Page 250



Redhill Woods 

GI 795 
New Ash Green 
Primary School New Ash Green Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 804 
Coltstead Buffer 
Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 807 
Coltstead Estate 
Grounds A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 810 
Coltstead Estate 
Grounds B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 819 
Coltstead Buffer 
Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 821 
Turners Oak 
Shaw New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 833 
Ayelands Estate 
Grounds New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 837 
Ayelands Buffer 
Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 839 
Ayelands Buffer 
Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 846 
Olivers Mill 
Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 852 
Penenden Buffer 
Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 853 

Penenden Buffer 
Zone and 
Triangle New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 858 
Church Road 
AGS A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 879 
Farm Holt Buffer 
Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 893 
Farm Holt Buffer 
Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 902 
Punch Croft 
Buffer Zone New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 906 
Punch Croft 
Estate Grounds New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 922 
Lambardes 
Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 943 
Spring Cross 
Wood New Ash Green Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 954 
Manor Forstal 
Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 962 
Knights Croft 
Buffer Zone A New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 963 
Knights Croft 
Buffer Zone B New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 1157 
Chapel Wood 
Buffer Zone New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 1158 Northfield Bank New Ash Green Amenity Greenspace  

GI 677 
Otford Village 
Pond Otford Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 685 
St Bartholomews 
Church Otford Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 686 Willow Park AGS Otford Amenity Greenspace EN9 

Agenda Item 6

Page 251



GI 688 Telston Park Otford Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 692 Palace Field Otford Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 693 
Otford Village 
Green Otford Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 697 
The Otford 
Ponds Otford Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 698 
Chalk Pit Rec 
Ground Otford Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 2052 
Pilgrims Way 
West Verge Otford Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 216 Zambra Way AGS Seal Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 513 
St Peter and St 
Pauls Church Seal Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 188 
Station Road 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 191 
London Road 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 192 
London Road 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 196 
Donnington 
Road Allotments 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area 

Allotments and Community 
Gardens EN9 

GI 223 
Watercress 
Close Play Area 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Young People and Children  

GI 265 

Beechmont 
Road/Sevenoaks 
Common 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 266 
White Hart 
Beeches 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 281 
Braeside Avenue 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace  

GI 284 
Amherst School 
OSF 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 285 
Chipstead 
Common 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 286 
Riverhead 
Allotments 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area 

Allotments and Community 
Gardens EN9 

GI 290 St Mary's Church 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 291 
Mount Close 
Open Space 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 292 
Pontoise Close 
Open Space 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 293 Pontoise Close 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 298 
Bradbourne 
Lakes Park 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Parks and Gardens EN9 

GI 300 
Granville School 
OSF 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 302 
Mount Harry 
Road NSN 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 304 
St Nicholas 
Cemetery 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 308 
Sevenoaks 
School A 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

Agenda Item 6

Page 252



GI 310 
Battle of 
Solefields Site 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace  

GI 311 Vine Gardens 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Parks and Gardens EN9 

GI 312 
Solefields Road 
AGS  

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 322 
Solefields 
Playing Fields 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 324 Judd's Piece 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 325 
Vine Cricket 
Ground 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 326 
Vine War 
Memorial AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 329 
Sevenoaks 
Hockey Club 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 330 

Hollybush Lane 
Recreation 
Ground AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 331 

Hollybush Lane 
Recreation 
Ground 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 335 
Bourchier Close 
Hill 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 336 
Kippington 
Meadow 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 337 Oak Hill NSN 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 343 
Britains Lane 
Wood 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 344 
Julians Meadow 
Play Area 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Young People and Children EN9 

GI 346 
Julians Meadow 
Woodland 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 382 
Julians Meadow 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 552 Millpond Wood 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 554 The Green 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 555 Littlewood AGS 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 556 
Hillingdon 
Avenue AGS B 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 557 
Hillingdon 
Avenue AGS C 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 558 
Hillingdon 
Avenue AGS D 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 559 
Hillingdon 
Avenue AGS E 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 560 
Hillingdon Rise 
Play Area 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Young People and Children EN9 

GI 563 
Sevenoaks 
County Primary 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

Agenda Item 6

Page 253



School 

GI 564 St Hilary's School 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 567 
Walthamstow 
Hall School 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 569 
Quakers Hall 
Allotments 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area 

Allotments and Community 
Gardens EN9 

GI 570 
St John's School 
Playing Field 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 616 
Chipstead Lane 
AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 617 
Chervening 
Tennis Club 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 619 
Bessels Green 
Road 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 1082 
Hillingdon 
Avenue NSN 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 1134 
Chesterfield 
Drive A AGS 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 1141 
Hollybush Lane 
Tennis Courts 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 2041 

AGS At Junction 
With London 
Road And Aisher 
Way 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace  

GI 2042 
AGS West Of 
Longford Bridges 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace  

GI 2047 Mill Lane Pond 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 2048 

Park Grange 
(Sevenoaks 
School) 

Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 2049 Middlings Wood 
Sevenoaks 
Developed Area Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 237 
Long Road 
Village Green 

Sevenoaks 
Weald Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 669 Mildmay Place Shoreham Amenity Greenspace  

GI 738 
Lower Paddock 
AGS South Darenth Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 739 
Top Paddock 
AGS South Darenth Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 740 
Shrubbery Road 
Green South Darenth Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 40 

Swanley 
Secondary 
School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 41 Lilac Gardens Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 
GI 42 Reeves Crescent Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 48 
Hart Dyke 
Crescent Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 58 Nursery Close Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 63 Conifer Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 65 Walnut Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 68 Alder Way AGS A Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

Agenda Item 6

Page 254



GI 70 Shurlock Avenue Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 71 
White Oak 
Leisure Centre Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 73 Northview AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 75 

Hilda Way 
Avenue 
Woodlands Swanley Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 76 

Hilda Way 
Avenue 
Woodlands B Swanley Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 77 
Garden Close 
NSN Swanley Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 90 Archer Way Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 103 

White Oak 
County Primary 
School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 106 Northview Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 107 
Bonney Way Play 
Area Swanley Young People and Children EN9 

GI 108 Bonney Way AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 109 
St Barts Primary 
School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 110 
Bartholomew 
Way Park Swanley Parks and Gardens EN9 

GI 111 St Marys Church Swanley Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 130 
Morello Close 
AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 131 
Swanley Rec 
Ground Play Area Swanley Young People and Children EN9 

GI 133 Ellis Close NSN Swanley Natural & Semi Natural  

GI 135 
St Marys COE 
Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 136 

Swanley 
Recreation 
Ground Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility EN9 

GI 138 High Street AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace RN9 

GI 140 
High Firs County 
Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 156 Glendale Pond Swanley Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 157 Glendale GC Swanley Green Corridor EN9 
GI 158 Pinks Hill AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 167 Pine Close Pond Swanley Natural & Semi Natural EN9 

GI 170 
Downsview 
Primary School Swanley Outdoor Sports Facility  

GI 173 Petham Park Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 1124 Pine Close AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 1126 
Beech Avenue 
AGS Swanley Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 1127 
Beech Avenue 
Play Area Swanley Young People and Children EN9 

GI 1147 
West View Green 
Space Swanley Amenity Greenspace  

GI 753 
Millfield Road 
AGS 

West 
Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace EN9 

Agenda Item 6

Page 255



GI 755 

Hever Avenue 
Recreation 
Ground 

West 
Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 2034 
Western AGS 
Millfield Road 

West 
Kingsdown Amenity Greenspace  

GI 585 
St Mary's 
Churchyard Westerham Cemeteries and Churchyards  

GI 586 The Green Westerham Amenity Greenspace EN9 

GI 587 
Currant Hill 
Allotments Westerham 

Allotments and Community 
Gardens  

GI 589 
Granville Road 
AGS Westerham Amenity Greenspace EN9 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 256



Richburn

House

Woodside

Shawcroft

Track

Track

Blue Haze

Hare's Field

Sunnyside

Stone

3
8

a

The

Ho use

Stone

M
arc

h
w

ood

Stone

Beechen

Stone

B
E

L
D

A
M

 H
A

W

Skyppys Cottage

Stone

Stone

Cottage

Colgates

6
2

House

SHACKLANDS ROAD

Gardens

Allotment

3
4

a

Oakdale

30

1
2

Lodge

Co nifers

Track

Arpege

Gerbartre

Merryn

Casita

Yucca

The

3
6

Colgates

El Sub Sta

Track

Halcyon

Martin

Candles

B
a
d

g
e
rs

Broom

Jenkin's Neck Wood

The Oast

Daze

Ho use

Holme

Stones

Track

3

CHARLES ROAD

5

A
v
e
n

d
a
le

Badgers Oak

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

7

Barn

Cherrytrees

4
8

Little

Colgates

Stone

Cedar

Woodview

Brynawel

O
R

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 B
Y

-P
A

S
S

Stones

Depot

Green

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D

White

Stones

R
O

A
D

F
o

u
r W

in
d

s

150.0m

Tu
n
n

el

Ab botsdene

Combe

H
ill C

o
tta

g
e

1

H
u

n
te

rs
 R

e
tre

a
t

El Sub Sta

D
e
e

s
d

e
n
e

9

Track

Cottage

7
4

LB

N
e
w

 T
im

b
e

r

CR
EST C

L

Molly Ash

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

Air Shaft

O
L
D

 L
O

N
D

O
N

Andrew's Wood

Carderry

Broomhatch

End

St R
umwold

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S
 V

IE
W

Witts

Hunters

C
H

R
IS

T
IE

S

A
 2

2
4

P
e
n

ry
n

 C
o

tta
g
e

Westover

Lodge

P
lo

tte
rs

M
o

u
n
t V

ie
w

B
e
e

c
h

o
lt

Cottage

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

s

Robin

B
ra

n
b
lin

g
s

High Winds

131.3m

19

Badger's Mount

Dell

9

W
il
d

 W
o

o
d

MILTON AVENUE

BADGERS R
ISE

L
y
n

d
h

u
rs

t

R
a
b

y
m

e
re

Cottage

H
y
la

n
d

s

T
h

e

5

1

8

Hiawatha

F
a
irlig

h
t

137.5m

8

Inyanga

Lodge

Beeches

Desert  Rose

Rainbow

1
2

The

T
C

B

The Cottage

Sub Sta

Springfield

A
V

E
N

U
E

Cherry

1
7

Longbow

140.6m

Melesworth

164.5m

Martin
dale

Four Winds

Dene

Vale View

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D

Bowens Folly

Windy Brae

Selworthy

High Point

2
4

B
ro

c
k
h

ill

34

Copperbeech

Saunder's Spring Wood

Jasper

G
le

n
a
v

e
n

Fairview

B
ra

c
k
e

n

Hengist

W
il
d

w
o

o
d

H
e
a

v
a
tre

e

Hilltop

Garage

Badgers Mount House

Bankside

1
7

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

SL

O
R

P
IN

G
T
O

N
 B

Y
-P

A
S

S

Shepherds

Brockswood

SG

Sydmonton

1

Nutbourne

Sett Point
W

illo
w

Kashin

C
a
m

e
lo

t

Barnfield

Pippins

Friars

BADGERS ROAD

LB

Elsinore

5

MS

Cedar

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Hill

168.5m

Green

H
ig

h

Strines

Woodsetton

7

Talland

Hillhaven

Newlands

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E

Brunkin

Blaireau

Lodge

5

B
a
lc

a
rre

s

W
o

rs
le

y

Tanglewood

Grove

Druids Oak

Sub Sta

Primrose

Rose

A
ir S

h
a
ft

B
a
n

k

Mount

September

Merligen

1
2

Whipsiderry

Ridgeway

N
e
w

ly
n

Cote Green

Barnett's Wood

O
L
D

H
a
tc

h

Lodge

Cottage

Lodge

L
ittle

Stone

Kloof

4

Woodside

152.7m

T
ra

c
k

Chinook

Ringwood

10

134.9m

M
e
rro

w
le

a

El

Goss Bushes

El

G
a
b

le
s

El Sub Sta

R
o

z
e
l

High View

Kendon

Perran

156.0m

4

F
irs

Tu
n
n

el

1

S
to

n
e
s

th
ro

w

Oaklea

Halcyon

LB

Stuart

1

Cottage

Lodge
Tudor

3

Cottage

Oak

Woodridge

Charis

Willan

Greenleaf

Emms

Lodge

Cottage

House

New

Caversham

House

Bedlam

W
o

o
d
y
s

3
4

b

Kyri

B
ir

c
h
w

o
o
d

Oak V iew

Star  House

6

Aston House

T
ra

c
k

Keepers Cottage
Win

chelsea H
ouse

The Mill House

Mont Clare

B
a
rm

o
u

th Parish Field

S
R

U
nd

ED
 B

dy

ED
 B

dy

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Badgers Mount

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 257



Alms Row

H
a
y

n
e

sH
o

lm
e
s
d

a
le

C
o

tta
g

e
s

H
o

u
s
e

Brasted Hall

Brasted

Hall Cottage

Old

Orchard

Bull Inn

(PH)

Bull Cottages

Rose Cottage

A
lg

e
rn

o
n

T
e
rra

c
e

H
a

w
th

o
rn

C
o

tta
g

e
s

Vine

Cottages

L
a
u

re
l

C
o

tt

92.5m

GP

A 25

Hall

Courts

Tennis

Drain

Bridge

Cottage

Hever

Meadow

Cottage

Cottage 90.8m

Brookside

The Garden House

Lodge

FB

Field

FB

Cottage

Cottages

Chestnut

Cottage

Mill

Mill Meadow

91.7m

Farm

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

Path
93.2m

96.5m

Stanhope

Churc
h E

nd

House

Church

Cottage

Arms
(PH)

St Martin's

Church

Track

Lych Gate

Path

93.2m

TCB

LB

El

Sub Sta

Glebe

Cottages

St Martins Cottage

The

Lodge

STATION ROAD

3

4

1

10

5

1 2

1

1

3

8

1

4
3

1
1

4

(um)

Hall

Brasted

3

Wilkins

Way

1

Lavender

Cottage

Fir

The Old
Church

Old School

Cottage

L
A

N
E

Bower

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Brasted Place Farm

The Rookeries

Cottage

C
H

A
R

T

Badgers

94.2m

103.3m

Cottage

The

S
ta

b
le

s

El Sub Sta

TCB

H
o

u
s
e

1

1

Mead

Cottages

10

Hotel

Meadowgate Lodge

13

Brasted

7

Windrush
The Close

1

Old

LB
Cott

The

White Hart

The Oast House

Weir

5

4

War Meml

Beech

Lodge

Glebe Land

9

Moorcocks

1

PYM

Tannery

6

2

R
iver

3
 to

 5

Builder's

Works

The Old Rectory

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
s

Bank

FB

Darent

1

P
a
y
g

a
te

House

Cottage

T
H

O
R

N
'S

House

Depot

6

6

1

1

Manse

92.6m

2
4

1

B
arton

s C
o

ttag
es

2

T
h

e
 W

h
ite

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 L

A
N

E

B
y
w

a
y
s
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

The Chantry

Quintins

ORCHARD

Brasted

Clock

The Green

5,6

Tanners

5

The Old Forge

1,2,3

R
a
w

lin
s
o
n

 E
n

d

House

M
a
n

d
e
y
s

4

High

H
a
ll

Row

Shorey

West

THE

Mount

Brasted

Quintins

Cottages

l

S
tre

a
tfe

ild
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Shelter

17

Gate

T
h

e
 H

o
ll
ie

s

Granary

L
A

N
E

Meadow

Lodge

2

The Mill

Car Park

87.3m

7

3

GP

6

2
3

E
L
L

IO
T

T
S

13

Cottage

2

H
o

u
s
e

Surgery

8

The Cottage

East

D
u

rtn
a

lls
 C

o
tts

Tanners

Old Forge

1

El Sub Sta

5

1
8

T
h

e
 C

o
a
c

h
 H

o
u

s
e

7

B
ro

ok

The

90.4m

M
ill H

o
u

s
e

Combe

Meadowgate

Pond

1

Cottages

C
A

R
R

IA
G

E
W

A
Y

7

8

4

C
o

tta
g

e

LB

C
lo

va

5T
ilin

g
s

The Rectory

Hedgerows

Pond

FB

Durlston

6

Sub Sta

Smiths

Far

Works

9

ST MARTINS MEADOW

Cottage

La Rem

Village

COLES LANE

V
illa

g
e

House

2

W
is

te
ria

 C
o

tta
g

e

El Sub Sta

Alms

7

House

F
ig

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

House

M
E

A
D

O
W

Yard

Little

7

Surgery

C
o
tt
ag

e

White Hart

Mead

Cottage

5

El Sub Sta

S
w

a
n

s

Pump

3

The

R
e
c

to
ry

 L
o
d

g
e
 (S

u
rg

e
ry

)

LB

Dra

E
a
s
t W

in
g

The Old Yard

Cotts

R
o

s
e
n

a

Orchard Farm

Vega

Iv
y

HIGH STREET

10

Cottage

The Red

Garden

Cot

Daneswood

Highdown

6

24

12

Lindertis

1

1
8

Cottages

HIGH STREET

MS

Heverswood

Lodge

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

House

Camrie

Lodge

Kent

House

Invicta

House

House

Recreation Ground
Park

Cottage

Cypress

Corniche

Well

The

Bungalow

Slaney

Twin Cedars

Old

Heverswood

Merralls

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Lodge

Wood

Kings Arms House

White
Cottage

C
on

stab
les

Meadowgate House

7

Southbank

Lych G
ate

The Bothy

Tudor

Rose

Beechcroft

Cranmore

M
u

lb
e
rry

 P
la

c
e

5

1

WATERMILL CLOSE

2

8 14

20

24

22

1
6

The Old Dairy

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Brasted

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 258



4
4

3
6

18

12

Track

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Ingledene

El

Sub Sta

24

27

7

Oakwood

Hedgerow

Marden

49

53

25

26

93.9m

D
A

L
T

O
N

S
 R

O
A

D

DA
R

NS

21

19

61

HIL
L

North Tye

TYLERS GREEN ROAD

1
5

HARVEST

LB

Church Cottages

Anonym

Gelton

Bryn-y-mor

Dawns Hill

Cottages

4

31

1

5
2
2

2
8

NEW
PORTS

TCB

CLOSE

Mello
ry

34

39

Burial

Ground

1

6

1
9

2
3

TUDOR
COURT

The Cottage

7

13

3

1

6
9

C
H

U
R

C
H

R
O

A
D

70

Harnetts

WAY

85.4m

83.3m

60

Pond

Chaud

Abri

School CottagesA
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

28

51

51a

4

50

2
6

1
3

1
5

18

45

5
1

57

Track

Path (um
)

87.8m

BARNFIE
LD

1
7

89.1m

Willow Farm

87.6m

6
1

6
6

Path (um)

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

60

52

8

7

Clovelly

Close

B
ee

ch
es

Wally 's Way

Track

Path
 (um

)

87.2m

O
L
D

 C
H

A
P

E
L

R
O

A
D

12

Hightrees

1

4

3
7

1
7

5

1

19

24

29

2
1

1 to  10

1
1

1
7

2
1

31

Highcroft Hall

46a

46b

46

44a

44b

Th
e

4
4

3
4

33

47

to

4

12

88.2m

4
2

4
3

1

Allotment Gardens

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

18

30

19

31

1
01
3

1
4

Pond

87.8m

W
O

O
D

M
O

U
N

T

GP

El Sub Sta

1
0

1
6

1
1

7

9

House

4

5

1

7

3

2
2

71

72

1

PW

B 258

MAIN ROAD

4236

1

Brelade

Delta
Navolok

S
il
v

a
n

Treloarly

Colston

S
h
e

m
a
u

r

LB

M
o

u
n
t C

o
tt

82.2m

83.8m

81.6m

21

23 24

Garage Sounds Lodge

Middle Farm

HallCar Park

Green Gardens

The Mount

Bransell

Cottage

15

14

1
0

1
2

13

Tirol

The Gables

104

8

Lych Gate

EYNSFORD

Pond

Rushes

The Green

83.2m

Playground

B
ra

e
c
o

t

P
e
c
o

14

Crockenhill

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

San

Marino

80.5m

Helios

5 2 1

4

1
1

2

1
0

5

6

2
4

2
5

20

1
3

H
o
lly

 T
re

es

Kingsnorth

Court

El Sub Sta

1

7

2
4

9 1
1

Deepshades

Court Hayes

Pond

Arms

(PH)

11

52

to  9 to 17

3

O
L

D
 C

H
A

P
E

L
 R

O
A

D

1

ROAD

53

55

Greenways

GP

CRAY ROAD

35 29

12

2
0

W
E

S
T
 V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

G
a
ra

g
e

L
a
u

tre
c

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

O
ld

fie
ld

Hall
C

o
p

p
e

rs

L
la

n
 D

e
ll

Elm View

Caldene

Durlings

20

1
2

Middle Farm

House

1

52

12

2
0

2

2
7

2
6

1 5

89

7

2

2

9

5

1
1

1

S
E
V
E
N

A
C

R
E

S

El

Sub

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

Chapel Cottages

Kidds Cottages

Cemetery

James Cottages

3

2
5

1

3
0

3
2

22

School Ho

Canema

Crockenhill Primary

School

79.0m

78.9m

16

C
as

se
tt
a

Sta

Nursery

The Haven

1

5

77.9m

18
8

N
e
w

ly
n

B
R

A
N

S
E

L
L
 C

L
O

S
E

GP

S
u
rg

e
ry

Church Farm Cl

2
9

3
1

2
8

1

1

4

4 6

79.9m

B
 2

5
8

Cartref

TCB

Charwyn

8
8

8
1

Cherry

Orchard

Playing Field

Path (um
)

Path
 (u

m
)

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

81.0m

82.6m

C
h

e
q

u
e

rs
 In

n

(P
H

)
Touch Wood

The Croft

3
3

22

Fruiterers

94

99

2 4

9
a

K
y
n

le
ic

h
S

te
v
s
h

a
m

81.6m

Houghton

All Souls Church

S
O

U
N

D
S

 L
O

D
G

E T
in

ta
g
e

l
L
it

tl
e
 R

e
m

a

76.2m

79.4m

82.2m
LB

47

41

4
0

1

6

Bramley Shaw

Sounds Lodge

Willow Barn Cottages

The Vicarage

56
a

58a

58d

52

Track

Mast

1

6

Place

Bu tchers

643

639

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Crockenhill

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 259



Drain

P
a

th

14
8

14
4

14
2

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

LO
N

G
M

E
A

D
O

W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

in

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

A 224

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
L
A

N
E

D
O

N
N

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

Dra
in

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

S
M

P
o

n
d

T
ra

c
k

in

Path (um)

F
B

Drain

21
1

20
1

1

20
9

4

20

12

2

1

15

31

16

18

C
S

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

CF

SL

ED & W
ard Bdy

Und
Ward

 B
dy

B
e
c

k
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

Riv
er D

aren tTra
ck

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path
 (u

m
)

B
r
e
n

d
e

n

L
a
k

e

E
a
v

e
s

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path  (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (um)

Tra
ck

F
B

P
a
x

to
n

s

T
a

d
o

r
n

a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Track

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

Tra
ck

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

e
r
r
y

 T
r
e

e
s

26

43

S
il
v

e
r
 
B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o

rk
s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E

 F
LO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

d
io

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

28

25

5

LO NDO N RO AD

16

P
o
u

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

38

R
O

A
D

W
o

r
k
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
a

lk
e

r

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
r
ic

e
's

 W
o

o
d

1

37

19

32

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

12

D
a
r
e

n
th

 M
e

w
s

22

21

9

H
o

u
s
e

B
L
A

C
K

M
E

A
D

1 t0
 3

1

40

1

A
q

u
e
d

u
c

ts

27

B
r
id

g
e

s

12

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11

30

9

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
d

d
)

28

T
h

e
 R

e
t
re

a
t

18
1

52

46

23

35

14

49

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o

u
rt

1

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

1

THE O
RCH ARD

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

10

7

6

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
i
ll
 
H

o
u

s
e

3

28

l9

15

15

39

70
.4

m

25

D
e

p
o

t

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

23

2

21

10

P
o
u

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
o

r
k
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
s
e

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

29

17

10

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
y
e

d
a

le
 
C

o
u

r
t

30

3

C
o

u
rt

22

G
w

il
m

a
r

72
.5

m
L
a

k
e
 V

i
e
w

P
a
th

18
0

P
W

16
8

18
0
a

18
2

18
4

S
L

M
P

M
id

w
a

y

F
B

S
u

b
w

a
y

20
.5

D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
 S

ta
ti

o
n

18
2
a

R
e

c
r
e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

13

73
.2

m

L
a
k

e

R
e
s

e
rv

e

D
ra

in

B
e
l
la

s
i
s

21

71
.3

m

7

W
o

rk
s

W
o

r
k
s

Path (um)

L
a
k

e

18

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
B

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

H
id

e

P
o

s
ts

Drain

Y
ar

d

L
B

1

R
Y

E
 L

A
N

E

20

P
o

n
d

D
ra

in

C
o

u
n

ci
l

73
.8

m

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l

Tr
a
c
k

19

F
B

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

S
L

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Dun to n G reen

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

9

E
l

78
.0

m

S
h

e
lt

e
r

R
o

s
e

 B
a

n
k

85
.8

m

L
B

4

2

S
ta

13
9

D
o

n
n

in
g

to
n

80
.5

m

19

D
u

k
e

s
 H

e
a

d

1

4

74
.9

m

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

70

37

18

2

14
7
a

Fre e Ch ur ch

6

53

14
9

LO NDO N RO AD

4

Ma yfield

15

57

1

81

136

7

58

32

6

1

21
 t

o
 3

1

H
a

ll

93

G
P

9

13

7

57

S
ta

ti
o
n

73

C
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d

81
.2

m

C
a
p

r
ic

e

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

50

76

79

30

14

HIL L FIEL D ROA D

26

83
.5

m

108

Ta
n

k

164

68

11 12

18

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

117

14
6

71

19

D
a
y

s

175

16
6

H
o

u
s
e

16 17

95

109

10
2

C
lu

b

(P
H

)

33

100

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

11a

S
u

b
w

a
y

64

1 to
 4

42

M
P

 2
0

.7
5

T
h

e

L
U

S
T

E
D

 R
O

A
D

KIN GSW O OD RO AD

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
IE

L
D

79
.6

m

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
S

5 
to

 1
1

82
.2

m

1

T
C

B

79
.4

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1 2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

26

6

14 15

84
.1

m

LO NDO N RO AD

34

44

30

18

B
A

R
R

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

1 to 8

28

4

99

1

15
6

7

24 1

12

161

128

51

G
L

Y
N

 D
A

V
IE

S
 C

L
O

S
E

106

2

32

110

15

162

16

56

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

93

79
.1

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

87

C
o

u
rt

D
u

n
to

n
 G

r
e

e
n

1

14

F
la

ts

6

151

173

104

171

10

S
u

b

31

14

40

77

20

T
C

B

153

1

84

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

40

C
o

r
ri

s
t
o

n

S
h

e
lt

e
r

7a

85
.0

m

2

20 21

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

c
k

170a

1 to
 9

38
 to

 4
3

29 to 37

20

28

15

16

27

THE SIDINGS

26

10

M
a

st

1

27

HIL L FIE
L D PL AC E

17 to
 20

10
 t
o
 1

6

5

9

25

K
e
n

b
a

n
k

21

77

81

75

79

W
e
s

t
 K

e
n

t

C
o

ld
 S

t
o

r
a
g

e

P
a
s

to
n

e

1

97
a

162a

88a88b

90
92

3

92b

14
b

16
 to

 2
1

2522

CENTENARY C
LOSE

11

12
14

15

3 
to

 8

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e

f

Und

C
R

Und

ED & W
ard Bdy

FF

ED
 a

nd
 W

ar
d 

B
dy CR

E
D

 B
d
y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
8
8

1
9
1

1
9
2

1
1
3
4

1
9
6

2
0
4
2

2
0
4
1

Drain

P
a

th

14
8

14
4

14
2

10

1

5

7 11
17

20

15

25

29

LO
N

G
M

E
A

D
O

W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

in

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

A 224

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
L
A

N
E

D
O

N
N

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

Dra
in

P
o

n
d

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

S
M

P
o

n
d

T
ra

c
k

in

Path (um)

F
B

Drain

21
1

20
1

1

20
9

4

20

12

2

1

15

31

16

18

C
S

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

CF

SL

ED & W
ard Bdy

Und
Ward

 B
dy

B
e
c

k
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

Riv
er D

aren tTra
ck

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path
 (u

m
)

B
r
e
n

d
e

n

L
a
k

e

E
a
v

e
s

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path  (um)

W
h

it
e

Path (um)

Tra
ck

F
B

P
a
x

to
n

s

T
a

d
o

r
n

a

F
B

E
l

16

10

1

Track

E
l

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

Tra
ck

15

3a

47

SYLVESTRES

16

20

C
h

e
r
r
y

 T
r
e

e
s

26

43

S
il
v

e
r
 
B

a
n

k

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

5

1

14

10 11

P
L

U
M

M
E

R
S

 C
R

O
F

T l5

2

W
o

rk
s

15

5

15

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

60

23

20

34

32

8

TH
E

 F
LO

A
TS

24

4

71
.3

m

29

6

64

S
tu

d
io

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

6

DARENTH LANE

14

2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

28

25

5

LO NDO N RO AD

16

P
o
u

n
s

le
y

2

4

35

38

R
O

A
D

W
o

r
k
s

K
IL

L
IC

K
 C

L
O

S
E

2

73
.5

m

1 to 39

56

29

W
a

lk
e

r

53

38

70
.8

m

8

41

P
r
ic

e
's

 W
o

o
d

1

37

19

32

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

12

D
a
r
e

n
th

 M
e

w
s

22

21

9

H
o

u
s
e

B
L
A

C
K

M
E

A
D

1 t0
 3

1

40

1

A
q

u
e
d

u
c

ts

27

B
r
id

g
e

s

12

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

1

6

13

29

4

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

11

30

9

3

S
L

9

44

114 115

51

1

12

10

7

40

14

8

12

18

(o
d

d
)

28

T
h

e
 R

e
t
re

a
t

18
1

52

46

23

35

14

49

16

S
lu

ic
e

22

ll

25

C
o

u
rt

1

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

1

THE O
RCH ARD

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

10

7

6

2

1

30

S
lu

ic
e

P
O

U
N

S
L
E

Y

M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

14

26

12

2

M
i
ll
 
H

o
u

s
e

3

28

l9

15

15

39

70
.4

m

25

D
e

p
o

t

36

10

A
IS

H
E

R
 W

A
Y

23

2

21

10

P
o
u

n
s

le
y

P
H

W
o

r
k
s

2 to 5

H
o

u
s
e

11

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

11

S
lu

ic
e

75
.9

m

29

17

10

16

68

2

2

3

5

8

63

R
y
e

d
a

le
 
C

o
u

r
t

30

3

C
o

u
rt

22

G
w

il
m

a
r

72
.5

m
L
a

k
e
 V

i
e
w

P
a
th

18
0

P
W

16
8

18
0
a

18
2

18
4

S
L

M
P

M
id

w
a

y

F
B

S
u

b
w

a
y

20
.5

D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
 S

ta
ti

o
n

18
2
a

R
e

c
r
e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

13

73
.2

m

L
a
k

e

R
e
s

e
rv

e

D
ra

in

B
e
l
la

s
i
s

21

71
.3

m

7

W
o

rk
s

W
o

r
k
s

Path (um)

L
a
k

e

18

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
B

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

H
id

e

P
o

s
ts

Drain

Y
ar

d

L
B

1

R
Y

E
 L

A
N

E

20

P
o

n
d

D
ra

in

C
o

u
n

ci
l

73
.8

m

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 W

il
d

fo
w

l

Tr
a
c
k

19

F
B

R
iv

e
r 
D

a
re

n
t

S
L

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Dun to n G reen

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

9

E
l

78
.0

m

S
h

e
lt

e
r

R
o

s
e

 B
a

n
k

85
.8

m

L
B

4

2

S
ta

13
9

D
o

n
n

in
g

to
n

80
.5

m

19

D
u

k
e

s
 H

e
a

d

1

4

74
.9

m

L
E

N
N

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

70

37

18

2

14
7
a

Fre e Ch ur ch

6

53

14
9

LO NDO N RO AD

4

Ma yfield

15

57

1

81

136

7

58

32

6

1

21
 t

o
 3

1

H
a

ll

93

G
P

9

13

7

57

S
ta

ti
o
n

73

C
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d

81
.2

m

C
a
p

r
ic

e

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

50

76

79

30

14

HIL L FIEL D ROA D

26

83
.5

m

108

Ta
n

k

164

68

11 12

18

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

117

14
6

71

19

D
a
y

s

175

16
6

H
o

u
s
e

16 17

95

109

10
2

C
lu

b

(P
H

)

33

100

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

11a

S
u

b
w

a
y

64

1 to
 4

42

M
P

 2
0

.7
5

T
h

e

L
U

S
T

E
D

 R
O

A
D

KIN GSW O OD RO AD

C
A

R
E

Y
'S

 F
IE

L
D

79
.6

m

C
O

T
T

A
G

E
S

5 
to

 1
1

82
.2

m

1

T
C

B

79
.4

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1 2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

26

6

14 15

84
.1

m

LO NDO N RO AD

34

44

30

18

B
A

R
R

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

1 to 8

28

4

99

1

15
6

7

24 1

12

161

128

51

G
L

Y
N

 D
A

V
IE

S
 C

L
O

S
E

106

2

32

110

15

162

16

56

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

18

93

79
.1

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

87

C
o

u
rt

D
u

n
to

n
 G

r
e

e
n

1

14

F
la

ts

6

151

173

104

171

10

S
u

b

31

14

40

77

20

T
C

B

153

1

84

R
y

e
 W

o
o

d

40

C
o

r
ri

s
t
o

n

S
h

e
lt

e
r

7a

85
.0

m

2

20 21

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Tr
a

c
k

170a

1 to
 9

38
 to

 4
3

29 to 37

20

28

15

16

27

THE SIDINGS

26

10

M
a

st

1

27

HIL L FIE
L D PL AC E

17 to
 20

10
 t
o
 1

6

5

9

25

K
e
n

b
a

n
k

21

77

81

75

79

W
e
s

t
 K

e
n

t

C
o

ld
 S

t
o

r
a
g

e

P
a
s

to
n

e

1

97
a

162a

88a88b

90
92

3

92b

14
b

16
 to

 2
1

2522

CENTENARY C
LOSE

11

12
14

15

3 
to

 8

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e

f

Und

C
R

Und

ED & W
ard Bdy

FF

ED
 a

nd
 W

ar
d 

B
dy CR

E
D

 B
d
y

CR

D
e

f

D
e

f

C
R

1
8
8

1
9
1

1
9
2

1
1
3
4

1
9
6

2
0
4
2

2
0
4
1

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 U

rb
a

n
 A

re
a

 (
D

u
n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
)

Agenda Item 6

Page 260



Recreation Ground

121

es

90

TCB

43.9m

T
h

e
 H

a
v
e
n

E
d
g

e
fie

ld

125

123a

Playground

64

72

93 91

41.8m

 Farm

56

114

Rowan Tree

123

96

80

D
e
v

e
ro

n

107

106

122

21

1
1

88

21 to 40

H
o

ll
y
o

a
k

ASH CLOSE

5
9

5
4

2
1

33

S
p
ri

n
g

fi
e
ld

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

11

9

1

31

2

9
8

Oak Tree House

33

Oak Lea

2
5

TCB

25

2

1

76

G
R

O
V

E

23

11

29

46.6m

1

CROUCH

4
5

20

56

21

SPR
IN

G
FIE

LD

2

Norman Court

House

20

Playground

Antares

86

Pond

CH
ESTN

U
T 

C
LO

SE

1

White Oaks

35

37

12

MP 25

42

STAN
B

R
ID

G
E

 R
O

A
D

39

Evandos

30

10
0

C
E

D
A

R
 D

R
IV

E

3
7

2
3

O
A

K
 V

IE
W

5
3

42

26

5
5

40

27

21

122

4
4

1

12

39

1
9

a

112

50.5m

24

6
1

18

2

6
0

1
8

29

2

2
8

Corner

20

19

Path

28

44

21

22

2

4
2

1
0

O
R

CH
A

RD
 D

RIVE

19

M
A

N
O

R

8
8

23

7
4

43.8m

18

5

W
h
it
eb

us
he

s

1
1

0

52

22

11

20

35

1 to 20

10

10

Boskles

RO
AD

4

7
6

28

P
um

pk
in

s

62

12

19

9

22

C
E

D
A

R
 D

R
IV

E

1

El Sub Sta

19

P
IN

E

2

2
0

LB

Littlehatch

64

1

W
h
ar

to
n

37

52

1
0

0

3
0

HOUSE ROAD

2
1

4
7

SKEYNES R
O

AD

9

4
3

PARK AVENUE

21

O
R

C
H

A
R
D

 C
LO

S
E

40

Old Orchard

RO
AD

22

1

20

19

ouse

PA
R

K V
IE

W
 C

LO
SE

9

8
4

2
1

a

3
5

Pond

3
3

29

70

20

2
3

31

50

3
2

27

2

1
0

0

16

1
3

LB

86

2

1

10

12

19

9

47

1

10

41

43

C
o
rd

o
b
a

9

Chalgrove

Mansard

1
1

0

The

32

9

22

d
d

n
e

tt
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
p
ri

n
g

fi
e
ld

Woodlea

9

13

72

1

1
8

Drain

Works

1

VICTORIA RD

RO AD

Station

1
4

1

9

81

Fire

1

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

LUCILINA DR

KATHERINE

Villas

C
O

O
M

B
 F

IE
L

D

Lintotts
Pond

to
 1

2

6

Pavilion

1
3

 t
o

 2
0

1

EDENBRIDGE

1
2

2

PCs

PH

Eden

75

40.8m

V
ic

to
ria

1
2

8

C
lo

s
e

Cottage

Riverside Cottage

Cottages

Victoria

GP

9

TCB

R
O

B
Y
N

S
 W

A
Y

FB

40

44

11

86

60

1
1

7

Eden House

El Sub Sta

4

37

2
1

1
1
1

1

4

12

1
2

0

41.1m

Wicken Cottage

25

41.7m

M
il

l 
R

a
c
e

HEVER ROAD

6

6

40.5m

21

20

1
2

9

76

2

4
6

1
3

2

1
2

6

1
4

3

1
2

5

77

34

1

5

1
2

4

29

1

1

Edenbridge Baptist Church

1
0

4

Katherine

2

13

1
6

46

4
1

Mill H
ill C

ottages

10

30

7

35

3

22

87

7

45

1
5

1
2

728

36

4

9

1

3

1
0

2

2

8

2
2

37

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

17

ASHBY'S CLOSE

57

2
7

l2
l0

The Kn oll

5 7

11

6

COBBETTS WAY

S
IX

 P
E

N
N

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

MONT ST AIGNAN WAY15

17

19

29

1

2
1
8

1
5

1
1

2
0

2
6

9
1

14

1
1

12

15 16 17

1
91
8

31

D
O

G
G

E
T

T
S

 C
L

O
S

E

49

L
E

A
T

H
E

R
 C

L
O

S
E

1

6

14

12

1
6

 1
7

1
8

2 4

20 21

1
9

PH

P
a
th

The Millions

1
0

9

1 3

1
5

2

4

Millbrook

Alderbrook

Jasmin Cottage

Oaklands

Mont an a

20

1
0

8

1
2

1

3

Car

C
o

p
p
e

r-

4
5

43

St Paul's Church

3

1

TCB

4
7

20

El

B
e

e
c

h
w

o
o

d

7

Gre
enways

2

71

9

GRANGE CLOSE

27

1
0

Amberly

Mill

8

Sub Sta

4
8

16

1

45.7m

15

2

River

Works

25

Sub

Cemetery

ESS

C
o

tta
g

e

13

3
2

L
ib

y

6

19

46

17

1

36

Eag
le

5

4

21

CHURCHFIE
LD

8

ROAD

3
1

a

CROFT LANE

5
3

SP

G
R

E
E

N
F
IE

L
D

S
o

u
t
h

Oak

3

Freshfields

1
4

1
1

B 2027

7
8

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

23

F
in

c
h
e

s

Cotte
r

El Sub Sta

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

7

The Oaks

3
8

B
e
e
c
h
e
s

6
0

W
in

s
d
a

le

14

8

5
8

Homesdale

Pl

5
0

G
re

e
n

TH
E

33

1

M
a

p
le

lea
f

46

19

Hotel

Bungalow

7

Queens

Church Cott

PC

Crown

4
2

.7
m

B
o

w
m

a
n
s

PENLEE

Hotel

B
a

n
k

35

Barn

Moonraker

18

4
2

12

28

Spenceboro
ugh

6

5
2

41

Riverside

Rose-L
ey

16

48

T
h

e
 O

ld
 O

r
c
h

a
r
d

2

C
L
O

S
E

5
4

F
ie

ld
s

Greshams

T
C

B

2

1

2

10

2
7

View

34

Pond

M
P 25.5

FRANT FIELD

27

1

FORGE CROFT

C
a
n

d
ie

4
6

.0
m

21

29a

STANGROVE ROAD

Linden

5

Sub Sta

3
5

Town Statio

7

4

Stangrove Court

29

8

6

Sunnysid
e

Ch
eckers

MP 25.25

Club

14

5
9

1

G
ra

s
m

e
re

CROFT COURT

Court

6

48

9

7

Cott

T
u

k
a

w
a

y

2

15

3

25

Stangrove

1

21

Court

Southon

Sta

2

21

6

FB

Tel Ex

6
6

7

Pond

1
8

4
0

3

FOUR ELMS

3
3

15

F
a
r
le

ig
h

10

C
R

O
U

C
H

 H
O

U
S

E
 R

O
A

D

Hall

Huha

38

Timbers

Surgery

48

Eden Lodge

Pond

Bu rnside

1

Hawthorns

11

24

3

1

Oak

Co
ve

ra
ck

Woolston

Kosi Nook

6

Stream

Old

Newhouse

Cottage

1

Spitals Cross

5
7

C
a

r P
a

rk

Stangrove

Station

Bo werw ood

2
5

Leisure Centre

48.2m

12

Ho

The

Lambourne

Pound

Park

Herndale

Terrace

Pounds

Sycamores

40.8m

7

C
ra

n
to

c
k

WESTWAYS

Lanercost

June Cottage

9

Builder's

HAWTHORN CLOSE

Halland Court

White

LIN
GFIELD R

OAD

9
5

Bank

1

7

CH
U

RC
H

 STR
EE

T

2
0

3

3
1 1

5

a

14

St Peter and

10

Tregarth

6

11

Posts

41.1m

1
4

SP

Eden

Bowling

Penlee

1

41.1m

Bank

Headley Court

9

H
e
d

g
e
c
ro

ft

Tw
o

 W
ay

s

41.5m

Edenbridge Town

Furness

Cavallin
o

60

R
O

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

2
6

40.5m

FB

El Sub Sta

T
h
e

L
IM

E
S

El

House

Police
Office

Florence

2

Havencrof t

Runnymede

14a

7

Edenbridge Primary School

Playground

34

Car Park

Games Court

The O ld

Parade

Wilton

4
5

3
94
1

37

2
4

2
6 2
8

3
0

8

Presby

1

Pond

STATION APPROACH

1

41.1m

1

The Edbridge Centre

Overwood

South

16

Lyncote

Park V iew

2

11

Yard

1

6
8

Hall

Green

1

5

T
r
e

e
t
o

p
s

2

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

29

PH

1

MANOR

Ch usan

5

Lodge

Rough

Allotment

5
5

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Croft

22

15

Stangrove

O
a

k
t
h

o
r
p

e

45

26

Catholic Church

18

8

HOUSE

T
in

ta
g

e
l

W
e

a
ld

C
o

tta
g

e

1

18a

Bank

1
2

22

Gardens

Kipling s

M
il
l

4

45.4m

9
8

9

57

TCB

El

Barn Hawe

1
5

10

St Laurence

Market Yard

of

1 to  4

1
5

Willow Trees

Rivendell

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N
IA

WAY

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

2
 to

 8

Cottages

1
11
3

5

Cott

10

3 1

11

9

13

1
2

Lych Gate

7
7

8
5

Hall

The O ld

School House

1 to 8

67

1

7

9

1
648

58

4
3

MOLES MEAD

S
C
H

O
O

L
F
IE

L
D

Posts

Lodge

3
5

Cotta
ge

6
7

2

1
2

12

2

4

6

8

T
A

N
N

E
R

S
 M

E
A

D

Granary

3 1

1

11
1517

32

10

2
0

42.7m

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

1
3

Gas Gov

15
21

23

14

10

2

1

1
1

1
5

2
3

1

4
6

34

1

7

TCB

52

Holmden

Court

2

1

13

18

28

34

2

23

9
3

a

8

2

7

1
0

10

11

7

8
8

16a 16 15
14b

14

1

9
3

3

7
5

1

4

17

1

41

F

9
1

4
a

5

6

23

1

8
9

32

7
3

29

6
2

Cit iz ens Advice Bureau

Blacksmiths Lodge

Anvil
Cottage

Falconers Court

1
4

2

Bungalow

Works

St George

P
lo

u
g
h

 W
a
lk

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

lo
s
e

3
1

The Nook

1 to  24

B 2027

Narilla

4

Clover Walk

FARMSTEAD DRIVE

5
27

26

Close

N
e

w
h

o
u

s
e

 T
e
rra

c
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
a

in
h

o
u

s
e
 C

lo
s
e

Factory

1

Court

Works

Byways

Orchard

Works

The Haven

Wainhouse

Depot

Hopgarden Close
Close

Club

4
5

.7
m

F
IR

C
R

O
F

T
 W

A
Y

Works

Sunny View

LB

Templars

Grosvenor House

2
8

Works

30

Plover Close

Works

Little

8

Brook

El Sub Sta

23

B
 2

0
2
6

Dorrit

Works

Willow View

12

3

Depot

Works

1 to  24

2
0

6

COMMERCE WAY

2
3

2
4

2
1

2
0

1
7

1
6

1
1

1
2

7

6

1

16

11

15

1411

10

7

6

12

1

18
15

1
4

7

6

1

2
6

2
1

1
5

14

10

9

5 4

1

6

1
2

The

Workshop

E
l

Court

4

1
8

2
7

26

4
9

1

4

5

Lingfie
ld M

ews

1
5

2
3

23a

67ab
67

1

Cranbrook Mews

5

The White House

El Substa

ESS

FB

Ess

Bungalow

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

Footbridge

34a

Mast

Mast

LB

M
a
d

g
e
w

ic
k

Acorns

PO

Posts

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Co at ts Co ttage

69a
69b

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Posts

Museum

5
-
6

T
c

b

Playground

5
9

1

ST J
O

H
N

S W
AY

22

2

12

FRANT FIELD

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

RINGSIDE

15 1121

7

1

3

5

1
9

1
1

9

1
5

T
H

E
 F

A
R

R
IE

R
S

6

45

17

A
d
d
ne

tt
 B

ar
n

1

1

5

27

35

2

1

8
1
0

2

1
0

7

19

21

Stran geg rov e

Ho use

End
Needles

El Sub Sta

Roman Court

Copperfield

22a

1 to  22

Kingswood Place

64a

32

S
H

IR
E

S
 W

A
L

K

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
S

D
R

IV
E

1 to  8

Riverdale
Court

H
U

N
TE

R
S

 W
AY

1
5

6
,7

,8

9,10,11

1

4

14,15

28

1
9

2
4

PADDOCK

C
L

O
S

E

New
Co ttage

1

5

9

Hemingford

Court

1
 t

o
 8 M

IN
S

T
R

E
L
S

 C
L
O

S
E

LB

Garlands

Court

1 to  17

11

3
3

a
,b

40a
40e

Stonebridge Place

1
2

1
4

2

6

TEKRAM C
LOSE

1
6

1a

Croft House

B
 2

0
2
6

B
 2

0
2
6

Eden
Place

1 to  3

Springrove

25

1
0

9

5

1

23b

9

2

CR

Ward Bdy

W
a
rd

 B
d

y

W
ar

d B
dy

Ward Bdy

935

541

999

12

373

997

933

547

998

545

369

327

542

704

934

318

2051

367

Agenda Item 6

Page 261



7
2
3

7
2
5

7
2
3

7
2
5

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

E
y
n
s
fo

rd

Agenda Item 6

Page 262



P
e
r
ry

 D
o
w

n

R
is

e

C
o

tt
ag

e
M

ou
n

t 
E

a
gl

e

W
h

it
e
s

ta
c

k
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

6
5

.2
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
li

n
tf

ie
ld

s

C
h

e
s

tn
u
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

F
r
ia

rs
 G

a
rt

h

P
re

s
c
e

ll
y

R
in

g
s

d
o
w

n

T
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k

o
u

n
ta

in

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 F

a
rt

h
in

g
s

o
tt

a
g

e

E
y

n
s

fo
r
d

 H
il
l

T
h

e

9
6

.0
m

A
s
h

u
rs

t

P
o
lly

 S
h
aw

T
h

e
 L

it
tl

e
 H

o
u

s
e

K
e
n

d
a

le

S
p
a

re
p

e
n

n
y

Path (u
m)

7
1

.0
m

H
o

y

Path (um)

7
8

.2
m

D
r
a

in

T
r
a

c
k

G
a

n
tr

y

19

14

1

5

9

3

4

2

T
a

n
k

C
R
O

F
T

4
1

.8
m

Ash
prin

gto
n

10

2

R

Alto
n C

otta
ges

1

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

Dunhelm

Fa
ir
 V

ie
w

 V
il
la

s

H
a

ll

B
an

k
 C

o
tt
s

Fern
 B

ank

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

P
R

IO
R

Y
FI

E
L
D
S1

5

9

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

Pilg
rim

s R
est

6

8

11

H
o

u
s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ou

th
 T

e
rr

ac
e

H
o

u
s
e

Fo
rg

e C
ott

H
o

d
s
o

ll

ROAD

46

51

49

43

55

37

31

25 13

7

1

12

13
14

17

21

1
3

56

HIG
H

H
O

R
T
O

N
W

A
Y

Sou
th

 B
arn

Y
o

u
e
n

s

B
o

u
n
d

a
ry

S
no

w
d
ro

p
 C

o
tt

T
h

e

a
n

d
 S

t 
P

a
u

l'
s

4

1

8

3

3

SPAREPENNY
LANE

Va
lle

y 
V
ie

w
 T

er
ra

ceC
o
tt
ag

e

Fa
ir
b
an

k

Ti
le

m
an

s 
F

ie
ld

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d

T
a
m

a
ly

n

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n

k

S
a
n

 G
a

b
ri

e
l

Ban
k

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

F
B

F
B

B
r
id

g
e

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Track

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
lu

ic
e

R
ye

la
n
d
s

Hal
l C

ott

Sou
th

H
ig

h
 S

h
e
lv

e
s

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

C
o

p
p
ic

e

S
p
in

d
le

b
a
n

k

S
e
lb

o
u

r
n
e

T
a
ll

 T
re

e
s

T
IL

M
A

N
S

M
E

A
D

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

W
in

d
h
o

e
k

S
h
a

n
to

n
a

B
ra

m
b

ly
 C

ro
ft

E
ld

e
rw

o
o

d

W
h

it
e

Cotts

L
a

n
d
m

a
r

T
h

e
 M

a
n

s
e

Alto
n 

C
ot

ts

T
a
b

s
fi
e

ld

W
h
it
e P

os
t

Th
e O

ld
 B

ull

G
ara

ge

Sto
re

s

The  P
ie

d

Bull

(P
H)

C
h

u
rc

h

S
t 

P
e

te
r

W
o

r
k
s

B
a

n
k

A 225

Dra
in

W
e

ir

OLIV
ER

CRE
SCEN

T

TILL AVENUE

CLOSE

M
IL

L
LA

N
E

EYNSFORD

14

10

2

2

15

12

20

P
en

d
le

to
n

A
m

bl
e
si

d
e

D
en

e
si

d
e

H
ill

s
id

e

C
h
id

d
in

gs
to

n
e

Fa
ir
vu

e

G
ly

nd
w

r

P
in

e
 H

u
rs

t

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e
 H

o
u

s
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

7

57

1

1

STR
EET

4
8

.1
m

4
2

.9
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
o
s

ts

P
o
s

ts

Fr
em

lin
g
to

n 
C

ot
ta

g
eTh

e
 B

a
ke

ho
u
se

Li
la

c
 C

o
tt
ag

e

M
or

n
in

g
 G

lo
ryW

o
o
d
si

d
e

La
b
ur

n
um

s

Th
e

Li
m

es

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

R
e
d

w
in

g
s

C
o

b
b

20

12

T
h

e

Old
e 

Flin
ts

W
e

ir

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

rd
e

n 
P

at
h

H
o

us
e

L
B

3
9

.2
m

A
 2

25

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

G
ro

u
n

d

Drain

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

M
an

o
r 
F
ar

m C
o
tt

B
a
r
n

E
n
d

T
it

h
in

g
s

W
hite

 G
ab

le
s

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

15

4
4a

T
il

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

B
e
e

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

V
o

g
n

a
c

E
l

S
u

b

S
ta

H
a
m

p
to

n

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s

Linden Lea

G
le

nb
u
rl
e
y

A
la

n
d
en

e

S
o
u

th
V

ie
w

H
O

U
S

E

C
L

O
S

E

1

2

C
ro

ft

T
C

B

3
3

.7
m

3
7

.5
m

4
3

.0
m

L
B

L
B

T
h

e
 M

a
n

o
r

H
o

u
s
e

F
o

o
t

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

(s
it

e
 o

f
)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

(s
it

e
 o

f
)

B
a
k

e
r
y

River Darent

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

F
B

S
o
u

th
 H

a
ll

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

Sec
un

da
Pas

to
nes

Li
ttl

e

Bee
ch

es
Lo

uis
vill

e

63  to  68

54
 to

 59

60

5

1

M
a
p

le
s

H
o

ll
y

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

P
R

IO
R

Y
LA

N
E

HILLSIDE

M
IL

L

O
L

D

3

4 5 
t o

 1
0

Fe
rn

le
a

Io
n
a

Th
e
 E

lm
s

H
ill

v
ie

w

B
ro

a
dm

ea
d

B
ro

c
ke

nh
u
rs

t

S
O
U

T
H
 H

A
L
L
 C

L
O
S

E

TI
L
M

A
N
S

M
E
A
D

M
IL

L

V
il

la
g

e

H
a

ll

H
o

u
s

e

P
a

rs
o

n
a

g
e

O
ld

L
y

c
h

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 V

in
e
y

a
r
d

D
u

n
b
r
a
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

il
l

P
a
x

C
le

v
el

an
d

s

L
it

tl
e
c

ro
ft

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
e
r
ig

le
n

P
o
t
ta

g
e
r

56
a

56
b

G
a

te

T
h

e

62

1
2

C
lu

b

31

4
2

.0
m

4
1

.8
m

D
ar

en
th

61

6

13

1
9

53

51

43
 to

 4
8

49
50

T
r
a

c
k

21

26

35

1

5

6

9

7

1

14

15 to
 20

21

23

30

32

33 to 42

24
 to

 29

C
a
m

e
r
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

H
o

u
s
e

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

7

H
o

te
l

F
a
r
m

5
3

.4
m

L
io

n

38

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

1

M
a

n
o

r

Cotta
ge

Bra
ck

en
s

L
io

n

6

Fa
rm

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

64

6

H
ig

h

15

Tr
a

ckC
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r

1

18

1

8

1

P
a

v
il
io

n

Tr
ee 

C
ot

ta
ge

2

M
o
u

n
t 

P
le

a
s
a

n
t

3
3

.5
m

44

2

9

M
A

IN

P
H

STR
EET

6
1

.0
m

A
 2

0

T
r
a

c
k

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

L
B

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

22

G
a

n
tr

y

P
ig

g
e

r
y

M
 2

0

R
O

A
D

C
o

tt
ag

e

H
IG

H

St M
ar

y's

B
ri

d
ge

P
H

E
l

17

1

7

5

S
u

b
 S

ta

SPA
REP

ENN
Y

T
h

e

M
il
l

H
o

u
s
e

2

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

F
a
r
m

21

46

Li
lli

cot

Fir T
ree

5

LA
NE1

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

C
a
r
ri

a
g

e

1

4

Kulin
g

54

Rose
m

ount

1

Sun
nyba

nk

2

46
a

H
o

u
s
e

Ow
l

Alli
ngto

n

36
.2

m

Lu
cer

ne

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt

H
o
u
se

2

1

24

O
L

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

R
o

p
e
rs

M
an

o
r

P
o
s
ts

House

Hig
hw

ays

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Cher
ry

40

M
an

to
n C

otta
ge

R
O

A
D

Cotta
ge

28

1a

T
h

e

32

13

Axel

D
r
a

in

Esma

H
o

u
s
e

4
1

.0
m

M
o
a

t

D
A

R
T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

W
h

it
e

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Tr
a
ck

Place

P
H

T
h

e
 B

e
a

c
o

n

The Nook

D
a
re

n
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

Rablu
s

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ry

o
ny

 H
il

l

Place

A
 2

2
5

Elizabeth

4
5

.1
m

Cottage

The

H
o

u
s
e

R
iv

er

F
e

rn
w

o
o
d

Sunnyside

M
ill

43
.7

m
T
re

e

H
ig

h

Sandria
n

Ye
llo

w

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

M
el

lo
w

4
5

.2
m

G
a

ra
g

e

G
a

rd
en

e
rs

1

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t 

W
o

o
d

H
o

u
s
e

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
u
r
t

T
e

l 
E

x

4
2

.4
m

Foxbury

34a

A 225

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

G
le

nh
a
ve

n

C
h

a
r

to
n

 M
a

n
o

r

La V
ista

M
A

IN

8

23

12

1

18

Gorsebank

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t

EYNSFORD ROAD

Le
 D

ra
m

ont

25

1

24

V
il
la

s

M
ea

do
w

s
id

e

Hillf
ield

V
il
la

s

2

1

Tr
a

ck

In
g
le

d
en

e

11

Th
e
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s

20

S
u
b
 S

ta

H
o

A
L
B
A

N

C
h

a
r
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

2

R
o
g
at

a
ul

F
a

rm

36

18

T
o

y
a

4

4

K
en

w
y
n

14

Path
 (

Th
e
 T

um
b
le

rs

Tr
a
ck

4
8

.1
m

M
or

el
la

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
r
m

16

5

H
o

u
s
e

5
9

.5
m

31

10

House

1

8
3

.9
m

T
h

e

(n
u

r
s
in

g
 h

o
m

e
)

34

B
e

e
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
rm

Fo
u

rw
in

d
s

6
8

.1
m

R
ie

v
a
u

lx

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

2

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

44
.4

mH
il
l

B
ee

h
iv

e

C
h

a
r

to
n

 V
a

le

Spara
mus

M
a
r
y

29

42

Berisbon

Th
u
rs

o

1

C
a
t
h
e

ri
n

e

White
posts

GO
R

SE H
IL

L

4
2

.3
m

4
1

.7
m

C
e
n

te
n

a
ry

C
o

u
rt

T
r
a

c
k

46

A 20

W
H

IT
E

 P
O

S
T

 H
IL

L

BEESFIELD LANE

G
a

rd
e
n

1

W
o

r
k
s

P
o
n

d

Surgery

4
7

.5
m

2

E
l

E
G

L
A

N
T

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

38

27

54

20

C
R
E

S
C
E
N

T

R
O

A
D

Tr
a
ck

F
o

rd

M
 2

0

4
7

.9
m

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

M
 2

0

B
a

la
n

c
in

g

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

(s
it

e
 o

f)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

A
 2

25

EGLANTIN
E L

ANE

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 S

ta
b

le
s

L
a
y

 B
y

2
0

Fa
rn

in
gh

a
m

 H
o
u
se

 C
o
tt
a
ge

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

G
a

n
tr

y

H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
n
ti

n
g

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

L
im

e
 T

r
e
e

M
a

s
t

M
a

s
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

s

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
r

m

H
il

l 
T

o
p

 F
a

rm

Path

B
a
k

e
w

e
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

T
h

e
 A

n
t
h

o
n

y
 R

o
p

e
r

20

20
a

20
b

19
19a

D
e

f

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

R
H

C
H

Def

Def

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
H

CF

D
e

f

F
F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
F

D
e

f

T
k 

F

T
k 

F

U
n

d

7
3
2

7
3
4

P
e
r
ry

 D
o
w

n

R
is

e

C
o

tt
ag

e
M

ou
n

t 
E

a
gl

e

W
h

it
e
s

ta
c

k
s

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

6
5

.2
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

F
li

n
tf

ie
ld

s

C
h

e
s

tn
u
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

F
r
ia

rs
 G

a
rt

h

P
re

s
c
e

ll
y

R
in

g
s

d
o
w

n

T
h

e
 P

a
d

d
o
c

k

o
u

n
ta

in

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 F

a
rt

h
in

g
s

o
tt

a
g

e

E
y

n
s

fo
r
d

 H
il
l

T
h

e

9
6

.0
m

A
s
h

u
rs

t

P
o
lly

 S
h
aw

T
h

e
 L

it
tl

e
 H

o
u

s
e

K
e
n

d
a

le

S
p
a

re
p

e
n

n
y

Path (u
m)

7
1

.0
m

H
o

y

Path (um)

7
8

.2
m

D
r
a

in

T
r
a

c
k

G
a

n
tr

y

19

14

1

5

9

3

4

2

T
a

n
k

C
R
O

F
T

4
1

.8
m

Ash
prin

gto
n

10

2

R

Alto
n C

otta
ges

1

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

Dunhelm

Fa
ir
 V

ie
w

 V
il
la

s

H
a

ll

B
an

k
 C

o
tt
s

Fern
 B

ank

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

P
R

IO
R

Y
FI

E
L
D
S1

5

9

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

Pilg
rim

s R
est

6

8

11

H
o

u
s
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ou

th
 T

e
rr

ac
e

H
o

u
s
e

Fo
rg

e C
ott

H
o

d
s
o

ll

ROAD

46

51

49

43

55

37

31

25 13

7

1

12

13
14

17

21

1
3

56

HIG
H

H
O

R
T
O

N
W

A
Y

Sou
th

 B
arn

Y
o

u
e
n

s

B
o

u
n
d

a
ry

S
no

w
d
ro

p
 C

o
tt

T
h

e

a
n

d
 S

t 
P

a
u

l'
s

4

1

8

3

3

SPAREPENNY
LANE

Va
lle

y 
V
ie

w
 T

er
ra

ceC
o
tt
ag

e

Fa
ir
b
an

k

Ti
le

m
an

s 
F

ie
ld

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d

T
a
m

a
ly

n

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n

k

S
a
n

 G
a

b
ri

e
l

Ban
k

T
h

e
 P

r
io

r
y

F
B

F
B

B
r
id

g
e

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Track

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
lu

ic
e

R
ye

la
n
d
s

Hal
l C

ott

Sou
th

H
ig

h
 S

h
e
lv

e
s

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

C
o

p
p
ic

e

S
p
in

d
le

b
a
n

k

S
e
lb

o
u

r
n
e

T
a
ll

 T
re

e
s

T
IL

M
A

N
S

M
E

A
D

A
p

p
le

g
a
rt

h

W
in

d
h
o

e
k

S
h
a

n
to

n
a

B
ra

m
b

ly
 C

ro
ft

E
ld

e
rw

o
o

d

W
h

it
e

Cotts

L
a

n
d
m

a
r

T
h

e
 M

a
n

s
e

Alto
n 

C
ot

ts

T
a
b

s
fi
e

ld

W
h
it
e P

os
t

Th
e O

ld
 B

ull

G
ara

ge

Sto
re

s

The  P
ie

d

Bull

(P
H)

C
h

u
rc

h

S
t 

P
e

te
r

W
o

r
k
s

B
a

n
k

A 225

Dra
in

W
e

ir

OLIV
ER

CRE
SCEN

T

TILL AVENUE

CLOSE

M
IL

L
LA

N
E

EYNSFORD

14

10

2

2

15

12

20

P
en

d
le

to
n

A
m

bl
e
si

d
e

D
en

e
si

d
e

H
ill

s
id

e

C
h
id

d
in

gs
to

n
e

Fa
ir
vu

e

G
ly

nd
w

r

P
in

e
 H

u
rs

t

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e
 H

o
u

s
e

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

7

57

1

1

STR
EET

4
8

.1
m

4
2

.9
m

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
o
s

ts

P
o
s

ts

Fr
em

lin
g
to

n 
C

ot
ta

g
eTh

e
 B

a
ke

ho
u
se

Li
la

c
 C

o
tt
ag

e

M
or

n
in

g
 G

lo
ryW

o
o
d
si

d
e

La
b
ur

n
um

s

Th
e

Li
m

es

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

R
e
d

w
in

g
s

C
o

b
b

20

12

T
h

e

Old
e 

Flin
ts

W
e

ir

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

rd
e

n 
P

at
h

H
o

us
e

L
B

3
9

.2
m

A
 2

25

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

G
ro

u
n

d

Drain

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

M
an

o
r 
F
ar

m C
o
tt

B
a
r
n

E
n
d

T
it

h
in

g
s

W
hite

 G
ab

le
s

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

15

4
4a

T
il

ls
 H

o
u

s
e

B
e
e

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

V
o

g
n

a
c

E
l

S
u

b

S
ta

H
a
m

p
to

n

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s

Linden Lea

G
le

nb
u
rl
e
y

A
la

n
d
en

e

S
o
u

th
V

ie
w

H
O

U
S

E

C
L

O
S

E

1

2

C
ro

ft

T
C

B

3
3

.7
m

3
7

.5
m

4
3

.0
m

L
B

L
B

T
h

e
 M

a
n

o
r

H
o

u
s
e

F
o

o
t

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

(s
it

e
 o

f
)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

(s
it

e
 o

f
)

B
a
k

e
r
y

River Darent

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

F
B

S
o
u

th
 H

a
ll

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

Sec
un

da
Pas

to
nes

Li
ttl

e

Bee
ch

es
Lo

uis
vill

e

63  to  68

54
 to

 59

60

5

1

M
a
p

le
s

H
o

ll
y

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

s
e

P
R

IO
R

Y
LA

N
E

HILLSIDE

M
IL

L

O
L

D

3

4 5 
t o

 1
0

Fe
rn

le
a

Io
n
a

Th
e
 E

lm
s

H
ill

v
ie

w

B
ro

a
dm

ea
d

B
ro

c
ke

nh
u
rs

t

S
O
U

T
H
 H

A
L
L
 C

L
O
S

E

TI
L
M

A
N
S

M
E
A
D

M
IL

L

V
il

la
g

e

H
a

ll

H
o

u
s

e

P
a

rs
o

n
a

g
e

O
ld

L
y

c
h

C
o

u
rt

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
h

e
 V

in
e
y

a
r
d

D
u

n
b
r
a
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

il
l

P
a
x

C
le

v
el

an
d

s

L
it

tl
e
c

ro
ft

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
e
r
ig

le
n

P
o
t
ta

g
e
r

56
a

56
b

G
a

te

T
h

e

62

1
2

C
lu

b

31

4
2

.0
m

4
1

.8
m

D
ar

en
th

61

6

13

1
9

53

51

43
 to

 4
8

49
50

T
r
a

c
k

21

26

35

1

5

6

9

7

1

14

15 to
 20

21

23

30

32

33 to 42

24
 to

 29

C
a
m

e
r
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

H
o

u
s
e

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

7

H
o

te
l

F
a
r
m

5
3

.4
m

L
io

n

38

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

1

M
a

n
o

r

Cotta
ge

Bra
ck

en
s

L
io

n

6

Fa
rm

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

64

6

H
ig

h

15

Tr
a

ckC
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r

1

18

1

8

1

P
a

v
il
io

n

Tr
ee 

C
ot

ta
ge

2

M
o
u

n
t 

P
le

a
s
a

n
t

3
3

.5
m

44

2

9

M
A

IN

P
H

STR
EET

6
1

.0
m

A
 2

0

T
r
a

c
k

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 F

o
ll
y

L
B

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

22

G
a

n
tr

y

P
ig

g
e

r
y

M
 2

0

R
O

A
D

C
o

tt
ag

e

H
IG

H

St M
ar

y's

B
ri

d
ge

P
H

E
l

17

1

7

5

S
u

b
 S

ta

SPA
REP

ENN
Y

T
h

e

M
il
l

H
o

u
s
e

2

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

F
a
r
m

21

46

Li
lli

cot

Fir T
ree

5

LA
NE1

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

C
a
r
ri

a
g

e

1

4

Kulin
g

54

Rose
m

ount

1

Sun
nyba

nk

2

46
a

H
o

u
s
e

Ow
l

Alli
ngto

n

36
.2

m

Lu
cer

ne

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt

H
o
u
se

2

1

24

O
L

D

F
a

rn
in

g
h

a
m

R
o

p
e
rs

M
an

o
r

P
o
s
ts

House

Hig
hw

ays

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Cher
ry

40

M
an

to
n C

otta
ge

R
O

A
D

Cotta
ge

28

1a

T
h

e

32

13

Axel

D
r
a

in

Esma

H
o

u
s
e

4
1

.0
m

M
o
a

t

D
A

R
T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

W
h

it
e

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Tr
a
ck

Place

P
H

T
h

e
 B

e
a

c
o

n

The Nook

D
a
re

n
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
s

Rablu
s

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ry

o
ny

 H
il

l

Place

A
 2

2
5

Elizabeth

4
5

.1
m

Cottage

The

H
o

u
s
e

R
iv

er

F
e

rn
w

o
o
d

Sunnyside

M
ill

43
.7

m
T
re

e

H
ig

h

Sandria
n

Ye
llo

w

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

M
el

lo
w

4
5

.2
m

G
a

ra
g

e

G
a

rd
en

e
rs

1

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t 

W
o

o
d

H
o

u
s
e

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
u
r
t

T
e

l 
E

x

4
2

.4
m

Foxbury

34a

A 225

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

G
le

nh
a
ve

n

C
h

a
r

to
n

 M
a

n
o

r

La V
ista

M
A

IN

8

23

12

1

18

Gorsebank

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t

EYNSFORD ROAD

Le
 D

ra
m

ont

25

1

24

V
il
la

s

M
ea

do
w

s
id

e

Hillf
ield

V
il
la

s

2

1

Tr
a

ck

In
g
le

d
en

e

11

Th
e
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s

20

S
u
b
 S

ta

H
o

A
L
B
A

N

C
h

a
r
to

n
 M

a
n

o
r

2

R
o
g
at

a
ul

F
a

rm

36

18

T
o

y
a

4

4

K
en

w
y
n

14

Path
 (

Th
e
 T

um
b
le

rs

Tr
a
ck

4
8

.1
m

M
or

el
la

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

 F
a
r
m

16

5

H
o

u
s
e

5
9

.5
m

31

10

House

1

8
3

.9
m

T
h

e

(n
u

r
s
in

g
 h

o
m

e
)

34

B
e

e
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
rm

Fo
u

rw
in

d
s

6
8

.1
m

R
ie

v
a
u

lx

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
r

2

B
e
e

s
fi

e
ld

44
.4

mH
il
l

B
ee

h
iv

e

C
h

a
r

to
n

 V
a

le

Spara
mus

M
a
r
y

29

42

Berisbon

Th
u
rs

o

1

C
a
t
h
e

ri
n

e

White
posts

GO
R

SE H
IL

L

4
2

.3
m

4
1

.7
m

C
e
n

te
n

a
ry

C
o

u
rt

T
r
a

c
k

46

A 20

W
H

IT
E

 P
O

S
T

 H
IL

L

BEESFIELD LANE

G
a

rd
e
n

1

W
o

r
k
s

P
o
n

d

Surgery

4
7

.5
m

2

E
l

E
G

L
A

N
T

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

38

27

54

20

C
R
E

S
C
E
N

T

R
O

A
D

Tr
a
ck

F
o

rd

M
 2

0

4
7

.9
m

B
a

la
n

c
in

g
 P

o
n

d

M
 2

0

B
a

la
n

c
in

g

P
o

n
d

T
r
a

c
k

Tr
a

ck

(s
it

e
 o

f)

R
O

M
A

N
 V

I
L

L
A

A
 2

25

EGLANTIN
E L

ANE

E
g

la
n

ti
n

e
 S

ta
b

le
s

L
a
y

 B
y

2
0

Fa
rn

in
gh

a
m

 H
o
u
se

 C
o
tt
a
ge

K
e

n
t 

H
o

u
se

G
a

n
tr

y

H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
n
ti

n
g

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

L
im

e
 T

r
e
e

M
a

s
t

M
a

s
t

S
o
u

th
fi

e
ld

s

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
F

a
r

m

H
il

l 
T

o
p

 F
a

rm

Path

B
a
k

e
w

e
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

T
h

e
 A

n
t
h

o
n

y
 R

o
p

e
r

20

20
a

20
b

19
19a

D
e

f

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

R
H

C
H

Def

Def

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
H

CF

D
e

f

F
F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
F

D
e

f

T
k 

F

T
k 

F

U
n

d

7
3
2

7
3
4

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

F
a

rn
in

g
h
a

m

Agenda Item 6

Page 263



M
errid

en
e

El Sub Sta

42Leyland

Beulah

41

1

4

1

Haw
thorndale

Pond

8

45

Three Corners

9

5

SOUTHDENE

9

House

1
1

35

1

2

16

18

W
h
ite

Robinswood

40

3
1

St Aubins

Little

Rivendell

Pond

4

24

33

Kenora

25

15

2

TH
E
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

Dairy

15

Cooden

168.4m

Petersfield

MEADW
AY

PARKSIDE

B
ro

oks

3

34

8

Halstead

30

The Retreat

6

Jasm
ine

KILNWOOD

TCB

Longlands

Killaloe

16

4

Emiton

Stud Farm

G
ab

les

Root

Ashwood

B
ro

w
n
in

g
s

22

26

Tr
ack

10

1

Court Farm

23

5

p Wood

17

40
E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Warren

1

10

5

Deer Leap

C
o
ttag

e

Mead

1

Applegarth

5

Cotsw
old

Cam
den

Pond

Datchw
orth

G
ro

ve

5

Cottages

44

Cottage

Hall

43

3
2

B
rig

-y-do
n

Halstead

Pond

9

48

K
N

O
C

K
H

O
L
T
 R

O
A

D

Sunnymede

D
en

e

Oak House

S
O

U
T
H

D
E

N
E

Baywood

20

39

1

Leigh

5
6

1

2

Orchards

Tattlebu
ry C

o
ttag

e

T
h

e
 C

o
a
c

h
 H

o
u

s
e

Hancocks

Rose and Crown

12

P
ip

e
rs

 P
o

o
l

Brooklands

Yew Tree Cottages

2

Cottage

El S
ub S

ta

37

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

o
s
t

Clac's Ley

25

161.4m

A
ve

b
u
ry

158.7m

Parish

Kent Acre

Cottage

161.3m

1
3

Path (um)

Widmore House Farm

15

H
alste

ad C
ro

ft

Jessemere

5
0

O
ld

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

2

3

R
O

A
D

Village Green Cotts

Spinney

160.3m

42

Villas

28

Halstead Place

Villas

Tr
e
st

a

4
0 13

Cromlix

Recreation Ground

2

C
o
tt
ag

e

Orchard

27

G
re

en
 T

re
es

Halstead

(PH)

1

Cedar Meadow

2

Community Primary School

68

Orchard

B
al

lin
a

1

5

32

Tennis Court

Upton

(PH)

1

Gow
er

Pavilion

30

Tr
ack

Tr
e
ss

ili
on

11

GP

C
o
tt
ag

e

164.1m

1

Halstead Hall

1

Dunollie

Old Rectory

5

Highlands

29

Tarn

LB

1
4

44

Crossways

Tu
d
o
r

Pond

24

El Sub Sta

Cottages

The Cock Inn

1

26

Widmore Farm

Crombie

Fairfie lds

1

2

1
1
6

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

25
a

Fairlawn

Police Office

T
h

e
 O

ld
 S

c
h

o
o
l

Widmore

6

CHURCH RO
AD

The

The

4

O
TF

O
R

D
 LA

N
E

3
2

Village House

66

El Sub Sta

K
N

O
C

K
H

O
L
T

H
ay

ne
s

C
o
tt

O
ff

ic
e

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

The Gatehouse

Badgers

2

Svane

Grove

Room

Hows

17

CLARKS LANE

H
o
lly

SHO
REHAM

 L
ANE

C
o

tta
g

e
s

Laurel

O
ld

 O
rc

ha
rd

Cottages

Woodvale

6

H
a
zel

Highla

Penshurst

167.9m
C

h
e
rr

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

12

2

Chalkhurst

The Dell

Kangles Fa

1

Cottage

Sunflower Bungalow

1

C
o

tta
g

e

Nursery Farm

H
azel

Woodvale

166.8m

Th
e

Oak Bank

B
E

L
D

A
M

 H
A

W

1

10

Gardens

Allotment

30

1
2

24

Chalkhurst

Pastill
a

155.5m

7

16

7

2

Garden

18

18

158.9m

El S
ub Sta

Wilkins Farm

1

14

12

Cottage

Track

Conifers

2

Pond

N
e
w

H
e
ig

h
t s

K
n

o
w

lt
o

n

Pond

Brickfield House

Baytree Barn

Kangles Two

Curry Wood

School Masters Lodge

The Barn2

Woods Edge1

3

ouse

C
R

662

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Halstead

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 264



F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

E
lm

d
e
n

e

F
o

x
b
o

r
o
g

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

Tr
ack

G
r
e
e

n
b

a
n

k
s

5
8

.2
m

N
il
 D

e
s

p
e

ra
n

d
u

m

T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

e
c

to
ry

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

P
e
n

n
is

 H
o

u
s
e

C
ro

s
s

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

P
e

n
n

is

E
s
p

e
r
a
n

c
e

G
a

y
 D

a
w

n
 F

a
rm

Path (u m)

P
o

n
d

T
a

n
k

Path
 (u

m
)

G
o
lf

 C
o
u

rs
e

A
p
se

 C
h
o
v

Track

S
p

o
r
ts

 C
lu

b

Track

B
o

n
n
y

ri
g

g

P
o

n
d

F
a

rm

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

5
9

.9
m

W
a

y
s

id
e

H
il
ls

id
e

B
a
n

k

T
a

n
k

N
a
p

a
n

e
e

C
ro

s
s
 H

o
u

s
e

P
a

v
il
io

n

Tr
a
ck

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

ri
n

th
ia

n

A
rd

e
ll
e

14

T
h

e
 A

n
c

h
o
r
a
g

e

L
e

a

H
a
r
tl

e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e

K
n

o
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

W
il

d
 G

a
rt

h

T
re

v
o

n
e

A
v
a

lo
n

W
a

y
s

id
e

T
h

e
 R

e
d
 
H

o

42

28

T
H

E
 W

A
R

R
E

N
S

11

1
9

35

5

R
o

s
e

4

28

1

1

H
a

rt
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

R
e
c

to
ry

W
h

it
e

1
3

BILLIN
GS

F
id

ra

H
o

th
fi
e

ld

73

2

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w

B
il

li
n

g
s
 H

il
l 

S
h

a
w

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

G
r
a
n

g
e

H
a

ll

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

S
o
u

th
s

id
e

1

31

5
7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
it

z
ie

s

1
0

8
.7

m

E
th

el
b

er
t

H
a
r
tl

e
y

S
T 

J
O
H

N
'S

 L
A
N

E

B
ri

c
k
e

n
d

C
H
E

R
R
Y
 T

R
E

E
S

1
0

3
.6

m

Ainslea

H
a
v

e
n

M
a
y

Goldcrest

H
IL

L
 S

H
A

W

L
it

tl
e

1
0

3
.3

m

C
h

a
r
lt
o

n

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

2
7

1
9

14

11

L
ib

y

F
a

ir

1

S
to

c
k

C
h

u
rc

h

3
9

30

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E

O
A

S
T

 W
A

Y

D
o

rm
an

s

1

2
3

1
1

1

3
7

3
5

1

4

3

8

2

50

14

40

12

4
9

21

B
ra

e
m

a
r

43

3
1

41

33

39

K
im

b
e

rl
e
y

1

G
R

A
N

G
E
 W

A
Y

2
8

52

4
0

P
ly

m
p

to
n

A
s
h

b
y

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

ir
b

y

L
a

m
p

15

21

10

L
ig

h
te

r
s

6

M
e
lf

o
rd

3

T
im

b
e

rs

1

H
a

ll

2

21

K
e
v

e
r
ly

F
a

ir
m

il
e

C
r
u
a

c
h

a
n

T
h

e
 C

h
e
s

tn
u

ts

S
to

n
e
le

ig
h

M
er

ry
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

ag
e

13

S
p

o
r

ts
 G

ro
u

n
d

D
u

lc
e

P
ip

p
in

s

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
6

47

4
1

51

3
7

1
1

L
y

n
m

o
o
r

3

BROOMFIELDS

L
o

d
g

e

1
0

1
1

O
a

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Ir
o
n

s
id

e
s

9

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

B
re

n
d
o

n

66

2

2

T
h

e
 L

in
d
a

n
s

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

Lo
d

g
e

Fa
ir

b
y

R
O

U
N

D
 A

S
H

 W
A

Y

9

CO
NIF

ER
AVENU

E

J
o

h
-S

a
n

N
o

o
k

1
2

L
B

F
a

ir
b

y
 G

ra
n
g

e

A
l 
S

a
ri

fa
h

ASH ROAD

6

1
1

S
c

h
o

o
l

6

C
a
s

a
 M

ia

W
in

d
ru

s
h

2
1

B
lo

s
s
o

m
s

P
e
d

w
a
r

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

G
r
a
n

g
e

1
1

To
ps

T
A

T
E

S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

2

H
ig

h 
L

ei
g

h

G
a

ld
a

n
a

G
a

ra
g

e

30

21

2

B
ri

a
r

Path (u m)

H
u

rs
t

F
A

IR
B

Y
 L

A
N

E

H
e
a

th
-

21

T
C

B

B
ra

m
le

y

H
ig

h
 T

u
d

o
rs

F
a

rm
 V

ie
w

Oast C
ott age

W
o

o
d

br
id

g
e

L
e

s
li

e
 C

o
tt

M
in

c
h
e

n

A
n

n
S

a
ll

y

1
0

7
.6

m

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
a
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
O

2

1

In
n

is
fr

e
e

W
o

o
d

la
rk

s

D
o

m
u

m

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

K
in

n
e

rt
o

n

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r
e
e

n
C

lu
b

C
U

L
V

E
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

9
9

.8
m

In
s
t

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

M
e
a

d
c

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
Tu

lip
 T

re
e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

Tr
e

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2
2

B
ri

a
r

8

3
4

12

E
l

1

5

S
o
c

ia
l 

C
lu

b

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

F
a

ir
b

y
 H

il
l

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

Def

Und

Un d

Co  Con st  & W
ard Bdy

Co
 C

on
st

 &
 W

ar
d B

dy

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

The Hideaway

Studley Dene

Edelweiss

Path (um)

Tall T
rees

MANOR L
ANE

Path
 (u

m
)

L
o

n
g

a
c

re
s

Hills
ide

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

T
h

e

Primrose Cottage

Cheslyne

Entwood

Sancta Maria

H
IL

L

Sunset

6
3

.7
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Ivydene

Tam
erto

n

W
e

s
t

T
a
lb

o
t

Towers

S
u
n

d
o

w
n

Bank

M
in

c
h

L
B

The G
able

s

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w
s

Q
u

a
n
to

c
k
s

Hurs
tg

ro
ve

N
o

rt
h

d
o

w
n

P
o

n
d

ROAD

Ben View

S
a
d

d
le

 G
a

te

FAWKHAM

Chudleigh

Melb
ury

H
a
z

e
l 
B

a
n

k

Laurel

7
9

.9
m

L
o

d
g

e

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
 L

o
d

g
e

C
A

S
T
L

E

Rosemont

E
n
d

s
le

ig
h

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

H
il
ls

id
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

W
e

s
t 

R
a

y
s

G
a

te

Path (um)

M
a

n
o
r
 H

o
u

s
e

(s
it

e
 o

f)

Path (u
m)

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

Y
e

w
 T

re
e
 H

o
u

s
e

B
ra

m
b

le
w

o
o

d

F
a

rm

5
7

.2
m

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h

1

VALLEY ROAD

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 D

a
y

 C
e

n
tr

e

5
4

.4
m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n

L
y

c
h

2

S
te

e
p
h

il
l

H
il

ls
id

e

Path (u m)

5
1

.5
m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

12
3

8
9

 t
o

 9
5

1
2

F
in

g
e
h

l

Kingsclere

South View

Highview

Ferndale

CAXTON

10
3

1

7

3

2
0

Lynwood

2
2

 to
 2

8

Cotswold

4
9

7

3
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

7
3

6

H
o

u
s
e

23

BANCKSIDE

Three

69

10
1

Wickets

NORTHFIELD

Th
e

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
li
n

g
s

S
q

u
a

r
e

Namneddis

Rosemary

H
e
s

ti
a

Thirsdey

B
a
m

b
i

The Knoll

9

B
o

h
a
m

B
u

d
le

ig
h

K
y
n

a
n

c
e

Trearnan

3
5

1
5

Everleigh

11

67

35

1

Ashdown

1
4

2

81

FAIRACRE PLACE

Dehra Dun

1

2
9

42

1

2
4

1

April House

H
a
w

th
o

rn
C

o
tt

a
g

e

2

L
o

d
g

e
B

ri
a

r

ASH ROAD

12

Redmyres

Wyndham Ridge

L
o

d
g

e

53

P
la

y

A
r
e

a

1
5

EVERGLADE CL

1

12

15
3

Il
e
x

1

3
2

H
il
ls

id
eT

h
e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Arden

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

Pencarrow

2
1

79

St Fiacre

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

E
ri

n
o
r

3
4

a

9
6

.6
m

Alexine

2

31

P
e

n
-t

y

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

En Rapport

T
h

e

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

M
E

R
T

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

N
e
w

 B
lo

s
s
o

m

2
7

H
a
e

s
le

h
o

lt

8
7

.8
m

8
9

.8
m

H
a

ll

Brorada

2
1

Deltone

C
L

O
S

E

T
C

B

8
4

.8
m

2

14
1

12

14

20

SILVERDALE

Red Roofs

L
it

tl
e
 B

o
le

y

8
7

.3
m

CLO
SE

3

Lucford

W
E

L
L

 F
IE

L
D

HOSELANDS VIEW

2
3

C
A

X
T
O

N

Lomea

3

P
IT

F
IE

L
D

17

Nil Desperandum

3
5

3

B
e
r
e
s

fo
rd

4
3

Ashleigh

T
h

e
 B

ri
a
r
s

Iv
y
 D

e
n

e

P
o
in

t

R
iv

e
n
d

e
ll

F
a

ir
c
h

il
d

2

E
d
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
rr

e
tt

Q
U

A
K

E
R

S
 C

L
O

S
E

S
e
lw

o
r
th

y L
in

The Birches

H
a
r
tl

e
y

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

C
ro

w
n

C
o

p
p
e

rf
ie

ld

C
h

e
r
ri

Aspens

P
le

m
o

n
t

8
0

.5
m

R
o

rt
y

 C
ra

n
k
le

Beaumont

S
h
a

n
n

o
n

Q
u

in
ta

T
h

e
 B

re
w

Altricia

D
O

W
N

S

Ross

7
1

.0
m

T
a
d

m
o
r

C
o

p
se

H
a
m

m
o
n

d
s

Ways

G
r
a
n

g
e
w

o
o

d

S
o
u

th
w

o
o

d

T
h

e
 P

a
le

s

31

4

F
o

x
c
o

v
e

r

H
ig

h
ly

1

1
9

Coverack

37

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

1

15

6

2
7

43

1

Carinya

15

6
3

2

7

Karma

C
ra

w
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k

46

29

Woodley

Grasmere

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

Starfie ld

6
2

7

Colwyn

4

1

Kristeron

Silverdale

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

The Jays

2
9

H
o

u
s
e

2

T
im

o
th

y

C
h

a
r
lo

tt
e

H
o

u
s
e

3
7

3

(R
e

s
i
d
e

n
ti
a

l 
H

o
m

e
)

End

MERRYFIELDS
CL

1

5

3

2

In
g

le
n

o
o
k

6
5

.5
m

6

G
r
e
n

a
d

in
e
s

L
e

is
h

e
v

e
s

ta

Chyanic

3
2

1

4
0

9
2

.5
m

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

25

13
3

El S
ub

 S
ta

57

F
y

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
o
n

k
s
il

v
e

r

CLOSE

C
ro

s
s
k

e
y

s

10

13

P
a
r
k
fi

e
ld

L
u

d
h

a
m

P
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

2
0

M
e
r
ry

w
a

y
s

Lodge
Strawberry

Waverley

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

4
3

Lyndhurst

15

1

WOODLAND AVENUE

2

G
a

rd
e

n
s

Pendorric

Trevarrion

19

B
e
a

m

E
n
d

s

Ran
fo

lly

Trelowarren

Arran

2
8

S
u
ji

l

7
0

T
r
a
m

o
n

ta
n

a

B
a
l
g
o

w
a
n

Cedarcroft

3

W
y

v
e

rn
e

7

Joydens

S
tr

a
th

e
d

e
n

In
g

le
m

e
re

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
6

18

16
LARKWELL LANE

L
B

27

25

to

3
4

1

Bricgstowe

2
2

2

CLOSE
PERRAN

9
0
.3

m

1
8

29

Avenue House

E
S

T
E

R

P
O

R
C

H

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
C

o
u

rt

C
ra

m
o

n
d

S
u
b

 S
ta

1
3

54  to  60

1

1

E
l

T
h

e
 B

ir
c
h

e
s

2

12

14
3

86

6

3
7

B
R

A
M

B
L
E

D
O

W
N

26

Mahdi

40

7
9

J
a
r
ri

c
k

17

93

13

1

HAWTHORNS

Ashwood

14

Chestnuts

B
ra

y
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

N
e
s

h
ic

o
tt

R
o

s
e

w
o
o

d

A
m

b
e

rl
e
y

R
e
b

w
in

A
c
o

r
n
s

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

M
a
r
ri

H
ig

h
 R

e
a
c

h

L
o

d
g

e

Highlands

9
4

.1
m

D
e
n

v
e
r

G
le

n
s

id
e

High Ridge

G
re

n
f
e
ll

L
u

n
d

T
u

n
e

H
O

T
T
S

F
IE

L
D

M
a
r
k
 H

o
u

s
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d

C
A

X
TO

N

H
il
l 

T
o

p

W
a
v

e
r
le

y

M
a

r
a
z

io
n

C
o

n
if
e

rs

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
L

O
S

E

Pales Wood

G
ra

s
s

e
n

d
a

le

G
r
a
ft

o
n

Fa
ir
w

ay
s

The Whinnies

T
h

e
 B

e
x

F
o

x
h
u

r
s
t

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

S
ri

n
a
g

a
r

ASH ROAD

Sundridge

S
w

it
h

la
n

d

Woodins

B
a
ll

a
a

ra
t

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e
R

o
c
q

u
a
in

e

M
o
u

n
t

P
ip

e
rs

M
a
y

h
o

lm

20

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

Loreto

30

9
5

.3
m

St Margarets

South Riding

H
o

ll
y

T
a

n
g

le
w

o
o

d

C
U

L
C

R
O

F
T

G
P

Path (u
m)

1
6

Our Place

8

38  to  44

2
6

9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
0

High Winds

9
0

.6
m

G
r
in

s
te

d

Petann

Puckhaber

6
1

2

2

95

38

8

H
il
ls

id
e

4

12
1

to

8
1

 t
o

 8
7

3
0

1
0

Reod-Leah

1

R
o

s
e

c
r
o
ft

to

11
1

15

3
5

4

K
e
r
ic

h
o

A
n

ta
r

13
1

Brampton

34

2

17

4
0

3
6

52

27

15

20

4
1

18

29

2
2

9

Greenways

4
2

1
1

4
3

4
5

 t
o

 5
9

to

11
3

2

6
5

 t
o

 7
1

32

1

51

2
8

Tamarisk

5
2

52

Ridgemount

1

15

L
A

R
K

S
 F

IE
L

D

V
A

L
L

E
Y

1

Plaisance

29

14

K
e
n

d
o

r

FORTUNA CLOSE

1
 t

o
 4

5

Chevelier

3
4

P
o

in
t 

G
a
r
r
y

2

C
a
lf

o
n

t

A
s
h

s
te

d

Reed-Ling

C
a
m

b
e
w

a
rr

a

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

35

96

5

41

39

7

2
7

2
3

9

10

Sheldon

St

T
h

e

1
0

1
.8

m

L
o

n
ic

e
ra

Kilkerran

The Firs

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

A
s
h

to
n

JO
H

N
S

 C
L

O
S

E

Kes
to

n

E
l

A
ro

s
a

1
0

1
.5

m

R
e
v

ie
n

s

H
az

el
w

oo
d

F
ie

ld
in

g
s

Doverh
ay

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

W
in

d
y
c

o
te

F
o

u
r

B
ra

c
o

n
d

a
le

D
a
ll

e
n

w
il

WOOD R
OAD

Pic
kw

ic
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

St A
dwen

Kirk
ha

m

K
a
n

ta
ra

S
id

e
w

a
y
s

J
o

h
n
s

V
ir

g
o

O
ld

 G
r
a
n

g
e

T
h

e
 S

t
ic

k
s

The
E

li
z
a

b
e

th

T
h

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ta

c
k

M
a
r
y
fi

e
ld

Cherito
n

CARMELITE WAY

P
ip

p
in

s

E
li
-M

a
r

M
a
p
le
c
ro
ft

T
im

b
e

rc
ro

ft

N
iw

a
s

L
is

ie
u
x

S
ilv

er
c
re

st

Teresa

G
e

o
rg

ia

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

Th
e
 E

lm
s

Ta
n

g
le

C
h

il
d

s
h
a

ll

1
0

2
.7

m

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

R
o

d
a
le

W
h

it
e
 F

ri
a

rs

W
in

n
a
tt

s

1

B
re

n
tw

oo
d

Toftre
es

E
ve

rs
le

y

C
u

lv
e
y

 D
o

w
n

A
s
h

le
ig

h

2

F
o

ll
y

K
o

k
in

e

J
o

d
e
l

E
d
g

e

5
9

1
0

1
.3

m

W
e

n
lo

c
k

M
id

y
a
t

C
ro

ft

T
h

e

R
o

o
st

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

T
h

e

W
in

der
m

ere

M
in

tm
a
k

e
r
s

GORSE WAY

E
n
c

h
a
n

te

T
h

e
 J

a
y

s

Cherrywood

C
a
r
m

e
l

L
B

V
e

rm
o

n
t

F
r
ia

rs

M
in

g
u

la
y

The

R
o

y
la

n
d

s

T
a
n

k
a
rd

s

27

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

C
a
s

it
a

1
0

2
.1

m

L
a

 C
a
s

a

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

B
ri

n
d

le
s

G
o

r
s
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

B
a
y

 T
r
e
e
s

M
a
n

h
a
tt

a
n

WOODLAND AVENUE

T
h

e
 B

ra
d
in

g
s

M
o
n

ta
z
a

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

9
9

.9
m

M
an

d
al

ee

O
u

r 
L

a
d

y
 o

f 
H

a
rt

le
y

2

1

A
m

u
lr

e
e

T
h

e

G
a

b
le

s

Santolina

1

14

1
2

2

B
ri

a
rs

R
e
p

r
is

e

M
al

m
s
ey

G
ra

m
er

ci

GORSE

P
as

ca
li

T
a
m

a
r
in

d
a

T
ri

a
n
o

n

C
re

d
o

San
 M

ig
uel

S
ap

p
er

s

Pear Tree

B
a
n

k

W
e

ll

T
o

p
 S

p
in

W
ith

y 
G

at
es

C
ed

a
rs

M
o
r
n

in
g

to
n

L
e

s

K
a
m

ir
o

s

G
il

d
a

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 T
R

E
E

S

G
r
it

c
h

e
s

F
a

r 
B

e
n

G
le

n
c

o
e

Iv
y
-H

a
tc

h

R
o

s
e

n
d
e

n

M
id

h
u

rs
t

the Hill

C
h
el

sa
m

Le
yc

ro
f t

C
h

u
rc

h

1

W
h

it
e

Fe
ls

te
d

M
a
y

ti
m

e

A
lp

e
n

ro
s
e

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

M
ar

sw
orth

E
b
o

n
y

A
lb

u
r
y

O
r
la

n
d

o

C
ro

o
k
 L

o
g

P
in

e

Dormer Lodge

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
a
y

u
g

a

P
y
r
m

o
n

t

B
e
t
h
s

h
a
n

L
y

n
d

o
n

Hollies

S
t 
A

n
n
e

s

S
u

b
 S

ta

23

1
 t

o
 2

1

G
e

m
in

i

M
a
r
e
c
o

tt
e

s

Monks B
arn

7

T
h

e
 K

a
b

e
n

L
o

d
g

e

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

J
a
r
o

lm
F
a

rt
h

in
g

F
e

rn
d

a
le

C
o

o
p

e
rd

e
n
e

K
c
h

a
n

a

Bra
m

ble
berr

y

L
B

Har
t le

y  W
ood

S
T
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

B
ra

m
p

to
n

Axstane

H
e
d

g
e

ro
w

T
a
ll

b
o
y

s

L
a

s
e

la

M
in

g
a
r
ry

C
a

th
o

li
c

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

CHURCH ROAD

B
e
r
g

e
r
s

B
e
r
n

e

H
ig

h

B
e
n

 V
e
n

u
to

P
re

e
t

In
v
e

ru
r
ie

M
a
g

d
a

GRESHAM AVENUE

B
y
w

a
y
s

S
o
m

e
r
v
il

le

1
0

3
.6

m

ESS

R
o

m
n

e
y
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

B
ro

a
d
m

e
a

d

R
o

s
e

G
a

rv
a
r
n
ie

M
a
r
ra

lo
m

e
d

a

DIC
KENS  C

LOS E

C
o

tt

Applewood

L
o

e
rn

e

6

P
e
r
iv

a
le

Cedars

Littl
e

H
a

rt
le

y

1
0

2
.1

m

Q
u

in
ta

14

2
5

21

9

2

1

2

1
6

2

G
a

b
le

s

23

1
5

1

2
12

17

M
o
o

n
 R

a
k
e

rs

T
a
m

a
r
ix

G
r
e
e

n

H
o

u
s
e

D
ry

m
e

n

Cottage

Cherry

3
6

S
u
b

 S
ta

25

A
p

p
le

d
o
r
e

Top o'

W
h

it
e

3
7

Cottage

T
h

r
e
e
 G

a
b

le
s

C
h

e
ls

w
o

r
th

Y
e

w

W
o
o

d
s

m
o
o

r

Brushwood

Haycroft

Beulah

Chantry

1

F
a

rl
e
y

s

Glenhurst

Old  G arden

Ashlyn

Trelights

Cottage
Crispin

W
in

d
s

Fairmile

3

Thorne Ho

Cymar

A
c
o

n
it

e
Jaize

Lone O
ak

T
a
r
a
d

e
n

e

Bra
cknell

A
m

b
e

rl
ie

g
h

Mead
Dee

2
3

W
IC

K
H

A
M

S
 W

A
Y

Cottage

24

M
e

m
l

W
a
r

1
3

W
oodle

a

B
ra

m
b

e
rl

e
y

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

M
id

d
le

 F
ar

m

Trees

T
h

e
 S

t
o
r
e

Bria
nne

C
u

lv
y
 D

o
w

n

L
o

d
g

e
B

ra
e
m

a
r

P
e
g

s

T
im

b
e

rl
e
a

13

P
in

e
c
r
o
ft

H
iv

e

C
ra

n
m

e
re

Rochford

Parade

K
il
la

ra

G
r
e
e

n
w

o
o

d

T
a
n

o
o

m
a

C
li
f
to

n

House

R
in

g
w

o
o

d

C
A

S
TL

E
 H

IL
L

L
it

tl
e
 S

ti
rr

u
p

s

Rose Cottage

B
ry

o
n
y

Dalesford

A
lb

a

F
o

u
r

The

D
e
n

e
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 B

e
n

c
h

Oakfie
ld

9
8

.3
m

D
o

w
n

s

Holly

M
a
c

le
a
n

A
b

e
r
g
w

a
u

nJ
a

y
s

Woodview

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a
rt

le
y
 G

re
e
n

Spindrift

O
v

e
r
m

is
t

16

S
el

w
or

th
y

Cott a
ge

Heathwood

G
a

rt
h

C
o

tt
s

Foxbury

H
a
r
t
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Birc
hes

F
a

ir
b

y

T
h

e

L
a

x
t
o

n

C
o

tt
a
g

e
G

r
e
e

n

Li
tt

le
 C

ed
ar

s

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

Sloley

3

S
o
h

a
n
a

N
o

rt
h

a
v

o
n

T
h

e
 K

n
o
ll

L
it

tl
e
 D

o
w

n
s

C
e
d

a
rs

8
1

.1
m

1

O
L

D
 D

O
W

N
S

9
5

.3
m

22

G
R

E
E

N
 W

A
Y

H
e
d

g
e

H
il
lc

re
s
t

W
it

h
e
n

s

O
w

a
is

s
a

E
l

G
P

Newlands

C
o

tt
a
g

e
H

a
r
tl

e
y

T
h

e
lc

o
t

Valle
y W

ood

Glenelm

Yew Tree Cotta
ges

Ballantrae

W
il
l
o
w

 T
re

e
 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Cott age

T
h

e
 O

ld

1
1

Hampton

Sunnybrooke

Tr
e

es

9
6

.0
m

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

A
u

s
t
re

l

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
a
n

g
ly

n

A
lp

in
e

B
e
lf

o
rd

GORSE WAY

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

15

G
le

n
s

id
e

2

Ashkeys

S
p
in

d
ri

ft

H
ig

h
fi
e

ld

A
rc

le
i

C
o

v
e

rt

S
t

L
e

a
fy

F
ie

ld

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

G
r
e
n

fe
ll

F
o

r
e
s
t
 H

o
u
s

e

G
o

ld
in

g
s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Dovedale

Forge House

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e

F
e

rn
w

o
rt

h
y

C
lo

v
e
r

BRIARS W
AY

65

A
ld

in
g

h
a
m

C
a
d

g
w

it
h

F
r
ie

z
la

n
d

A
ll
in

g
to

n

R
id

d
le

s
d

o
w

n

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

1
0

6
.4

m

E
ld

e
rb

e
r
ry

1

J
u

n
e
 H

il
l

C
h

e
r
ry

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

C
ar

tr
e

f

9
5

.4
m

S
to

n
e

le
a

R
o

s
e

b
a
n

k

M
a
r
g
a

re
t

Hazelwood

L
it

tl
e

D
u

lc
ia

n
a

16

Path (u
m)

T
h

e

T
re

e
s

G
r
e
y

c
o

te

S
e
a

s
o

n
s

25

4

39

R
o

b
in

s

W
in

d
s

N
ie

d
e
r
rh

e
in

Drift
ways

S
h
e

p
h

e
rd

s

K
il
r
y
m

o
n
t

Treeview

E
l

L
y

n
g

o
r

K
il
b

e
g

H
e
o

r
tl
e

a

C
L
O

S
E

T
h

e

1
2

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E
 (

Tr
a

ck
)

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

P
o
r
t
h
c

u
rn

o

E
l

T
h

e
 N

e
s

t

C
h

a
te

n
a
y

C
e
d

a
rs

B
a
n

n
a

ty
n

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

In
g

o
m

e
r

H
a
rt

le
y
 W

o
o
d

BEECHLANDS

T
h

e

13

W
il

lo
w

Tr
e

an
b

re
a

Pines

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

30

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

im
e

s

F
a

ir

Rose Vale

F
ie

ld
s
id

e

C
o

rn
e
r

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

9
9

.7
m

Conifer

H
a

r
tl

e
y

 M
a

n
o

r

R
ip

p
o

n
le

a

E
d
e

n

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

4

W
e

s
tm

e
r
e

C
o

o
n
a

w
a
r
ra

Fairhaven

R
a
m

b
la

1

Coppathorne

B
a
ld

h
u

S
IM

M
O

N
S

58

C
o

n
w

a
y R

o
d

in
g

s

Tabor

P
a
tc

h

M
e
r
ry

w
ig

s

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

53

S
p
r
in

g
fi

e
ld

72

Dermar

BERRYLANDS

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

44

P
a
n

ti
le

s

P
o
n

d

M
e
r
ri

c
k

s

H
a
m

ly
n

Firc
roft

M
a
r
in

e
rs

B
ri

a
rs

SPRIN
GCROFT

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

A
u

d
re

y
 E

ll
e

n

C
le

ft
s

1
0

5
.2

m

H
a
m

i
lt
o

n
s

S
h
e

rw
o

o
d

F
e

rn
d

a
le

T
h

e

C
re

s
t

D
R

IV
E

P
w

ll
y
c

ro
c

h
a

n

13

MANOR VIEW

2

S
tr

a
th

m
e
ll

a

N
o

o
k

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

T
e
a

l

A
s
h

d
o

w
n

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

s
k

in
s

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

Lillis
on

74

Rowans

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y

R
o
se

m
a
ry

H
e
s

ti
a

K
im

GORSE WOOD

5
9

.2
m

A
rd

e
n
 H

o
u
s

e

W
is

hw
e
ll

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

Pershteen

S
E

(u
m

)

S
a
n

c
tu

a
ry

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Chalcott

Silver End

M
P

 2
4

Dorimar

P
a

th

G
r
e
e

n
f
ie

ld

66

M
o
o

r
in

g
s

Ff
o

re
s

t

D
u

lc
e
 D

o
m

u
m

H
o

u
s
e

L
y

n
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 H
o

u
s
e

Oakdale

ROAD

A
s
h

d
e

n
e

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

 H
a
u

n
t

Minchenden

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Le
ah

u
rs

t

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

Ferne

R
o

ry
l

K
il
n

d
o

w
n

Roseleigh

H
e
a

th
fi

e
ld

H
a
w

k

Corinthians

S
pa

n
aw

ay

O
a

k
 L

e
a

B
r
o

o
m

f
ie

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e
 I
v
y

's

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

Val Morin

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

F
a

rn
w

o
rt

h

C
a
t
k
in

s

Fa
ch

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

72

P
a
th

B
ir

c
h
e

s

M
o
o

r
c
o

u
rt

G
r
a
s

m
e

re

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

Lo
d
g
e

Bardenlea

Ferndal

Whinfell

Karoonda

L
B

La

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 L

a
n
te

rn

B
ee

sf
ie

ld

D
e
a

n

84

T
h

e
 E

lm
s

Vernon

L
a

b
u
a

n

B
a
r
n

M
a
lv

e
rn

A
ri

s
a
ig

T
h

e

T
h

e

H
o

rn
b

e
a

m
s

B
E

E
C

H

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Annet

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ti
n
te

rn

T
a
y

 W
in

R
a
v

e
n

s
d
o

w
n

e

T
a
n

k

Thirlmere

S
p
in

d
le

s

M
A

IN

F
in

c
h

W
a

y
s

id
e

Timbercroft

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s

W
h

it
e
 H

o
u

s
e

6
1

.4
m

T
h

e

S
u

b
w

a
y

Craigerne

B
e
ll

e
v

u
e

T
h

e
 C

h
a
s

e

(u
m

)

C
L

O

R
e
d

 A
c

re

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
ar

au
ss

an

T
im

b
e

rs

A
p

ri
l

T
a

n
k

E
n
d

M
er

ri
m

e
ad

e

40

Crofton

64

T
ra

n
s
it

u
s
 V

e

37

A
s
h

ly
n

P
at

c
he

s
W

il
d

e
w

o
o
d

1

LA
ND

S

GORSE W
OOD ROAD

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

56

9

C
lo

s
e
b

u
rn

B
ri

a
r

Fairdene

27

Springfield

21

Coppers

Ballandra

G
o

r
s
e
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
r
m

Killiney

S
c
h

o
o

l

Th
e
 M

a
lt
h
ou

s
e

Butterflies

Bankside

9

5

9a

11

11a

Cottage

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

Im
o

yaM
a
r
ip

o
s
a

O
a

k
le

a
W

il
sh

a
m

Tr
o

w
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

T
h

e

C
o

a
c

h

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e

G
a

te

H
o

u
s
e

4

1

8

C
o

u
rt

S
a

n
d

s
h

a
w

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Ripponlea

T
h

e
 O

a
k

D
o

u
nl

a
nd

1
0

8
2

1
4

Leaf House

4
6

1
2

1
6

Ham
pto

n C
otta

ge

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

W
il

d
e
rn

e
s
s

W
e

a
ld

e
n

Stirlings

Uplands

Clairvaux

H
ig

h
c

le
re

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

rn
t 

A
s

h

A
s
h

b
ro

o
k

e

The M
in

orie
s

Alsto
n

6

2
3

a
2
3

d

72 c
72 a

5

L
a

rc
h

G
r
e
e

n

P
ip

p
in

s

Somerleyton

G
r
e
s

h
a
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

Track

9

St. Margarets

12

1
3

1
7

1

6

21

L
a

n
g

a
fe

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

H
o

u
s
e

W
is

te
ri

a

W
h

is
tl

in
g

 P
in

e
s

P
ro

s
p

e
c
t

L
o

d
g

e

In
g

le
d

e
w

1

S
o
u

th
 D

o
w

n 3

7

1
8

S
id

la
n

d

R
o

w
h

il
l 

S
c

h
o

o
l

D
e

f
R

H

D
e

f

RH

F
F

D
e
f

Def

F
F

S
to

n
e

S
R

FW

Def

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry

RH

C
R

Def

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

F
F

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

1
0
3
8

7
7
2

7
6
9

1
0
3
2

7
8
1

7
6
4

2
0
5
0

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

E
lm

d
e
n

e

F
o

x
b
o

r
o
g

h

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

Tr
ack

G
r
e
e

n
b

a
n

k
s

5
8

.2
m

N
il
 D

e
s

p
e

ra
n

d
u

m

T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

e
c

to
ry

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

P
e
n

n
is

 H
o

u
s
e

C
ro

s
s

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

P
e

n
n

is

E
s
p

e
r
a
n

c
e

G
a

y
 D

a
w

n
 F

a
rm

Path (u m)

P
o

n
d

T
a

n
k

Path
 (u

m
)

G
o
lf

 C
o
u

rs
e

A
p
se

 C
h
o
v

Track

S
p

o
r
ts

 C
lu

b

Track

B
o

n
n
y

ri
g

g

P
o

n
d

F
a

rm

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 G

ro
u

n
d

5
9

.9
m

W
a

y
s

id
e

H
il
ls

id
e

B
a
n

k

T
a

n
k

N
a
p

a
n

e
e

C
ro

s
s
 H

o
u

s
e

P
a

v
il
io

n

Tr
a
ck

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

ri
n

th
ia

n

A
rd

e
ll
e

14

T
h

e
 A

n
c

h
o
r
a
g

e

L
e

a

H
a
r
tl

e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e

K
n

o
ll
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

W
il

d
 G

a
rt

h

T
re

v
o

n
e

A
v
a

lo
n

W
a

y
s

id
e

T
h

e
 R

e
d
 
H

o

42

28

T
H

E
 W

A
R

R
E

N
S

11

1
9

35

5

R
o

s
e

4

28

1

1

H
a

rt
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

R
e
c

to
ry

W
h

it
e

1
3

BILLIN
GS

F
id

ra

H
o

th
fi
e

ld

73

2

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w

B
il

li
n

g
s
 H

il
l 

S
h

a
w

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

G
r
a
n

g
e

H
a

ll

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

S
o
u

th
s

id
e

1

31

5
7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
it

z
ie

s

1
0

8
.7

m

E
th

el
b

er
t

H
a
r
tl

e
y

S
T 

J
O
H

N
'S

 L
A
N

E

B
ri

c
k
e

n
d

C
H
E

R
R
Y
 T

R
E

E
S

1
0

3
.6

m

Ainslea

H
a
v

e
n

M
a
y

Goldcrest

H
IL

L
 S

H
A

W

L
it

tl
e

1
0

3
.3

m

C
h

a
r
lt
o

n

S
c
o

tg
ro

v
e

2
7

1
9

14

11

L
ib

y

F
a

ir

1

S
to

c
k

C
h

u
rc

h

3
9

30

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E

O
A

S
T

 W
A

Y

D
o

rm
an

s

1

2
3

1
1

1

3
7

3
5

1

4

3

8

2

50

14

40

12

4
9

21

B
ra

e
m

a
r

43

3
1

41

33

39

K
im

b
e

rl
e
y

1

G
R

A
N

G
E
 W

A
Y

2
8

52

4
0

P
ly

m
p

to
n

A
s
h

b
y

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

ir
b

y

L
a

m
p

15

21

10

L
ig

h
te

r
s

6

M
e
lf

o
rd

3

T
im

b
e

rs

1

H
a

ll

2

21

K
e
v

e
r
ly

F
a

ir
m

il
e

C
r
u
a

c
h

a
n

T
h

e
 C

h
e
s

tn
u

ts

S
to

n
e
le

ig
h

M
er

ry
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

ag
e

13

S
p

o
r

ts
 G

ro
u

n
d

D
u

lc
e

P
ip

p
in

s

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
6

47

4
1

51

3
7

1
1

L
y

n
m

o
o
r

3

BROOMFIELDS

L
o

d
g

e

1
0

1
1

O
a

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

Ir
o
n

s
id

e
s

9

T
h

e
 C

ro
ft

B
re

n
d
o

n

66

2

2

T
h

e
 L

in
d
a

n
s

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

Lo
d

g
e

Fa
ir

b
y

R
O

U
N

D
 A

S
H

 W
A

Y

9

CO
NIF

ER
AVENU

E

J
o

h
-S

a
n

N
o

o
k

1
2

L
B

F
a

ir
b

y
 G

ra
n
g

e

A
l 
S

a
ri

fa
h

ASH ROAD

6

1
1

S
c

h
o

o
l

6

C
a
s

a
 M

ia

W
in

d
ru

s
h

2
1

B
lo

s
s
o

m
s

P
e
d

w
a
r

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

G
r
a
n

g
e

1
1

To
ps

T
A

T
E

S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

2

H
ig

h 
L

ei
g

h

G
a

ld
a

n
a

G
a

ra
g

e

30

21

2

B
ri

a
r

Path (u m)

H
u

rs
t

F
A

IR
B

Y
 L

A
N

E

H
e
a

th
-

21

T
C

B

B
ra

m
le

y

H
ig

h
 T

u
d

o
rs

F
a

rm
 V

ie
w

Oast C
ott age

W
o

o
d

br
id

g
e

L
e

s
li

e
 C

o
tt

M
in

c
h
e

n

A
n

n
S

a
ll

y

1
0

7
.6

m

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
a
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
O

2

1

In
n

is
fr

e
e

W
o

o
d

la
rk

s

D
o

m
u

m

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

K
in

n
e

rt
o

n

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r
e
e

n
C

lu
b

C
U

L
V

E
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

9
9

.8
m

In
s
t

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

M
e
a

d
c

o
t

C
o

tt
ag

e
Tu

lip
 T

re
e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

Tr
e

e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2
2

B
ri

a
r

8

3
4

12

E
l

1

5

S
o
c

ia
l 

C
lu

b

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

F
a

ir
b

y
 H

il
l

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 T
o

w
e

r
s

Def

Und

Un d

Co  Con st  & W
ard Bdy

Co
 C

on
st

 &
 W

ar
d B

dy

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

The Hideaway

Studley Dene

Edelweiss

Path (um)

Tall T
rees

MANOR L
ANE

Path
 (u

m
)

L
o

n
g

a
c

re
s

Hills
ide

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

T
h

e

Primrose Cottage

Cheslyne

Entwood

Sancta Maria

H
IL

L

Sunset

6
3

.7
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Ivydene

Tam
erto

n

W
e

s
t

T
a
lb

o
t

Towers

S
u
n

d
o

w
n

Bank

M
in

c
h

L
B

The G
able

s

T
h

e
 S

h
a

w
s

Q
u

a
n
to

c
k
s

Hurs
tg

ro
ve

N
o

rt
h

d
o

w
n

P
o

n
d

ROAD

Ben View

S
a
d

d
le

 G
a

te

FAWKHAM

Chudleigh

Melb
ury

H
a
z

e
l 
B

a
n

k

Laurel

7
9

.9
m

L
o

d
g

e

P
a
d

d
o

c
k
 L

o
d

g
e

C
A

S
T
L

E

Rosemont

E
n
d

s
le

ig
h

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

H
il
ls

id
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

W
e

s
t 

R
a

y
s

G
a

te

Path (um)

M
a

n
o
r
 H

o
u

s
e

(s
it

e
 o

f)

Path (u
m)

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

Y
e

w
 T

re
e
 H

o
u

s
e

B
ra

m
b

le
w

o
o

d

F
a

rm

5
7

.2
m

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h

1

VALLEY ROAD

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 D

a
y

 C
e

n
tr

e

5
4

.4
m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n

L
y

c
h

2

S
te

e
p
h

il
l

H
il

ls
id

e

Path (u m)

5
1

.5
m

C
h

u
rc

h
d

o
w

n
 W

o
o

d

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

12
3

8
9

 t
o

 9
5

1
2

F
in

g
e
h

l

Kingsclere

South View

Highview

Ferndale

CAXTON

10
3

1

7

3

2
0

Lynwood

2
2

 to
 2

8

Cotswold

4
9

7

3
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

7
3

6

H
o

u
s
e

23

BANCKSIDE

Three

69

10
1

Wickets

NORTHFIELD

Th
e

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
li
n

g
s

S
q

u
a

r
e

Namneddis

Rosemary

H
e
s

ti
a

Thirsdey

B
a
m

b
i

The Knoll

9

B
o

h
a
m

B
u

d
le

ig
h

K
y
n

a
n

c
e

Trearnan

3
5

1
5

Everleigh

11

67

35

1

Ashdown

1
4

2

81

FAIRACRE PLACE

Dehra Dun

1

2
9

42

1

2
4

1

April House

H
a
w

th
o

rn
C

o
tt

a
g

e

2

L
o

d
g

e
B

ri
a

r

ASH ROAD

12

Redmyres

Wyndham Ridge

L
o

d
g

e

53

P
la

y

A
r
e

a

1
5

EVERGLADE CL

1

12

15
3

Il
e
x

1

3
2

H
il
ls

id
eT

h
e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Arden

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

Pencarrow

2
1

79

St Fiacre

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

E
ri

n
o
r

3
4

a

9
6

.6
m

Alexine

2

31

P
e

n
-t

y

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

En Rapport

T
h

e

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

M
E

R
T

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

N
e
w

 B
lo

s
s
o

m

2
7

H
a
e

s
le

h
o

lt

8
7

.8
m

8
9

.8
m

H
a

ll

Brorada

2
1

Deltone

C
L

O
S

E

T
C

B

8
4

.8
m

2

14
1

12

14

20

SILVERDALE

Red Roofs

L
it

tl
e
 B

o
le

y

8
7

.3
m

CLO
SE

3

Lucford

W
E

L
L

 F
IE

L
D

HOSELANDS VIEW

2
3

C
A

X
T
O

N

Lomea

3

P
IT

F
IE

L
D

17

Nil Desperandum

3
5

3

B
e
r
e
s

fo
rd

4
3

Ashleigh

T
h

e
 B

ri
a
r
s

Iv
y
 D

e
n

e

P
o
in

t

R
iv

e
n
d

e
ll

F
a

ir
c
h

il
d

2

E
d
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 M

e
rr

e
tt

Q
U

A
K

E
R

S
 C

L
O

S
E

S
e
lw

o
r
th

y L
in

The Birches

H
a
r
tl

e
y

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

C
ro

w
n

C
o

p
p
e

rf
ie

ld

C
h

e
r
ri

Aspens

P
le

m
o

n
t

8
0

.5
m

R
o

rt
y

 C
ra

n
k
le

Beaumont

S
h
a

n
n

o
n

Q
u

in
ta

T
h

e
 B

re
w

Altricia

D
O

W
N

S

Ross

7
1

.0
m

T
a
d

m
o
r

C
o

p
se

H
a
m

m
o
n

d
s

Ways

G
r
a
n

g
e
w

o
o

d

S
o
u

th
w

o
o

d

T
h

e
 P

a
le

s

31

4

F
o

x
c
o

v
e

r

H
ig

h
ly

1

1
9

Coverack

37

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

1

15

6

2
7

43

1

Carinya

15

6
3

2

7

Karma

C
ra

w
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k

46

29

Woodley

Grasmere

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

Starfie ld

6
2

7

Colwyn

4

1

Kristeron

Silverdale

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

The Jays

2
9

H
o

u
s
e

2

T
im

o
th

y

C
h

a
r
lo

tt
e

H
o

u
s
e

3
7

3

(R
e

s
i
d
e

n
ti
a

l 
H

o
m

e
)

End

MERRYFIELDS
CL

1

5

3

2

In
g

le
n

o
o
k

6
5

.5
m

6

G
r
e
n

a
d

in
e
s

L
e

is
h

e
v

e
s

ta

Chyanic

3
2

1

4
0

9
2

.5
m

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

25

13
3

El S
ub

 S
ta

57

F
y

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
o
n

k
s
il

v
e

r

CLOSE

C
ro

s
s
k

e
y

s

10

13

P
a
r
k
fi

e
ld

L
u

d
h

a
m

P
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

2
0

M
e
r
ry

w
a

y
s

Lodge
Strawberry

Waverley

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

4
3

Lyndhurst

15

1

WOODLAND AVENUE

2

G
a

rd
e

n
s

Pendorric

Trevarrion

19

B
e
a

m

E
n
d

s

Ran
fo

lly

Trelowarren

Arran

2
8

S
u
ji

l

7
0

T
r
a
m

o
n

ta
n

a

B
a
l
g
o

w
a
n

Cedarcroft

3

W
y

v
e

rn
e

7

Joydens

S
tr

a
th

e
d

e
n

In
g

le
m

e
re

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
6

18

16
LARKWELL LANE

L
B

27

25

to

3
4

1

Bricgstowe

2
2

2

CLOSE
PERRAN

9
0
.3

m

1
8

29

Avenue House

E
S

T
E

R

P
O

R
C

H

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
C

o
u

rt

C
ra

m
o

n
d

S
u
b

 S
ta

1
3

54  to  60

1

1

E
l

T
h

e
 B

ir
c
h

e
s

2

12

14
3

86

6

3
7

B
R

A
M

B
L
E

D
O

W
N

26

Mahdi

40

7
9

J
a
r
ri

c
k

17

93

13

1

HAWTHORNS

Ashwood

14

Chestnuts

B
ra

y
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

N
e
s

h
ic

o
tt

R
o

s
e

w
o
o

d

A
m

b
e

rl
e
y

R
e
b

w
in

A
c
o

r
n
s

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

M
a
r
ri

H
ig

h
 R

e
a
c

h

L
o

d
g

e

Highlands

9
4

.1
m

D
e
n

v
e
r

G
le

n
s

id
e

High Ridge

G
re

n
f
e
ll

L
u

n
d

T
u

n
e

H
O

T
T
S

F
IE

L
D

M
a
r
k
 H

o
u

s
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d

C
A

X
TO

N

H
il
l 

T
o

p

W
a
v

e
r
le

y

M
a

r
a
z

io
n

C
o

n
if
e

rs

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
L

O
S

E

Pales Wood

G
ra

s
s

e
n

d
a

le

G
r
a
ft

o
n

Fa
ir
w

ay
s

The Whinnies

T
h

e
 B

e
x

F
o

x
h
u

r
s
t

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

S
ri

n
a
g

a
r

ASH ROAD

Sundridge

S
w

it
h

la
n

d

Woodins

B
a
ll

a
a

ra
t

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e
R

o
c
q

u
a
in

e

M
o
u

n
t

P
ip

e
rs

M
a
y

h
o

lm

20

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

Loreto

30

9
5

.3
m

St Margarets

South Riding

H
o

ll
y

T
a

n
g

le
w

o
o

d

C
U

L
C

R
O

F
T

G
P

Path (u
m)

1
6

Our Place

8

38  to  44

2
6

9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
0

High Winds

9
0

.6
m

G
r
in

s
te

d

Petann

Puckhaber

6
1

2

2

95

38

8

H
il
ls

id
e

4

12
1

to

8
1

 t
o

 8
7

3
0

1
0

Reod-Leah

1

R
o

s
e

c
r
o
ft

to

11
1

15

3
5

4

K
e
r
ic

h
o

A
n

ta
r

13
1

Brampton

34

2

17

4
0

3
6

52

27

15

20

4
1

18

29

2
2

9

Greenways

4
2

1
1

4
3

4
5

 t
o

 5
9

to

11
3

2

6
5

 t
o

 7
1

32

1

51

2
8

Tamarisk

5
2

52

Ridgemount

1

15

L
A

R
K

S
 F

IE
L

D

V
A

L
L

E
Y

1

Plaisance

29

14

K
e
n

d
o

r

FORTUNA CLOSE

1
 t

o
 4

5

Chevelier

3
4

P
o

in
t 

G
a
r
r
y

2

C
a
lf

o
n

t

A
s
h

s
te

d

Reed-Ling

C
a
m

b
e
w

a
rr

a

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

35

96

5

41

39

7

2
7

2
3

9

10

Sheldon

St

T
h

e

1
0

1
.8

m

L
o

n
ic

e
ra

Kilkerran

The Firs

A
m

b
le

s
id

e

A
s
h

to
n

JO
H

N
S

 C
L

O
S

E

Kes
to

n

E
l

A
ro

s
a

1
0

1
.5

m

R
e
v

ie
n

s

H
az

el
w

oo
d

F
ie

ld
in

g
s

Doverh
ay

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

W
in

d
y
c

o
te

F
o

u
r

B
ra

c
o

n
d

a
le

D
a
ll

e
n

w
il

WOOD R
OAD

Pic
kw

ic
k

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

St A
dwen

Kirk
ha

m

K
a
n

ta
ra

S
id

e
w

a
y
s

J
o

h
n
s

V
ir

g
o

O
ld

 G
r
a
n

g
e

T
h

e
 S

t
ic

k
s

The
E

li
z
a

b
e

th

T
h

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
ta

c
k

M
a
r
y
fi

e
ld

Cherito
n

CARMELITE WAY

P
ip

p
in

s

E
li
-M

a
r

M
a
p
le
c
ro
ft

T
im

b
e

rc
ro

ft

N
iw

a
s

L
is

ie
u
x

S
ilv

er
c
re

st

Teresa

G
e

o
rg

ia

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

Th
e
 E

lm
s

Ta
n

g
le

C
h

il
d

s
h
a

ll

1
0

2
.7

m

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

R
o

d
a
le

W
h

it
e
 F

ri
a

rs

W
in

n
a
tt

s

1

B
re

n
tw

oo
d

Toftre
es

E
ve

rs
le

y

C
u

lv
e
y

 D
o

w
n

A
s
h

le
ig

h

2

F
o

ll
y

K
o

k
in

e

J
o

d
e
l

E
d
g

e

5
9

1
0

1
.3

m

W
e

n
lo

c
k

M
id

y
a
t

C
ro

ft

T
h

e

R
o

o
st

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

T
h

e

W
in

der
m

ere

M
in

tm
a
k

e
r
s

GORSE WAY

E
n
c

h
a
n

te

T
h

e
 J

a
y

s

Cherrywood

C
a
r
m

e
l

L
B

V
e

rm
o

n
t

F
r
ia

rs

M
in

g
u

la
y

The

R
o

y
la

n
d

s

T
a
n

k
a
rd

s

27

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

C
a
s

it
a

1
0

2
.1

m

L
a

 C
a
s

a

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

B
ri

n
d

le
s

G
o

r
s
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
e
e

c
h

e
s

B
a
y

 T
r
e
e
s

M
a
n

h
a
tt

a
n

WOODLAND AVENUE

T
h

e
 B

ra
d
in

g
s

M
o
n

ta
z
a

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

9
9

.9
m

M
an

d
al

ee

O
u

r 
L

a
d

y
 o

f 
H

a
rt

le
y

2

1

A
m

u
lr

e
e

T
h

e

G
a

b
le

s

Santolina

1

14

1
2

2

B
ri

a
rs

R
e
p

r
is

e

M
al

m
s
ey

G
ra

m
er

ci

GORSE

P
as

ca
li

T
a
m

a
r
in

d
a

T
ri

a
n
o

n

C
re

d
o

San
 M

ig
uel

S
ap

p
er

s

Pear Tree

B
a
n

k

W
e

ll

T
o

p
 S

p
in

W
ith

y 
G

at
es

C
ed

a
rs

M
o
r
n

in
g

to
n

L
e

s

K
a
m

ir
o

s

G
il

d
a

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 T
R

E
E

S

G
r
it

c
h

e
s

F
a

r 
B

e
n

G
le

n
c

o
e

Iv
y
-H

a
tc

h

R
o

s
e

n
d
e

n

M
id

h
u

rs
t

the Hill

C
h
el

sa
m

Le
yc

ro
f t

C
h

u
rc

h

1

W
h

it
e

Fe
ls

te
d

M
a
y

ti
m

e

A
lp

e
n

ro
s
e

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

M
ar

sw
orth

E
b
o

n
y

A
lb

u
r
y

O
r
la

n
d

o

C
ro

o
k
 L

o
g

P
in

e

Dormer Lodge

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
a
y

u
g

a

P
y
r
m

o
n

t

B
e
t
h
s

h
a
n

L
y

n
d

o
n

Hollies

S
t 
A

n
n
e

s

S
u

b
 S

ta

23

1
 t

o
 2

1

G
e

m
in

i

M
a
r
e
c
o

tt
e

s

Monks B
arn

7

T
h

e
 K

a
b

e
n

L
o

d
g

e

G
r
e
e

n
w

a
y
s

J
a
r
o

lm
F
a

rt
h

in
g

F
e

rn
d

a
le

C
o

o
p

e
rd

e
n
e

K
c
h

a
n

a

Bra
m

ble
berr

y

L
B

Har
t le

y  W
ood

S
T
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E

B
ra

m
p

to
n

Axstane

H
e
d

g
e

ro
w

T
a
ll

b
o
y

s

L
a

s
e

la

M
in

g
a
r
ry

C
a

th
o

li
c

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

CHURCH ROAD

B
e
r
g

e
r
s

B
e
r
n

e

H
ig

h

B
e
n

 V
e
n

u
to

P
re

e
t

In
v
e

ru
r
ie

M
a
g

d
a

GRESHAM AVENUE

B
y
w

a
y
s

S
o
m

e
r
v
il

le

1
0

3
.6

m

ESS

R
o

m
n

e
y
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

B
ro

a
d
m

e
a

d

R
o

s
e

G
a

rv
a
r
n
ie

M
a
r
ra

lo
m

e
d

a

DIC
KENS  C

LOS E

C
o

tt

Applewood

L
o

e
rn

e

6

P
e
r
iv

a
le

Cedars

Littl
e

H
a

rt
le

y

1
0

2
.1

m

Q
u

in
ta

14

2
5

21

9

2

1

2

1
6

2

G
a

b
le

s

23

1
5

1

2
12

17

M
o
o

n
 R

a
k
e

rs

T
a
m

a
r
ix

G
r
e
e

n

H
o

u
s
e

D
ry

m
e

n

Cottage

Cherry

3
6

S
u
b

 S
ta

25

A
p

p
le

d
o
r
e

Top o'

W
h

it
e

3
7

Cottage

T
h

r
e
e
 G

a
b

le
s

C
h

e
ls

w
o

r
th

Y
e

w

W
o
o

d
s

m
o
o

r

Brushwood

Haycroft

Beulah

Chantry

1

F
a

rl
e
y

s

Glenhurst

Old  G arden

Ashlyn

Trelights

Cottage
Crispin

W
in

d
s

Fairmile

3

Thorne Ho

Cymar

A
c
o

n
it

e
Jaize

Lone O
ak

T
a
r
a
d

e
n

e

Bra
cknell

A
m

b
e

rl
ie

g
h

Mead
Dee

2
3

W
IC

K
H

A
M

S
 W

A
Y

Cottage

24

M
e

m
l

W
a
r

1
3

W
oodle

a

B
ra

m
b

e
rl

e
y

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

M
id

d
le

 F
ar

m

Trees

T
h

e
 S

t
o
r
e

Bria
nne

C
u

lv
y
 D

o
w

n

L
o

d
g

e
B

ra
e
m

a
r

P
e
g

s

T
im

b
e

rl
e
a

13

P
in

e
c
r
o
ft

H
iv

e

C
ra

n
m

e
re

Rochford

Parade

K
il
la

ra

G
r
e
e

n
w

o
o

d

T
a
n

o
o

m
a

C
li
f
to

n

House

R
in

g
w

o
o

d

C
A

S
TL

E
 H

IL
L

L
it

tl
e
 S

ti
rr

u
p

s

Rose Cottage

B
ry

o
n
y

Dalesford

A
lb

a

F
o

u
r

The

D
e
n

e
 B

a
n

k

T
h

e
 B

e
n

c
h

Oakfie
ld

9
8

.3
m

D
o

w
n

s

Holly

M
a
c

le
a
n

A
b

e
r
g
w

a
u

nJ
a

y
s

Woodview

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
a
rt

le
y
 G

re
e
n

Spindrift

O
v

e
r
m

is
t

16

S
el

w
or

th
y

Cott a
ge

Heathwood

G
a

rt
h

C
o

tt
s

Foxbury

H
a
r
t
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Birc
hes

F
a

ir
b

y

T
h

e

L
a

x
t
o

n

C
o

tt
a
g

e
G

r
e
e

n

Li
tt

le
 C

ed
ar

s

G
r
e
e

n
a

c
r
e

Sloley

3

S
o
h

a
n
a

N
o

rt
h

a
v

o
n

T
h

e
 K

n
o
ll

L
it

tl
e
 D

o
w

n
s

C
e
d

a
rs

8
1

.1
m

1

O
L

D
 D

O
W

N
S

9
5

.3
m

22

G
R

E
E

N
 W

A
Y

H
e
d

g
e

H
il
lc

re
s
t

W
it

h
e
n

s

O
w

a
is

s
a

E
l

G
P

Newlands

C
o

tt
a
g

e
H

a
r
tl

e
y

T
h

e
lc

o
t

Valle
y W

ood

Glenelm

Yew Tree Cotta
ges

Ballantrae

W
il
l
o
w

 T
re

e
 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Cott age

T
h

e
 O

ld

1
1

Hampton

Sunnybrooke

Tr
e

es

9
6

.0
m

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

A
u

s
t
re

l

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
a
n

g
ly

n

A
lp

in
e

B
e
lf

o
rd

GORSE WAY

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

15

G
le

n
s

id
e

2

Ashkeys

S
p
in

d
ri

ft

H
ig

h
fi
e

ld

A
rc

le
i

C
o

v
e

rt

S
t

L
e

a
fy

F
ie

ld

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

G
r
e
n

fe
ll

F
o

r
e
s
t
 H

o
u
s

e

G
o

ld
in

g
s

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Dovedale

Forge House

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e

F
e

rn
w

o
rt

h
y

C
lo

v
e
r

BRIARS W
AY

65

A
ld

in
g

h
a
m

C
a
d

g
w

it
h

F
r
ie

z
la

n
d

A
ll
in

g
to

n

R
id

d
le

s
d

o
w

n

C
o

ts
w

o
ld

1
0

6
.4

m

E
ld

e
rb

e
r
ry

1

J
u

n
e
 H

il
l

C
h

e
r
ry

W
e

s
tw

o
o

d

C
ar

tr
e

f

9
5

.4
m

S
to

n
e

le
a

R
o

s
e

b
a
n

k

M
a
r
g
a

re
t

Hazelwood

L
it

tl
e

D
u

lc
ia

n
a

16

Path (u
m)

T
h

e

T
re

e
s

G
r
e
y

c
o

te

S
e
a

s
o

n
s

25

4

39

R
o

b
in

s

W
in

d
s

N
ie

d
e
r
rh

e
in

Drift
ways

S
h
e

p
h

e
rd

s

K
il
r
y
m

o
n
t

Treeview

E
l

L
y

n
g

o
r

K
il
b

e
g

H
e
o

r
tl
e

a

C
L
O

S
E

T
h

e

1
2

M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
IV

E
 (

Tr
a

ck
)

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

P
o
r
t
h
c

u
rn

o

E
l

T
h

e
 N

e
s

t

C
h

a
te

n
a
y

C
e
d

a
rs

B
a
n

n
a

ty
n

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

In
g

o
m

e
r

H
a
rt

le
y
 W

o
o
d

BEECHLANDS

T
h

e

13

W
il

lo
w

Tr
e

an
b

re
a

Pines

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

30

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

im
e

s

F
a

ir

Rose Vale

F
ie

ld
s
id

e

C
o

rn
e
r

W
o

o
d

v
a

le

9
9

.7
m

Conifer

H
a

r
tl

e
y

 M
a

n
o

r

R
ip

p
o

n
le

a

E
d
e

n

D
o

w
n
la

n
d

s

4

W
e

s
tm

e
r
e

C
o

o
n
a

w
a
r
ra

Fairhaven

R
a
m

b
la

1

Coppathorne

B
a
ld

h
u

S
IM

M
O

N
S

58

C
o

n
w

a
y R

o
d

in
g

s

Tabor

P
a
tc

h

M
e
r
ry

w
ig

s

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

53

S
p
r
in

g
fi

e
ld

72

Dermar

BERRYLANDS

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
ls

44

P
a
n

ti
le

s

P
o
n

d

M
e
r
ri

c
k

s

H
a
m

ly
n

Firc
roft

M
a
r
in

e
rs

B
ri

a
rs

SPRIN
GCROFT

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

A
u

d
re

y
 E

ll
e

n

C
le

ft
s

1
0

5
.2

m

H
a
m

i
lt
o

n
s

S
h
e

rw
o

o
d

F
e

rn
d

a
le

T
h

e

C
re

s
t

D
R

IV
E

P
w

ll
y
c

ro
c

h
a

n

13

MANOR VIEW

2

S
tr

a
th

m
e
ll

a

N
o

o
k

T
h

e
 B

ra
m

b
le

T
e
a

l

A
s
h

d
o

w
n

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
a

s
k

in
s

H
ig

h
fi

e
ld

s

Lillis
on

74

Rowans

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y

R
o
se

m
a
ry

H
e
s

ti
a

K
im

GORSE WOOD

5
9

.2
m

A
rd

e
n
 H

o
u
s

e

W
is

hw
e
ll

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

Pershteen

S
E

(u
m

)

S
a
n

c
tu

a
ry

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Chalcott

Silver End

M
P

 2
4

Dorimar

P
a

th

G
r
e
e

n
f
ie

ld

66

M
o
o

r
in

g
s

Ff
o

re
s

t

D
u

lc
e
 D

o
m

u
m

H
o

u
s
e

L
y

n
w

o
o

d
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 H
o

u
s
e

Oakdale

ROAD

A
s
h

d
e

n
e

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

 H
a
u

n
t

Minchenden

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Le
ah

u
rs

t

T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E

Ferne

R
o

ry
l

K
il
n

d
o

w
n

Roseleigh

H
e
a

th
fi

e
ld

H
a
w

k

Corinthians

S
pa

n
aw

ay

O
a

k
 L

e
a

B
r
o

o
m

f
ie

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

T
h

e
 I
v
y

's

H
a

rt
le

y
 W

o
o

d

Val Morin

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

F
a

rn
w

o
rt

h

C
a
t
k
in

s

Fa
ch

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

72

P
a
th

B
ir

c
h
e

s

M
o
o

r
c
o

u
rt

G
r
a
s

m
e

re

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

Lo
d
g
e

Bardenlea

Ferndal

Whinfell

Karoonda

L
B

La

R
O

A
D

T
h

e
 L

a
n
te

rn

B
ee

sf
ie

ld

D
e
a

n

84

T
h

e
 E

lm
s

Vernon

L
a

b
u
a

n

B
a
r
n

M
a
lv

e
rn

A
ri

s
a
ig

T
h

e

T
h

e

H
o

rn
b

e
a

m
s

B
E

E
C

H

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Annet

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ti
n
te

rn

T
a
y

 W
in

R
a
v

e
n

s
d
o

w
n

e

T
a
n

k

Thirlmere

S
p
in

d
le

s

M
A

IN

F
in

c
h

W
a

y
s

id
e

Timbercroft

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s

W
h

it
e
 H

o
u

s
e

6
1

.4
m

T
h

e

S
u

b
w

a
y

Craigerne

B
e
ll

e
v

u
e

T
h

e
 C

h
a
s

e

(u
m

)

C
L

O

R
e
d

 A
c

re

O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
ar

au
ss

an

T
im

b
e

rs

A
p

ri
l

T
a

n
k

E
n
d

M
er

ri
m

e
ad

e

40

Crofton

64

T
ra

n
s
it

u
s
 V

e

37

A
s
h

ly
n

P
at

c
he

s
W

il
d

e
w

o
o
d

1

LA
ND

S

GORSE W
OOD ROAD

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

56

9

C
lo

s
e
b

u
rn

B
ri

a
r

Fairdene

27

Springfield

21

Coppers

Ballandra

G
o

r
s
e
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
r
m

Killiney

S
c
h

o
o

l

Th
e
 M

a
lt
h
ou

s
e

Butterflies

Bankside

9

5

9a

11

11a

Cottage

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d

Im
o

yaM
a
r
ip

o
s
a

O
a

k
le

a
W

il
sh

a
m

Tr
o

w
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

T
h

e

C
o

a
c

h

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e

G
a

te

H
o

u
s
e

4

1

8

C
o

u
rt

S
a

n
d

s
h

a
w

T
h

e
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w

Ripponlea

T
h

e
 O

a
k

D
o

u
nl

a
nd

1
0

8
2

1
4

Leaf House

4
6

1
2

1
6

Ham
pto

n C
otta

ge

S
w

im
.P

 (
o

p
e

n
)

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

W
il

d
e
rn

e
s
s

W
e

a
ld

e
n

Stirlings

Uplands

Clairvaux

H
ig

h
c

le
re

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

rn
t 

A
s

h

A
s
h

b
ro

o
k

e

The M
in

orie
s

Alsto
n

6

2
3

a
2
3

d

72 c
72 a

5

L
a

rc
h

G
r
e
e

n

P
ip

p
in

s

Somerleyton

G
r
e
s

h
a
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

Track

9

St. Margarets

12

1
3

1
7

1

6

21

L
a

n
g

a
fe

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

H
o

u
s
e

W
is

te
ri

a

W
h

is
tl

in
g

 P
in

e
s

P
ro

s
p

e
c
t

L
o

d
g

e

In
g

le
d

e
w

1

S
o
u

th
 D

o
w

n 3

7

1
8

S
id

la
n

d

R
o

w
h

il
l 

S
c

h
o

o
l

D
e

f
R

H

D
e

f

RH

F
F

D
e
f

Def

F
F

S
to

n
e

S
R

FW

Def

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry

RH

C
R

Def

C
P

 &
 E

D
 B

d
y

F
F

Co Const & Ward Bdy

Co Const & Ward Bdy

1
0
3
8

7
7
2

7
6
9

1
0
3
2

7
8
1

7
6
4

2
0
5
0

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

i

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

te

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

H
a
rt

le
y

Agenda Item 6

Page 265



4 to
 5

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Path (um)

T
ra

n
s

v
a

a
l

2

V
ei

t
ch

ii 
B

a
rn

C
o

tt
a

g
e

6

1b

P
o

n
d

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

78

57

V
e

it
c

h
ii

Dr ain

4
5

.8
m

)

1

M
e

lr
o

s
eLB

Va
n

c
o

u
ve

r

Tr ack

2

H
ig

hl
a

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
un

n
y

b
a

n
k

R
o

m
n

e
y

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

TC
B

Highview

G
P

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
S

 H
IL

L

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l

M A IN  R O A D

P
o

n
d

T
a

n
k

A
n

th
o

n
y

s

Track

C
o

tt
a

g
e

H
a

ll

2

Tra
c

k

P
o

n
d

4
7

.2
m

H
o

u
s

e

5
9

.7
m

5
3

.2
m

T
h

e
 S

h
il

li
n

g

T
ra

c
k

F
a

r
m

S
a

in
t

T
ra

c
k

H
ig

h
l
a
n

d
s

C
G

ANTH
O

NYS
 L

ANE

1

T
u

d
o

r

T
ra

c
k

Dr ain

M
y

r
tl

e

3

4
7

.5
m

4
6

.4
m

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 B

u
n

g
a

lo
w

T
ra

c
k

N
u

rs
e

ry

Ta
n

k

M
e

m
o

ri
a
l

N
u

rs
e
r
y

Ta
n

k

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

 W
ENTS

H
a
l
l

Ta
n

k

5
3

.1
m

 L
AN

E

H
ig

h
l
a
n

d
s

P
o

u
lt

ry
 F

a
r
m

8

S
il

v
e

r 
B

ir
c

h
e

s

5
1

.2
m

1

G
P

1a

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
P

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

12

45

P
o

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

42

30

2a
4a

6

18

Ta
n

k

14

1

2

14

2

8 N
u

rs
e

ry

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

72

62

1

4

7

55

H
e

x
ta

b
le

S
Q

U
IR

E
S

 F
IE

L
D

53

Pat h ( um)

E
G

E
R

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

8

D
e
p

o
t

2

3

P
ow

is

NU T LE Y C L O SE

SP R IN G  VA LE  C LO SE

B
o

a
t
in

g
 
L
a

k
e

1

L
B

P
o

s
t

M A IN  R O A D

4
3

.3
m

4
4

.0
m

Dr ain

4

2

NE W
 R

O A D

S
c

h
o

o
l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

V
ill

a

37

64

1

11

15

C
o

u
n

c
il

49

35

23

14

4

2

1

13
25

45a

13

2

1

15

50

B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

L
an

d
in

g
 S

ta
g

e

P
C

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

27

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1

364

354

H
a

rt
s

d
o

w
n

S
w

a
n

le
y
 P

a
rk

2

17

31

23

22

El Sub Sta

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

344

Pat h ( um)

E
n

g
le

fi
e

ld

R
o

s
e

d
a

le

P
a

t
h

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

 R
O

A
D

4
8

.4
m

Tra
c

k

Pip
elin

e

N
u

rs
e
r
y

A
r

d
g

o
w

a
n

G
a

b
le

s

S
w

a
n

le
y

 N
e

w
 B

a
r

n
 R

a
il

w
ay

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

P
a

t
h

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e

328

S
w

a
n

le
y

 P
a

rk

FIE LD S

2

W
H

IT
EC

R
O

FT

55

153

ST RA W B ER R Y

22

34

39

39

17

312

54

51

298

S
u

b

30

13

45

41

47

40

55

1

52

56

7

44

S
ta

41

P
o

s
ts

59

342

155

16

E
l

31

135

27

314

13

25

31

T
H

E
 

S
P

IN
N

E
Y

612

31

23

1

330

3

2

48

28

33

16

34

6
1

.0
m

13

H
o

n
e

y
f
ie

ld

7
1

.9
m

5
7

.0
m

P
W

34

6
3

.1
m

ST
 D

AV
ID

'S
 R

O
A

D

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K

 L
A

N
E

26

MA
NSF

IE
LD R

OA
D

Fo
u

r 
S

e
a

s
on

s

56

45

T
h

e
 S

y
c

a
m

o
r
e
s

16

RO
W

ZIL
L R

O
AD

2

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
e

x
t
a

b
le

 I
n

f
a
n

t
 S

c
h

o
o

l

67

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

4

9

79

H
e

x
t
a

b
le

 J
u

n
i
o

r
 S

c
h

o
o

l

F
u

r
n

e
s

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l

38 to  40

55

RO WHILL R OA D

SM

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l

d

T
e

m
p

le
 S

h
e

e
n

R
o

w
h

a
v

e
n

6
7

.4
m

B
e

a
c

o
n

 H
il

l

6
5

.2
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

Li
n

d
a

u

7
2

.5
m

P
e

r
ry

fi
e

ld

M
a

y
fa

ir

R
o

m
a

n
aR
o

w
h

il
l

 M
o

u
n

t

H
ig

h
 V

ie
w

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

R
o

w
h

il
l

1

98

Dow
ns V

ie
w

T
ra

c
k

62

W
in

dycro
ft

T
it

h
e

ac
r

e

94

Gre
enw

ay

(P
H

)

31

17

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K
 
L
A

N
E

30

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

54

P
u

d
d

le
d

o
c

k

Tra
c

k

6

HER
ON

GA
TE R

O
AD

88

46

T
ra

c
k

96

Trac k

T
h

e
 S

h
ip

32
0

H
il

ls
id

e

H
e

x
ta

b
le

3

2

6

22

22a

3

12

50

38

10

21

38

13 to  1511 to  12

23

M A IN  R O A D

4
4

.6
m

61
a

G
P

K
a

rd
in

y
a

4

G
a

ra
g

e

T
h

e
 L

ila
c

s

7

63

T
im

b
er

to
p

13

14

16 to 17

67

26

4
8

.6
m

46

L
B

76

S
T

 D
A
V

ID
'S

35
2

M
A

LYO
N

S
 R

O
A

D

9

12a

4
1

.2
m

R
O

A
D

T
h

e

So
uth

fie
ld

s

4
1

.9
m

49

H
y

b
a

n
k

26a

14

53

4
3

.6
m

2

10

15

S
h

e
lt

e
r

10

33
0

31

24a

9

61

69

24

21
7

292

4

33
6

35
8

26
 t

o
 2

9

C
o

p
th

o
r

n
e

L
o

d
g

e

38

10

W
o

rk
s

38

13

22

32
8

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

NE W
 R

O A D

HOME HILL

P
O

21

8

8

49
a

4

46

to  19

16

18
1

1

39

308

9

19
3

4
2

.1
m

9to10

18

PA
N

TE
R'S

73

207

2A

2

27

65
a

S
to

n
y

a
c

re
s

21
 t

o
 2

4

T
h

e
 P

la
ce

29

C
h

u
r

c
h

L'H irondelle

48

1

29

33

1

7

71

64

12

51

1

32
2

1

56

10

18 to  20

17

21

78

25

63

49

79

46

31
0

20

294

14

24

30

15

T
C

B

28

3

3

65

S
h

a
n

d
e

m
s

S
t 

D
a

v
id

s

C
A

S
S

T
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

R
o

z
e

lle

6to8

E
ll

e
sm

e
r

e

P
e

n
b

ry
n

25

CL
A

R
EM

O
NT

 R
O

A
D

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

38

Iv
a

n
h

o
e

RO WHILL R OA D

28

25

El S
ub S

ta

26

M
a

ly
o

n
s

1to3

62

TO
P

 D
A

R
T

FO
R

D
 R

O
A

D

S
u

rg
e

ry

41

M
e

th
o

d
is

t

52

12

36

5

1

2

T
h

e
 V

ic
ar

a
g

e

33a

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

10

to 40

38

63

70

EG E R TO N  A
VE N U E

24c

24b

8

H
e

x
ta

b
le

7

1

4
5

.6
m

33

S
t 
P

e
te

r
s

26

12

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
e

es

35

S
h

e
lt

e
r

21

4
3

.6
m

2

22

C
h

u
r
c

h

14

L
in

d
is

f
a

rn
e

33

H
o

u
s

e

17

9

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

75

33

39

80

29

16

4to5

S
u

rg
e

ry

8
6

43

16

34

22
3

45 280

C
r
o
s

s
w

a
y

s

15

4

55

57

R
O

L
L

O
 R

O
A

D

E
M

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

20

1

29

25

6

1

4

7

T
H

E
 
B
E

E
C

H
E

S

16

DA W SO N  D R IV E

O
x

te
d

12

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

H
e
x

ta
b

le
 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

30

97

77

26
8

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

Th
e

 O
ld

58

84

31

16
4

2

75

H
a

ll

11
7

22
8

8

South
fie

ld
s

13
7

27
2

54

70

62

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

44

2
22

6

4
6

.7
m

Fa
rm

h
o

u
s

e

49

12
7

16
7

14

99

202

23
6

14
9

66

17
7

11
5

17
1

45

13
5

101

40

16
9

10
4

G
re

e
n

r
o

o
f

27
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

62

3

25

89

T
k

14
7

87

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

S

107

C
o

tt
a

g
e

15
5

18
6

51

T
ra

c
k

19

37

32

17
8

6

72

25
2

18
0

47

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

188

148

60

21
4

5

16
2

77

73

10

136

5

12
5

11
6

15
7

27
6

1

1

61

3

26

A
v

e
n

u
e

C
o

ll
e

g
e

23
4

26
6

13
4

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

27

R
e

d
 L

io
n

Path (u
m)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

23 Swan

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

5

2

C
o

rn
er

E
lm

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

8

65
.5

m

4

India

43
.0

m

60
.4

m

1

Cherry Tree

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

te

O
rc

h
ar

d
 L

o
d

g
e

R
O

A
D

Cottage

(P
H

)

R
o

w

Clar
endon

10

Ivy Cott

T
H

E
 

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

Th
e

1

P
ro

s
p

e
c

t

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t

Galleons Lap

Forge

4

1

H
ill

b
ro

w

D
o

w
n

s

1

BE E C HE N LE A

15

1

M
o

d
e

l

Laburnum House

55
.0

m

C
o

tt
s

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

C
o

tt
ag

e

HO THA M C
LO SE

1

2

Woodhurst

9

G
P

A
rg

y
le

SC
H

O
O

L L
A

N
E

25

1

Has
w

ell

5

5

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

3

2

H
ill

to
p

S
t 

P
a

u
l'

s
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ly
c

h

Portsw
ood

Ho

Elizabethan

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a

ra
g

e

S
w

a
n
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

Cotta
ge

T
h

e

Holly Tree

LA N E

H
O

G
S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

12

House

W
h

it
e

Ja
s

m
in

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

1

4

White Ho

M
a

y

C
o

tt

G
a

rd
e

n
s

14

Cottag
e

2

41

16

46

28

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

10

15

26

T
ra

c
k

51

27

36

(u
m

)

M
IL

L
B

RO

P
a

t
h

1

6

5

33

21

8

STUART CLOSE

7

11

D
en

e
 H

il
l

M
is

to
ve

r

Track

N
u

rs
e

ry

Path (u
m)

R
ed

 S
ta

c
k

s

A
lic

e
 D

e
n

e

Ta
n

k

A
sc

o
n

a

Fo
u

r 
W

in
d

s

79

34

22

8

76
72

G
P

17

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

15

51

32

1

3

11

5

17

S
ta

52

7

2

10
2

PRIN
CES ROAD

S
ta

27

13

L
o

d
g

e

35

R
O

A
D

FENS WAY

6

6

2

1

D
U
R

A
N

T
 R

O
A
D

3

7

19

Path

3

5

31

36

11

43

41

25

24

2

24

27

2

1

T
h

e
 B

e
a

m
s

96

65

BOW
ER R

OAD

58

8

23

54

1

16

24

14

18

G
a

ra
g

e

10

70
a

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

32

R
o

w
h

il
l

E
l

10

48

10

60

MA BEL  R O AD

42

4

16

62

86

26

F
E

N
S

 W
A

Y

55

47

23

14

S
u

b

23

1

6

80

9

1

18

31

45

20

44

10

2

E
l

2

53

8

78
a

98

39

38

41

70

37

17

20

5

1

9

37

24

30

20

34a

S
u

b

13

D
e
p

o
t

18

G
a

ra
g

e11

50

8a

9

10

28

57

M A U DE  R O A D

N
U

F
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

26

8

6a

12

33

9a

F
a

r
m

35
.8

m

F
a

r
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

SCHOO L LANE

LO
W

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
a

lt

H
o

u
s

e
P

a
th

 (
u

m
)

D
e

p
o

t

W
e

s
tm

o
rl

a
n

d

Tr ack

23

26

68

58

37
.8

m

37

26

S
w

a
n

le
y

 B
o

tt
o

m

65

21

Trac k
H

e
x

ta
b

le
 P

a
rk

T
C

B

63

32

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

38
.3

m

24

17

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

39

37

Pat h ( um)

3

P
la

y 
A

re
a

14

64

T
ra

c
k

1

Mayhurst

Pat h ( um)

60

43

20

C
L

O
S

E

18

T
ra

c
k

20

54

S
T

U
A

R
T

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

CONSUL GARDENS

59

12

63

28
26

Trac k

82

11

30

36

9

35

66

59

53

51

L
B

51

7

3

69

45

4

60

56

16

to

44

55

7

1

13

54

65

69

38

37

36
.8

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

25

76

36

P
o

n
d

37
.4

m

72

L
A

U
R

A
 D

R
IV

E

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

12

74

30

F
a

r
m

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R
o

w
h

il
l

L
B

H
ig

h
f
ie

ld
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

S
h

e
lt

e
r

57
.7

m

58
.2

m

32

22

6

8

2

4

59

69

79
81

123

109

10
7

85

97

83

31

29
25

17

15a

15

10
0

10
2

a

10
4

10
6

2

10
18

22

32

41

31

11

21

1

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l
d

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

35
.4

m

S
w

a
nl

ey
 B

o
tt

o
m

36
.3

m

MID FIELD  A VEN UE

F
E

N
S

HER BER T RO AD

57

11
0

11
4

1

7

13

83
87

46

89

44

48

42

W
A

Y

M
e

lr
o

s
e

P
e

m
b

r
o

k
e

W
o

r
k
s

 S
c

h
o

o
l

H
o

u
s

e

G
P

5
1

.9
m

w
o

o
d

Pat h (
um

)

Path (um)

W
o

r
k
s

42 40

16

30

171

165

214

159

173

187

145

149

143

139

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

20
4 a

20
6

21
6

22
2 a

5
0

.9
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
ta

n
h

il
l

F
a
r
m

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

Track

Tr
a

ck

22
0

22
2

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

21
8b

21
8a

Fo
x

le
a 

H
o

u
s

e

1a

29
-3

4

94

1a1

M
e

a
do

w
b

an
k

17

5

17-27

1

14

12

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

D
e

p
o

t

7a

39

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

H
e

ri
t

a
g

e

C
e

n
tr

e

VALLEY PARK

C
o

ac
h

 H
o

u
s

e

72

s
e

P
a

v
ili

o
n

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

3a

3

T
h

e
 A

n
n

e
x

S
c

h
o

o
l 

H
o

u
s

e

St
 P

au
ls'

 C
h

ur
ch

 o
f

Co
nt

ro
l le

d
 P

r im
a

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

En
g

la
nd

 V
o

lu
nt

ar
y

70

47

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

D
e

f

U
n

d

CH

U
n

d

War d B
d y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

ar
d

 B
d

y

U
n

d

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

ED &  Ward Bdy

B
ri

a

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Crocus Bank

C
o

tt
a
g

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

F
e

rn

4
9

.3
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

Track

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

P
a
th

 (
u

m

B
 2

5
8

SCH
OO

L L
A

15

3
3

.5
m

3
2

.3
m

C
o

tt
a

4

5

2
2
3

6
8

3
3

4 to
 5

C
o

tt
a

g
e

Path (um)

T
ra

n
s

v
a

a
l

2

V
ei

t
ch

ii 
B

a
rn

C
o

tt
a

g
e

6

1b

P
o

n
d

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

78

57

V
e

it
c

h
ii

Dr ain

4
5

.8
m

)

1

M
e

lr
o

s
eLB

Va
n

c
o

u
ve

r

Tr ack

2

H
ig

hl
a

n
d

s

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
un

n
y

b
a

n
k

R
o

m
n

e
y

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

TC
B

Highview

G
P

H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
S

 H
IL

L

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l

M A IN  R O A D

P
o

n
d

T
a

n
k

A
n

th
o

n
y

s

Track

C
o

tt
a

g
e

H
a

ll

2

Tra
c

k

P
o

n
d

4
7

.2
m

H
o

u
s

e

5
9

.7
m

5
3

.2
m

T
h

e
 S

h
il

li
n

g

T
ra

c
k

F
a

r
m

S
a

in
t

T
ra

c
k

H
ig

h
l
a
n

d
s

C
G

ANTH
O

NYS
 L

ANE

1

T
u

d
o

r

T
ra

c
k

Dr ain

M
y

r
tl

e

3

4
7

.5
m

4
6

.4
m

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 B

u
n

g
a

lo
w

T
ra

c
k

N
u

rs
e

ry

Ta
n

k

M
e

m
o

ri
a
l

N
u

rs
e
r
y

Ta
n

k

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

 W
ENTS

H
a
l
l

Ta
n

k

5
3

.1
m

 L
AN

E

H
ig

h
l
a
n

d
s

P
o

u
lt

ry
 F

a
r
m

8

S
il

v
e

r 
B

ir
c

h
e

s

5
1

.2
m

1

G
P

1a

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

C
P

C
R

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

12

45

P
o

n
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

42

30

2a
4a

6

18

Ta
n

k

14

1

2

14

2

8 N
u

rs
e

ry

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

72

62

1

4

7

55

H
e

x
ta

b
le

S
Q

U
IR

E
S

 F
IE

L
D

53

Pat h ( um)

E
G

E
R

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

8

D
e
p

o
t

2

3

P
ow

is

NU T LE Y C L O SE

SP R IN G  VA LE  C LO SE

B
o

a
t
in

g
 
L
a

k
e

1

L
B

P
o

s
t

M A IN  R O A D

4
3

.3
m

4
4

.0
m

Dr ain

4

2

NE W
 R

O A D

S
c

h
o

o
l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e

V
ill

a

37

64

1

11

15

C
o

u
n

c
il

49

35

23

14

4

2

1

13
25

45a

13

2

1

15

50

B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

L
an

d
in

g
 S

ta
g

e

P
C

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

27

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1

364

354

H
a

rt
s

d
o

w
n

S
w

a
n

le
y
 P

a
rk

2

17

31

23

22

El Sub Sta

N
E

W
 B

A
R

N
 R

O
A

D

344

Pat h ( um)

E
n

g
le

fi
e

ld

R
o

s
e

d
a

le

P
a

t
h

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

 R
O

A
D

4
8

.4
m

Tra
c

k

Pip
elin

e

N
u

rs
e
r
y

A
r

d
g

o
w

a
n

G
a

b
le

s

S
w

a
n

le
y

 N
e

w
 B

a
r

n
 R

a
il

w
ay

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

P
a

t
h

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e

328

S
w

a
n

le
y

 P
a

rk

FIE LD S

2

W
H

IT
EC

R
O

FT

55

153

ST RA W B ER R Y

22

34

39

39

17

312

54

51

298

S
u

b

30

13

45

41

47

40

55

1

52

56

7

44

S
ta

41

P
o

s
ts

59

342

155

16

E
l

31

135

27

314

13

25

31

T
H

E
 

S
P

IN
N

E
Y

612

31

23

1

330

3

2

48

28

33

16

34

6
1

.0
m

13

H
o

n
e

y
f
ie

ld

7
1

.9
m

5
7

.0
m

P
W

34

6
3

.1
m

ST
 D

AV
ID

'S
 R

O
A

D

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K

 L
A

N
E

26

MA
NSF

IE
LD R

OA
D

Fo
u

r 
S

e
a

s
on

s

56

45

T
h

e
 S

y
c

a
m

o
r
e
s

16

RO
W

ZIL
L R

O
AD

2

T
h

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
e

x
t
a

b
le

 I
n

f
a
n

t
 S

c
h

o
o

l

67

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

4

9

79

H
e

x
t
a

b
le

 J
u

n
i
o

r
 S

c
h

o
o

l

F
u

r
n

e
s

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l

38 to  40

55

RO WHILL R OA D

SM

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l

d

T
e

m
p

le
 S

h
e

e
n

R
o

w
h

a
v

e
n

6
7

.4
m

B
e

a
c

o
n

 H
il

l

6
5

.2
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

Li
n

d
a

u

7
2

.5
m

P
e

r
ry

fi
e

ld

M
a

y
fa

ir

R
o

m
a

n
aR
o

w
h

il
l

 M
o

u
n

t

H
ig

h
 V

ie
w

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

R
o

w
h

il
l

1

98

Dow
ns V

ie
w

T
ra

c
k

62

W
in

dycro
ft

T
it

h
e

ac
r

e

94

Gre
enw

ay

(P
H

)

31

17

P
U

D
D

L
E

D
O

C
K
 
L
A

N
E

30

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

54

P
u

d
d

le
d

o
c

k

Tra
c

k

6

HER
ON

GA
TE R

O
AD

88

46

T
ra

c
k

96

Trac k

T
h

e
 S

h
ip

32
0

H
il

ls
id

e

H
e

x
ta

b
le

3

2

6

22

22a

3

12

50

38

10

21

38

13 to  1511 to  12

23

M A IN  R O A D

4
4

.6
m

61
a

G
P

K
a

rd
in

y
a

4

G
a

ra
g

e

T
h

e
 L

ila
c

s

7

63

T
im

b
er

to
p

13

14

16 to 17

67

26

4
8

.6
m

46

L
B

76

S
T

 D
A
V

ID
'S

35
2

M
A

LYO
N

S
 R

O
A

D

9

12a

4
1

.2
m

R
O

A
D

T
h

e

So
uth

fie
ld

s

4
1

.9
m

49

H
y

b
a

n
k

26a

14

53

4
3

.6
m

2

10

15

S
h

e
lt

e
r

10

33
0

31

24a

9

61

69

24

21
7

292

4

33
6

35
8

26
 t

o
 2

9

C
o

p
th

o
r

n
e

L
o

d
g

e

38

10

W
o

rk
s

38

13

22

32
8

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

NE W
 R

O A D

HOME HILL

P
O

21

8

8

49
a

4

46

to  19

16

18
1

1

39

308

9

19
3

4
2

.1
m

9to10

18

PA
N

TE
R'S

73

207

2A

2

27

65
a

S
to

n
y

a
c

re
s

21
 t

o
 2

4

T
h

e
 P

la
ce

29

C
h

u
r

c
h

L'H irondelle

48

1

29

33

1

7

71

64

12

51

1

32
2

1

56

10

18 to  20

17

21

78

25

63

49

79

46

31
0

20

294

14

24

30

15

T
C

B

28

3

3

65

S
h

a
n

d
e

m
s

S
t 

D
a

v
id

s

C
A

S
S

T
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

R
o

z
e

lle

6to8

E
ll

e
sm

e
r

e

P
e

n
b

ry
n

25

CL
A

R
EM

O
NT

 R
O

A
D

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

38

Iv
a

n
h

o
e

RO WHILL R OA D

28

25

El S
ub S

ta

26

M
a

ly
o

n
s

1to3

62

TO
P

 D
A

R
T

FO
R

D
 R

O
A

D

S
u

rg
e

ry

41

M
e

th
o

d
is

t

52

12

36

5

1

2

T
h

e
 V

ic
ar

a
g

e

33a

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

10

to 40

38

63

70

EG E R TO N  A
VE N U E

24c

24b

8

H
e

x
ta

b
le

7

1

4
5

.6
m

33

S
t 
P

e
te

r
s

26

12

1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
e

es

35

S
h

e
lt

e
r

21

4
3

.6
m

2

22

C
h

u
r
c

h

14

L
in

d
is

f
a

rn
e

33

H
o

u
s

e

17

9

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

75

33

39

80

29

16

4to5

S
u

rg
e

ry

8
6

43

16

34

22
3

45 280

C
r
o
s

s
w

a
y

s

15

4

55

57

R
O

L
L

O
 R

O
A

D

E
M

E
R

S
O

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

20

1

29

25

6

1

4

7

T
H

E
 
B
E

E
C

H
E

S

16

DA W SO N  D R IV E

O
x

te
d

12

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

H
e
x

ta
b

le
 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

30

97

77

26
8

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

Th
e

 O
ld

58

84

31

16
4

2

75

H
a

ll

11
7

22
8

8

South
fie

ld
s

13
7

27
2

54

70

62

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

44

2
22

6

4
6

.7
m

Fa
rm

h
o

u
s

e

49

12
7

16
7

14

99

202

23
6

14
9

66

17
7

11
5

17
1

45

13
5

101

40

16
9

10
4

G
re

e
n

r
o

o
f

27
0

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

62

3

25

89

T
k

14
7

87

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

S

107

C
o

tt
a

g
e

15
5

18
6

51

T
ra

c
k

19

37

32

17
8

6

72

25
2

18
0

47

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

188

148

60

21
4

5

16
2

77

73

10

136

5

12
5

11
6

15
7

27
6

1

1

61

3

26

A
v

e
n

u
e

C
o

ll
e

g
e

23
4

26
6

13
4

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

27

R
e

d
 L

io
n

Path (u
m)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

23 Swan

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

5

2

C
o

rn
er

E
lm

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

8

65
.5

m

4

India

43
.0

m

60
.4

m

1

Cherry Tree

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

te

O
rc

h
ar

d
 L

o
d

g
e

R
O

A
D

Cottage

(P
H

)

R
o

w

Clar
endon

10

Ivy Cott

T
H

E
 

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

Th
e

1

P
ro

s
p

e
c

t

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t

Galleons Lap

Forge

4

1

H
ill

b
ro

w

D
o

w
n

s

1

BE E C HE N LE A

15

1

M
o

d
e

l

Laburnum House

55
.0

m

C
o

tt
s

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y

C
o

tt
ag

e

HO THA M C
LO SE

1

2

Woodhurst

9

G
P

A
rg

y
le

SC
H

O
O

L L
A

N
E

25

1

Has
w

ell

5

5

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

3

2

H
ill

to
p

S
t 

P
a

u
l'

s
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ly
c

h

Portsw
ood

Ho

Elizabethan

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a

ra
g

e

S
w

a
n
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

Cotta
ge

T
h

e

Holly Tree

LA N E

H
O

G
S
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

12

House

W
h

it
e

Ja
s

m
in

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

1

4

White Ho

M
a

y

C
o

tt

G
a

rd
e

n
s

14

Cottag
e

2

41

16

46

28

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

10

15

26

T
ra

c
k

51

27

36

(u
m

)

M
IL

L
B

RO

P
a

t
h

1

6

5

33

21

8

STUART CLOSE

7

11

D
en

e
 H

il
l

M
is

to
ve

r

Track

N
u

rs
e

ry

Path (u
m)

R
ed

 S
ta

c
k

s

A
lic

e
 D

e
n

e

Ta
n

k

A
sc

o
n

a

Fo
u

r 
W

in
d

s

79

34

22

8

76
72

G
P

17

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

15

51

32

1

3

11

5

17

S
ta

52

7

2

10
2

PRIN
CES ROAD

S
ta

27

13

L
o

d
g

e

35

R
O

A
D

FENS WAY

6

6

2

1

D
U
R

A
N

T
 R

O
A
D

3

7

19

Path

3

5

31

36

11

43

41

25

24

2

24

27

2

1

T
h

e
 B

e
a

m
s

96

65

BOW
ER R

OAD

58

8

23

54

1

16

24

14

18

G
a

ra
g

e

10

70
a

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

32

R
o

w
h

il
l

E
l

10

48

10

60

MA BEL  R O AD

42

4

16

62

86

26

F
E

N
S

 W
A

Y

55

47

23

14

S
u

b

23

1

6

80

9

1

18

31

45

20

44

10

2

E
l

2

53

8

78
a

98

39

38

41

70

37

17

20

5

1

9

37

24

30

20

34a

S
u

b

13

D
e
p

o
t

18

G
a

ra
g

e11

50

8a

9

10

28

57

M A U DE  R O A D

N
U

F
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

26

8

6a

12

33

9a

F
a

r
m

35
.8

m

F
a

r
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

SCHOO L LANE

LO
W

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
a

lt

H
o

u
s

e
P

a
th

 (
u

m
)

D
e

p
o

t

W
e

s
tm

o
rl

a
n

d

Tr ack

23

26

68

58

37
.8

m

37

26

S
w

a
n

le
y

 B
o

tt
o

m

65

21

Trac k
H

e
x

ta
b

le
 P

a
rk

T
C

B

63

32

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

38
.3

m

24

17

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

39

37

Pat h ( um)

3

P
la

y 
A

re
a

14

64

T
ra

c
k

1

Mayhurst

Pat h ( um)

60

43

20

C
L

O
S

E

18

T
ra

c
k

20

54

S
T

U
A

R
T

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

CONSUL GARDENS

59

12

63

28
26

Trac k

82

11

30

36

9

35

66

59

53

51

L
B

51

7

3

69

45

4

60

56

16

to

44

55

7

1

13

54

65

69

38

37

36
.8

m

P
a

v
ili

o
n

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

25

76

36

P
o

n
d

37
.4

m

72

L
A

U
R

A
 D

R
IV

E

PLANTATIO
N ROAD

12

74

30

F
a

r
m

T
O

P
 D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R
o

w
h

il
l

L
B

H
ig

h
f
ie

ld
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

S
h

e
lt

e
r

57
.7

m

58
.2

m

32

22

6

8

2

4

59

69

79
81

123

109

10
7

85

97

83

31

29
25

17

15a

15

10
0

10
2

a

10
4

10
6

2

10
18

22

32

41

31

11

21

1

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
l
d

L
O

W
E

R
 R

O
A

D

35
.4

m

S
w

a
nl

ey
 B

o
tt

o
m

36
.3

m

MID FIELD  A VEN UE

F
E

N
S

HER BER T RO AD

57

11
0

11
4

1

7

13

83
87

46

89

44

48

42

W
A

Y

M
e

lr
o

s
e

P
e

m
b

r
o

k
e

W
o

r
k
s

 S
c

h
o

o
l

H
o

u
s

e

G
P

5
1

.9
m

w
o

o
d

Pat h (
um

)

Path (um)

W
o

r
k
s

42 40

16

30

171

165

214

159

173

187

145

149

143

139

P
a

t
h

 (
u

m
)

20
4 a

20
6

21
6

22
2 a

5
0

.9
m

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
ta

n
h

il
l

F
a
r
m

S
ta

n
h

il
l 

H
o

u
s

e

Track

Tr
a

ck

22
0

22
2

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

21
8b

21
8a

Fo
x

le
a 

H
o

u
s

e

1a

29
-3

4

94

1a1

M
e

a
do

w
b

an
k

17

5

17-27

1

14

12

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

SO
U

T
HB

A
N

K

D
e

p
o

t

7a

39

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

H
e

ri
t

a
g

e

C
e

n
tr

e

VALLEY PARK

C
o

ac
h

 H
o

u
s

e

72

s
e

P
a

v
ili

o
n

O
ld

 P
la

c
e

 S
ta

b
le

s

3a

3

T
h

e
 A

n
n

e
x

S
c

h
o

o
l 

H
o

u
s

e

St
 P

au
ls'

 C
h

ur
ch

 o
f

Co
nt

ro
l le

d
 P

r im
a

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

En
g

la
nd

 V
o

lu
nt

ar
y

70

47

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
R

D
e

f

U
n

d

CH

U
n

d

War d B
d y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

C
o

 C
o

n
s

t,
 C

P
 a

n
d

 E
D

 
B

d
y

U
n

d

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

U
n

d
C

o
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 C

P
 B

d
y

ar
d

 B
d

y

U
n

d

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

ED &  Ward Bdy

B
ri

a

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Crocus Bank

C
o

tt
a
g

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

F
e

rn

4
9

.3
m

P
a

th
 (

u
m

Track

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

P
a
th

 (
u

m

B
 2

5
8

SCH
OO

L L
A

15

3
3

.5
m

3
2

.3
m

C
o

tt
a

4

5

2
2
3

6
8

3
3

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

H
e
x
ta

b
le

Agenda Item 6

Page 266



Pavilion

cket Ground

P
a

th

Cottage

L
A

N
E

E
lm

 S
id

e

A
N

T
IN

E

B
o

y
n

e
s
w

o
o

d

43.6m

Mussenden
47.6m

Eglantine Villa Barn
The

The Stables

82

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Little Franks

Path (um)

Blackdale Barn

FB

Path

Court

LB

El

Co ttage

Royal Oak

T
h

e

River

The

Dale

Lilliput

Tanks

Pumping

Orchard

T
H

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

House

The Fighting Cocks
(PH)

C
r
is

p
in

s

Meadow Brook

Jasmine Co tt

Cottage

Field

House

Meadow V iew

Ho use

Ash Tree House

O
ld

Tranby

Kirby

Pavilion

PCs

Sub Sta

5

Kent  Ho use

No rr is Cot t

Co ttage

G
a

rd
e

n
 C

o
tt

Reeves House

Darent

Station

White

D
ra

y
s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

T
h

e
 S

to
re

s

Croft

Court

Kimberley

Darent

Days Cott

Westminster

Weir

P
a
d

d
o

c
k

1

Ivy Cott

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Wingetts

The Green Ho
Ho lly Hock

RAYS HILL

Reynolds Place

Oakview Stud

40.7m
GP

Track

Farm

School Cott ag e

Old Forge

R
u
s
se

ll
 T

e
rr

ac
e

Study

37

T
h

e
 P

ip
p

in
s

F
O

R
G

E

8

2

31.0m

Cottage

Old Coach

Flint

TCB

Holmesdale

8

Kirby Hall

1

1 to
 4

4

Court Lodge

Croft

Windermere

Hilmar

1

Pond

C
H

U
R

C
H

IL
L

 R
O

A
D

Grange

Graveyard

1

29.8m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Reynolds Place

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

Elm

Kirby

10

GP

Lodge

30

Spinnies

P
y
x
o

s

20

1

THE STREET

PLACE

35

10

Caromic

D
ra

in

8

Builder's Yard

The Nook

64

11

H
o
u
s
e

Cotts

21Keswick

Cottage

38

Li
n
sl

ad
e

G
ra

n
a

ry
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
s

Tfmr

Court Lodge

LA
N

E

11

FB

R
A

S
H

L
E

IG
H

 W
A

Y

Pond

C
A

R
L
E

T
O

N

(PH)

Bremrid ge

23

16

35

S
T
R

E
E

T

51

1

31

29

40

16

3

1

44

1 
to

 8

24
W

a
v
e

rl
e
y

2

1

No rth fie ld  Co ttages

C
la

re
m

o
n

t

12

15

Field

30.1m

C
o

tt
s

8

Path (u
m)

13

Resthaven

3

5

Black

The Vicarage

2

H
O

R
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

B
U

L
L H

IL
L

El

L
O

M
B

A
R

D

10

N
u
rs

er
y

Cottages

Horton Kirby

27.8m

2

House

Centre

49

A
p

p
le

d
o

re

B
e
xl

e
y 

C
o
tt

ag
e
s

Pond

4

3

SCHOOL

Coniston

73

Grasmere

LB

1

The

15

F
ir

 T
re

e

34.7m

El Sub Sta

39.3m

LANE

S
K

IN
N

E
Y

 L
A

N
E

25

House

11

El Sub Sta

2

2

C
o
u
rt

 L
o
d
g
e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e
s

55

37

1

G
L
E

B
E

 P
L

A
C

E

Fir Trees

Old

The Bull

2

B
a
y

h
a

m
s

C
a

ri
n

y
a

St Mary's Church

6

2

Track

R
e
d

ro
o

fs

2

7

39

1

16

36

House

33

Farm Cottage

39.0m

3

The Barn

22

P
e
m

b
a

Path (um)

1

2

27

18

46

Track

Drain

Court

The Walled
Garden House

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

Rashleigh

The
Bungalow

1
2 

to
 6

M
IL

LE
N

C
O

U
R

T

10

21

7

11
12

14 to  18

Mill Cottage

Forge Cottage

River Cottage

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Primary School

Church of  England

Horton Kirby

Def

& ED Bdy

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Horton Kirby

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 267



S
L

B
ri

d
g

e

F
o

o
t

B
ri

d
g

e

F
o

o
t

S
 G

a
n

tr
y

Path
 (u

m
)

M
P

 2
5

.2
5

M
P

 2
5

.7
5

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

7
6

.0
m

M
P

 2
5

.5

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

Drain

25

77

Drain

T
h

e

Drain

S
tu

d
le

y
 H

o
u

s
e

46

C
ai

th
n

es
s

R
e
d

 B
e

rr
ie

s

29

G
re

e
nl

a
nd

s

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

47

14

23

84
.3

m

37

59

F
r
a
u

n
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

A
n

d
e
ri

d
a

L
o

n
g

m
y

n
d

M
a
y

fi
e

ld

32

16

E
ld

e
rs

li
e

17

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o
rn

er

M
a
y

b
r
o

o
k

L
B

Path (um)

81

ll

Drain

C
ro

ft
w

a
y

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Drain

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 H

o
u

s
e

73

27

F
r
it

te
n

d
e
n

Is
s

u
e

s

GREENLANDS ROAD

T
C

B

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

N
O

A
H

'S
 A

R
K

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

N
o

a
h
's

 A
rk

8
1

.6
m

P
o

n
d

FARM PLACE

12

14

1

8

18

9

P
o

n
d

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

 F
a

rm

U
n
d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
E

F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

U
n

d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

U
n
d

C
S

W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
e
f

14

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

C
L

O
S

E

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u
n

d

32

3
2

15

38

P
la

y
 A

re
a

55

A
ll
o

tm
e
n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

10
3

3
1

7
3

30

13

D
ra

in

N
O

R
M

A
N

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

40

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

36

1

G
a
rd

e
n
s

9
8

Drain

4
4

10
1

2
5

18

8
4

2

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

37

Drain

1
1

4
.2

m

3
6

L
o

r
ie

n

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

5
2

T
h

e

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

T
h

a
x
te

d

H
e
lf

o
rd

18

P
a
th

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

3
4

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

L
L
A

L
B

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

1
0

8
.4

m

5
0

a

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

L
o

d
g

e

2
4

a

 o
f)

26

5
8

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
yS

T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

5
2

b

3
0

V
a

il
im

a

5
0

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

1
1

3
.0

m

28

3
7

6

28

33

D
e
n

e

4
8

7
2

LA
NE

4
0

1
8

9
2

R
O

A
D

23

6
6

2

4

P
o

n
d

32
a

13

E
l

S
p
r
in

g
h

e
a

d

1
0

4
.8

m

El Sub Sta

T
C

B

9

1
3

9

SPRING HEAD ROAD

1

1
0

P
o

n
d

6
7

3
7

35

30

56

L
B

8
0

.4
m

S
u
b

 S
ta

14

C
h

il
d

s

22

23

13

24

8
2

4
7

32

1

10

32

1

9
0

1

S
u
b

 S
ta

8
5

.0
m

27

4

PO

3
5

a

CHILDSBRIDGE

1
3

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
8

2

2
8

1

38

1

1

42

54

2
0

10

4
4

1a

7
1

2a

2
7

3
6

8
4

.8
m

61

92.6m

OXE NHILL ROAD

85

1
3

5
a

L
ib

ra
r
y

G
P

3
9

9
7

.4
m

1
8

9
0

a

1
8

W
est

over

8
5

a

1

7
4

8

1
0

1
6

7
3

.9
m

1
4

9

14
1

97

2

4
6

28

5
1

1
6L

B

23

11

14

13

1

2

8
0

CHIL
DSBRID

GE LANE

13

1

5
6 6
0

5

1
6

22

3
2

14

3
0

37

1

25

4
2

S
p

r
in

g

C
O

L
L
E

T
 R

O
A

D

1
2

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

13

COPPER

2
8

S
ta

7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
0

0
.0

m

38

BOLEYN ROAD

38

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld C

A
S

T
L

E
 D

R
IV

E

5

2

1

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

C
L

2
22

6

9
0

.8
m

3
0

S
in

k
s

1

1

Limone

K
N

A
V

E

14

5
1

58

8
0

1
6

51

1
3

7
a

63

1

D
Y

N
E

S
 R

O
A

D

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
S

 C
L

O
S

E

2
3

5

5

1
0

1
.8

m

31

8
3

.6
m

73

E
a

tw
e
ll
 S

h
a
w

23

1
3

40

K
e

m
s

in
g

105

3
5

b

COPPERFIELDS

66

WALK

5

1
5

1
4

E
l

3
6

23

2

1
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

35

17

12

64

1
0

1

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

15

Orc
om

be

56

8

NORTHDOWN ROAD

4

BROOKFIELD

1b

5
0

T
C

B

4
3

70

9
5

.7
m

1

2

HILLSIDE RD

21

COPPERFIELDS ORCHARD

9
3

.3
m

4
7

1a

8
6

.7
m

7

1
1

27

2
5

9
4

.6
m

4

2

K
e

n
n

e
ls

22a

3
6

17

1
0

1
.2

m

CLEVES ROAD

11

1

9
3

.3
m

6
8

8

1

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
IE

L
D

S

7
2

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

MONTFORT ROAD

E
l

8
9

.8
m

22

1
0

6
.4

m

72

48

24

Drain

2

14

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
I
E

L
D

S

2

14

6
3

3
8

3
6

2

2
5

74

1
4

3

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

7
4

1
8

1

1

1
5

3
5

W
O

O
D

63

2

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

9
1

.0
m

3
0

25

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

12

99

8
4

a

6
9

1

M
 2

6

6
1

5
2

39

1
6

R
O

A
D

1
3

68

7
9

.3
m

61

6

1
3

3

11

Drain

2b

26

1
4

12

16

T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

4
6

D
IP

P
E

R
S

 C
L

O
S

E

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

9
9

.4
m

H
o

u
s
e

2
0

9
3

.5
m

6
8

A
p

p
le

32

26

Drain

8
5

.7
m

E
l

5
1

B
u

rw
a

y

7
0

22

E
D

G
A

R
 R

O
A

D

FIELDS

7
2

.6
m

5
2

7

7
8

S
u
b

T
C

B

8

G
P

D
a
r
ia

n
 B

e
e
c
h

e
s

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1
4

9

P
u

m
p

 H
o

u
s

e

6
2

9
5

19

A
n

c
r
u
m

 H
o

u
s
e

1a

T
h

e
 S

h
o

le

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1
4

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

BEECHY LEES ROAD

2
9

2

W
a

rn
e
r
s

2
2

11

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

T
ra
ck
w
ay

22

1
0

7

26

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

L
e

a
 R

ig

2

1
1

6
.8

m

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1

1
4

1

W
a

y
s

id
e

D
a
r
e
n

th

E
a
s

te
r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
7

Tr
a

ck

8
4

1
0

6
.4

m

12

Cottage

Corner

6
8

1
0

3
.9

m

8
1

1
1

3
.2

m

33

C
o

tt
a
g

e

8
2

E
A

S
T

E
a
s

t

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

13

Ryefield House G
a

b
ri

e
l'
s

 H
il

l

F
a

lc
o

n
e
r'

s
 D

o
w

n

L
B

C
h

a
ll

a
c

o
m

b
e

1
0

A
lb

a
n

y

6
6

1a

Chillin
gton

PARK HILL ROAD

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1
1

4
.4

m
H

IG
H

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

1

1
1

3
.2

m

1
0

9

2

A
p

p
le

h
u
r
s
t

3

1
1

4
.0

m

M
a
ll

in
g

s

1
1
9

B
e
e

c
h

 H
il

l

1
2

9

E
a
s

tl
e

a

THE CHASE

23

P
il

g
r i

m
s'

 W
a

y

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

T
h

e
 C

o
p
p

ic
e

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

29

Track

M
S

1
0

6
.3

m

9
0

10

C
H

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S

1

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

n
d

1
0

4
.2

m

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 F

ie
ld

G
a

te

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
o

n
d

Gwen Cottage

W
AY

S
M

3
1

5
9

55a

3

9

57

8
6

.5
m

3
0

P
O

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5a

9
5

.7
m

1

E
l

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

G
a

ra
g
e

25

84

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
e
r
o

n

8
8

.6
m

Path

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

K
e
m

s
in

g

3
3

5
0

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

5

19

Wybourne

1
2

0
.9

m

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

Q
u

e
e
n

s
m

e
a

d

1

THE LANDWAY

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

1
2

2
.1

m

16

PARK LANE

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o

2
3

P
H

1

S
taE
l

W
y

b
o

u
rn

e
s

1
0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

14

H
o

u
s
e

Drain

ST EDITH'S ROAD

L
it

tl
e
 W

y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

H
a

ll

C
H

A
R

T
 V

IE
W

4
6

62

1

PH

86

7

S
u

b

ORCHARD WAY

C
le

v
e
s

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
id

e
h
il

l

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

41

4
7

6
5

3
5

5

1
1 1
5

1
9

2
5

3

2

1

2

1

4

TREETOPS

Ivy Cottage

Clement House

5

21

T
h

e
 C

le
v

e
s

87

117

7

8

1
3

THEOBALDSCLOSE

6

22

24

4

2

F
a

rm
D

y
n

e
s

O
L

D
B

A
R

N
C
L
O

S
E

23

17

35

B
a
r
n

1
1

15

D
y
n

e
s

F
A

IR
F
IE

L
D

 C
L

O
S

E

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

18

28

44

4

3
7

6
9

3

2
9

13

29

34 a 32

16

28

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
1

L
y

c
h

Y
a

rd

O
ld

24

22

18

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

5

5
8

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2

4
0

1

2
6

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

64

14

P
il

g
ri

m
's

 W
a

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

7

B
u

il
d

e
r'
s

Cotts

G
a

te

L
B

C
H

U
R

C
H

S
t 
E

d
it

h
s
 C

o
u
r
t

C
h

u
rc

h

T
h

e
 K

e
e

p

1

10 127

T
C

B

F
o

r
g
e

3
2

4166

8

Path (u
m)

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

1

Path

4
4

1

Path

T
h

e

1

29a

B
la

r
ic

u
m

W
e

s
t

C
le

v
e
s

3
7

S
a

x
o

n
d

e
n

e

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

D
ra

in

W
e
ll

L
y

c
h

L
B

13

4

6
2

1
8

Issues

W
U

L
FR

E
D

T
h

e
 B

o
x
 H

o
u

s
e

4

S
in

k
s

4
3

25

R
U

S
H

Y
M

E
A

D

13

7
3

8
7

12

1

8

14

57a

54

100

T
r
a
c
k
w
a
y

2

1
2

2
.1

m

N
u

ts
h

e
ll

7a

5
2

Path (u m)

W
a
r
 M

e
m

l

9

G
P

H
E

A
V

E
R

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

6

S
t 

E
d

it
h

's
 H

a
ll

9
8

.8
m

LANE

9
8

.1
m

16

1
0

5
.7

m

13

S
t

E
d
it
h
's

1

18

12

2

1
3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2
4

3
5

55

10

1
6

95107

119

3
7 4
5

5

4

1

1

A
rk

 V
ie

w

Y
e

w

B
u

s
h
y
 W

o
o

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

 F
a

rm

P
o

n
d

M
A

R
Y

 B
U

R
R

O
W

S

T
h

e

B
a
d

g
e

rs
 S

e
t

3
1

1

3

S
ta

b
le

y
a
r
d

T
re

e

P
o

n
d

M
 2

6

Yew Tree Cotts

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
7

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

M
id

h
o

p
e

1
1

4
.8

m

T
h

e
 D

ia
l

31

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
il
g

ri
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Track

Path (um)

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

4
5

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

C
h

a
lk

p
it

6
7

T
r
a

c
k

5
3

5
1

34

5
5

1
1

3
.3

m

7
7

4
4

2

S
h

o
r

e
h

il
l

C
o

u
rt

3

4

7

5

2a

5
9

5
9

a

1
2

1
2

a

3
4

4

2321 a 21

SHERBORNE GROVE

1

1

C
L

O
S

E
W

H
IT

E
B

E
A

M

2a

6

8

4

8
8

7

6a

4a

6

910

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
t 

E
d

it
h

s
V

ie
w

F
o

r
g
e

6b

8

8
b

T
h

e
 M

e
a

d
o

w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

5
1

43
 to

 49

3a

W
e
ll

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

1a

2

61
a

2a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

52
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

D
y
n

e
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
n

n
y

c
o

t

S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
a
s

tl
e

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
a
n

k

B
O

W
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

L
o

n
g

 B
a
r
n

 H
o

u
s

e

5

1
1

1
51
7

1
9

2
1

2
3

2
5

P
C

s

1

7

Fosters House

June Cottage
Elands

7
3

c

7
3

a

0.91m RH

CD

Ward Bdy

Def

Und

Def

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

C
R

C
F

7
1
4

7
1
5

7
1
0

1
0
1
0

S
L

B
ri

d
g

e

F
o

o
t

B
ri

d
g

e

F
o

o
t

S
 G

a
n

tr
y

Path
 (u

m
)

M
P

 2
5

.2
5

M
P

 2
5

.7
5

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

7
6

.0
m

M
P

 2
5

.5

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

Drain

25

77

Drain

T
h

e

Drain

S
tu

d
le

y
 H

o
u

s
e

46

C
ai

th
n

es
s

R
e
d

 B
e

rr
ie

s

29

G
re

e
nl

a
nd

s

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

47

14

23

84
.3

m

37

59

F
r
a
u

n
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

A
n

d
e
ri

d
a

L
o

n
g

m
y

n
d

M
a
y

fi
e

ld

32

16

E
ld

e
rs

li
e

17

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o
rn

er

M
a
y

b
r
o

o
k

L
B

Path (um)

81

ll

Drain

C
ro

ft
w

a
y

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Drain

F
o

o
t 

B
r
id

g
e

T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 H

o
u

s
e

73

27

F
r
it

te
n

d
e
n

Is
s

u
e

s

GREENLANDS ROAD

T
C

B

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

N
O

A
H

'S
 A

R
K

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

6

N
o

a
h
's

 A
rk

8
1

.6
m

P
o

n
d

FARM PLACE

12

14

1

8

18

9

P
o

n
d

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

 F
a

rm

U
n
d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
E

F

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

U
n

d

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

U
n
d

C
S

W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

W
ar

d
 B

d
y

C
S

D
e
f

14

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

7
5

C
L

O
S

E

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u
n

d

32

3
2

15

38

P
la

y
 A

re
a

55

A
ll
o

tm
e
n
t

T
h

e
 L

o
d

g
e

36

1
1
0

10
3

3
1

7
3

30

13

D
ra

in

N
O

R
M

A
N

E
l

1
9

3
0

4
3

40

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

36

1

G
a
rd

e
n
s

9
8

Drain

4
4

10
1

2
5

18

8
4

2

57

T
h

e
 D

y
n

e
s

37

Drain

1
1

4
.2

m

3
6

L
o

r
ie

n

2
4

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

5
2

T
h

e

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

T
h

a
x
te

d

H
e
lf

o
rd

18

P
a
th

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g

3
4

R
e
d

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

L
L
A

L
B

C
h

a
r
tl
a

n
d

s

1
0

8
.4

m

5
0

a

T
u

s
c

a
n

y

W
e

s
tw

e
ll

L
o

d
g

e

2
4

a

 o
f)

26

5
8

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
yS

T
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
h

in
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

5
2

b

3
0

V
a

il
im

a

5
0

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

e
e
s

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

1
1

3
.0

m

28

3
7

6

28

33

D
e
n

e

4
8

7
2

LA
NE

4
0

1
8

9
2

R
O

A
D

23

6
6

2

4

P
o

n
d

32
a

13

E
l

S
p
r
in

g
h

e
a

d

1
0

4
.8

m

El Sub Sta

T
C

B

9

1
3

9

SPRING HEAD ROAD

1

1
0

P
o

n
d

6
7

3
7

35

30

56

L
B

8
0

.4
m

S
u
b

 S
ta

14

C
h

il
d

s

22

23

13

24

8
2

4
7

32

1

10

32

1

9
0

1

S
u
b

 S
ta

8
5

.0
m

27

4

PO

3
5

a

CHILDSBRIDGE

1
3

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
8

2

2
8

1

38

1

1

42

54

2
0

10

4
4

1a

7
1

2a

2
7

3
6

8
4

.8
m

61

92.6m

OXE NHILL ROAD

85

1
3

5
a

L
ib

ra
r
y

G
P

3
9

9
7

.4
m

1
8

9
0

a

1
8

W
est

over

8
5

a

1

7
4

8

1
0

1
6

7
3

.9
m

1
4

9

14
1

97

2

4
6

28

5
1

1
6L

B

23

11

14

13

1

2

8
0

CHIL
DSBRID

GE LANE

13

1

5
6 6
0

5

1
6

22

3
2

14

3
0

37

1

25

4
2

S
p

r
in

g

C
O

L
L
E

T
 R

O
A

D

1
2

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

13

COPPER

2
8

S
ta

7

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
0

0
.0

m

38

BOLEYN ROAD

38

B
a

rc
la

y
 F

ie
ld C

A
S

T
L

E
 D

R
IV

E

5

2

1

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E

C
L

2
22

6

9
0

.8
m

3
0

S
in

k
s

1

1

Limone

K
N

A
V

E

14

5
1

58

8
0

1
6

51

1
3

7
a

63

1

D
Y

N
E

S
 R

O
A

D

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
S

 C
L

O
S

E

2
3

5

5

1
0

1
.8

m

31

8
3

.6
m

73

E
a

tw
e
ll
 S

h
a
w

23

1
3

40

K
e

m
s

in
g

105

3
5

b

COPPERFIELDS

66

WALK

5

1
5

1
4

E
l

3
6

23

2

1
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

35

17

12

64

1
0

1

C
h

il
d

s
b
r
id

g
e

15

Orc
om

be

56

8

NORTHDOWN ROAD

4

BROOKFIELD

1b

5
0

T
C

B

4
3

70

9
5

.7
m

1

2

HILLSIDE RD

21

COPPERFIELDS ORCHARD

9
3

.3
m

4
7

1a

8
6

.7
m

7

1
1

27

2
5

9
4

.6
m

4

2

K
e

n
n

e
ls

22a

3
6

17

1
0

1
.2

m

CLEVES ROAD

11

1

9
3

.3
m

6
8

8

1

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
IE

L
D

S

7
2

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

MONTFORT ROAD

E
l

8
9

.8
m

22

1
0

6
.4

m

72

48

24

Drain

2

14

C
O

P
P

E
R

F
I
E

L
D

S

2

14

6
3

3
8

3
6

2

2
5

74

1
4

3

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

7
4

1
8

1

1

1
5

3
5

W
O

O
D

63

2

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

9
1

.0
m

3
0

25

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

12

99

8
4

a

6
9

1

M
 2

6

6
1

5
2

39

1
6

R
O

A
D

1
3

68

7
9

.3
m

61

6

1
3

3

11

Drain

2b

26

1
4

12

16

T
h

e
 P

a
r
a
d

e

4
6

D
IP

P
E

R
S

 C
L

O
S

E

P
A

R
K

 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

9
9

.4
m

H
o

u
s
e

2
0

9
3

.5
m

6
8

A
p

p
le

32

26

Drain

8
5

.7
m

E
l

5
1

B
u

rw
a

y

7
0

22

E
D

G
A

R
 R

O
A

D

FIELDS

7
2

.6
m

5
2

7

7
8

S
u
b

T
C

B

8

G
P

D
a
r
ia

n
 B

e
e
c
h

e
s

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

1
4

9

P
u

m
p

 H
o

u
s

e

6
2

9
5

19

A
n

c
r
u
m

 H
o

u
s
e

1a

T
h

e
 S

h
o

le

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1
4

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

BEECHY LEES ROAD

2
9

2

W
a

rn
e
r
s

2
2

11

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

T
ra
ck
w
ay

22

1
0

7

26

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

L
e

a
 R

ig

2

1
1

6
.8

m

Track

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y

1

1
4

1

W
a

y
s

id
e

D
a
r
e
n

th

E
a
s

te
r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1
7

Tr
a

ck

8
4

1
0

6
.4

m

12

Cottage

Corner

6
8

1
0

3
.9

m

8
1

1
1

3
.2

m

33

C
o

tt
a
g

e

8
2

E
A

S
T

E
a
s

t

H
a
t
c
h

a
m

 H
o

u
s
e

13

Ryefield House G
a

b
ri

e
l'
s

 H
il

l

F
a

lc
o

n
e
r'

s
 D

o
w

n

L
B

C
h

a
ll

a
c

o
m

b
e

1
0

A
lb

a
n

y

6
6

1a

Chillin
gton

PARK HILL ROAD

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1
1

4
.4

m
H

IG
H

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

1

1
1

3
.2

m

1
0

9

2

A
p

p
le

h
u
r
s
t

3

1
1

4
.0

m

M
a
ll

in
g

s

1
1
9

B
e
e

c
h

 H
il

l

1
2

9

E
a
s

tl
e

a

THE CHASE

23

P
il

g
r i

m
s'

 W
a

y

A
ld

e
rs

h
a
w

T
h

e
 C

o
p
p

ic
e

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

29

Track

M
S

1
0

6
.3

m

9
0

10

C
H

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S

1

L
y

n
d

h
u

rs
t

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

n
d

1
0

4
.2

m

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 F

ie
ld

G
a

te

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
o

n
d

Gwen Cottage

W
AY

S
M

3
1

5
9

55a

3

9

57

8
6

.5
m

3
0

P
O

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5a

9
5

.7
m

1

E
l

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

D
r
a

in
a

g
e

 L
a
g

o
o

n

G
a

ra
g
e

25

84

S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
e
r
o

n

8
8

.6
m

Path

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

31

K
e
m

s
in

g

3
3

5
0

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

5

19

Wybourne

1
2

0
.9

m

W
E

S
T
 E

N
D

Q
u

e
e
n

s
m

e
a

d

1

THE LANDWAY

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

1
2

2
.1

m

16

PARK LANE

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o

2
3

P
H

1

S
taE
l

W
y

b
o

u
rn

e
s

1
0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

14

H
o

u
s
e

Drain

ST EDITH'S ROAD

L
it

tl
e
 W

y
b

o
u

rn
e
s

H
a

ll

C
H

A
R

T
 V

IE
W

4
6

62

1

PH

86

7

S
u

b

ORCHARD WAY

C
le

v
e
s

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
id

e
h
il

l

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

41

4
7

6
5

3
5

5

1
1 1
5

1
9

2
5

3

2

1

2

1

4

TREETOPS

Ivy Cottage

Clement House

5

21

T
h

e
 C

le
v

e
s

87

117

7

8

1
3

THEOBALDSCLOSE

6

22

24

4

2

F
a

rm
D

y
n

e
s

O
L

D
B

A
R

N
C
L
O

S
E

23

17

35

B
a
r
n

1
1

15

D
y
n

e
s

F
A

IR
F
IE

L
D

 C
L

O
S

E

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

18

28

44

4

3
7

6
9

3

2
9

13

29

34 a 32

16

28

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
1

L
y

c
h

Y
a

rd

O
ld

24

22

18

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

5

5
8

3

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

2

4
0

1

2
6

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

64

14

P
il

g
ri

m
's

 W
a

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

7

B
u

il
d

e
r'
s

Cotts

G
a

te

L
B

C
H

U
R

C
H

S
t 
E

d
it

h
s
 C

o
u
r
t

C
h

u
rc

h

T
h

e
 K

e
e

p

1

10 127

T
C

B

F
o

r
g
e

3
2

4166

8

Path (u
m)

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

1

Path

4
4

1

Path

T
h

e

1

29a

B
la

r
ic

u
m

W
e

s
t

C
le

v
e
s

3
7

S
a

x
o

n
d

e
n

e

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

D
ra

in

W
e
ll

L
y

c
h

L
B

13

4

6
2

1
8

Issues

W
U

L
FR

E
D

T
h

e
 B

o
x
 H

o
u

s
e

4

S
in

k
s

4
3

25

R
U

S
H

Y
M

E
A

D

13

7
3

8
7

12

1

8

14

57a

54

100

T
r
a
c
k
w
a
y

2

1
2

2
.1

m

N
u

ts
h

e
ll

7a

5
2

Path (u m)

W
a
r
 M

e
m

l

9

G
P

H
E

A
V

E
R

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

6

S
t 

E
d

it
h

's
 H

a
ll

9
8

.8
m

LANE

9
8

.1
m

16

1
0

5
.7

m

13

S
t

E
d
it
h
's

1

18

12

2

1
3

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2
4

3
5

55

10

1
6

95107

119

3
7 4
5

5

4

1

1

A
rk

 V
ie

w

Y
e

w

B
u

s
h
y
 W

o
o

S
t 
E

d
it

h
's

 F
a

rm

P
o

n
d

M
A

R
Y

 B
U

R
R

O
W

S

T
h

e

B
a
d

g
e

rs
 S

e
t

3
1

1

3

S
ta

b
le

y
a
r
d

T
re

e

P
o

n
d

M
 2

6

Yew Tree Cotts

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
7

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

M
id

h
o

p
e

1
1

4
.8

m

T
h

e
 D

ia
l

31

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
il
g

ri
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Track

Path (um)

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

4
5

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

' 
W

A
Y

C
h

a
lk

p
it

6
7

T
r
a

c
k

5
3

5
1

34

5
5

1
1

3
.3

m

7
7

4
4

2

S
h

o
r

e
h

il
l

C
o

u
rt

3

4

7

5

2a

5
9

5
9

a

1
2

1
2

a

3
4

4

2321 a 21

SHERBORNE GROVE

1

1

C
L

O
S

E
W

H
IT

E
B

E
A

M

2a

6

8

4

8
8

7

6a

4a

6

910

T
h

e

C
ro

ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
t 

E
d

it
h

s
V

ie
w

F
o

r
g
e

6b

8

8
b

T
h

e
 M

e
a

d
o

w

M
e

a
d

o
w

V
ie

w

5
1

43
 to

 49

3a

W
e
ll

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

1a

2

61
a

2a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

52
a

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Path (um)

D
y
n

e
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
u
n

n
y

c
o

t

S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
a
s

tl
e

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
a
n

k

B
O

W
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T

1

3
4

M
a
u

n
d

e
rs

L
o

n
g

 B
a
r
n

 H
o

u
s

e

5

1
1

1
51
7

1
9

2
1

2
3

2
5

P
C

s

1

7

Fosters House

June Cottage
Elands

7
3

c

7
3

a

0.91m RH

CD

Ward Bdy

Def

Und

Def

FF

Ward Bdy

FF

CF

CF

Def

C
R

C
F

7
1
4

7
1
5

7
1
0

1
0
1
0

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

K
e
m

s
in

g

Agenda Item 6

Page 268



Playground

O
rc

ha
rd

Pond

Park

W
h

it
e

C
L

O
S

E

Pavilion

H
u

rs
tw

o
o

d

Fiveoaks

1
9

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

8

14
Norton

190.3m

Pine Ridge

J
u
v

a
n
te

4

E
nd

B
O

N
D

Oaklands

Woodlands

23

1

Cottage

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

189.4m

H
a
m

il
to

n

Cottages

1

Cherry Tree

POUND LANE

15

Pond

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Courts

Ivy Farm

3
7

13

Pond

C
o

tt
a
g

e

4

Tennis

Ground

B
e
v

e
rl

e
y

Villa
ge

Elm
tre

e Cotta
ges

H
a
rl

y
n

Centre

Byways

Recreation

Knockholt Pound

Dene

W
e
s

tm
o

u
n

t

Car

H
am

ly
n 

H
ou

se

Mast

Pear

Tree

New Pillinge

P
h
il

b
e

c

H
e
d

g
e
ro

w
s

1

Ivy

18

L
a
u

re
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

D
e
o

8

Cobby Ho

Riding School

Oak Farm

Tr
a
ck

1

Old

1

(course of)

5

10

Fe
rn

ba
nk

LB

Cottage

4

T
im

b
e
rd

e
n

B
e
rry

b
o
w

e
r

Birc
hfield

183.4m

Ringfield

(PH)

Ground

189.8m

Shelter

Pinehaven

C
o

tta
g

e

G
len

H
ig

h

House

13

Sprin
gfie

ld
18

Westle
ton

Hedera

Ju
b

ile
e

Tullyherim

PW

Cotta
ge

M
o

o
rd

o
w

n

R
o

s
e
 C

o
tt

G
ro

v
e
 E

n
d

Whateley

Hollie
s

R
a
y

n
e

t

The Laurels

Cottage

Darrick

Harrow

Car

B
ad

g
er

s

C
o
tts

Playing Field

Ashgro
ve

Butchers House

Woodfield

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

Bungalow

W
AYLANDS C

L

Hawke

1

Glenthorne

Castle House

C
o

tta
g

e

175.9m

Ringfield 5

4

Leym
ill

Smallholdings

Heath

W
o

o
d

The

4

B
e
e

c
h

fie
ld

R
o

s
e
b

a
n

k

C
H

E
V

E
N

IN
G

 L
A

N
E

Ivanhoe

S
p
rin

g
 C

o
tt

T
o
u

c
h

 W
o

o
d

Te
rrac

e

6

1

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Recreation

B
e
e

c
h

The Mill Hous

W
arwick

T
h

e

1

1

O
m

a
h

a

1

Faun's Wood

New House

Tree

2

10

GP

London

1

4Ash

E
d
e

n
 R

is
e

2

M
e
o

n
 C

o
tta

g
e

T
h

e

Hilbre

M
a
y

fl
o

w
e

r

Lutry

Sub Sta

H
illc

re
s
t

Woodside

1

3

G
a
ra

g
e

M
a
g

n
o

lia

T
e
l E

x

F
ar

th
in

g
s

R
o

x
b

u
rg

h

Broad Oak

1

D
a
ri

n
d

R
o

x
le

y

Little Hatch

Treesby

C
o

tts

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Chapel Crof

H
o

m
e
v

a
le

Rookery

1

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

Aldwyn

S
yc

am
or

e 
C
o
tt
a
ge

S
to

n
yb

ra
e

12

April

HARROW ROAD

T
h

e

Beth

20

GP

Hazeldene

Letterm
ullan

Rushmore

N
o

rth
 D

o
w

n

H
o

llie
s

Delic
hon

House

S
y
d
n
e
y

High

Hill House

P
o
u

n
d

s
id

e

Cottage

The Harro w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

LONDON ROAD

T
re

g
a
y

n
e

House

Elm
tre

e Cotta
ges

Lodge

Woodstock

Trackway

A
rd

e
n

The Quart iles

Police

B
e
lm

o
n

t

Cottage

PH

6

La Tour

185.7m

Te
rrac

e
V
e
ro

n
a

A
n

tiq
u

e
 H

o
u

s
e

Ashgrove

3

Cottages

OLD

R
iv

e
n

d
e
ll

8

The Grange

El

Ew
elm

e

W
o

o
d
le

a

Knockholt Pound

4

Hamilto
nDenefield Ho

Pond

H
ilh

o
f

G
ro

v
e
s

id
e

Tang
lew

o
o
d

B
e
e

c
h

c
ro

ft

TCB

GP

Moun t

CottageVa
le

n
ce

5
1

5

Willhays

L
a
d

b
ro

k
e

Rosede

Hampton Cotts

2

Lyme Bank

Ho use

S
a
n

to
n

Myrtle

C
o

tta
g

e

Pogles Place

A
m

b
e
rle

y

Corner Cottage

Cottage

M

The

Sham
ro

ck

The Three Horse Shoes

A
lth

a
m

 C
o

tt

Warblers Wood

G
le

n
th

o
rn

e

Veryan

W
h

ite

H
a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
tts

8

Cottage

Park

Swevening

15

P
o
u

n
d

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

Pond

Wensum

Dunvergan

St C
laire

Dorrin
gton

The Porcupine

H
A

L
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

Rowhill

Ben Cruachan

172.4m

Farm

Tanglewood

P
en

ga
vi

n

New Stables

Cottage

Cascade

Pond

Woodlands Edge

R
u
sh

cr
of

t

N'Appelle

Rushmore Lodge

Yew Tree

Norm
andy

Rose Garden

167.7m

Cottage

177.1m

RUSHM
ORE HILL

Longfield

Elderwood

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Hollybank

Path (um
)

Cops End

Gate

Foxes

Hunters
Great Oaks

3 4

Ryecroft

North Downs House

The

Cribb

IV
Y

 L
A

N
E

4

2

5
4

1

The Old Stables

The Coach House

K
y
n
anc
e

Pond

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Car Park

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Ivy Corner

0
.9

1
m

 R
H

D

667

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Knockholt

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 269



Drain
40.5m

Drain

Hall

West

B
r
ic

k
m

a
k

e
r
s

C
o

tta
g

e

Pond

El Sub Sta

K
IL

N
 L

A
N

E

46

Lych Gate

Bombers Cottage

5

7
8

Ch erry

1

Tank

St Mary's Church

1

28

1 Police

House

3

19

1

Cottage

29.7m
27

Hall Place

Cottages

W
O

O
D

33.5m

Old Bakery

MP 39.75

1

2

Elvanin

Firs

Rose Cottage

L
O

W
E

R
 G

R
E

E
N

1

1

Chilling

Forge Square

View

Sewage Works

6

9
 t

o
 1

2

House

Ranmore

Tree

The Green

C
R

A
N

D
A

L
L
S

Co
tta

ges

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

S
A

X
B

Y

SandalwoodHouse

Bell

Cottage

Ch
ar

lo
tt

es

L
eig

h

1

Cricket Ground

P
rim

a
ry S

c
h
o
o
l

Sub Sta

43

39

31
a

3
1

House

F
o
rg

e H
o
u
s
e

The Coach

2
6

21

Cott

Leigh
TCB

8

1

P
u
m

p
 C

o
tta

g
e

Ch erry Tree

Path (um)

1

Leigh Halt

Burial

10

Ho use

House

Cottage

GP

Wheelwrights

Oak

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 L
A

N
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

E
N
S

FI
E
L
D

 R
O

A
D

Budgeons

5

El

Pond

S
u
rg

e
ry

MEADOW
 B

ANK

CLO
SE

Dra
in

1

Fn

Ivydale

D
ra

in

10

P
a
rk

 V
ie

w

1

5

T
h

e
 C

o
tta

g
e

House

Club

10 10a

Waterworks

House

2

Co ttages

Paul's  Farm

12

White

Cottage

Pippins

12

11

Co ttages
Wild Hatch

Vicarage

Park House

Elizabeths

Bradbourne

ages

aul's Farm

Ground

Ensleigh

East Lodge

In
s
titu

te
 C

o
tt

SD

Pond

Sub Sta

Hill

20

White House

2

8

Fleur de Lis

Bungalow

Park

Great Brooks

4

7

PO

47

Garage

9

9
11

Stone
The

House

22

2

HIGH STREET

GP

The Square

War Memorial

Waterworks

The

9

Croft

C
H

U
R

C
H

 H
IL

L

The Bungalow

W
Y

ND
H

A
M

The

O
ld

The Old

Cottage

W
Y

N
D

H
A

M

7

Domicillo

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s

El
LB

PH

2

Fo
rge

The

3

5
 t

o
 8

The

South

9

1

Porcupine House

(P
H

)

3

13

House

Cott

Bridge

8

Orchard

1

WELL CLOSE

7

Surgery

F
le

u
r 

d
e
 L

is

D
ra

in

Engineers Cottage

Allotment Gardens

9

C
o

llin
s

4

5

38

3
2

22

16

14

12

Path
 (u

m
)

D
rain

Church

Pond

Chestnuts

FB

D
rain

D
ra

in

Drain

N
e
th

e
rf

ie
ld

Cottage

O
n
iv

a
l

1

O
a
k
 T

re
e

Hillcrest

Sta

Alfriston

Baytree

End

Farm Cottage

B
 2

02
7

C
o

o
m

b
e

6

6

Pond

Lodge

Pond

G
a
le

s

Lodge

Fairlawn

38.9m

C
o

tta
g

e

3

Drain

L
a
n

te
rn

 C
ro

ft

Whitegates

LEALANDS

MP 40

2
2

Court

Cottage

2
2

T
im

b
e
r T

o
p
s

Coppins

Cottage

Barden

Kennards

C
o

o
l-
n

a
-

7

Wood

Rosewood

14

Old Kennards

16Homelea

Ambleside

36.2m

L
o

w
 C

ro
ft

H
o

w
le

tts

The Cottage

Byways

Green Ways

2

The Vicarage

Pavilion

Springfield

Cottages

G
re

e
n
f ie

ld

Pond

2
0

Old Wood

Tennis

Orchard

G
R

E
E

N
 V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

El

5

Cottage

10

Oak

Edge Hill

Cornerways

15

Old

AVENUE

Playing Field

4

12

1
0

C
o

tta
g

e
s

H
a
w

th
o
rn

s

1
6

2
1

4

Rosslyn

H
O

L
L

O
W

 T
R

E
E

S
 D

R
IV

E

1
7

1

G
a

rd
e

n

30.8m

The

F
a
ir

 A
c
re

s

1

Applegarth

T
h

e

F
ir

s

Medlars

Old Chimneys

The Bungalows

T
h

e
 O

ld
 D

a
iry

Hollows

Wood Vale

3

Inglenook

1

1

Beeches

Upper Kennards

3

B
A

R
N

E
T
T

S
 R

O
A

D

THE FORSTALL

Old School House

2

32.3m

Gowers

C
re

in
e

H
IL

D
E

N
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

Pippin Cottage

Oak

Ponds

Hollowtrees

C
o

tta
g

e

Sub

H
e
d

g
e
ro

w
s

R
O

A
D

B
 2

0
2
7

3

End

Arthreda

12
a

12

1
6

b

1
4

12
c

1
6

a

1
6

10
a

10
c

GIBBS FIELD

10
1,3

2,4

9

The Oaks

384

385

383

388
1023

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Leigh

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 270



1
4

F
a
rm

 H
o

lt

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1
3

2
.0

m

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

1
3

4
.7

m

Penenden

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

135.6m

O
li
v
e
rs

C
H

A
P

E
L

 W
O

O
D

29

R
O

A
D

33

38

51
58

65

80

72

73

22

1
7

9

5

3

2
3

2
7

6

8

6
8

2
1

41

45

59

5
5

6
0

6
7

6
8

73

72

79

87

47

49

66

6
7

8
1

8
4

40

46

88

3
9

3
2

1
1
9

10
2

113

M
il
l

111

10
4

118

4
0

27

21

3
3

17

15

97

9
6

119

13

19

H
a
rt

le
y
 H

il
l

24

7

1

10
7

1
0

3

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

B
u

n
g
a

le
tt

e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

B
e
g

g
a

rs
 B

a
r
n

W
o

o
d

v
ie

w

50

5
1

78

83

W
e
s
t 
Y

o
k

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e

F
a

rm

1c

O
li

v
e

r'
s

 F
a

rm

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 N

e
w

C
o

rn
e
r

1
3

5
.8

m

C
h

a
p

e
l

ETL

6b

9c

D
e
p

o
t

2

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
's

 F
a

rm

6a

1a

10c

Beechcroft F
arm

2c

H
o

u
s
e

E
b

e
n

e
z

e
r

k

5b

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

H
o

u
s

e

M
a
is

re

Ye
w

 C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ra

d
fi
e

ld

K
in

g
s

g
a
te

2a

1
3

6
.8

m

T
h

e
 R

o
w

a
n

sY
o

k
e

V
il
la

s

BUTCHERS L
ANE

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

rn
e

r

Industrie
s

Track

1b

L
a

n
d

w
a

y

K
il
t
a
n

o
n

G
a

ra
g

e

10b

le
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
r
m

5a

F
a

rm

Path (u m)

1
4

2
.5

m

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h

M
a
ld

e
n

G
r
a
n

g
e

C
o

n
if
e

rs

M
en

d
ip

N
u

rs
e

ry

D
ar

ra
co

tt

O
a
s
t 
H

o
u

s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

F
a

rm

ASH

F
ia

c
re

S
w

a
n

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s

ROAD

A
s
h

M
a

n
d
u

r
a
h

3
0

10 2

14

13 5

24

48

2
7

15

35

12 5

29

12 4

10 7

3
6

9
1

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path (u
m)

50

10
8

12

10 3

6

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

13

13 1

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

43

20

99

84

3
3

87

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

R
E

D
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

82

4
0

10 9

90

10

45

3
2

9
4

4
2

8

11

7
23

40

46

3

2

1

6
3

23

28

2
9

1
3

3
.0

m
N

O
R

T
H

 A
S

H
 R

O
A

D

4
6

1
6

15

7

3
6

1

8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

O
v
e
r 

M
in

n
is

T
h

e
 B

a
d

g
e

r
(P

H
)

15 6

4

16
5

4
4

D
e

p
o

t

14
0

FB

T
h

e
 S

tu
d
io

s
P

C
s

C
a
r

P
a
rk

S
u

r
g

e
ry

A
s
h

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n
k

U
p
p
er

 S
tr

ee
tN

o
rt
h

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

6

12

26

24

19

8

6

95

75

81 82

24

50
52

55

49

46

6
6

41

39

56

38

90

30

60

2
8

76

79

84

81

10 2

10 0

99

94

O
li
v
e
rs

C
H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A
D

M
il
l

Path

B
a
z
e
s
 S

h
a
w

1
3

7
.8

m

1
3

7
.7

m

(um)

12
8

7
6

6
7

1
2

3

76

23

78

79

84

6
2

7
0

1
3

6
.6

m

61

54

2
6

33

2
5

1
9

Shelter

1
3

7

1

40

3
4

1
3

6
.9

m

67

P
e

n
e
n

d
e
n

53

49
41

48

1
3

7
.1

m

72

70

61

64

63
51

H
o

u
s

e

H
a

ll

P
o

s
ts

24

33

23

19
 2
1

17

L
B

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

Bank

P
O

12

Th
e L

in
k

10

2
2

1

3

4

5

10 1
4

K
n

ig
h
ts

 C
ro

ft

8
6

1
2

2

15 4

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

4
0

37

4
9

4
5

15

C
a
p

e
la

n
d
s

35
38

41

3
0

3
4

2
4

2
9

5
3

42

4
8

20

47

1
2

1

13
6

67

117

92

15
3

15
2

4
3

14
5

14
0

67

68

9
9

38
E

l
S

u
b

 S
ta

3
4

31

24

2 1
4

16

15

4

10

8

14

57

4
7

7 to 26

La
nce

 C
ro

ft
Path

 (u
m

)

B
a

z
e

s
 S

h
a

w

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
P

la
c

e

N
e

w
A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

T
a

n
k

N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

1
3

2
.9

m

7

12

20

11

1
3

1
.5

m

12 0

5
2

81

14

5
7

1
3

0

16 6

16 8

17
0

17
6

18
3

6
1

G
P

5
3

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n
 G

ro
u
n

d

3
5

73

64

63

El Sub Sta

F
o

rs
ta

l

7
2

C
o

u
rt

s

3
8

36

M
a
n

o
r

4
5

13

10

52

12 1

12 3

1
3

3
.2

m

1
9

1
8

4

9

3 1

10

1

14

F
a
rm

 H
o
lt

1
3

4
.7

m

6

14

7

15

18

13
2

1
1
2

12
3

11
9

85

93

98

71

10
3

92

P
o
n

d

42

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

4
1

Coppice Lea

Melsetta

D
a
w

e
s
la

n
d

15 6

14 9

1
4

8
1
4

1

1
0

8

1
1
6

13
7 14

0

13
2

13
8

12
9

12 6

1
3

1

1
3

0

122

117

1
2

3

1
2

5

8
2

8
0

9
8

1
0

1

16

T
u

rn
e

rs
O

a
k

F
o

x
b
u

ry
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

C
E

N
TR

E
 R

O
A

D

U
p

p
er

 S
tr

ee
t

S
ou

th

Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

T
C

B

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

1
3

5
.7

m S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
li

n
ic

Th
e
 R

o
w

19
 to

1 to 6

28 to 38

9

1 t o 6

1
3

7

6

S
p
ri

n
g

C
ro

s
s

7

1

2

3

4

12
32

44

5

30

3
3

49

12 9

1
0

3

1
0

2

97

94

95

89

86

83

87

88

48

42

37

32

27

19

22

23

25 26

51E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta
7
1

5
7

6
1

6
2

1
0

4

56

72

58

T
e

n
n

is

10
0

1
1
0

5
1

6
0

76

4
4

P
a

v
il
io

n

39

C
ro

ft

36

6
4

62

8
8

91

53

15
7

3
7

10
1

1
1
8

10
4

1
0

8

5
5

1
3

2
.6

m

6
1

17

24

18

15
1

1
1
7

1
1
6

8
1

14
6

23

20

8
9

9
4

1
1
0

1
2

3

48

6

27

85

50

1
2

7

L
B

6
8

6
3

59P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

11

1
0

1

58

5
4

16

19

2
1

L
a
m

b
a
rd

e
s

24

4
6

80

98

M
a

n
o

r

13 4

86

28

30

6
8

16
0

1
1
1

El S
ub  S

ta

1
0

5

1
0

9

P
u
n

c
h

12 8

14

54

1
1
6

29

69

51

44

1

102

J
a

m
e

s
 L

a
n

c
e

71

15

95

4
7

38

47

1
1
2

1
3

1
.0

m

1

9

8
5

1
0

7

78

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

19

7
7

10
6

12 4

8

1
2

1

1

19
1

Bow
es

W
ood

56

38

71

5
9

55

51

54

R
E
D

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

4
5

5
0

4
0

3
9

41

44
35

13

31

3
3

23

12

36

52

116

1
1
1

1
0

6

12
1

13

7

14

1
9

1

20

24

25

29

42

33
9
6

9
9

1
0

5

1
0

0

117

12 0

3
4

12 7

13 2

13 7

1
4

2

13 8

14 1

1
4

7

14 8

15 3

15 8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

85

9
0

9
5

5
4

7
5

7
8

8
4

34

3
7

38

46

4
7

5
9

63

58

5
5

74

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

69

6
4

16 9

16 4

15 9

1
3

7
.3

m

7
9

13
3

13
9

12
9

12 8

12 0

115

113

112

L
B

56 5
4

59

50

10 5

99

86

60

63

92

96

94

70

75

90

87

86

91

79

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

7
8

7
6

C
o

lt
s
te

a
d

4
4

3
7

4
5

69

3
1

46

3
0

49

2
4

2
3

1
9

1
3

7
.7

m

71

73

76

74

70

77

8
3

1

11

7

12

19

T
re

e
to

p

N
o

rt
h

 L
o
d

g
e

1
3

9
.4

m

2

1

27

1
3

8
.6

m

S
e
v
e
n

A
c
re

s

41
a

41

43
a

43
44

45

33

31

2
8

34

33a

34a
35

25

35
a36

54

38
a39

51

39a

40

40a

47 50

55

59

65

64

1

8

13

18

2
1

F
o

rg
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

9

12

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

Y
a
r
d

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

F
o

r
g
e

H
o

u
s
e

1
4

0
.9

m

B
U
T
L
E
R

'S
P

LA
C

E

1
4

0
.5

m

53

51

El Sub Sta

1
3

7
.9

m

ASH
 R

O
AD

Tu
rn

e
r'

s
O

a
k

S
h

a
w

M
il

lf
ie

ld

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 L

A
N

E

AYELANDS L
ANE

1
3

7
.5

m

3
3

13
2

95

16

60

82

78

68

58

56

45

42

39

4
1

1

3

15

14

19

24

26

4

9

10

C
h

a
p
e
l 
W

o
o

d

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

13
4

13
7

13
3

13
0

14
2

13
8

11
5

12
5

1
2

9

12
4

11
9

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

11
8

73

76

6
7

7
2

10
9

25

62

60

5
9

52

7
7 7

9

8
0

8
5

8
6

8
9

97

94
93

90

9
8

10 2

1
1
4

1
1
3

10
5

14
8

14
3

14
7

15
2

15
7

14

1
0

1

6

17
46

43

45

37

42

3
3

3
6

3
2

3
0

2
7

R
o

y
a

l
O

a
k

(P
H

)

42
4

2
3

1
5

2
6

24

1
9

1
0

15

15

18

9

8

1

CHAPEL WOOD ROAD

TH
E

M
E

A
D

A
y

e
la

n
d
s

ETL

1
9

1
0

4

1
0

3

7

T
h

e
 M

o
te

1 to 20

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Path

1

3

P
C

L
A

N
E

M
A

N
O

R

L
ib

y
S

u
rg

e
ryC
e

n
t
re

H
a
y

g
re

e
n

s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4

A
s

h
 C

ro
ft

C
o

u
rt

1

4

5

7

8

6

9

12

la
y

 b
y

1 1

M
a

s
t

H
e

a
v

e
r 

T
ra

d
in

g
 E

s
ta

te

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

H
a
ll

ta

M
EAD

O
W

 L
A

NE

20

CR

C
R

Co Const & Ward Bdy

CF

R
H

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

SP

CH

CF

Co  C
on st  &

 W
ard B

dy

D
e

f

REDHILL WOOD

REDHILL WOOD

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

28
22

9
7

.8
m

77

Track

1
0

0
.3

m

T
a

n
k

s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
e
d

h
il
l 

W
o

o
d

71

W
h

it
e
 A

s
h
 W

o
o

d

B
o

w
e
s
 W

o
o

d

67

Path (um)

88

M
id

d
le

 W
o

o
d

84

9
4

.8
m

30

43

33

15

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

C
a
p

e
la

n
d
s

41

29

8

6
5

1
2

9
.3

m

23

6
0

28

S
o

u
th

d
o

w
n

 F
a

rm

9

31

5
0

5

6
4

55

5
4

W
h

it
e

 A
s

h
 W

o
o

d

90

ID
L

E
IG

H

76

45

81

35

75

6
9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
c

ra
p

 Y
a

r
d

G
P

24

26

8
8

.4
m

32

25

H
a

rt
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

 F
a

rm

2
1

8
0

5
6

S
p

ri
n

g
c

ro
ft

 W
o

o
d

S
ta

70

B
o

w
e
s
 W

o
o

d

42

53

28

S
ta

Gwenjonal

E
l

G
r
e
e

n
 P

a
s
tu

r
e
s

19

34

1
0

58

E
l

H
a
rt

le
y
 H

il
l

14

8
6

.5
m

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

41

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

12

C
u

c
k
o
ld

s
 C

o
rn

e
r

44

G
P

R
e
d

h
il
l 
W

o
o

d

9
6

.6
m

N
in

e
 H

o
r

s
e

 W
o

o
d

30

S
li
d

e
s

5
5

L
a

r

17

1
8

C
O

U
R

T

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

19

S
u

b

72

6
6

R
E

D
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

1
1

5
.2

m

S
p
ri

n
g
 C

ro
s
s

1
3

1
5

88
T
h

e
 W

a
r
re

n

36

73

S
u
n

n
y

v
a
le

27

80

6
1

63

9
2

.5
m

L
o

w
e
r
 S

li
d

e
s

25

9
1

.1
m

85

5
2

32

1
1
1

.3
m

51

42

5
3

S
u
n

n
y

m
e

a
d

N
E

W
 A

S
H

 G
R

E
E

N

8
7

.8
m

6
6

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
O

A
D

G
P

8
9

6
5

56

67

S
u

b
8
5

.3
m

18

36

8
5

.6
m

50

28

86

3
1
8

9
1

4
6

2
0

1

54

11

20

P
it

1
2

9
.9

mH
a
m

il
t
o
n

B
ri

n
d

le
s

Long Acre

9
7

.2
m

G
o

o
d

w
in

's

H
il
ls

id
e

P
o
in

t

B
ri

d
e

la
n

d
s

 W
o

o
d

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

H
A
R

T
L
E
Y
 H

IL
L

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y
 L

o
d

g
e

S
il

o

G
o

s
s
e

y

1
1

2
.9

m

C
ro

ft

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

L
o

n
g

v
ie

w

B
lu

e
 F

ir
s

W
h

if
fi

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
o

n
s
a

ll
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Homecot

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

T
a
ll

y
-H

o

1
2

8
.0

m

H
il
l

San Michele

P
o

n
d

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

S
o
u

th
 V

ie
w

100

S
il

o

C
ro

ft

CR

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
F

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

R
H

D
e

f

R
H

Co Const &

CH

W
ard

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

D
e

f

7
9
4

7
9
5

9
0
2

8
2
1

9
4
3

8
9
3

8
4
6

9
6
2 9
6
3

8
5
2

1
1
5
8

8
3
7

8
5
3

9
5
4

8
3
9

1
1
5
7

9
2
2

8
1
9

8
1
0

8
0
4

9
0
6

8
0
7

8
5
8

8
7
9

8
3
3

1
4

F
a
rm

 H
o

lt

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1
3

2
.0

m

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

1
3

4
.7

m

Penenden

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

135.6m

O
li
v
e
rs

C
H

A
P

E
L

 W
O

O
D

29

R
O

A
D

33

38

51
58

65

80

72

73

22

1
7

9

5

3

2
3

2
7

6

8

6
8

2
1

41

45

59

5
5

6
0

6
7

6
8

73

72

79

87

47

49

66

6
7

8
1

8
4

40

46

88

3
9

3
2

1
1
9

10
2

113

M
il
l

111

10
4

118

4
0

27

21

3
3

17

15

97

9
6

119

13

19

H
a
rt

le
y
 H

il
l

24

7

1

10
7

1
0

3

E
li
z
a

b
e

th

B
u

n
g
a

le
tt

e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

F
a

ir
v
ie

w

B
e
g

g
a

rs
 B

a
r
n

W
o

o
d

v
ie

w

50

5
1

78

83

W
e
s
t 
Y

o
k

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

T
h

e

F
a

rm

1c

O
li

v
e

r'
s

 F
a

rm

C
o

tt
a
g

e

T
h

e
 N

e
w

C
o

rn
e
r

1
3

5
.8

m

C
h

a
p

e
l

ETL

6b

9c

D
e
p

o
t

2

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
's

 F
a

rm

6a

1a

10c

Beechcroft F
arm

2c

H
o

u
s
e

E
b

e
n

e
z

e
r

k

5b

L
a

n
d
w

a
y

H
o

u
s

e

M
a
is

re

Ye
w

 C
o

tt
ag

e

B
ra

d
fi
e

ld

K
in

g
s

g
a
te

2a

1
3

6
.8

m

T
h

e
 R

o
w

a
n

sY
o

k
e

V
il
la

s

BUTCHERS L
ANE

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

rn
e

r

Industrie
s

Track

1b

L
a

n
d

w
a

y

K
il
t
a
n

o
n

G
a

ra
g

e

10b

le
s

fi
e

ld
 F

a
r
m

5a

F
a

rm

Path (u m)

1
4

2
.5

m

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h

M
a
ld

e
n

G
r
a
n

g
e

C
o

n
if
e

rs

M
en

d
ip

N
u

rs
e

ry

D
ar

ra
co

tt

O
a
s
t 
H

o
u

s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

F
a

rm

ASH

F
ia

c
re

S
w

a
n

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s

ROAD

A
s
h

M
a

n
d
u

r
a
h

3
0

10 2

14

13 5

24

48

2
7

15

35

12 5

29

12 4

10 7

3
6

9
1

41

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Path (u
m)

50

10
8

12

10 3

6

K
n

ig
h

ts
 C

ro
ft

B
o

w
e

s
 W

o
o

d

13

13 1

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

43

20

99

84

3
3

87

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

R
E

D
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

82

4
0

10 9

90

10

45

3
2

9
4

4
2

8

11

7
23

40

46

3

2

1

6
3

23

28

2
9

1
3

3
.0

m
N

O
R

T
H

 A
S

H
 R

O
A

D

4
6

1
6

15

7

3
6

1

8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

O
v
e
r 

M
in

n
is

T
h

e
 B

a
d

g
e

r
(P

H
)

15 6

4

16
5

4
4

D
e

p
o

t

14
0

FB

T
h

e
 S

tu
d
io

s
P

C
s

C
a
r

P
a
rk

S
u

r
g

e
ry

A
s
h

H
o

u
s
e

B
a
n
k

U
p
p
er

 S
tr

ee
tN

o
rt
h

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

6

12

26

24

19

8

6

95

75

81 82

24

50
52

55

49

46

6
6

41

39

56

38

90

30

60

2
8

76

79

84

81

10 2

10 0

99

94

O
li
v
e
rs

C
H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A
D

M
il
l

Path

B
a
z
e
s
 S

h
a
w

1
3

7
.8

m

1
3

7
.7

m

(um)

12
8

7
6

6
7

1
2

3

76

23

78

79

84

6
2

7
0

1
3

6
.6

m

61

54

2
6

33

2
5

1
9

Shelter

1
3

7

1

40

3
4

1
3

6
.9

m

67

P
e

n
e
n

d
e
n

53

49
41

48

1
3

7
.1

m

72

70

61

64

63
51

H
o

u
s

e

H
a

ll

P
o

s
ts

24

33

23

19
 2
1

17

L
B

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

Bank

P
O

12

Th
e L

in
k

10

2
2

1

3

4

5

10 1
4

K
n

ig
h
ts

 C
ro

ft

8
6

1
2

2

15 4

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

4
0

37

4
9

4
5

15

C
a
p

e
la

n
d
s

35
38

41

3
0

3
4

2
4

2
9

5
3

42

4
8

20

47

1
2

1

13
6

67

117

92

15
3

15
2

4
3

14
5

14
0

67

68

9
9

38
E

l
S

u
b

 S
ta

3
4

31

24

2 1
4

16

15

4

10

8

14

57

4
7

7 to 26

La
nce

 C
ro

ft
Path

 (u
m

)

B
a

z
e

s
 S

h
a

w

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
P

la
c

e

N
e

w
A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

T
a

n
k

N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

1
3

2
.9

m

7

12

20

11

1
3

1
.5

m

12 0

5
2

81

14

5
7

1
3

0

16 6

16 8

17
0

17
6

18
3

6
1

G
P

5
3

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n
 G

ro
u
n

d

3
5

73

64

63

El Sub Sta

F
o

rs
ta

l

7
2

C
o

u
rt

s

3
8

36

M
a
n

o
r

4
5

13

10

52

12 1

12 3

1
3

3
.2

m

1
9

1
8

4

9

3 1

10

1

14

F
a
rm

 H
o
lt

1
3

4
.7

m

6

14

7

15

18

13
2

1
1
2

12
3

11
9

85

93

98

71

10
3

92

P
o
n

d

42

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

4
1

Coppice Lea

Melsetta

D
a
w

e
s
la

n
d

15 6

14 9

1
4

8
1
4

1

1
0

8

1
1
6

13
7 14

0

13
2

13
8

12
9

12 6

1
3

1

1
3

0

122

117

1
2

3

1
2

5

8
2

8
0

9
8

1
0

1

16

T
u

rn
e

rs
O

a
k

F
o

x
b
u

ry
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

C
E

N
TR

E
 R

O
A

D

U
p

p
er

 S
tr

ee
t

S
ou

th

Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

T
C

B

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

1
3

5
.7

m S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
li

n
ic

Th
e
 R

o
w

19
 to

1 to 6

28 to 38

9

1 t o 6

1
3

7

6

S
p
ri

n
g

C
ro

s
s

7

1

2

3

4

12
32

44

5

30

3
3

49

12 9

1
0

3

1
0

2

97

94

95

89

86

83

87

88

48

42

37

32

27

19

22

23

25 26

51E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta
7
1

5
7

6
1

6
2

1
0

4

56

72

58

T
e

n
n

is

10
0

1
1
0

5
1

6
0

76

4
4

P
a

v
il
io

n

39

C
ro

ft

36

6
4

62

8
8

91

53

15
7

3
7

10
1

1
1
8

10
4

1
0

8

5
5

1
3

2
.6

m

6
1

17

24

18

15
1

1
1
7

1
1
6

8
1

14
6

23

20

8
9

9
4

1
1
0

1
2

3

48

6

27

85

50

1
2

7

L
B

6
8

6
3

59P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

11

1
0

1

58

5
4

16

19

2
1

L
a
m

b
a
rd

e
s

24

4
6

80

98

M
a

n
o

r

13 4

86

28

30

6
8

16
0

1
1
1

El S
ub  S

ta

1
0

5

1
0

9

P
u
n

c
h

12 8

14

54

1
1
6

29

69

51

44

1

102

J
a

m
e

s
 L

a
n

c
e

71

15

95

4
7

38

47

1
1
2

1
3

1
.0

m

1

9

8
5

1
0

7

78

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

19

7
7

10
6

12 4

8

1
2

1

1

19
1

Bow
es

W
ood

56

38

71

5
9

55

51

54

R
E
D

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

4
5

5
0

4
0

3
9

41

44
35

13

31

3
3

23

12

36

52

116

1
1
1

1
0

6

12
1

13

7

14

1
9

1

20

24

25

29

42

33
9
6

9
9

1
0

5

1
0

0

117

12 0

3
4

12 7

13 2

13 7

1
4

2

13 8

14 1

1
4

7

14 8

15 3

15 8

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

85

9
0

9
5

5
4

7
5

7
8

8
4

34

3
7

38

46

4
7

5
9

63

58

5
5

74

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

69

6
4

16 9

16 4

15 9

1
3

7
.3

m

7
9

13
3

13
9

12
9

12 8

12 0

115

113

112

L
B

56 5
4

59

50

10 5

99

86

60

63

92

96

94

70

75

90

87

86

91

79

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

7
8

7
6

C
o

lt
s
te

a
d

4
4

3
7

4
5

69

3
1

46

3
0

49

2
4

2
3

1
9

1
3

7
.7

m

71

73

76

74

70

77

8
3

1

11

7

12

19

T
re

e
to

p

N
o

rt
h

 L
o
d

g
e

1
3

9
.4

m

2

1

27

1
3

8
.6

m

S
e
v
e
n

A
c
re

s

41
a

41

43
a

43
44

45

33

31

2
8

34

33a

34a
35

25

35
a36

54

38
a39

51

39a

40

40a

47 50

55

59

65

64

1

8

13

18

2
1

F
o

rg
e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

9

12

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

Y
a
r
d

E
l

S
u

b
S

ta

F
o

r
g
e

H
o

u
s
e

1
4

0
.9

m

B
U
T
L
E
R

'S
P

LA
C

E

1
4

0
.5

m

53

51

El Sub Sta

1
3

7
.9

m

ASH
 R

O
AD

Tu
rn

e
r'

s
O

a
k

S
h

a
w

M
il

lf
ie

ld

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D
 L

A
N

E

AYELANDS L
ANE

1
3

7
.5

m

3
3

13
2

95

16

60

82

78

68

58

56

45

42

39

4
1

1

3

15

14

19

24

26

4

9

10

C
h

a
p
e
l 
W

o
o

d

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

13
4

13
7

13
3

13
0

14
2

13
8

11
5

12
5

1
2

9

12
4

11
9

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

11
8

73

76

6
7

7
2

10
9

25

62

60

5
9

52

7
7 7

9

8
0

8
5

8
6

8
9

97

94
93

90

9
8

10 2

1
1
4

1
1
3

10
5

14
8

14
3

14
7

15
2

15
7

14

1
0

1

6

17
46

43

45

37

42

3
3

3
6

3
2

3
0

2
7

R
o

y
a

l
O

a
k

(P
H

)

42
4

2
3

1
5

2
6

24

1
9

1
0

15

15

18

9

8

1

CHAPEL WOOD ROAD

TH
E

M
E

A
D

A
y

e
la

n
d
s

ETL

1
9

1
0

4

1
0

3

7

T
h

e
 M

o
te

1 to 20

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

Path

1

3

P
C

L
A

N
E

M
A

N
O

R

L
ib

y
S

u
rg

e
ryC
e

n
t
re

H
a
y

g
re

e
n

s
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

4

A
s

h
 C

ro
ft

C
o

u
rt

1

4

5

7

8

6

9

12

la
y

 b
y

1 1

M
a

s
t

H
e

a
v

e
r 

T
ra

d
in

g
 E

s
ta

te

F
a

w
k
h

a
m

H
a
ll

ta

M
EAD

O
W

 L
A

NE

20

CR

C
R

Co Const & Ward Bdy

CF

R
H

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

SP

CH

CF

Co  C
on st  &

 W
ard B

dy

D
e

f

REDHILL WOOD

REDHILL WOOD

P
u

m
p

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

28
22

9
7

.8
m

77

Track

1
0

0
.3

m

T
a

n
k

s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
e
d

h
il
l 

W
o

o
d

71

W
h

it
e
 A

s
h
 W

o
o

d

B
o

w
e
s
 W

o
o

d

67

Path (um)

88

M
id

d
le

 W
o

o
d

84

9
4

.8
m

30

43

33

15

(d
is

u
s

e
d

)

C
a
p

e
la

n
d
s

41

29

8

6
5

1
2

9
.3

m

23

6
0

28

S
o

u
th

d
o

w
n

 F
a

rm

9

31

5
0

5

6
4

55

5
4

W
h

it
e

 A
s

h
 W

o
o

d

90

ID
L

E
IG

H

76

45

81

35

75

6
9

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
c

ra
p

 Y
a

r
d

G
P

24

26

8
8

.4
m

32

25

H
a

rt
le

y
 B

o
tt

o
m

 F
a

rm

2
1

8
0

5
6

S
p

ri
n

g
c

ro
ft

 W
o

o
d

S
ta

70

B
o

w
e
s
 W

o
o

d

42

53

28

S
ta

Gwenjonal

E
l

G
r
e
e

n
 P

a
s
tu

r
e
s

19

34

1
0

58

E
l

H
a
rt

le
y
 H

il
l

14

8
6

.5
m

G
ru

b
b

 W
o

o
d

41

HARTLEY BOTTOM ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
 A

S
H

 R
O

A
D

12

C
u

c
k
o
ld

s
 C

o
rn

e
r

44

G
P

R
e
d

h
il
l 
W

o
o

d

9
6

.6
m

N
in

e
 H

o
r

s
e

 W
o

o
d

30

S
li
d

e
s

5
5

L
a

r

17

1
8

C
O

U
R

T

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

19

S
u

b

72

6
6

R
E

D
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

1
1

5
.2

m

S
p
ri

n
g
 C

ro
s
s

1
3

1
5

88
T
h

e
 W

a
r
re

n

36

73

S
u
n

n
y

v
a
le

27

80

6
1

63

9
2

.5
m

L
o

w
e
r
 S

li
d

e
s

25

9
1

.1
m

85

5
2

32

1
1
1

.3
m

51

42

5
3

S
u
n

n
y

m
e

a
d

N
E

W
 A

S
H

 G
R

E
E

N

8
7

.8
m

6
6

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

R
O

A
D

G
P

8
9

6
5

56

67

S
u

b
8
5

.3
m

18

36

8
5

.6
m

50

28

86

3
1
8

9
1

4
6

2
0

1

54

11

20

P
it

1
2

9
.9

mH
a
m

il
t
o
n

B
ri

n
d

le
s

Long Acre

9
7

.2
m

G
o

o
d

w
in

's

H
il
ls

id
e

P
o
in

t

B
ri

d
e

la
n

d
s

 W
o

o
d

H
a

rt
le

y
 H

il
l

H
A
R

T
L
E
Y
 H

IL
L

W
o

o
d

b
u

r
y
 L

o
d

g
e

S
il

o

G
o

s
s
e

y

1
1

2
.9

m

C
ro

ft

G
r
o

s
v
e

n
o

r

L
o

n
g

v
ie

w

B
lu

e
 F

ir
s

W
h

if
fi

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
o

n
s
a

ll
s

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Homecot

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

T
a
ll

y
-H

o

1
2

8
.0

m

H
il
l

San Michele

P
o

n
d

L
a

m
o

r
n
a

S
o
u

th
 V

ie
w

100

S
il

o

C
ro

ft

CR

U
n

d

U
n

d

C
F

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

R
H

D
e

f

R
H

Co Const &

CH

W
ard

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t
 &

 W
a
r
d

 B
d

y

D
e

f

7
9
4

7
9
5

9
0
2

8
2
1

9
4
3

8
9
3

8
4
6

9
6
2 9
6
3

8
5
2

1
1
5
8

8
3
7

8
5
3

9
5
4

8
3
9

1
1
5
7

9
2
2

8
1
9

8
1
0

8
0
4

9
0
6

8
0
7

8
5
8

8
7
9

8
3
3

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

N
e
w

 A
s
h
 G

re
e

n

Agenda Item 6

Page 271



6

38

7

P
e
m

b
u

r
y

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

2
6

e
w

 B
a
rn

71

2

1

FLOW
ERFIE

LD

48

1
3

DANE ROAD

a

39

3
5

43

2
3

1
0

44

11

34

7

W
IL

L
O

W

51

C
o

ll
e

c
ts

42

8

1

3
3

10
3

2
4

10

S
in

k
s

2

61

S
A

X
O

N
 C

L
O

S
E

TELSTON LANE

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

5

45

1

1

60

31

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

9
1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

PA
RK

111

1
0

9

2

10
5

2
2

1
3

K
N

IG
H

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

9

38

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

40

2
9

50

O
a

s
t

81

O
a

s
tb

r
o
o

k

39

L
B

9

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

1

37

P
o

n
d

70

15

8

D
A
R

N
E

TS
 F

IE
L
D

m
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

2
5

1

H
A

L
E

 L
A

N
E

2
5

4

24

40

L
o

w
e

r

PA
R

K

3

77

1

Riv
er

8
3

Toccata

Is
s
u

e
s

2

Path
 (u

m
)

37

6
5

.4
m

1

36

B
ir

c
h
 H

o
u

s
e

7
9

S
in

k
s

1
1

7

2

1
4

1

7
7

F
ro

g
 F

a
rm

9

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

14

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

T
C

B

P
o

n
d

Drain

7
1

3

V
ie

w

T
h

r
e
e

Di Casetta

V
a

ll
e

y

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

W
ic

k
h

a
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s W

A
Y

4
9

D
a

re
n

t

67

5

40

TELSTON LANE

1

42

21

6
1

30

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

L
B

21

36

3
9

L
a
k

e

Church

27

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

6
9

.8
m

G
a

b
le

s

8
5

a

W
IL

L
O

W

5

24

16

35

8
3

a

2

6
5

24

6
5

a

5
9

4

WICKHAM FIELD

2

W
E

S
T

8
5

B
a

rn

5
3

7

5
4

Cedarholme

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Drain

Path (u
m)

P
o

n
d

RYE LANE

S
tr

e
a
m

W
a

te
r
c
ro

ft

L
B

B
u

rw
a

y

Is
s

u
e

s

TH
E

 C
H

A
R

N
E

S
il
v

e
r

H
o

u
s
e

B
y
w

a
y
s

D
r
a

in

G
a

ra
g

e

2

10

1
3

H
o

m
e

s
te

a
d

Drain

6
1

.7
m

S
p
r
in

g
s

1

32

27

11

14

67.3m

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

8

1
1

16

7
4

.7
m

33

M
e
a

d
o

w

W
e

ir

20

Drain
24

22

T
H

E
 B

U
T
T

S

K
u

rs
e
ll

a

10

12

3
0

F
a

rm

20

R
h

y
lo

c
k

25

Riv
er D

are
n

2
2

1
3

T
C

B

30

W
il

lo
w

17

6
0

1
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

L
B

3

28

55

2

23

Drain

T
ro

u
tb

ro
o

k

T
h

e

P
C

s

3
3

7

C
a
s

tl
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

29

7

18

2
6

3

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

H
a

ll

4
6

P
o

n
d

P
a

la
c

e
 F

ie
ld

5
9

.0
m

(P
H

)

D
W

20

5
8

S
h
e

ll
e

y
s

FB

C
h

u
rc

h

6
9

1
8

L
ib

ra
r
y

T
h

e
 M

il
l

Path (um)

B
is

h
o

p
's

 P
a

la
ce

6

4
8

W
a
t
e
r
s
i
d
e

S
h

in
e

c
r

o
ft

2
3

T
h

e

M
a

n
o

r

5
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 O

a
s

t

W
a

y

6

P
o

n
d

H
o

rn
s

1

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n
 G

ro
u
n

d

5
2

C
h

u
rc

h

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

3
5

1
0

7

8

River D
arent

1

LEONARD AVENUE

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d

P
a

rk
 F

a
rm

1
0

31

1
1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
o

rn
e
r

7
6

S
u

r
g

e
ry

7

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
a

st
 H

ou
s

e

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

19

T
ro

u
tb

e
c

k

6
8

C
O

L
E

T
S

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D

6
0

S
w

is
s
 H

o
u

s
e

19

RYE LANE

O
rc

h
a

r
d

 C
o

tt

Dra
in

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
il
g

ri
m

s

5
9

.1
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
e

s
t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
O

T
C

B

14

30

31

H
il

ld
r
o

p

L
o

w
e
r
 B

a
rn

34

E
l

Path (u
m)

Pond

1a

RYEC
RO

FT R
O

AD

2

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

1

Pond

34

P
o

n
d

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 W

E
S

T

Track

T
e

n
n

is

5

1

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

A 225

2
8

29 a

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

T
h

e

C
ly
d
er
h
o
w
e

6
1

.7
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
r
a
c
k

w
a
y

F
B

W
e

ll

H
a

ll

F
B

K
it

s

T
h

e

47

Bubblestone

F
a
r
m

2
7

River D
arent

11

3
0

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

F
o

u
n

ta
in

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
a
r
 M

e
m

l

6
2

.8
m

7
0

.0
m

(P
o

li
c
e

 H
o

u
s
e

)

6

1

1
1

(P
H

)

38

F
B

D
W

E
l 
S

u
b

3
8

L
B

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

B
U

B
B

L
E

S
T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

T
h

e

7
2

78

P
o

n
d

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lo

m
e

w
's

W
A

RH
AM

 R
O

A
D

P
o

n
d

F
B

P
o

n
d

2a

Path (um)

F
B

O
tf

o
rd

S
lu

ic
e

PIC
KM

OS S LANE

BROUGHTON ROAD

S
p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u
n

d

1b

T
C

B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6

4
8

3
7

1
5

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

F
B

C
r
o

w
n

S
ta

b
le

s

4
6

a

T
h

e
 H

o
p
 B

a
r
n

C
h

a
n

tr
y

P
o

n
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
9

P
il

g
r
im

s
' 

W
a
y

C
h

a
le

t

17

Brid
ge C

otta
ge

6

8

Y
a
r
d

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

 L
o

d
g

e

B
ri

d
g

e

S
tr

e
a
th

fi
e
ld

B
a

n
k

5
7

Pond House

T
h

e

S
ti
le

w
a

y
s

Q
u

ie
s

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t

(P
H

)

3
6

El Sub Sta

1
5

P
o
n

d
s

id
e

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

East

F
B

6
6

.1
m

25

C
h

a
n

d
le

r 
H

o
u
s

e

3
5

63
.6

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

92

5
8

C
h

a
n

tr
y

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

L
B

4
9

H
a

ll

(P
H

)

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Farm

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

T
h

e
 D

e
n

2
5

G
a

rd
e

n
s

F
S

Path

31

3
7 3
9

O
tf

o
rd

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

27

7

6
1

8

1

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

1

6
7

.3
m

W
a
t
e
r
m

il
l

T
h

e
 G

r
a
n

g
e

C
la

n
d

o
n

W
o

o
d

m
a

n

T
h

e

Li
tt
le

b
ro

o
k
 H

o
us

e

5
0

17

S
l

L
B

Th
e

13

33

Track

32

P
a

v
il
io

n

2

Th
e

1
2

4
6

1
1
a

G
r
e
e

n
 V

ie
w

 H
o
u

s
e

1

3

80

Path
 (u

m
)

7
0

L
B

23

2
a

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Friars Pool

4a

C
o

le
t'

s

1
7

2

D
ra

in

H
o

u
s
e

18

P
a

v
il
io

n

F
B

P
o

n
d

F
B

Track

5
6

4

S
ta

3

Path
 (u

m
)

1

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t 

H
o

u
s
e

6
a

31
a

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

9

6
6

11

T
h

e

C
o

u
rt

s

1
4

Holmesdale

5
9

.1
m

K
e

n
t
 H

o
u

s
e

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

B
a
n

k
s
id

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

S
c
o

ts
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

N
e
w

la
n

d
s

T
r
a

c
k

W
a

y
s

id
e

S
tr

a
th

 D
a
r
e
n

t

H
o

u
s
e

E
d
g

e
h

il
l

M
P

 2
3

.5

N
u

tw
o

o
d

C
h

e
r
ry

g
a

rt
h

S
tr

a
d
b

r
o
o

k

A 225

9
2

.7
m

108

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

9
6

SIDNE Y GARDENS

71

5
7

3
8

43

Is
s

u
e

s

63

10
2

1

61

THE OLD WALK

15

2
7

20

98

112

41

12

45

32

76 to 82

47

92

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

117

3
1

Path (u m)

5
9

El Sub Sta

84 to 90

Path (um)

9

113

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

75

1

3
1

Hawthorns

2
4

El S
ub

 S
ta

P
o

n
dMoa t B ungal ow

7
6

.5
m

1
8

D
a
r
e
n

th
m

e
a
d

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

T
ir

o
l

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

S
e
n

j

H
a

ll

8
4

.7
m

C
la

n

44

77

Springmea d

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

C
o

rn
fi

e
ld

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

47

16

4
1

A
 2

2
5

T
h

e
 C

h
a
lk

 P
it

F
B

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6a

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

C
o

p
s
to

n
e

42

F
a

ir
a
c

re
 W

o
o

d

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

14
b

2

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

P
a

H
IL

LY
D

E
A

L
 R

O
A

D

6

S
L

2
0

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
i

2
1

H
il
lw

a
y

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

d
b
u

r
y

O
a

s
t

C
h

e
r
ry

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
r
a
g

e

2

51

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

95

4

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

E
lm

 T
r
e
e

P
o

n
d

s

1

45

58

4
1

35

R
e

c
r
e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

53

2
2

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

2

1
0

8
.4

m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

83
.8

m

L
it

tl
e
h

u
rs

t

25

1
0

16

D
o

w
n
s

v
ie

w

2
8

C
ra

m
m

o
n

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

s

97

1
0

2
.5

m

3
0

2
4

W
E

LL
 R

O
A

D

Path

Ridgeway

17

L
B

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

O
tf

o
rd

S
L

5

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

3

38

11

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

m
b

le
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

P
a

th

30

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
9

6

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
il
g

ri
m

s

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

57

6
2

A

M
o
a

t

6
2

R
u

s
s

e
ll

79

14

7

3
5

C
ro

ft
 L

o
d

g
e

T
C

B

The

B
ra

m
b

le
s

H
o

u
s
e

 S
c

h
o
o

l

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

22

1
6

B
ri

a
rd

e
n

e

24

1

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

78

52

42

A 225

88

9
4

.5
m

1

74

1
6

33

S
t 

T
h

om
a
s
 a

 B
e
ck

e
t'
s 

W
e
ll

9

A
lb

a
n

y

59

28

Path
 (u

m
)

45

1
7

11

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

2
5

B
a
n

k

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
0

Mayola

107

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

S
p
r
in

g
h

il
l

9
0

.1
m

2

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

3
3

F
o

y
le

B
y
r
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
P

L
a

n
e
 E

n
d

C
o

rn
e
r

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

L
e

y
la

n
d

12

14

EVELYN ROAD

1

3

O
a

s
t

11
a

47

4
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

52

50
a

L
a

w
n
s

3
0

F
o

r
e
s
t

3
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
2

2
5

3
8

L
B

B
o

th
w

e
ll

53

1
5

50

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
5

A
u

tu
m

n
 H

o
u

s
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

b
b
le

s
to

n
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

2b

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
e
a

th
d

e
n

e

G
r
e
e

n
h

il
l 
H

o
u
s

e

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t
 H

o
u
s

e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

u
m

p
h
o

u
s

e

3
4

L
o

n
g

m
o

re
 H

o
u

s
e

1

4

7

P
L
A

C
E

B
E

C
K

E
T

S

T
h

e
 O

l
d H

o
u
s

e

O
a

s
t

W
y
c
h
w
o
o
d

3
3

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

S
il
v

e
r 

B
ir

c
h

B
e
r
w

ic
k
 H

o
u

s
e

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s

e

F
o

r
g

e

N
e
w

3
7

20
a

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6
7

P
a

v
il
io

n

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
2

H
il
lv

ie
w

68

68 a

C
u

lv
e
n

n
a

n

22

15

HOPFIELD CLOSE

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e
 F

a
r
m

18

22
a

22
c

14

12

B
ra

m
b

e
r 

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
lsS

a
r
n
ia

 H
o

u
s

e

C
R

CS

Def

U
n

d

Und

ED
 B

dy

6
7
7

6
9
8

6
9
7

6
9
2

6
8
5

6
8
8

6
8
6

6
9
3

2
0
5
2

6

38

7

P
e
m

b
u

r
y

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

2
6

e
w

 B
a
rn

71

2

1

FLOW
ERFIE

LD

48

1
3

DANE ROAD

a

39

3
5

43

2
3

1
0

44

11

34

7

W
IL

L
O

W

51

C
o

ll
e

c
ts

42

8

1

3
3

10
3

2
4

10

S
in

k
s

2

61

S
A

X
O

N
 C

L
O

S
E

TELSTON LANE

N
e
w

 B
a
rn

5

45

1

1

60

31

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

9
1

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

PA
RK

111

1
0

9

2

10
5

2
2

1
3

K
N

IG
H

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

9

38

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

40

2
9

50

O
a

s
t

81

O
a

s
tb

r
o
o

k

39

L
B

9

F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

1

37

P
o

n
d

70

15

8

D
A
R

N
E

TS
 F

IE
L
D

m
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

2
5

1

H
A

L
E

 L
A

N
E

2
5

4

24

40

L
o

w
e

r

PA
R

K

3

77

1

Riv
er

8
3

Toccata

Is
s
u

e
s

2

Path
 (u

m
)

37

6
5

.4
m

1

36

B
ir

c
h
 H

o
u

s
e

7
9

S
in

k
s

1
1

7

2

1
4

1

7
7

F
ro

g
 F

a
rm

9

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

14

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

2

T
C

B

P
o

n
d

Drain

7
1

3

V
ie

w

T
h

r
e
e

Di Casetta

V
a

ll
e

y

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

W
ic

k
h

a
m

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
s W

A
Y

4
9

D
a

re
n

t

67

5

40

TELSTON LANE

1

42

21

6
1

30

H
il
l 

V
ie

w

L
B

21

36

3
9

L
a
k

e

Church

27

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

6
9

.8
m

G
a

b
le

s

8
5

a

W
IL

L
O

W

5

24

16

35

8
3

a

2

6
5

24

6
5

a

5
9

4

WICKHAM FIELD

2

W
E

S
T

8
5

B
a

rn

5
3

7

5
4

Cedarholme

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Drain

Path (u
m)

P
o

n
d

RYE LANE

S
tr

e
a
m

W
a

te
r
c
ro

ft

L
B

B
u

rw
a

y

Is
s

u
e

s

TH
E

 C
H

A
R

N
E

S
il
v

e
r

H
o

u
s
e

B
y
w

a
y
s

D
r
a

in

G
a

ra
g

e

2

10

1
3

H
o

m
e

s
te

a
d

Drain

6
1

.7
m

S
p
r
in

g
s

1

32

27

11

14

67.3m

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

8

1
1

16

7
4

.7
m

33

M
e
a

d
o

w

W
e

ir

20

Drain
24

22

T
H

E
 B

U
T
T

S

K
u

rs
e
ll

a

10

12

3
0

F
a

rm

20

R
h

y
lo

c
k

25

Riv
er D

are
n

2
2

1
3

T
C

B

30

W
il

lo
w

17

6
0

1
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

2

L
B

3

28

55

2

23

Drain

T
ro

u
tb

ro
o

k

T
h

e

P
C

s

3
3

7

C
a
s

tl
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

29

7

18

2
6

3

(r
e
m

a
in

s
 o

f)

H
a

ll

4
6

P
o

n
d

P
a

la
c

e
 F

ie
ld

5
9

.0
m

(P
H

)

D
W

20

5
8

S
h
e

ll
e

y
s

FB

C
h

u
rc

h

6
9

1
8

L
ib

ra
r
y

T
h

e
 M

il
l

Path (um)

B
is

h
o

p
's

 P
a

la
ce

6

4
8

W
a
t
e
r
s
i
d
e

S
h

in
e

c
r

o
ft

2
3

T
h

e

M
a

n
o

r

5
2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
it

tl
e
 O

a
s

t

W
a

y

6

P
o

n
d

H
o

rn
s

1

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n
 G

ro
u
n

d

5
2

C
h

u
rc

h

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

3
5

1
0

7

8

River D
arent

1

LEONARD AVENUE

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d

P
a

rk
 F

a
rm

1
0

31

1
1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
o

rn
e
r

7
6

S
u

r
g

e
ry

7

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
a

st
 H

ou
s

e

M
P

 2
3

.7
5

19

T
ro

u
tb

e
c

k

6
8

C
O

L
E

T
S

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D

6
0

S
w

is
s
 H

o
u

s
e

19

RYE LANE

O
rc

h
a

r
d

 C
o

tt

Dra
in

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
il
g

ri
m

s

5
9

.1
m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

W
e

s
t

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
O

T
C

B

14

30

31

H
il

ld
r
o

p

L
o

w
e
r
 B

a
rn

34

E
l

Path (u
m)

Pond

1a

RYEC
RO

FT R
O

AD

2

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

1

Pond

34

P
o

n
d

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 W

E
S

T

Track

T
e

n
n

is

5

1

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

A 225

2
8

29 a

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

T
h

e

C
ly
d
er
h
o
w
e

6
1

.7
m

C
h

u
rc

h

T
r
a
c
k

w
a
y

F
B

W
e

ll

H
a

ll

F
B

K
it

s

T
h

e

47

Bubblestone

F
a
r
m

2
7

River D
arent

11

3
0

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

F
o

u
n

ta
in

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
a
r
 M

e
m

l

6
2

.8
m

7
0

.0
m

(P
o

li
c
e

 H
o

u
s
e

)

6

1

1
1

(P
H

)

38

F
B

D
W

E
l 
S

u
b

3
8

L
B

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

SEVENOAKS  ROAD

B
U

B
B

L
E

S
T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

T
h

e

7
2

78

P
o

n
d

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lo

m
e

w
's

W
A

RH
AM

 R
O

A
D

P
o

n
d

F
B

P
o

n
d

2a

Path (um)

F
B

O
tf

o
rd

S
lu

ic
e

PIC
KM

OS S LANE

BROUGHTON ROAD

S
p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u
n

d

1b

T
C

B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6

4
8

3
7

1
5

B
u

n
ga

lo
w

F
B

C
r
o

w
n

S
ta

b
le

s

4
6

a

T
h

e
 H

o
p
 B

a
r
n

C
h

a
n

tr
y

P
o

n
d

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
9

P
il

g
r
im

s
' 

W
a
y

C
h

a
le

t

17

Brid
ge C

otta
ge

6

8

Y
a
r
d

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

 L
o

d
g

e

B
ri

d
g

e

S
tr

e
a
th

fi
e
ld

B
a

n
k

5
7

Pond House

T
h

e

S
ti
le

w
a

y
s

Q
u

ie
s

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t

(P
H

)

3
6

El Sub Sta

1
5

P
o
n

d
s

id
e

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

East

F
B

6
6

.1
m

25

C
h

a
n

d
le

r 
H

o
u
s

e

3
5

63
.6

m

C
o

tt
a
g

e

92

5
8

C
h

a
n

tr
y

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

L
B

4
9

H
a

ll

(P
H

)

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Farm

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

T
h

e
 D

e
n

2
5

G
a

rd
e

n
s

F
S

Path

31

3
7 3
9

O
tf

o
rd

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

27

7

6
1

8

1

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

1

6
7

.3
m

W
a
t
e
r
m

il
l

T
h

e
 G

r
a
n

g
e

C
la

n
d

o
n

W
o

o
d

m
a

n

T
h

e

Li
tt
le

b
ro

o
k
 H

o
us

e

5
0

17

S
l

L
B

Th
e

13

33

Track

32

P
a

v
il
io

n

2

Th
e

1
2

4
6

1
1
a

G
r
e
e

n
 V

ie
w

 H
o
u

s
e

1

3

80

Path
 (u

m
)

7
0

L
B

23

2
a

C
a
s

tl
e
 H

o
u

s
e

1

Friars Pool

4a

C
o

le
t'

s

1
7

2

D
ra

in

H
o

u
s
e

18

P
a

v
il
io

n

F
B

P
o

n
d

F
B

Track

5
6

4

S
ta

3

Path
 (u

m
)

1

T
h

e
 O

a
s
t 

H
o

u
s
e

6
a

31
a

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n

9

6
6

11

T
h

e

C
o

u
rt

s

1
4

Holmesdale

5
9

.1
m

K
e

n
t
 H

o
u

s
e

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

B
a
n

k
s
id

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

S
c
o

ts
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

N
e
w

la
n

d
s

T
r
a

c
k

W
a

y
s

id
e

S
tr

a
th

 D
a
r
e
n

t

H
o

u
s
e

E
d
g

e
h

il
l

M
P

 2
3

.5

N
u

tw
o

o
d

C
h

e
r
ry

g
a

rt
h

S
tr

a
d
b

r
o
o

k

A 225

9
2

.7
m

108

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

9
6

SIDNE Y GARDENS

71

5
7

3
8

43

Is
s

u
e

s

63

10
2

1

61

THE OLD WALK

15

2
7

20

98

112

41

12

45

32

76 to 82

47

92

9
2

M
P

 2
4

.5

117

3
1

Path (u m)

5
9

El Sub Sta

84 to 90

Path (um)

9

113

P
il
g

ri
m

s
' 
W

a
y

75

1

3
1

Hawthorns

2
4

El S
ub

 S
ta

P
o

n
dMoa t B ungal ow

7
6

.5
m

1
8

D
a
r
e
n

th
m

e
a
d

TU
D

O
R

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

T
ir

o
l

S
tu

m
b

le
b

u
rr

o
w

P
IL

G
R

IM
S

 W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T

S
e
n

j

H
a

ll

8
4

.7
m

C
la

n

44

77

Springmea d

F
o

u
r 

A
c

re

1
4

C
o

rn
fi

e
ld

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

47

16

4
1

A
 2

2
5

T
h

e
 C

h
a
lk

 P
it

F
B

R
u

s
s

e
ts

C
o

tt
a
g

e

6a

H
e
lf

o
rd

1
0

C
o

p
s
to

n
e

42

F
a

ir
a
c

re
 W

o
o

d

C
O

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

23

P
a
th

21

14
b

2

B
u
rf
ie

ld

T
re

e
s

13

M
ou

n
t 
P
a
th

 C
ot

t

P
a

H
IL

LY
D

E
A

L
 R

O
A

D

6

S
L

2
0

13

S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
i

2
1

H
il
lw

a
y

Track

23

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

d
b
u

r
y

O
a

s
t

C
h

e
r
ry

T
h

e
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
r
a
g

e

2

51

R
O

M
A

N
 V

IL
L

A

95

4

TUDOR DRIVE

H
o

u
s
e

E
lm

 T
r
e
e

P
o

n
d

s

1

45

58

4
1

35

R
e

c
r
e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

53

2
2

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

2

1
0

8
.4

m

E
lm

w
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

83
.8

m

L
it

tl
e
h

u
rs

t

25

1
0

16

D
o

w
n
s

v
ie

w

2
8

C
ra

m
m

o
n

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
o

n
d

s

97

1
0

2
.5

m

3
0

2
4

W
E

LL
 R

O
A

D

Path

Ridgeway

17

L
B

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

O
tf

o
rd

S
L

5

O
a

k
w

o
o

d

3

38

11

L
o

d
g

e

B
ra

m
b

le
 C

o
t
ta

g
e

2
4

a

(s
it

e
 o

f)

P
a

th

30

C
o

tt
a
g

e

3
9

6

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
il
g

ri
m

s

T
h

e
 M

o
u

n
t

37

57

6
2

A

M
o
a

t

6
2

R
u

s
s

e
ll

79

14

7

3
5

C
ro

ft
 L

o
d

g
e

T
C

B

The

B
ra

m
b

le
s

H
o

u
s
e

 S
c

h
o
o

l

M
P

 2
4

.2
5

22

1
6

B
ri

a
rd

e
n

e

24

1

H
ig

h
s

ta
n

d
in

g

78

52

42

A 225

88

9
4

.5
m

1

74

1
6

33

S
t 

T
h

om
a
s
 a

 B
e
ck

e
t'
s 

W
e
ll

9

A
lb

a
n

y

59

28

Path
 (u

m
)

45

1
7

11

SHO
RE

HA
M

 R
O

AD

2
5

B
a
n

k

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
0

Mayola

107

T
ra

c
k

w
a
y

S
p
r
in

g
h

il
l

9
0

.1
m

2

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

3
3

F
o

y
le

B
y
r
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

M
P

L
a

n
e
 E

n
d

C
o

rn
e
r

B
e
e

c
h

y
 L

2

C
h

a
lk

h
il

l

W
a

rr
e

n

L
e

y
la

n
d

12

14

EVELYN ROAD

1

3

O
a

s
t

11
a

47

4
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

52

50
a

L
a

w
n
s

3
0

F
o

r
e
s
t

3
7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

4
2

2
5

3
8

L
B

B
o

th
w

e
ll

53

1
5

50

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

3
5

A
u

tu
m

n
 H

o
u

s
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

u
s
e

B
u

b
b
le

s
to

n
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

H
o

u
s
e

P
a
r
k
 F

a
rm

2b

H
e
a

th
e
r
b
a

n
k

H
e
a

th
d

e
n

e

G
r
e
e

n
h

il
l 
H

o
u
s

e

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t
 H

o
u
s

e

T
h

e
 O

ld
 P

u
m

p
h
o

u
s

e

3
4

L
o

n
g

m
o

re
 H

o
u

s
e

1

4

7

P
L
A

C
E

B
E

C
K

E
T

S

T
h

e
 O

l
d H

o
u
s

e

O
a

s
t

W
y
c
h
w
o
o
d

3
3

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

M
o

n
u

m
e
n

t

S
il
v

e
r 

B
ir

c
h

B
e
r
w

ic
k
 H

o
u

s
e

A
s
h

c
ro

ft

A
p

ri
l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

H
o

u
s

e

F
o

r
g

e

N
e
w

3
7

20
a

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6
7

P
a

v
il
io

n

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
2

H
il
lv

ie
w

68

68 a

C
u

lv
e
n

n
a

n

22

15

HOPFIELD CLOSE

L
o

n
g

 L
o

d
g

e
 F

a
r
m

18

22
a

22
c

14

12

B
ra

m
b

e
r 

H
o

u
s
e

T
h

e
 L

a
u
r
e
lsS

a
r
n
ia

 H
o

u
s

e

C
R

CS

Def

U
n

d

Und

ED
 B

dy

6
7
7

6
9
8

6
9
7

6
9
2

6
8
5

6
8
8

6
8
6

6
9
3

2
0
5
2

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

O
tf

o
rd

Agenda Item 6

Page 272



Woodhill

Holm
wood

Cotta
ges

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

Path (u
m)

Farm

7

B
u

d
w

y
n

Saf fro n

Fa
ir

h
a

ve
n

Bro mle y

10

GP

109.3m

Hill

BRO KE FARM  DR IVE

SEVENOAKS ROAD

Post

Hig h  B ee ch e s

Will o w Co tt ag e

24

R
O

A
D STO NEH O USE LA NE

Den g a te

S
T

O
N

E
H

O
U

S
E

Gle n  B oi s

Ivy d en e

Th e  He rmit ag e

TUR NPIKE DRIVE

103.0m

Wo o dl an d s  En d

Up sd e ll

LB

105.0m

L
y

n
to

n

Ta nk e rt o n

Lu s tl ei gh

1

29

Bea u mo n t

Bee c h  De ll

Spa rro w

6

106.5m

131.6m

Ta ng l ew o o d

136.1m

La  C as a

10a

D
ra

in
ag

e L
a

go
on

34

11 9.6m

Drain

Haz el cro f t

Gre at  G ab le

Tre et o ps

Co p pe rki n s

Gre en s ho o t s

26

21

Track

Co tt ag e

15

M
e

a
do

w
 V

i e
w

C
lo

v
e
l
ly

Co n ife rs

El Sub Sta

Pin eh il l

Asp en

Glow w or m Cotta ge

Wi ld er ne sse

Cotta ge

Kin g sh il l

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Bram le y Hed ge

Cotta ge

Cor ne r Co ttage

Ros ew oo d

Sto n eh ou se  Ba rn

Sp rin gfield

Wes tview

Pa th (u m)

Uplan d s

Jayl ins

Pa th (u m)

Winn -Ho lme

Pe nr hy n

Fo rt A lp h an

Pa th (u m)

Walmer

Lo xley

Sto n eh ou se  F arm

STONEHOUSE ROAD

Dor minto n

Wh eeler s

Pa qu eta

S
T

O
N

E
H

O
U

S
E

 R
O

A
D

Briar Ba nk

Hou se

Lu xeu i l

Ro ck-F ield S haw

Fairc ot

Th e Li lacs

Daw n

Kild al lo w

140.8m

Hilg ay

Lan g da le

Sh er in sid e

Su n ny br ae

S
i lv

e
r

w
o

o
d

Two  Way s

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

H
o

lm
w

o
o

d C
o

tt a
ge

s

Fre e

Li tt le  Ru s h cl iff e

7

Chu rc h

Old  Oa k

Pratt's Bottom
Mi d dl ema rch

5

N
ig

h
tin

g
a
le

11

24

Ma it la n d

9

6

3

Car Park

10

Ch al kd o w n

Hig h fi el d

4

Fl et to n s

6

FO XWO O D

Gra nt h o rn e Ve ro na
Avo c a

13

7

15

She n v ala

R
IN

G
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

1

Squ i rre ls

ST
O

N
E

H
O

U
S

E
 R

O
A

D

Th e Bu ll 's  H ead  H ote l

2

Cav e rn e

Pr att's

Co tt ag e

No n es u ch

10

Wes t mo un t

19

Posts

Path

Botto m

C
o
tta

g
e
s

R
U

N
C

IM
A

N
 C

L
O

S
E

Edg e h ill

Wh it e Cro ft

1

1

106.9m

LB

ORC HAR D ROA D

Rose Cott age

Bo w Wo o d

Pea r T re e

14

4

Ro we ll en

GRO VE

D
O

W
N

S
 V

IE
W

 C
L

O
S

E

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

Hed g e row s

Co xw o ld

Co lt sw o o d

Ma rst o n

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Co b bl ec ro ft

End

Avo n d al e

1

In g les id e

2

1

Gre en

Cott

Pen t lo w

Pa th (u m
)

Posts

Co tt ag e

Byd a w yl

Denv is on

Tu rp in s Rid e

Ma lv ern

M
o

u
n

t
 P

le
a
s

a
n
t

2

Me a do w la n d s

12

1

108.1m

4

Pad me re

Fa irw ay

1

2

Will o w Co tt ag e

20

land s

LB

109.9m

D
a
n

try
fa

il

H
illc

re
s
t

C
ra

m
o

n
d

T
im

b
e
rla

y
n

e
M

a
rle

y

H
o

u
s
e

A 2
1

144.2m

S
o
u

th
e
rnK

ira
w

a
n

1

9

Drain

Ma in  Ro ad  Co ttag es

17

Roug h-Way

Applegarth

11 6.0m

1
11

BROKE FARM  DRIVE

Nettledowne

Thorndene
Steepgreen

10

d

102.1m

8

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s

f

o tta ge s

8

14

22

109.4m

El

99.5m

Sta

M
o

u
n

tv
ie

w

126.2m

Co urt

Burghley

ET L

6

10b

Carwinion

th el  Terr ace

1

Deneside

5

e

Slop es

TCB

Wood vi lle

4

Yen dol

SEVEN OA KS R OA D

7

11

Sub

C
H

E
L

S
F

IE
L

D
 H

IL
L

Corran

House

la
re

nce H
ouse

1

Fonthill

Claren ce

Trekaren

100.3m

Tree

Apple

1

High Barbury

S
T
 B

E
N

J
A

M
IN

S
 D

R
IV

E

Willow

10

Bank

St Ja mes  Te rra ce

Fai rways

5

4

101.3m

Tw
i t

te
n

d
e

n

Drain

Whi teho rn

Ho u se

Ch in le y

Ga b le En d
Oa k

Co tt ag e

Ma y  G len

2

Sho rt ers  O as ts

1

St M a rti ns

Li tt le

La v en d er

Mast

Orc ha rd  Ho u s e

Mo o n f lee t

use

RH

Co Cons t Bdy

Un
d

C
P

Boro Const  a nd  LB B dy

CF

CH

C
o

 C
o

n
st

 B
d

y

U
n
d

CR

C
F

U
n

d

RH

C
F

Def

C
H

Und

C
F

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t an

d
 L

B
 B

d
y

CF

C
o

 C
o

n
st B

d
y

CF

Und

SG

SLSou t h o ve r

Braml ei gh

Haw t h orn

133.8m

Co rom an d el

136.8m

CHELSFIE
LD H

ILL

Fi rc ro ft

El Sub Sta MP 16.25

SL

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Pratts Bottom

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 273



17

4
7

9

15

6

8

6

21

11

16

26

30

14

10

22

22a

24

22b
26

24a

4

38

19

14

1

18

8

5

12

13

15

1

4

40

46

1 3

31

33

5

1

27

9

5

15

1a

1

T
H

E
 

O
L

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N

1b

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

NU R S ER Y PL AC E

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

14

20

32

33

19

27

60

9

51

56

41

46

31

1

36

89
.5

m

WIT C HE S  LA N E

91
.5

m

WO O D F IEL D S

WO O D F IEL D S

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

H
ar

es
fi

e
ld

Th
e

 C
h

e
s

tn
u

ts

93
.7

m

La
 B

a
g

a
te

ll
e

Ir
et

o
n

A
va

lo
n

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

ag
e

P
hi

lo
th

e
i

P
A

C
K

H
O

R
S

E
R

O
A

D

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

P
a

rk
 L

o
d

g
e

YE W  TR E E C L O SE

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

W
a

te
n

d
la

th

SP R IN G SH A W  C LO S E

S
ho

n
ri

e

G
P

98
.7

m

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Ly
c

h

G
a

te
97

.4
m

95
.5

m

97
.6

m

K
in

g
's

 
H

e
a

d
 I

n
n

(P
H

)

D
o

rm
e

r
s D
o

rm
e

r
s H

ea
th

C
o

tt
ag

e

PA
R

K

PLACE

G
le

nc
o

t

Ta
n

n
er

s

Ye
w

 T
re

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ou

th
d

o
w

n

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
e

s
s

e
ls

 G
re

e
n

COLD A
RBOR R

OAD

10
0

.6
m

O
ld

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
o

u
s

e

(U
n

it
ar

ia
n

)
97

.6
m

BESSELS WAY

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Southdown House

L
B 29

16

13

C
o

tt
a

g
e

14a

C
h

en
w

o
o

d

Li
n

d
e

n

C
o

p
pe

r 
B

ee
c

h

Li
n

d
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
ge

C
h

er
ry

 C
ro

ft

R
ye

fi
e

ldB
ro

o
kh

u
r

st

C
le

v
e

 L
od

g
e

C
in

ch
o

n
a

Ti
p

p
u

k

E
l 

S
u

b
S

ta

Th
e

 W
h

it
e 

H
o

u
s

e

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

Tu
d

o
r 

D
e

a
n

81
.1

m

s
 G

a
p

83
.5

m

WE S TE RH A M  RO AD

A
m

be
rl

e
y Th

e
 B

e
e

ch
e

s C
o

u
rt

fi
el

d

Li
m

e
 T

r
ee

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

G
o

b
lin

s

M
es
o
li
th
ic

S
it
e

M
a

n
y 

T
re

e
s

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

S
ou

th
w

o
o

d

S
el

b
ri

g
g

87
.8

m
L

B

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

P
o

s
ts

84
.3

m

.2
m

E
l

W
o

o
d

s
to

ck

Fo
x

b
u

ry

A
n

g
le

s

Th
e

 R
o

d
in

g
s

H
o

rs
le

y

P
ac

k
h

o
rs

e 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

94
.5

m

B
u

il
d

e
r'

s
 Y

a
rd

91
.5

m

14

13

50

52

52
a

54
a

54

60

67
65

2

12

1

63

55

21

45

47

43

35

35

32

PA C KH O R S E  RO
AD

10

72

P
ad

s
to

n
e

s

Th
e

Le
a

27

13

19
a

27
a

27
b

10
4

.9
m

RO
A

D

N
o

rt
h

re
p

p
s

CO
L

D
 A

RB
O

R

P
en

tl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

Fi
rb

a
n

k

H
o

lly
c

ro
ft

B
E

S
S

E
L

S

G
ro

v
ew

o
o

d

M
E

A
D

O
W

Fi
e

ld
s 

E
n

d

Path (um)

3

7

5

12

13

12

P
ip

e
rs

E
nd

A
m

hu
r

st
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

11
0

.0
m

B
y

w
a

y
s

Th
e

 T
ile

 H
o

u
s

e

W
il

lo
w

 W
o

o
d

B
ay

fo
rd

G
RE

E
N

 R
O

AD

BE
S

SE
LS

B
es

s
e

ls
 H

o
u

s
e B

ap
ti

s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h

M
a

n
se

B
es

s
e

ls
 G

re
e

n

17

B
ea

d
le

s

C
ro

ft

M
o
n

tr
e
a

l 
P

a
rk

Ve
fs

e
ls

Li
tt

le

A
m

hu
r

st

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

Dra
in

Dra
in

20

23
52

42

30

24

39

29

18

36

28

50

B
E

S
S

E
L

S
 W

A
Y

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

40a

36a

38

38a

40

Tr
a

ck

33

35

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D

P
a

th

D
R

IV
E

16
2

15
0

45

14
8

14
4

13
0

14
2

11
6

29

10

1

5

7 11
17

15

L
O

N
G

M
E

A
D

O
W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

L
a
k
e

5

4

61

1

2

2

61

47

37

44

35

34

20
6

19
6

18
6

25

46

176

166

51

29

63

21

12

75

85

11

2

1

97

21
6

49

10
4

10
6

L
B

S
T

A
N

H
O

P
E

W
A

Y

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

L
a

k
e

R
iv

e
r

Darent

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H
 C

L
O

S
E

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 D

E
N

E

BU L LFI NC H  C L O SE

SANDILANDS

59

53

51

62

39

2

11
2
a

4

1

1

23

1

E
l

S
ta

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

Tanglew ood

Th
e

R
id

ge
w

ay

G
le

nr
ay

O
b

e
lis

k

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e

THE TE RRA CE

Fi
n

c
h

Th
e

S
yc

a
m

or
es

C
h

es
tn

u
ts

L
B

T
C

B

G
P

WITCHES LANE
E

nd
o

r

8
5

.1
m

W
e

s
tw

o
ld

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

8
1

.6
m

R
u

ss
e

tt
s

8
2

.1
m

N
et

tle
s

S
an

d
h

o
lm

e
S

ou
th

e
rn

W
o

o
d

8
6

.0
m

White Lodge

The Saddle House

Th
e

O
ld

C
o

ac
h

H
o

u
se

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

13

26

54

62

P
A

R
K

36

13

14

19

7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13

7

9

1

11
4

12
4

70

10

62

53
a

The Hollies

O
m

eg
a

CHIPSTEAD PLACE GARDENS

Th
e

 C
o

a
c

h 
H

ou
s

e

1

2

12

14

1

11
1521

17

23

4

33
 3

5

1

E
nd

50

29
 3

1

Th
e

 G
r

an
g

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 P

la
c

e

37

3

80
.2

m

C
ed

a
r 

Q
u

ill
e

t

76

H
o

u
se

40
a

5

A
rc

h
er

y

H
IG

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

53

D
r

a
g

o
n

Th
e

 V
in

er
y

G
e

o
r

g
e

C
A
R

R
IA

G
E

W
A
Y

Fa
r 

E
n

d

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

F
B

S
na

p
p

e
rs

 H
il

l

(P
H

)

74

R
iv

e
r
 D

a
r
e
n

t

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 L

a
k

e

Ye
w

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

se

A
llb

r
oo

k

Ta
ll

 T
re

e
s

88
.6

m

Q
u

a
rr

y
 H

o
u

se

Q
u

a
r
r
y

(d
is

u
se

d
)

S
lu

ic
e

Dra
in

63

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

 
C

L
O

S
E

41

OLD

6

61

12

60

H
u

n
te

r
s

C
a

v
e

C
lu

b
 H

o
u

se

Tr
a

ck

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

82
.9

m

S
a
il

in
g
 
C

lu
b

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 H

o
us

e

Ti
m

b
e

rs

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

7

G
re

y
til

e
s

T
h

e
 R

o
c

k
 H

o
u

s
e

M
a

n
o

r 
H

o
u

se

THE

Th
e

 P
u

m
p

90
.2

m

7

a
n

d

C
h

e
s

h
ir

e
 

H
o

m
e

72

S
un

n
in

g
d

a
le

1

6

27

1

2

12

29

26

31

24

4

2027
a

42

28

21

18

22

30

25

21
a

24a

19

23

40

17

29
a

27

14
c

7a

4
4a 6

28
a

26
a

23a

20
a

45

25
a

23
a

23

25

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
u

n
r

is
e

 o
f 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s

(N
u

r
s

in
g

 H
o

m
e

)

P
a

v
ili

o
n

ED and Ward  B dy

CR

ED and Ward  B dy

Und

CF

S
L

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

52

2

1

Th
e

 V
ic

ar
a

g
e

1

AM H ER S T H IL L

1

O
a

k 
B

e
a

m
s

S
c

h
o

o
l

93
.9

m

1

S
ig

n
a

l 
G

a
n

tr
y

12

6

6

79
.6

m

85
.3

m

1

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
L

C
o

tt
ag

e

Posts

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

41

C
o

rn
ar

d
sB

ar
ro

w

G
P

P
o

s
ts

L
B

3

63

19

2

2

F
ir

e
 S

ta
ti

o
n

P
H

54

15

2

81
.4

m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

STA
P

LE
FO

R
D

12

4

SHOREHAM LANE

11

T
w

r

83
.2

m

18

69

B
en

d
 O

ak

49

2aM
P

 2
1

.7
5

C
o

u
rt

S
an

d
le

w
o

o
d

28

29

8

89
.9

m

1

46

Fo
u

n
ta

in
 R

id
ge

18

17
5

W
e

s
tb

o
u

rn
e

32

C
as

it
a

17

36

11

80

A
m

he
rs

t

22

78
.3

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
a

g
is

tr
at

es
'

El Sub Sta

2

C
O

U
R

T

12

1

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l

S
an

d
m

o
u

n
t

UPLANDS WAY

2a

C
ro

ft
o

n

H
ill

s
to

n
e

1

Lo
d

g
e

8

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

93
.6

m

W
a

y

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U
E

Path

4

M
O

U
N

T
 C

L
O

S
E

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

Ze
n

n
o

r

40

G
le

be
 H

o
u

s
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 W
AY

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
2

.0
m

43

16
9

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

82
.6

m

B
yw

a
ys

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 C

L
O

S
E

UPLANDS CLOSE

W
e

s
t

8

56

9

G
a

ra
g

e

15

61

16

19

RO
B

Y
N

S W
A

Y

G
le

be

84
.4

m

15

BR IT
TA IN

S L
A N E

Li
tt

le
 H

a
m

m
e

r

18

Lo
n

g
v

ie
w

6

P
a

th

L
B

M
a

ll
en

y

TH E G LE B EF IEL D

H
ill

 C
r

es
t

5

C
o

tt
ag

e

R
O

A
D

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

20

95
.9

m

Pond

P
as

h
le

y 
D

o
w

n

R
iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 M

e
w
s

A
sh

w
o

o
d

4

2

5a

97
.5

m

S
T

 M
A

R
Y
'S

1

P
a

v
ili

o
n

4a

B
ee

c
h

 H
o

u
se

H
o

lm
 O

ak

P
o

n
d

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

P
o

n
d

11
4

MO NTREAL RO AD

M
o

n
tr

e
a
l 
P

a
rk

D
R

IV
E

7

A
m

h
e

rs
tP

o
o

l

11

10
6

5

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

Pond

15

P
o

n
d

F
B

88
.2

m

Th
e

 R
o

b
y

n
s

M
P

A
ka

ra
n

a

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

11

P
a

v
ili

o
n

15
5

Pond

12

H
u

sk
a

rd
s

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

S
c

h
o

o
l

B
ar

n
si

d
e

16
5

C
aw

d
ri

e
s

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

96

P
o

n
d

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r

ee
n

27

Th
e

 A
ld

e
rs

T
h

e
 R

iv
e

r
h

e
a

d

14
5

G
le

nw
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13
5

K
in

gf
is

h
e

rs

5,6

4

16

93
.5

m

5

6

A
n

t 
W

o
o

d

(P
H

)

15

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

83
.3

m

Pond

1

C
R

A
N

M
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
o

llo
n

a
d

e

E
w

a
rt

s

CRESCENT

22

89
.3

m

89
.9

m

3

L
B

22

1

3

4

16

Pond

14a

33

29

25

2

12

5

9

P
o

n
d

12

20

1

M
A

R
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

1

L
Y

N
D

H
U

R
S

T
 D

R
IV

E

10

12

21

1

14

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

15

3

15

6

5

8

BR
IT

TA
IN

S L
A

N
E

8

4

BRAESIDE AVENUE

9

87
.8

m

8a

6

8

5

17

B
r

it
t

a
in

's
 F

a
r

m

13

10

12

1

19

10

2

16

58

9

30

T
H

E

11
7

90

47

68

11

44

CL
O

S
E

A
n

t 
W

o
o

d

18

L
B

101

LYN
D

H
U

R
ST

 D
RIV

E

80

19

33

13
1

15

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
re

n
de

n

L
a

k
e

E
av

e
s

Path (um)

W
h

it
e

Tr
a

ck

Tr ack

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
d

o
rn

a

F
B

16

Tr ack

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

15

47

SYLVESTRES

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
s

26

43

9

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

14

l5

2

W
o

rk
s

60

23

34

TH
E FLO

A
TS

4

S
tu

di
o

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 
W

A
Y

6

2

72

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

48

28

1

25

LO N D O N  R O A D

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

35

H
o

m
e

d
e

n
e

38

W
o
r
k

s

1 to 39

56

W
al

k
e

r

W
ar

e
h

o
u

s
e

53

70
.8

m

8

41

1

37

12

D
ar

en
th

 M
ew

s

22

9

H
o

u
se

B
L

A
C

K
M

E
A

D

1 t0
 3

1

20

40

1

A
q

u
e

d
u
c

ts

B
r
id

g
e

s

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

30

29

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

30

10

3

44

114 115

128

18

(o
dd

)

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

46

23

35

49

Path
 (u

m
)

ll

C
o

u
r

t

1

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

L
o

n
g

fo
r
d

10

M
il

e
 S

to
n

e

38
76

2

1

S
lu

ic
e

26

2

28

l9

15

2

70
.4

m

D
e
p

o
t

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

A
IS

H
E

R
 

W
A

Y

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

W
o
r
k

s

11

11

S
lu

ic
e

7 8

H
A

M
L

IN
 R

O
A

D

(d
e

f)

16

68

2

8

63

R
ye

d
a

le
 C

ou
r

t

3

62

22

13
7

1

H
o

u
se

20

1

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w

B
R

O
O

M
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

60

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

HAWTHORN LANE

75
.2

m

2

18

7

12

32

10

71
.8

m

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

43

Hillv iew

7

73
.8

m

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

44

F
B

Baulk

15

32

27

94
.5

m

28

24

22

30

2

Bedgebury

Lu
lw

or
th

3

21

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

 W
A

Y

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

82
.6

m

M
o

u
n

t

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

10
9

73
.1

m

6

17

Al

Bramshill

72
.0

m

Path
 (u

m
)

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

14
9

E
ag

le
 H

o
u

se

58

52

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5

54

24

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

15

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

62

2

SH
O

R
E

HA
M

 L
A

N
E

15

16
1

3

78
.0

m

R
is

in
g

 S
u

n

17

19

58
a

Bridge

11

1

21

13

31

63

65

2

23

5

2a

75
.0

m

H
Q

1

11

11
3

35

9
CHU

RC
H F

IE
L

D

35

1

12

28

1

11
1

55

59

House

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
ag

e

L
B

MP
 21.5

16

63

8

10

TH E M EA D W
AY

RO B Y N S WA Y

H
ea

th

20

2

26

45

V
ie

w

3

12

Hat fie ld

H
o

lm
s

d
a

le
 H

o
u

s
e

54
a

W
h

it
e

2

45

HEATH FIELD  RO AD

22

47

S
c

o
u

ts

14

1

9

42

1

Tr ack

6

Thorpe

Villa

10

Th
e

1

B
ee

c
h

e
s

60
a

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

72
.2

m

12
5

4

Tr
a
ck

25

38

22

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

S
ig

n
a

ls

H
ig

hb
a

n
k

D
en

e

5

4

1

74

View

60

18

P
a

v
ili

o
n

4

25

L
B

1

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

White H ar t P arade

Sco
tto

n H
ouse

33

L
ib

ra
ry

1

98

74
.8

m

9

21

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

B
ad

e
n

27
b

20

R
ad

c
li

ff
e

78

112

ROAD

29

1

9a

5

24

H
o

u
s

e

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H

H
O

M
E

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

25

18

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

25

River C
ou rt

8

C
h

am
b

e
rs

Th
e

 T
ur

n
in

g

2a

Dar enth

78

S
u

b
 S

ta

10
0

To
w

n
s

e
n

d

6

48

7a

13

1

66

21

41

75

11

4

26

Heights

A
ll
o

t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

218

EL
M

S
TE

AD
 C

L
O

SE

50

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

MP  21.25

64

11

8

(P
H

)

64

14

Fo
y

e

26

H
o

u
se

65

71
.9

m

45

40

7

86
.5

m

27

M
A

ID
S
T

O
N

E
 R

O
A

D

12

75
.4

m

23

28

G
re

e
ns

id
e

T
C

B

6

3

34

B
ro

o
kl

a
n

d
s

4

73
.0

m

E
l

27
a

1

1

29

7

8

21

16

2

12

S
P

H
o

u
se

22

SC
O

T
TS

11

7

37

18
8

C
o

tt
ag

e

54
b

30

70

3

53

8

2

WA Y

8

15

A
m

he
rs

t

54

L
B

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

10

DR
IV

E

S
h

e
lt

e
r

T
H

E
 

P
A

T
C

H

1

l

1

96
a

15

28
a

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

1

San
dalw

ood

3a

66b

72
.0

m

7c

4

68

9

9

4

28
b

54
a

E
l

22

The

L
A

N
E

18

60

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

90

C
ad

e

M
y

ri
c

a

11

17

48
a

BARNFIELD

62

C
O

R
N

E
R

2

1

PCs

B
a

n
k

6

CH E S TE RF IE
LD

19

17

71
.7

m

3

1

55

14

36

66a

1 to  16

6a

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

fi
n

c
h

Park

24

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 L

A
N
E

16

9

9

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

27

Fe
rn

b
a

n
k

5

5

M
il

d
u

ra

4a

V
il

la
g

e
 H

a
ll

77
.8

m

H
o

u
se

19

48

16

77
.0

m

23

River P
arade

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

96

92

G
a

ra
g

e

48

25

10

76

36

74

2

32

76
.8

m

62
a

80

6

S
t 

M
a

r
y

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ta
m

ar
is
k

7

1

32

B
A

D
E

N
 P

O
W

E
L
L

 R
O

A
D

LO N D O N  R
O A D

3

8

1

94

23

78
.2

m

30

Li
tt

le

T
H

E
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

20

28

31

B
a

n
k

19

F
B

7

76
.7

m

28

1 to
 15

4

80
.4

m

51

1

C
h

ip
s
t
e
a

d
 
C

o
m

m
o
n

6
88

.0
m

5

Th
e

C
o

tt
ag

e

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

73
.8

m

42

50

7b

Croft

1

53

9

81
a

26

5

41

L
B

M
O

R
E
W

O
O

D
 C

L
O

S
E

43

41

36

CRAWSHAY CLOSE

2

47

41a

L
A

N
E

2

29

LA
M

B
A

R
D

E D
R

IV
E

7

82
.6

m

Te
n

n
is

59
a

55

5

18

10

39

S
L

27

R
O

A
D

95

93

8

8

7

1

Sig
nal B

ox

31

L
A

K
E

 V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

98
.1

m

12

P
o

s
ts

27

21

14 to 23

26
.5

4

47

4

Q
u

a
r

ry
 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
L

O
C

K

2

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

v
il

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l

45

4

18

M
P

8a

37

D
R

IV
E

6

10

12

C
o

u
rt

10
4

.5
m

BOSVILLE AVENUE

2

88

83
.2

m

45

4

81
b

13

15

6

11
0

88
.4

m

86
.3

m

26

71

LA M B A R D E R O A D

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
H

O
U

S
E

19

M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
L

O
S

E

N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e

24

41

16

16

6

10

1

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

1

91

43

B
O

S
V

IL
L

E

T
C

B

1

1

12

1

2

59

T
H

E
 A

C
O

R
N

S

H
O

U
S

E

29

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

BO
S

V
IL

L
E D

R
IV

E

57
a

23

30

S
L

18

1 
to

 1
2

44

8

10

57

46

24

9

37

1

5

63

81

3

10
3

4

KIPPINGTON ROAD

2

12

5

1

2

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s

2

10
4

.5
m

4

6

8

97

L
B

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

to
 6

M
P

 2
2

3 1

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

S
L

101

a

S
ta

ti
o

n

7

1

4

C
o

u
r

t

95

L
IT

T
L

E
C

O
U

R
T

 R
O

A
D

S
L

T
C

B

2

to  9

P
o

s
ts

4a

4

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

T
C

B

M
S

S
ta

ti
o

n

to

14

Buildmart House

11

84

96
.9

m

94
.5

m

T
h

e
 M

e
w

s

5

Subw
ay

10
5

.2
m

L
B

90
. 5

m

S
L

5

8

74

17

1
4

1

99

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

4b

11
0

.9
m

1

3

P
a

r
a

d
e

Chris
t C

hurch

7

5

T
u

b

93
.6

m

G
ra

n
v

il
le

E
l

C
O

U
R

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

S
u

b
 S

ta

12

17

Tr
a

ck

Te
n

n

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

u
r

17

78
.3

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

H
IL

L
 C

R
E

S
T

14

S
ta

P
C

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

W
at

er
fa

ll

69

T
h

e

2

2

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

r
n

e
 F

a
rm

1

W
at

er
fa

ll

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2

11

O
w

ls
 W

a
tc

h

W
at

er
fa

ll

70

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E

24

W
at

er
fa

ll

32

59

T
h

e

81
.3

m

4

11

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

83

74
.1

m

F
B

2

E
l 

S
u

b

F
B

10
5

88
.4

m
P

o
s

ts

F
B

46

T
h

e
 M

il
l

93

S
P

76

D
e

ll

18

73
.5

m

F
B

19

74
.9

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

Ta
d

o
r

n
a

19

T
h

e
 B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l

12

75
.6

m

74

77
.1

m
79

.2
m

L
ak

e

LA M B A R D E R O A D

47

T
C

B

F
B

16

OAKDENE R
OAD

13

1

28

1

F
B

1

34

T
h

e
 C

lo
c

k
 

H
o

u
s

e

1

C
lo

c
k

 H
o

u
s

e
 L

a
n

e

37

67

14

B
r

a
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s

e

72

L
ak

e

S
lu

ic
e

B
o

tt
l

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

9

2

12O
a

s
t 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

27

L
ak

e

9

65

2

35

Tre
e

 T
op

s

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

r
n

e
 L

a
k
e

s

S
lu

ic
e

T
h

e
 C

ro
f

t

41

L
ak

e

21

95

1

Sp
rin

gba
nk

79

66

B
ra

d
b

o
u

r
n

e
 L

a
k

es

25

S
h

e
lt

e
r

13

7

HITCHEN HATCH LANE

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

T
C

B
s

16
0

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

 I
n
f
a
n
t
s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

45
a

10
7

30a

30b

812

18

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 P

L
A

C
E

14

7

1

23

47

47
A

S
to

n
e

M
a

s
t

8b

71

64
a

20

53
a

CR

Def

Def

F
F

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

F
F

Ward Bdy

Tk H

FF

Def

C
R

ED and Ward Bdy

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

Und

FF

C
F

Ward Bdy

F
W

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

F
W

ED &  Ward Bdy

D
e

f

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

C
F

C
R

FF

D
e

f

FW

F
F

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

Und

FW

CF

CF

C
R

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

FF

ED &  Ward Bdy

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and Ward Bdy

CR

War d Bdy

CR

ED and W
ard

 Bdy

C

B
S

B
S

W
ar

d
 B

d
yE

D
 B

d
y

E
D

 B
d

y

D
e

f

2
8
5

2
9
8

2
9
2

2
9
3

3
0
2

2
8
1

6
1
6

2
8
4

2
8
6

3
0
0

6
1
9

2
0
4
2

2
9
0

2
9
1

1
1
3
4

6
1
7

2
0
4
1

17

4
7

9

15

6

8

6

21

11

16

26

30

14

10

22

22a

24

22b
26

24a

4

38

19

14

1

18

8

5

12

13

15

1

4

40

46

1 3

31

33

5

1

27

9

5

15

1a

1

T
H

E
 

O
L

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N

1b

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

NU R S ER Y PL AC E

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

14

20

32

33

19

27

60

9

51

56

41

46

31

1

36

89
.5

m

WIT C HE S  LA N E

91
.5

m

WO O D F IEL D S

WO O D F IEL D S

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s

H
ar

es
fi

e
ld

Th
e

 C
h

e
s

tn
u

ts

93
.7

m

La
 B

a
g

a
te

ll
e

Ir
et

o
n

A
va

lo
n

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

ag
e

P
hi

lo
th

e
i

P
A

C
K

H
O

R
S

E
R

O
A

D

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

P
a

rk
 L

o
d

g
e

YE W  TR E E C L O SE

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

W
a

te
n

d
la

th

SP R IN G SH A W  C LO S E

S
ho

n
ri

e

G
P

98
.7

m

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
e

c
to

ry

Ly
c

h

G
a

te
97

.4
m

95
.5

m

97
.6

m

K
in

g
's

 
H

e
a

d
 I

n
n

(P
H

)

D
o

rm
e

r
s D
o

rm
e

r
s H

ea
th

C
o

tt
ag

e

PA
R

K

PLACE

G
le

nc
o

t

Ta
n

n
er

s

Ye
w

 T
re

e

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
ou

th
d

o
w

n

C
o

tt
ag

e

B
e

s
s

e
ls

 G
re

e
n

COLD A
RBOR R

OAD

10
0

.6
m

O
ld

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
o

u
s

e

(U
n

it
ar

ia
n

)
97

.6
m

BESSELS WAY

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Southdown House

L
B 29

16

13

C
o

tt
a

g
e

14a

C
h

en
w

o
o

d

Li
n

d
e

n

C
o

p
pe

r 
B

ee
c

h

Li
n

d
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
ge

C
h

er
ry

 C
ro

ft

R
ye

fi
e

ldB
ro

o
kh

u
r

st

C
le

v
e

 L
od

g
e

C
in

ch
o

n
a

Ti
p

p
u

k

E
l 

S
u

b
S

ta

Th
e

 W
h

it
e 

H
o

u
s

e

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

Tu
d

o
r 

D
e

a
n

81
.1

m

s
 G

a
p

83
.5

m

WE S TE RH A M  RO AD

A
m

be
rl

e
y Th

e
 B

e
e

ch
e

s C
o

u
rt

fi
el

d

Li
m

e
 T

r
ee

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

G
o

b
lin

s

M
es
o
li
th
ic

S
it
e

M
a

n
y 

T
re

e
s

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

S
ou

th
w

o
o

d

S
el

b
ri

g
g

87
.8

m
L

B

W
E

S
T

E
R

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

P
o

s
ts

84
.3

m

.2
m

E
l

W
o

o
d

s
to

ck

Fo
x

b
u

ry

A
n

g
le

s

Th
e

 R
o

d
in

g
s

H
o

rs
le

y

P
ac

k
h

o
rs

e 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
u

b
 S

ta

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

94
.5

m

B
u

il
d

e
r'

s
 Y

a
rd

91
.5

m

14

13

50

52

52
a

54
a

54

60

67
65

2

12

1

63

55

21

45

47

43

35

35

32

PA C KH O R S E  RO
AD

10

72

P
ad

s
to

n
e

s

Th
e

Le
a

27

13

19
a

27
a

27
b

10
4

.9
m

RO
A

D

N
o

rt
h

re
p

p
s

CO
L

D
 A

RB
O

R

P
en

tl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

Fi
rb

a
n

k

H
o

lly
c

ro
ft

B
E

S
S

E
L

S

G
ro

v
ew

o
o

d

M
E

A
D

O
W

Fi
e

ld
s 

E
n

d

Path (um)

3

7

5

12

13

12

P
ip

e
rs

E
nd

A
m

hu
r

st
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

11
0

.0
m

B
y

w
a

y
s

Th
e

 T
ile

 H
o

u
s

e

W
il

lo
w

 W
o

o
d

B
ay

fo
rd

G
RE

E
N

 R
O

AD

BE
S

SE
LS

B
es

s
e

ls
 H

o
u

s
e B

ap
ti

s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h

M
a

n
se

B
es

s
e

ls
 G

re
e

n

17

B
ea

d
le

s

C
ro

ft

M
o
n

tr
e
a

l 
P

a
rk

Ve
fs

e
ls

Li
tt

le

A
m

hu
r

st

SE
VE

N
O

A
K

S B
Y

-P
A

S
S

R
O

A
D

D
ra

in

Dra
in

Dra
in

20

23
52

42

30

24

39

29

18

36

28

50

B
E

S
S

E
L

S
 W

A
Y

L
A

R
K

F
IE

L
D

40a

36a

38

38a

40

Tr
a

ck

33

35

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D

P
a

th

D
R

IV
E

16
2

15
0

45

14
8

14
4

13
0

14
2

11
6

29

10

1

5

7 11
17

15

L
O

N
G

M
E

A
D

O
W

20

73

2

22

34

27

42

19

33 to 61

44
46

 to
 7

4

47

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

L
a
k
e

5

4

61

1

2

2

61

47

37

44

35

34

20
6

19
6

18
6

25

46

176

166

51

29

63

21

12

75

85

11

2

1

97

21
6

49

10
4

10
6

L
B

S
T

A
N

H
O

P
E

W
A

Y

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

L
a

k
e

R
iv

e
r

Darent

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H
 C

L
O

S
E

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 D

E
N

E

BU L LFI NC H  C L O SE

SANDILANDS

59

53

51

62

39

2

11
2
a

4

1

1

23

1

E
l

S
ta

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

Tanglew ood

Th
e

R
id

ge
w

ay

G
le

nr
ay

O
b

e
lis

k

W
o

o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e

THE TE RRA CE

Fi
n

c
h

Th
e

S
yc

a
m

or
es

C
h

es
tn

u
ts

L
B

T
C

B

G
P

WITCHES LANE
E

nd
o

r

8
5

.1
m

W
e

s
tw

o
ld

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

8
1

.6
m

R
u

ss
e

tt
s

8
2

.1
m

N
et

tle
s

S
an

d
h

o
lm

e
S

ou
th

e
rn

W
o

o
d

8
6

.0
m

White Lodge

The Saddle House

Th
e

O
ld

C
o

ac
h

H
o

u
se

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

13

26

54

62

P
A

R
K

36

13

14

19

7

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13

7

9

1

11
4

12
4

70

10

62

53
a

The Hollies

O
m

eg
a

CHIPSTEAD PLACE GARDENS

Th
e

 C
o

a
c

h 
H

ou
s

e

1

2

12

14

1

11
1521

17

23

4

33
 3

5

1

E
nd

50

29
 3

1

Th
e

 G
r

an
g

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 P

la
c

e

37

3

80
.2

m

C
ed

a
r 

Q
u

ill
e

t

76

H
o

u
se

40
a

5

A
rc

h
er

y

H
IG

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

53

D
r

a
g

o
n

Th
e

 V
in

er
y

G
e

o
r

g
e

C
A
R

R
IA

G
E

W
A
Y

Fa
r 

E
n

d

Th
e

 P
a

d
d

oc
k

F
B

S
na

p
p

e
rs

 H
il

l

(P
H

)

74

R
iv

e
r
 D

a
r
e
n

t

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 L
A

N
E

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 L

a
k

e

Ye
w

 T
re

e
 H

o
u

se

A
llb

r
oo

k

Ta
ll

 T
re

e
s

88
.6

m

Q
u

a
rr

y
 H

o
u

se

Q
u

a
r
r
y

(d
is

u
se

d
)

S
lu

ic
e

Dra
in

63

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

 P
A

R
K

 
C

L
O

S
E

41

OLD

6

61

12

60

H
u

n
te

r
s

C
a

v
e

C
lu

b
 H

o
u

se

Tr
a

ck

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s

82
.9

m

S
a
il

in
g
 
C

lu
b

C
o

tt
ag

e

C
h

ip
s

te
a

d
 H

o
us

e

Ti
m

b
e

rs

B
an

k
 H

o
u

s
e

7

G
re

y
til

e
s

T
h

e
 R

o
c

k
 H

o
u

s
e

M
a

n
o

r 
H

o
u

se

THE

Th
e

 P
u

m
p

90
.2

m

7

a
n

d

C
h

e
s

h
ir

e
 

H
o

m
e

72

S
un

n
in

g
d

a
le

1

6

27

1

2

12

29

26

31

24

4

2027
a

42

28

21

18

22

30

25

21
a

24a

19

23

40

17

29
a

27

14
c

7a

4
4a 6

28
a

26
a

23a

20
a

45

25
a

23
a

23

25

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

S
u

n
r

is
e

 o
f 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s

(N
u

r
s

in
g

 H
o

m
e

)

P
a

v
ili

o
n

ED and Ward  B dy

CR

ED and Ward  B dy

Und

CF

S
L

ED &
 W

ard Bdy

52

2

1

Th
e

 V
ic

ar
a

g
e

1

AM H ER S T H IL L

1

O
a

k 
B

e
a

m
s

S
c

h
o

o
l

93
.9

m

1

S
ig

n
a

l 
G

a
n

tr
y

12

6

6

79
.6

m

85
.3

m

1

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
L

C
o

tt
ag

e

Posts

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

Th
e

 O
r

ch
a

rd

41

C
o

rn
ar

d
sB

ar
ro

w

G
P

P
o

s
ts

L
B

3

63

19

2

2

F
ir

e
 S

ta
ti

o
n

P
H

54

15

2

81
.4

m

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

STA
P

LE
FO

R
D

12

4

SHOREHAM LANE

11

T
w

r

83
.2

m

18

69

B
en

d
 O

ak

49

2aM
P

 2
1

.7
5

C
o

u
rt

S
an

d
le

w
o

o
d

28

29

8

89
.9

m

1

46

Fo
u

n
ta

in
 R

id
ge

18

17
5

W
e

s
tb

o
u

rn
e

32

C
as

it
a

17

36

11

80

A
m

he
rs

t

22

78
.3

m

C
o

tt
ag

e

M
a

g
is

tr
at

es
'

El Sub Sta

2

C
O

U
R

T

12

1

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l

S
an

d
m

o
u

n
t

UPLANDS WAY

2a

C
ro

ft
o

n

H
ill

s
to

n
e

1

Lo
d

g
e

8

M
O

R
EW

O
O

D
 C

L
O

SE

93
.6

m

W
a

y

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U
E

Path

4

M
O

U
N

T
 C

L
O

S
E

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

Ze
n

n
o

r

40

G
le

be
 H

o
u

s
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 W
AY

3

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

9
2

.0
m

43

16
9

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

82
.6

m

B
yw

a
ys

B
R

A
E

S
ID

E
 C

L
O

S
E

UPLANDS CLOSE

W
e

s
t

8

56

9

G
a

ra
g

e

15

61

16

19

RO
B

Y
N

S W
A

Y

G
le

be

84
.4

m

15

BR IT
TA IN

S L
A N E

Li
tt

le
 H

a
m

m
e

r

18

Lo
n

g
v

ie
w

6

P
a

th

L
B

M
a

ll
en

y

TH E G LE B EF IEL D

H
ill

 C
r

es
t

5

C
o

tt
ag

e

R
O

A
D

B
A

R
N

F
IE

L
D

20

95
.9

m

Pond

P
as

h
le

y 
D

o
w

n

R
iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 M

e
w
s

A
sh

w
o

o
d

4

2

5a

97
.5

m

S
T

 M
A

R
Y
'S

1

P
a

v
ili

o
n

4a

B
ee

c
h

 H
o

u
se

H
o

lm
 O

ak

P
o

n
d

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

P
o

n
d

11
4

MO NTREAL RO AD

M
o

n
tr

e
a
l 
P

a
rk

D
R

IV
E

7

A
m

h
e

rs
tP

o
o

l

11

10
6

5

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

Pond

15

P
o

n
d

F
B

88
.2

m

Th
e

 R
o

b
y

n
s

M
P

A
ka

ra
n

a

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

11

P
a

v
ili

o
n

15
5

Pond

12

H
u

sk
a

rd
s

S
p

o
rt

s
 G

ro
u

n
d

S
c

h
o

o
l

B
ar

n
si

d
e

16
5

C
aw

d
ri

e
s

C
o

rn
er

w
a

y
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

96

P
o

n
d

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r

ee
n

27

Th
e

 A
ld

e
rs

T
h

e
 R

iv
e

r
h

e
a

d

14
5

G
le

nw
o

o
d

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

13
5

K
in

gf
is

h
e

rs

5,6

4

16

93
.5

m

5

6

A
n

t 
W

o
o

d

(P
H

)

15

R
ag

s
to

n
e

s

83
.3

m

Pond

1

C
R

A
N

M
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
o

llo
n

a
d

e

E
w

a
rt

s

CRESCENT

22

89
.3

m

89
.9

m

3

L
B

22

1

3

4

16

Pond

14a

33

29

25

2

12

5

9

P
o

n
d

12

20

1

M
A

R
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

1

L
Y

N
D

H
U

R
S

T
 D

R
IV

E

10

12

21

1

14

K
IP

P
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

15

3

15

6

5

8

BR
IT

TA
IN

S L
A

N
E

8

4

BRAESIDE AVENUE

9

87
.8

m

8a

6

8

5

17

B
r

it
t

a
in

's
 F

a
r

m

13

10

12

1

19

10

2

16

58

9

30

T
H

E

11
7

90

47

68

11

44

CL
O

S
E

A
n

t 
W

o
o

d

18

L
B

101

LYN
D

H
U

R
ST

 D
RIV

E

80

19

33

13
1

15

B
ec

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

B
re

n
de

n

L
a

k
e

E
av

e
s

Path (um)

W
h

it
e

Tr
a

ck

Tr ack

F
B

P
ax

to
n

s

Ta
d

o
rn

a

F
B

16

Tr ack

P
o

n
d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

15

47

SYLVESTRES

20

C
h

er
ry

 T
re

e
s

26

43

9

H
o

u
s

e

lO

L
B

14

l5

2

W
o

rk
s

60

23

34

TH
E FLO

A
TS

4

S
tu

di
o

R
Y

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

A
IS

H
E

R
 
W

A
Y

6

2

72

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

3

48

28

1

25

LO N D O N  R O A D

16

P
ou

n
s

le
y

35

H
o

m
e

d
e

n
e

38

W
o
r
k

s

1 to 39

56

W
al

k
e

r

W
ar

e
h

o
u

s
e

53

70
.8

m

8

41

1

37

12

D
ar

en
th

 M
ew

s

22

9

H
o

u
se

B
L

A
C

K
M

E
A

D

1 t0
 3

1

20

40

1

A
q

u
e

d
u
c

ts

B
r
id

g
e

s

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

s

70
.1

m

M
P

 2
1

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

30

29

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

30

10

3

44

114 115

128

18

(o
dd

)

Th
e

 R
e

tr
e

a
t

46

23

35

49

Path
 (u

m
)

ll

C
o

u
r

t

1

R
iv

er
 D

a
re

n
t

H
a

m
ly

n

L
o

n
g

fo
r
d

10

M
il

e
 S

to
n

e

38
76

2

1

S
lu

ic
e

26

2

28

l9

15

2

70
.4

m

D
e
p

o
t

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

A
IS

H
E

R
 

W
A

Y

2

21

10

P
ou

n
s

le
y

W
o
r
k

s

11

11

S
lu

ic
e

7 8

H
A

M
L

IN
 R

O
A

D

(d
e

f)

16

68

2

8

63

R
ye

d
a

le
 C

ou
r

t

3

62

22

13
7

1

H
o

u
se

20

1

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w

B
R

O
O

M
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D

60

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

HAWTHORN LANE

75
.2

m

2

18

7

12

32

10

71
.8

m

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

43

Hillv iew

7

73
.8

m

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

44

F
B

Baulk

15

32

27

94
.5

m

28

24

22

30

2

Bedgebury

Lu
lw

or
th

3

21

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

 W
A

Y

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

82
.6

m

M
o

u
n

t

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

10
9

73
.1

m

6

17

Al

Bramshill

72
.0

m

Path
 (u

m
)

R
o

se
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

PO N TO
ISE  C

LO S E

14
9

E
ag

le
 H

o
u

se

58

52

30

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5

54

24

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

15

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

62

2

SH
O

R
E

HA
M

 L
A

N
E

15

16
1

3

78
.0

m

R
is

in
g

 S
u

n

17

19

58
a

Bridge

11

1

21

13

31

63

65

2

23

5

2a

75
.0

m

H
Q

1

11

11
3

35

9
CHU

RC
H F

IE
L

D

35

1

12

28

1

11
1

55

59

House

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

tt
ag

e

L
B

MP
 21.5

16

63

8

10

TH E M EA D W
AY

RO B Y N S WA Y

H
ea

th

20

2

26

45

V
ie

w

3

12

Hat fie ld

H
o

lm
s

d
a

le
 H

o
u

s
e

54
a

W
h

it
e

2

45

HEATH FIELD  RO AD

22

47

S
c

o
u

ts

14

1

9

42

1

Tr ack

6

Thorpe

Villa

10

Th
e

1

B
ee

c
h

e
s

60
a

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

72
.2

m

12
5

4

Tr
a
ck

25

38

22

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

ds

S
ig

n
a

ls

H
ig

hb
a

n
k

D
en

e

5

4

1

74

View

60

18

P
a

v
ili

o
n

4

25

L
B

1

S
u

b
 S

ta

16

White H ar t P arade

Sco
tto

n H
ouse

33

L
ib

ra
ry

1

98

74
.8

m

9

21

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

B
ad

e
n

27
b

20

R
ad

c
li

ff
e

78

112

ROAD

29

1

9a

5

24

H
o

u
s

e

B
U

L
L

F
I

N
C

H

H
O

M
E

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

25

18

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

25

River C
ou rt

8

C
h

am
b

e
rs

Th
e

 T
ur

n
in

g

2a

Dar enth

78

S
u

b
 S

ta

10
0

To
w

n
s

e
n

d

6

48

7a

13

1

66

21

41

75

11

4

26

Heights

A
ll
o

t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

218

EL
M

S
TE

AD
 C

L
O

SE

50

Th
e

 R
e

d
 H

o
u

se

MP  21.25

64

11

8

(P
H

)

64

14

Fo
y

e

26

H
o

u
se

65

71
.9

m

45

40

7

86
.5

m

27

M
A

ID
S
T

O
N

E
 R

O
A

D

12

75
.4

m

23

28

G
re

e
ns

id
e

T
C

B

6

3

34

B
ro

o
kl

a
n

d
s

4

73
.0

m

E
l

27
a

1

1

29

7

8

21

16

2

12

S
P

H
o

u
se

22

SC
O

T
TS

11

7

37

18
8

C
o

tt
ag

e

54
b

30

70

3

53

8

2

WA Y

8

15

A
m

he
rs

t

54

L
B

W
O

R
S

H
IP

S
 H

IL
L

10

DR
IV

E

S
h

e
lt

e
r

T
H

E
 

P
A

T
C

H

1

l

1

96
a

15

28
a

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 D

R
IV

E

1

San
dalw

ood

3a

66b

72
.0

m

7c

4

68

9

9

4

28
b

54
a

E
l

22

The

L
A

N
E

18

60

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

90

C
ad

e

M
y

ri
c

a

11

17

48
a

BARNFIELD

62

C
O

R
N

E
R

2

1

PCs

B
a

n
k

6

CH E S TE RF IE
LD

19

17

71
.7

m

3

1

55

14

36

66a

1 to  16

6a

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

fi
n

c
h

Park

24

B
U

L
L
F
I
N
C

H
 L

A
N
E

16

9

9

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d

27

Fe
rn

b
a

n
k

5

5

M
il

d
u

ra

4a

V
il

la
g

e
 H

a
ll

77
.8

m

H
o

u
se

19

48

16

77
.0

m

23

River P
arade

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

96

92

G
a

ra
g

e

48

25

10

76

36

74

2

32

76
.8

m

62
a

80

6

S
t 

M
a

r
y

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

Ta
m

ar
is
k

7

1

32

B
A

D
E

N
 P

O
W

E
L
L

 R
O

A
D

LO N D O N  R
O A D

3

8

1

94

23

78
.2

m

30

Li
tt

le

T
H

E
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

20

28

31

B
a

n
k

19

F
B

7

76
.7

m

28

1 to
 15

4

80
.4

m

51

1

C
h

ip
s
t
e
a

d
 
C

o
m

m
o
n

6
88

.0
m

5

Th
e

C
o

tt
ag

e

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

73
.8

m

42

50

7b

Croft

1

53

9

81
a

26

5

41

L
B

M
O

R
E
W

O
O

D
 C

L
O

S
E

43

41

36

CRAWSHAY CLOSE

2

47

41a

L
A

N
E

2

29

LA
M

B
A

R
D

E D
R

IV
E

7

82
.6

m

Te
n

n
is

59
a

55

5

18

10

39

S
L

27

R
O

A
D

95

93

8

8

7

1

Sig
nal B

ox

31

L
A

K
E

 V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

98
.1

m

12

P
o

s
ts

27

21

14 to 23

26
.5

4

47

4

Q
u

a
r

ry
 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
L

O
C

K

2

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

v
il

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l

45

4

18

M
P

8a

37

D
R

IV
E

6

10

12

C
o

u
rt

10
4

.5
m

BOSVILLE AVENUE

2

88

83
.2

m

45

4

81
b

13

15

6

11
0

88
.4

m

86
.3

m

26

71

LA M B A R D E R O A D

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
H

O
U

S
E

19

M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
L

O
S

E

N
u

rs
in

g
 H

o
m

e

24

41

16

16

6

10

1

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

1

91

43

B
O

S
V

IL
L

E

T
C

B

1

1

12

1

2

59

T
H

E
 A

C
O

R
N

S

H
O

U
S

E

29

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

BR
A

D
B

O
U

R
NE

 P
AR

K
 R

O
A

D

BO
S

V
IL

L
E D

R
IV

E

57
a

23

30

S
L

18

1 
to

 1
2

44

8

10

57

46

24

9

37

1

5

63

81

3

10
3

4

KIPPINGTON ROAD

2

12

5

1

2

S
e
v

e
n

o
a
k

s

2

10
4

.5
m

4

6

8

97

L
B

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

to
 6

M
P

 2
2

3 1

C
a

r 
P

a
r

k

S
L

101

a

S
ta

ti
o

n

7

1

4

C
o

u
r

t

95

L
IT

T
L

E
C

O
U

R
T

 R
O

A
D

S
L

T
C

B

2

to  9

P
o

s
ts

4a

4

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

T
C

B

M
S

S
ta

ti
o

n

to

14

Buildmart House

11

84

96
.9

m

94
.5

m

T
h

e
 M

e
w

s

5

Subw
ay

10
5

.2
m

L
B

90
. 5

m

S
L

5

8

74

17

1
4

1

99

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

1

4b

11
0

.9
m

1

3

P
a

r
a

d
e

Chris
t C

hurch

7

5

T
u

b

93
.6

m

G
ra

n
v

il
le

E
l

C
O

U
R

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

S
u

b
 S

ta

12

17

Tr
a

ck

Te
n

n

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
o

u
r

17

78
.3

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

H
IL

L
 C

R
E

S
T

14

S
ta

P
C

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

W
at

er
fa

ll

69

T
h

e

2

2

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

r
n

e
 F

a
rm

1

W
at

er
fa

ll

B
E

T
E

N
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2

11

O
w

ls
 W

a
tc

h

W
at

er
fa

ll

70

C
A

V
E

N
D

IS
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E

24

W
at

er
fa

ll

32

59

T
h

e

81
.3

m

4

11

B
R

A
D

B
O

U
R

N
E

 V
A

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

83

74
.1

m

F
B

2

E
l 

S
u

b

F
B

10
5

88
.4

m
P

o
s

ts

F
B

46

T
h

e
 M

il
l

93

S
P

76

D
e

ll

18

73
.5

m

F
B

19

74
.9

m

W
at

er
fa

ll

Ta
d

o
r

n
a

19

T
h

e
 B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l

12

75
.6

m

74

77
.1

m
79

.2
m

L
ak

e

LA M B A R D E R O A D

47

T
C

B

F
B

16

OAKDENE R
OAD

13

1

28

1

F
B

1

34

T
h

e
 C

lo
c

k
 

H
o

u
s

e

1

C
lo

c
k

 H
o

u
s

e
 L

a
n

e

37

67

14

B
r

a
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
s

e

72

L
ak

e

S
lu

ic
e

B
o

tt
l

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

9

2

12O
a

s
t 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

27

L
ak

e

9

65

2

35

Tre
e

 T
op

s

B
r
a
d

b
o
u

r
n

e
 L

a
k
e

s

S
lu

ic
e

T
h

e
 C

ro
f

t

41

L
ak

e

21

95

1

Sp
rin

gba
nk

79

66

B
ra

d
b

o
u

r
n

e
 L

a
k

es

25

S
h

e
lt

e
r

13

7

HITCHEN HATCH LANE

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

T
C

B
s

16
0

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d

 I
n
f
a
n
t
s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

45
a

10
7

30a

30b

812

18

C
H

A
N

T
R

Y
 P

L
A

C
E

14

7

1

23

47

47
A

S
to

n
e

M
a

s
t

8b

71

64
a

20

53
a

CR

Def

Def

F
F

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

F
F

Ward Bdy

Tk H

FF

Def

C
R

ED and Ward Bdy

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

Und

FF

C
F

Ward Bdy

F
W

E
D

 a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

U
n

d

CR

F
W

ED &  Ward Bdy

D
e

f

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

Und

C
F

C
R

FF

D
e

f

FW

F
F

ED &
 W

ard
 B

dy

Und

FW

CF

CF

C
R

E
D
 &

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

FF

ED &  Ward Bdy

CR

ED a
nd W

ard
 B

dy

ED and Ward Bdy

CR

War d Bdy

CR

ED and W
ard

 Bdy

C

B
S

B
S

W
ar

d
 B

d
yE

D
 B

d
y

E
D

 B
d

y

D
e

f

2
8
5

2
9
8

2
9
2

2
9
3

3
0
2

2
8
1

6
1
6

2
8
4

2
8
6

3
0
0

6
1
9

2
0
4
2

2
9
0

2
9
1

1
1
3
4

6
1
7

2
0
4
1

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

i

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

te

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 U

rb
a

n
 A

re
a

 (
R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
)

Agenda Item 6

Page 274



4

Lau ndry

Knox Cou rt

3

Co tt ag e

1

S
ix

 B
e

lls

Th
e

 G
re

e
n

7

Wild e rn es se  C ot t ag e

Wild e rn es se

13 14

CHUR CH RO AD

1 to
 6

8Bretaneb y

33

Fi rt ree s

1

Pavilion

S
E

A
L

 D
R

IV
E

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

No rth  Vi ew

Ch an c e M ea d

4

1

An d ra it x

Elm T ree

El Sub Sta

40

5 to 8

8

Pond

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Court

15

Th
e

Cottages

PU
D

D
IN

G
 LA

N
E

Play gr ou n d

3

99.7m

The Old Exchange

2

Lu l wo rth

90.9m

Cou n ci l Co ttag es

Bu n ga lo w

1

Churc
h Te

rra
ce

31

Ban k

Co tt ag e

Kee p e rs  C ot t ag e

The

C
o

tt
a
g

e

TCB

Library

Ch as e

4

1

Fi
ve

 B
el
l s

S
C

H
O

O
L

 L
A

N
E

Gle n  C ot t ag e

3

87.2m

7

F
o

r
g

e

23

Stid u lf e  M ea d e

92.8m

1 to 9

6

Z
IO

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Ho me

Ab b ot t s H o u se

Th e  Ho me s te ad

Co tt ag e

21

4

1 to 5

Works

(B
H

)

M
ID

D
L
E
 L

A
N

E

6

Villa

1

Ame ro a k

Cam de n  H ou s e

Seal

88.4m

Fire S tation

85.7m

Bel la  Vis ta

5

Ju b ile e

Seal House

13
Hall

Cam de n

Byw a ys

Li tt le  He rmit ag e

1

Kee p e rs  L o d g e

Me a do w  C ou rt

89.0m

231

94.8m

Li tt le  G ro v e

W
IL

D
E

R
N

E
S

S
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Kentish

3

Bria r

T
h

e
 B

l
a
c

k
 B

a
r
n

7

School

Allot men t

94.5m

HIG H ST REET

3

C
a

m
d

en
 T

e
rr

ac
e

Sun n y si d e

3

1 to 4

Ma p le

Seal

Red c o t

Jo h n so n s  Co u rt

1

Knox

Hall

LB

4

11

Recreation Ground

11
a

Yeo man

4

(PH )

89.4m

42

JUBIL EE R ISE

G
a

ra
g

e

6

Vil lage

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

90.8m

Gardens

lb u ry

26

254
Ye o vi lle

84.8m

A
S

H
 P

L
A

T
T

 R
O

A
D

1

85.4m

Lo w la n ds

Cro ise ll es

7

ROBINWOOD

1

1
3

Pond

6

Lodge

5

Vine Cottage

26

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

4

Elm Bank

Sealcroft

9

2
a

2
6

19

79.9m

1

Broadoaks

3

28

Pond

9

8

2
8

17
2

25

D
ra

in

40

2a

2

Woodside

Telephone

1

5

R
A

G
S

T
O

N
E

S

82.1m

Cottages

Great Oaks

6

Sunningdale

1

BENTLEY'S

Hillcrest

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

Green Hedges

11

Conway

Offside

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

B
e
n

tle
y
s

1
1

1a

30

TCB

1
8

1
2

1
8

House

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s

El

House

Trees

25

1
7

Tamaris

Silver

2
7

Ivy

Church Field Cotta
ges

1

Landswood

32

72

MEADOWLANDS

93.0m

1
2

Exchange

Sub Sta

5
0

34

1

Sub S ta

3

1

The

97.5m

9

Bungalow

2

21

The Chase

2
0

5

Red House

35

LB

Hillview

SHEILIN
GS

16

8
4

30

Walton

5

Oak Tree

91.8m

M
IL

L
S

Moreton

89.8m

1
4

Path
(u

m

Grace Cot

2

8
6

12

5

Robinwood

Vista

1
0

1

Cherry

1

9
8

C
O

P
S

E
 B

A
N

K

Fairlawne

12

1

Nutleigh

4
0

W
IL

M
A

R
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
 B

an
k

C
H

IL
D

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 W
A

Y
85.0m

13

1

Fernlea

15

Birches

15

El

38

8

U
ti

li
ty

 B
u
n

g
a
lo

w
s

Path (um)

2

ZAMBRA WAY

8

Half O
rchard

4

97.3m

LB

Peal Chase

84.5m

R
A

G
G

E
 W

A
Y

28

14

Oakenshaw

6

THE

1

1

Harnel

The Pod

6

1

7

Bank

Madeley

MEADOW

LANDWAY

Innisfree

9
0

10

Tang
lew

o
o
d

DRIVE

47

R
o

s
t
re

v
o

r

94.5m

TCB

7

1 to 6

98.8m

Li tt le  Wi ld ern e ss

and  S t Pa ul

Tr

Lych

36
 3

7

C
H

U
R

C
H

GP

Th e  Cro f t

Ho u se

99.7m

Ma rch a n ts

PH

6

97.5m

Lychgate House

Th e

Chu rc h o f S t P
eter

Garage

4

41

Church

37

Farm

25

Old

29

GP

The Grey House

Gate

S
T

R
E

E
T95.4m

101.8m

Sea l
35

18 to 20
16

D Fn

14

39

War M emorial

Ga b les

3
5

34

Eas t

Poi n t

Bee c h wo o d

347

1

Hall

3

Drain

El Sub Sta 97.2m

103.9m

26
24

8

15

32

Park

Lo d g e

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

G
a

rd
e

n
 T

e
rr

a
c

e

38

Vicarage

Hig h la n ds

San d y  Ba n ks

Pond

67

46

44

28

55

HIG H ST REET

112.8m

Li tt le  Pa d do c k

1

108.5m

MA ID STO NE RO AD

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Cottage
D

ra
in

El Sub Sta

Drain

Drain
Penfield

Pond

Bluebell Farm

Claremont

15
14

17 to  23

4
5

3
3

5
5

9
1

 t
o

 9
7

7
1

7
3

 t
o

 7
9

61
63

2
8

 to
 3

4

4
4

 to
 5

0

10

2
6

70

1
7

8
3

15a

4

1

Spring Cottage

The Gables1 to  4

Fa irw ay s

Ch ap e l

Old

Pond

Drain

Bel le  Vu e

Pond

Ponds

Dra
in

Voluntary Controlled

Seal Church of England

Primary School

U
n

d

R
H

D
e

f

FF

Und

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

CF

R
H

Und

Def

513

216

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Seal

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 275



4

308

563

337

325

330

335

329

336

331

567

304

310

302

570

2048

300

564

346

324

1141

311

312

326

Agenda Item 6

Page 276



Brook

17

120.1m

Old Meads

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

24

Farm

Pond

Jenkyns

Cottage

1

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D

Lambarde Hill

Downs

Cottage

Cott

Everest

Dale Farm

Tank

Sunnyside

Farm

Cottage

Weald

R
O

A
D

St George's

Vicarage

7

D
ra

in

Rowan

F
A

R
M

HU
R

ST

O
a
s
t

Cottages

30

Hurst

View

Loxwood

13

Spring Garden

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

17

Dale Farm

War Memorial

111.6m

Everest

Ranworth

Farm

Church

Bank

Hurst Barn

Almshouses

Hawthorn Cott

2

124.4m

Romany

Almshouses

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Hall

Pond 21

House

118.9m

House

Granary House

Vanhalla

Dale

Cottage

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pond

Springfield

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

91.1m

99.1m

Path (um
)

Co ttages

D
ra

in

9

Glebe H
ouse

4
1

1

3

106.7m

Lych G
ate

Grave

Hall

1
6

Path (um)

Yard

93.9m

Hall

Cottage

Oakwood Ho

39

14

P
a

th

Cottages

R
O

A
D

Cottages

Cottage

O
V
E

R
D

A
L
E

WICKHURST ROAD

17

1

1

Felicity

O
ld

 B
a
kery

The Confessor

End

7

Weald

C
o

tta
g

e

(u
m

)

Cottage

Ho

WINDMILL

King sd ale

PW

Cottage

Ivy C
o
ttag

e

ROAD

Community Primary

25

Long

Knoll

C
o

tta
g

e

Gardens

P
e

n
b

a
rn

High Point

R
o

s
in

g
s

Cottage

Tennis

H
o

u
s
e

Inchcolm

1

C
L

O
S

E

Windmill

Village Green

9

Glencot

Weald

Patience

R
o
ckd

ale

W
e
a

ld

Tree

15

Oak Tree

1

Prudence

Robsacks

Weald Memorial

School

Phoenix

7

Kingswood

Parris

Cottages

13

W
o

o
d
 S

o
rre

l5

R
O

A
D

1

16

Merryfield

Track

Windmill

PH
Garage

O
ak

Ponds

4

R
o

w
a

n

11

D
rain

Playing Field

3

C
o

tt
a

g
e

19

B
e
lm

o
n

t

35

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

H
o
llo

w

Ooty

Prospect Cottages

12

Courts

H
U

R
S

T
 L

A
N

E

Cottage

15

E
L

M
F

IE
L

D

KNOLE C
LOSE

Windmill

1

Sevenoaks

Cottage

1

St Edward

9

Potkiln

Drain

1

11

23

Longbarn View

Denewood

Old Post Office

Cottages

Allotment

15

Risings

1
0

Hall
Mandara

S
ou

th
w

o
o
d

Apple

1

L
ila

c

Bochans

Barn

M
O

U
N

T
 P

LE
A

S
A

N
T

Wayside

4

21

Swimming Pool

B
A

R
N

3

2

R
o

w
a

n

5

111.9m

Hurst Cottage

4

14

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Brook Farm

1

1

9

Long Barn

W
o

o
d
le

a

The

4

Old

8

Pond

Cottages

2

LB

Cherry

6

2

D
ra

in

Orchard

Aber

Ho use

Pagwood

Maplefields

Cottage

Kalabagh

Nutfield

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

13

Wildcobs

School

2

Fairview

The Elms

C
o

u
rt

Trerose

L
O

N
G

6

Path
 (um

)

2a

2

78.3m

GP

1
0
0
.3

m

17

51

Peelers

5

L
a
n

g
d

a
le

Cotts

12

Hall

View

R
O

A
D

Berwick

17

1

Cottages

2
0

4

Pans

Tel Ex

H
a
rv

e
s

t

West

Rose

H
o

u
s
e

Robinsfield

East

FARM CLOSE

Ju
b

ile
e

Pond

O
a
k
tre

e
s

Cott

17

Pond

12

Ways

1

2

Brook

Rosebank

S
C

A
B

H
A

R
B

O
U

R

4

Moor

61

2

Depot

THE WICKETSBle
nheim

 C
ott

Cottage

1

S
u

r
g

e
ry

Eastbrook Cottage

1
6

6

Wents

1

P
A

IG
E

S

Pitts

12

2

55

Kenley

8
7

.2
m

Sunnymead

LB

W
E

A
L
D

 C
L
O

S
E

Farm

6

A
u

k
la

n
d
 H

o
u

s
e

1

C
o
tta

g
es

Pitts

10

1
8

Went

7

W
il
lo

w
s

Gilchrist

26

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

3

G
L
E

B
E

 R
O

A
D

Forge

21

93.9m

Four

Farm House

Dunearn

1

TCB

Wks

Victory Cottages

1

Cottage

Rose

Pitts Farm

Forge Ho

3

2

82.3m

Blagdon

7

Clivale

Gilchrist

Dale Oast

Track

Falkirk

The S mithy

The New Cottage

Patch

Roundstone

Playground

Cott
White

67

237

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Sevenoaks Weald

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 277



1

Village School

5
2

1

1

War Memorial

FI
L
S
TO

N
 L

A
N

E

Terrace

52.0m

5

2
1

12

5
9

5
6

WAY

14

Cottage

1
6

1

5
1

El Sub Sta

22

7

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r C

o
tt

3

H
a

ll

1

PO

M
y
rtle

 C
o

tta
g

e

Gate

32

Cottage

31

12

1
6

1
4

8

P
A

L
M

E
R

S

1

R
iv

e
r D

a
re

n
t

Court

Shoreham

The

15

4
7

Tennis

Track

36

Weir

Greenhouse

34

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

40

8

2
9

4
0

(PH)

29

Gregory

9

D
ra

in

4
9

Car Park

CHURCH

3
5

Pebble

4

2

1
2

63

1

2
4

Cottage

3
8

3
0

MESNE WAY

4
4

LB

A
rk

 C
o

tta
g
e

Darenth

23

Cottages

Close

M
a

n
o

r D
ra

in

Shoreham

D
a
re

n
th

1

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Meadow

Old

2

El Sub Sta

O
ld

1
3

4
6

M
IL

D
M

A
Y

 P
L

A
C

E

1
 to

 4

PCs

56.2m

6
9

1

The

3
3

10

1

Reedbeds

S
p
in

n
e

y

12

Recreation Ground

Cottages

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

8
1

STREET

2

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

1

FORGE

56.8m

BOWERS ROAD

6

PH

1

11

58.7m

H
o
p
 G

a
rd

e
n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e
s

3
7

13

4

Orchard

Weir

Playing Field

25

A
lm

s
h

o
u
s

e
s

C
o

tt

2

5

1
2

a

C
o

ry
d
o

n

5
3

T
h

e

1

10

Chamber's Cottages

Drain

1

9
 t

o
 1

2

2
0

Morne

B
O

A
K

E
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

5

3
2

27

TCB

9

61.0m

38

Pump House

LB

Two Brewers

4

Oxbourne Farm

El

Allotment Gardens

96.4m

7
6

a

8
2

Acres

1

4

Hadden

Sta

FB

Timberden

35

24

11

Weir

1

33

Darenth

1

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Darent

8
3

Weir

Darent

61.5m

74.0m

LittlefieldHulme

PH

Tr
ac

k

Issues

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

Queen Anne

23

House

Tr
ac

k

MILL LANE

LB

7
6

Oxbourne

Oxbourne

7
2

12

House

7
8

CROWN ROAD

Sub 22

Surgery

7

5

Little OxbourneCottages

House

House

FB

Shoreham House

Vicarage

4

FB

The

The

8

Path (um)

Drain

Chapel Alley

Bridge

Record

Drain

Sl

1

Farm House

P
e
n

ta
n

g
le

Piggery

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s

STATIO

PH

Iv
y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Mount

Sl

Post Office

Eyot House

Meml

FB

FB

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

Little Record

1

CH
U

RC
H

 STR
EE

T

S
H

O
R

E
H

A
M

6

Ford

2

Weir

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

The

T
u
d

o
r 

C
o
tt

a
g
e

1

Sluice

House

The

Pp Ho

Sl

5

Meadow House

8

5

The Lodge

Cottage

FB

3

The Old Vicarage

Church of St Peter

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

T
ra

c
k

M
a
n

o
r D

ra
in

59.5m

SD

War

T
ra

c
k

10

2
0

1
3

Darenth Lodge

2
4

FB

The Old

2

2

1 to  7

Cott

El Sub Sta

Water House

D
rain

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Lake

and St Paul

Sl

55.3m

Cottages

H
e
ro

n
s

Old Dairy

2

P
L
A

C
E

FB

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

 W
A

Y

Lych Gate

5

9

3

1

Pond

C
h

u
rc

h
 H

o
u

s
e

Drain

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Flint

FB

D
ra

i

Mill House

The

Playground

Court

Tennis

Jasmine  Cottage

Bridge Cottage

Rising Sun Cottage

4
Water fall Cottage

1
3

a

New Oxbourne Farm

Riverside House

Ivy Cottage

House

The Coach

Co ttage

Valent in e

Pond

Oxbourne View

The Old
School
Canteen

669

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Shoreham

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 278



56

71

61

27

Sports Field

73

31

5
1

 5
9

S
H

R
U

B
B

E
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

1

Station Road

29.6m

Weir

W
o

rk
s

1
4

Th
e

K
a
li

m
e
ra

H

44

72

20.4m

Lakeside

5
3

58

West Lodge

The Bridges

3
6

6

4
5

5

9
4

a

4
7

The White House

2
3

E
A

S
T

 L
A

N
E

3

36

1
8

3
9

Rivers

14

Churc
h

45.9m1

1
6

9
3

23.5m

20.6m

2
1

Environmental

1
 to

 3
2

60

21

43

Mill House

63

1
7

2
1

Pavilion

(PH)

30

2
3

Springlea

1

22a

1
0

 2
1
2

 4

5
8

5
3

1

N
ir

v
a
n

a

W
in

th
o

rp
e

30

12

1

M
il

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

Giffords

60

Sayang

6
1

2

49

53

26

9
5

5b

D
a
re

n
t

COOPERS CLOSE

SL

135

TOWERS WOOD

6
3

D
arent

4
9

68

V
ia

d
u

c
t

7
9

22.6m

25.8m

2
9

Place

2
3

41

P
H

7
5

Bowling

65

7

8

5
5

El

104

49a

1
5

1
1

9

Holmesdale

5
8

2
5

5

H
o
u

se

3
7

2
4

7
5

AXTANE CLOSE

74

Track

1

2

C
o

tta
g

e

1
9

 2
7

3
1

4

5a

1
3

R
iv

e
r

Cottages

1
5

1
9

11

South

2
2

 1
8

2b

River

El

7
7

WATE R M ILL

7

1 to 14

The Cottage

Frog Is land

3a

2
7

2

Court

112

18

Lakeside

34

Rasa

20.4m

STATION ROAD

MP 0.25

22

4
7

R
iver

1
1

1

1 to  10

K
in

g
fi

s
h

e
r 

P
la

c
e

17

2
8

1
1

60

1
6

I

1
0

3

1

MIL
LSTONE M

EW
S

63a

17
28

6

53

1

30

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

SL

24

Southdowns

1

8
7

H
O

R
T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

1

14

GP

M
ill L

o
d

g
e

29

4
0

Pre

Victory Terrace

Masterso

3
8

Well

26

ETL

5
3

Surgery

18

LB

38.0m

5
5

Riverb
an

k H
ouse

2a

Ho

Giffords
8

50

Avenue House

4

6
1

1

Hall

M
A

L
L
Y

S
 P

L
A

C
E

3

35.7m

2

145

1
4

5

EAS
T H

ILL

64

12

Rivendell

Allotment Gardens

Cottages

8

5
1

The O ld

C
lu

b

Sub Sta

3
0

Allot Gdns

(PH)

D
a

re
n

t

Jolly Millers

2
4

 2
0

4

54.2m

89

76

GORRINGE

32

Darenth

1
9

1
6

3
3

 4
1

7
Paddock

50

Cottages

Cottage 22.1m

4

Running

TCB

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

2
5

Tops

5
1

2
5

Shelter

7
3

Giffords

3
7

2
3

Two

Turn
ers Place

1
3

MP 21

1
6

13

Pond

Path

B
u
n
ga

lo
w

River

3
5

 4
3

3
1

P
A

D
D

O
C

K
 C

L
O

S
E

Viaduct

4
3

89

32

31

6

Cottage

Blue

2
9

T
h
e
ak

er

1
7

 2
5

4
9

 5
7

DEVON R
OAD

22.7m

1
 9

AV

HOLMESDALE HILL

2

9
4

4
8

1

79

3
5

1
9

.4
m

63

2
4

M
u

lc
r
o

ft

6
3

Pond

41

6
5

1
1

7

25.0m

53.4m

Tree

Flats

M
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

9
1

Willow

1
1

W
A

T
E

R
 M

IL
L

 W
A

Y

25 to 27

9
1

T
e
rra

c
e

20

Sub Sta

3
4

56

5

Kent House

8
3

MP 0.75

8

10
9

61

FB

4

Study Centre

WAY

3
 1

1

11
1

20
.3m

D
arent

5
5

43

7
7

4
4

6
5

10

1

5
7

6

1

Pond

1

7
3

Green

46

19

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

88

1
5

29

Allot Gdns

El Sub Sta

15

7
8

9
3

House

Church

M
IL

L
 S

T
O

N
E

 C
L

O
S

E

7

64

1
2

1

7
3

Hall

4

43

NEW ROAD

30

48

3
9

99

31

1

GP

23

3
5

11

GP

44

7
1

H
O

L
M

E
S

D
A

L
E

 R
O

A
D

22

1

Hall

1
5

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

J
u

b
il
e

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

64

SL

58a

126

7

Southdow

F Sta

Nurses

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 D
R

IV
E

2a

2

2
6

1

THE GRANGE

96

T
h

e
 H

a
v
e
n

S
u
n

n
y
s
id

e

23

Pond

Spring

Pond

Gardens

Reynard

El Sub Sta

2 
to

 3

327

E
S

P
A

R
T

O
 W

A
Y

Path (um
)

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Track

9
4

 to
 1

1
8

1
7

5
 to

 2
3

1

299

to

315

2
3

3

to

2
6

9

2
4

5
3

 to
 1

3
7

24 to  82

84

92

Co C
onst,

Def

Def

U
n

d

D
e

f

FF

U
n
d

Co Const, CP & ED Bdy

Und

D
e
f

CP &
 E

D
 B

dy

C
o

 C
o

n
s
t,

C
P

 &

E
D

 B
d

y

740

738

739

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

South Darenth

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 279



Netherdowns

The Rookeries

Pond

8
El

1

2
3

1

1

2
1

7

1

2
1

5

MAIN ROAD

GP

4

10

1O
rc

h
a

rd

2

P
la

c
e

239

Danetre

Path (u
m)

11

219
Greenways

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

P
a

th

1

6

Boat House

P
a

rk
 T

e
rra

c
e

2

Grafton

6

MANOR ROAD

7

Path

Path

Sta

Parkfie ld

85.1m

Sub

2
5

Sundridge

ST MARY'S CHURCH ROAD

Applecroft

G
R

E
Y

S
T

O

The

The Well

Birchwood

Pond

Farm

St Mary's Church

Lych

Hilview House

1

Red House

Farm

The

Place

Sundridge

Hyde

White House

8
0

Four

Path (um)

Oast Hill

8
8

1
0

4

9
4

Cottage

Cottage

Thyme

El Sub Sta

Place

Pines

Long Barn

LB

Ashfield

Gate

Wild Wood

D
ra

in

7

El Sub Sta

84.0m

Manorfield

4

MAIN ROAD

35

Cedar

WOODSIDE ROAD11

21

73

R
O

A
D

103

3
2

144

3
0

1

Shelter

24

R
O

A
D

2

Lodge

44

150a

G
ard

en

1
1

4
1

19

Sakers

6
4

S
u

rg
e
ry

22

Club

2

132

58

Yew Tree

Green

1

4
0

13

73

6

Barn

The Old Rectory

ROAD

Cottage

FB

97.4m

C
H

E
V
E

N
IN

G

Pavilion

El

2
8

1
4

5

22

MS

12

Little

82.4m

Combe

23

Cottages

Weir

Edge

Paddock

26

6

Ridge

105

145a

1
3

1

33

FB

Rectory

Bank Cott age

1
7

Houses

2
4

1
9

7
a

121

Path

The Manor House

S
p
in

d
le

w
o

o
d

Stables

197

Little

FB

Darent

1
6

1

School

69 2
2

36

8

River

Tree

The Cottage

FB

Redwalls
88.0m

61

97

House

D
rain

Burford

25

5

TCB

106

South

118

FB

21

D
rain

2
6

51

Combe Bank

17

Lodge

1
2

GP

134

1
8

1

8
3

.4
m

Walnut

FB

Little Darenth

4
6

7

Sunshine

20

PO

209

Sundridge
1
7

1

Police

154
El Sub Sta

1

Cottages

1
9

5

The Cottage

150

House

68

24

Sta

Tranquil

203

142

110

13

1
1

18

7
4

8

D
rain

Close

9

67

Playground

140

Isle of Darenth

Recreation Ground

5
6

21

1

23

Pavilion

16

Dibgate

128

Cornwood

31

104

22
45

Dibgate Farm

A 25

Path

6
6

1
0

1
3

 1
5

138

27

3
48

The Haven

32

83.9m

8

Bungalow

Bowling

Sub

2

Combe Bank

52

C
L

O
S

E

16

C
H

U
R

C
H

1

Sundridge

1
5

1

La Reine

Monds
75

3

CHAPMANS

14

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

C
O

M
B

E
 B

A
N

K
 D

R
IV

E

2

148a

South Cottage

Hall

Copse

5

Monument

CHAPMANS

Path

28

No rth  Co mbe

FB

LB

84

Calf House

The Old

108-112

205

Forge End

9a9

205

Track

H
ig

h
 P

in
e

s

Primary School

Church of  England

Voluntary Controlled

Sundridge and Brasted

Date:

Scale:

February 2012

Produced by the GIS Team, Sevenoaks District Council

Areas over 0.2ha within Urban Confines

1:5,000

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2012.

Open Spaces Study

Sundridge

Legend

SDC Boundary

EN9 Important Area of Greenspace

EN9 Site to be Removed

Metropolitan Green Belt

Open Spaces >= 0.2ha

Allotments and Community Gardens

Amenity Greenspace

Cemeteries and Churchyards

Green Corridor

Natural & Semi Natural

Outdoor Sports Facility

Parks and Gardens

Young People and Children

Agenda Item 6

Page 280



1
5

1

8
6

.7
m

8
6

.5
m

3

7

8

C
R

W
a
rd

 B
d

y

LI
M

E
 R

O
A

D

L
A

C
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

10

41

2
1

27

39

2

1
3

1
9

46

36

56

24

1

1
3

2
3

33

24

1
2

2

1
a

7

7
a

9

9
a

1
1

1
1
a

T
e
n

n
i
s
 C

o
u
r
ts

T
C

B

7

P
a

rk

10

2

to
 1

0

1
4

1

1

47

to
 1

6

2
0
 t

o
 3

4

1
2

H
E

W
E

T
T

 P
L

A
C

E

S
t
a

5

13

EN
D

S
L

5
1

1
8

20

F
o

o
t

R
O

A
D

E
V

E
R

E
S

T
 P

L
A

C
E

7

15

50

5

PHI LL IP AVENUE

5
2

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

ta
ti
o
n

1

S
t
a

8

S
h

e
lt

e
r

6

24

1

25

S
u

b

2

C
a

r

4

38

8

E
l

19

ri
d

g
e

27

3

E
l

HEA
THER

2

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

10

4

1
9

23

1

H E R N P
LA C E

1
1

1
1

24

8

2

21

1

1

1

DR IVE

3

1
1

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S

1
6

28

1

AZA LEA

20

2

P
o

s
t

P
o

s
t

S
u

b

2
8

4
0

L
B

2

14

9
0

S
t
a

1

3
4

8
0

1
1
5

32

10
5

120101

2

1
6
8

7
0

92

T
r
a

c
k

P
o

s
t

7
2

1
3

1
1
7

8
3

10
3

8
4

4

1
1
9

102

8
5

E
l

5
8

1

1
4
5

2
2

PIN
KS

 H
IL

L

153

4
6

11
5

8
2

R
e

c
r
e
a

t
io

n
 G

r
o

u
n

d

25

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

138

3

2

1
5
4

1
0
5

A
 2

0

S
u

b

140

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

P
la

y
g

r
o

u
n

d

P
IN

K
S

 H
IL

L

P
o

n
d

C
R

A
N

L
E

I G
H

 D
R

I V
E

1
7
0

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
r
d

e
n

s

4

2
2

6

1
2

20

14

148

118

99

130

112

2
9

5
6

3

10

6
2

5
8

3
8

OVERMEAD

2

5
0

1
0
0

7
6

3
1

CR
AN

LEIGH

2
2

1

4
8

8

1
0

2

24

2

6
2

5

1
8

88

9
5

G
a

n
t
r
y

L
B

13

1

5
2

1
1
6

7
0

1
0
8

65

6
4

75

LEYHILL

15

2

3
3

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

D
R

IV
E

A
 2

0

P
IN

K
S

 H
IL

L

H
A

Z
E

L
 E

N
D

CLOSE

2

4

8
5

6
1

1

21

4
5

5
9

10

1

1
1

9

40

2
0

3
2

A
 2

0

D
e
p

o
t

A
 2

0

W
a
r
e
h

o
u

s
e

s

W
a

re
h
o

u
s

e

6

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

W
a
r
e
h

o
u

s
e

G
a
n

tr
y

T
a
n

k

11

2
1

M
AR

K W
AY

A
 2

0

A
 2

0

1
3

2
3

T
a
n

k

D
e
p

o
t

MEAD CLOSE

D
e
p

o
t

M
 2

0

M
P

 1
8

.2
5

2
2

7
5
.4

m

D
e

p
o

t

24

D
e

p
o

t

3

16

14

LON D ON  R O AD

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

1
 t
o

 2
5

C
o

u
r

t

S
e

a
r

le
s

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

C
R

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

U
nd

Wa rd
 B

SB

C
R

C
W

10

1
4

C
L

O
S

E

5

145

32
38

8

3
7

St
 R

o
cc

o

H
O

M
E

F
I
E

L
D

54

16

28

7
5

6
1

98

2

12

118

9

1
a

68

1
2
4

142

56

73

60

135

1
4
9

143

2

R
O

A
D

9
8

3
2

13

2
6

19

9
2

F
B

E
l

F
B

2
4
3

13

1
4

1
0
7

WAY

3
8

21

2

20

3
1

65

2
0
1

2
5

50

101a

137

66

48

4
6

1
3
2

80

12

1
9
3

1
8
7

4
4

66a

S
t
a

1
1
8

1
1
6

2
5
3

101

2
1
1

1
3

86

B
ro

ok
sc

ro
ft

1
1

7

135

72

L
U

L
L

I
N

G
S

T
O

N
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

E
l

24

4
9

103

E
l

61

92

1
0
9

2
0
9

1
9
1

2
7

31

Park
 R

oad In
dustri

al E
state

P

H
a

ll

6
9

.2
m

E
l

2
0

82

11

2
2
3

 t
o
 2

2
9

to2
1
5

2
2
1

1
3
1

1
3
3

1
1

1
3

1
5

9
1

1
9

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
4

122

99

2
7

P
o

s
t
s

1

45

11a

AR
CH

ER

L
B

1
5

8

1
9

1
0
0

11

8

1

8
6

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

15

11

1
0

a

b

c

d

Sherid
an C

lo
se

1

T
C

B

1
7
3

1
4
7

27

61

P
o

s
t
s

104

6
9

.4
m

S
u

b

L
O

N
D

O
N

68

KIN
GSW

OOD A
VENUE

M
e
ri

d
ia

n

8
3

M
P

 1
8

LE
E

C
H

C
R

O
F

T 
AV

E
N

U
E

63

12

82

58

4
7

15

SM

3

5
0

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

1
2

B
yw

a
ys

H
aw

k
hu

rs
t

112

4
5

116

2
0
7

6
2

7
4

2
1

S
u

b
 S

ta

8

1

1

1
0
3

63

1
5
0

BIR
CHW

OOD PARK A
VENUE

1
4
8

W
o

rk
s

S
u

b

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

S
t
a

6
7

.8
m

O
LD

 F
A

R
M

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

9

6
9

.4
m

E
D

G
A

R
C

L
O

S
E

DOWNSVIEW CLOSE

H
o

u
s

e

8
5

1
9
9

1

SWANLEY LANE

Th
e 

C
o

bb
s

33

47

H
ar

va
rd

TH
E

 G
R

O
V

E

8
4

9

4
14
1
a

1
2
6

2

8

9

13

2
1
3

3
0

3

48

2
3
1

1

1
1
9

130

2
4
5

2

1
7
7

1
7
1

1
8
9

1
7
5

1

1
0

L
U

L
L

IN
G

S
T

O
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

111

9

85

60

2

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

Li
t t

le

H
ej

m
o

D
O

W
N

S
V

IE
W

 
C

L
O

S
E

1
0
6

1
1
4

1
3
4

46

43

27

13

T
h

e
 C

r
o

ft

94

Pa
rk

st
o

n
e

2

7

7
4

.6
m

36

9
7

1
2
1

W
o

rk
s

Tr
a

c
k

Tr
a

c
k

1

1
0
5

4
2

4
5

84

16

9
5

B
ed

in
g

fie
ld

9
3

133

20

1
2

1

2

O
A

K
L

E
IG

H
 C

L
O

S
E

11

5

4

Sh
el

i a
n

7
4

.2
m

7
6

.0
m

C
o

nv
en

t

2
0
 t

o
 2

8

2
9
 T

O
 3

0

1
3

10

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

LO
N
D

O
N

 R
O
A

D

C
h
y

53

BO N NEY  WAY

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
3
 t

o
 3

9

1
4

C
a
th

o
li
c
 C

h
u

rc
h

2
6
 t

o
 2

8

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

H
a

ll

1

15

C
at

h
o

lic
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
ol

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

S
t B

ar
th

o
lo

m
e

w
s

5

P
IO

N
E

E
R

 W
A

Y

H
o

ly
 A

p
o

s
tl

e
s

1

11

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

R
U

X
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

1
6

to

22

P
o
li

c
e

1
0
 t

o
 1

2

8

to

7 to
 10

59

2
6

8

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

St 
A

nd
re

w
's

2
6

2
0

P
o

s
t
s

5

3
2

7
7

.1
m

C
h

u
r

c
h

Ta
n

ks

17

M
e
m

l

L
ib

ra
r
y

St
 A

vi
la

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

7
8

.9
m

T
C

P

1
 t
o

 9

9

1

1

SYCAMORE D
RIVE

1

4

T
C

P

B
a

n
k

2

50

23

3
6

F
S

1a

6
a

6
b

42

1
4
 t

o
 1

9

of
 M

er
cy

6 2

41 t o 47

PEMBERTON GDNS

L'
E

ta
cq

49

41

46

6

2
9
 t

o
 3

7

R
ed

la
n

ds

2
9

3

9

4

1

2
5

8
1

.0
m

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

Civ
ic

 C
en

tre

7

4
9

to

2486

S
h

e
lt

e
r

S
h

e
lt

e
r

St
 B

o
to

lp
h

BAR
TH

OLO
M

EW
 W

AY

P
O

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

S
u

rg
e

ry

40

B
a

n
k

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

5

B
er

ke
le

y
 C

ou
rt

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E
 W

A
Y

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

S
c

h
o

o
l

P
a

rk

E
l

L
it

t
le

 H
e

a
th

7

C
a

r

Offi
ce

s

Coun
ci

l

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 C

o
ll

e
g

e

S
w

a
n

le
y

4

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S
 R

O
A

D

H
o
u

s
e

F
ir

e

S
ta

t
io

n

7
9

.9
m

Exc
han

ge

BIR
CHW

OOD PARK A
VENUE

Te
le

pho
ne

S
u

b
 S

ta

19

K
e
n

n
e
t 

C
o

u
r
t

1
 t
o

 7
4

19

45

S
q

u
a

r
e

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

14

15

19

RU
XTO

N

3

13

44

47

9

18

16

1
8

3
3

1
 t
o

 5
1

C
ourt

43

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t
s

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

9

1
2

54

3
1

48

Pe
lm

a

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

W
h

it
e

o
a

k
 C

o
u

rt

3
7

Ta
ll 

O
ak

s

R
e

d
c

o
t

S
W

A
N

L
E

Y
B

y
w

a
y
s

3

38

CO
U

RT

W
h

i
te

 O
a

k

8
0

.7
m

C
e
n

tr
e

S
w

a
n

le
y

5

W
y

nd
co

tt

C
a
r
 P

a
r
k

S
u

p
e

r
s

to
re

4
5

11
9

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

8
3

55

2
7
 t

o
 3

7

2

T
a
n

k

13 t o 23

2

4
4

16

1
0
1

2
2

7
3
 7

5

3

3
6

14

5
6

1
4

2
5

14
 t
o 
24

36

1
3
1

6
3

S
t
a

1

11

1 to
 11

12

17

45

2
1

1
0
5

1
4
3

2 
to

 1
2

107

10

108

9
7

2
7

8

1
0

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

13

E
l

1
9

to

S
u

b

C
R

A
N

L
E

IG
H

6
5

1
7

14

D
R

IV
E

1
3

4
8

4
9

18

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

57

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

9

104

1

8

113

11

89

4

B
E
V
A

N
 P

L
A

C
E

7
1

L
u

ll
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
e

 C
a

s
t
le

2
0

2
2

1
2

1
5

30

47

6
2

3
5

M
ON

TAG
U

E

PLAC
E

1

8

16

5

1

9

1

6
8

65

12

14

4
3

Post

3
9

8

1
9

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 R

O
A

D

2
1

Close

51

14

H
ig

h
 F

ir
s

 C
o

u
n

ty

9
1

4
1

(P
H

)

C
lu

b

S
u

b
 S

ta

1
5
0

P
o

s
t
s

S
L

6
9

.6
m

PARK ROAD

T
h

e

R
o

s
a

r
y

R
y

e

C
a

r

D
e

p
o

t

P
a

rk

Family
 and

1

L
B

S
h

e
lt

e
r

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
I L

L
O

W
 A

V
E

N
U

E

6
5

.4
m

2
8

P
o

s
t

37

T
C

B

E
l

31

S
u

b
 S

ta

KIN
G

SW
O

O
D A

VEN
UE

35

Chris
t Church

4
3

33

Sheridan

6
0

.4
m

Youth C
entre

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 R

O
A

D

P
o

s
t

4
0

1
0
3

4
8

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

P
IN

E
 C

L
O

S
E

T
a
n

k
s

Bank

6
3

P
o

n
d

5
9

.3
m

75

7
7

1

51

6
3

1
3 1

5

LO
W

E
R

 C
R

O
FT

6
1

45

P
o

s
t
s

1
6

2

P
o

s
t
s

SP
RIN

G
FI

EL
D A

VEN
UE

7

M
P

 1
8

S
p
r
in

g
fi
e
ld

 A
v

e
n
u
e

22

D
e

p
o

t

25

2
1

9

20

2
0

6
2

1

3
6

2

F
a

c
to

ry

8
5

E
l

6
7

15

7
6

1
7

16

1
3

W
A

Y
L

A
N

D
S

2
7

5
6

6
6

1
6

6

3
9

13

7

27

64

9

1
1

3
8

2
0

2
3

P
o

n
d

5
4

1

C
R

A
N

L
E

I
G

H
 D

R
I
V

E

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

1
8

SM

to

S
u

b

S
t
a

3
7
a

12

W
in

to
n

 C
o

urt

1
7

37

6

8

46

3
9

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

2

Ta
n
k

P
a

th

F
a

c
to

ri
e

s

25

C
H

A
R

N
O

C
K

29

7
7 
to

 1
2

3

8

17

18

10

1
6

D
e
p

o
t

19

C
O

U
R

T
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

1
7
.7

5

G
O

L
D

S
E

L
 
R

O
A

D

7

1
3

6
7

20

2
2

3
2

2

56

1
6

m
a

so
nr

y
Sl

op
in

g

M
P

S
L

35

12

10

57

61

4
8

H
ea

lt
h 

C
en

tr
e

C
L
O

S
E

36

32

2

1 
to

 6

1

14

18

T
a
n

k

17

16

CRANLEIG
H

15

43

11

to

3
1

1
7
.7

5

9

E
l

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
a
n

k

2
8

13

5

2
3

1

19

G
R

E
E

N
A

C
R

E

O
a

k
d

e
ll

5
3

9

C
L

O
S

E

8
4

.8
m

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t
s

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 C
e
n

tr
e

7
9

6
9

13

8
3

.5
m

2

15

D
R

IV
E

P
C

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

Tk

1
5

4
3

8
5

.6
m

3
5

2
5

3
7

31

M
P

1

1
7

2
5

S
w

an
le

y 
S

ta
ti

o
n

8
6

.2
m

4
1

SM

2
0

H
IG

H
 F

I R
S

3
9

3
5

S
u

b
 S

ta

3
4

2
8

18

1
5

4
5

30

34

1

1

77

69

4
9

2

67

1

57

3
0

47

37

4
4

5
0

4
0

4
2

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

5
0

3
8

5
4

2

12 11 10

4
0

3

S
TA

T
IO

N
 R

O
A

D

13

4
2

14

5
2

E
l

12

9

2
5

1
2

A
Z

A
L

E
A

 D
R

IV
E

8

5

45

S
 
G

a
n

tr
y S
L

8
1

.3
m

3
6

G
a

r
a

g
e

23

2

45

M
ed

ia
 H

ou
se

4

1
7

3
7

Court

2
0

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

L
B

16

W
o

r
k

s

4

S
h

e
lt

e
r

Eric
a

S
T
A

T
IO

N
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

1

35

L
IL

A
 P

L
A

C
E

E
l

8
2

.0
m

Horizon House

58

G
O

L
D

S
E

L
 R

O
A

D

M
P

 1
7

.5
0

8
2

.0
m

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

L
B

B
R

A
M

L
E

Y

59

3

4
1

26

18

29

39

4
3

5

3
4

A
R

C
H

E
R

 W
A

Y
6
8

.2
m

102

5

12

10

3
1

4

8

6

4

2

to

L
B

2
5

2
0

7
3
.4

m

S
to

n
e

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

L
o

d
g

e

T
r
a
c
k

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

Pa th  (um )

109

131 5
0

9
1

Path (um
)

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

S
L

T
a
n

k

123

P
a

th
 
(u

m
)

Tr
a

c
k

M
P

 1
8

.2
5

7
9

11
3

(d
is

)

6
4

1
0
3

1
6
2

S
L

Path
 (u

m
)

33

1
5
2

119

121

22

L
E

E
C

H
C

R
O

F
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

B
E

E
C

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

36

5
2

76

T
h

e
 T

h
o

rn
s

H
e

a
th

e
r

fi
e

ld

W
o

o
d

s
id

e

T
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

G
ly

n
n

a
ry

S
t 

A
lb

a
n

s

4
9

BR
EM

N
ER

 C
L

OS
E

4
9

M
ay

hu
rs

t

1

60

32

2

1

En
d

H
a
w

c
ro

ft

ST GEORGES ROAD

C
a
r
o
u

s
e
l

C
o
t
ta

g
e

R
o
m

a

B
ry

n

R
o
w

a
n
s

4
1

3
1

H
il
l 
C

r
e
s

t

39

6
8

L
B

3

Scout Hall

17

Kin
g

dom Hall

12

T
h

e
 G

le
n

1

B
re

n
t
 T

o
r

B
ro

w
h

il
l

54

1

2
1

6
9

1

W
o

rk
s

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

4
2

C
y
r
e
v
e

W
o

o
d
la

n
d

s

S
q

u
ir
r
e
l
s

W
a

y

L
o

d
g

e

P
i
n
e
s

15

3
8

88

7

M
O
U

L
TA

IN

R
o
s

e
r
n

A
m

b
e
r
le

a

C
o
r
a
ls

2

21

1
6

P
a

rk

V
a
l
e

9

RO
G

ER
S C

O
UR

T

1
3

R
e
d

c
o
t

Y
e
w

 T
r
e
e

s

4
1

2

15

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

Iv
y

W
a

ls
h

a
m

W
i
ts

 
E
n

d

22

12

32

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

 C
O

U
R

T

1

3

6

B
E

E
C

H
E

N
L

E
A

 L
A

N
E

4
1

41

2
9

1
9

42

7

Vi
e

w

13

13

33

1
4

1

2

1
9

2

37a

H
a
w

k
h
u

rs
t

6
2

8

27

81

M
A

N
S

E
 P

A
R

A
D

E

19

L
B

7

78

89

37

46

R
o

b
i
n

a

1
4

L
B

22

1
7

3
1

Va
l l

ey
do

w
n

25

1

46

SO
U

TH
V

IE
W

 C
L

O
S

E

Path (um
)

2
4

W
AN

SB
U

RY W
AY

8
2

H
IL

L

R
o
s

e
d
e

n
e

1
6

23

11

74

2

W
a

ys
i d

e

H
ig

h

B
ric

ab
at

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

M
o

un
ta

in

T
h

e

11

E
l
 S

u
b

 S
ta

49

1
3

5
6

35

T
a
n

k

2

1

4
0

35a

28

1

5

4
1

T
C

B

4
8

P
o

n
d

Lu
lw

o
rt

h

1

25

U
p
la

n
d

Path
 (u

m
)

C
o
t
t

A
sh

19

47

1
1

Nirv
ana

M
AYES

 C
LOS

E

1
7

5

O
rc

ha
rd

C
a
is

t
e
r

Ly
n

cr
of

t

2
6

C
o
lm

a
r

H
a
z
e
l
 D

e
n

e

R
h
y

d
e
l

3
6

1

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
ig

h
 C

ro
ft

 C
o

tt
ag

es

S
A

L
I S

B
U

R
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

A
m

b
e
r
to

n

R
o
s

e
d
a

le

H
il
ls

i
d
e

34

35

7

C
re

gm
ad

et

37

W
ES

T V
IEW

 R
O

AD

7
2

G
la

n
d

w
r

F
a
r
t
h
in

g
s

B
ry

ly
n

C
ra

c
k
e

n
E
d

g
e

3
0

20

2
0
a

6
0

D
e

p
o

t

12

5
1

E
n

d
 H

o
u

s
e

1
5

4

11

P
l
a
y
 A

r
e
a

31

31A

40a

4
8

1
 t
o

 1
1

90

A
s
h

le
a

6

14

G
P

59

2
9

2

T
a
n

k

8

A
rg

e
n

t

H
e
m

v
is

t

A
s
h

d
e
n

e

Ta
n
k

C
o

u
r
t

M
AN

SE W
AY

C
el

es
te

A
B

B
O

T
TS

 C
L

O
S

E

1

2

3
1

W
y

c
h

w
o

o
d

105

9

b

a
7
6

M
a
s

t

T
h

e
 W

il
lo

w
s

P
o

s
t
s

N
ig

h
ti

n
g

a
l

e
 H

o
u

s
e

1
 t
o

 1
4

L
it

t
le

c
o

t

T
h

o
rn

b
u

r
y

F
 T

w
r

4
1

57

39

5
1

B
o
w

l
in

g
 G

r
e
e

n

G
o
l
f 
D

46

7
3

5
2

44

5
8

38

L
it

t
le

 H
e

a
th

 A
p

p
a

r
tm

e
n

ts

P
o

s
t
s

P
l
a
y
g

ro
u

n
d

P
o

s
t
s

2
a

4
7

B
a

th
o

lo
m

e
w

 W
a

y
 P

a
rk

1

9

8

4

T
h

e
 
G

ro
v

e

In
d

u
s

tr
i
a
l

E
s

ta
t
e

St
 M

a
ry

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

A
id

e
d 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

c
ho

ol

of
 E

ng
la

n
d 

Vo
lu

n
ta

ry

(School)

Downsview Prim
ary

1
a

1

7

4

8

SQ UI RR ELS CLO S E

C
R

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Wa rd

Bdy

D
ef

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

C
R

D
ef

D
ef

C
R

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

ED
 a

n
d 

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

C
R

G
a

r
a

g
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s

7
0

.3
m

Pa th  (um
)

T
h

e

34

S
h

e
lt

e
r

2

4
1

40

36

21 to 27

3

1

37 to 4

6
9
.4

m

LANE

BEECHENLEA

A
D

Th
e 

C
ro

ft
Su

n
ny

ri
d

ge

70
.3

m

Li
n

sc
ot

t

K
ar

ap
ar

a

Sh
el

t e
r

6
6

.7
m

K
in

g
sl

a
nd

Si
m

la

C
or

bi
er

e

D
an

 R
io R

aw
c

lif
fe

K
al

an
a

LE
S

LE
Y

 C
L

O
S

E

H
om

el
e

a

K
el

vi
n

Te
n

by

St
 H

el
ie

r

5
4
 t

o
 4

8

1
6

1
1

6

1

4

1
2

1
4

1
6

1
8

2
8

3
8 2

5

1

4
6

2
0

B
ob

ta
ils

C
he

R
os

ea
te

65
.4

m

4
1

1
0
8

1
1
2
6

1
0
7

1
1
2
7

1
3
6

1
5
8

4
0

1
3
5

1
7
3

7
5

1
0
9

1
1
1

1
1
0

4
2

1
4
0

1
1
4
71
7
0

1
3
1

1
3
8

1
5
7

1
1
2
41

6
7

Agenda Item 6

Page 281



T
r
a

c
k

C
o

rn
e
r

9
6

.7
m

9
2

.8
m

W
in

d
y

KNATTS VALLEY ROAD

Touchwood

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

Sunrise

Leigh

Carian

Sunnyside

Londonia

Al Fresco

Bally
holm Ajaccio

Einnor

Cotta
ge

H
a

ll

M
e
a

d
o

w
 V

ie
w

C
o
p
pi

n
s

9

Hig
h Tr

ees

Th
e
 W

il
lo

w
s

Gle
nria

Ta
ngle

wood

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

H
e
a

lt
h

T
h

e
 O

a
k

s

San
dst

one 
H

ou
se

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

KIN
GSIN

GFIE
LD R

OAD

LO
N

D
O

N

R
O

A
D

VERNON C
LOSE

BLACKTHORN C
LOSE

P
O
U

N
D

BANK C
L

M
E

A
D

O
W

BAN
K C

L

H
o

n
ey

w
il

d

Garth
ow

en

A
n

v
il

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

C
h
er

ry
cr

o
ft

H
o

u
s
e

C
e
n

tr
e

8

7

83

1

2

81

11

13

2

71

1

79

11

6

20

23

1

9

5

7

3
3a

2
7

6

3

57

36

2a

55

82

2

10
0

90

5

8

1

4

87

85

2

10

18

3

69

1

70

50

80

60

1

3

23

49

35

Te
ig

n
gr

ac
e

C
an

tw
a
ra

Fo
u
rw

in
d
s

1
7

0
.9

m

1
6

8
.5

m

M
S

T
h

e

R
u
n
ny

m
e
d
e 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

T
r
a

c
k

W
e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d
o

w
n

S
p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u
n

d

K
n

a
tt

s
 V

a
ll

e
y

Kingsingfie
ld Shaw

1
6

4
.2

m

1

3

1
5

9
.7

m

G
P

1
6

2
.5

m

Path (um)

In
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te

S
taE

l

S
u

b

Th
o
rn

le
ig

h

M
ed

in
a

A
pa

pa

T
e

n
n

is

C
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 M

u
n

s
te

r
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
A

R
L

A
N

D
R

O
A

D

1
4

2

4

22

28

2

12

30

2
9

2
3

1

3

11

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ly
n-

Gle
n

ASH TREE C
L

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 D

R
IV

E

TH
E G

RA
NG

E

BIRCHWAY

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

 R
O

A
D

Path

Conife
rs

V
e

n
tu

r
e

Rydal Dene

Flo
raDestin

y

Bra
m

fie
ld

Burle
y

Rom
ale

m
a

M
ad

ru
g
ad

a

Li
d
in

g
to

n

Fa
ir t

horn
e

Fo
x
 H

o
lli

es

M
o
u

n
t 

A
s

h

S
h
in

in
g
 T

o
r

H
il
lc

re
s
t

A
va

lo
n

S
pr

in
g
fi
el

d

Th
e
 R

et
re

a
t

G
o

s
s
 V

ie
w

W
o
o
d
si

d
e

Sou
th

fie
ld

A
c
o

r
n
s

Cottages

St Edmund's

T
h

e
 G

a
m

e
c

o
c

k

(P
H

)

2
5

3
1

2
9

6

3

2

1

1
4

9

12

8

1

Joleen

Va
le

vi
ew

B
an

k
si

d
e W

yndf
ie

ld

B
ra

m
b
le

s

Butt 
Cro

ft

Th
e D

orm
er

s

M
ay

hu
rs

t

H
at

le
y 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

Mansarde
Parkhill Oakleigh The Acorn

Seda

Sunny Glen

Sum
m

erle
y Joville

The Hawthorn

The Cotta
ge

Alancroft

Lochinvar

Boreston

Santoy

1 to 4

G
le

n
fi

e
ld

G
P

T
h

e

C
h

u
rc

h

T
w

in
 O

a
k

s

G
is

w
il

T
C

B

6

S
lo

e
 T

re
e
s

C
o

u
rt

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

W
e

n
d
a

w
n

1
5

9
.1

m

1
6

0
.0

m

6

10

1
7

9

23

28

FAWKHAM

C
a

th
o

li
c

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
S

t 
B

e
rn

a
d

e
tt

e

17

A
k
h

u
rs

t

11

1
6

7
.2

m

3

W
a

y
s

id
e

Parade

3
7

Path(um)

Th
e

 M
a

p
le

s

Portobello

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 V
ie

w

T
re

s
ta

w

boratory

9

St Edmund's

S
y
a

m
 N

e
v
a

h

A
 2

0

F
O

R
G

E

2

2

ROAD

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h
s

6

CROWHURST

4

5

L
o

m
b
a

rd

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

5

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

1

F
a

rm

S
h
a
w

8

12

S
ta

ll
e
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

Court

M
a
n

o
rd

e
n

C
L
O

S
E

LANE

1

R
a
z

a
n

ia

L
A

N
E

A
b

b
e
y

In
g
e
s

6

17
2
.3

m

170.3m

1
6

7
.3

m

R
e
c

to
ry

L
B

1

T
h

e
C

y
r
e
n

e

3
1

L
in

d
a
le

R
e
d

 G
a
b

le
s

St Edmund's Cottages

1
6

P
o

rt
o

b
e

ll
o

1
8

H
A
Z
E
L
D

E
N

4

L
o

n
e
 O

a
k

R
ic

h
a

rd
s

o
n

's

(P
H

)

O
a

k
L
o

d
g

e

1

4

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 
C

O
U

R
T

15 1

18

P
o
s

t 
O

ff
ic

e

M
a

s
ts

7

E
n
t
e
rp

r
is

e

H
o
ll

y
tr
e
e
 H

o
u
s
e

1

7

B
E

A
C

O
N

 R
O

W

C
o

ry
lu

s

2

P
o
u

lt
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

1

T
h

e
 C

o
p
s

e

V
C

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s

d
o

w
n

 C
 o

f 
E

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

4

1a

U
n

d

BO
TSO

M
 L

A
NE

Oliv
e Cotta

ge

10

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s

Tr
a
ck

M
o

b
il

e
 H

o
m

e

H
o

ll
y

v
il

le

H
o

u
s
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

s

13

84

83

T
h

e

B
lu

e
 C

h
a
le

t 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
P

a
rk

10
1

9
3

1

T
h

e
 L

e
e
s

1
5

8
.3

m

73

9
9

KNATTS V
ALLEY R

OAD

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
4

TH
E

24

S
id

e
h

il
ly

 W
o

o
d

R
o

o
k
e

ry

L
e

ti
ti
a

96

11

T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

H
ig

h
 E

lm
s

2
6

M
S

1
5

25

45

13 6

2

Wood View

T
a
r
a

JAM ES AV ENUE

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

8

12

10
5

1

41

57

7
5

ASHWORTH AVENUE

O
a

s
is

CARTER A
VENUE

T
h

e

G
ru

m
b
le

 a
n
d
 G

ro
us

e

33

9
7

25

The Place

50

10

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

62

8
1

C
u

rr
a
m

a
r
ro

w

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
L

O
S

E

P
o

o
l

R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

10
6

21

R
o

s
in

e

A
rk

2

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

38

4

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D

H
ig

h
 W

o
o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e
H
ea

th
er

Tw
o 

O
a
ks

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

S
t

36

46

107

C
a

r
a

v
a

n
 a

n
d

7

B
R
IA

R
S

N
e
w

P
a
la

d
in

94

T
e

n
n

is

To
re

st
in

C
o

u
rt

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
lle

nd
e

ne

9
1

Th
e

1
5

9
.7

m

K
in

tu
r
e

C
a

r
a

v
a

n
 a

n
d

W
o

r
k
s

31

6

16

9
0

.2
m

6
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
lo

re
n
c
e
 F

a
rm

61

9

Shelter

P
a
rk

P
a

th

51

12

9
5

3

S
a
x

b
y

S
U
R

R
E
Y
 C

LO
S
E

2
7

H
il
lv

ie
w

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

M
il
lf

ie
ld

M
IL

L
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

L
a

w
re

n
c

e

116

21

3
9

74

68

43

P
o

s
t

S
w

im
m

in
g

Va
lle

y 
House

E
l

1
2

4

154.8m

M
in

e
rv

a

W
h
it
e

A 20

5
9

T
r
a

c
k

86

70

4
4

3
4

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

Meridian

a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

r
y

P
a

v
il
io

n

38

1
1

White

Oaks

48

4
4

1
5

7
.6

m

1
5

9
.9

m

1
0

2

2

9

38

46

3
4

2
9

14

K
a
y
s
la

n
d

Hulsewood

R
o
se

m
a
ry

Ve
rd

en
e

S
H

E
R

B
O

U
R

N
E

1
55

1
2

18

21

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

HEVER AVENUE

13

W
yn

sc
o

tt

B
e
t
h

e
l

R
u

s
h

e
t
ts

 L
o

d
g

e

C
er

w
oo

d

C
o

n
i
s
t
o
n

1
8

2
4

Colubine

7

13

7
5

1
5

3
.5

m

1
4

8
.8

m

S
T
A

C
K

L
A

N
D

S
C

L
O

S
E

T
il

ly
 D

e
n
e

La
 M

an
ch

a

Cil- y-Cwm

G
a
lle

o
ns

1
0

34

36

19

Gember

Canfield

Path
 (u

m
)

H
a

ll

20

12

67

2

S
tr
a
th

a
ve

n

70 to
 104

95

45

25

6
8

1

7

2

68

Th
e
 B

ee
ch

es

D
o
ve

r 
C
o
u
rt

1

9

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

Le
na

lb
e
rt

H
ig
h
 R

id
ge

2
14

6
7

1
3

2

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

Le
tc

om
be

48

66

64

G
a

te
L
y

c
h

B
ra

n
ds

co
pA
sh

 H
o
u
s
e

H
O

W
E

L
L
S

8

101

1
0

5

Windward

1
6

4
.2

m

1
5

4
.8

m

PENSHURST CL

A
S

T
O

R

5

24

2
0

Pin
e H

av
en

O
a
kl

ei
g
h

C
re

te

L
o

d
g

e

6
1

R
O

A
D

La
m

orn
a

W
o

r
k
s

50

1

15

25

13

W
a

v
e

rl
e
y

71
 to

 77

2
 t

o
 8

L
O

V
E

L
A

C
E

 C
L
O

S
E

Th
e

H
o

lli
es

4

6

CHURCH
ROAD

47  to  53

12
8

P
a
rk

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

C
o
n
ife

rs

Conifers

14

1
0

C
L

O
S

E
P

H
E

L
P

S

Plo
ver

s

25

2
6

82

C
H

A
N

C
E

L

M
IT

C
H

E
M

73

83

M
a
r
ti
n

a

Th
e

W
o

o
d

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

9

1

W
oodpe

ck
er

s

Wood View

B
u
rn

t 
A
s
h

Le
la

c

E
l

49

37

1

Kingsmead

Gowanbrae

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

2

C
L

O
S

E

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

123

111

27

11

S
il
v

e
rl

e
ig

h

S
ha

lim
ar

S
hr

iv
en

h
am

Gapp C
lose

M
a

rt
y

r

LO
N

DO
N R

O
AD

C
L

O
S

E

C
h

im
n

ey
s

Valley

Eleanor

12

13

16

L
B

G
le

n

30

28

7 to 1
2

A
sh

 C
o
tt
a
g
e

35

1

9

W
in

e 
V
il
la

K
in

gf
is

he
r

C
o
u
rt

1 to 6

La
p

10 a

22

2

10

South
wood

G
re

e
n

ac
re

s

2

4

1

3

M
a

yd
e

ne

Fr
a

nk
ly

n

Joyc emoreF
e

rn
w

o
o
d

34

1

1

4

C
L

O
S

E

HEVER
1

PO

T
C

B

R
e
c

re
a
ti
o

n

2

1
4

 to
 1

6

T
h

e
R

id
in

g
s

12 2

1

2

131

1

S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
a

r

6

B
le

n
d

o
n

G
la

ds
w

ar
d

S
he

n
en

d
o
ah

Ll
am

e
do

s

3
7

88

28

1
4

1

16

104

65

55

H
o
lly

 G
ra

n
g
e

Hea
th

er

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

H
o
m

e
st

a
lls

Ja
s

m
in

es
C
am

b
ri
a

A 20K
y
le

 L
o

d
g

e

N
ir

v
a
n

a

G
le

n
d

o
r

R
o
se

n
da

le

A 2
0

NEAL ROAD

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

S
id

e

R
u

s
h

e
tt

Edi
th

Lo
dge

GRANGE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

21
a

CLO
SE

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

109
107

75

83

PRIMMETT CLOSE
1

8

9

Haz eldene

W
y
n
dh

a
m

Jo
w

yn

8

5

26a

5
4

1

Path
 (u

m
)

Pas
ht

REGENCY CLOSE

M
e
a

d1
0 9

7

1

T
h

e
 S

h
o

p
s

38

35

3
2

 3
0

Path (um)

12

2

1
7

1
3

10 0

112

1

1
9

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

WOOD

34

44

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
 C

ir
c
u

it

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f

K
in

g
 a

n
d

1
5

4
.3

m

1
5

0
.9

m

23

1

Romelan

Goldfinch

11

23

W
H

IT
E

G
A

T
E

S

Lyndhurst

St Olaves

T
y
r
o

n
e

L
B

G
ro

u
n

d

1
0

a
10

P
e
t
le

y

H
il
r
a

y

M
e

a
d

o
w

H
o

u
s

e

S
u
n

c
re

s
t

H
aw

th
o

rn
s

27

114

5
9

3
2

W
a
dd

in
gto

n

B
ra

m
w

ic
k

B
e
n

d

5
7

8

H
a
z

e
ld

e
n

e

1

6
6

8

5

F
o

x
e
ll
e

K
E
N

T 
C

LO
S
E

Net herlade

Madison

1

1

4

C
h

u
rc

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

P
am

pa
s

M
ag

ro
se

B
R

A
K

E
S

 P
L
A

C
E

1

3

5

60

64

66

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
o

r
k
s

W
o
r
k

s

11
8

10
6

CELIA AV ENUE

Th
e

Rose
la

nds

1

C
o
tt
ag

e

21

3

ROAD

H
E

V
E

R

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Merrivale

6
4

5
6

5
a

12 4

E
ve

rg
re

e
n

S
u
b

 S
t
aE
l

T
u

rn
e
r
s

C
o

u
rt

AVENU
E

A
x
s

ta
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

C
e
d

a
rs

M
is

ty

Th
e

M
o

n
ilc

a

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

M
e

a
d

o
w

1

My robe lla

Wychwood

4
6

a

1

1
3

V
IE

W

S
er

en
it
y

T
u

d
o

r

2
6

1
8

H
ig

hv
ie

w

M
on

tr
o
se

D
av

in
d

e
r

R
U

S
H

E
T

T
S

 R
O

A
D

21

7

14

20

3
7

2
2

5
1

5
7

Border

1
0

17

1
8

1
6

0
.9

m

18
26

Woodside

Little
 Orchard

S
u

b
 S

ta

46

1
1

1
5

1

3

WIN
DMILL

6
9

1

30

93

3
5

K
IN

G
S
IN

G
F
IE

L
D

2

32

Rowans
The

P
a

rk

A
lm

a

S
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

BAK
ER

S

5

1
1

1

29

2

74

63

45

21

1

1
6

C
L
O

S
E

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

J
a
i

L
a

rk
s
p

u
r

19

1

C
L

O
S

E

P
o
li

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

L
B

56
52

1
4

Burleigh

B
ro

k
u
s

1

Cle
arw

ays

Bu sin
ess

Esta
te

2

22

7

14

11
a

13
a

4
6

R
e
s

tc
o

t

M
a
n

a
lu

93

79

Wood View

2

3

4

5

24

45
35

63  to  69

W
o

o
d

5

Fi
rl
a
nd

s

ROAD

1
2

1

4
5

C
L

O
S

E

MULTON

1
6

68

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

137

12 6

V
IK

IN
G

42

Woo

46

K
il
r
ic

S

N
o

v
a

1

1
1

Din
gle

 D
el

l

K
e
n

b
e

t

Sula

D
e
r
w

e
n

t

W
A

Y

V

T

L
B

39

Vallonia

135

M 2 0

H
o

u
s

e

1
6

3
.3

m

1
5

6
.3

m

16

1
6

2
.0

m

1
5

9
.1

m

1
5

8
.2

m

Westfie
ld Cottages

CROWHURST LANE

FAWKHAM ROAD

2

F
a

rm

1
6

3
.1

m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t 
F

a
rm

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

1

P
o

s
t

S
u

b
w

M 2 0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
ra

v
e
y

a
rd

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o
d

1
5

4
.2

m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

L
B

T
r
a

c
k

150.2m

Path(um)

T
r
a

c
k

9

Path (u
m)

S
p

ri
n

g
h

a
m

's
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

1
4

4
.8

m

FAWKHAM ROAD

1
6

0
.1

m

6

11

1

14

10

8

22

2
0

18

W
a

y
s

T
h

r
e
e

5
2

16

18

45

46
43

37

39

33

18

27

27a

1

12

21a

23

212

10

13

7a
9

9a

2

7

1

28

7

6
3

26

1

2

18

17

13

13

12

4

24

6

6
1

57

14

E
S

S

C
le

a
rw

a
y
s

M
o

b
il
e
 H

o
m

e

P
a

rk

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

T
h

e
 I
s
t
a
n

a

B
a
r
n

1

3

13

4

1 t o 2 6

4

14

2

13

6

8

6

P
la

y
 A

r
e
a

K
in

g
s

w
o
o

d

27

31

3

2

9

A
rg

e
n
t
a

11

1

C
o

u
rt

21

21

32

P
a
rk

15

20

M
a

ry
g

le
n

4

R
a
s

d
a
n

 (
P

H
)

1
5

14

1

43

C
le

a
rw

a
y
s

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

2
a

5

2

1

8

1

19

14

52

22

34

PURSEY CLOSE

53

37

12

38

33

30

48

49

5
8

54

Y
a

lk
e
n

Ya
ko

m
oz

N
e
w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1
7

F
a

w
k

h
a
m

 H
a
ll

50
50

a

25 a

25

19

7

O
a
k 

L
o
dg

e

6

51

C
h

u
rc

h
w

o
o

d

H
o

u
s
e

Vim
es House

21a

Th
e

 T
er

ra
c

e

Va
le

n
ti

ne
 H

o
u

se

C
o

tt
es

lo
e

 H
o

u
se

3

1

T
h

r
e
e

H
o

rs
e
s

h
o

e
s

B
o

ts
o

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

Un d

7
5
5

2
0
3
4

T
r
a

c
k

C
o

rn
e
r

9
6

.7
m

9
2

.8
m

W
in

d
y

KNATTS VALLEY ROAD

Touchwood

L
a

p
w

in
g

s

Sunrise

Leigh

Carian

Sunnyside

Londonia

Al Fresco

Bally
holm Ajaccio

Einnor

Cotta
ge

H
a

ll

M
e
a

d
o

w
 V

ie
w

C
o
p
pi

n
s

9

Hig
h Tr

ees

Th
e
 W

il
lo

w
s

Gle
nria

Ta
ngle

wood

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

H
e
a

lt
h

T
h

e
 O

a
k

s

San
dst

one 
H

ou
se

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

KIN
GSIN

GFIE
LD R

OAD

LO
N

D
O

N

R
O

A
D

VERNON C
LOSE

BLACKTHORN C
LOSE

P
O
U

N
D

BANK C
L

M
E

A
D

O
W

BAN
K C

L

H
o

n
ey

w
il

d

Garth
ow

en

A
n

v
il

A
s
h

w
o

o
d

C
h
er

ry
cr

o
ft

H
o

u
s
e

C
e
n

tr
e

8

7

83

1

2

81

11

13

2

71

1

79

11

6

20

23

1

9

5

7

3
3a

2
7

6

3

57

36

2a

55

82

2

10
0

90

5

8

1

4

87

85

2

10

18

3

69

1

70

50

80

60

1

3

23

49

35

Te
ig

n
gr

ac
e

C
an

tw
a
ra

Fo
u
rw

in
d
s

1
7

0
.9

m

1
6

8
.5

m

M
S

T
h

e

R
u
n
ny

m
e
d
e 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

T
r
a

c
k

W
e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d
o

w
n

S
p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u
n

d

K
n

a
tt

s
 V

a
ll

e
y

Kingsingfie
ld Shaw

1
6

4
.2

m

1

3

1
5

9
.7

m

G
P

1
6

2
.5

m

Path (um)

In
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te

S
taE

l

S
u

b

Th
o
rn

le
ig

h

M
ed

in
a

A
pa

pa

T
e

n
n

is

C
o

u
rt

T
h

e
 M

u
n

s
te

r
s

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

W
A

R
L

A
N

D
R

O
A

D

1
4

2

4

22

28

2

12

30

2
9

2
3

1

3

11

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Ly
n-

Gle
n

ASH TREE C
L

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 D

R
IV

E

TH
E G

RA
NG

E

BIRCHWAY

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

 R
O

A
D

Path

Conife
rs

V
e

n
tu

r
e

Rydal Dene

Flo
raDestin

y

Bra
m

fie
ld

Burle
y

Rom
ale

m
a

M
ad

ru
g
ad

a

Li
d
in

g
to

n

Fa
ir t

horn
e

Fo
x
 H

o
lli

es

M
o
u

n
t 

A
s

h

S
h
in

in
g
 T

o
r

H
il
lc

re
s
t

A
va

lo
n

S
pr

in
g
fi
el

d

Th
e
 R

et
re

a
t

G
o

s
s
 V

ie
w

W
o
o
d
si

d
e

Sou
th

fie
ld

A
c
o

r
n
s

Cottages

St Edmund's

T
h

e
 G

a
m

e
c

o
c

k

(P
H

)

2
5

3
1

2
9

6

3

2

1

1
4

9

12

8

1

Joleen

Va
le

vi
ew

B
an

k
si

d
e W

yndf
ie

ld

B
ra

m
b
le

s

Butt 
Cro

ft

Th
e D

orm
er

s

M
ay

hu
rs

t

H
at

le
y 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

Mansarde
Parkhill Oakleigh The Acorn

Seda

Sunny Glen

Sum
m

erle
y Joville

The Hawthorn

The Cotta
ge

Alancroft

Lochinvar

Boreston

Santoy

1 to 4

G
le

n
fi

e
ld

G
P

T
h

e

C
h

u
rc

h

T
w

in
 O

a
k

s

G
is

w
il

T
C

B

6

S
lo

e
 T

re
e
s

C
o

u
rt

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s

W
e

n
d
a

w
n

1
5

9
.1

m

1
6

0
.0

m

6

10

1
7

9

23

28

FAWKHAM

C
a

th
o

li
c

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
S

t 
B

e
rn

a
d

e
tt

e

17

A
k
h

u
rs

t

11

1
6

7
.2

m

3

W
a

y
s

id
e

Parade

3
7

Path(um)

Th
e

 M
a

p
le

s

Portobello

O
r
c
h

a
r
d

 V
ie

w

T
re

s
ta

w

boratory

9

St Edmund's

S
y
a

m
 N

e
v
a

h

A
 2

0

F
O

R
G

E

2

2

ROAD

H
ig

h
 L

e
ig

h
s

6

CROWHURST

4

5

L
o

m
b
a

rd

B
ro

o
m

fi
e

ld

5

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

1

F
a

rm

S
h
a
w

8

12

S
ta

ll
e
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

Court

M
a
n

o
rd

e
n

C
L
O

S
E

LANE

1

R
a
z

a
n

ia

L
A

N
E

A
b

b
e
y

In
g
e
s

6

17
2
.3

m

170.3m

1
6

7
.3

m

R
e
c

to
ry

L
B

1

T
h

e
C

y
r
e
n

e

3
1

L
in

d
a
le

R
e
d

 G
a
b

le
s

St Edmund's Cottages

1
6

P
o

rt
o

b
e

ll
o

1
8

H
A
Z
E
L
D

E
N

4

L
o

n
e
 O

a
k

R
ic

h
a

rd
s

o
n

's

(P
H

)

O
a

k
L
o

d
g

e

1

4

A
S

H
 T

R
E

E
 
C

O
U

R
T

15 1

18

P
o
s

t 
O

ff
ic

e

M
a

s
ts

7

E
n
t
e
rp

r
is

e

H
o
ll

y
tr
e
e
 H

o
u
s
e

1

7

B
E

A
C

O
N

 R
O

W

C
o

ry
lu

s

2

P
o
u

lt
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

1

T
h

e
 C

o
p
s

e

V
C

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s

d
o

w
n

 C
 o

f 
E

L
la

m
e
d

o
s

4

1a

U
n

d

BO
TSO

M
 L

A
NE

Oliv
e Cotta

ge

10

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s

Tr
a
ck

M
o

b
il

e
 H

o
m

e

H
o

ll
y

v
il

le

H
o

u
s
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

s

13

84

83

T
h

e

B
lu

e
 C

h
a
le

t 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
P

a
rk

10
1

9
3

1

T
h

e
 L

e
e
s

1
5

8
.3

m

73

9
9

KNATTS V
ALLEY R

OAD

S
u

b
 S

ta

2
4

TH
E

24

S
id

e
h

il
ly

 W
o

o
d

R
o

o
k
e

ry

L
e

ti
ti
a

96

11

T
h

e
 N

o
o
k

H
ig

h
 E

lm
s

2
6

M
S

1
5

25

45

13 6

2

Wood View

T
a
r
a

JAM ES AV ENUE

S
u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

8

12

10
5

1

41

57

7
5

ASHWORTH AVENUE

O
a

s
is

CARTER A
VENUE

T
h

e

G
ru

m
b
le

 a
n
d
 G

ro
us

e

33

9
7

25

The Place

50

10

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

62

8
1

C
u

rr
a
m

a
r
ro

w

B
ee

ch
c
ro

ft

C
la

r
e
m

o
n

t

R
id

g
e

w
o
o

d

S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
L

O
S

E

P
o

o
l

R
O

A
D

D
e

p
o

t

10
6

21

R
o

s
in

e

A
rk

2

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

38

4

M
IL

L
F

IE
L

D

H
ig

h
 W

o
o
d

C
o

tt
ag

e
H
ea

th
er

Tw
o 

O
a
ks

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

S
t

36

46

107

C
a

r
a

v
a

n
 a

n
d

7

B
R
IA

R
S

N
e
w

P
a
la

d
in

94

T
e

n
n

is

To
re

st
in

C
o

u
rt

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
lle

nd
e

ne

9
1

Th
e

1
5

9
.7

m

K
in

tu
r
e

C
a

r
a

v
a

n
 a

n
d

W
o

r
k
s

31

6

16

9
0

.2
m

6
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

F
lo

re
n
c
e
 F

a
rm

61

9

Shelter

P
a
rk

P
a

th

51

12

9
5

3

S
a
x

b
y

S
U
R

R
E
Y
 C

LO
S
E

2
7

H
il
lv

ie
w

C
a

m
p

 S
it

e

M
il
lf

ie
ld

M
IL

L
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

L
a

w
re

n
c

e

116

21

3
9

74

68

43

P
o

s
t

S
w

im
m

in
g

Va
lle

y 
House

E
l

1
2

4

154.8m

M
in

e
rv

a

W
h
it
e

A 20

5
9

T
r
a

c
k

86

70

4
4

3
4

S
O

U
T

H
F

IE
L

D
S

Meridian

a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

r
y

P
a

v
il
io

n

38

1
1

White

Oaks

48

4
4

1
5

7
.6

m

1
5

9
.9

m

1
0

2

2

9

38

46

3
4

2
9

14

K
a
y
s
la

n
d

Hulsewood

R
o
se

m
a
ry

Ve
rd

en
e

S
H

E
R

B
O

U
R

N
E

1
55

1
2

18

21

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

HEVER AVENUE

13

W
yn

sc
o

tt

B
e
t
h

e
l

R
u

s
h

e
t
ts

 L
o

d
g

e

C
er

w
oo

d

C
o

n
i
s
t
o
n

1
8

2
4

Colubine

7

13

7
5

1
5

3
.5

m

1
4

8
.8

m

S
T
A

C
K

L
A

N
D

S
C

L
O

S
E

T
il

ly
 D

e
n
e

La
 M

an
ch

a

Cil- y-Cwm

G
a
lle

o
ns

1
0

34

36

19

Gember

Canfield

Path
 (u

m
)

H
a

ll

20

12

67

2

S
tr
a
th

a
ve

n

70 to
 104

95

45

25

6
8

1

7

2

68

Th
e
 B

ee
ch

es

D
o
ve

r 
C
o
u
rt

1

9

S
u

b
 S

ta

E
l

Le
na

lb
e
rt

H
ig
h
 R

id
ge

2
14

6
7

1
3

2

E
l 
S
u
b

 S
ta

Le
tc

om
be

48

66

64

G
a

te
L
y

c
h

B
ra

n
ds

co
pA
sh

 H
o
u
s
e

H
O

W
E

L
L
S

8

101

1
0

5

Windward

1
6

4
.2

m

1
5

4
.8

m

PENSHURST CL

A
S

T
O

R

5

24

2
0

Pin
e H

av
en

O
a
kl

ei
g
h

C
re

te

L
o

d
g

e

6
1

R
O

A
D

La
m

orn
a

W
o

r
k
s

50

1

15

25

13

W
a

v
e

rl
e
y

71
 to

 77

2
 t

o
 8

L
O

V
E

L
A

C
E

 C
L
O

S
E

Th
e

H
o

lli
es

4

6

CHURCH
ROAD

47  to  53

12
8

P
a
rk

Fa
ir
vi

e
w

C
o
n
ife

rs

Conifers

14

1
0

C
L

O
S

E
P

H
E

L
P

S

Plo
ver

s

25

2
6

82

C
H

A
N

C
E

L

M
IT

C
H

E
M

73

83

M
a
r
ti
n

a

Th
e

W
o

o
d

T
a
n

g
le

w
o

o
d

9

1

W
oodpe

ck
er

s

Wood View

B
u
rn

t 
A
s
h

Le
la

c

E
l

49

37

1

Kingsmead

Gowanbrae

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

2

C
L

O
S

E

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

W
e

s
tf

ie
ld

123

111

27

11

S
il
v

e
rl

e
ig

h

S
ha

lim
ar

S
hr

iv
en

h
am

Gapp C
lose

M
a

rt
y

r

LO
N

DO
N R

O
AD

C
L

O
S

E

C
h

im
n

ey
s

Valley

Eleanor

12

13

16

L
B

G
le

n

30

28

7 to 1
2

A
sh

 C
o
tt
a
g
e

35

1

9

W
in

e 
V
il
la

K
in

gf
is

he
r

C
o
u
rt

1 to 6

La
p

10 a

22

2

10

South
wood

G
re

e
n

ac
re

s

2

4

1

3

M
a

yd
e

ne

Fr
a

nk
ly

n

Joyc emoreF
e

rn
w

o
o
d

34

1

1

4

C
L

O
S

E

HEVER
1

PO

T
C

B

R
e
c

re
a
ti
o

n

2

1
4

 to
 1

6

T
h

e
R

id
in

g
s

12 2

1

2

131

1

S
u

r
g

e
ry

C
a

r

6

B
le

n
d

o
n

G
la

ds
w

ar
d

S
he

n
en

d
o
ah

Ll
am

e
do

s

3
7

88

28

1
4

1

16

104

65

55

H
o
lly

 G
ra

n
g
e

Hea
th

er

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

H
o
m

e
st

a
lls

Ja
s

m
in

es
C
am

b
ri
a

A 20K
y
le

 L
o

d
g

e

N
ir

v
a
n

a

G
le

n
d

o
r

R
o
se

n
da

le

A 2
0

NEAL ROAD

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

S
id

e

R
u

s
h

e
tt

Edi
th

Lo
dge

GRANGE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

21
a

CLO
SE

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
S

109
107

75

83

PRIMMETT CLOSE
1

8

9

Haz eldene

W
y
n
dh

a
m

Jo
w

yn

8

5

26a

5
4

1

Path
 (u

m
)

Pas
ht

REGENCY CLOSE

M
e
a

d1
0 9

7

1

T
h

e
 S

h
o

p
s

38

35

3
2

 3
0

Path (um)

12

2

1
7

1
3

10 0

112

1

1
9

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o

d

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

WOOD

34

44

B
ra

n
d

s
 H

a
tc

h
 C

ir
c
u

it

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f

K
in

g
 a

n
d

1
5

4
.3

m

1
5

0
.9

m

23

1

Romelan

Goldfinch

11

23

W
H

IT
E

G
A

T
E

S

Lyndhurst

St Olaves

T
y
r
o

n
e

L
B

G
ro

u
n

d

1
0

a
10

P
e
t
le

y

H
il
r
a

y

M
e

a
d

o
w

H
o

u
s

e

S
u
n

c
re

s
t

H
aw

th
o

rn
s

27

114

5
9

3
2

W
a
dd

in
gto

n

B
ra

m
w

ic
k

B
e
n

d

5
7

8

H
a
z

e
ld

e
n

e

1

6
6

8

5

F
o

x
e
ll
e

K
E
N

T 
C

LO
S
E

Net herlade

Madison

1

1

4

C
h

u
rc

h
C

o
tt

a
g

e

Th
e 

P
am

pa
s

M
ag

ro
se

B
R

A
K

E
S

 P
L
A

C
E

1

3

5

60

64

66

12

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

W
o

r
k
s

W
o
r
k

s

11
8

10
6

CELIA AV ENUE

Th
e

Rose
la

nds

1

C
o
tt
ag

e

21

3

ROAD

H
E

V
E

R

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Merrivale

6
4

5
6

5
a

12 4

E
ve

rg
re

e
n

S
u
b

 S
t
aE
l

T
u

rn
e
r
s

C
o

u
rt

AVENU
E

A
x
s

ta
n

e
 H

o
u

s
e

C
e
d

a
rs

M
is

ty

Th
e

M
o

n
ilc

a

S
u
b

 S
t
a

E
l

M
e

a
d

o
w

1

My robe lla

Wychwood

4
6

a

1

1
3

V
IE

W

S
er

en
it
y

T
u

d
o

r

2
6

1
8

H
ig

hv
ie

w

M
on

tr
o
se

D
av

in
d

e
r

R
U

S
H

E
T

T
S

 R
O

A
D

21

7

14

20

3
7

2
2

5
1

5
7

Border

1
0

17

1
8

1
6

0
.9

m

18
26

Woodside

Little
 Orchard

S
u

b
 S

ta

46

1
1

1
5

1

3

WIN
DMILL

6
9

1

30

93

3
5

K
IN

G
S
IN

G
F
IE

L
D

2

32

Rowans
The

P
a

rk

A
lm

a

S
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

BAK
ER

S

5

1
1

1

29

2

74

63

45

21

1

1
6

C
L
O

S
E

W
e
s
tf

ie
ld

J
a
i

L
a

rk
s
p

u
r

19

1

C
L

O
S

E

P
o
li

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

L
B

56
52

1
4

Burleigh

B
ro

k
u
s

1

Cle
arw

ays

Bu sin
ess

Esta
te

2

22

7

14

11
a

13
a

4
6

R
e
s

tc
o

t

M
a
n

a
lu

93

79

Wood View

2

3

4

5

24

45
35

63  to  69

W
o

o
d

5

Fi
rl
a
nd

s

ROAD

1
2

1

4
5

C
L

O
S

E

MULTON

1
6

68

S
p
in

n
e
y

s

137

12 6

V
IK

IN
G

42

Woo

46

K
il
r
ic

S

N
o

v
a

1

1
1

Din
gle

 D
el

l

K
e
n

b
e

t

Sula

D
e
r
w

e
n

t

W
A

Y

V

T

L
B

39

Vallonia

135

M 2 0

H
o

u
s

e

1
6

3
.3

m

1
5

6
.3

m

16

1
6

2
.0

m

1
5

9
.1

m

1
5

8
.2

m

Westfie
ld Cottages

CROWHURST LANE

FAWKHAM ROAD

2

F
a

rm

1
6

3
.1

m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t 
F

a
rm

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

1

P
o

s
t

S
u

b
w

M 2 0

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

G
ra

v
e
y

a
rd

C
h

u
rc

h
 W

o
o
d

1
5

4
.2

m

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

L
B

T
r
a

c
k

150.2m

Path(um)

T
r
a

c
k

9

Path (u
m)

S
p

ri
n

g
h

a
m

's
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s

1
4

4
.8

m

FAWKHAM ROAD

1
6

0
.1

m

6

11

1

14

10

8

22

2
0

18

W
a

y
s

T
h

r
e
e

5
2

16

18

45

46
43

37

39

33

18

27

27a

1

12

21a

23

212

10

13

7a
9

9a

2

7

1

28

7

6
3

26

1

2

18

17

13

13

12

4

24

6

6
1

57

14

E
S

S

C
le

a
rw

a
y
s

M
o

b
il
e
 H

o
m

e

P
a

rk

C
ro

w
h

u
rs

t

T
h

e
 I
s
t
a
n

a

B
a
r
n

1

3

13

4

1 t o 2 6

4

14

2

13

6

8

6

P
la

y
 A

r
e
a

K
in

g
s

w
o
o

d

27

31

3

2

9

A
rg

e
n
t
a

11

1

C
o

u
rt

21

21

32

P
a
rk

15

20

M
a

ry
g

le
n

4

R
a
s

d
a
n

 (
P

H
)

1
5

14

1

43

C
le

a
rw

a
y
s

M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

2
a

5

2

1

8

1

19

14

52

22

34

PURSEY CLOSE

53

37

12

38

33

30

48

49

5
8

54

Y
a

lk
e
n

Ya
ko

m
oz

N
e
w

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

1
7

F
a

w
k

h
a
m

 H
a
ll

50
50

a

25 a

25

19

7

O
a
k 

L
o
dg

e

6

51

C
h

u
rc

h
w

o
o

d

H
o

u
s
e

Vim
es House

21a

Th
e

 T
er

ra
c

e

Va
le

n
ti

ne
 H

o
u

se

C
o

tt
es

lo
e

 H
o

u
se

3

1

T
h

r
e
e

H
o

rs
e
s

h
o

e
s

B
o

ts
o

m
 C

o
tt

ag
e

s

Un d

7
5
5

2
0
3
4

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

t

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

W
e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n

Agenda Item 6

Page 282



1
1

4
.3

m

F
ie

ld

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 V

ik
in

g
s

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 C
o

u
rt

 L
o

d
g

e

1
1
1

.3
m

L
B

N
e
w

 W
in

te
rt

o
n

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
a
ck

F
B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
ld

 R
o

s
in

g
s

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

S
lu

ic
e

F
a

rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
o
n

P
ip

p
in

s

L
o

d
g

e
s

 W
o
o

d

E
l

FA
R

LEY L
A

NE

G
o

tl
e
y

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

M
P

P
o

n
d

G
r
a
n

g
e
 W

e
s

t

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
1

2
.5

m

F
a

rl
e
y

Farley Grange Middle

T
h

e
 S

t
a
b

le
s

F
a

rl
e
y

B
e
a

c
o

n
 H

il
l

W
o

rp
le

s

F
a

rl
e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e
 E

a
s
t

C
ro

ft

FA
R

L
E

Y
 L

A
N

E

G
re

e
n

 C
ro

ft

F
a

rl
e
y

s
id

e

14

F
a

rl
e
y

 E
d

g
e

F
a

rl
o

w
e

5

1

9

Tr
a
ck

M
il
l

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

A
s
h

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

18

G
a

s
 V

a
lv

e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

1
1

8
.3

m

F
a

rl
e
y

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

ie
ld

Track

L
it

tl
e
 F

a
r
lo

w
e

5
.0

m

T
r
a

c
k

Path (u
m)

D
 F

n

Path (um)

P
o

n
d

F
a

rl
e
y

P
o

n
d

W
e

s
t
e
r
h

a
m

 W
o

o
d

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

F
a
r
m

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
re

e
n

c
r
o

ft

2

G
a

s
 V

a
lv

e

1
1

2
.8

m

CLOSE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
1

0
.7

m

S
lu

ic
e

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

rd
e
n

8

W
E

L
L

E
R

S

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

W
a

te
r
s
id

e

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

P
a
r
k

1

7

1
1

0
.9

m

9
7

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

Park View

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11

4

1

M
ill

er
s

R
e
d

Great Moretons

46

10
1

Moretons

Path (u
m)

18

S
q
u

er
ry

e
s 

C
ou

rt

3

LA
NE

B
ra

d
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
o
o

r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Water Lane

1

S
q

u
e
rr

y
e
s

P
o

n
d

LO
D

GE

L
B

River

C
o

tt
a
g

e

B
e

r
ry

's

85

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
Q

U
E

R
R

Y
E

S

W
E

S
T
B

U
R

Y

Springfield

K
im

le
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
p

r
in

g

TROTTS LANE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
 2

5

L
B

M
IL

L

P
H

4

40

35

11
0.

6
m

2

STRATTON

N
o

rt
h

le
ig

h

Path
 (u

m
)

P
o

n
d

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

E
u
r
o

p
a

6

T
ro

tt
s

 H
il
l

R
e
d

w
o

o
d

s

TE
R

R

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

lc
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

P
o

n
d

Little

(u
m

)

C
o

w

13

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

1

39

20

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

15

H
o

u
s
e

2 Path
 (u

m
)

71

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
ar

te
r'
s
 C

ro
s
s

T
re

e

16

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

25

57

1
1
a

S
u

r
g

e
ry

3
0

P
a
r
k
 L

o
d

g
e

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
tr

a
tt

o
n

R
u

s
s

e
ll

G
P

8

S
ta

k
es

25

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

M
ea

d

1

3
0

1

20

F
B

s

2
2

19 a

2

M
o
n

k
s
 W

a
y

B
re

w
e
r
y

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pitt 's

4

C
o

tt

Win
terto

n

1
1

0
.0

m

69

Darent

1

15

26

2
3

35

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

4

E
n
d

10

R
o

s
e

G
a

rd
e

n
s

4

2

2

C
a
r
a
g

a
n
a

83

L
o

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e

48

F
a

rl
e
y

 L
o

d
g

e

3
2

S
q

u
e

r
ry

e
s

 P
a

r
k

S
c
e

a
rn

e

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

Sprin
g

E
l

11

7

1
1

B
ro

o
k

44

W
a

g
ta

il
 C

o
t
t

M
o
r
e
to

n

HIGH STREE T

6

F
B

Tu
do

r C
otta

ge

F
B

F
a

r

1

H
a

ll

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

49

2
8

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

19

50

P
ic

k
e

tt
s

TCB

Cottage

F
B

s

C
h

e
r
ry

T
ro

tt
s

3

D
a

le

Springfield

46

H
a
r
p

e
r
s
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e
75

H
il
ls

id
e

Shaw

W
e

s
t 

C
o

tt

T
h

e
 M

a
lt

in
g

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

73

House

T
h

e

M
il
l

2

P
a

th

Li
tt
le

18

P
o

n
d

2

Moretons End

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a
rk

L
e

a
t

L
e

a
t

4

BLAC
K E

A
G

LE
 C

LO
SE

FARLEY NURSERY

O
s

p
re

y
 H

o
u

s
e

1
0

5
.5

m

L
it

tl
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

11
5.

2m

34

R
o

s
in

g
s

O
ld

 M
il
l

34

O
w

l

1
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
s

Moreton

4

95

1

H
a
ll

Cottage

1
7

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

Path (u
m)

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

H
o

u
s
e

1

W
E
L
L
S
 C

L
O

S
E

F
B

T
ro

tt
s

 V
ie

w

F
B

T
h

e
 O

ld

L
o

d
g

e

Pitt s

N
e
t
h
e

rf
ie

ld

B
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

M
E

D
E

Cottage

NEW STREE T

81

LANE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

H
o

u
s
e

R
o

s
in

g
s

S
o
u

th
e

rn
 B

re
a
c

h
e
s

5

25 a

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

F
B

2

F
B

3
2

L
o

d
g

e

27

16

H
o

u
s
e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 L
o

d
g

e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5
4

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

B
r
e

w
e

r
y

8

C
o

ll
e

tt
s

1

13

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 B
u

ng
a

lo
w

G
ra

n
g
e

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
u
b

 S
ta

20

SLIP

F
a

w
s
le

y

2
7

F
fo

r
c
h

w
e
n

26

E
LM

A
ll
o

tm
e
n
t 

G
a
rd

e
n
s

SANDY LANE

MILL

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

3

D
u

n
c
a

n
s

1
2

15 0

41

1

T
h

e
 O

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

2

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 O

a
s
t

1
0

8

Bankside

T
h

e

4
4

S
u
b

18

D
 F

n

6

4

G
a
ra

g
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
B

u
s

in
es

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

Croft H
all

1
1

3
.1

m

21

2

B
ra

m
b

li
n
g

s

20
1
2

8

B
ry

h
e
r

W
in

te
rt

o
n

3

19

12

M
 2

5

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e

67

42

L
y

n
c

h
m

e
re

RAIL
W

AY T
ERRACE

C
a
t
h
e

d
ra

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

19

B
k

9

Th
e

 C
o

tt
ag

e

6

1
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

R
O

A
D

4
6

M
A
D

A
N

 R
O

A
D

G
a

rd
e

n
s

H
o

lm
c

ro
ft

11

2

19

71

E
l

3

3

14

13
 to

 2
4

F
o

r
g
e

M
o
n

u
m

e
n

t

1

4

B
 2

0
2

4

GRANVILLE ROAD

7

H
O

R
T

O
N

S

T
h

e
 B

u
rg

a
g

e

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

O
ld

W
e

s
te

rh
a
m

65

2
1

N
e
w

m
a
n

W
o

rd
s

w
o
r
th

37

Ho us e

1
0

8
.2

m

FLYERS WAY

E
v
e

rs
le

ig
h

K
n

o
ll
 H

o
u

s
e

2
1

1
7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Almhouses

12

T
C

B
s

S
A

N
D

Y

10
3
.8

m

1 t o 6

2

F
A

R
L

E
Y

C
R

O
F

T

K
e
n

w
o

o
d

12

1

1
1

2
.7

m

24

13 6

1
1

6
.7

m

2

M
a
n

s
e

6

6

13a

4

C
R

O
F

T

1

S
h
e

lt
e
r

4
3

2
1

39

1
0

6
.6

m

6

1

4

MARKET W
AY

18

D
e

p
o

t

11

S
ou

th
e

rn
w

oo
d

1

Court

1

11

C
ro

w
n

E
l

2

28

H
o

u
s
e

P
y
e

w
e

ll

1
2

32

GRANG E CLO SE

Marlborough

M
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1

S
pr

in
g

-m
ea

d

22

7

C
h

u
rc

h

1

B
ri

c
k
fi

e
ld

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Colltherst 's

M
A

R
W

E
L
L

F
B

46

7

Grange

3
2

a

P
la

c
e

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

T
C

B

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

15

7

C
h

a
r
w

o
o

d

1

9

1

3

1
2

53

10

F
id

d
le

rs

D
a
r
e
n

th

1

L
B

V
a

ll
e

y
 V

ie
w

A
u

s
ti

n
 C

o
u

rt 1

4

6
5

W
e
st

e
rh

am
 H

a
ll

WESTWAYS

24

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

15 4

1 t o 7

18
 to

 21

19

1

O
A

K
 R

O
A

D

10

6

2

BUCKHAM  THORNS

1

1

30

9

Q
u

e
b

e
c

R
a
lw

in

Q
u

e
b
e

c

C
h

u
rc

h

River

1
8

C
h

u
rc

h

6

1
3

14

59

THE

Post

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e

4

7
26

S
ta

6

P
ol

ic
e

40

15

15

9

W
A

Y

8

1
9

Cottage

S
u
b

 S
ta

L
B

P
H

8

5
1

36

C
u

rr
a
n

t 
H

il
l

S
t 
M

a
ry

's

13

Q
U

E
B

E
C

5

Cottage

10

S
Q

U
A

R
E

23

4
3

2
0

S
ta

tu
e

E
n
d

3
F
o

u
r 

O
a
k

s

P
O

41

1
0

4
.4

m

1

14

L
o

c
k
y

e
r

2

1
0

15 2

16

45

G
D

N
S

Chevington

42

1
1

1

5

7

G
le

a
n

in
g

s

ROAD

D
E

L
A

G
A

R
D

E
 R

O
A

D

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

Orchard

2

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r
e
e

n

82

B
is

h
o

p
s

STREET

12

1
1

9
.3

m

30

1
3

1
0

7

to

13 4

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Cobbeck

1

15

3

15

P
C

s

2
5

F
S

B
u

c
k

h
a
m

 T
h

o
rn

s

Tr
a
ck

Little

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

5

4
6

41
a

55

W
e
s

te
rh

a
m

L
B

14  to
 17

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

1

21

A 2
5

H
o

u
s
e

1

25

Littl
e

to

1

5

Hall

C
e
d

a
rc

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

2

1

18

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

2
6

1
0

4
.1

m

12

L
ib

ra
r
y

23

QU
EBE

C A
VENU

E

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

1
0

9
.7

m

12

4

11

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

20

5

1
1

22

A
 2

5

14

H
o

te
l

32

1
9

3

3

L
B

1
7

8

2a

16 a

B
k

W
o

lf
e

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

20

2
3

7

1
9

N
o

rt
h

c
ot

e

L
in

d
a
u

T
h

e

B
A

R
T

L
E

T
T
 R

O
A

D

39  to
 50

1
4

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

9

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1

S
ta

ti
o

n

1
1

0
.2

m

1
1

Vicarage

6

15

2

1
0

5
.1

m

23

23

W
e

s
t
e
r
h

a
m

3

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 H

IL
L

R
Y
S
T
E
D

 L
A

N
E

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Grosv en or

22
 to

 25

24

HOLCOMBE CLOSE

C
lu

b

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e
 C

e
d

a
r

3
3

2

18 to
 22

1
1

29

1

12

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Str eatfield House

H
o

u
s
e

4
5

15

S
O

U
T

H
 B

A
N

K

P
o

n
d

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1
5

22

2

to

19

4

Faire

4

R
u

s
s

e
tt

s

1

1

25

6

17

N
o

rt
h

r
id

g
e

H
O

L
LI

N
G

W
O

R
T

H
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
c

ot
e

C
L

O
S

E

52

1 HO
RTON P

LACE

29

2
2

21

7

2
2

Nursery

11

1
3

1
6

30

26

T
re

e
to

p
s

1
6

2

J
o

h
n
 F

ry
th

 R
o

o
m

8

Heather M ist

P
la

c
e

2
0

A
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

9

1
0

2
.7

m

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

2

C
O

S
T

E
L

L
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

H
a
ld

o
n

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

2

P
H

16

2

22

W
a

r 
M

e
m

l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Fir C
ot tage

2

1
-
3

T
h

e

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

B
o

rd
e
 H

il
l

1

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

4

55

C
o

u
rt

46

23

C
a
r
tr

e
f

6

9

FARLEYCROFT

H
A

R
T

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

16 b

1

8

L
o

d
g

e

1

2

T
h

e

27  to
 38

T
h

e

F
ir

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

l

l

59

Chez

1

LANE

Y
a

r
d

M
o
r
e
to

n

B 2024

13

14

1
5

Darent

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E

 L
A

N
E

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

2
0

1

1
4

C
o

u
rt

la
n

d
s

THE

50

L
B

28

2

1

Lo
w

la
n

d

8

S
T
 M

A
R

Y
'S

 C
O

U
R

T

33

2
3

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

4

21

1
5

R
O

S
S

L
A

R
E

1
 t

o
 4

J
a
d

e
 H

o
u

s
e

16

25

F
id

d
le

rs
 F

ie
ld

FULLERS H
IL

L

14

39

1
0

9
.3

m

1

48

A
T

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

S
o
u

th

1
3

12

12 6

R
O

A
D

TH
E

 P
A

D
D

O
C

K

1
1

2
.2

m

E
l

7

3
0

8

13

7

H
o
u
se

8

1

1

52
b

3
6

H
o

u
s

e

1

7

54

H
O

R
T

O
N

S
 W

A
Y

T
C

B

A
s
h

le
y

3
2

4
3

2

1

2

1

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

3

1

13b

P
o

n
d

10

14

9

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

1
1

5

5

5

5

7

5

B
lu

e

T
ri

m
u
lg

h
e
r
ry

C
o

p
y
n

s
fi

e
ld

F
a

ir
li
g

h
t

HOSEY HILL

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
rs

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
0

8
.5

m

W
a

y
s

id
e

Li
ttl

e 
Squer

ry
es

B
ri

a
r 

C
lo

s
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

H
o

s
e

y
 S

h
a
w

P
a
s

s
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n

Track

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

v
e

r 
D

r
iv

e

T
re

e
s

H
o

s
e

y

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

s
e

y

1
2

1
.6

m

P
a
th

Track

B
e
e

c
h

S
h
a

li
m

a
r

B
 2

0
26

Eas
t

O
a

k
e

n
h
il

l 
H

o
u
s

e

E
l

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

O
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

eCh
urc

h

H
a
y

e
s

L
it

tl
e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

G
a

rd
e
n

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

D
u

n
s

d
a

le
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
rm

C
ro

w
s

 N
es

t

H
ig

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
a

th

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

G
r
e
y

Track

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

W
es

t

H
o

s
e

y
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Squerryes

Li
ttl

e

T
h

e
 R

a
m

b
le

rs

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 W
o

o
d

W
h

it
e
f
ri

a
r
s

C
ro

ft
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
h
a

w
s
id

e

Tr
a

ck

B
o

w
e
r

W
e

ll

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

1
3

5
.9

m

H
il
ls

id
e

P
a
c

k
w

a
y

Q
u

in
c
e

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

O
rc

h
a

r
d

10
3.3

m

V
a

le
n

c
e

 L
o

d

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 F
a

r
m

B
lo

o
m

fi
e

ld

T
e

rr
a

c
e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

C
o

tt
a
g

e

52

58

F
B

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

58
b

60

2
1

2
7

95

T
h

e
 O

ld

S
to

n
e
 H

o
u

s
e

36

81

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

A
 2

5

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 F
a

r
m

10
4.3

m

S
ta

10
9
.7

m

H
o

u
s
e

58
a

52
a

71

59

29

10 6

70

83105

49

BEGGARS LANE

H
o

u
s
e

M
AD

AN
 R

O
AD

P
o

n
d

C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
e

n
n

is

P
a

v
il
io

n

1
0

0
.6

m

L
B

B
R

A
S

T
E

D
 R

O
A

D

T
h

e

K
in

g
 G

e
o

rg
e

's
 F

ie
ld

W
e

ir

M
P

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

F
B

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

81
a

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

C
o

u
rt

s

94

54

G
r
a
n

a
r
y

E
l 
S

u
b

E
l

S
u
b

 S
ta

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

48

P
o

n
d

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt
a

g
e

53

75

63

2
6

45
 to

 5
1

2
9

 t
o

 3
5

82

13
0

1

8

35

117

54
a

54
b

11

1
2

9

2

MADAN CLOSE

1
3

58

14

8

9

15

11

C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 B

a
r
n

6

1

9

1
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

rt
y
a

r
d

2

Ye w Tree  M ew s

7

1
1

O
ld

B
a
k

e
r
y

T
h

e
 O

ld
C

o
rn

e
r
s
to

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

O
ld

1

6

WALNUT TREE C
L

2
8

b
2
7

a

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

P
la

c
e

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

C
a

r
 P

k

30 a

17a

79

1

W
a
t
k
in

s

3

S
W

A
N
 P

L
A
C

E
C

h
y

S
ta

k
es

 H
o

u
se

2

P
o

s
ts

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

Y
a

r
d

1

6C
hi

m
ne

y 
C

ot
ta

ge

C
yg

ne
ts

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

A
pr

il
 C

ot
ta

ge

Li
ttl

e 
A

m
he

rs
t

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f
 E

n
g

la
n

d

V
o

lu
n

ta
r
y
 C

o
n

t
ro

ll
e

d

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

32

5a

Th
e
 G

a
te

 H
o
u
se

5
8
6

5
8
7

5
8
5

5
8
9

1
1

4
.3

m

F
ie

ld

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 V

ik
in

g
s

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 C
o

u
rt

 L
o

d
g

e

1
1
1

.3
m

L
B

N
e
w

 W
in

te
rt

o
n

S
u

b
 S

ta

Tr
a
ck

F
B

C
o

tt
a
g

e

O
ld

 R
o

s
in

g
s

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

S
lu

ic
e

F
a

rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
o
n

P
ip

p
in

s

L
o

d
g

e
s

 W
o
o

d

E
l

FA
R

LEY L
A

NE

G
o

tl
e
y

W
E

S
T
E

R
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

M
P

P
o

n
d

G
r
a
n

g
e
 W

e
s

t

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

1
1

2
.5

m

F
a

rl
e
y

Farley Grange Middle

T
h

e
 S

t
a
b

le
s

F
a

rl
e
y

B
e
a

c
o

n
 H

il
l

W
o

rp
le

s

F
a

rl
e
y

 G
r
a
n

g
e
 E

a
s
t

C
ro

ft

FA
R

L
E

Y
 L

A
N

E

G
re

e
n

 C
ro

ft

F
a

rl
e
y

s
id

e

14

F
a

rl
e
y

 E
d

g
e

F
a

rl
o

w
e

5

1

9

Tr
a
ck

M
il
l

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

1

F
o

u
r 

W
in

d
s

A
s
h

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

18

G
a

s
 V

a
lv

e

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

1
1

8
.3

m

F
a

rl
e
y

2

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

W
in

d
m

il
l 
F

ie
ld

Track

L
it

tl
e
 F

a
r
lo

w
e

5
.0

m

T
r
a

c
k

Path (u
m)

D
 F

n

Path (um)

P
o

n
d

F
a

rl
e
y

P
o

n
d

W
e

s
t
e
r
h

a
m

 W
o

o
d

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

F
a
r
m

G
r
e
e

n
c

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a
g

e

G
re

e
n

c
r
o

ft

2

G
a

s
 V

a
lv

e

1
1

2
.8

m

CLOSE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
1

0
.7

m

S
lu

ic
e

s

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

G
a

rd
e
n

8

W
E

L
L

E
R

S

T
r
a

c
k

H
o

u
s
e

1

4

W
a

te
r
s
id

e

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

P
a
r
k

1

7

1
1

0
.9

m

9
7

(c
o

v
e

re
d
)

Park View

C
o

tt
a
g

e

11

4

1

M
ill

er
s

R
e
d

Great Moretons

46

10
1

Moretons

Path (u
m)

18

S
q
u

er
ry

e
s 

C
ou

rt

3

LA
NE

B
ra

d
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
o
o

r
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

1

Water Lane

1

S
q

u
e
rr

y
e
s

P
o

n
d

LO
D

GE

L
B

River

C
o

tt
a
g

e

B
e

r
ry

's

85

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
Q

U
E

R
R

Y
E

S

W
E

S
T
B

U
R

Y

Springfield

K
im

le
e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
p

r
in

g

TROTTS LANE

C
o

tt
a
g

e

32

C
o

tt
a
g

e

A
 2

5

L
B

M
IL

L

P
H

4

40

35

11
0.

6
m

2

STRATTON

N
o

rt
h

le
ig

h

Path
 (u

m
)

P
o

n
d

R
e

s
e

rv
o

ir

E
u
r
o

p
a

6

T
ro

tt
s

 H
il
l

R
e
d

w
o

o
d

s

TE
R

R

H
o

u
s
e

F
a

lc
o

n
 H

o
u
s

e

P
o

n
d

Little

(u
m

)

C
o

w

13

M
e
d

h
u

rs
t

1

39

20

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

15

H
o

u
s
e

2 Path
 (u

m
)

71

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

C
ar

te
r'
s
 C

ro
s
s

T
re

e

16

B
u

n
g
a

lo
w

25

57

1
1
a

S
u

r
g

e
ry

3
0

P
a
r
k
 L

o
d

g
e

S
lu

ic
e

F
B

S
tr

a
tt

o
n

R
u

s
s

e
ll

G
P

8

S
ta

k
es

25

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

M
ea

d

1

3
0

1

20

F
B

s

2
2

19 a

2

M
o
n

k
s
 W

a
y

B
re

w
e
r
y

G
le

b
e

 H
o

u
s
e

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Pitt 's

4

C
o

tt

Win
terto

n

1
1

0
.0

m

69

Darent

1

15

26

2
3

35

2

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

4

E
n
d

10

R
o

s
e

G
a

rd
e

n
s

4

2

2

C
a
r
a
g

a
n
a

83

L
o

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e

48

F
a

rl
e
y

 L
o

d
g

e

3
2

S
q

u
e

r
ry

e
s

 P
a

r
k

S
c
e

a
rn

e

T
u

d
o

r
 H

o
u

s
e

Sprin
g

E
l

11

7

1
1

B
ro

o
k

44

W
a

g
ta

il
 C

o
t
t

M
o
r
e
to

n

HIGH STREE T

6

F
B

Tu
do

r C
otta

ge

F
B

F
a

r

1

H
a

ll

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

49

2
8

17

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

19

50

P
ic

k
e

tt
s

TCB

Cottage

F
B

s

C
h

e
r
ry

T
ro

tt
s

3

D
a

le

Springfield

46

H
a
r
p

e
r
s
le

y

C
o

tt
a
g

e
75

H
il
ls

id
e

Shaw

W
e

s
t 

C
o

tt

T
h

e
 M

a
lt

in
g

s

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

73

House

T
h

e

M
il
l

2

P
a

th

Li
tt
le

18

P
o

n
d

2

Moretons End

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

P
a
rk

L
e

a
t

L
e

a
t

4

BLAC
K E

A
G

LE
 C

LO
SE

FARLEY NURSERY

O
s

p
re

y
 H

o
u

s
e

1
0

5
.5

m

L
it

tl
e

R
id

g
e

w
a
y

11
5.

2m

34

R
o

s
in

g
s

O
ld

 M
il
l

34

O
w

l

1
2

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

tt
s

Moreton

4

95

1

H
a
ll

Cottage

1
7

F
r
e
n

s
h

a
m

Path (u
m)

M
e
r
ri

e
fi

e
ld

H
o

u
s
e

1

W
E
L
L
S
 C

L
O

S
E

F
B

T
ro

tt
s

 V
ie

w

F
B

T
h

e
 O

ld

L
o

d
g

e

Pitt s

N
e
t
h
e

rf
ie

ld

B
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

C
o

tt
a
g

e

M
E

D
E

Cottage

NEW STREE T

81

LANE

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

H
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

H
o

u
s
e

R
o

s
in

g
s

S
o
u

th
e

rn
 B

re
a
c

h
e
s

5

25 a

V
ic

a
r
a
g

e

F
B

2

F
B

3
2

L
o

d
g

e

27

16

H
o

u
s
e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

 L
o

d
g

e

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

5
4

H
o

u
s
e

7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

S
q
u

e
rr

y
e
s

B
r
e

w
e

r
y

8

C
o

ll
e

tt
s

1

13

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 B
u

ng
a

lo
w

G
ra

n
g
e

6

C
o

tt
ag

e

S
u
b

 S
ta

20

SLIP

F
a

w
s
le

y

2
7

F
fo

r
c
h

w
e
n

26

E
LM

A
ll
o

tm
e
n
t 

G
a
rd

e
n
s

SANDY LANE

MILL

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

r
t

3

D
u

n
c
a

n
s

1
2

15 0

41

1

T
h

e
 O

ld
 H

o
u

s
e

2

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 O

a
s
t

1
0

8

Bankside

T
h

e

4
4

S
u
b

18

D
 F

n

6

4

G
a
ra

g
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
B

u
s

in
es

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

Croft H
all

1
1

3
.1

m

21

2

B
ra

m
b

li
n
g

s

20
1
2

8

B
ry

h
e
r

W
in

te
rt

o
n

3

19

12

M
 2

5

B
u

il
d

e
r
's

S
u
n

n
y

s
id

e

67

42

L
y

n
c

h
m

e
re

RAIL
W

AY T
ERRACE

C
a
t
h
e

d
ra

l 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

19

B
k

9

Th
e

 C
o

tt
ag

e

6

1
6

C
o

tt
a
g

e

R
O

A
D

4
6

M
A
D

A
N

 R
O

A
D

G
a

rd
e

n
s

H
o

lm
c

ro
ft

11

2

19

71

E
l

3

3

14

13
 to

 2
4

F
o

r
g
e

M
o
n

u
m

e
n

t

1

4

B
 2

0
2

4

GRANVILLE ROAD

7

H
O

R
T

O
N

S

T
h

e
 B

u
rg

a
g

e

D
A

R
E

N
T
H

O
ld

W
e

s
te

rh
a
m

65

2
1

N
e
w

m
a
n

W
o

rd
s

w
o
r
th

37

Ho us e

1
0

8
.2

m

FLYERS WAY

E
v
e

rs
le

ig
h

K
n

o
ll
 H

o
u

s
e

2
1

1
7

1

C
o

tt
a
g

e

Almhouses

12

T
C

B
s

S
A

N
D

Y

10
3
.8

m

1 t o 6

2

F
A

R
L

E
Y

C
R

O
F

T

K
e
n

w
o

o
d

12

1

1
1

2
.7

m

24

13 6

1
1

6
.7

m

2

M
a
n

s
e

6

6

13a

4

C
R

O
F

T

1

S
h
e

lt
e
r

4
3

2
1

39

1
0

6
.6

m

6

1

4

MARKET W
AY

18

D
e

p
o

t

11

S
ou

th
e

rn
w

oo
d

1

Court

1

11

C
ro

w
n

E
l

2

28

H
o

u
s
e

P
y
e

w
e

ll

1
2

32

GRANG E CLO SE

Marlborough

M
il
l 

H
o

u
s
e

1

S
pr

in
g

-m
ea

d

22

7

C
h

u
rc

h

1

B
ri

c
k
fi

e
ld

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

Colltherst 's

M
A

R
W

E
L
L

F
B

46

7

Grange

3
2

a

P
la

c
e

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

T
C

B

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

15

7

C
h

a
r
w

o
o

d

1

9

1

3

1
2

53

10

F
id

d
le

rs

D
a
r
e
n

th

1

L
B

V
a

ll
e

y
 V

ie
w

A
u

s
ti

n
 C

o
u

rt 1

4

6
5

W
e
st

e
rh

am
 H

a
ll

WESTWAYS

24

H
o

m
e

w
o
o

d

15 4

1 t o 7

18
 to

 21

19

1

O
A

K
 R

O
A

D

10

6

2

BUCKHAM  THORNS

1

1

30

9

Q
u

e
b

e
c

R
a
lw

in

Q
u

e
b
e

c

C
h

u
rc

h

River

1
8

C
h

u
rc

h

6

1
3

14

59

THE

Post

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e

4

7
26

S
ta

6

P
ol

ic
e

40

15

15

9

W
A

Y

8

1
9

Cottage

S
u
b

 S
ta

L
B

P
H

8

5
1

36

C
u

rr
a
n

t 
H

il
l

S
t 
M

a
ry

's

13

Q
U

E
B

E
C

5

Cottage

10

S
Q

U
A

R
E

23

4
3

2
0

S
ta

tu
e

E
n
d

3
F
o

u
r 

O
a
k

s

P
O

41

1
0

4
.4

m

1

14

L
o

c
k
y

e
r

2

1
0

15 2

16

45

G
D

N
S

Chevington

42

1
1

1

5

7

G
le

a
n

in
g

s

ROAD

D
E

L
A

G
A

R
D

E
 R

O
A

D

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

Orchard

2

B
o

w
li

n
g

 G
r
e
e

n

82

B
is

h
o

p
s

STREET

12

1
1

9
.3

m

30

1
3

1
0

7

to

13 4

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Cobbeck

1

15

3

15

P
C

s

2
5

F
S

B
u

c
k

h
a
m

 T
h

o
rn

s

Tr
a
ck

Little

C
o

tt
a
g

e

2

5

4
6

41
a

55

W
e
s

te
rh

a
m

L
B

14  to
 17

T
h

e
 F

ir
s

1

21

A 2
5

H
o

u
s
e

1

25

Littl
e

to

1

5

Hall

C
e
d

a
rc

ro
ft

C
o

tt
a

g
e
s

2

1

18

C
h

e
s

tn
u
ts

2
6

1
0

4
.1

m

12

L
ib

ra
r
y

23

QU
EBE

C A
VENU

E

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

1
0

9
.7

m

12

4

11

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t

20

5

1
1

22

A
 2

5

14

H
o

te
l

32

1
9

3

3

L
B

1
7

8

2a

16 a

B
k

W
o

lf
e

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

C
o

tt
a
g

e

1

20

2
3

7

1
9

N
o

rt
h

c
ot

e

L
in

d
a
u

T
h

e

B
A

R
T

L
E

T
T
 R

O
A

D

39  to
 50

1
4

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

9

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

1

S
ta

ti
o

n

1
1

0
.2

m

1
1

Vicarage

6

15

2

1
0

5
.1

m

23

23

W
e

s
t
e
r
h

a
m

3

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 H

IL
L

R
Y
S
T
E
D

 L
A

N
E

C
R

O
Y

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Grosv en or

22
 to

 25

24

HOLCOMBE CLOSE

C
lu

b

C
o

tt
a

g
e

s

T
h

e
 C

e
d

a
r

3
3

2

18 to
 22

1
1

29

1

12

C
o

tt
a
g

e
s

Str eatfield House

H
o

u
s
e

4
5

15

S
O

U
T

H
 B

A
N

K

P
o

n
d

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1
5

22

2

to

19

4

Faire

4

R
u

s
s

e
tt

s

1

1

25

6

17

N
o

rt
h

r
id

g
e

H
O

L
LI

N
G

W
O

R
T

H
 W

A
Y

S
ou

th
c

ot
e

C
L

O
S

E

52

1 HO
RTON P

LACE

29

2
2

21

7

2
2

Nursery

11

1
3

1
6

30

26

T
re

e
to

p
s

1
6

2

J
o

h
n
 F

ry
th

 R
o

o
m

8

Heather M ist

P
la

c
e

2
0

A
lm

s
h

o
u

s
e
s

9

1
0

2
.7

m

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

2

C
O

S
T

E
L

L
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

H
a
ld

o
n

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

2

P
H

16

2

22

W
a

r 
M

e
m

l

E
l 

S
u

b
 S

ta

Fir C
ot tage

2

1
-
3

T
h

e

H
o

m
e

fi
e
ld

B
o

rd
e
 H

il
l

1

R
y
e

c
r
o

ft

4

55

C
o

u
rt

46

23

C
a
r
tr

e
f

6

9

FARLEYCROFT

H
A

R
T

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

16 b

1

8

L
o

d
g

e

1

2

T
h

e

27  to
 38

T
h

e

F
ir

e

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

l

l

59

Chez

1

LANE

Y
a

r
d

M
o
r
e
to

n

B 2024

13

14

1
5

Darent

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E

 L
A

N
E

E
x

c
h

a
n

g
e

2
0

1

1
4

C
o

u
rt

la
n

d
s

THE

50

L
B

28

2

1

Lo
w

la
n

d

8

S
T
 M

A
R

Y
'S

 C
O

U
R

T

33

2
3

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

4

21

1
5

R
O

S
S

L
A

R
E

1
 t

o
 4

J
a
d

e
 H

o
u

s
e

16

25

F
id

d
le

rs
 F

ie
ld

FULLERS H
IL

L

14

39

1
0

9
.3

m

1

48

A
T

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

S
o
u

th

1
3

12

12 6

R
O

A
D

TH
E

 P
A

D
D

O
C

K

1
1

2
.2

m

E
l

7

3
0

8

13

7

H
o
u
se

8

1

1

52
b

3
6

H
o

u
s

e

1

7

54

H
O

R
T

O
N

S
 W

A
Y

T
C

B

A
s
h

le
y

3
2

4
3

2

1

2

1

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
C

o
u

rt

3

1

13b

P
o

n
d

10

14

9

C
ro

s
s
w

a
y

s

1
1

5

5

5

5

7

5

B
lu

e

T
ri

m
u
lg

h
e
r
ry

C
o

p
y
n

s
fi

e
ld

F
a

ir
li
g

h
t

HOSEY HILL

W
in

d
y
 R

id
g

e

L
a

v
e

n
d

e
rs

G
le

b
e

 C
o

tt
a
g

e

1
0

8
.5

m

W
a

y
s

id
e

Li
ttl

e 
Squer

ry
es

B
ri

a
r 

C
lo

s
e

S
u

b
 S

ta

T
h

e
 H

a
v

e
n

H
o

s
e

y
 S

h
a
w

P
a
s

s
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a

n

Track

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

C
o

tt
a
g

e

C
o

v
e

r 
D

r
iv

e

T
re

e
s

H
o

s
e

y

B
a
n

k

C
o

tt
a
g

e

H
o

s
e

y

1
2

1
.6

m

P
a
th

Track

B
e
e

c
h

S
h
a

li
m

a
r

B
 2

0
26

Eas
t

O
a

k
e

n
h
il

l 
H

o
u
s

e

E
l

S
to

n
e

a
c

re

O
ld

C
o

tt
a
g

eCh
urc

h

H
a
y

e
s

L
it

tl
e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

G
a

rd
e
n

 C
o
tt

a
g

e

D
u

n
s

d
a

le
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
rm

C
ro

w
s

 N
es

t

H
ig

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
a

th

S
q
u

ir
r
e
ls

C
a

tt
le

 G
ri

d

G
r
e
y

Track

C
o

tt
a
g

e

L
B

W
es

t

H
o

s
e

y
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Squerryes

Li
ttl

e

T
h

e
 R

a
m

b
le

rs

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 W
o

o
d

W
h

it
e
f
ri

a
r
s

C
ro

ft
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
h
a

w
s
id

e

Tr
a

ck

B
o

w
e
r

W
e

ll

T
h

e

H
o

u
s
e

O
a

k
la

n
d

s

1
3

5
.9

m

H
il
ls

id
e

P
a
c

k
w

a
y

Q
u

in
c
e

A
ll

o
t
m

e
n

t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s

O
rc

h
a

r
d

10
3.3

m

V
a

le
n

c
e

 L
o

d

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 F
a

r
m

B
lo

o
m

fi
e

ld

T
e

rr
a

c
e

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

C
o

tt
a
g

e

52

58

F
B

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

58
b

60

2
1

2
7

95

T
h

e
 O

ld

S
to

n
e
 H

o
u

s
e

36

81

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

A
 2

5

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 F
a

r
m

10
4.3

m

S
ta

10
9
.7

m

H
o

u
s
e

58
a

52
a

71

59

29

10 6

70

83105

49

BEGGARS LANE

H
o

u
s
e

M
AD

AN
 R

O
AD

P
o

n
d

C
o

tt
a

g
e

T
e

n
n

is

P
a

v
il
io

n

1
0

0
.6

m

L
B

B
R

A
S

T
E

D
 R

O
A

D

T
h

e

K
in

g
 G

e
o

rg
e

's
 F

ie
ld

W
e

ir

M
P

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

F
B

C
a

r
 P

a
r
k

81
a

R
iv

e
r 

D
a

re
n

t

C
o

u
rt

s

94

54

G
r
a
n

a
r
y

E
l 
S

u
b

E
l

S
u
b

 S
ta

P
a
th

 (
u

m
)

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

D
u

n
s
d

a
le

 L
o

d
g

e

C
o

tt
a

g
e

48

P
o

n
d

S
ta

b
le

C
o

tt
a

g
e

53

75

63

2
6

45
 to

 5
1

2
9

 t
o

 3
5

82

13
0

1

8

35

117

54
a

54
b

11

1
2

9

2

MADAN CLOSE

1
3

58

14

8

9

15

11

C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

C
o

u
rt

 L
o
d

g
e
 B

a
r
n

6

1

9

1
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

rt
y
a

r
d

2

Ye w Tree  M ew s

7

1
1

O
ld

B
a
k

e
r
y

T
h

e
 O

ld
C

o
rn

e
r
s
to

n
e

H
o

u
s
e

M
a
n

o
r

O
ld

1

6

WALNUT TREE C
L

2
8

b
2
7

a

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

T
e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

P
la

c
e

W
o

lf
e
la

n
d

s

C
a

r
 P

k

30 a

17a

79

1

W
a
t
k
in

s

3

S
W

A
N
 P

L
A
C

E
C

h
y

S
ta

k
es

 H
o

u
se

2

P
o

s
ts

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

P
o

n
d

T
h

e
 B

e
e

c
h

e
s

Y
a

r
d

1

6C
hi

m
ne

y 
C

ot
ta

ge

C
yg

ne
ts

T
h

e
 G

a
b
le

s

A
pr

il
 C

ot
ta

ge

Li
ttl

e 
A

m
he

rs
t

C
h

u
rc

h
il

l

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f
 E

n
g

la
n

d

V
o

lu
n

ta
r
y
 C

o
n

t
ro

ll
e

d

P
r
im

a
r
y

 S
c

h
o

o
l

32

5a

Th
e
 G

a
te

 H
o
u
se

5
8
6

5
8
7

5
8
5

5
8
9

L
e
g

e
n

d

S
D

C
 B

E
N

9
 I

m

E
N

9
 S

i

M
e

tr
o

p

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

A
llo

tm
e

A
m

e
n

it

C
e

m
e

te

G
re

e
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

O
u

td
o

o

P
a

rk
s
 a

Y
o

u
n

g
 

W
e
s
te

rh
a

m

Agenda Item 6

Page 283



Page 284

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Local Development Framework 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Allocations and Development Management DPD 
 

Assessment of Options & Alternatives 
Interim Sustainability Appraisal 

 
 

February 2012 
 

Appendix 2

Agenda Item 6

Page 285



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 2 

 

 
Should you wish to comment on this SA Report, please do so in writing no later than Monday 9 
April 2012.   
 
Write to: 

 
The Planning Policy Team 
Sevenoaks District Council 
Council Offices 
Argyle Road 
Sevenoaks 
Kent 
TN13 1HG 

 
E-mail: ldf.consultation@sevenoaks.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 286



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 3 

 

 
 

Local Development Framework 
Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 
Assessment of Options & Alternatives 

Interim Sustainability Appraisal 
 

February 2012 
 

Contents 
 
  Page 
   
1 Introduction 4 
   
2 Sustainability Appraisal and The SEA Directive 6 
   
3 Options and Alternatives Methodology 9 
   
4 Site Allocation Alternative Option Appraisals 12 
   
 Land Rear of Déjà Vu, Swanley 13 

 The Swanley Centre, Swanley 15 

 Land at Cedar Drive, Edenbridge 18 

 Land Rear of Moat Cottage, Otford 20 

 Currant Hill  Allotments, Westerham 22 

 Sheft’s Croft (Leigh’s Builders Yard), Edenbridge 24 

 GlaxoSmithKline (GSK) Site, Powder Mills, Leigh 26 

 Warren Court, Halstead 28 

 Land Adjacent to Employment Allocation, Broom Hill, Swanley 30 

 Land at Bligh’s Meadow, Sevenoaks 32 

 Station Approach, Edenbridge 34 

   
5 Development Management Alternative Option Appraisals 36 
   
 Re-use of Redundant School Buildings 37 

 Re-use of Redundant School Playing Fields 39 

 Non Allocated Employment Sites 41 

 Town Centre Strategy 43 

 Crime and Disorder  45 

 Residential Institutions 46 

  
6 Summary and Conclusions 47 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 287



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 4 

1  INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 The Allocations and Development Management (A&DM) Development Plan Document 

(DPD) will form part of a set of documents that comprises the Local Development 

Framework for Sevenoaks. The purpose of the document is to build upon the 

overarching policy framework set out in the Sevenoaks Core Strategy (adopted in 

February 2011), by identifying where and how future development requirements for the 

District will be delivered.  It will include:- 

 
New Development Management Policies that will replace all of the remaining 
‘saved’ policies contained in the Sevenoaks Local Plan (Adopted March 2001); 

 
Site Specific Allocations that will contribute towards meeting Sevenoaks’ future 
development needs; and 

 
Area specific policies and designations. 

 

1.2 The detailed development management and site allocations that form the basis of the 

DPD will, in combination with Core Strategy policies, provide the framework within which 

future development proposals will be assessed and determined. 

 
Production of the Allocations and Development Management DPD 

 
1.3 Consultations have taken place in various stages of the production of the A&DM Policies 

DPD as detailed in diagram 1 overleaf. 

 

1.4 Interim SA Reports were published alongside plan consultation documents at each of 

 the above stages.  The appraisal findings and recommendations set out within these 

 Interim SA Reports will be taken into account by the Council when preparing the draft 

 ('Pre-submission') version of the plan. 

 

1.5 The purpose of this document is to appraise a number of alternative approaches to Site 

Allocations and Development Management Policies that have emerged (subsequent to 

previous iterations of consultation / SA).  The appraisal findings from this current plan-

making / SA step will inform the preparation of the Pre-submission Plan. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 288



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 5 

Diagram 1: Production and SA to date. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 289



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 6 

2 SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL AND THE STRATEGIC 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (SEA) DIRECTIVE 

 

2.1 The purpose of the SA is to undertake an appraisal of the ‘social, environmental and 

economic effects of plans, strategies and policies’ from the outset of the LDF process, 

so that decisions can be made that accord with the objectives of sustainable 

development. 

 

2.2 The Government’s objectives for sustainable development are set out in the revised 

strategy document entitled ‘Securing the Future – UK Government Sustainable 

Development Strategy’ (Defra, 2005). 

 

2.3 The five guiding principles of the strategy are identified as:- 

 
Living Within Environmental Limits; 
Ensuring a Strong, Healthy and Just Society; 
Achieving a Sustainable Economy; 
Promoting Good Governance; and 
Using Sound Science Responsibly. 

 
 
2.4 Directive 2001/42/EC on the assessment of the effects of certain plans and 

programmes on the environment, commonly referred to as the Strategic Environmental 

Assessment (SEA) Directive, came into effect in the UK in July 2004. SEA is the 

assessment of the likely environmental impacts of plans and programmes at a strategic 

level, whereas SA has a broader responsibility to consider environmental social and 

economic issues. 

 

2.5 However, common techniques are employed in undertaking SEA and SA assessments, 

and Government guidance recommends a process which meets their combined 

requirements. 

 

2.6 The Government’s approach is to incorporate the requirements of the SEA Directive into 

a wider SA process that considers economic and social as well as environmental 

effects. To this end,  the Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) Plan 

Making Manuel provides detailed guidance as to the approach to be taken to SA and 

SEA.  The combined SEA / SA process is referred to in this document as  SA. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 290



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 7 

2.7 The Guidance advocates a five-stage approach to undertaking SA. 

 

 
 

 
2.8 Stages A and B are key stages of the SA process.  The purpose of Stage A – the scoping 

stage - is to gather evidence and set the scope for the forthcoming assessment stage 

(Stage B).  The Council originally undertook a scoping report of the Sevenoaks Local 

Development Framework in 2005, followed by an update in 2007.  This scoping report 

set the baseline data and key framework for the Core Strategy DPD. 

 

2.9  Following the adoption of the Core Strategy the Council produced a Scoping report 

Update in May 2011 in order to ensure that the scope of the ongoing SA reflects the 

most up-to-date baseline data. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 291



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 8 

2.10 Stages B and C are iterative.  This SA Report presents the findings of the most recent 

iterative step.  In particular, this SA Report presents an appraisal of a range of 

alternative approaches (options) that have emerged.  This report will play an important 

role in informing the pre-submission plan document. 

 

2.11 In the future, the Council will produce an SA Report for consultation alongside the pre-

submission version of the DPD.  The SA Report will provide all of the information 

required of the 'Environmental Report' by the SEA Directive (Annex 1).  The Council may 

also wish to alter the A&DM DPD further, to reflect the consultation on the Pre-

submission Plan as well as the recommendations of the SA.  If the changes made are 

likely to have significant sustainability implications then they will be subject to further 

SA (Stage B) and a further SA Report will be produced (Stage C).   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 292



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 9 

3 OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES METHODOLOGY 
 

3.1 Scoping is the first stage of SA that is completed before production of the plan 

document starts.   

 

3.2 This scoping process has evolved and been subject to a number of reviews, most 

recently in May 2011.   Through the scoping review process a set of 13 key 

sustainability objectives were derived by which the Council will consider all of its LDF 

documents.  This is the same approach used and accepted throughout the Core 

Strategy production. 

 

3.3 The basis for producing these objectives come from the SEA Directive, which states the 

SA process should assess the likely significant effects on the environment, including on 

issues such as biodiversity, population, human health, fauna, flora, soil, water, air, 

climatic factors, material assets, cultural heritage including architectural and 

archaeological heritage, landscape and the interrelationship between the above factors. 

 
Sustainability Objectives of the LDF derived from the Scoping Stage 
 
1 To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably 

constructed and affordable home 
2 To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public well-being, 

the economy and the environment 
3 
 

To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities in health 

4 To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most deprived areas 
and the rest 

5 To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational opportunities and 
employment 

6 To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air quality 
continues to improve 

7 
 

To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 

8 To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and the historic 
environment 

9 To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the best use of 
existing transport infrastructure 

10 To create a high quality built environment 
 

11 
 

To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural resources 

12 To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic competitiveness 
 

13 To improve the development and retention of skills 
 

 

3.4 The first round of ‘option’ consultations on the Councils site allocations and 

development management policies were assessed against these objectives prior to the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 293



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 10 

first round of public consultation. This Interim SA Report follows the same approach and 

tests the potential options and alternative approaches that have been proposed by 

stakeholders during the first round of consultations. 

 

3.5 The results of the ‘options’ and ‘alternative’ appraisals will assist the Council when 

determining which policies and allocations will be included within the pre-submission.   

 

Traffic Light Assessment 

 

3.6 This SA uses the process of appraising differing ‘options’ against the LDF sustainability 

objectives and utilises a traffic light assessment method to measure and summarise 

the impacts of policy proposals.   

 

3.7 The purpose of the traffic light assessment is to establish the positive and negative 

aspects of sustainability against the objectives of the LDF. 

 

3.8 The traffic light system was preferred for assessing policies rather than risk false 

precision by giving a numerical sustainability rating.  For example if the policies were 

assessed on a numerical basis  rather  than the traffic light system,  the comparison 

between a score of 10 and 5 would imply that the former is twice as good as the latter,  

which is unlikely to be the case. 

 

3.9 Scores were assigned drawing on the evidence-base and professional judgement and 

 also taking into account the criteria for determining the likely significance of effects 

 listed in Annex II of the Directive.  A guide to the traffic light approach is included below. 

 
Guide to Traffic Light Policy Assessment 

++ 
A very positive assessment is judged to be where the policy/allocation explicitly 
promotes opportunities or criteria  to deliver the key outcome of the sustainability 
objective.  

+ 
A positive assessment is where the policy/allocation would positively contribute to 
achieving the delivery of the sustainability objectives. 
 

0 
A neutral assessment is where the policy is either irrelevant to the sustainability  
objective or where the positives are equally outweighed by the negatives creating a 
neutral. 

_ 
A negative assessment is where the policy/allocations is inconsistent with the  strategic 
sustainability objective. 
 

_ _ 
A very negative assessment applies where the policy/allocation is explicitly in conflict 
with the sustainability objective. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 294



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 11 

3.10 The final decision of policies to be included within the DPD will be a balancing exercise, 

where the Council will weigh the positives/negatives and any implications for the 

inclusion or exclusion of  a policy.   

 

3.11 Upon identification of final draft policies, the SA will be taken forward to a more 

advanced Pre-submission stage at which time more detailed assessment of the final 

policies will be carried out.  This will include the evaluation of likely significant effects of 

the policies including probability of impacts, duration, frequency, cumulative nature and 

magnitude in accordance with Annex II of the SEA Directive. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 295



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 12 

4 SITE ALLOCATION ALTERNATIVE OPTION APPRAISALS 
 

4.1 A long list of site options has already been subject to appraisal, and findings will be 

 taken into account when selecting the preferred approach.  It has now emerged that, for 

 some sites, there is a need to give more explicit consideration to alternative uses.  As 

 such, this Chapter considers 11 sites in turn, giving consideration to the merits of 

 alternative uses for each. 

 

4.2 This need to give consideration to options for some sites has arisen due to alternative 

 uses being promoted through consultation and/or the emergence of evidence from 

 other sources in recent months 

 

4.3 Options that are not consistent with the Core Strategy are not considered to be 

 reasonable, and hence have are not considered. 

 
The detailed appraisals of the site options are included overleaf.  The sustainability objectives to which 
the assessments relate are; 
 
1. To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity  to live in a decent, sustainably  constructed and 
affordable home; 
 
2. To reduce and manage the risk of flooding and any resulting detriment to public well-being, the 
economy and the environment; 
 
3. To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities in health 
 
4. To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most deprived areas and the 
rest 
 
5. To improve accessibility  for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational opportunities and 
employment 
 
6. To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air quality  continues to 
improve 
 
7. To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 
 
8. To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and the historic 
environment 
 
9. To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the best use of existing 
transport infrastructure 
 
10. To create a high quality built environment 
 
11. To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural resources 
 
12. To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic competitiveness 
 
13. To improve the development and retention of skills 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 296



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 13 

LAND REAR OF DÉJÀ VU, SWANLEY 
 
Déjà vu was a former nightclub within Swanley, which had become a derelict site during the 
previous 10 years.  The Council’s evidence base (Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment – SHLAA) identified it as a site that may be suitable for housing over the plan 
period.  In assessing the suitability for housing the Council identified that the land 
immediately to the rear of the site, in a non allocated employment use, may also be better 
suited to residential development as part of a wider scheme due to the potential 
inappropriate relationship that may result between new residential on the Déjà vu site and 
existing employment uses to the rear.  The Council considered the two adjoining sites for 
housing through the first round of ‘options’ public consultation. 
 
However following the consultation, the Déjà vu site was granted permission for a hotel and 
restaurant, which has since been implemented and completed.  The introduction of new 
commercial development and that fact that the land is fully occupied in employment use 
means that the adjacent land rear of Déjà vu may be more suitably kept for protected 
employment use rather than residential as originally identified. 
 
Option A therefore tests the option of allocating the rear site for protected employment use, 
whilst Option B tests a residential option. 
 
Option A 
 

Option B 

 
Retention and protection of land in its 
current employment/commercial use. 
 

 
Allocate the land for housing development as 
initially identified in the Allocation ‘Options’ 
consultation. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
 
Option A, to retain the site in its current employment/commercial use, scores positively 
against the sustainable development objectives that seek to maintain access to services, 
facilities and employment (Objective 5), as it is a site that allows for small and local 
businesses to operate within Swanley. 
 
It also scores positively when assessed against objective 9, which seeks to reduce the need 
to travel,  as it maintains local jobs and services that if lost would result in current occupiers 
having to travel to alternative employment sites. 
 
Objective 12 seeks to encourage high and stable levels of employment and economic 
competitiveness.  The retention of the site in employment use provides very positive impacts 
in relation to this objective by providing small scale local employment opportunities for local 
businesses. 
 
Objective 13 seeks to retain and develop skills.  The existing units provide facilities for local 
businesses, in particularly for skilled trades, which would otherwise be lost if the employment 
site was redeveloped. 
 
The only negative impact of option A is judged against objective 1, which seeks to provide 
housing.  The protection of the site in employment use would mean that this site,  previously 
identified to provide housing, no longer yields any residential units. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 297



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 14 

Option B Appraisal 
 
 
The allocation of the site for housing development would have a very positive impact in 
relation to objective 1, which seeks to provide opportunities for all residents to live in a 
sustainable, decent and affordable home.  The allocation would include new housing and 
would include an element of affordable housing. 
 
The site is located within Swanley, which is one of the District’s most sustainable locations.  
As such new housing in the area would have good links to public transport and would result 
in housing that has lesser need for private vehicle than in other areas.  This is therefore 
considered to be a positive in relation to new housing along with object 11, which promotes 
the prudent use of natural resources as the land is previously developed. 
 
There is a very negative assessments against objective 12.  The redevelopment for housing 
would result in the loss of access to employment and services, and the physical loss of 
employment land that contributes to the local economy.   
 
The redevelopment for housing would also have a negative impact upon access to 
employment opportunities (objective 5) and the retention of skills (objective 13), through the 
loss of premises for skilled works and potentially apprenticeships. 
 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - 0 0 0 + 0 0 0 + 0 0 ++ + 
Option B ++ 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 + 0 + - - - 
 
Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to retain the site in employment 
use scores most positively against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives. 
 
In determining the most sustainable option the key ‘trade off’ is between the objective of 
providing sustainable and affordable housing and that of maintaining employment, economic 
development and the retention of skills.  The SA Scoping Report Update (May 2011) shows a 
number of baseline indicators in relation to both issues.  Whilst the development of housing 
would impact positively in relation to the housing objectives such as contributing to affordable 
housing, the retention in employment would score well against combating unemployment and 
reducing job centre allowance. 
 
The potential loss of employment land is likely to have more significant impacts upon the 
baseline employment conditions, whilst the housing provision could likely be met without the 
inclusion of the site. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 298



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 15 

 

THE SWANLEY CENTRE, SWANLEY 
 
The Swanley Centre is the main shopping area within the town centre of Swanley.  In recent 
years the Centre has declined significantly and has become a poor quality and under 
performing centre in need of significant regeneration.  The Core Strategy identified that the 
Council would support regeneration in this area. 
  
During the Core Strategy process the land owners submitted representations suggesting that 
a viable regeneration scheme could not be implemented without a greater quantity of land 
and that the adjoining recreation ground would need to be redeveloped to provide the critical 
mass of space to accommodate a new and improved town centre proposal. The Council 
commissioned independent retail consultants to review this submission who confirmed that 
additional land is required to support a viable regeneration scheme in the town centre. 
 
Option A tests the allocation of the recreation ground for redevelopment as part of the wider 
regeneration proposal, based on the assumption that sports and recreation facilities lost 
would be replaced at an alternative location in Swanley to equal or greater value, which 
would be insisted upon by the Council in considering a formal allocation.  It is also assumed 
that the regeneration proposal would provide a number of residential units and improved GP 
and community facilities as promoted by the land owner. 
 
Option B tests the option of allocating only the existing town centre for redevelopment and 
protecting the recreation ground as open space.  Based on the evidence submitted by the 
land owners this option assumes that in the short to medium term a viable town centre 
regeneration scheme would not be possible and that the Swanley Centre will not be 
regenerated in the plan period. 
 
Option A 
 

Option B 

 
Allocation of the centre and the adjoining 
recreation ground for the comprehensive 
regeneration and mixed use redevelopment 
of Swanley Town Centre.  Includes 
replacement recreational facilities, 
residential, community and GP facilities. 
 

 
Retain the existing town centre boundary and 
maintain the recreation ground on the 
assumption that a regeneration scheme will 
not come forward and that the centre will not 
significantly improve without intervention. 

Option A Appraisal 
 
 
The most significant positive in relation to option A is that the regenerated town centre would 
have a major benefit in terms of the levels and stability of employment and the local 
economy within Swanley (objective 12).  Other significant positive impacts that option A 
would have would be against objectives 1 (housing), 9 (reducing travel needs through 
improved services and facilities within the centre), 10 (creating a high quality environment as 
the existing centre is in a poor and unattractive state) and 13 (providing scope for skills 
retention and development, through business and GP facilities). 
 
It is accepted that in principle the regeneration of the town centre would be entirely positive, 
however the negative aspects of this approach relates to the use of the Swanley recreation 
ground to provide the critical mass of land to drive a viable regeneration scheme.  The 
proposal therefore scores a series of negative ratings against the following objectives; 2  

Agenda Item 6

Page 299



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 16 

(managing flood risk- as a result of loss of open permeable land), 3 (Health and well being – 
through loss of centrally located sports and recreation facilities albeit alternative facilities will 
be replaced), 6 ( Impact on air pollution- through loss of open space and  increased traffic) 
and 7 (loss of Biodiversity/Green Infrastructure). 
 
Objective 4 seeks to reduce poverty and social exclusion.  This was given a neutral impact as 
both the retention of sports and recreation facilities or an enhanced town centre with new 
community and GP facilities would both provide positives in relation to this goal. 
 
On balance it is considered that there is a neutral impact in relation to objective 5.  Option A 
would see the sports pitches replaced, albeit they are likely to be less accessible that the 
existing provision.  However there is likely to be improved facilities and services in a 
regenerated town centre and as such the positive and negatives in both respects cancel 
each other out and result in a neutral score. 
 
Objective 11 has also been given a neutral score as the development would be deemed to be 
sustainable, which is a positive,  but this is offset by the loss of greenfield undeveloped land. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
 
An independent assessment carried out by retail consultants has shown that in all likelihood 
without the use of at least part of the recreation ground a viable regeneration scheme will 
not be achievable.  Option B is therefore the ‘do nothing scenario’ which is likely to result in 
no significant improvement for the site during the plan period up to 2026. 
 
This option would have positive impacts in terms of objectives; 2 (preventing flood risk 
through keeping land open), 3 and 5 (preserving the sports and recreational facilities), 6 
(improving air quality as a result of much reduced need to travel as a result of a regenerated 
town centre) and 7 (preservation of biodiversity opportunities at the site).  
 
The negative impacts would be against objectives; 9 (reducing the need to travel - as 
inadequate town centre and shopping facilities necessitate the need to travel), 10 (the 
quality of the environment- which is currently in decline), 11 (sustainable development – 
through the need to travel to access services and facilities), and 12 and 13 (the decline in 
employment which impacts upon job opportunities, skills development/retention and the 
local economy). 
 
 
Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A + - - o o - - o + + o ++ + 
Option B o + + o + + + o - - - - - 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to regenerate the town centre, 
(including the replacement of lost open space and recreation facilities) scores slightly more 
positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives than promoting 
regeneration within the existing centre boundary. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 300



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 17 

The key issues for consideration are the extent to which the loss of accessible and centrally 
located public open space should be assessed against the creation of a regenerated and more 
viable town centre for the residents of Swanley. 
 
Baseline indicators such as the proportion of people in working age and people claiming 
unemployment are likely to see a significant improvement as a result of the regeneration 
proposal, whilst access to sports facilities and local green space are also identified as key 
baseline data that will be impacted upon should the recreation ground be redeveloped as part 
of a regeneration package. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 301



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 18 

LAND AT CEDAR DRIVE, EDENBRIDGE 
 
Land at Cedar Drive Edenbridge is a small piece of protected open land within the urban area 
of Edenbridge.   The Council’s evidence base (Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment 
(SHLAA)) identified it as a site that may be suitable for housing over the plan period if the 
open space designation was no longer deemed to be relevant.   
 
Adjacent to the site is a relatively newly constructed residential development, to which the 
redevelopment of the site would reasonably relate. 
 
Option A appraises the impact of removing the open space designation and allocating for 
housing development. 
 
Option B appraises the re-allocation of the land as protected open space. 
 
Option A Option B 
 
Remove open space designation and allocate 
for housing development. 
 

 
Re-allocate as protected open space. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
The allocation of the site would have a very positive impact on objective 1, which seeks to 
provide decent and affordable housing. 
 
However a housing allocation would have a very negative impact against objective 7 which 
seeks to protect and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity through the loss of open space.  
There would also be further negative impacts when assessed against objective 2 ( managing 
flood risk- as a result of loss of open permeable land), 5 (loss of recreational opportunities), 
and 6 (Impact on air pollution- through loss of open space and increased traffic). 
 
Option B Appraisal 
Protecting the open space use would have a very positive impact against objective 7, which 
seeks to protect biodiversity and geodiversity. 
 
It would also have positive impacts against objectives; 2 (preventing flood risk through 
keeping land open) and 5 (preserving recreational opportunities). 
 
It is considered that maintaining the open space designation would have a negative impact 
on the objective which seeks to provide housing, as the site was previously identified as a 
site that could be suitable for housing through the Council’s evidence base documents. 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A ++ - o o - - - - o o o o o o 
Option B - + o o + o ++ o o o o o o 
 
Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to retain the site as protected 
open space scores the most positive assessments  against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability 
Objectives. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 302



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 19 

The key issues for consideration are the extent to which the loss of public amenity open space 
should be assessed against the creation of a small scale housing development. 
 
Baseline indicator levels of affordable housing levels will not be significantly improved as a 
result of a very small scale development, which may only include a financial contribution or 
single affordable unit.  In contrast access to local green space is an identified as key baseline 
indicator that will be impacted upon should the site be lost to a housing scheme. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 303



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 20 

LAND REAR OF MOAT COTTAGE, OTFORD 
Land rear of Moat Cottage is a small piece of open land within the residential curtilage of 
Moat Cottage in Otford.   The Council’s evidence base (Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (SHLAA)) identified it as a site that may be suitable for housing over the plan 
period. 
 
The site is in a location of high archaeological importance and a conservation area. There is 
also a protected Ancient Monument, which is long linear pond that would need to be crossed 
to access the area of the site whereby housing would be developed. 
 
Option A tests the impacts of allocating the site for housing. 
 
Option B appraises the option of excluding the site from allocation on heritage and 
archaeological grounds. 
Option A Option B 
 
Allocate for housing development. 

 
Reject housing on heritage grounds. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
The allocation for housing would have a very positive aspect against the housing objective (1) 
through the creating a number of new units. 
 
However it is considered that such allocation would have a very negative assessment against 
objectives 2 (managing flood risk- as a result of new units in close proximity to a number of 
local ponds, with increased risk of flooding), 7 (the loss of biodiversity opportunities) and 8 
(impact on a scheduled ancient monument, which is a key aspect of the local  historic 
environment). 
 
The impact against Objective 11 was a considered to be neutral as the site is sustainably 
located,  but would not constitute prudent use of natural resources. 
Option B Appraisal 
Rejecting the site as an allocation and maintaining it in its current form would have a very 
positive impact on objective 8, which seeks to protect the historic environment. 
 
There would also be positive impacts against objective 2 (protection against flooding), 6 (air 
quality), 7 (protection of biodiversity) and 10 (protecting the high quality built environment). 
 
This option would have a negative impact on the objective which seeks to provide housing, as 
the site was previously identified as a site that could be suitable for housing through the 
Council’s evidence base documents.  It is not considered to be a very negative impact as the 
site would only have a small housing capacity. 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A ++ - - o o o - - - - - o o o o o 
Option B - + o o o + + ++ o + o o o 

Conclusion 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 304



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 21 

Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to reject a housing allocation on 
heritage grounds scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF 
Sustainability Objectives. 
 
The key issues for consideration are the importance of protecting heritage assets and whether 
the housing benefit of a small scale residential scheme would warrant the potential loss or 
harm of these units. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 305



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 22 

CURRANT HILL ALLOTMENTS, WESTERHAM 
Currant Hill Allotments are part of a wider area of land in Westerham that was previously 
safeguard for long term development needs through the Sevenoaks District Local Plan.  The 
Core Strategy reviewed the need to safeguard land for long term needs and instead allocated 
a reserve site in Edenbridge.   The land was removed from the Green Belt many years ago.  
 
Representations were received during the initial consultations promoting a small level of 
housing on the lower southern section of the site, with equal or greater replacement 
allotment provision to be provided as an extension at the northern side of the site. 
 
Option A therefore tests the allocation of a portion of the site for housing with replacement 
allotments on the northern section of the site. 
 
Option B protects the existing allotments in the entirety as community open space. 
Option A Option B 
Allocate a portion of the existing allotments 
for housing, with equal sized replacement 
allotments provided as an extension at the 
northern end of the site.   

Retain and protect existing allotments in 
their current form. 
 
 

Option A Appraisal 
Option A results in a very positive impact when assessed against objective 1, which seeks to 
provide housing. 
 
However there are negative aspects against the following objectives; 2 (impact on flooding 
through loss of permeable land, 6 ( increased air pollution as a result of new development) 
and 7 (potential loss of biodiversity on both the site of the housing and the area where the 
replacement allotments will be provided). 
 
The potentially significant negative impacts are neutralised as a result of the replacement of 
the existing allotment provision with equal or greater new provision.  In relation to objective 8 
open countryside is considered to be land outside the existing settlement confines of villages 
(i.e. within the Green Belt).  This site is within the existing confines of Westerham and as 
such this objective is not considered to be relevant in this instance. 
Option B Appraisal 
In direct contrast to Option A protecting the site in its current form would have positive 
impacts upon objectives 2 (reducing flood risk by keeping land open and permeable), 6 
(protecting against air pollution from new development) and 7 (preserving biodiversity across 
the two sites). 
 
The negative reading would be against objective 1 by prohibiting a small scale housing 
development. 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A ++ - o o o - - o o o o o o 
Option B - + o o o + + o o o o o o 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 306



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 23 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to retain the site in its current 
form scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability 
Objectives. 
 
However the key issues to be considered are the impact of providing replacement allotment 
provision and its impact on accessibility to open space against the objective of providing new 
housing within the settlement of Westerham.  
 
The option that secures housing and replacement allotments is likely to have significant 
benefits in relation to housing objectives, such as providing affordable units, and in relation to 
improving health and well being as replacement allotment provision will be included as part of 
the housing proposal. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 307



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 24 

SHEFT’S CROFT (LEIGH’S BUILDERS YARD), EDENBRIDGE 
 
Leigh’s Builders Yard (Including the listed property Sheft’s Croft) is a redundant builders yard 
site located within Edenbridge. 
 
The site was identified in the Council’s Employment Land Review, along with an adjoining 
site, as a site that should be protected in employment use for the long term. 
 
Representations were submitted throughout the Core Strategy and initial Allocations and 
Development Management DPD consultation suggesting there was no reasonable prospect 
of the site being taken up for employment use in the long term, and that the site was better 
suited for housing development. 
 
Option A appraises the principle of maintaining the site in employment use. 
 
Option B tests the impact of reallocating the site for housing development. 
 
Option A 
 

Option B 

 
Retain in protected employment use. 
 

 
Re- allocated for housing. 

Option A Appraisal 
 
 
The retention of the site in employment use scores very positively against the objective that 
seeks to encourage high levels of economic growth and sustain economic competitiveness 
(Objective 12). 
 
It also scores positive impacts against objectives 5 (providing access to employment 
opportunities), 9 (reducing the need to travel by providing alternative employment provision), 
11 (promoting the sustainable re-use of a previously developed site) and 13 (providing 
opportunities for employment that would retain and develop skills). 
 
The only negative impact is that protecting it in employment use would have a negative 
impact on the housing objective (1) which seeks to promote sustainable and affordable 
housing. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
 
Allocating the site for housing would have a very positive impact upon objective 1, which 
promotes housing. 
 
It would also have positive impacts in relation to objectives 5 (providing housing in a location 
with good access to services, facilities and recreation opportunities), 9 (reducing the need to 
travel as a result of good links to shops, employment and services), 10 (the enhancement of 
the built environment) and 11 (promoting the re-use of a previously developed site that is 
sustainably located). 
 
The negative impacts would be in relation to objectives 12 and 13 which seek to retain 
employment, economic competitiveness and skills.  Allocation for housing would have a very 

Agenda Item 6

Page 308



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 25 

negative impact in relation to objective 12 and negative impact in relation to objective 13. 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o o o + o o o + o + ++ + 
Option B ++ o o o + o o o + + + - - - 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the two option score similar ratings against 
the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives.  Based on a single very negative reading against 
objective 12, Option A (to retain the site in employment use) scores slightly better when 
considered against these objectives. 
 
The key issues for consideration is the potential trade between economic stability and the 
provision of high quality and sustainable housing.  Whilst retaining the site in employment 
scores well there is limited demand for retention and as such the site has been redundant for a 
number of years.  In contrast the housing option would provide for new dwellings in an 
accessible location and would result in more scope for development to occur and for baseline 
conditions to improve. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 309



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 26 

 

GLAXOSMITHKLINE (GSK) SITE, POWDER MILLS, LEIGH 
 
The GSK pharmaceutical site at Leigh is an established ‘Major Developed Site’ in the Green 
Belt that pre-dates planning regulations.  However in February 2011 the site closed and 
operations ceased. 
 
The Council commissioned consultants to undertake an independent report into the potential 
to re-use the site in employment use.  The Report undertaken by URS Scott Wilson 
(September 2011) considered a number of potential options for the re-use of the site in 
various different uses. 
 
The key constraint of the site is that it is poorly located with limited access to public transport 
and local services. 
 
Option A tests the option of maintaining the entire site in an employment use. 
 
Option B tests the option of allocating the site for entirely residential redevelopment. 
 
Option C tests the option of allocating the site for predominantly residential development but 
with the retention of a the most modern business building (as recommended as the 
preferred option of the URS Scott Wilson report)  
 
Option A Option B Option C 
 
Protect site for employment 
use. 
 

 
Allocate for housing. 

 
Allocate for mixed use. 

Option A Appraisal 
 
The very positive assessments of maintaining the site in employment use is against 
objectives 12 (protecting employment and the economy). Positive impacts are judged against 
objective 5, which seeks to provide access to services, facilities, recreational opportunities 
and employment, as the site is of a size and scope that provides a significant contribution to 
local employment and objective 13 (retaining skills).   
 
The very negative impacts of retained employment is judged against objective 9 as the site is 
so remote there is a significant need to travel by private vehicle to access the site. 
 
There are also negative impacts in relation to objectives 1 (loss of scope for new housing), 6 
(Air quality as a result of traffic/the need to travel) 8 (no access to historic element of site) 
and 11 (promotion of development in a wholly unsustainable location). 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
An entirely residential development would have a very positive impact against objective 1 
(housing).  There is also positive assessments against objectives 7 (conserving biodiversity 
as a result of measures that could be incorporated into a new scheme), 8 (opportunities to  
integrate access to the historic element of the site) and 10 (the creation of a higher quality 
built environment). 
 
However very negative impacts would be drawn against objectives 2 (access to the site is 
covered by flood zone 3), 5 (poor accessibility to services), 6 (Increased air pollution as a 

Agenda Item 6

Page 310



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 27 

result of need to travel out of the site), 9 (Need to travel to access services and facilities), 12 
(loss of employment provision) and 13 (loss opportunity for skills retention). 
 
There would also be a negative impact upon sustainable development as a whole as the site 
is in a wholly unsustainable location, albeit it would constitute a prudent use of natural 
resources as the site is previously developed (objective 11). 
 
Option C Appraisal 
 
An entirely residential development would have a very positive impact against objective 1 
(housing).  There are also positive assessments against objectives 7 (conserving biodiversity 
as a result of measures that could be incorporated into a new scheme), 8 (opportunities to 
integrate access to the historic element of the site) and 10 (the creation of a higher quality 
built environment). 
 
However very negative impacts would be drawn against objectives 2 (access to the site is 
covered by flood zone); 5 (poor accessibility to services) and 6 (Increased air pollution as a 
result of need to travel out of the site),  
 
Negative impacts would be drawn against objectives; 9 (Increased need to travel to access 
services and facilities), 11 (Unsustainable location) 12 (net loss of employment provision) 
and 13 (net loss opportunity for skills retention). 
 
 
Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o o o + - o - - - o - ++ + 
Option B ++ - - o o - - - - + + - - + - - - - - 
Option C ++ - - o o - - - - + + - + - - - 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the three options all score relatively poorly 
against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives, primarily as a result of the unsustainable 
location of the site.   Option A to retain the site in employment use has the least amount of 
negative ratings, whilst option C to promote a mixed use development has the most positive 
ratings but with at least three very negative assessments.   
 
The key issues for the future of this site is that the existing occupier has vacated the site and 
that an independent assessment has shown that there is limited prospect of it being taken up 
in employment use.  As such in order to positively plan for the future the issue of delivery must 
be addressed.  Whilst residential redelivery scores the least positive score and would be judged 
to be negative against flood risk baseline objectives,  it may be the most likely and suitable 
option overall as it would result in a development that would see demonstrable improvements 
against  other baseline data contained in the scoping report, such as providing towards 
affordable housing provision. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 311



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 28 

WARREN COURT, HALSTEAD 
 
Warren Court is an existing protected employment site in Green Belt, which has an 
outstanding allocation for increased commercial/employment development.  In recent years 
the site has fallen into disrepair and is no longer fully occupied. 
 
A number of potential options were promoted by the land owner as to how to improve the 
environment of the site. 
 
Option A tests the option of maintaining the entire site in an employment use. 
 
Option B tests the option of allocating the site for entirely residential redevelopment. 
 
Option C tests the option of allocating the site for mixed use development. 
 
Option A Option B Option C 
 
Retain as protected 
employment. 
 

 
Reallocate for housing. 

 
Reallocate for mixed use 
development. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
The very positive elements of retaining the site in employment use is considered to be  
against objective 12 which seeks to retain employment and maintain economic 
competitiveness.   
 
Other positives include assessments against objectives; 5 (maintaining accessibility to 
employment), 9 (reduction in the need to travel through providing employment opportunities 
locally), 11 (providing localised employment and the prudent use of natural resources) and 
13 (opportunities for the retention of skills). 
 
The negative assessments are against objective 1, which seeks to provide housing and 
objective 10 that seeks to create a high quality built environment, which at present is very 
poor. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
The very positive impact of Option B relates to objective 1 which promotes the development 
of high quality, sustainable and affordable housing. The assessment against objective 10 (to 
create a high quality built environment) is also a positive as the current environment is very 
poor and any redevelopment would likely result in significant improvement. 
 
The loss of employment provision would have very negative impacts upon objectives 12 and 
13 which seek to retain employment, promote economic competitiveness and retain and 
develop skills.   
 
Another negative result of the loss of employment for housing would be against objective 9, 
which seeks to reduce the need to travel.  This is considered to be negative as a result of the 
loss of employment within the settlement of Halstead and the resulting need to travel out of 
the village to access replacement job opportunities. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 312



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 29 

Option C Appraisal 
 
The very positive impact of Option C relates to objective 1 which promotes the development 
of high quality and affordable housing. The assessment against objective 10 (to create a high 
quality built environment) is also a positive as the current environment is very poor. 
 
The loss of part of the existing employment provision would have a negative impacts upon 
objectives 12 and 13 which seek to retain employment, promote economic competitiveness 
and retain and develop skills.   Whilst there would be some employment provision as part of 
a mixed use scheme the Green Belt restriction of buildings allowed would mean that overall 
there is a net loss of potential employment space. 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o o o + o o o + - + ++ + 
Option B ++ o o o o o o o - + o - - - - 
Option C ++ o o o o o o o o + o - - 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to retain the site in its current 
employment use scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF 
Sustainability Objectives. 
 
The key issues for consideration is the viability of maintaining the site in employment use, 
which is currently performing poorly and whether an alternative approach that scores less 
positively against the SA objectives would have a more positive impacts that can be delivered.  
The development for housing would likely have a positive impact in relation to reducing 
homelessness, and providing affordable housing, whilst the retention in employment is unlikely 
to see positive impacts in relation to employment objectives unless it is substantially 
redeveloped, which is likely to be unviable. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 313



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 30 

LAND ADJ TO EMPLOYMENT ALLOCATION, BROOM HILL, SWANLEY 
The Broom Hill development site, adjacent to the M25 in Swanley, is a longstanding 
employment land allocation that was contained in the Sevenoaks District Local Plan.  The 
Core Strategy proposes that only 4.1 ha of it should be carried forward for employment 
purposes in the Allocations and Development Management DPD. 
 
Proposals have been put forward, for the area not required for employment use, for housing 
development that would incorporate improved access to the open countryside located to the 
north, but would see additional loss of identified acidic grassland. 
 
Option A considers allocating part of the site for housing. 
 
Option B considers protecting the land in its current open form. 
Option A Option B 
 
Allocate a portion of land for housing. 

 
Retain land in its current open form. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
Option A would result in new housing, which would score very positively in relation to 
Objective 1 (Housing). 
 
The negative impacts on the proposal relate to objectives 2 (flooding) as a result of the loss 
of permeable open land, 5 as a result of the loss of open recreational land, 6 through 
increased air pollution/greenhouse gases from new dwellings, 7 through loss of biodiversity 
opportunities, particularly as a result of the loss of acidic grassland and 11  as a result of the 
loss of natural undeveloped land, which is not a prudent use of natural resources. 
 
The very negative impact on this option would be against objective 3, which seeks to improve 
health and well being, as the redevelopment of the site would result in the decline in 
character and amenity of a piece of open recreational space. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
The impacts of retaining the space as it exists is predominantly positive. 
 
Option B would have very positive impacts in relation to objective 7 which protects 
biodiversity and geodiversity, which particularly relates to the acidic grassland identified as 
being a natural asset. 
 
Other positive impacts relate to objectives 2 (maintaining open permeable land to avoid flood 
risk), 3 (maintaining natural conditions for walking to the benefit of health and well being), 5 
(maintaining recreational opportunities) and 6 (reducing the impact of air pollution). 
 
The negative impact of this proposal is that it would result in no housing being provided in 
this location, which would be contrary to objective 1. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 314



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 31 

 
Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A ++ - - - o - - - o o o - o o 
Option B - + + o + + ++ o o o o o o 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to retain the site in its current 
open form scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability 
Objectives. 
 
The issues for consideration are the merits of retaining non accessible open space against the 
delivery of housing at the site.  Whilst the retention of open space is positive for aesthetical 
reasons the private nature of the land will mean that baseline indicators that seek improved 
access to sports and recreation opportunities or access to local green space will not benefit as 
a result of the retention approach.  In contrast the delivery of affordable housing as part of a 
redevelopment would likely have a positive impacts against the housing baseline indicators. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 315



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 32 

LAND AT BLIGH’S MEADOW, SEVENOAKS 
 
Bligh’s Meadow is the development within the heart of Sevenoaks town centre.  The phase 2 
element of the site is outstanding and would involve the redevelopment of the area fronting 
London Road. 
 
Option A tests the sustainability of an entirely retail led development at phase 2 of Bligh’s. 
 
Option B tests a mixed use approach with retail, employment and residential elements. 
 
Option A Option B 
 
Retail (A1-A5) only redevelopment. 
 

 
Mixed use development incorporating retail, 
business and residential uses. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
An entirely retail led redevelopment would have a very positive impact in relation to objective 
12, which seeks to encourage high and stable employment levels and economic growth. 
 
Other positives are considered against objectives 5 (providing improved accessibility to more 
shops and employment), 9 (reducing the need to travel through greater shopping provision 
and employment), 10 (enhancing the quality of the built environment), 11 (re-using PDL in a 
sustainable town centre location) and 13 (creating opportunities to development and retain 
skills). 
 
By focussing redevelopment solely for retail use there would be a very negative impact on 
objective 1, which seeks to promote housing in sustainable locations. 
 
Objective 6 seeks to reduce air pollution.  The redevelopment of the site for retail 
development  may have a greater or lesser impact on air quality as a result of new buildings 
and traffic generation.   However it could be argued that in this respect providing enhanced 
shopping facilities may reduce the need for shoppers to travel to alternative locations.  
Taking this into consideration a neutral impact has been given. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
A mixed use development that incorporates retail, employment and residential uses would 
have very positive impacts in relation to objective 5, which seeks to provide increased 
accessibility to a range of services and facilities. 
 
There would also be positive assessments in relation to objectives 1 (providing housing), 9 
(reducing the need to travel), 10 creating a high quality built environment, 11(re-using PDL in 
a sustainable town centre location), 12 (by encouraging high levels of employment and 
economic stability) and 13 (creating opportunities to development and retention of skills). 
 
The site is located in an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA).  As a mixed use scheme would 
involve placing new residents with an AQMA a negative rating is scored against the objective 
of promoting health and well being (Objective 3).  Objective 6 seeks to reduce air pollution.  
The redevelopment of the site for mixed use development  may have a greater or lesser 
impact on air quality as a result of new buildings and traffic generation.   However it could be 
argued that in this respect providing a mix of facilities it may reduce the need for visitors to 

Agenda Item 6

Page 316



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 33 

travel to alternative locations.  Taking this into consideration a neutral impact has been 
given. 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - - o o o + o o o + + + ++ + 
Option B + o - o ++ o o o + + + + + 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to promote a mixed use 
development at the site scores most positively against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability 
Objectives. 
 
However, there are merits and likely positive implications against housing and economic 
indicators as a result of either of the options. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 317



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 34 

STATION APPROACH, EDENBRIDGE 
Station Approach Edenbridge is a protected employment site close to the centre of the town. 
The existing site is occupied by a Jewsons Builders Merchants with a significant area of 
under utilized employment land. 
 
The land owner has promoted the site through the Allocations and Development 
Management process for a mixed use development scheme, which would incorporates an 
equal level of employment floorspace to that which currently exists, with the remainder of the 
land developed for housing. 
 
Option A tests the retention in its current protected employment allocation. 
 
Option B appraises the promoted mixed use business and residential allocation. 
Option A Option B 
Retain site in protected employment use. Allocate for mixed use business and 

residential development ( based on no net 
loss of employment floor space). 

Option A Appraisal 
The very positive aspect of retaining the site in its current protected employment use is in 
relation to objective 12, which seeks to encourage high and stable levels of employment. 
 
Other positive impacts are considered against objectives; 5 (providing access to 
employment), 9 (reducing the need to travel by providing employment opportunities in a 
sustainably located site), 11 (promoting sustainable forms of development on a PDL site) 
and 13 (providing employment opportunity to develop skills). 
 
The only negative aspect of retain the site in employment rather than allocating for mixed 
use would be that the proposal would not result in the development of housing to the 
detriment of objective 1. 
Option B Appraisal 
A mixed use scheme under option B would have very positive scores against objectives 1 
(providing housing), 5 (improving access to services, facilities and employment) and 11 
(sustainable development in an accessible location on PDL). 
 
Other positive scores are against objectives 6 (to reduce air pollution as a result of higher 
quality energy efficient buildings and the reduced need to travel), 10 (creating a higher 
quality built environment), 12 (promoting economic competitiveness and encouraging high 
levels of employment) and 13 (opportunities to develop or retain skills). 
 
There are no identified conflicts with the sustainability objectives. 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o o o + o o o + o + ++ + 
Option B ++ o o o ++ + o o + + ++ + + 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 318



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 35 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to promote mixed use 
development scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability 
Objectives. 
 
The key issues relate to balancing the option of maintaining the whole site in employment use, 
which is based on the hope that the vacant land is redeveloped for intensified employment 
use,  or accepting a loss of employment land with a regeneration of existing provision and the 
construction of some housing development.  The mixed use option is most likely to see direct 
positive impacts against baseline indicators set out in the scoping report as there would be 
viability questions over whether replacement employment will be provided when the site has 
been subject to an employment allocation for a number of years. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 319



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 36 

5 DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
5.1 A long list of policy options has already been subject to appraisal, and findings will be 

 taken into account when selecting the preferred approach.  It has now emerged that, for 

 some policies, there is a need to give more explicit consideration to alternative uses.  As 

 such, this Chapter considers 6 policies in turn, giving consideration to the merits of 

 alternative approaches for each. 

 

5.2 This need to give consideration to options for some policies has arisen due to 

 alternative approaches being promoted through consultation and/or the emergence of 

 evidence from other sources in recent months 

 

5.3 Options that are not consistent with the Core Strategy are not considered to be 

 reasonable, and hence have are not considered. 

 
 
The detailed appraisals of the site options are included overleaf.  The sustainability objectives to which 
the assessments relate are; 
 
1. To help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to live in a decent, sustainably constructed and 
affordable home; 
 
2. To reduce and manage the risk of flooding  and any resulting detriment to public well-being, the 
economy and the environment; 
 
3. To improve the health and well-being of the population and reduce inequalities in health 
 
4. To reduce poverty and social exclusion and close the gap between the most deprived areas and the 
rest 
 
5. To improve accessibility for everyone to all services, facilities, recreational opportunities and 
employment 
 
6. To reduce air pollution (including greenhouse gas emissions) and ensure air quality continues to 
improve 
 
7. To conserve and enhance biodiversity and geodiversity 
 
8. To protect, enhance and make accessible for enjoyment, the countryside and the historic 
environment 
 
9. To reduce the need to travel, encourage alternatives to the car, and make the best use of existing 
transport infrastructure 
 
10. To create a high quality built environment 
 
11. To promote sustainable forms of development and sustainable use of natural resources 
 
12. To encourage high and stable levels of employment and sustain economic competitiveness 
 
13. To improve the development and retention of skills 

Agenda Item 6

Page 320



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 37 

RE-USE OF REDUNDANT SCHOOL BUILDINGS 
 
There are a number of primary and secondary schools within the Sevenoaks District, some of 
which may become vacant during the plan period.  Without a specific policy with regards to 
the re-use of redundant school buildings, the sites will usually be most valuable for housing 
development whether it be within established confines, or part of a  Green Belt footprint 
replacement as has occurred at both Eden Valley and Halstead Place School in recent years 
 
Without intervention providers of community uses are unable to compete with the land 
values that residential development can offer. 
 
Option A tests a policy that seeks to retain or replace redundant school buildings with a 
community use such as a village hall, library or youth club unless it is indentified that there is 
no such need for that type of use. 
 
Option B is the ‘do nothing’ scenario that allows the market to drive development accepting 
that the majority of sites will result in housing developments. 
 
Option A Option B 
 
Prioritise the reuse of redundant school 
buildings in community use in first instance. 
 

 
No specific policy- let the market drive the 
type of redevelopment.* 

Option A Appraisal 
 
The re-use of redundant school buildings in community use would have very positive scores 
when considered against objectives 4 (seeking to reduce poverty and social exclusion 
through the provision of community facilities), 5 (creating recreational opportunities) and 11 
(promoting sustainable development and the reuse of a PDL site). 
 
Other positive scores include objective 3 (improving health and well being through increase 
opportunity for social interaction), 9 (reducing the need to travel by having community 
facilities more accessible) and 13 (developing skills often provided and learnt through 
community facilities). 
 
The negative assessment of prioritising redundant school buildings for community use is that 
there is a lost opportunity for new housing on a PDL site. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
The very positive aspects of option B is related to the provision of new housing.  There are 
also positives against objective 10 (to create a high quality built environment – assuming 
that most redundant schools are usual of poor build and design quality) and 11 (to promote 
sustainable development and make efficient use of natural resources). 
 
Objectives 5 (improving accessibility to services and facilities) will result in a very negative 
rating as the ‘do nothing’ scenario assumes that community and service uses would not be 
able to compete with the land values demanded by housing redevelopment. 
 
There would also be negatives in relation to objectives 3 (health and wellbeing) and 
4(reducing poverty and social exclusion) as a result of the mixed opportunity to provide new 
facilities. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 321



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 38 

*Due to the high house prices in Sevenoaks unallocated buildings not in the Green Belt are usually developed for residential 
development therefore the presumption is that without a specific designation the land will be developed for housing. 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o + ++ ++ o o o + o ++ o + 
Option B ++ o - - - - o o o o + + o o 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to protect redundant school 
buildings in a community use scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks 
LDF Sustainability Objectives. 
 
The key issues to be balanced are the opportunities to promote housing development on 
brownfield and sustainable sites, compared with the option of utilising opportunities to 
promote essential facilities that meet community needs and combat poverty and social 
exclusion, particularly as opportunities to provide community facilities don’t arise regularly in 
an area covered by constraints such as Green Belt and high residential housing values. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 322



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 39 

RE-USE OF REDUNDANT SCHOOL PLAYING FIELDS 
 
There are a number of primary and secondary schools within the Sevenoaks District, some of 
which may be become vacant during the plan period.   Without a specific policy with regards 
to the re-use of redundant school land, the land will often be most valuable as housing due 
to high land values in Sevenoaks.   Without intervention, providers of community uses will be 
unable to compete with the land values that residential development can offer. 
 
Option A tests a policy that seeks to retain school playing fields in a public community use 
such as sports playing fields, a public park, or a children’s play area unless it is indentified 
that there is no such need for that type of use. 
 
Option B accepts that most redundant school sites will most likely be redeveloped for 
housing or mixed use development,  but seeks to maintain the majority of open space as 
amenity land to serve the associated development. 
 
Option C is the ‘do nothing’ scenario that allows the market to drive development accepting 
that this is likely to result in housing development*. 
 
Option A Option B Option C 
 
Prioritise for community open 
space use in the first 
instance (i.e. sports pitches 
or open recreation ground for 
public use). 
 

 
Protect as amenity open 
space for the occupants of a 
wider school complex 
redevelopment (most likely 
housing) 

 
Allow market driven 
development (most likely 
housing). 

Option A Appraisal 
 
Prioritising for community open space use would have very positive marks against objectives 
3 and 5 which seek to promote health and well being and provide access to recreation 
respectively.  Other positive impacts are in relation to objectives; 2 (preventing flood risk), 4 
(helping combat social exclusion by providing opportunities to interact), 6 (preventing air 
pollution), 7 (preserving biodiversity), 9 (reducing the need to travel for community facilities) 
and 11 (promoting facilities locally and protecting natural resources to the benefit of 
sustainable development). 
 
The negative drawn against option A is that housing development would be resisted as a 
result of proposals to  prioritise community uses (conflicting with objective 1). 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
Prioritising for residential amenity land would have very positive impacts against objectives 7 
to enhance biodiversity as gardens and amenity land is likely to be of higher ecological value 
than community sports grounds or facilities. 
 
A positive impact would be in relation to objective 5 which seek to provide access to 
recreation opportunities which may be carried out as part of such use.   Other positive 
impacts are in relation to objectives; 2 (preventing flood risk by keeping land permanently 
open and permeable), 3 (improving health and well being by providing exercise 
opportunities), 6 (preventing air pollution), 10 (creating a higher quality built environment) 
and 11 (promoting facilities locally and protecting natural resources to the benefit of 

Agenda Item 6

Page 323



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 40 

sustainable development). 
 
The negatives drawn against option A is that housing development would be resisted as a 
result of proposals to  prioritise community uses (conflicting with objective 1). 
 
Option C Appraisal 
 
The only very positive impact of the loss of school playing fields for housing would be against 
objective 1, which seeks to provide high quality and sustainable housing. 
 
The very negative assessments would be against objective 5, which seeks to improve access 
to recreation opportunities, and 11 that seeks sustainable use of natural resources (due to 
the loss of undeveloped land). 
 
Other negatives are drawn against objectives 3 (to improve health and well being), 4 (reduce 
social exclusion), 6 (preserving air quality), and 7 (Conserving biodiversity opportunities). 
 
 
*Due to the high house prices in Sevenoaks unallocated land not located in the Green Belt is usually developed for residential 
development therefore the presumption is that without a specific designation the land will be developed for housing. 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - + ++ + ++ + + o + o + o o 
Option B - + + o + + ++ o o + + o o 
Option C ++ o - - - - - - o o o - - o o 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to protect redundant school 
playing fields in a community use scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks 
LDF Sustainability Objectives. 
 
The key issues to be balanced are the good opportunities to promote housing development on 
urban and sustainably located sites, compared with the option of utilising opportunities to 
promote essential sports and recreational facilities that meet community needs and that help 
promote health and wellbeing and combat poverty and social exclusion. 
 
The need to promote health and wellbeing has a number key baseline indicators, such as 
accessing the accessibility to sports facilities and green open space.  Increasing the 
accessibilities and meeting baseline objectives is harder to address than some of the housing 
indicators because of land ownerships and constraints that exist within the District. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 324



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 41 

NON ALLOCATED EMPLOYMENT SITES 
Core Strategy Policy SP8 protects the District’s identified core employment stock.   
 
Option A appraises a policy that protects non allocated employment sites by insisting that 
they should be re-used in employment use in the first instance. However the policy would 
apply a more relaxed approach to the process of marketing that applicant would need to go 
through to demonstrate that the site is no longer required in employment use compared to 
that of SP8 of the Core Strategy. 
 
Option B is to not provide any protection to non allocated employment sites and allow them 
to be redeveloped for residential and other uses. 
Option A Option B 
Protect non allocated employment site in 
business use where viable. 
 

No protection, which in a Sevenoaks context 
is likely to result in sites being redeveloped 
primarily residential use. 

Option A Appraisal 
The very positive assessment of retaining non allocated employment is in relation to 
objective 12, which seeks to encourage employment and economic stability. 
 
There would also be beneficial impacts in relation to objectives 5 (protecting access to 
employment and services), 9 (reducing the need to travel), 11 (Promoting sustainable forms 
of development) and 13 (providing opportunities to develop skills). 
 
Protecting  non allocated employment sites would have a negative impact on providing new 
housing (objective 1) as it acts as a potential constraint to developing PDL sites. 
Option B Appraisal 
Option B would have very positive impacts in relation to objective 1 (providing housing).   
 
It would also have positive impacts in relation to objectives 10, which seeks to create a high 
quality built environment and 11, to promote sustainable forms of development and prudent 
use of natural resources. 
 
There would be very negative impacts in relation to objective 12 which seeks to encourage 
high and stable levels of employment. 
 
Other negative impacts include the impact on accessibility to employment (objective 5), the 
increased need to travel (objective 9) and opportunities to develop or retain skills (objective 
13). 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A - o o o + o o o + o + ++ + 
Option B ++ o o o - o o o - + + - - - 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to protect non allocated 
employment sites scores the most positive assessments against the Sevenoaks LDF 
Sustainability Objectives. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 325



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 42 

In determining the most suitable option for this policy approach the sustainability issues to 
balance are the impacts upon economic competiveness compared to the merits of improving 
housing and other development requirements. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 326



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 43 

TOWN CENTRE STRATEGY 
The town centre chapter of the Allocations and Development Management DPD will set out 
the approach that is taken to ensuring viable and well performing centers.  
 
There are two potential options are either to seek to try and create a balance of retail uses 
underpinned by a core element of A1 (shop) units, or to allow a market driven approach of 
allowing an unrestricted balance of units provided they are established town centre uses. 
 
Option A assesses the impacts of a balanced approach to be underpinned by a minimum 
level of A1 shop units. 
 
Option B appraises a market driven approach that allows any proportion of uses provided 
they are defined town centre uses. 
Option A Option B 
 
Protect an appropriate balance of A1 units 
within town and local centres. 

 
Do not protect an appropriate balance of A1 
units and instead allow appropriate town 
centre uses to be driven by market demand. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
The Option A approach to keeping a shop led town centre approach is intended to maintain 
balanced town centres that do not  result in an over provision of a particular use.  It is 
therefore considered that Option A would have very positive impact in relation to objective 5 
which seeks to improve accessibility to services, facilities, recreational opportunities and 
employment and to option 12, which seeks to encourage employment and economic stability 
 
Other positive assessments are in respect to reducing the need to travel (objective 9) as a 
result of a good mix of uses and the opportunity to develop and retain skilled workers 
(Objective 13). 
Option B Appraisal 
Allowing a market driven approach to the provision of town centre units would have positive 
impacts in relation to improving accessibility to services (objective 5), high levels of 
employment (objective 12) and the retention of skills (13). 
 
Within a Sevenoaks District context it is difficult to predict whether the market driven 
approach would result in a proliferation of certain uses.  A proliferation of predominantly A1 
uses would have a more desirable impact that a proliferation of restaurants, take-aways or 
uses such as betting shops.  As it is impossible to predict the most likely impact of a market 
driven policy, it is not considered that the market driven approach would have an adverse 
impact in relation to any of the sustainability objectives. 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A o o o o ++ o o o + o o ++ + 
Option B o o o o + o o o o o o + + 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to promote a balance of A1 
(shop) units within the main town centres scores the most positive assessments against the 
Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives.  Both options seek to ensure the maximum amount 

Agenda Item 6

Page 327



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 44 

of floor space in town centre uses, which is a specific baseline indicator related to objective 5 
as defined in the Scoping Report Update (May 2011) 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 328



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 45 

 

CRIME & DISORDER 
 
This section considers a specific need to include a crime and disorder policy. 
 
Option A promotes a specific policy that allows a resistance of development (including 
change of use) that may result in increased crime, disorder and anti social behavior. 
 
Option B appraises the choice not to include a specific policy and rely on other generic 
policies such as the draft design and amenity policies. 
 
Option A Option B 
 
Include a generic policy to prohibit proposals 
that will or could result in an increase in 
crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour. 
 

 
Do not include policy and rely on criteria in 
the design and amenity policies that seeks to 
ensure development is safely designed and 
does not impact on surrounding neighbours. 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
 
Option A would see a policy that allows development uses to be controlled or resisted if they 
may result in an increase or potential to increase crime, disorder or anti social behaviour.  
This would therefore have significant benefits in relation to maintaining the well being and 
health of residents (objective 3) and potentially helping reduce social exclusion by prohibiting 
inappropriate developments in deprived areas (objective 4). 
 
In addition there would be positive assessments against objective 10 by creating a safer and 
therefore high quality built environment and against objective 12 because safer places would 
be more appealing to visitors, and businesses, which would impact upon the economic 
success of an area. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
 
Option B would be to not include a specific policy and to rely on design criteria included in the 
main design policy.  Whilst this option would not result in any significant negative effects, 
neither is it expected to result in any significant positives. 
 
 
 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A o o + + o o o o o + o + o 
Option B o o o o o o o o o o o o o 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to include a crime and disorder 
policy scores very positively against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 329



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 46 

RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 
This section determines the need for a specific policy that relates to residential institutions in 
Class C2 of the Use Classes Order. 
 
Option A is to include a specific criteria based policy for new proposals for new residential 
institutions. 
 
Option B relates to not including such policy and judging policies against generic design and 
amenity policies in the same way that use class C3 residential development would be 
treated.  
 
Option A Option B 
 
Include specific policy with criteria by which a 
C2 class residential institution use would be 
considered. 
 

 
No not include such a policy. 
 
 

Option A Appraisal 
 
 
Option A would not include the formal allocation of sites for C2 residential institutional use, 
but would set specific criteria by which they will be considered.   
 
The specific criteria would support the Core Strategy objective of ensuring the delivery of  
housing that is designed to meet the needs of all residents and that residential institutions 
meet specific guidance, including  being located in areas that are sustainable and are well 
served with services and facilities and have suitable opportunities that meet the needs of 
residents.   
 
A specific policy would therefore be considered to have positive impacts upon objectives 1, 3 
and 5. 
 
Option B Appraisal 
 
 
Not including a policy to control residential institutions would not result in any negative 
assessments, but there would be no identified positives. 
 
 

Summary 
 
SAObjective 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
Option A + o + o + o o o o o o o o 
Option B o o o o o o o o o o o o o 

Conclusion 
 
Taking into consideration the above assessments, the option to include a residential 
institutions policy scores very positively against the Sevenoaks LDF Sustainability Objectives. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 330



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 47 

6 SUMMARY & CONCLUSIONS 
 

6.1 The purpose of this document is to appraise reasonable ‘options’ and ‘alternative’ 

approaches for sites and policies that are to be considered for inclusion in the Pre-

submission version of the Council’s Allocations and Development Management DPD in 

line with the SEA Directive.  The appraisals follow the established approach by which 

sites and policies have been considered against the 13 objectives derived through the 

Sustainability Appraisal scoping process. 

 

6.2 The appraisals, along with all other planning considerations, will help inform the final 

decision of what policies and sites are included in the Pre-submission version.  

 

6.3 The Council has not included a review of proposed options that are inconsistent with the 

adopted Core Strategy or National Planning Guidance as the policies and sites included 

within the Allocations and Development Management DPD should be in conformity with 

the higher level plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 331



Allocations and Development Management DPD – Assessment of Options and Alternatives Sustainability Appraisal 

February 2012 48 

Should you wish to comment on this SA Report, please do so in writing no later than Monday 9 
April 2012.   
 
Write to: 

 
The Planning Policy Team 
Sevenoaks District Council 
Council Offices 
Argyle Road 
Sevenoaks 
Kent 
TN13 1HG 

 
E-mail: ldf.consultation@sevenoaks.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 332



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALLOCATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT 
MANAGEMENT DRAFT FOR SUBMISSION 

 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 

 
March 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 3

Agenda Item 6

Page 333



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

2

 
 

Details of the assessment 

Name of Function/Policy/ 
Service being assessed 

Sevenoaks District Council Local Development 
Framework Allocations and Development 
Management DPD 

 
 New  (please go to step 1) 

Existing:  (please go to step 2) 

Date of assessment February 2012 

Directorate & Service Planning Policy  

Policy Owner  

Lead Officer Helen French  Planning Officer 

 
 

Step 1 New functions/services/policies: Initial Screening 
 

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

1 What are you looking to 
achieve in this activity? 

Assess this plan which supports the LDF 
vision and strategic objectives for future 
development in the district over the period 
up until 2026.  This Development Plan 
Document is set in the context of the Core 
Strategy. This strategy is central to the 
delivery of sustainable development and 
creating sustainable communities. 

2 Who in the main will benefit? All those who engage with the planning 
system and require planning guidance and 
advice, incorporating members of the 
public, developers, private applicants.  

3 Does the activity have the 
potential to cause adverse 
impact or discriminate against 
different groups in the 
community? 

 
Yes   
 
No    
Please see note below 

4 Does the activity make a 
positive contribution to 
equalities? 

 
Yes   
 
No    
Please see note below 

 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 334



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

3

If the answer to the questions 3 or 4 is 'yes' then it is necessary to go ahead with an 
equality impact assessment.  Please proceed to Step 2. 

If the answer to questions 3 and 4 is 'no', refer this judgement and the responses to 
the above questions to the Corporate Equalities Monitoring Group for ratification. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 335



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

4

 

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

Step 2 Clarifying the aims  
 

1.  What is the overall aim, or 
purpose of the function/ 
policy/service? 

The Allocations and Development 
Management Draft for Submission supports 
the LDF vision and strategic objectives for 
future development in the district over the 
period up until 2026.  The plan is set out in 
the context of the Core Strategy. It is 
central to the delivery of sustainable 
development and creating sustainable 
communities. 
 
The Core Strategy sets out the general 
approach to the scale and location of 
development.  This document allocates 
specific development sites, and contains 
more detailed policies which will be used to 
help determine planning and applications 
and will deliver the strategic objectives of 
the Core Strategy.  
 

2.  What outcomes do you want to 
achieve with this function/ 
policy/service and for whom? 

This document provides the mechanism 
and further detail for achieving the Core 
Strategy objectives.  The policy areas reflect 
the desired outcomes: 
 
Sustainable Communities and 
Development Policies 
 
Environment and Climate Change 
 
Heritage Assets 
 
The Green Belt 
 
Housing and Residential Development 
 
Travel and Transport 
 
Green Infrastructure 
 
The Economy and Employment 
 
Town Centres and Shopping 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 336



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

5

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

Leisure and Tourism 

3.  Who is intended to benefit from 
the function/service/ policy? 

All those who engage with the planning 
system and require planning guidance and 
advice, including members of the public, 
developers, private applicants. 
 

4.  Who defines or defined the 
function/service/policy? 

This document is prepared by the 
Sevenoaks Planning Policy Team and the 
general public through continued 
consultation in accordance with the 
adopted Statement of Community 
Involvement. 

5.  Who implements the 
function/service/policy? 

Sevenoaks District Council and other 
partner organisations operating within the 
district area will have a role in 
implementation. 

6.  How do the outcomes of the 
function/service/policy meet or 
hinder other policies, values or 
objectives of the public 
authority (if applicable)?  

The outcomes contribute to the 
implementation of the Community Plan 
listed below:  
Safe and Caring Communities; Green and 
Healthy Environment; Dynamic and 
Sustainable Economy; Effective 
Management of Council Resources. 
 

7.  What factors or forces are at 
play that could contribute or 
detract from the outcomes 
identified earlier? 

Factors at play include budget; the current 
state of the economy; and suitable land 
availability. 
 
 

Step 3 Consideration of data and information 
 

8.  What do you already know 
about who uses this 
function/service/ policy?   

All those who wish to engage with the 
planning process. Everyone who works and 
lives in the district will be affected by the 
proposals of the strategy, as will 
organisations and individuals who wish to 
promote development within the district. 
 

9.  Has any consultation with 
service users already taken 
place on the function/service/ 
policy and if so what were the 
key findings? 
 
 

Yes   
 
Jan-March 2010  The Allocations 
(Options) consultation took place  
 
May  August 2011  The Development 
Management Policies consultation took 
place 

Agenda Item 6

Page 337



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

6

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

 
Sept  Nov 2011  The Open Space 
Allocations consultation took place 
 
All consultations took place in accordance 
with the Statement of Community 
Involvement (SCI) including consultation 
with a wide number of community groups: 
statutory stakeholders; other agencies; 
service providers; business sector; local 
communities; developers and landowners. 
These are all identified within the SCI. 
 
As a result of responses received during 
these consultation rounds, Government 
guidance, further additions to the evidence 
base and experience from other local 
planning authorities, the Council is now 
consulting on the Allocations and 
Development Management DPD Draft for 
Submission. 
 

10. What, if any, additional 
information is needed to assess 
the impact of the 
function/service/policy?   

The Core Strategy evidence base remains 
relevant for the DPD but additional 
research and background studies have 
been completed:  
 

Long Term Employment Space 
Projections for Sevenoaks District (Sept 
2011) 

Employment Land Review in Relation to 
the Power Mills Site (Sept 2011) 

Swanley Town Centre Regeneration And 
Development Assessment (Apr 2011) 

 
The next consultation is the Pre-Submission 
Consultation in summer 2012 
 
After analysis of the responses to the pre-
submission consultation the document will 
then be prepared for submission to the 
Secretary and state 
and the Planning Inspectorate. An 
examination will be carried out by an 
independent inspector and a binding report 
will be produced. This may incorporate 

Agenda Item 6

Page 338



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

7

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

recommendations that the council will be 
required to incorporate into the Allocations 
and Development Management DPD. 
 

11. How do you propose to gather 
the additional information?  

The Pre-Submission Consultation to take 
place in accordance with the SCI in 
Summer 2012.  
 

Step 4 Assessing the Impact 
 

12. Based on what information you already know, in relation to each of the 
following groups consider whether 
a) there is anything in the function/service/policy that could discriminate or 

put anyone at a disadvantage 
b) for an existing function/service/policy, how it is actually working in practice 

for each group 

a. Hard-to-
reach 
groups 

Financially 
Disadvantaged 
 
The overall 
impression of 
affluence of the 
District masks 
local pockets of 
urban and rural 
deprivation.  In 
Swanley, White 

wards both have 
higher than 
average 
unemployment 
rates, high levels of 
poverty, poor 
health, low 
educational skill 
levels and high 
rates of crime.  
Parts of 
Edenbridge are 
also relatively 
deprived. 

There are no policies in the Allocation and 
Development Management DPD which 
specifically address the financially 
disadvantaged.  However, policies and 
allocations may contribute to reducing 
social exclusion as shown through the 
Sustainability Appraisal. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 339



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

8

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

b. Other 
equality 
groups 

Age 
 
The age profile of 

population is 
slightly older than 
the South East 
average and the 
trend towards an 
ageing population 
is set to continue 
in the future. 
Population  
forecasts show a 
trend towards a 
growing elderly 
population, with 
likely growth in 
housing for people 
with special needs, 
and to more 
smaller 
households.  
Future housing 
provision needs to 
take account of 
these emerging 
trends.   
 

Policy SC2: Design Principles ensures that 
new development is designed to a high 
quality and should be inclusive and make 
satisfactory provision for the safe and easy 
access of those with disabilities. 
 
The Town Centre and Shopping policies 
seek to achieve maintain vital and viable 
town centres in Sevenoaks, Swanley and 
Edenbridge that offer the quality, range and 
diversity of retail, services and community 
facilities to meet the needs of the 
population they serve.   
The local centre policies aim to ensure that 
shops and services in the defined 
neighbourhood and village centres provide 
a range of day to day facilities for local 
residents and, therefore, reducing the need 
to travel. 
 
Some housing allocations have been 
identified as potentially suitable for older 
people/those with special needs.  

c.  Disability Policy SC2: Design Principles ensures that 
new development is designed to a high 
quality and should be inclusive and  make 
satisfactory provision for the safe and easy 
access of those with disabilities. 
 
Some housing allocations have been 
identified as potentially suitable for older 
people/those with special needs. 

d.  Gender There is no direct evidence base on which 
to make an assessment. 

e.  Race Core Strategy Policy SP6: Provision for 
Gypsies and Travellers and Travelling Show 
People.   
 
Sites will be provided by means of 
allocations in the Gypsies and Travellers 
DPD. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 340



Equality Impact Assessment 
Corporate Service Improvement Tool

Version 5: EIA Template for 2008-10

9

 Key Questions Answers/Notes 

f.  Religion/Belief  

g.  Sexual Orientation There is no direct evidence base on which 
to make an assessment. 

h.  General Policy is in place that will provide services 
and facilities to make communities more 
sustainable including: 
 
- reuse of school buildings 
- town centres and shopping 

- Sustainable Development 
 
 

Step 5 Reviewing and Scrutinising the Impact 
 

13. Have you identified any 
differential impact and does 
this adversely affect any groups 
in the community? 

There are no adverse differential impacts. 
 
 

14. If there is an adverse impact 
can it be avoided, can we make 
changes, can we lessen it etc? 

 

15. If there is nothing you can do, 
can the reasons be fairly 
justified? 

 

16. Do any of the changes in 
relation to the adverse impact 
have a further adverse affect 
on any other group? 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 341



E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
T

o
o

l

V
e
rs

io
n

 5
: 

E
IA

 T
e
m

p
la

te
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
8
-1

0

1
0

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

se
rt

e
d

 i
n

to
 E

q
u

a
lit

y 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s 

 

Th
e

se
 a

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ra
ft

 a
s 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

re
 s

ti
ll 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

d
ra

ft
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

ll
o
ca

ti
o
n

s 
a

n
d

 D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

P
D

. 

E
q

u
a

lit
y 

S
tr

a
n

d
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 
A

ct
io

n
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

/m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y 

If
 a

n
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 w

a
s 

fo
u

n
d

 o
r 

u
n

m
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ct

io
n

s 
w

ill
 y

o
u

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
is

: 

A
ll 

T
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

co
n

su
lt

 in
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 S

C
I 

e
n

su
ri

n
g
 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

w
h

o
 w

is
h

 t
o
 b

e
 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xp

re
ss

 t
h

e
ir

 
vi

e
w

s.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

If
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
ct

 is
 s

ti
ll 

u
n

cl
e
a

r,
 l
is

t 
th

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

yo
u

 w
il
l 
p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 g
a

th
e
r 

th
e

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

If
 y

o
u

 d
id

 n
o
t 

fi
n

d
 a

n
y 

e
vi

d
e
n

ce
 o

f 
u

n
m

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
o
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
, 

lis
t 

th
e

 a
ct

io
n

s 
yo

u
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 342



 

Step 6 Formal Consultation 
 

17. For existing and existing 
function/service/policy: 

Please send your assessment to the 
Equality Policy Officer  
Notes on consulting through service 
planning here 

18. For a new function/service/ 
policy 

Please ensure planned consultations 
include the findings of this impact 
assessment. 

19. Which decision making process 
do these changes need to go 
through i.e. do they need to be 
approved by a 
committee/Council? 

These changes need to proceed through 
the following Timetable: 
Pre-Submission Autumn 2012; Submission 
Winter 2012; Examination Spring 2013; 
Adoption Autumn 2013. 
 

20. How will you continue to 
monitor the impact of the 
function/service/ policy on 
diverse groups? 

Through public consultation in accordance 
with the SCI including consultation a wide 
number of community groups: statutory 
stakeholders; other agencies; service 
providers; business sector; local 
communities; developers and landowners.  
 

21. When will you review this 
equality impact assessment? 

Following the pre-submission consultation 
Autumn 2012. 

Step 7 Publication of results 
 

22. For an existing 
function/service/policy: 

Send your assessment to the Equality 
Policy Officer for publication within the 
Annual Equality Report, produced in May 
each year. 

23. For a new function/service 
policy: 

Summarise your findings in the committee 
report.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 343



Page 344

This page is intentionally left blank



1

Sevenoaks District Council 
 

Allocations and Development Management Development Plan Document 
 

Consultation Statement 
 

 
1  Introduction  
 
The Allocations and Development Management Development Plan Document (ADM DPD) identifies the 
sites to achieve the objectives of the Core Strategy, defines the area covered by Core Strategy policies 
and sets out the Development Management Policies to be used to determine applications in 
accordance with the Core Strategy objectives. These policies will replace the remainin
Plan policies.  
 
Separate consultations were carried out for the Allocations and Development Management Policies 
documents. However  these documents have been combined into one DPD for simplicity. 
 
Once adopted, ADM DPD the will form part of the Sevenoaks District Local Development Framework.  
 

preparing the ADM DPD. 
 
Regulation 30(1)(d) requires Local Planning Authorities to produce a Statement which sets out the 
following information in respect of all the consultations carried out under Regulation 25 (public 
participation in the preparation of a Development Plan Document): 
 

Who was consulted (which bodies and persons the Local Planning Authority invited to make 
representations);  

How the community and local stakeholders were invited to make representations; 

Summarises the main issues raised by the consultation;  

Explains how the representations made have been taken into account. 
 
 
2   Approach to consultation  
 
Further to the minimum consultation requirements, the adopted Sevenoaks Statement of Community 

and participation that the Council will consider facilitating in preparing LDF documents.  The 
appropriate consultation methods have been taken from this guidance and used in this consultation 
process. A copy of the SCI can be viewed on the District
ww.sevenoaks.gov.uk/environment/planning/planning_policy/local_development_framework_ldf/3

 
 
3   Who was consulted and How the community and local stakeholders were invited to make 

representations 
 
A list of specific consultation bodies is set out in Reg. 2 of the Town and County Planning (Local 

consultation bodies as any voluntary bodies, bodies representing racial, ethnic, national or religious 
groups or disabled persons and bodies representing the interests of businesses in the area.   
 
A list of the consultation bodies consulted is given at  Appendix A.  
 

Appendix 4
Agenda Item 6

Page 345



2

Letters were sent to all organisation and individual on the LDF consultation list.  This includes all  
persons and organisations who have previously made comments on LDF documents or who have 
expressed a wish to be kept informed of the progress of the plan.  
 
A public notice  was placed in local newspapers informing the public of the consultation matters, the 
consultation period and the places at which the documents can be inspected i.e. online on the 

. The details of the consultation were released 
to the local press via a press release. 
 
A range of exhibitions, briefings and drop in sessions were held throughout the consultation period  
 
Three consultation summaries of the consultation exercises undertaken, the main issues raised by the 
consultation and how the representations made have been taken into account are attached in 
appendices. 
 
 

Allocations Options Consultation Paper  
Public Consultation Period - 11th February  1st April 2010 (6 weeks) 
 
5 exhibitions were held during the consultation period:  
  

23rd  February 2010 -  Alexandra Suite Swanley Town Council. (circa 65 people attended), 

24th  February  2010- Sevenoaks -  District Council  Offices (115), 

25th  February 2010-  Rickards Hall,  Edenbridge Town Council (20), 

1st   March 2010 - Westerham Parish Council Offices (60), 

2nd  March 2010 - New Ash Green Village Hall (30) 

A further meeting in respect of the Sevenoaks School sites, called by Councillors was held on 25th 
March 2010 and was attended by approximately 40 people. 
 
In addition to the general consultation approximately 3500 letters were sent to properties adjoining the 
potential allocation sites inviting comments, and to ensure that affected neighbours were aware of the 
potential development sites at the earliest stage of consultation. 
 
There was considerable local press coverage on a range of sites  
 
Representations on the Allocations DPD (Options) 
 
Representations were received from 285 organisations and individuals and a total of 690 comments 
were made. 
 
The sites which generated the most responses  were the  

Sevenoaks School sites,  
Land adjacent to London Road, Westerham (the former Churchill School site), 
The Allotment gardens adjacent to Churchill School, Westerham,  
Cramptons Road Water Works and  
The Gasholder Station, Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks. 

 
A summary of the comments made and the District Council s response is attached at  Appendix B. This 
sets out the how the comments received have been taken into account  in revising the DPD. 
 
 

Draft Development Management Policies  
Public Consultation  - 26 May  to 4 August 2011.(10 weeks) 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 346



3

Consultation had previously taken place on site allocations (see above) and the objective of this 
consultation stage was to obtain views and comments on the initial proposals for the Development 
Management policies. It  was also an opportunity for additional land or sites to be submitted for 
consideration in respect of housing, Gypsy and Traveller provision, open space and for minor 
amendments to Green Belt boundaries. 

4 exhibitions/drop-in sessions for members of the public to discuss the draft Development 
Management policies with members of the Planning Policy team were held on: 

 

16th June 2011 at Rickards Hall, 72a High Street, Edenbridge  

17th June 2011 at Alexandra Suite, Town Council offices, Swanley  

20th June 2011 at Sevenoaks District Council offices, Sevenoaks. 

 11th July 2011 at Westerham Parish Council Offices.  

 

More focused consultation was also undertaken as follows - 

Planning Agents Forum 13th June 2011 

Town and Parish Council Briefing  16th June 2011 

Green Infrastructure Workshop 27th June 2011 

Post-consultation Councillor Briefing (focus on green belt policies)  21st September 2011 

 
Representations on the Development Management Policies  
 

Representations were received from 83 organisations and individuals and a total of 504 comments 
were made.  

There was general support for the policies including provision for  the principles set out in the National 
Planning Policy Framework, highlighting presumption in favour of sustainable development and positive 
planning.   Also there was strong support for the policies protecting Neighbourhood Services and 
Facilities, the natural and built environment and for the approach to development a GI network 

A large  number of comments were received on the policies that covered extensions to residential 
properties in the Green Belt.  
 
A summary of the comments made and the District Council s responses is attached at  Appendix C.  
This sets out the how the comments received have been taken into account in revising the DPD. 
 
 

Open Space Allocations for Consultation  
22nd September -  3rd November  2011 ( 6 weeks) 

 
The Open Space Allocations Consultation, has been incorporated into the Allocations and Development 
Management Development Plan Document. The consultation sought views on open space sites that are 
located within the built confines of the Districts settlements and that are over 0.2 hectares that are to 

receive long term protection against development.  

 
Letters regarding the consultation all those on the LDF consultation list  and  a public notice  was 
placed in local newspapers. The documents were available 
and at the Council offices. The details of the consultation were  also released to the local press via a 
press release. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 347



4

There was considerable local press coverage on a range of sites  

 
Representations on the Open Space Allocations for Consultation 
 
38 organisations and individuals responded.  The majority of the comments suggested the addition of a 
number small sites which were either under the threshold or already protected by GB policy.  A number  
requested the deletion of protection in connection with development proposals. 
   
A summary of the comments made and the District Council s responses is attached at  Appendix D.  
This sets out the how the comments received have been taken into account  in revising the DPD. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 348



5

Agenda Item 6

Page 349



6

Appendix A  
 

 
to comments. This mailing list contains 350 consultees, being made up of all those who responded to 
previous formal and informal LDF consultations or who asked to be kept informed of the progress of 
LDF documents.  
 
Homes and Communities Agency  
The Environment Agency  
English Heritage  
Natural England  
Neighbouring Authorities  
Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council  
Dartford Borough Council  
Gravesham Borough Council  
Tunbridge Wells District Council  
Wealden District Council  
Tandridge District Council  
London Borough of Bromley  
London Borough of Bexley  
Hildenborough Parish Council  
Shipbourne Parish Council  
Ightham Parish Council  
Wrotham Parish Council  
Stansted Parish Council  
Trottiscliffe Parish Council  
Speldhurst Parish Council  
Bidborough Parish Council  
Southfleet Parish Council  
Longfield and New Barn Parish Council  
Darenth Parish Council  
Sutton-at-Hone and Hawley Parish Council  
Wilmington Parish Council  
Meopham Parish Council  
Forest Row Parish Council  
Harfield Parish Council  
Withyham Parish Council  
Limpsfield Parish Council  
Tatsfiled Parish Council  
Dormansland Parish Council  
Mobile Phone Operators  
Mobile Operators Association  
Electricity and Gas Companies  
N Power  
EDF  
E.On  
Scottish and Southern Electricity  
Utilita Services  
Good Energy  
Ecotricity  
Ebico Ltd  
Spark Energy  
British Gas  
Sewerage Undertaker  
Southern Water  

Water Undertakers  
East Surrey Water Co.  
South East Water  
Thames Water  
Kent Police  
Kent County Council  
Parish Councils  
Ash-cum-Ridley Parish Council  
Brasted Parish Council  
Chevening Parish Council  
Chiddingstone Parish Council  
Cowden Parish Council  
Crockenhill Parish Council  
Dunton Green Parish Council  
Edenbridge Town Council  
Eynsford Town Council  
Farningham Parish Council  
Fawkham Parish Council  
Halstead Parish Council  
Hartley Parish Council  
Hever Parish Council  
Hextable Parish Council  
Horton Kirby & South Darenth  
Kemsing Parish Council  
Knockholt Parish Council  
Leigh Parish Council  
Otford Parish Council  
Penshurst Parish Council  
Riverhead Parish Council  
Seal Parish Council  
Sevenoaks Town Council  
Sevenoaks Weald Parish Council  
Shoreham Parish Council  
Sundridge with Ide Hill Parish  
Swanley Town Council  
Westerham Parish Council  
West Kingsdown Parish Council  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 350



7

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
  
B

 
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
it

e
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

O
p

ti
o

n
s 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
 

  C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 S

it
e

s 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

 
 

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

3
1

 -
3

7
 P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e
, 

K
e

m
s
in

g
 

A
O

7
3

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

 
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
W

a
s
te

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 T

h
e

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

m
a
in

s.
  

A
O

4
5

1
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

  
B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
. 

 

N
o

te
d

 
 S

it
e

 n
o
w

 h
a

s 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 s
o

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 

5
7

 T
o
p

 D
a

rt
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
, 
H

e
xt

a
b

le
 

A
O

7
4

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
9

0
 

M
s 

T
ra

c
y 

 
L

a
n

e
  

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

G
a

te
w

a
y 

si
te

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

  
N

o
 h

ig
h

 r
is

e
 b

u
il
d

in
g 

to
 g

o
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
lo

t 
 

-c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

is
to

ri
c 

co
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
O

2
6

4
 

C
ll
r 

D
e

e
  

M
o

rr
is

  
 

- 
G

o
o

d
 d

e
si

g
n

  
- 

L
im

it
e

d
 h

e
ig

h
t 

 
- 

L
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

 

N
o

te
d

 
 p

ro
m

in
e
n

t 
p

o
s
it

io
n

 o
f 

si
te

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

s
ig

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
m

p
h

a
si

s
e

d
. 

 L
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 

m
it

ig
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s.

 

A
O

4
0

3
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

E
 &

 J
S

  
R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o

n
  

 

A
O

4
6

 
M

r 
J 

P
 L

o
ve

tt
  

 

A
O

3
1

9
 

M
r 

R
o

y 
 

H
u

n
t 

 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
vi

e
w

s 
 

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

 
- 

O
ve

rs
h

a
d

o
w

in
g
  

- 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
  

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 v
ie

w
s 

is
 n

o
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 
S

D
C

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

d
e

ta
il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 t
h

a
t 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

h
ib

it
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
t 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

s
ig

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
m

p
h

a
si

s
e

d
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 351



8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 l

a
n

d
 o

r 
th

e
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

so
lu

te
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

s
s.

 T
h

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

il
l 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
tu

d
y 

w
o
rk

 i
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 a

n
y 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

co
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
. 

  N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y 

lo
c
a
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
O

4
5

2
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

  
B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 -

 N
o

 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g 

w
a

st
e

 w
a

te
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
. 

 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

5
8

3
 

A
 W

in
ch

e
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 

S
o

n
s
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
s
io

n
 b

y 
la

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
b

u
t 

a
t 

a
 l

o
w

e
r 

d
e

n
si

ty
 

N
o

te
d

 
 s

it
e

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 

c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 
re

m
a

in
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

A
O

6
4

9
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

 -r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
so

m
e

 n
e

u
tr

a
l 
g
ra

s
sl

a
n

d
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
is

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 
o

n
 s

it
e

  

N
o

te
d

 
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 /

 G
I 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 p
o

lic
y 

S
P

1
0

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

G
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 S

c
h

o
o

l, 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 

A
O

4
 

A
n

g
e

la
  

H
o

w
e

lls
  

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 p

a
ri

s
h

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
W

P
C

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

  
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

to
 b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

ld
 C

h
u

rc
h

il
l 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
si

te
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 a

ll
o
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y 

W
P

C
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

is
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
q

u
a

li
ty

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

, 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

it
s 

s
iz

e
, 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
il
it

y 
a

n
d

 q
u

a
li
ty

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

. 
Th

e
 f

ie
ld

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

le
a

s
e

d
 

to
 C

h
u

rc
h

il
l S

c
h

o
o
l.
 T

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
is

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
a

s 
c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 

th
a

t 
it

 c
a

n
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
ie

ld
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

in
g
 i

ts
 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s.

 
 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

c
ce

p
t 

th
a

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 R
ys

te
d

 L
a

n
e
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

a
n

y 
a

cc
e

ss
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
il
l 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
si

te
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 
s
m

a
ll
 s

c
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
se

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

A
O

1
1

5
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

  

N
o

te
d

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 352



9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

1
6

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

H
o

w
e

s 
 

 

A
O

1
8

0
 

M
r 

P
 K

e
m

b
e

ry
  

 

A
O

1
8

2
 

B
e

th
 M

u
ll
in

g
s 

 
 

A
O

1
8

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

H
o

w
e

s 
 

 

A
O

1
9

3
 

M
r 

A
n

d
re

w
  

M
c
C

o
rm

ic
k
  

 

A
O

1
9

9
 

M
r 

M
a

rt
in

  
S

te
ve

n
s 

 
 

A
O

2
0

2
 

M
rs

 E
 M

  
K

e
m

b
e

ry
  

 

A
O

2
0

3
 

M
s 

Ja
n

ic
e

  
S

te
n

t 
 

 

A
O

2
1

8
 

K
 a

n
d

 P
  

W
h

a
lle

y 
 

 

A
O

2
1

9
 

M
s 

S
a

ra
h

  
C

u
ll
o

m
  

 

A
O

2
2

0
 

A
 W

e
ll
s 

 
 

A
O

2
2

1
 

D
e

n
is

 B
u

lf
o

rd
  

 

A
O

2
2

2
 

M
rs

 J
a

n
e

t 
 

Y
o

u
n

g
  

 

A
O

2
3

1
 

M
r 

P
e

te
r 

 
C

o
rf

ie
ld

  
 

A
O

2
5

7
 

M
s 

E
la

in
e
  

K
ib

b
le

w
h

it
e
  

 

A
O

2
5

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

C
 D

a
vi

e
s 

 
 

A
O

2
6

1
 

E
.M

 F
re

e
m

a
n

  
 

A
O

2
9

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

W
h

it
n

e
y 

 
 

A
O

3
0

0
 

M
.W

 P
e

n
fo

ld
  

 

A
O

3
0

1
 

A
 W

e
ll
s 

 
 

A
O

3
1

5
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

 

 O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

s 
 

I n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

- 
P

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
 

- 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

la
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 
 

- 
su

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 c

o
st

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 /

 O
ve

rl
o

a
d

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

- 
In

cr
e

a
s
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 

- 
S

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

is
s
u

e
s 

/ 
S

ig
h

t 
L
in

e
s 

- 
P

o
w

e
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
- 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

m
e

n
it

ie
s,

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 
a

c
c
e

ss
ib

il
it

y 
 

- 
E

co
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 A

b
o

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 S

it
e

  
- 

S
it

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 

a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 
- 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
a

llo
tm

e
n

t/
h

ig
h

 g
ra

d
e

 s
o

il
  

- 
L
o

ss
 o

f 
w

il
d

li
fe

  
- 

A
O

N
B

 
- 

V
is

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
, 

lig
h

t 
a

n
d

 n
o

is
e
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
  

- 
Im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
- 

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 a
re

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
 b

y 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
 

- 
S

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  
- 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 r
e

ta
in

 f
o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
 

- 
A

ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
ll
y 

fr
ie

n
d

ly
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

u
s
e
 

- 
W

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
y 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

- 
A

lt
e

rn
a
te

 a
ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

s
it

e
 n

o
t 

a
cc

e
s
si

b
le

 
- 

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 s

it
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
 

- 
L

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 S
E

 P
la

n
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 
-  

H
o

u
si

n
g 

S
u

p
p

ly
 i
s
s
u

e
s 

- 
N

o
 g

yp
s
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i
n

 W
e
s
te

rh
a

m
  

- 
n

o
 w

is
h

 f
o
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
  

- 
N

e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
in

 R
ys

te
d

 l
a

n
e

, 
n

o
 m

o
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d
. 

 
- 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 i

s
su

e
s 

n
o

 w
is

h
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
  

- 
U

n
w

a
n

te
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
  

O
b

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

ic
h

 h
a

b
it

a
t 

fo
r 

re
p

ti
le

s 
a

n
d
 

a
m

p
h

ib
ia

n
s.

  
-l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a
rb

o
u

r 
re

p
ti

le
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
e

rr
e

st
ri

a
l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 

 P
ro

xi
m

it
y 

to
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 n

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
n

 A
O

N
B

. 
E

xi
st

in
g 

tr
e

e
 s

cr
e
e

n
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d
 t

o
 a

vo
id

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
O

N
B

. 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
s
it

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

o
 

lo
w

e
r 

fi
e

ld
 t

o
 l
im

it
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 A
O

N
B

. 
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 l
a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 
c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
. 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
st

u
d

y 
w

o
rk

 i
s 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
y 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

co
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
. 

E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

-p
ro

vi
d

e
d

. 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 a

ll
o
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y 

W
P

C
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

is
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
q

u
a

li
ty

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

, 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

it
s 

s
iz

e
, 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
il
it

y 
a

n
d

 q
u

a
li
ty

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

. 
Th

e
 f

ie
ld

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

le
a

s
e

d
 

to
 C

h
u

rc
h

il
l S

c
h

o
o
l.
 T

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
is

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
a

s 
c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 

th
a

t 
it

 c
a

n
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
ie

ld
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

in
g
 i

ts
 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s.

 
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 
p

re
cl

u
d

e
 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 t
o

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 

in
to

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
si

te
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 t

o
 l

o
w

e
r 

fi
e
ld

 t
o

 l
im

it
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 
A

O
N

B
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

 l
o

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 a
cc

e
s
s 

to
 t

h
e

 
m

a
in

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

c
ce

p
t 

th
a

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 R
ys

te
d

 L
a

n
e
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

a
n

y 
a

cc
e

ss
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
si

te
. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 

s
m

a
ll
 s

c
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
se

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

 N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y 

lo
c
a
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 353



1
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

R
 F

e
n

n
  

A
O

3
1

6
 

N
ic

o
la

  
W

o
lf

e
n

d
e

n
  

 

A
O

3
2

2
 

M
r 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

 
G

ri
m

e
s 

 
 

A
O

3
2

4
 

M
J 

T
u

rn
e

r 
 

 

A
O

3
3

7
 

C
la

re
 M

o
ra

n
 a

n
d

 
W

ill
ia

m
 H

a
ye

s
 

 

A
O

3
3

8
 

M
rs

 D
o

ro
th

y 
O

ra
m

  
 

A
O

3
4

5
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
T
a

yl
o

r-
S

m
it

h
  

 

A
O

3
5

0
 

D
o

n
 P

ic
k
e

tt
  

 

A
O

3
5

4
 

D
e

n
is

e
 S

te
ve

n
s 

 
 

A
O

4
0

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

T
id

y 
 

 

A
O

4
5

9
 

M
rs

 H
ic

k
s 

 
 

A
O

4
6

0
 

S
a

ll
y-

A
n

n
e

  
N

o
w

e
ll 

 
 

A
O

5
4

7
 

M
s 

C
a

ro
l 

P
a

rk
e

r 
 

 

A
O

6
5

3
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

fo
r 

a
m

p
h

ib
ia

n
s.

  
- 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 f
o
ra

g
in

g
 h

a
b

it
a
t 

 
-B

a
ts

 h
ib

e
rn

a
te

 w
it

h
in

 W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 M

in
e

s 
S

S
S

I 
e

vi
d

e
n

c
e
 

th
a
t 

b
a

ts
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

m
o

n
th

s.
  

- 
w

o
o

d
s,

 h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
s 

a
n

d
 g

ra
ss

la
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 b

o
th

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
s
e

tt
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
ra

g
in

g
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
b

a
d

g
e

rs
. 

 
 

b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

a
s
is

 t
o

 s
to

p
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

p
ro

p
o

se
 G

yp
sy

 o
r 

T
ra

ve
ll
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

is
 

s
it

e
. 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

a
s
is

 t
o

 s
to

p
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 E
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
o
 r

e
tu

rn
 s

it
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

m
o
n

st
ra

te
d

. 
 T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e
 b

a
s
is

 b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

w
il
l 

b
e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 l
e

ve
l.
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

n
o

t 
lo

c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

. 
 T
h

e
 s

m
a

ll
 s

c
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 c

a
u

s
e

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
b

le
 

h
a

rm
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
st

u
d

y 
w

o
rk

 i
s 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
y 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

co
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
re

 a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

 

B
a

t 
&

 B
a

ll 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

A
O

8
1

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
 N

o
te

d
 

A
O

4
9

9
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 l
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 S

P
Z

1
 f

o
r 

C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
 a

b
st

ra
ct

io
n

  
- 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 i

ss
u

e
s 

 

 N
o

te
d

 

A
O

6
6

2
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

st
ri

p
 b

e
 r

e
cr

e
a

te
d

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 
c
o

rr
id

o
r.

  

 N
o

te
d

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 354



1
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

A
O

4
8

1
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 5
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s 

o
f 

a
 S

S
S

I 
. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
to

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
N

o
te

d
. 

 

B
e

va
n

 P
la

ce
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

(L
o

ca
l 
P

la
n

 A
ll
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
la

n
d

) 

A
O

6
3

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
2

1
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

M
a

ri
ly

n
 a

n
d

 P
h

ili
p

 
B

a
ll
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

  
T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y 
h

is
to

ri
c 

a
s
se

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

lo
st

 o
r 

im
p

a
ct

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 a
s 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 
is

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 b
y 

a
n

 u
n

d
e

ru
ti

li
s
e

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
, 

w
h

il
st

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 s
e

ct
io

n
 

re
la

te
s 

to
 a

 w
o

rk
in

g
 m

a
n

s 
cl

u
b

 a
n

d
 l

o
w

 a
e

st
h

e
ti

c 
q

u
a
lit

y 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

4
4

1
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

N
o

te
d

 

B
lu

e
 C

h
a

le
t 

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

rk
, 

W
e

st
 K

in
g
s
d

o
w

n
 

A
O

1
0

6
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

B
T
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

A
O

8
2

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
O

5
0

0
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 l
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 S

P
Z

1
 f

o
r 

C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
 a

b
st

ra
ct

io
n

  
- 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 i

ss
u

e
s 

 

A
O

6
6

3
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

st
ri

p
 b

e
 r

e
cr

e
a

te
d

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e
 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

B
u

s 
G

a
ra

g
e

, 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

6
4

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 355



1
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
2

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

B
a

ll
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

  

A
O

4
4

2
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 h
is

to
ri

c 
a

s
se

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

st
 

o
r 

im
p

a
ct

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 a
s 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

a
 d

is
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 
u

n
a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

g
a

ra
g

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 u

n
w

o
rt

h
y 

o
f 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

. 
 O

n
e
 l

o
w

-l
e

ve
l 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 o

f 
so

m
e

 m
e
ri

t 
a

s 
a

 e
xa

m
p
le

 o
f 

in
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

re
, 

w
it

h
 a

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti

ve
 c

u
rv

e
d

 w
in

d
o

w
 f

e
a
tu

re
. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 w
e

 d
o

 n
o
t 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s 

o
f 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
e

ri
t 

to
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
in

si
st

in
g
 o

n
 i
ts

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 a

 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

It
 is

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

n
e

g
a

ti
ve

ly
 a

ff
e

ct
e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 

p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

to
 t

h
e

 a
d

jo
in

in
g
 h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

It
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
 l
is

te
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g
. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 w
e

 
a

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 i

f 
a

 f
u

tu
re

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

ll 
o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 b

u
il
d

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 s

ch
e

m
e

. 
 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

, 
H

it
ch

e
n

 H
a

tc
h

 L
a

n
e
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s

 

A
O

1
0

 
M

s 
A

n
n

e
  

W
a

rb
u

rt
o

n
  

 

A
O

9
 

M
s 

A
n

g
e

lin
a

  
C

h
a

p
m

a
n

  
 

A
O

2
3

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
C

la
ry

  
 

A
O

2
9

 
Jo

h
n

 M
o

u
lt

o
n

  
 

A
O

1
5

0
 

B
a

rb
a

ra
 S

m
it

h
  

 

A
O

5
1

4
 

M
a

ri
a

n
 V

e
rk

e
rk

  
 

A
O

1
5

6
 

J 
M

 B
a

m
fo

rt
h

  
 

A
O

2
3

6
 

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

2
6

6
 

M
r 

M
a

rk
 L

o
w

th
  

 

A
O

3
0

5
 

M
s 

E
lw

yn
 J

o
n

e
s 

 
 

A
O

3
1

8
 

M
rs

 L
o

rn
a

 T
a

lb
o

t 
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

S
e

a
l 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

A
O

3
8

9
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

4
0

7
 

M
r 

A
.J

 H
e

n
le

y 
 

 

A
O

4
3

2
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
 L

o
ss

 o
f 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
  

                      O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p
ly

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
  

S
e

w
e
ra

g
e

 n
e

tw
o
rk

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
e

q
u

a
l 

o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
fo

rm
a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
In

it
ia

lly
 t

h
is

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 a
t 

th
e
 

n
e

a
rb

y 
B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 C

a
r 

p
a

rk
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 i

n
vo

lv
e

 d
e

ck
in

g 
a

 p
o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
. 

 N
o

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

s
e

w
e

ra
g

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 s

e
w

e
r 

fl
o

o
d

 a
ll
e

vi
a

ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
lly

 i
n

vo
lv

in
g
 a

 s
e

w
e

r 
d

iv
e

rs
io

n
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
st

o
ra

g
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 n
o

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
    

Agenda Item 6

Page 356



1
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

A
O

5
4

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

C
h

a
u

c
e

r 
B

u
si

n
e

s
s 

P
a
rk

, 
K

e
m

si
n

g
 

A
O

1
1

6
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

C
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
B

ir
c
h

w
o

o
d
 P

a
rk

 A
ve

n
u

e
 &

 B
a

rt
h

o
lo

m
e

w
 W

a
y,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

3
2

 
O

 G
 M

a
h

o
n

e
y 

 
 

A
O

4
2

 
M

r 
Ia

in
  

C
h

a
lm

e
rs

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
  

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

 
- 

D
e

si
g

n
  

- 
In

va
s
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
va

c
y 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
  

A
O

6
5

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

2
0

9
 

M
r 

D
e

re
k
  

C
a

p
la

n
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
-T

o
o
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 S
t 

B
a

rt
s 

L
a

u
n

d
ry

 S
it

e
  

- 
H

ig
h

w
a

y 
sa

fe
ty

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

 

A
O

2
6

2
 

M
s 

H
e

le
n

  
O

a
k

le
y 

 
 

A
O

2
6

5
 

M
r 

G
ia

n
  

B
e

n
d

in
e

lli
  

T
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

B
u

re
a

u
 L

im
it

e
d

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
- 

n
o

 o
b

je
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

  
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 t

o
o
 l

o
w

  
- 

S
it

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 a

c
co

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

  

N
o

te
d

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s 

n
o

w
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

it
 i
s 

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

d
e

li
ve

ra
b

le
, 

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g 
p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

          R
e

c
e

n
t 

M
c
C

a
rt

h
y 

&
 S

to
n

e
 s

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

re
fu

se
d

 a
n

d
 

d
is

m
is

s
e

d
 a

t 
a

p
p

e
a

l 
o

n
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 o

f 
o

ve
rd

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

A
O

4
4

3
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

  
B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

N
o

te
d

  

C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
 W

a
te

r 
W

o
rk

s,
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

A
O

7
 

M
rs

  
J 

Jo
h

n
st

o
n

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s:
  

- 
O

n
ly

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 i
s 

th
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 o
n

 l
o

ca
l 
ro

a
d

s 
 

 

A
O

5
5

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
L

o
w

 l
e

ve
l 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 357



1
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
4

1
 

M
r 

T
e
rr

y 
P

a
yn

e
  

 

A
O

1
6

4
 

M
r 

Tr
e

vo
r 

 
D

a
n

n
  

  

A
O

2
3

5
 

M
r 

A
  

W
ic

k
e

n
s 

 
 

A
O

2
7

6
 

M
r 

C
la

y 
 

 

A
O

3
9

0
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

4
0

4
 

D
 B

e
a

tt
y 

 
 

A
O

4
3

3
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

A
O

5
1

5
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

S
im

m
o

n
s 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
- 

W
K

C
S

 a
n

d
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 c
o

ve
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
E

xc
e

ss
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
  

- 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
  

- 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
 

- 
W

a
te

r 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

  
- 

A
re

a
 d

is
ru

p
ti

o
n

  
- 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

o
w

 i
n

 h
e

ig
h

t 
 

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

-c
a

lm
in

g
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 b
e

 i
n

st
a

ll
e

d
  

- 
D

e
n

si
ty

 t
o

o
 h

ig
h

  
- 

M
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
  

- 
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  
O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

  
- 

E
vi

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y.

  
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
C

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
/T

ra
ff

ic
 o

n
 C

ra
m

p
to

n
s 

R
o

a
d

  

A
O

4
9

3
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

S
it

e
 l
ie

s 
in

 s
o

u
rc

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 z
o

n
e

 1
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rl
a
in

 b
y 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 a
q

u
if

e
rs

. 
 

- 
p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 r
is

k
  

- 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 t

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s 
 

A
O

3
5

1
 

M
r 

 
T
im

 B
ro

o
k

s 
 

 
- 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li
ty

  
- 

N
o

 s
o

ci
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

o
k
 t

o
 p

a
rt

 b
u

y,
 p

a
rt

 r
e

n
t 

 

A
O

6
4

5
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
e

s 
s
u

rv
e

ys
  

A
O

3
5

5
 

A
O

3
5

8
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 W

a
te

r 
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 W

a
te

r 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s:
  

- 
A

ll 
si

te
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 c

a
n

 b
e

 o
ve

rc
o

m
e

  
- 

S
it

e
 a

re
a

 i
s 

1
.8

h
a

, 
g
iv

in
g
 9

0
u

n
it

s 
 

 

K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 a

c
c
e
s
s 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

w
a

y 
s
a

fe
ty

 i
ss

u
e

s.
  

T
h

e
y 

a
d

vi
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 a

c
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
q

u
a

n
tu

m
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 w
il
l 

b
e

 
e

m
p

h
a

si
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 D

M
 P

o
li
ci

e
s,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
o

 n
o
t 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n
 o

ve
rd

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

a
si

s 
to

 s
to

p
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

N
o

tw
it

h
st

a
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

b
o

ve
, 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o
 c

a
u

s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

 i
n

 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
fu

se
d

. 
 T
h

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
il
l 

a
ll
o

w
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

s
ch

o
o

l 
p

la
c
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
o

ci
a

l 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
a
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l.
 S

D
C

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 a

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 L

e
vy

 (
C

IL
).

 
 L

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 

m
it

ig
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s.

  
N

o
tw

it
h

s
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 

w
a

te
rw

o
rk

s 
d

e
a

ls
 w

it
h

 d
ri

n
k
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
n

o
t 

fo
u

l 
w

a
te

r 
a
n

d
 a

s 
su

c
h

 m
in

im
a

l 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

e
xp

e
c
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o
 c

a
u

s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

 i
n

 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
fu

se
d

. 
 K

C
C

 H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 r
e

g
a
rd

in
g 

a
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

w
a

y 
s
a

fe
ty

 i
ss

u
e
s.

  
T
h

e
y 

a
d

vi
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 a

c
c
e

ss
 w

a
s 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 a

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 d

e
n

s
it

y 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
it

h
in

 a
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

n
a

tu
re

. 
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

. 
 E

xi
ti

n
g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

a
b

so
lu

te
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 i
f 

te
n

a
n

c
y 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
a

 s
ch

e
m

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 i

n
 a

 w
a

y 
so

 a
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 358



1
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 S
it

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 r
e

vi
se

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y 
p

ro
m

o
te

r.
 

 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

A
O

1
7

3
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

  
- 

su
g

g
e

st
s 

th
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 

e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
-o

p
  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 

A
O

5
8

1
 

R
o

ya
l 

M
a

il 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 
- 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 R
o

ya
l 
M

a
il 

S
it

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

N
o

te
d

 

E
d

e
n

b
r

 

A
O

1
0

3
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
 S

in
gl

e
  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
9

1
 

M
r 

B
  

P
a

rk
e

r 
 

 

A
O

2
0

7
 

M
r 

 
M

a
lc

o
lm

 H
a

rd
y 

 
 

A
O

2
1

2
 

A
O

2
1

3
 

M
r 

L
a

w
re

n
ce

 N
e

il
 

B
a

rr
y 

 
 

 

A
O

2
2

3
 

M
s 

L
a

n
e

  
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

2
2

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

D
 P

a
rk

e
r 

 
 

A
O

2
2

5
 

A
O

2
2

6
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

P
e

ck
s
e

n
  

 

 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

; 
 

 -U
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

; 
 

-S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 m

o
re

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
  

- 
S

it
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

ra
d

in
g
 E

st
a

te
, 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 r
o

a
d

 a
cc

e
ss

  
- 

S
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s.

  
- 

F
ro

n
ta

g
e

 i
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
  

- 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 n
o

is
e
  

- 
U

n
li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

e
w

 b
u

si
n

e
s
s 

 
- 

S
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

s
e

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

vi
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 A

s 
su

ch
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e
 c

o
m

p
li
e

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

lic
y 

S
P

8
. 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
-d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 h

o
u

si
n

g 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
to

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
a

ll
y 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

  
  

E
rs

k
in

e
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
O

a
k

h
il
l 
R

o
a

d
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

A
O

8
3

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
 N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 359



1
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

6
6

4
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

tr
e

e
s 

b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 in

to
 

th
e
 d

e
si

g
n

 t
o

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
 t

h
e
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 
ra

ilw
a

y 
co

rr
id

o
r.

  

F
ie

ld
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
M

o
a

t 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
, 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 
O

tf
o

rd
 

A
O

1
5

 
M

r 
C

o
li
n

  
P

a
rk

s 
 

 

A
O

7
5

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

 S
in

gl
e

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

2
1

1
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

JC
 P

e
a

c
o

c
k

  
 

A
O

3
3

4
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a

rb
y 

 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

2
1

7
 

M
rs

 L
yn

d
s
e

y 
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s 

 
 

A
O

4
9

7
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

P
o

n
d
 i

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

s
p

ri
n

g
  

- 
P

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 a

n
ci

e
n

t 
m

o
n

u
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 i
ss

u
e

s 
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

 
- 

A
rb

o
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
is

su
e

s 
 

- 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
vo

id
e

d
 

- 
P

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
E

n
g
li
sh

 H
e

ri
ta

ge
 M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t 
S

it
e

s 
 

- 
S

p
ri

n
g
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
it

e
  

- 
E

co
lo

g
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

 
- 

O
tf

o
rd

 h
a

s 
h

a
d

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
  

- 
In

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
  

 O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

W
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

 a
d

jo
in

in
g
 s

it
e

 w
it

h
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
re

a
 o

f 
Fl

o
o

d
 

Z
o

n
e

 3
  

A
O

4
5

3
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

  
B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

N
o

 w
a

s
te

 w
a

te
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
e

rv
in

g
 s

it
e

  

A
O

6
5

1
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 p
la

n
ti

n
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
a

t 
b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 a
n

d
 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

A
O

2
6

0
 

 
Ja

rv
is

 H
o

m
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
- 

S
it

e
 a

va
il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
S

it
e

 l
ie

s 
c
lo

s
e

 t
o
 O

tf
o

rd
 a

n
d

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 w

a
lk

in
g
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

li
n

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y 

st
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
- 

E
xc

e
ll
e

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

  
- 

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 T
h

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 
a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 l

o
c
a

lit
y 

w
ill

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

  
- 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 

A
n

c
ie

n
t 

M
o

n
u

m
e

n
t 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 a
n

d
 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 360



1
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

- 
th

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 
A

re
a

. 
 

- 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 a
 m

o
d

e
s
t 

b
u

t 
n

e
ve

rt
h

e
le

ss
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 O

tf
o

rd
  

F
o

rm
e

r 
D

é
jà

 v
u

 S
it

e
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

1
7

 
G

ill
ia

n
 F

it
ti

ch
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
N

e
e

d
 h

o
te

l 
 

A
O

1
8

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
L

u
n

d
b

e
rg

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
D

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
 k

e
e

p
in

g 
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 v

ia
 P

u
c
k
n

e
ll
s 

C
lo

s
e

  

A
O

1
8

4
 

M
r 

P
 D

o
h

e
rt

y 
 

 

A
O

4
1

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
D

a
vi

d
 a

n
d

 M
a

ri
e

 
C

o
ll
e

tt
  

 

A
O

6
6

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
D

e
si

g
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
 k

e
e

p
in

g 
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 v

ia
 P

u
c
k
n

e
ll
s 

C
lo

s
e

  
L

o
w

 l
e

ve
l 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

1
2

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

B
a

ll
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

  

A
O

4
4

4
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

 B
e

ll 
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

A
O

2
9

5
 

M
r 

C
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r 

 
D

ra
k

e
  

A
s
si

s
ta

n
t 

T
o

w
n

 
C

le
rk

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
 

H
o

te
l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 s
it

e
. 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 e

xi
st

in
g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

. 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

A
O

1
1

9
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

P
re

-d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
s
e
s
sm

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 
c
la

ri
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
y 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i

s 
p

o
s
si

b
le

. 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

5
1

2
 

M
r 

G
o

rd
o

n
  

P
lu

m
b

  
B

a
d

g
e

rs
 M

o
u

n
t 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-N
o

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
s 

a
b

il
it

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
je

ct
e

d
 t

h
e
 i

n
c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d
 a

s 
a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

Th
e

 d
e

ci
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 w
a

s 
fo

u
n

d
 

s
o

u
n

d
 b

y 
th

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
In

s
p

e
ct

o
r.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 361



1
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

6
9

0
 

A
rm

st
ro

n
g
 (

K
e

n
t)

 
L

L
P

 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
P

ro
p

o
s
e
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 b
e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
/m

ix
e

d
 

u
s
e

  

F
o

xe
s 

G
a

ra
g
e

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 
B

a
d

g
e

rs
 M

o
u

n
t 

A
O

1
 

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

 
C

la
ve

rt
o

n
 L

td
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
s
e
 i

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

u
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

vi
a

b
le

. 

A
O

1
4

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
E

a
rl

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
 b

u
t 

co
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

o
o
 m

a
n

y 
u

n
it

s 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
  

- 
P

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
o

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s 

co
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
  

A
O

7
6

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

4
5

4
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

A
O

5
1

3
 

M
r 

G
o

rd
o

n
  

P
lu

m
b

  
B

a
d

g
e

rs
 M

o
u

n
t 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
-W

ro
n

g
 A

d
d

re
s
s 

 
-P

re
vi

o
u

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
fu

s
a

l 
 

-L
o

ss
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
 

L
o

w
e

r 
d

e
n

si
ty

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 o

ve
r 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
it

e
. 

S
it

e
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
c
e

ss
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 O

ld
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

sl
o

w
e

r 
(4

0
m

p
h

) 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 

O
rp

in
g

to
n

 B
y-

P
a

ss
 a

n
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

A
d

d
re

s
s 

e
rr

o
r 

n
o

te
d

 -
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 t

o
 O

rp
in

g
to

n
 B

y 
P

a
s
s
. 

 P
re

vi
o

u
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 r

e
fu

s
a

l 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

b
u

t 
fo

c
u

se
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 i

ss
u

e
s 

fo
r 

a
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 

G
la

xo
 S

m
it

h
 K

li
n

e
, 

P
o

w
d

e
r 

M
il
ls

, 
L
e

ig
h

 

A
O

1
1

7
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
 S

in
gl

e
  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

4
8

2
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 D

o
ve

  
K

C
C

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
li
c
y 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 5
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s 

o
f 

a
 L

o
c
a

l 
W

il
d

li
fe

 S
it

e
 .

 
C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 i

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
a

n
d

 s
e

m
i-

n
a

tu
ra

l 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y.

  

N
o

te
d

. 

G
o

ld
s
e

l 
R

o
a

d
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

9
2

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

G
re

a
tn

e
ss

 M
ill

s,
 M

ill
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 362



1
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

5
6

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 T

h
e

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

m
a
in

s.
  

A
O

4
3

4
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

A
O

4
7

7
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 D

o
ve

  
K

C
C

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
li
c
y 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 5
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s 

o
f 

a
 S

S
S

I 
. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
to

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

A
O

4
9

4
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

 M
e

a
rs

  
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a

 O
ff

ic
e

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 l
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 S

P
Z

1
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
e

n
si

ti
ve

  
- 

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
s
su

e
s,

 s
it

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

- 
S

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 r

is
k

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

 

A
O

8
4

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

5
0

1
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

L
a

rg
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
si

te
 i
s 

in
 F

Z
3

a
  

- 
F

lo
o

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

6
6

5
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

tr
e

e
s 

b
e
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 in

to
 

th
e
 d

e
si

g
n

 t
o

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
 t

h
e
 t

re
e

 b
e

lt
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

ra
ilw

a
y 

co
rr

id
o

r 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

A
O

8
5

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
 S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
 

A
O

3
9

5
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

M
a

p
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

ve
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
si

te
  

A
O

5
0

2
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

 M
e

a
rs

  
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a

 O
ff

ic
e

  
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
s
it

e
 i
n

 S
o

u
rc

e
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 Z
o

n
e
 3

  
- 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 F

R
A

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

- 
A

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 s
e

e
k 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
  

T
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
 w

a
s 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
T
h

e
 O

ld
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
V

ill
a

 
a

n
d

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 C

o
u

rt
h

o
u

se
 a

ll 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 a

n
d

 T
h

e
 

O
ld

 C
o

u
rt

h
o

u
se

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l.
  

H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

se
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
n

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

w
n

s 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

 
T
h

e
 i

n
c
lu

si
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
w

e
a

k
e

n
 o

r 
u

n
d

e
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
ir

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 t

e
rm

s.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 363



2
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

H
o

ri
zo

n
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

9
3

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
9

4
 

 
L

e
n

ta
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

O
b

je
c
t;

  
-P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 i
s 

to
o
 r

e
st

ri
ct

iv
e

 b
e

in
g
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

B
 

c
la

ss
 u

s
e

s 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

si
te

s 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 B

 C
la

ss
 u

s
e

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 S
P

8
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g
 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 u

s
e

s.
 

 

A
O

6
6

8
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

 

H
o

rt
o

n
 K

ir
b

y 
T
ra

d
in

g
 E

st
a

te
, 

S
o

u
th

 D
a

re
n

th
 

A
O

1
0

7
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

A
O

5
0

8
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

 M
e

a
rs

  
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a

 O
ff

ic
e

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 w

it
h

in
 F

lo
o

d
 Z

o
n

e
 3

  
- 

R
is

k
 o

f 
co

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 

A
O

6
7

5
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 K

e
n

t 
W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

Jo
h

n
s
o

n
s 

(S
c
h

o
o

l 
L
a

n
d

) 
a

t 
O

a
k

 L
a

n
e

 &
 H

o
p

g
a

rd
e

n
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

A
O

3
6

3
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
W

ig
g
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 
-L

o
w

e
r 

d
e

n
si

ty
  

-I
m

p
ro

ve
d

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
  

-N
o

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
- 

to
 b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s 

 N
o

te
d

 

A
O

4
8

7
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
e

st
a

te
. 

 
N

o
te

d
 

A
O

3
0

 
M

r 
G

e
o

ff
e

ry
  

D
a

lt
o

n
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
  

- 
R

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 b

u
il
d

in
g
  

- 
N

o
 d

e
n

se
 f

la
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

s 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
 s

im
il
a

r 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t.
 

A
O

6
1

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 364



2
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
in

g
le

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

K
C

C
 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

2
6

 
M

s 
L
is

a
  

S
te

w
a

rt
  

 

A
O

2
8

 
M

r 
G

ra
h

a
m

  
S

te
w

a
rt

  
 

A
O

1
2

8
 

M
r 

Jo
h

n
 C

ro
w

e
  

 

A
O

1
3

0
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
  

B
o

o
n

  
 

A
O

1
3

2
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

le
n

n
ie

  
 

A
O

1
3

4
 

M
s 

P
a

u
la

 B
u

rn
s 

 
 

A
O

1
3

6
 

P
B

 D
ra

ve
rs

  
 

A
O

1
3

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

M
ill

e
r 

 
 

A
O

1
4

0
 

M
s 

Ja
n

e
  

A
ff

le
ck

  
 

A
O

1
4

7
 

D
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

S
tu

a
rt

 a
n

d
 L

in
d

a
 

S
im

p
s
o

n
  

 

A
O

1
4

8
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

  
R

e
yn

o
ld

s 
 

 

A
O

1
6

7
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

A
B

 V
o

w
le

s 
 

 

A
O

1
8

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

B
.E

 a
n

d
 T

.E
.A

  
H

o
rt

o
n

  

 

A
O

2
1

5
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
  

B
o

o
n

  
 

A
O

2
2

7
 

M
rs

 B
a

rb
a

ra
  

G
ib

b
s
  

 

A
O

2
3

9
 

M
r 

M
ik

e
 J

o
h

n
  

 

A
O

2
4

1
 

P
a

tr
ic

k
  

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

C
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
  

- 
E

xc
e

ss
iv

e
 D

e
n

s
it

y 
 

- 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
ta

rg
e

t 
to

o
 h

ig
h

  
- 

w
a

te
r 

sh
o

rt
a

g
e

s 
 

- 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
  

- 
C

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

A
re

a
  

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y 

is
s
u

e
s 

 
- 

R
e

ta
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 h

o
u

se
  

- 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e
 u

n
a

tt
a
in

a
b

le
  

- 
W

a
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
/s

e
w

a
g

e
  

- 
N

o
t 

in
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

  
- 

A
b

o
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

  
--

S
p

o
rt

s
/p

la
y 

a
re

a
s 

 
-T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 t

o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
  

- 
L
o

ss
 o

f 
a

re
a

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
- 

m
ix

in
g
 l

o
w

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 d
e

n
si

ty
  

- 
S

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
a

ve
m

e
n

ts
  

- 
B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
 

- 
P

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
  

- 
H

o
w

 l
o

n
g 

th
e

 A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
  

- 
fi

e
ld

s 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  
- 

sh
o

u
ld

 p
re

ve
n

t 
s
ch

o
o

ls
 f

ro
m

 s
e
lli

n
g
 o

ff
 p

la
yi

n
g 

fi
e
ld

s 
fo

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
  

- 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

  
- 

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 n

o
t 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
  

- 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

a
rm

  
- 

to
p

o
g
ra

p
h

y 
 

- 
g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
  

- 
O

u
ts

id
e

 w
a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
L
o

ss
 o

f 
p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s 
 

- 
S

u
rf

a
c
e

 W
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

  
- 

W
a

s
te

 W
a

te
r 

D
ra

in
a

g
e

  
- 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

 
- 

D
ra

in
a

g
e
 a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

in
g
 i
ss

u
e

s 
 

- 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 t
o

 E
N

1
 a

n
d

 P
P

S
3

  
- 

N
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 P

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
  

S
D

C
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
cc

e
s
s 

a
n

d
 v

is
ib

il
it

y 
is

 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 u

p
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 l

o
w

e
r 

p
o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
 T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 d
e

n
si

ty
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(2
5

d
p

h
) 

w
h

ic
h

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ts
 m

in
im

u
m

 d
e

n
si

ty
. 

  
 F

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

it
s 

to
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 N
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

r 
h

a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

 w
a

te
r 

sh
o

rt
a

g
e

.  
 N

o
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 

 th
e

 s
it

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

ro
a

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
. 

 T
re

e
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s 
a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s 

o
r 

h
a

rm
 t

o
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

s
e
 T

P
O

 t
re

e
s.

  
 

A
n

y 
re

s
tr

ic
ti

ve
 c

o
ve

n
a

n
t 

is
 a

n
 i
s
su

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 

n
o

t 
a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i

n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 b
y 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 365



2
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

F
it

zG
e

ra
ld

  
T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 H

a
rt

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
  

A
O

2
4

3
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

  
C

a
m

p
b

e
ll
  

 

A
O

2
4

5
 

S
ir

 M
ic

h
a

e
l 
 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
O

2
7

5
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

  
C

a
m

p
b

e
ll
  

 

A
O

2
8

2
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

Ia
n

 W
e

b
b

  
 

A
O

3
9

7
 

M
r 

Ju
li
a

n
 S

c
o

tt
  

 

A
O

4
0

0
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

W
ill

ia
m

s 
 

 

A
O

4
0

6
 

M
r 

G
e

o
ff

e
ry

  
D

a
lt

o
n

  
 

A
O

4
1

0
 

M
r 

D
e

re
k
  

C
ro

ft
o

n
  

 

A
O

4
2

4
 

C
ll
r 

M
rs

 A
vr

il 
 

H
u

n
te

r 
 

 

A
O

4
3

9
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

A
O

5
0

7
 

B
e

c
k

y 
P

e
n

ty
  

P
la

n
n

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
- 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 R

e
g
io

n
 

S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d

  

A
O

5
2

0
 

M
r 

D
 R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o

n
  

V
ic

e
 C

h
a
ir

m
a

n
  

H
o

p
 G

a
rd

e
n

 l
a

n
e

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
  

A
O

5
2

5
 

M
s 

Ja
n

e
 A

ff
le

c
k
  

 

A
O

5
3

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

Ja
c
k

s
o

n
  

 

- 
L
o

ss
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

  
- 

A
p

p
e

a
l 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 (
A

p
p

e
a

l 
R

e
f:

 
A

P
P

/G
2

2
4

5
/
A

/0
9

/2
1

1
2

8
5

0
) 

 
- 

A
p

p
e

a
l 

in
 D

o
w

n
s
vi

e
w

 R
o

a
d

  
  O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

  
-r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

a
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
o

f 
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 g

ra
ss

 h
a

b
it

a
t 

b
e

 
re

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 366



2
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

5
4

5
 

M
r 

S
 J

 V
a

li
a

n
t 

 
 

A
O

5
5

4
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

le
n

n
ie

  
 

A
O

5
5

6
 

D
a

vi
d

 a
n

d
 

V
io

la
in

e
 

T
o

w
n

s
e

n
d

  

 

A
O

5
5

9
 

F
A

 a
n

d
 P

C
 

C
a

tt
e

ra
ll 

 
 

A
O

5
6

4
 

M
r 

N
ic

k 
O

sl
e
r 

 
 

A
O

5
6

9
 

D
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

S
im

p
s
o

n
  

 

A
O

5
7

0
 

M
s 

P
a

u
la

 B
u

rn
s 

 
 

A
O

5
9

1
 

M
r 

A
la

n
 S

e
n

io
r 

 
 

A
O

5
9

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
  

 

A
O

5
9

4
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

F
o

o
ti

tt
  

 

A
O

6
0

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 C

 
P

e
n

n
e

y 
 

 

A
O

6
0

5
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

 P
e

rr
y 

 
 

A
O

6
0

7
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 A

 P
 

D
o

w
d

in
g
  

 

A
O

6
0

9
 

O
a

k
 L

a
n

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
s
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 

 

A
O

6
1

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

C
o

b
b

a
n

  
 

A
O

6
1

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 I

a
in

 
a

n
d

 F
ra

n
c
e

s 
S

m
it

h
  

 

A
O

6
1

7
 

M
r 

D
a

ro
n

  
P

e
a

rc
e

  
 

A
O

6
1

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

O
'S

u
lli

va
n

  
 

A
O

6
2

3
 

W
P

 a
n

d
 S

A
  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 367



2
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
e

ll
e

rs
  

A
O

6
2

6
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

K
ie

ro
n

 a
n

d
 J

u
li
a

 
B

re
n

n
a

n
  

 

A
O

6
2

8
 

P
e

te
r 

K
e

rn
a

n
 a

n
d

 
M

a
ri

a
 L

e
m

o
s
 

 

A
O

6
3

0
 

M
r 

V
in

ce
n

t 
G

e
a

k
e
  

 

A
O

6
3

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

P
a

u
li
n

e
 a

n
d

 
B

a
rr

ie
 M

a
xw

e
ll 

 

 

A
O

6
3

5
 

P
h

il
ip

 a
n

d
 S

a
ra

h
 

B
ro

w
n

  
 

A
O

6
3

7
 

M
r 

P
a

u
l 
N

a
s
h

  
 

A
O

6
4

1
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

D
 W

h
e

a
tl

e
y 

 
 

A
O

6
4

2
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 G

il
le

tt
  

 

A
O

6
4

7
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 

A
O

7
7

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
 S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
4

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

D
.W

.R
. 

H
o

b
b

s 
 

 

A
O

1
4

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

K
 W

h
a

lle
y 

 
 

A
O

1
5

9
 

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

 

A
O

1
7

9
 

M
rs

 C
 G

o
o

d
a

ll 
 

 

A
O

1
8

1
 

E
.M

 F
re

e
m

a
n

  
 

A
O

1
9

2
 

M
r 

A
n

d
re

w
  

M
c
C

o
rm

ic
k
  

 

A
O

2
0

0
 

M
r 

M
a

rt
in

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

- 
A

O
N

B
  

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

A
b

o
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
  

- 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
  

- 
C

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

A
re

a
  

- 
P

re
fe

r 
a

 n
u

rs
in

g
 h

o
m

e
  

- 
E

co
lo

g
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li
ty

  
- 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
  

- 
P

ri
va

cy
  

- 
D

e
n

si
ty

  

 S
D

C
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 i

s 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

b
le

 h
a

rm
 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 d
e

n
si

ty
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(2
5

d
p

h
) 

w
h

ic
h

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ts
 m

in
im

u
m

 d
e

n
si

ty
. 

  
H

o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 

a
n

yt
h

in
g
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
is

 d
e

n
si

ty
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 368



2
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
te

ve
n

s 
 

A
O

2
2

9
 

B
e

th
 M

u
ll
in

g
s 

 
 

A
O

2
3

0
 

M
r 

P
e

te
r 

 
C

o
rf

ie
ld

  
 

A
O

2
5

2
 

M
r,

 M
rs

 a
n

d
 

M
a

st
e

r 
M

a
so

n
  

 

A
O

2
5

3
 

M
r 

M
a

tt
h

e
w

  
P

u
ll
e

n
  

 

A
O

2
5

6
 

M
s 

E
la

in
e
  

K
ib

b
le

w
h

it
e
  

 

A
O

2
9

3
 

M
s 

G
ill

ia
n

  
B

u
rm

e
st

e
r 

 
 

A
O

3
1

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

R
 F

e
n

n
  

 

A
O

3
1

7
 

N
ic

o
la

  
W

o
lf

e
n

d
e

n
  

 

A
O

3
3

6
 

C
la

re
 M

o
ra

n
 a

n
d

 
W

ill
ia

m
 H

a
ye

s
 

 

A
O

3
3

9
 

M
rs

 D
o

ro
th

y 
O

ra
m

  
 

A
O

3
4

0
 

M
r 

S
im

o
n

 
B

u
rm

e
st

e
r 

 
 

A
O

3
4

3
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
T
a

yl
o

r-
S

m
it

h
  

 

A
O

3
4

8
 

D
e

n
is

e
 S

te
ve

n
s 

 
 

A
O

3
4

9
 

M
rs

 D
e

b
o
ra

h
  

M
ill

s 
 

 

A
O

3
5

3
 

M
s 

S
a

ll
y 

 
P

ra
tt

  
 

A
O

3
5

9
 

M
r 

C
li
ve

  
Je

n
k
in

s 
 

 

A
O

4
5

5
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

- 
T
re

e
s 

a
n

d
 l
o

ss
 o

f 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  
- 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

; 
 

- 
If

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u

n
g
a

lo
w

s 
fo

r 
e

ld
e

rl
y/

re
ti

re
d

  
- 

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

sa
fe

ty
  

- 
W

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
  

- 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

la
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 
 

- 
su

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

  
- 

d
e

si
g
n

 c
o

s
t 

im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
L

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 S
E

 P
la

n
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 
- 

N
o

 g
yp

s
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
P

re
fe

r 
s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
  

- 
N

o
 m

o
re

 s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
e

d
  

- 
A

lt
e

rn
a
ti

ve
 s

it
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
 

                        - 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
N

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

p
ru

d
e

n
t 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

. 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

 l
o

c
a

te
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

s 
a

c
c
e
s
s 

to
 g

o
o

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
 T
h

e
 k

e
y 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

si
g
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
d

. 
 I

n
 t

h
is

 r
e

sp
e

c
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
 a

d
ve

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 u

p
o

n
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
n

 C
o

u
rt

 L
o

d
g
e

. 
 N

o
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

to
 s

to
p

 n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 
p

re
cl

u
d

e
 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
 T
re

e
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s 
a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 T
re

e
 P

re
se

rv
a
ti

o
n

 O
rd

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
sp

e
ct

e
d

. 
T
h

e
 t

re
e

s 
p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

ve
 a

ve
n

u
e

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 l

in
e

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 a
n

d
 v

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s 

fr
o

m
 L

on
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

. 
N

o
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 t

re
e

s 
to

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

. 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

n
o

t 
lo

c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 w

a
s 

p
re

vi
o
u

s
ly

 
s
a

fe
g

u
a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 U

n
le

s
s 

a
 s

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 o
c
cu

p
a

n
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
  

 T
h

e
 o

c
c
u

p
a

n
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y 
p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
d

e
li
ve

re
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 n
e

e
d

 
fo

r 
su

ch
 a

 f
a

c
ili

ty
. 

 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s 
e

xp
re

s
s
e

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 r

e
m

a
in

s 
vi

a
b

le
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 369



2
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 

A
O

4
5

8
 

S
a

ll
y-

A
n

n
e

  
N

o
w

e
ll 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
-R

e
-u

se
 o

f 
si

te
. 

 

A
O

6
3

9
 

K
C

C
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

si
te

. 

A
O

6
5

2
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-A
ll
o
tm

e
n

ts
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
ic

h
 h

a
b

it
a
t 

fo
r 

re
p

ti
le

s 
a

n
d

 
a

m
p

h
ib

ia
n

s.
  

-l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a
rb

o
u

r 
re

p
ti

le
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
e

rr
e

st
ri

a
l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
a

m
p

h
ib

ia
n

s.
  

-l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

o
ra

g
in

g
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

-B
a

ts
 h

ib
e

rn
a

te
 w

it
h

in
 W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 M
in

e
s 

S
S

S
I 
e

vi
d

e
n

c
e
 

th
a
t 

b
a

ts
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

m
o

n
th

s.
  

-w
o

o
d

s,
 h

e
d

g
e
ro

w
s 

a
n

d
 g

ra
ss

la
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 b
o

th
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
s
e

tt
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
ra

g
in

g
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
b

a
d

g
e

rs
. 

 
fu

ll 
su

rv
e

ys
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
  

 N
o

te
d

 
  N

o
te

d
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 A

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o

f 
la

n
d

. 
 T
h

e
 p

re
s
e
n

c
e

 o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
. 
T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
st

u
d

y 
w

o
rk

 i
s 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 a

n
y 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d

. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

1
3

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
B

a
ll
  

 

A
O

4
3

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
E

ls
d

o
n

  
 

A
O

9
4

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
 S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
2

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

B
a

ll
  

 

A
O

1
5

1
 

M
r 

J 
A

 M
a

n
n

in
g
  

 

A
O

1
6

5
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

B
e

n
tl

e
y 

 
 

A
O

2
1

0
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 M

il
e

s 
 

 

A
O

2
6

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

C
le

m
e

n
ts

  
 

A
O

3
4

7
 

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
 F

a
m

il
y 

T
ru

st
 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

O
n

ly
 a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
si

n
g
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
si

d
e

n
c
e

 f
o
r 

si
n

g
le

, 
e

ld
e

rl
y 

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

, 
b

u
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 
to

 s
e

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
e

d
 a

s 
is

. 
 

- 
In

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
  

- 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 o
th

e
r 

si
te

s 
 

- 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

tr
u

si
o

n
  

- 
L
o

w
 l
e

ve
l 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a

lt
 

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

- 
d

o
n

't
 n

e
e

d
 w

a
re

h
o

u
s
e
s 

 
- 

T
o

p
o

gr
a

p
h

y 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

In
cr

e
a

s
e

d
 C

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
  

- 
N

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
P

ri
va

c
y 

 
- 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
  

- 
W

ild
li
fe

  
- 

A
m

e
n

it
y 

 
-T

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
  

- 
P

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
  

- 
O

ve
rl

o
o

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
ri

va
c
y 

 
- 

P
a

rk
in

g
  

 

A
O

4
6

1
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
st

a
te

s 
L

im
it

e
d

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
P

la
n

 i
n

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
d

if
fe

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 S

it
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s
ly

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
li
sh

e
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

th
e

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

. 
 H

ill
 (

1
9

9
6

) 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 4
.1

h
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 E

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

L
a

n
d

 R
e

vi
e

w
 (

2
0

0
7

) 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 t
h

is
 4

.1
h

a
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t'
s 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o
 2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

r'
s 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
is

 
c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

. 
  T
h

e
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e

ri
s
ti

c
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a

st
e
rn

 
s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

s,
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 
ro

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 T
h

e
 w

e
st

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

s,
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

s
e

s 
o

n
 

B
e

e
c
h

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e

. 
T
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 r
id

g
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
e

r 
la

n
d

 
w

h
ic

h
 in

 v
is

u
a
l 
te

rm
s 

is
 b

e
s
t 

k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

n
o

t 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

re
c
e
n

tl
y 

c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 a
n

 E
L
R

 u
p

d
a

te
 

(2
0

1
1

),
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
a

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fo
re

ca
st

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 

E
L

R
. 

L
o

o
ki

n
g 

a
t 

th
e

 m
e

d
iu

m
 s

c
e

n
a

ri
o

 t
o

 2
0

2
6

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

Agenda Item 6

Page 370



2
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

- 
O

ri
g
in

a
l 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

  

A
O

5
7

2
 

M
r 

Jo
h

n
 F

u
ll
a

g
a
r 

 
 

A
O

6
6

9
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 K

e
n

t 
W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 l

im
it

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 s
o

ci
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

 
-B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
si

te
  

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
In

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
a

re
h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

th
e
re

 i
s 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 5
.2

 
h

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

a
rg

e
ly

 m
e

t 
b

y 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
4

.1
h

a
 o

n
 t

h
is

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fa
c
to

ry
 s

p
a

c
e

 (
-2

.3
h

a
).

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 w

h
a

t 
o

th
e

r 
u

s
e

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 
(4

h
a

).
 T

h
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
w

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 
b

ro
w

 o
f 

th
e

 h
il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rv

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

la
n

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
la

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
c
c
e

ss
, 

a
m

e
n

it
y,

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l.
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
is

 t
o

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
(4

.1
h

a
),

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
 

 D
e

ta
ile

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 i
s
su

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n.
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
e

d
a

r 
D

ri
ve

, 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

ge
 

A
O

2
1

 
M

s 
R

a
c
h

e
l 

 
C

h
a

tw
in

  
 

A
O

3
4

 
M

r 
S

te
p

h
e

n
 

L
e

w
ze

y 
 

 

A
O

4
5

 
M

r 
P

h
ili

p
 

B
la

c
k

m
a

n
  

 

A
O

4
7

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
M

ir
ia

m
 a

n
d

 J
a

so
n

 
C

h
a

tt
e

n
  

 

A
O

5
1

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
T
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

  
 

A
O

7
1

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
2

0
 

C
 A

rt
e

r 
 

 

A
O

1
5

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 B

la
k

e
  

 

A
O

1
7

7
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

A
O

1
8

3
 

M
rs

 N
a

ta
li
e

 D
o

d
d

  
 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
- 

O
ve

rl
o

o
k
in

g
  

- 
L
o

ss
 o

f 
li
g

h
t/

O
ve

rs
h

a
d

o
w

in
g
  

- 
A

rb
o

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l 
is

su
e

s 
 

- 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

 
- 

O
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

  
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

 
- 

C
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
  

- 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
  

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

; 
 

- 
S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
ta

n
gr

o
ve

 E
s
ta

te
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

c
o

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
 i

s 
o

f 
va

lu
e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rt
h

y 
o

f 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 371



2
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

2
0

4
 

M
s 

 P
o

o
r 

 
 

A
O

2
0

5
 

M
rs

 L
A

 R
e

yn
o

ld
s 

a
n

d
 M

r 
S

B
 

S
e

ym
o
u

r 

 

A
O

2
0

6
 

M
is

s 
C

la
ir

e
  

B
e

n
n

e
tt

  
 

A
O

4
0

2
 

M
r 

A
n

d
re

w
  

R
a

m
s
e

y 
 

 

A
O

4
4

9
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

A
O

5
4

2
 

M
rs

 S
 B

ra
c
h

e
t-

S
m

it
h

  
 

A
O

5
5

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

 C
h

a
tt

e
n

  
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
ro

ft
 R

o
a

d
 W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 (
R

e
s
e

rv
e
 S

it
e

 f
o

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g)
 

A
O

3
3

 
M

r 
R

 C
  

W
o

o
d

w
a

rd
  

 

A
O

1
2

6
 

M
rs

 Y
 T

u
ll
e

tt
  

 

A
O

1
2

7
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

H
ill

ia
rd

  
 

A
O

1
8

6
 

M
r 

M
a

rk
  

W
a

te
rm

a
n

  
 

A
O

1
9

5
 

M
rs

 R
  

P
e

a
rs

o
n

  
 

A
O

1
9

6
 

M
r 

R
ic

h
a

rd
  

E
s
s
e

x 
 

 

A
O

2
3

2
 

M
r 

R
ic

h
a

rd
 W

B
  

H
o

w
a

rd
  

 

A
O

2
4

8
 

M
r 

L
a

u
re

n
c
e

  
B

o
o

s
h

a
rd

  
 

A
O

2
4

9
 

M
r 

M
a

rk
  

W
a

te
rm

a
n

  
 

A
O

2
5

0
 

K
a
re

n
 W

a
te

rm
a

n
  

 

O
b

je
c
t 

-a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

k
e
e

p
in

g
  

- 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 i

n
 k

e
e

p
in

g 
w

it
h

 b
a

n
d

 G
 t

a
x 

p
a

yi
n

g 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

 
- 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u

si
n

g 
 

-w
il
d

li
fe

  
-i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 o
u

r 
p

ri
va

cy
  

- m
o

b
il
e

 t
e
le

co
m

s 
m

a
st

  
- 

d
a

n
g
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 n

a
rr

o
w

 r
o

a
d

s 
a

n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
p

a
ve

m
e

n
t.

  
-a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

k
e

e
p

in
g
  

- 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 i

n
 k

e
e

p
in

g 
w

it
h

 b
a

n
d

 G
 t

a
x 

p
a

yi
n

g 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

 
- 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u

si
n

g 
 

- 
w

il
d

lif
e

  
- 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 o
u

r 
p

ri
va

cy
  

- m
o

b
il
e

 t
e
le

co
m

s 
m

a
st

  
- 

d
a

n
g
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 n

a
rr

o
w

 r
o

a
d

s 
a

n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
p

a
ve

m
e

n
t.

  
 O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 w

a
s 

re
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s.
 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

to
 s

to
p

 n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 
p

re
cl

u
d

e
 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
 T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 d
e

si
g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 o
f 

b
e

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 0

.2
h

a
. 

 N
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s 

w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s 
to

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
. 

 F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 1
. 

 S
D

C
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 372



2
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

2
5

1
 

M
r 

N
ig

e
l 

 
L

e
a

d
b

e
tt

e
r 

 
 

A
O

3
1

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

H
o

w
e

  
 

A
O

3
2

6
 

M
r 

K
e

vi
n

  
R

o
g

e
rs

  
 

A
O

3
2

7
 

M
s 

S
 W

a
rn

e
s 

 
 

A
O

3
4

6
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
T
a

yl
o

r-
S

m
it

h
  

 

A
O

4
1

1
 

Je
re

m
y 

W
il
so

n
/K

ri
st

in
e

 
M

it
ch

e
ll
 

 

A
O

6
5

9
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

o
f 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

ro
u

g
h

 g
ra

ss
la

n
d

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
  

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
cc

e
s
s 

vi
a

 C
ro

ft
 R

o
a

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

h
ig

h
w

a
y 

co
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
h

ib
it

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h

e
 p

re
s
e
n

c
e

 o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
. 

  C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

to
 s

to
p

 n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 P

ri
va

cy
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

is
s
u

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

s
ta

g
e

. 

A
O

1
1

4
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
. 

 

L
a

n
d

 e
a

st
 o

f 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

A
O

8
 

M
s 

K
a

th
a

ri
n

e
  

K
e

n
d

e
ll 

 
 

E
n

q
u

ir
y 

a
s 

to
 w

h
a

t 
In

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
m

e
a

n
t 

 L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

 -
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
s 

g
a

ra
g

e
 i
s 

n
o

t 
lo

st
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.
 

 

A
O

1
1

0
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

 L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

 N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

1
5

5
 

J 
M

 B
a

m
fo

rt
h

  
 

C
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

. 
C

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 

L
a

n
d

 r
e
a

r 
o

f 
G

a
rd

e
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e
s,

 L
e
ig

h
 

A
O

7
8

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

 
N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 373



3
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

3
0

8
 

D
.S

. 
W

h
it

e
h

a
ll 

 
 

A
O

3
0

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

T
ru

zz
i-

F
ra

n
c
o

n
i 
 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

 
- 

C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
  

- 
N

o
t 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

  
- 

P
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

O
ve

rs
h

a
d

o
w

in
g
 a

n
d

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
p

ri
va

cy
  

- 
Im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

  
- 

N
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

it
e

 s
o

o
n

  
- 

B
u

il
d

in
g 

w
o

u
ld

 d
is

ru
p

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

 
- 

C
a

rb
o

n
 F

o
o

tp
ri

n
t 

 
- 

In
cr

e
a

s
e

 i
n

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

  
- 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 p

re
s
su

re
s 

  

A
O

3
2

0
 

M
r 

K
e

o
g

h
 C

a
is

le
y 

 
C

o
u

rt
 R

o
ya

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
; 

 
- 

P
ro

m
o

te
 1

8
 E

xt
ra

 C
a

re
 R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
U

n
it

s 
 

- 
L

a
n

d
 a

va
il

a
b

le
 i

n
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

  
- 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

  
- 

P
P

S
7

 J
u

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
N

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
  

A
O

4
5

6
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  

A
O

6
5

0
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
s 

o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

s 
p

e
r 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

, 
a

cc
e

ss
 v

ia
 H

o
ll
o

w
 T

re
e

s 
D

ri
ve

 i
s 

p
o

s
si

b
le

 w
it

h
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 

 
 N

o
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 

 T
h

e
 k

e
y 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

si
g
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
d

. 
P

ri
va

c
y 

a
n

d
 a

m
e
n

it
y 

is
s
u

e
s 

w
il
l 

b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

ss
.  

 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

b
le

 h
a

rm
 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

 G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 l

a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

s 
is

 n
o

t 
a

n
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t.
  

N
o

tw
it

h
s
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
is

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
it

s 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
n

 
b

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

, 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 s

it
e

s.
 

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
st

u
d

y 
w

o
rk

 i
s 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
y 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

co
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d
. 

  P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

ca
re

 h
o

m
e

 r
e

fu
se

d
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

a
n

d
 d

is
m

is
s
e

d
 a

t 
a

p
p

e
a

l.
 

 

 

A
O

5
7

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 T

h
e

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

m
a
in

s.
  

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

2
4

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
D

 &
 R

 C
la

ry
  

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
r 

in
cr

e
a

s
e

 o
f 

e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
  

A
O

3
9

1
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
  

A
O

4
3

5
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

 N
o

te
d

. 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n.
 

 D
e

si
g

n
 o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

o
p

o
g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
s
it

e.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 374



3
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

1
6

0
 

J 
M

 B
a

m
fo

rt
h

  
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

A
O

2
0

8
 

M
r 

P
e

te
r 

 
S

te
ve

n
s 

 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
-L

o
ss

 o
f 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
  

-I
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 g

o
e

s 
a

h
e

a
d

, 
to

 b
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 t

o
 2

 s
to

re
y 

 

L
a

n
d

 W
e

st
 o

f 
C

h
e
rr

y 
A

ve
n

u
e

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

6
7

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

4
4

5
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

  
B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

2
9

4
 

M
r 

C
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r 

 
D

ra
k

e
  

A
s
si

s
ta

n
t 

T
o

w
n

 
C

le
rk

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

8
0

%
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  

A
O

6
4

8
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 

fo
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

8
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 l

a
n

d
 a

s 
o

p
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
st

it
u

te
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r 
0

.5
 h

a
 (

a
p

p
ro

x 
1

/3
rd

) 
is

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
F

o
rm

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g
re

e
d
 i

n
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 l

o
ca

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 
 

L
a

n
d

 w
e
st

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 W
a

y,
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 (
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

R
e
s
e

rv
e
 S

it
e
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

A
O

5
0

 
M

r 
a

n
d

 M
rs

  
T
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

O
ve

rl
o

o
k
in

g
  

- 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
  

A
O

5
2

 
M

r 
P

a
u

l 
 

G
le

n
is

te
r 

 
E

a
s
is

to
re

 S
e

lf
 

S
to

ra
g
e

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

A
O

7
0

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

1
7

6
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
; 

 
- a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
ta

te
s 

A
c
ce

ss
 w

il
l 

b
e
 f

ro
m

 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 W
a

y.
  

A
O

4
4

8
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

 B
e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 l

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

s
e
rv

e
 

s
it

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

a
tt

e
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
, 

a
n

d
 o

n
ly

 
in

 t
h

e
 e

ve
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 c

le
a

r 
su

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

la
n

d
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 w

a
s 

fo
u

n
d
 s

o
u

n
d

 b
y 

th
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
In

s
p

e
ct

o
r 

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

E
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

. 
Th

e
 A

&
D

M
 D

P
D

 s
e

e
k

s 
to

 d
e

fi
n

e
 

th
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
n

ly
. 

 N
o

te
d

 
        

Agenda Item 6

Page 375



3
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

- 
O

u
ts

id
e

 w
a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  

A
O

4
7

9
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y 

D
o

e
s 

th
e

 s
it

e
 m

a
p

 e
xc

lu
d

e
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 i

n
 F

lo
o

d
 Z

o
n

e
 3

?
 

A
O

4
9

0
 

G
a

li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a

n
e

 
G

a
li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a

n
d

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

C
li
e

n
t'
s 

la
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 L
a

n
d

  
- 

2
0

%
 o

f 
si

te
 L

a
n

d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
 

W
a

y 
is

 i
n

 l
e

ve
l 

3
 f

lo
o

d
 z

o
n

e
  

- 
H

il
d

e
rs

 L
a

n
e

 m
o

re
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

5
6

7
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
st

a
te

s 
L

im
it

e
d

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
D

e
le

te
 "

A
c
c
e

ss
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

ro
m

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 W
a

y"
  

- 
S

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
le

a
se

d
 "

w
h

e
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
" 

 

          H
il
d

e
rs

 L
a

n
e

 i
s 

lo
c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

A
O

8
6

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

O
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
d

ie
va

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

st
-m

e
d

ie
va

l 
c
o

re
 o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

3
9

6
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

- 
M

a
p

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 s
o

m
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

  
R

e
m

o
ve

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 h

ig
h

li
g
h

te
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

re
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
s 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 i

n
c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
w

e
a

k
e

n
 o

r 
u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
 

th
e

ir
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
on

 t
e

rm
s.

 

M
e

d
ia

 H
o

u
se

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

9
5

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

M
o

re
to

n
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

9
6

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

6
7

0
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-t
h

a
t 

a
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
o

f 
a

ci
d

ic
 g

ra
ss

la
n

d
 o

r 
h

e
a

th
la

n
d

 i
s 

re
cr

e
a
te

d
  

N
o

te
d

 
  

M
o

re
w

o
o

d
 C

lo
s
e
 (

o
u

ts
id

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

re
a

) 

Agenda Item 6

Page 376



3
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

8
7

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

5
0

3
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

 M
e

a
rs

  
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a

 O
ff

ic
e

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 a
re

a
 o

f 
F
Z

3
a

  
- 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 F

R
A

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

- 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
  

A
O

6
6

6
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

N
e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 V
il
la

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

 

A
O

1
6

 
 

G
a

b
le

h
o

lt
 L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 V

ia
b

le
  

- 
W

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
in

g
  

A
O

3
5

 
M

r 
C

a
m

e
ro

n
  

C
la

rk
  

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
  

C
h

a
p

e
l 
W

o
o

d
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
' S

o
c
ie

ty
 

L
im

it
e

d
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

  

A
O

4
4

 
M

r 
A

 D
a

ri
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
si

n
e

s
s 

le
a

s
e

h
o
ld

e
r 

 

A
O

7
9

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

1
4

9
 

K
 K

p
in

a
r 

 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 N
o
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

A
O

1
9

7
 

M
rs

 S
te

ll
a

  
K

e
m

p
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
O

ve
rh

a
u

l 
a

n
d

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

  
- 

im
p

ro
ve

 b
u

s 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

- 
R

e
c
o
n

si
d

e
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

e
le

m
e
n

t 
 

A
O

3
1

3
 

M
r 

S
 R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o

n
  

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 N
e

w
 

A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 t

o
o
 h

ig
h

  
- 

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 s

it
e

s 
fo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
- 

N
o

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

  
- 

P
a

rk
in

g
  

A
O

3
7

5
 

M
r 

S
  

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
  

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 N
e

w
 

A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

n
 c

e
n

tr
a
l 

a
re

a
  

N
o

te
d

. 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

s 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 e

n
a

b
li
n

g
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ch
e

m
e.

 
   N

o
te

d
. 

P
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e.
 

   L
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

u
 

            R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
e
le

m
e

n
t 

s
e
e

n
 a

s 
a

 k
e

y 
e

n
a

b
le

r 
to

 m
a

k
e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

vi
a

b
le

. 
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl

e
xi

b
il
it

y 
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 377



3
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

- 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l/

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

 
- 

p
a

rk
in

g
  

A
O

3
7

6
 

A
li
s
o

n
  

d
e

 J
a

g
e
r 

 
A

s
h

-c
u

m
-R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-B
a

d
g

e
r 

P
u

b
 a

n
d

 V
ill

a
g

e
 h

a
ll 

u
n

li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 a

va
il

a
b

le
 s

o
 

d
e

n
s
it

y 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

d
. 

 

A
O

4
5

7
 

M
s 

 
C

a
rm

e
lle

 B
e

ll 
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  

  N
o

te
d

 
   N

o
te

d
 

N
o
rt

h
 D

o
w

n
s 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
a

rk
, 

D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
 

A
O

1
1

8
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

9
7

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

 S
in

gl
e

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

6
7

1
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

P
o

lic
e

 S
ta

ti
o

n
, 

M
o

re
w

o
o

d
 C

lo
se

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

A
O

5
8

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

4
3

6
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

4
9

5
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
S

it
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
F

R
A

  

A
O

5
3

6
 

M
r 

T
o
m

 B
ro

w
n

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
- 

G
re

a
te

r 
D

e
n

si
ty

 d
u

e
 t

o
 l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 

N
o

te
d

 
 S

it
e

 n
o
w

 h
a

s 
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e
s 

h
is

to
ri

c 
u

s
e
 a

s 
a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 w

a
s 

lo
st

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

y 
ye

a
rs

 
a

g
o

. 
 N

o
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 a
n

 u
rb

a
n

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

c
e
n

tr
e

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k

 t
o
 

a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

. 
 N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 378



3
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
 

A
O

2
7

2
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

  
C

a
m

p
b

e
ll
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

L
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  

A
O

6
5

5
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-S
it

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
rv

e
ye

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 s
p

e
ci

e
s 

 

P
o

st
 O

ff
ic

e
/B

T
 E

xc
h

a
n

g
e

, 
S

o
u

th
 P

a
rk

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

A
O

1
1

2
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

3
9

4
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
-m

a
p

 i
s 

in
a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 i
s 

le
a

se
d

 t
o

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

A
O

5
7

8
 

R
o

ya
l 

M
a

il 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

st
 O

ff
ic

e
/B

T
 E

xc
h

a
n

g
e
 a

s 
a

n
 a

re
a

 
o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

 
- 

C
la

ri
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
  

- 
R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

ro
n

ta
g
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

ta
il 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e
  

N
o

te
d

. 
B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 e

xc
lu

d
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 a
re

a
. 

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 i
s 

d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

ta
il
 f

ro
n

ta
g

e
. 

S
o

u
th

 P
a

rk
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
xi

st
in

g
 A

1
 (

re
ta

il
) 

u
s
e

s 
to

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

ta
il 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

. 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

G
a

sh
o

ld
e

r 
S

ta
ti

o
n

, 
C

ra
m

p
to

n
s 

R
o
a

d
, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

A
O

6
 

Ju
li
e

 W
h

it
e
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s:

  
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

to
 b

e
 v

ia
 O

tf
o

rd
 R

o
a

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 o
n

 
C

ra
m

p
to

n
s 

R
o

a
d

  

A
O

1
2

 
M

rs
 K

.M
.F

  
R

e
e

ve
s
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

A
lr

e
a

d
y 

to
o
 m

u
ch

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
re

a
  

- 
C

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
 

S
D

C
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
cc

e
s
s 

vi
a

 C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

n
tu

m
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
. 

 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

b
le

 h
a

rm
 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

A
O

2
2

 
M

r 
D

a
vi

d
  

K
n

ig
h

t 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
N

o
te

d
 

A
O

5
9

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

1
2

5
 

M
rs

 L
u

d
lo

w
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 379



3
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

1
4

2
 

M
r 

T
e
rr

y 
 

P
a

yn
e

  
 

A
O

1
6

3
 

M
r 

Tr
e

vo
r 

 
D

a
n

n
  

 

A
O

2
5

9
 

M
r 

W
 C

o
d

li
n

g
  

 

A
O

2
6

8
 

M
rs

 A
  

E
a

rt
h

ro
w

l 
 

 

A
O

2
8

3
 

M
r 

C
la

y 
 

 

A
O

3
5

2
 

M
r 

Ti
m

  
B

ro
o

k
s 

 
 

A
O

3
5

7
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 W

a
te

r 
S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 W
a
te

r 

- 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 P

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
  

- 
W

K
C

S
 a

n
d

 F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 c

o
ve

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
E

xc
e

ss
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
  

- 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
  

- 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
 

- 
S

to
rm

-w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

  
- 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
G

a
s 

S
to

ra
g

e
  

- 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

o
w

 i
n

 h
e

ig
h

t 
 

- 
T
ra

ff
ic

-c
a

lm
in

g
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 b
e

 i
n

st
a

ll
e

d
  

- 
A

ir
 Q

u
a
li
ty

  
- 

N
o

 s
o

ci
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

o
k
 t

o
 p

a
rt

 b
u

y,
 p

a
rt

 r
e

n
t 

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 u
se

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
fo

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

A
O

3
9

2
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

L
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

  

A
O

4
0

1
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

G
a

lv
in

  
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
k

e
e

p
 e

xi
st

in
g 

c
o

n
if

e
rs

  
- 

p
a

rk
in

g
 i

s 
p

ro
b

le
m

a
ti

c 
 

- 
k

e
e

p
 s

o
ci

a
l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

o
 1

0
%

. 
 

A
O

4
3

7
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

4
7

8
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 5
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s 

o
f 

a
 S

S
S

I 
. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
to

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

A
O

5
1

6
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

S
im

m
o

n
s 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
p

re
fe

ra
b

le
 o

ve
r 

C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
 W

a
te

rw
o

rk
s 

S
it

e
  

- 
S

it
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 v

ia
 O

tf
o

rd
 R

o
a

d
 n

o
t 

C
ra

m
p

to
n

s 
R

o
a

d
. 

 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

to
 s

to
p

 n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
il
l 

a
ll
o

w
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
o

ci
a

l 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
.

 G
a

s 
st

o
ra

g
e
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 i
s 

n
o

t 
in

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
  T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

s 
a

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 p

o
lic

y 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
     N

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
 u

n
su

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
, 

p
re

vi
o

u
s
ly

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 l

a
n

d
. 

 O
b

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

s 
n

o
te

d
. 

  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
c
h

o
o

l,
 L

a
n

d
 a

t 
O

a
k

 L
a

n
e

 &
 H

o
p

g
a

rd
e

n
 L

a
n

e
, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

A
O

2
5

 
M

s 
L
is

a
  

S
te

w
a

rt
  

 

A
O

2
7

 
M

r 
G

ra
h

a
m

  
S

te
w

a
rt

  
 

A
O

3
1

 
M

r 
 

G
e

o
ff

e
ry

 a
lt

o
n

  
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
  

- 
R

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 b

u
il
d

in
g
  

- 
D

e
n

si
ty

 b
e

in
g
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
re

a
  

 L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 

 S
D

C
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 K
C

C
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

d
vi

se
d

 t
h

a
t 

e
xi

st
in

g
 a

cc
e

s
s 

to
 t

h
e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
si

te
 o

n
 O

a
k
 L

a
n

e
 h

a
s 

lo
w

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 
a

c
c
e

ss
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 I
t 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

e
rn

 p
a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 o

n
to

 G
ra

ss
y 

L
a

n
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 380



3
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

6
0

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
2

9
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
  

B
o

o
n

  
 

A
O

1
3

1
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

le
n

n
ie

  
 

A
O

1
3

3
 

M
s 

P
a

u
la

 B
u

rn
s 

 
 

A
O

1
3

5
 

P
B

 D
ra

ve
rs

  
 

A
O

1
3

7
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

M
ill

e
r 

 
 

A
O

1
3

9
 

M
s 

Ja
n

e
 A

ff
le

c
k
  

 

A
O

1
4

6
 

D
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

S
tu

a
rt

 a
n

d
 L

in
d

a
 

S
im

p
s
o

n
  

 

A
O

1
6

1
 

M
rs

 C
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

C
h

a
n

  
 

A
O

1
6

6
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

A
B

 V
o

w
le

s 
 

 

A
O

1
8

7
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

H
o

rt
o

n
  

 

A
O

2
1

6
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
  

B
o

o
n

  
 

A
O

2
2

8
 

M
rs

 B
a

rb
a

ra
  

G
ib

b
s
  

 

A
O

2
3

7
 

M
r 

M
ik

e
 J

o
h

n
  

 

A
O

2
4

0
 

P
a

tr
ic

k
  

F
it

zG
e

ra
ld

  
 

A
O

2
4

2
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

 
C

a
m

p
b

e
ll
  

 

A
O

2
4

4
 

S
ir

 M
ic

h
a

e
l 
 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
O

2
4

7
 

S
ir

 M
ic

h
a

e
l 
 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
  

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

- 
O

b
je

c
t 

- 
T
o

o
 m

a
n

y 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

 
- 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

ta
rg

e
t 

to
o

 h
ig

h
  

- 
w

a
te

r 
sh

o
rt

a
g

e
s 

 
- 

H
ig

h
 D

e
n

si
ty

  
- 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
  

- 
C

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
  

- 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

o
ff

  
- 

la
n

d
 b

o
rd

e
rs

 c
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

a
  

- 
lo

ss
 o

f 
p

la
yi

n
g 

fi
e
ld

  
- 

re
ta

in
 h

o
u

s
e

s 
if

 p
o

s
si

b
le

  
- 

A
b

o
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
is

s
u

e
s 

 
- 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

  
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

 
- 

S
p

o
rt

s
/p

la
y 

a
re

a
s 

 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
  

- 
S

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
a

ve
m

e
n

ts
  

- 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 
- 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

 
- 

P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
  

- 
H

o
w

 l
o

n
g 

th
e

 A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
  

- 
fi

e
ld

s 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  
- 

sh
o

u
ld

 p
re

ve
n

t 
s
ch

o
o

ls
 f

ro
m

 s
e
lli

n
g
 o

ff
 p

la
yi

n
g 

fi
e
ld

s 
fo

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
  

- 
U

s
e

d
 a

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
yi

n
g
 F

ie
ld

s 
 

--
G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 n
o

t 
b

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

  
- 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
  

- 
O

u
ts

id
e

 w
a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-T
re

e
s 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 g

ra
ss

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
re

e
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
c
re

a
te

d
..

  

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
il
d

in
g
 i
n

to
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
a
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
lo

c
k
 o

f 
s
im

il
a

r 
s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
. 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 u
p

p
e

r 
lim

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

to
 s

to
p 

n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 k

e
y 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

si
g
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
d

. 
 T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

b
le

 h
a

rm
 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
fu

s
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s 

fo
r 

p
ri

va
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
st

ri
c
te

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 c
a

te
re

d
 f

o
r 

w
i

th
e

 s
it

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

ro
a

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
.

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 d
e

n
si

ty
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(2
5

d
p

h
) 

w
h

ic
h

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ts
 m

in
im

u
m

 d
e

n
si

ty
. 

  
F

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

it
s 

to
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

 n
o

t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

b
e

 o
ve

rd
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 

 N
o

 K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 

 T
re

e
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s 
a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 T
P

O
 t

re
e

s 
a

re
 

re
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
 T
h

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
il
l 

a
ll
o

w
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
o

ci
a

l 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 D
e

si
re

 f
o
r 

a
ll
o
tm

e
n

ts
 i
s 

n
o

te
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 381



3
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
O

2
7

4
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il
a

  
C

a
m

p
b

e
ll
  

 

A
O

2
8

1
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

Ia
n

 W
e

b
b

  
 

A
O

2
9

8
 

M
rs

 H
e

le
n

  
P

le
st

is
  

 

A
O

3
6

1
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

 W
ig

g
  

 

A
O

3
7

9
 

M
r 

Ju
li
a

n
 S

c
o

tt
  

 

A
O

3
9

3
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 W

h
it

e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

3
9

9
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

W
ill

ia
m

s 
 

 

A
O

4
0

5
 

M
r 

G
e

o
ff

e
ry

  
D

a
lt

o
n

  
 

A
O

4
2

3
 

C
ll
r 

M
rs

 A
vr

il 
 

H
u

n
te

r 
 

 

A
O

4
3

8
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

A
O

5
0

6
 

B
e

c
k

y 
 

P
e

n
ty

  
S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 R
e

g
io

n
  

S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d

  

A
O

5
1

9
 

M
r 

D
  

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
  

V
ic

e
 C

h
a
ir

m
a

n
  

H
o

p
 G

a
rd

e
n

 l
a

n
e

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
  

A
O

5
2

4
 

M
s 

Ja
n

e
 A

ff
le

c
k
  

 

A
O

5
3

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

Ja
c
k

s
o

n
  

 

A
O

5
4

3
 

A
s
h

le
y 

a
n

d
 

A
m

a
n

d
a

  
M

a
c
k

e
n

zi
e
  

 

A
O

5
4

4
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

 

 

 T
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s 

fo
r 

p
ri

va
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
st

ri
c
te

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

th
e

 s
it

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

ro
a

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

s 
a

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 p

o
lic

y 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
 G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 l
a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
s 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t.
  

N
o

tw
it

h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 t

h
is

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
it

s 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
n

 
b

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

 s
it

e
s.

 
 T
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

si
n

g
le

 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
it

 a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h
is

 s
it

e
. 

 N
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s 

w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s 
to

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
. 

 F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 1
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 382



3
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

H
e

n
d

e
rs

o
n

  
 

A
O

5
4

6
 

M
r 

S
 J

 V
a

li
a

n
t 

 
 

A
O

5
5

3
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

 G
le

n
n

ie
  

 

A
O

5
5

5
 

D
a

vi
d

 a
n

d
 

V
io

la
in

e
  

T
o

w
n

s
e

n
d

  

 

A
O

5
6

1
 

E
ll
e

n
 a

n
d

 T
a

m
im

 
S

a
le

h
  

G
ra

ss
y 

L
a

n
e

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 A

ct
io

n
 

G
ro

u
p

 

A
O

5
6

2
 

M
r 

A
la

n
 S

e
n

io
r 

 
 

A
O

5
6

3
 

M
r 

N
ic

k 
O

sl
e
r 

 
 

A
O

5
6

8
 

D
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

S
im

p
s
o

n
  

 

A
O

5
7

1
 

M
s 

P
a

u
la

  
B

u
rn

s 
 

 

A
O

5
9

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o

n
  

 

A
O

5
9

5
 

M
r 

G
ra

h
a

m
  

F
o

o
ti

tt
  

 

A
O

6
0

1
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

L
a

n
g

fo
rd

  
 

A
O

6
0

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

S
a

le
h

  
 

A
O

6
0

3
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

C
 P

e
n

n
e

y 
 

 

A
O

6
0

6
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

 P
 D

o
w

d
in

g
  

 

A
O

6
0

8
 

O
a

k
 L

a
n

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
s
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 

 

A
O

6
1

0
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

L
e

w
is

-D
a

vi
e

s 
 

 

A
O

6
1

1
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

C
o

b
b

a
n

  
 

A
O

6
1

3
 

M
r 

T 
W

 C
ra

d
d

o
c
k

  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 383



4
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

6
1

6
 

M
r 

D
a

ro
n

  
P

e
a

rc
e

  
 

A
O

6
1

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

O
'S

u
lli

va
n

  
 

A
O

6
2

0
 

W
P

 a
n

d
 S

A
  

S
e

ll
e

rs
  

 

A
O

6
2

7
 

P
e

te
r 

K
e

rn
a

n
 a

n
d

 
M

a
ri

a
 L

e
m

o
s
 

 

A
O

6
2

9
 

M
r 

V
in

ce
n

t 
 

G
e

a
k

e
  

 

A
O

6
3

1
 

F
A

 a
n

d
 P

C
  

C
a

tt
e

ra
ll 

 
 

A
O

6
3

2
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

M
a

xw
e

ll 
 

 

A
O

6
3

4
 

P
h

il
ip

 a
n

d
 S

a
ra

h
 

B
ro

w
n

  
 

A
O

6
3

6
 

M
r 

P
a

u
l 

 
N

a
s
h

  
 

A
O

6
4

0
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 D

  
W

h
e

a
tl

e
y 

 
 

A
O

6
4

3
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
  

T
 G

il
le

tt
  

 

A
O

6
4

6
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

A
O

4
8

3
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

a
rt

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 
e

s
ta

te
 

N
o

te
d

. 

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 C
ro

ss
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

 

A
O

9
8

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

 S
in

gl
e

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

6
7

2
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

-R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 a

 b
u

ff
e

r 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

h
a

b
it

a
t 

N
o

te
d

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 384



4
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

S
o

u
th

 P
a

rk
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s

 

A
O

8
8

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

O
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
d

ie
va

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

st
-m

e
d

ie
va

l 
c
o

re
 o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 

A
O

1
0

4
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

6
7

4
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

  -r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
S

it
e

 n
o

w
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
. 

Th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 a
 m

ix
e

d
 u

se
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

. 
 

 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 

A
O

4
8

 
C

ll
r 

J 
S

c
h

o
le

y 
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

L
in

k
 

A
O

4
9

 
M

r 
T
o
m

 B
u

rt
o

n
  

 

A
O

1
0

2
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

A
O

1
7

8
 

M
s 

C
  

L
a

n
e

  
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

5
0

5
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s 

fo
r 

fu
ll
 s

iz
e

 H
G

V
s 

 
- 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

te
n

a
n

ts
 v

a
c
a

ti
n

g
 s

it
e

  
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

M
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

ge
d

/p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e

d
  

- 
O

ve
re

st
im

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

jo
b

s 
o

n
 s

it
e

  
- 

L
o

w
 l
e

ve
l 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a

lt
 

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

  
- 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 R

a
ilw

a
y 

b
ri

d
g
e

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 B

2
0

2
6

  
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
s
it

e
 w

it
h

in
 F

Z
3

  
- 

M
it

ig
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
  

- 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

 
L

o
w

 l
e

ve
l 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

th
ro

u
gh

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 
  

lo
ym

e
n

t 
L
a

n
d

 R
e

vi
e

w
. 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

s
e

e
 t

h
is

 a
s 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 

A
O

6
8

 
M

r 
 

A
d

a
m

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

th
ro

u
gh

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 S

it
e

 n
o

w
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 385



4
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
in

g
le

  
K

C
C

 H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

4
4

6
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
 B

e
ll 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

W
a

te
r 

su
p

p
ly

: 
a

 m
a
in

s 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 w
ill

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 b
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
  

- 
T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 a
n

y 
w

a
st

e
 w

a
te

r 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

e
rv

in
g 

th
is

 s
it

e
  

S
w

a
n

le
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
N

ig
h

ti
n

g
a

le
 W

a
y,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

6
9

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

4
4

7
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
  

- 
M

a
y 

b
e

 n
e

ce
s
s
a
ry

 f
o

r 
T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

A
O

6
5

7
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

si
g

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
a

 f
u

lly
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

9
9

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

2
9

6
 

M
r 

C
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r 

 
D

ra
k

e
  

A
s
si

s
ta

n
t 

T
o

w
n

 
C

le
rk

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

L
it

tl
e

 H
e

a
th

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 

A
O

1
1

3
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
W

a
s
te

  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

2
3

4
 

M
r 

N
ig

e
l 
S

iv
ye

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
In

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
B

a
th

st
o

re
 B

u
il
d

in
g
 i

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 B
a

th
s
to

re
 b

u
il
d

in
g
 i

s 
a

 r
e

ce
n

t 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 386



4
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

2
9

7
 

M
r 

C
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r 

 
D

ra
k

e
  

A
s
si

s
ta

n
t 

T
o

w
n

 
C

le
rk

  
S

w
a

n
le

y 
T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

T
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
 H

o
te

l 
 

- 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

n
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

  

N
o

 h
o

te
l 
is

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o
n

. 
H

o
te

l 
h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl

y 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

D
é

jà
 v

u
 s

it
e

. 
 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 i

s 
u

n
d

e
r-

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 a

n
d

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l,
 i

n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

d
e

s
ir

e
 f

o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
. 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o
w

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

ff
ic

e
s,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

9
1

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
 

T
e

a
rd

ro
p

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

a
l 
E

st
a

te
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

1
0

0
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

5
0

4
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

  
- 

S
it

e
 w

it
h

in
 S

P
Z

3
  

A
O

6
7

3
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

1
0

1
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

va
l.

 
N

o
te

d
. 

T
u

b
s 

H
ill

 H
o

u
se

, 
T

u
b

s 
H

ill
, 
S

e
ve

n
o
a

k
s 

A
O

8
9

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
. 

U
n

it
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
G

o
ld

s
e

l 
R

d
, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

3
 

M
r 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
 

P
a

tr
ic

k
  

 
- 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 t

o
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

rf
a

ce
 w

a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

4
0

 
M

r 
K

e
vi

n
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
d
it

io
n

s 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 387



4
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
e

a
rl

e
s 

 
- 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

n
y 

re
ta

il 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
  

- 
N

o
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o
 H

ig
h

 F
ir

s 
e

st
a

te
  

A
O

6
2

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

3
1

0
 

A
 F

  
W

e
b

b
  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s:

  
- 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
s
e

 u
n

p
le

a
s
a

n
t 

fo
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

  
- 

R
e

-r
o

u
te

 a
c
ce

ss
  

- 
T
im

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g
 h

e
ig

h
t 

 

A
O

4
4

0
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

5
9

6
 

A
O

5
9

9
 

A
O

6
0

0
 

U
n

it
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 
- 

n
e

t 
c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
d

 t
o

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

3
0

0
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 o

f 
7

5
d

p
h

 O
b

je
ct

  
- 

si
te

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 3

.4
5

h
a

 

S
it

e
 n

o
w

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
  

M
a

in
 a

c
c
e

ss
 c

a
n

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
-

ro
u

te
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

/b
ic

yc
le

 a
c
c
e

ss
 a

lo
n

g
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 r
o

u
te

s.
 

       B
u

il
d

in
g
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
t 

d
e

ta
il
e

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
ta

g
e

. 
   N

o
te

d
 

  C
a

p
a

c
it

y 
in

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

e
vi

d
e

n
c
e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r 
to

 
s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 k

e
y 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 o

ve
rc

o
m

e
. 

 

A
O

6
5

6
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

re
e

 l
in

e
s 

a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

co
n

st
ra

in
e

d
 l

a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s 
s
e
m

i 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

  

N
o

te
d

 

V
e

st
ry

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

A
O

8
0

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

3
3

5
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a

rb
y 

 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
V

e
s
tr

y 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
co

rr
e

ct
ly

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
si

te
 m

a
p

 

N
o

te
d

. 
    N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 
 

A
O

4
8

0
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 5
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s 

o
f 

a
 S

S
S

I 
. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
to

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
O

4
9

8
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a

 O
ff

ic
e

  
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 388



4
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

M
e

a
rs

  
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 
- 

S
it

e
 o

ve
r 

h
is

to
ri

c 
la

n
d

fi
ll,

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
s
su

e
s 

 
- 

F
R

A
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

  
 

A
O

5
7

7
 

R
o

ya
l 

M
a

il 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

e
st

ry
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

6
6

1
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

st
ri

p
 b

e
 r

e
cr

e
a

te
d

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e
 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

W
a

it
ro

s
e

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s
 

A
O

1
0

9
 

M
r 

 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

N
o

te
d

. 
S

it
e
 b

u
il
t 

o
u

t.
 

W
a

rr
e

n
 C

o
u

rt
, 

H
a

ls
te

a
d

 

A
O

1
0

8
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
S

in
g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

5
1

0
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o
 h

is
to

ri
c 

la
n

d
fi

ll,
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 i
ss

u
e

s 
 

A
O

6
7

6
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
If

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

 t
h

e
 T

ru
st

 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 b
u

ff
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 b
e
 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 

b
u

ff
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

d
 D

e
e
rl

e
a

p
 w

o
o

d
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 b
u

ff
e
r 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
   

W
e

st
e

d
 L

a
n

e
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

A
O

9
0

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

C
C

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
O

6
6

7
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 T

ra
d

in
g
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 

A
O

1
0

5
 

M
r 

A
d

a
m

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
N

o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 389



4
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

ta
il
s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
in

g
le

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
K

C
C

 H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
ld

 S
to

re
, 

R
ye

 L
a

n
e

, 
D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

 

A
O

5
3

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l.
 

A
O

4
2

2
 

 
B

e
rk

e
le

y 
H

o
m

e
s 

(C
a

p
ti

a
l)

 P
lc

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o
 c

la
ri

ty
 o

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

  
- 

S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 p

h
a

si
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

  

A
O

4
3

1
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s:

  
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

M
a

y 
b

e
 n

e
ce

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

 i
n

ve
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

4
9

2
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 O

ff
ic

e
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e
 3

 a
d

jo
in

s 
si

te
  

- 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
  

- 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

  

A
O

6
5

4
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 n

e
g

o
ti

a
ti

o
n

s 

A
O

5
 

M
r 

B
  

M
e

ll
st

ro
m

  
G

le
n

 H
o

u
s
e
 E

st
a
te

s 
L

td
 

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

n
o

w
 u

n
d

e
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 

W
e

st
 K

in
g
sd

o
w

n
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
E

st
a

te
, 

W
e

st
 K

in
gs

d
o

w
n

 

A
O

7
2

 
M

r 
A

d
a

m
  

S
in

g
le

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
 

K
C

C
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
  

L
o

w
 l

e
ve

l 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 

A
O

4
5

0
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

O
u

ts
id

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
- 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

w
a

te
r 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i
n

ve
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 C

h
a

p
te

rs
 b

y 
p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 390



4
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

2
 

M
r 

 
R

ic
h

a
rd

  
E

va
n

s 
 

S
u

rr
e

y 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

N
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

llo
c
a

te
d

 s
it

e
s 

a
re

 
s
m

a
ll
 s

c
a
le

. 
N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

A
O

1
9

 
M

rs
 G

M
  

S
a

u
n

d
e

rs
  

 
 

 
Th

e
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

Q
u

e
ry

 o
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
S

D
C

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 L

e
vy

 (
C

IL
) 

C
h

a
rg

in
g 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

A
O

3
9

 
M

is
s 

 
R

a
ch

a
e

l 
 

B
u

st
  

C
o

a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
O

2
8

4
 

 
M

c
c
a

rt
h

y 
&

 
S

to
n

e
 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

L
if

e
st

yl
e

s 
L

td
 

M
r 

 
M

a
tt

h
e

w
  

S
h

e
llu

m
  

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
s
s
o

ci
a

te
  

Th
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

B
u

re
a

u
 L

td
. 

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
S

it
e

s
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

  
- 

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

s
it

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

xt
ra

 c
a
re

 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 r

e
vi

s
e

d
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

s
it

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
. 

A
O

3
6

0
 

M
r 

 
D

a
vi

d
  

S
im

s 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

n
a

ly
st

  
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 W

a
te

r 
  

 
Th

e
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
s 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
s
it

e
s 

fa
ll 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 W

a
te

r'
s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 

a
re

a
 i

n
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
ks

. 

N
o

te
d

. 

A
O

4
9

1
 

H
a

n
n

a
h

  
M

e
a

rs
  

K
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 

O
ff

ic
e

  
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

 

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
: 

a
ll 

si
te

s 
o

ve
r 

1
h

a
 o

r 
a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 a

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 

A
s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
u

st
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
se

 a
n

d
 p

re
fe

ra
b

ly
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

  
- 

W
a

te
r 

Q
u

a
li
ty

: 
s
e

e
k
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 
a

ll
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 w
a

te
r 

b
o

d
ie

s 
to

 b
e

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

. 
P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
a

te
r 

q
u

a
li
ty

 i
s
su

e
 i

n
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

  
- 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y:

 e
a

c
h

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 
p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
, 

w
a

te
r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y.

 

A
O

4
3

0
 

M
s 

C
a

rm
e

ll
e

  
B

e
ll 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
N

o
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

so
m

e
 s

it
e

s 
m

a
y 

h
a

ve
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 i

ss
u

e
s 

 
- 

lo
c
a
l 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

s 
o

f 
w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
/ 

o
r 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 391



4
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

s
e

w
e

ra
g
e

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
m

a
y 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

A
O

5
6

0
 

M
s 

A
n

g
e

la
  

P
a

rk
e

s 
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

B
o

a
rd

 

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
N

o
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
O

5
8

0
 

R
o

ya
l 

M
a

il 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
E

m
m

a
  

A
n

d
re

w
s 

 
S

e
n

io
r 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

 
B

N
P

 P
a

ri
b

a
s 

R
e

a
l 

E
st

a
te

  

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 -
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 S
it

e
 

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
A

m
e

n
d

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 t
o

 
a

c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 D

e
li
ve

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

b
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y 
 

- 
cl

a
ri

fy
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
A

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
li
ve

ry
 o

f 
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

 

A
O

6
3

8
 

C
A

R
E

 F
u

n
d

  
O

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y 
S

e
lf

 
U

n
lim

it
e

d
  

 
M

r 
 

R
ic

h
a

rd
  

N
e

w
s
o

m
e

  

P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
P

la
n

n
e

r 
 

G
V

A
 G

ri
m

le
y 

 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 N

e
w

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 
1

 
P

h
il
li
p

p
in

e
s 

C
lo

se
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e
. 

P
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 s

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 o
r 

e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

A
O

6
8

3
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

 
 

Th
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t:
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

  

 
T
h

e
 T

ru
st

 i
s 

co
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 
a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 o

r 
d

e
li
ve

ry
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 s
u

ch
 d

e
li
ve

ry
  

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 

A
O

6
2

1
 

 
L

a
k

e
vi

e
w

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
L

td
. 

M
r 

G
u

y 
 

D
ix

o
n

  
S

a
vi

ll
s 

(L
&

P
) 

L
td

. 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
1

.1
5

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

S
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
N

o
te

d
. 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 s

it
e

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 r

u
ra

l 
to

u
ri

sm
 i

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

L
0

8
. 

 

A
O

2
7

7
 

M
r 

 
P

a
u

l 
 

D
a

w
s
o

n
  

W
a

rd
 H

o
m

e
s 

M
s 

N
ic

k
y 

 
P

a
rs

o
n

s 
 

D
P

P
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

1
.2

1
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

N
o

 v
il
la

g
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 m

a
p

s 
 

- 
M

a
p

s 
to

 b
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 n

e
xt

 v
e

rs
io

n
 

o
f 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
R

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
ce

 S
ch

o
o

l 
s
it

e
 f

ro
m

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
  

Th
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
p

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 
se

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
fo

r 
to

w
n

s 
a

n
d

 
vi

ll
a

g
e

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

. 
 M

a
jo

r 
D

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 S
it

e
s 

(M
D

S
) 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
c
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
is

  
n

o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

to
 b

e
 a

n
 M

D
S

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 392



4
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Th
e

 l
is

t 
o

f 
M

D
S

 w
a

s 
re

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

L
o

ca
l 

P
la

n
, 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
0

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
th

is
 l
is

t.
 

 Th
is

 i
s 

n
o

w
 a

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
si

te
 o

f 
2

9
 

d
w

e
ll
in

gs
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 o
f 

a
 f

o
rm

e
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l.
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
in

 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
g
iv

e
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d
 a

s 
M

D
S

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 t

h
e

 
sc

a
le

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 j
u

s
ti

fy
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

A
O

1
4

5
 

S
ir

 J
o

h
n

  
G

re
e
n

w
a

y 
B

t 
 

 
M

r 
 

T
.M

.M
. 

 
R

a
ik

e
s 

 

R
H

 &
 R

W
 

C
lu

tt
o

n
 L

L
P

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

M
o
re

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
u

ra
l 

a
re

a
s 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

to
 d

ir
e

ct
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
b

e
lt

. 
L
im

it
e

d
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 s

it
e

s 
fo

r 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s 

m
a

y 
b

e
 

p
e

rm
it

te
d

. 

A
O

1
5

2
 

M
r 

K
a

rl
  

R
e

yn
o

ld
s 

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

b
u

ilt
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 

A
O

2
6

9
 

 
A

lb
e

rt
 V

is
io

n
 

L
td

/ 
A

V
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 L
td

 

M
rs

 J
o

  
T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
s
it

e
: 

R
id

d
in

g
s 

F
ie

ld
, 

H
o

c
k
e

n
d

e
n

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
re

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

re
le

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 

u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
6

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

A
O

2
7

0
 

M
r 

Je
re

m
y 

 
B

u
tt

e
rw

o
rt

h
  

O
p

e
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
s
it

e
: 

L
a

n
d

 
re

a
r 

o
f 

P
o

u
n

d
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
, 

K
n

o
c
kh

o
lt

  

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 393



5
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

o
p

e
n

 
g
a

rd
e

n
 a

re
a
 a

lt
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y.

 W
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e

t 
a

 
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
t 

fo
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

g
a

rd
e

n
 l
a

n
d

 in
to

 G
B

 
 g

ra
d

u
a

l 
e

n
cr

o
a

ch
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
G

B
. 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s 

w
it

h
 h

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

cc
e

ss
 

(P
A

/1
0

/0
1

2
5

6
) 

A
O

2
7

1
 

M
s 

S
h

e
il

a
  

C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
  

 
 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
t:

  
- 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

h
a

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
h

a
d

 t
o

o
 

m
u

ch
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

to
 d

ir
e

ct
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 l
a

n
d

, 
w

it
h

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

se
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
b

e
lt

. 

A
O

3
0

6
 

M
s 

E
lw

yn
  

Jo
n

e
s 

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 

si
te

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 u

se
  

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
si

te
s 

in
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

R
e

vi
e

w
. 

Th
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
s 

E
L

R
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

/i
n

d
u

st
ri

a
l 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 (
s
e

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
c
y 

S
P

8
).

 

A
O

3
0

7
 

M
s 

E
lw

yn
  

Jo
n

e
s 

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
t:

  
- 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 s

to
c
k
  

N
o

te
d

. 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 S
P

3
 s

e
ts

 t
h

e
 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 w

it
h

in
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

  

A
O

3
4

4
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
T
a

yl
o

r-
S

m
it

h
  

 
 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-R
e

q
u

e
st

 i
n

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d
 o

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 l
is

t.
  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 394



5
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s 

 
- 

A
O

N
B

/H
is

to
ri

c 
C

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

to
 b

e
 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
  

- 
M

u
st

 b
e
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 i
n

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

si
te

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

-f
o

rm
a

. 
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 n
o

te
d

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 

 

A
O

5
1

7
 

M
r 

 
M

a
rk

  
B

a
tc

h
e

lo
r 

 

R
o

b
in

so
n

 
E

s
c
o

tt
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

: 
W

a
rr

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 F
a
rm

, 
K

n
o

ck
h

o
lt

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
  

Th
is

 s
it

e
 w

a
s 

p
re

vi
o

u
s
ly

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
0

0
) 

a
n

d
 w

a
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
0

 A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 t
h

e
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

, 
a

s 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
 

 W
a

rr
e

n
 C

o
u

rt
 F

a
rm

 i
s 

a
n

 u
n

u
s
u

a
l 

si
te

 i
n

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 t
e

rm
s,

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s 
lo

c
a

te
d

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

li
ta

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

, 
b

u
t 

it
 

is
 a

ls
o

 a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 w
it

h
 

a
n

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll
o

w
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

s
it

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
(o

th
e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

s
) 

th
a

t 
is

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

, 
a
n

d
 i
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

 h
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
o

m
a

ly
. 
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 
fi

ve
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

E
L

R
 a

s 
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
p

o
o

r/
ve

ry
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y.

 
W

a
rr

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 i
s 

th
e

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
iv

e
 

p
o

o
r/

ve
ry

 p
o

o
r 

q
u

a
li
ty

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 o

r 
re

-
a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l/
m

ix
e

d
-u

s
e

. 
 T

h
e
 

in
d

ic
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
in

d
u

st
ri

a
l 

s
p

a
c
e

 (
-2

.3
h

a
).

 
Th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

t 
n

o
w

 c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
 t

h
is

 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

. 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 395



5
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 
b

e
 r

e
a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 w
it

h
 a

 c
o

n
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g
e

 
e

n
ve

lo
p

e
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 r

e
vi

s
e

d
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
n

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
si

te
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

h
a

vi
n

g
 a

n
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 
b

e
lt

. 
 T

h
e
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
b

u
ilt

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 s
it

e
, 

it
s 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

vi
ll

a
g
e

 e
n

ve
lo

p
e

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 p

o
o

r 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
q

u
a

li
ty

, 
c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

fa
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 b
e

in
g
 t

h
e

 
o

n
ly

 a
ll
o
c
a

te
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

g
re

e
n

b
e

lt
 (

e
xc

e
p

t 
fo

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

s
),

 a
ll 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
th

a
t 

ju
st

if
y 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

 Th
e

 l
a

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 n
o
rt

h
 a

t 
D

e
e

r 
L
e

a
p

 S
tu

d
 

F
a

rm
 i

s 
a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

it
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 
a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

ju
s
ti

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e
n

 b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
r 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

  
 

A
O

5
2

1
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

M
s 

 
A

n
d

re
w

s 
 

Ib
b

e
tt

 M
o

s
e

ly
 

S
u

rv
e

yo
rs

 L
L

P
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

: 
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
G

re
a

tn
e

ss
 P

a
rk

 C
e

m
e

te
ry

, 
S

e
a

l 
R

o
a

d
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
re

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

re
le

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 

u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
6

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 396



5
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 N
e

tw
o
rk

. 

A
O

5
2

3
 

 
A

lb
e

rt
 V

is
io

n
 

L
td

/ 
A

V
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 L
td

 

M
rs

 J
o

  
T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 s

it
e

: 
R

id
d

in
g

s 
F
ie

ld
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

A
O

5
3

2
 

M
r 

C
  

B
a

k
e

r 
 

 
M

r 
A

d
ri

a
n

  
S

ta
n

d
in

g 
 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
it

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

C
h

e
rr

y 
Tr

e
e

 
N

u
rs

e
ri

e
s,

 O
tf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d

 

A
O

5
3

5
 

M
r 

B
ri

a
n

  
C

h
a

n
d

le
r 

 
 

M
r 

A
d

ri
a

n
  

S
ta

n
d

in
g 

 
A

rk
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

L
td

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 g

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

 

2
. 

S
it

e
 f

o
r 

A
ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s:

 C
o
ll
e

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 
N

u
rs

e
ri

e
s,

 C
o
ll
e

g
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

e
xt

a
b

le
 

A
O

5
4

9
 

S
t 

C
le

re
 

F
a

m
il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
t 

C
le

re
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
L

e
e

  
S

c
o

tt
  

S
m

it
h

s 
G

o
re

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 O

rc
h

a
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

, 
H

e
a

ve
rh

a
m

 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
  

A
O

5
5

7
 

B
a

rc
la

y 
S

im
p

s
o

n
 

 
 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
it

e
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
C

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y:

 
S

h
la

a
 s

it
e

 7
8

 (
B

la
c
k
h

a
ll 

la
n

e
) 

S
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 
 Th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

x 
6

.7
5

 h
e

ct
a

re
s.

 T
h

e
 

re
le

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 
a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

A
O

3
7

7
 

R
a

m
a

c
 

H
o

ld
in

g
s 

L
td

 
R

a
m

a
c
 

H
o

ld
in

g
s 

L
td

 
M

r 
S

im
o

n
  

F
li
s
h

e
r 

 
Th

e
 B

a
rt

o
n

 
W

ill
m

o
re

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 g

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

: 
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
P

e
d

h
a

m
 

P
la

ce
 

S
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 397



5
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

  
 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
(P

o
lic

y 
S

P
8

) 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

n
e

w
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 i
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

o
n

 
G

re
e

n
fi

e
ld

 l
a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

 

A
O

3
1

1
 

M
r 

P
a
tr

ic
k
  

W
h

a
rt

o
n

  
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 -
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 g

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

R
e

m
o

va
l 

o
f 

s
it

e
 f

ro
m

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
: 

F
o

rm
e
r 

O
rc

h
a

rd
 a

t 
B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 

F
a

rm
h

o
u

s
e
  

W
h

il
s
t 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
a

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

la
y 

a
 r

o
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g 

th
e

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 

P
P

G
2

. 
 

 Th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i

s 
cl

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e
ll 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
lo

n
g
 B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 V

a
le

 
R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
 c

ir
cu

m
st

a
n

ce
s 

a
re

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 Th

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 

A
O

5
1

8
 

M
r 

 
M

a
rk

  
B

a
tc

h
e

lo
r 

 

R
o

b
in

so
n

 
E

s
c
o

tt
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

: 
L

a
n

d
 W

e
st

 o
f 

5
 M

il
l 
L

a
n

e
, 

S
h

o
re

h
a
m

  

Th
e

 s
it

e
 l
ie

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 v

ill
a

g
e
 o

f 
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 w
it

h
in

 A
O

N
B

 a
n

d
 C

A
 (

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 

n
o

t 
M

G
B

).
 R

e
c
e

n
t 

a
p

p
e

a
l 
re

fu
s
a

ls
 r

e
la

te
d

 
to

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 C

A
 a

n
d

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
a

m
e

n
it

y.
 S

it
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s.

 

A
O

4
6

7
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

M
a

k
e

 c
le

a
re

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

 
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

w
 c

la
ri

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
D

M
 

D
P

D
 

A
O

5
2

9
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

K
 V

iz
a

rd
  

 
M

r 
A

d
ri

a
n

  
S

ta
n

d
in

g 
 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 g

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 s
it

e
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
B

a
rt

ra
m

 F
a

rm
, 

O
ld

 O
tf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d

, 
T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 398



5
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
se

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  
 

A
O

5
3

4
 

M
r 

P
  

C
ru

ic
k
s
h

a
n

k
  

 
M

r 
A

d
ri

a
n

  
S

ta
n

d
in

g 
 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
 K

e
m

s
in

g
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 e
a

st
 o

f 
P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e

 K
e

m
si

n
g
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 o

u
tl

in
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 S

E
0

8
/0

2
2

4
5

/O
U

T 
(e

xp
ir

y 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

 L
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
 K

e
m

si
n

g 
is

 i
n

 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

rl
y 

a
n

d
 w

e
ll 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 P
a

rk
 

L
a

n
e

 K
e

m
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

co
n

ta
in

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

re
d

u
c
e
s 

o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 o

r 
im

p
li
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

u
p

h
o

ld
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s 
o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l

a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

. 
 A

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

st
a

n
c
e
. 

A
O

5
5

0
 

S
t 

C
le

re
 

F
a

m
il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
t 

C
le

re
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
L

e
e

  
S

c
o

tt
  

S
m

it
h

s 
G

o
re

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
a

rp
e

n
te

rs
 Y

a
rd

, 
H

e
a

ve
rh

a
m

 

A
O

5
5

1
 

S
t 

C
le

re
 

F
a

m
il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
t 

C
le

re
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
L

e
e

  
S

c
o

tt
  

S
m

it
h

s 
G

o
re

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

w
a

ln
u

t 
tr

e
e

 c
o
tt

a
g
e

s,
 

H
e

a
ve

rh
a

m
 

A
O

5
5

2
 

S
t 

C
le

re
 

F
a

m
il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
t 

C
le

re
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
L

e
e

  
S

c
o

tt
  

S
m

it
h

s 
G

o
re

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

F
o

rg
e

, 
H

e
a

ve
rh

a
m

 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 H
e

a
ve

rh
a

m
 i

s 
w

a
s
h

e
d

 o
ve

r 
b

y 
G

re
e
n

 B
e

lt
 

a
n

d
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 a

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 399



5
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

5
6

5
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

 
M

r 
P

a
u

l 
 

W
a

ts
o

n
  

P
h

il
li
p

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Lt
d

 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

S
H

L
A

A
 2

0
0

9
 u

p
d

a
te

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a
 r

o
b

u
st

 
a

n
d

 c
re

d
ib

le
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
  

Th
e

 S
H

L
A

A
 2

0
0

9
 u

p
d

a
te

 f
o
rm

e
d

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

vi
d

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d
 i

n
 F

e
b

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

 

A
O

5
8

2
 

M
r 

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e
r 

 
C

o
o

m
b

e
r 

 

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l 
P

a
rk

 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

Lt
d

 
 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

M
o

n
tr

e
a

l 
P

a
rk

 F
a

rm
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

S
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 
fo

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 l

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

s
iz

e
 

a
n

d
 s

c
a

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

ys
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
ro

le
 i

n
 

th
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
B

e
s
s
e
ls

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s.

  
T
h

e
 

re
le

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 
a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 a
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
s 

a
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

A
O

6
1

5
 

T
ru

st
e

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

h
e

ve
n

in
g
 

E
s
ta

te
 

T
ru

st
e

e
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g
 

E
s
ta

te
 

G
e

o
rg

e
  

 B
a

c
k
  

R
H

 &
 R

W
 

C
lu

tt
o

n
 L

L
P

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 
a

t 
C

h
ip

s
te

a
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 A

2
1

 s
li

p
 r

o
a

d
. 

S
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 
 Th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

x 
4

.5
 h

e
c
ta

re
s.

 T
h

e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 400



5
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

re
le

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 
a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

A
O

6
8

7
 

A
rm

st
ro

n
g
 

(K
e

n
t)

 L
L

P
 

 
M

r 
C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

e
r 

H
ill

  

 G
V

A
 G

ri
m

le
y 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 O
ff

ic
e

  

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

2
. 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
-F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
/m

ix
e

d
 u

se
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 i

s 
a

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

 
(M

D
S

) 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 i
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 

b
y 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
c
y 

L
O

8
. 

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

co
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

je
c
te

d
 

th
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
F
o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 a
s 

a
 

st
ra

te
g
ic

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
a
s 

fo
u

n
d

 s
o

u
n

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

In
s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
n

o
te

s 
th

a
t 

M
D

S
 f

o
rm

 a
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
s 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 
su

b
je

c
t 

to
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 S
P

8
. 

A
O

3
0

2
 

M
s 

E
lw

yn
  

 Jo
n

e
s 

 

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
2

.1
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

3
3

0
0

 i
s 

to
o

 h
ig

h
  

Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 S
H

L
A

A
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
3

,3
0

0
 (

2
0

0
6

-2
0

2
6

) 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
in

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
re

a
s
 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 

u
p

p
e

r 
lim

it
 

A
O

3
0

3
 

M
s 

 
E

lw
yn

  
Jo

n
e

s 
 

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
2

.2
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

T
o

o
 m

a
n

y 
p

e
o

p
le

  
N

o
te

d
 

A
O

2
8

5
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 

A
O

3
0

4
 

M
s 

E
lw

yn
  

Jo
n

e
s 

 
 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.4

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 i

s
su

e
s 

 
Th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
a

n
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
S

D
C

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 L

e
vy

 (
C

IL
) 

C
h

a
rg

in
g 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 

A
O

2
8

0
 

M
r 

P
a

u
l 

 
D

a
w

s
o

n
  

W
a

rd
 H

o
m

e
s 

M
s 

N
ic

k
y 

 
P

a
rs

o
n

s 
 

D
P

P
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.8

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
 

M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

s 
(M

D
S

) 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 401



5
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

- 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
c
e

 S
ch

o
o

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 
M

D
S

  
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
c
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
is

  
n

o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

to
 b

e
 a

n
 M

D
S

 
 Th

e
 l
is

t 
o

f 
M

D
S

 w
a

s 
re

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

L
o

ca
l 

P
la

n
, 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
0

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
th

is
 l
is

t.
 

 Th
is

 i
s 

n
o

w
 a

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
si

te
 o

f 
2

9
 

d
w

e
ll
in

gs
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 o
f 

a
 f

o
rm

e
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l.
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
in

 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
g
iv

e
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d
 a

s 
M

D
S

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 t

h
e

 
sc

a
le

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 j
u

s
ti

fy
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
O

2
8

6
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.8

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 
- 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 

A
O

5
3

7
 

M
r 

T
o

m
  

 B
ro

w
n

  

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
2

.1
2

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 v
e

ry
 l

o
w

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

, 
th

e
 r

a
ti

o
 o

f 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
it

s 
/p

la
n

n
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

P
A

's
 i

n
 

th
e
 U

K
 t

h
e

s
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 s
e
e

m
 v

e
ry

 l
o

w
. 

 
F

o
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a
ll
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
ta

ti
st

ic
s,

 b
u

t 
g

o
o

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
a

ll
y 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

m
a

n
y 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y'
s 

w
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 
fo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

A
O

5
9

7
 

U
n

it
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

 
 

Jo
a

n
n

e
  

F
o

x 
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
L

td
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.1

5
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 o

n
 s

it
e

 p
la

n
s 

n
o

t 
ju

st
if

ie
d

  
N

o
te

d
. 

Th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 l

is
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

s 
p

ro
 

fo
rm

a
 a

re
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 i
n

fo
rm

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

a
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

a
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s.

 

A
O

2
8

8
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.1

6
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

T
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
4

0
%

 t
o

o
 h

ig
h

  
Th

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

lic
y 

S
P

3
, 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 402



5
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

3
2

5
 

M
r 

K
e

o
g

h
  

C
a

is
le

y 
 

C
o

u
rt

 R
o

ya
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

M
r 

L
e

e
  

N
e

w
ly

n
  

B
a

rt
o

n
 

W
ill

m
o

re
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.1

6
 

0
b

je
c
t 

 
-D

is
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 s
li
d

in
g
 s

c
a

le
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
  

Th
e

 p
o

li
c
y 

o
n

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

lic
y 

S
P

3
, 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

. 

A
O

3
2

9
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a
rb

y 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
2

.1
6

 
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
m

a
d

e
 c

le
a
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
"a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

" 
is

 f
o

r 
re

n
t 

o
r 

s
a

le
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 i
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

g
lo

s
s
a
ry

 a
n

d
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s 
so

ci
a

l 
re

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

Th
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 S

P
D

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

o
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
o
li
cy

 
S

P
3

 .
 

A
O

3
8

2
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

2
.1

6
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

 - 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

fo
c
u

ss
e

d
 o

n
 k

e
y 

w
o

rk
e

rs
  

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g 
S

P
D

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il
s 

o
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
c
y 

S
P

3
 o

n
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

A
O

5
3

0
 

V
iz

a
rd

 
,L

e
w

is
,W

 
T
ru

st
, 

H
ill

s
+

 
K

im
b

le
 

 
M

r 
 

A
d

ri
a

n
  

S
ta

n
d

in
g 

 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 L
a

n
d

 
3

. 
L

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
st

 o
f 

O
ld

 
O

tf
o

rd
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e

d
. 

S
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
D

P
D

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

la
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 W
a

y 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
s 

th
e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
it

e
. 

A
O

4
8

6
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

 
M

r 
P

a
u

l 
 

W
a

ts
o

n
  

P
h

il
li
p

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Lt
d

 

S
a

fe
g

u
a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 L
a

n
d

 
3

. 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
s 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 L
a

n
d

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 S

it
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s
ly

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
li
sh

e
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

A
O

1
5

4
 

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
3

.1
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

  
N

o
te

d
 

A
O

1
5

8
 

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

A
O

N
B

  
- 

L
o

w
 d

e
n

si
ty

  

A
O

4
1

2
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

3
.4

  
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
d

, 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

O
N

B
  

N
o

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
A

O
N

B
 a

n
d

 d
e

n
si

ty
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e

ta
il
e

d
 s

it
e

 p
ro

 f
o

rm
a

. 
 Th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 d
e

n
si

ty
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(2

5
d

p
h

) 
w

h
ic

h
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 403



6
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ts

 m
in

im
u

m
 d

e
n

si
ty

. 
  

H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 

a
n

yt
h

in
g
 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

is
 d

e
n

si
ty

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

. 
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 is
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 
it

. 
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 A

O
N

B
 b

u
il
t 

in
to

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 
. 

A
O

4
2

0
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

3
.5

 
A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

O
N

B
  

N
o

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

A
O

N
B

 a
n

d
 

co
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 s

it
e

 p
ro

 f
o

rm
a

  
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 is
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 
it

. 
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 A

O
N

B
 b

u
il
t 

in
to

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 

A
O

4
1

7
 

M
rs

  
G

ill
  

B
e

ll 
 

O
ff

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
 U

n
it

  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

3
.6

 C
ro

ft
 

R
o

a
d

, 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
 - 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

O
N

B
  

N
o

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

A
O

N
B

 a
n

d
 

co
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 s

it
e

 p
ro

 f
o

rm
a

. 
 

 A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g

n
a
ti

o
n

 is
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 
it

. 
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 A

O
N

B
 b

u
il
t 

in
to

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

.  

A
O

3
7

3
 

M
r 

S
  

R
ic

h
a

rd
so

n
  

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 
N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 

 
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

4
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

N
o

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s 
 

N
o

te
d

 
 N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 m

ix
e

d
 u

se
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s.

  

A
O

3
7

8
 

R
a

m
a

c
 

H
o

ld
in

g
s 

L
td

 
R

a
m

a
c
 

H
o

ld
in

g
s 

L
td

 
M

r 
 

S
im

o
n

  
F

li
s
h

e
r 

 

A
s
s
o

ci
a

te
  

Th
e

 B
a

rt
o

n
 

W
ill

m
o

re
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

  

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

4
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

L
a

n
d

 E
a

st
 o

f 
H

a
rd

y'
s 

Y
a

rd
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

d
e

si
g
n

a
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 

ra
ilw

a
y 

fo
rm

s 
a
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

gn
is

a
b

le
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 404



6
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

 Th
e

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 

n
e

e
d

s 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s.
 

A
O

3
8

3
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

4
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
M

o
re

 L
o
c
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 e

m
p

h
a
si

s 
o

n
 s

m
a
ll 

u
n

it
s 

 
- 

d
is

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

t 
lo

ss
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
s
it

e
s 

to
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s.
 

 Th
e

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 

n
e

e
d

s 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 
re

ta
in

e
d

. 

A
O

4
6

9
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

4
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

s
it

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
  

- 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
is

s
u

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
  

- 
d

is
ti

n
g

u
is

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
s
it

e
 a

re
a

s 
a

va
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

 
- 

si
ze

 o
f 

B
ro

o
m

 H
Il

l 
 

- 
In

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

xi
st

in
g
 n

o
n

 B
 

c
la

ss
 u

s
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 c

le
a
r 

 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 A

ll
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
(w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

ro
o

m
 H

ill
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y)

 a
re

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

th
e

y 
a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
 

 B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l-
 4

.1
h

a
 a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

  
 Th

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

is
 f

o
cu

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 (
B

) 
cl

a
ss

 u
s
e

s.
 E

xi
s
ti

n
g 

u
se

s 
th

a
t 

d
o

 n
o
t 

fa
ll 

w
it

h
in

 B
 u

se
 c

la
s
s
e
s 

w
ill

 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

/ 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s.

  
 

A
O

6
8

8
 

A
rm

st
ro

n
g
 

(K
e

n
t)

 L
L

P
 

 
M

r 
 

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e

r 
H

ill
  

A
s
s
o

ci
a

te
  

G
V

A
 G

ri
m

le
y 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 O
ff

ic
e

  

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

4
. 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
-a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s 
is

 n
o

t 
ju

s
ti

fi
e

d
/e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
. 

 
-d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 

to
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s.
  

-m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 i

s 
a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

s 
a
 M

a
jo

r 
D

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 S
it

e
s 

(M
D

S
) 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 i
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
c
y 

L
O

8
. 

 
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

co
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

je
c
te

d
 

th
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
F
o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 a
s 

a
 

st
ra

te
g
ic

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
a
s 

fo
u

n
d

 s
o

u
n

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 405



6
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

b
y 

th
e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

In
s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
n

o
te

s 
th

a
t 

M
D

S
 f

o
rm

 a
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
s 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 
su

b
je

c
t 

to
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 S
P

8
. 

 Th
e

 l
is

t 
o

f 
M

D
S

 w
a

s 
re

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

L
o

ca
l 

P
la

n
, 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
0

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
th

is
 l
is

t.
 

A
O

4
2

8
 

M
rs

  
G

ill
 B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

4
.7

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
o

r 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

  
- 

M
o
re

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
m

a
d

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

  

N
o

te
d

 
 F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 i

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
a

n
 M

D
S

 i
n

 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 (

s
e

e
 a

b
o

ve
).

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
to

 A
O

N
B

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
co

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

je
c
te

d
 

th
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 a

s 
a

 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
a
s 

fo
u

n
d

 s
o

u
n

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

In
s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

A
O

1
7

4
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

G
yp

s
ie

s 
a

n
d
 

Tr
a

ve
ll
e

rs
 

5
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

s 
G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 
s
it

e
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 a
cr

o
s
s 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

  

A
O

3
6

5
 

A
li
s
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g

e
r 

 
A

s
h

-c
u

m
-R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
 

G
yp

s
ie

s 
a

n
d
 

Tr
a

ve
ll
e

rs
 

5
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-B
a

rn
fi

e
ld

 p
a

rk
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

  
-P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

li
m

it
e

d
 t

o
 8

 p
it

ch
e

s 
 

-A
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

A
O

4
7

1
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

G
yp

s
ie

s 
a

n
d
 

Tr
a

ve
ll
e

rs
 

5
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

D
is

a
p

p
o
in

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 s
it

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
  

A
O

5
9

0
 

M
r 

A
 B

e
a

n
e

y 
 

 
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
yp

s
ie

s 
a

n
d
 

Tr
a

ve
ll
e

rs
 

5
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
G

yp
s
y 

a
n

d
 

T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 

B
ra

n
d

s 
H

a
tc

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s,

 F
a

w
k
h

a
m

 

A
O

3
6

 
M

r 
C

a
m

e
ro

n
  

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

5
.5

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 a
 G

T
 l

o
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
s
sm

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 o
n

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
g
yp

s
ie

s 
a

n
d

 
tr

a
ve

ll
e

rs
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 406



6
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

C
la

rk
  

C
h

a
p

e
l 

W
o

o
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
' 

S
o

ci
e

ty
 L

im
it

e
d

  

- 
u

n
fa

ir
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
- 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

  

A
O

1
7

2
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

To
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

6
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
; 

 
-W

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e

 L
e

a
th

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

si
te

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 f

o
r 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 i
s 

a
ll
o

ca
te

d
 a

s 
a

 r
u

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

th
e

rm
a

rk
e

t 
si

te
 

fa
lls

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 P
o

li
cy

 L
C

3
 o

n
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

e
k

s 
to

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s 
to

 o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s 
. 

  

A
O

3
6

9
 

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

A
  

B
a

co
n

  
D

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 
To

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

6
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

A
re

a
 a

ro
u

n
d

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

R
a

il 
S

ta
ti

o
n

  
- 

B
li
g

h
's

 M
e

a
d

o
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

- 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

t 
b

y-
p

a
ss

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 A

re
a

 a
ro

u
n

d
 r

a
il 

st
a

ti
o
n

 i
s 

b
e

in
g
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 R
a

il
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

ra
ilw

a
y 

st
a

ti
o

n
 a

cc
e

ss
. 

 
 d

ra
ft

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
ri

e
f.

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

b
y-

p
a

s
s 

w
o

u
ld

 
re

st
 w

it
h

 K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o
r 

th
e

 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
cy

, 
a

s 
th

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  
 S

D
C

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 s
u

c
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 N
e

it
h

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

r 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
c
y 

h
a

s 
s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
su

ch
 a

 s
ch

e
m

e
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
Th

e
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
e

a
s
t 

fa
ci

n
g
 s

li
p

s 
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 M
2

6
 a

t 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 A
2

1
 a

n
d

 M
2

6
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

to
 b

yp
a

s
s 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

w
h

e
n

 
tr

a
ve

lli
n

g 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 e

a
st

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

so
u

th
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

S
D

C
, 

s
u

b
je

ct
 

to
 a

 s
tu

d
y 

o
f 

th
e
 l

o
c
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
s,

 a
s 

co
n

fi
rm

e
d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
a

ra
 5

.2
.1

8
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 407



6
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

st
a
te

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
E

xa
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

n
o

 p
la

n
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 e
a

st
 f

a
ci

n
g
 

sl
ip

s 
a

n
d

 n
o
 l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

, 
g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

lik
e

ly
 c

o
st

 a
n

d
 p

re
va

il
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 
  

A
O

4
7

2
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

To
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

6
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

"p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t"
 n

e
e

d
e

d
  

- 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l

ib
ra

ry
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

c
le

a
r 

 

N
o

te
d

 
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 i
n

 A
D

M
 

D
P

D
 u

n
d

e
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

 L
a

n
d

 e
a

s
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 L

ib
ra

ry
) 

n
o

t 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 
in

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

s 
th

is
 a

re
a

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 

m
o

re
 o

f 
a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y.
 

 

A
O

3
3

0
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a
rb

y 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
6

.1
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y 

 

 Th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
c
y 

L
O

1
 

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

A
O

3
9

8
 

M
r 

P
 H

 L
  

H
ill

s 
 

R
e

d
le

a
f 

E
st

a
te

 
T
ru

st
 

M
rs

 J
o

  
T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

6
.1

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-I
n

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
S

 a
n

d
 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 r

e
g
a

rd
s 

to
 t

h
e

 
c
la

ss
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

h
id

d
in

g
st

o
n

e
 

C
a

u
s
e

w
a

y.
  

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
h

ie
ra

rc
h

y 
in

 t
h

e
 A

D
M

 D
P

D
 i

s 
n

o
w

 
co

n
si

s
te

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

A
O

4
1

9
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

6
.2

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
V

ill
a

g
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

  

Th
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 m
a

p
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s 

fo
r 

to
w

n
s 

a
n

d
 

vi
ll

a
g
e

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

. 
 

A
O

3
7

 
M

r 
 

C
a

m
e

ro
n

  
C

la
rk

  

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
  

C
h

a
p

e
l 

W
o

o
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
' 

S
o

ci
e

ty
 L

im
it

e
d

  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

6
.9

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 
- 

sm
a

ll
 s

c
a

le
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 

A
O

4
9

6
 

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

s
 

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

s 
S

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 
L

td
 

L
u

cy
  

 N
e

a
l 

 

W
Y
G

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

a
n

d
 D

e
si

g
n

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
6

.1
0

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

p
o

li
cy

 f
o

r 
e

xi
st

in
g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

jo
b

s 
 

-A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 i

s 
a

n
 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 w

a
s 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

 
L
o

c
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 f
o

r 
d

e
fi

n
in

g
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 408



6
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

e
xi

st
in

g
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
e

n
tr

e
  

-W
h

o
le

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
-a

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

s 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
ce

n
tr

e
  

-S
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 l

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
li
cy

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s.

  
 

 Th
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

o
n

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

(L
C

4
) 

a
n

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
 a

s 
it

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

. 
 A

n
n

e
x 

B
 o

f 
P

P
S

4
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s.

  
D

is
tr

ic
t 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
u

s
u

a
ll
y 

co
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 a

 s
u

p
e

rm
a
rk

e
t 

o
r 

s
u

p
e
rs

to
re

 
a

n
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
o

n
-r

e
ta

il 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 s
u

c
h

 
a

s
 b

a
n

k
s,

 b
u

il
d

in
g 

s
o

ci
e

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 
re

st
a

u
ra

n
ts

, 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

lo
c
a

l 
p

u
b
li
c 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

su
c
h

 a
s 

a
 l
ib

ra
ry

. 
 L

o
c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s 

in
c
lu

d
e

 'a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

sm
a

ll 
sh

o
p

s 
o

f 
a
 l

o
c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
, 

s
e
rv

in
g
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 c

a
tc

h
m

e
n

t'
. 

 T
h

e
 

O
tf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d

 r
e

ta
il 

a
re

a
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

th
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
n

o
n

-r
e

ta
il 

u
se

s 
a

s
s
o

ci
a

te
d

 
w

it
h

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 l

a
c
k

s 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
li
n

k
e

d
 t

ri
p

s,
 a

n
d

 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fi
t 

co
m

fo
rt

a
b

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 s

m
a

ll 
s
h

o
p

s 
o

f 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s.

  
 

 Th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l's

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

, 
c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
li
c
y,

 i
s 

th
a

t 
to

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 l

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
re

ta
il 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

 
A

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

re
ta

il 
fl

o
o

rs
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 o
u

t 
o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 r

e
ta

il 
lo

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 i
n

 
a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

E
C

1
5

, 
E

C
1

6
 

a
n

d
 E

C
1

7
 o

f 
P

P
S

4
. 

  

A
O

3
6

4
 

M
r 

A
la

n
  

S
te

rl
in

g
  

 
M

r 
S

im
o

n
  

W
a

lli
s 

 
Th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e

 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

L
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

P
il
g
ri

m
s 

O
a

st
 i

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
p
ro

vi
d

e
 v

is
u

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

b
e

n
e

fi
t.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
E

N
9

 s
it

e
s 

re
vi

e
w

e
d

 
 p

le
a
s
e

 s
e

e
 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 409



6
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
O

3
7

2
 

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

A
  

B
a

co
n

  
D

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

sp
o

rt
s 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

  

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 

A
O

3
8

5
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s,

 
a

c
c
e

ss
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 
- 

R
e

ta
in

 B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 S
ch

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o
l 

fo
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l, 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s.
  

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 
 E

xi
st

in
g
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

, 
b

u
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 

w
it

h
 A

D
M

 D
P

D
 p

o
li
cy

 S
C

4
 w

h
ic

h
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s 
th

e
 r

e
-u

s
e
 o

f 
s
ch

o
o
l 

b
u

il
d
in

gs
. 

 
 Th

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

il
l 

a
llo

w
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

so
ci

a
l 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

A
O

4
0

9
 

C
ll
r 

K
e

it
h

  
L

o
n

e
y 

 
 

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 E

N
9

 d
e

si
gn

a
ti

o
n

  
- 

P
la

yi
n

g 
fi

e
ld

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
  

- 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
ve

rt
e

d
 i

n
to

 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 

A
O

4
2

5
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
 

- 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
A

O
N

B
  

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
A

D
M

 D
P

D
. 

A
O

4
7

3
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

M
u

st
 t

a
k

e
 a

c
co

u
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 

g
ro

w
th

  

N
o

te
d

 

A
O

5
0

9
 

B
e

ck
y 

 
P

e
n

ty
  

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

R
e

g
io

n
  

S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d
  

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

 - 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 g

re
e

n
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

  
 - 

re
q

u
e

s
t 

a
 p

la
yi

n
g 

p
it

c
h

 s
tr

a
te

gy
 b

e
 

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
e

s 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 410



6
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
re

p
a

re
d

  

A
O

2
7

3
 

M
s 

 
S

h
e
il

a
  

C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
  

 
 

 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

R
e

tu
rn

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

p
a

rk
 t

o
 

a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  

Th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

a
rk

 i
s 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s 
S

tu
d

y 
a

s 
 

A
O

5
3

1
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

K
 V

iz
a

rd
  

 
M

r 
A

d
ri

a
n

  
S

ta
n

d
in

g 
 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
si

te
 f

o
r 

L
e

is
u

re
 u

s
e

: 
L

a
n

d
 

W
e

st
 o

f 
O

tf
o

rd
 R

o
a

d
 

N
o

te
d

 -
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

A
O

5
4

0
 

M
rs

 A
lli

so
n

  
N

o
ve

ll 
 

P
o

lh
il
l 
G

a
rd

e
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 
M

a
lc

o
lm

  
S

c
o

tt
  

 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

P
o

lh
il
l 
G

a
rd

e
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

N
o

te
d

 
 g

a
rd

e
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
fa

ll 
in

to
 

th
e

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
. 

A
O

6
2

2
 

 
L

a
k

e
vi

e
w

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
L

td
. 

M
r 

G
u

y 
 

D
ix

o
n

  
S

a
vi

ll
s 

(L
&

P
) 

L
td

. 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xi

st
in

g
 l

e
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 

re
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

si
te

s 
c
a

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 f
o

r 
in

w
a

rd
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
 

N
o

te
d

 
 S

D
C

 h
a

s 
s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 
To

u
ri

sm
 s

it
e

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 r

u
ra

l 
to

u
ri

sm
 i

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

L
0

8
. 

 

A
O

6
4

4
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-I
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
N

o
te

d
 

 S
D

C
 h

a
s 

s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 
si

te
s,

  
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 

A
O

6
6

0
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

s
it

e
s 

c
a

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

st
e

p
p

in
g
 s

to
n

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 b
y 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g
 g

re
e

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

s
p

a
c
e

, 
g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 b

ro
w

n
 r

o
o

fs
, 

g
re

e
n

 b
a

lc
o

n
ie

s 
a

n
d

 w
a

ll
s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

b
ir

d
 a

n
d

 b
a

t 
b

o
xe

s
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
re

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 s

it
e
s 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 n

e
w

 s
it

e
s,

 e
xc

e
p
t 

B
ro

o
m

 H
ill

. 
G

I 
/ 

O
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
O

6
8

1
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

 
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

7
. 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 s
u

g
g
e

st
e

d
 

p
o

li
c
y 

w
o

rd
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
  

Th
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

se
d

 t
o
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

o
n

 G
I.

 

A
O

2
0

1
 

M
s 

C
 A

ll
a

rt
  

H
o

rt
o

n
 K

ir
b

y 
&

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
7

.2
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
N

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

s 
S

tu
d

y 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 411



6
8

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
o

u
th

 D
a

re
n

th
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

- 
N

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

  
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
d

e
fi

ci
e

n
c
y 

in
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
o

lo
g
ie

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 b
y 

n
e

w
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
d

e
fi

ci
e

n
c
y 

. 

A
O

4
1

4
 

C
ll
r 

K
e

it
h

  
L

o
n

e
y 

 
 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

7
.3

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

D
is

a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o

n
ve

rt
e

d
 i

n
 a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
  

Th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

a
rk

 i
s 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s 
S

tu
d

y 
a

s 
 

A
O

6
2

4
 

 
L

a
k

e
vi

e
w

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
L

td
. 

M
r 

G
u

y 
 

D
ix

o
n

  
S

a
vi

ll
s 

(L
&

P
) 

L
td

. 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
7

.3
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
li
cy

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

 f
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

to
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
to

u
ri

s
m

 w
h

e
re

 
p

o
s
si

b
le

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

 To
u

ri
sm

 s
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
u

ra
l 

to
u

ri
s
m

 i
s 

su
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 L
0

8
. 

A
O

4
7

0
 

D
r 

A
 R

o
w

e
  

C
o

m
m

o
d

o
re

  
C

h
ip

st
e

a
d

 
S

a
ili

n
g
 C

lu
b

  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

7
.4

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

ili
n

g
 

c
lu

b
  

-I
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 P

P
G

1
7

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

  

To
u

ri
sm

 s
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
u

ra
l 

to
u

ri
s
m

 i
s 

su
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 L
0

8
. 

 

A
O

6
2

5
 

 
L

a
k

e
vi

e
w

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
L

td
. 

M
r 

 
 G

u
y 

 
 D

ix
o

n
  

S
a

vi
ll
s 

(L
&

P
) 

L
td

. 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
7

.4
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

w
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

L
o

n
g

fo
rd

 
L

a
k

e
 o

c
cu

p
ie

d
 b

y 
C

h
ip

st
e

a
d

 S
a

ili
n

g
 

C
lu

b
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

a
n

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

re
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
st

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

  

To
u

ri
sm

 s
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
u

ra
l 

to
u

ri
s
m

 i
s 

su
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 L
0

8
. 

 

A
O

3
6

2
 

M
r 

J.
L
  

P
h

ill
ip

s 
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s 

 
T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
T
h

e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

a
st

 f
a

ci
n

g
 s

lip
 

ro
a

d
s 

a
t 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 5

 o
f 

th
e

 M
2

5
 c

o
u

ld
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 r
e

lie
f 

fo
r 

th
e

 A
2

5
. 

 

Th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

e
a

st
 f

a
ci

n
g
 s

li
p

s 
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 M
2

6
 o

r 
M

2
5

 a
t 

o
r 

n
e

a
r 

M
2

5
 j
u

n
ct

io
n

 
5

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
S

D
C

, 
s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 s
tu

d
y 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

, 
a

s 
co

n
fi

rm
e

d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
a

ra
 5

.2
.1

8
. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
E

xa
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

n
o
 p

la
n

s 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 e
a

st
 f

a
ci

n
g
 s

li
p

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

 
lik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
, 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o

st
 a

n
d
 

p
re

va
ili

n
g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 
  

A
O

3
6

7
 

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

A
  

B
a

co
n

  
D

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 
Tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

C
yc

lin
g
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

- 
N

e
w

 r
o

a
d

 f
ro

m
 W

ro
th

a
m

 H
e

a
th

 t
o

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
ve

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 a

 
C

yc
lin

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
fo

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 

w
it

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 S
D

C
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 c

yc
li
n

g
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 412



6
9

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 r

o
a

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 W
ro

th
a

m
 H

e
a

th
 a

n
d

 W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
t 

w
it

h
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
o

r 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
c
y,

 a
s 

th
e
 l

o
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  
S

D
C

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

u
c
h

 a
 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 
 N

e
it

h
e
r 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

r 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
c
y 

h
a

s 
s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
ch

 a
 s

ch
e

m
e
 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

A
O

4
7

4
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 l

o
c
a

l t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
su

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
ld

 
S

to
re

 a
n

d
 B

ro
o

m
 H

ill
 s

it
e

  
- 

n
o

 o
th

e
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

la
te

d
 i
s
su

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 

la
n

d
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
ld

 S
to

re
 S

it
e

 h
a

s 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

w
 i

n
 c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti

o
n

. 
 P

a
ra

 4
.3

.1
3

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

to
 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 
si

te
 i
s 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
te

rm
s.

  
It

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

m
it

ig
a
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

 

A
O

4
2

7
 

M
rs

  
G

ill
 B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
  

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
P

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

cy
cl

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
 

- 
S

p
e

ci
fi

c 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 D
P

D
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 P

o
li
c
y 

S
P

2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
ve

 f
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 
cy

cl
is

ts
. 

K
e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
h

a
ve

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

 C
yc

lin
g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

S
D

C
. 

 T
h

is
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

cy
cl

in
g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
In

 
th

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

, 
S

D
C

 a
n

d
 K

C
C

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 R
a

il
 t

o
 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

 c
yc

li
n

g
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
S

ta
ti

o
n

s.
 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

P
D

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 
is

 a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

la
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

e
a

lis
ti

c 

Agenda Item 6

Page 413



7
0

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
o

s
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

A
O

3
8

6
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

re
li
a

b
le

 c
ir

c
u

la
r 

b
u

s
e

s 
 

- 
C

yc
lin

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

- 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g
 a

t 
S

ta
ti

o
n

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
c
yc

lin
g
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

 Th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 t
h

e
 

re
s
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 

a
n

d
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  
W

h
e

re
 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
w

a
rd

s 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 b
u

s 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

m
a

y 
b

e
 s

e
cu

re
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.
  

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
U

n
d

e
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
it

 n
o

te
s 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g
 

w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
yc

li
n

g
 r

o
u

te
s,

 e
xp

a
n

d
in

g
 

th
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 (

su
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 n
e

e
d

s 
ca

s
e

).
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

ve
 

p
re

p
a

re
d
 a

 C
yc

lin
g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

S
D

C
. 

 T
h

is
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

cy
cl

in
g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

A
O

5
4

1
 

M
r 

T
o

m
  

B
ro

w
n

  
 

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

O
n

ly
 t

o
w

n
s 

w
it

h
 h

ig
h

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
a

ve
 

s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 b
u

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

- 
C

u
rt

a
ili

n
g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s 
is

 
c
o

u
n

te
rp

ro
d

u
c
ti

ve
  

- 
M

o
re

 p
a

rk
 a

n
d

 r
id

e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 p

a
rk

in
g
  

- 
O

ff
 r

o
a

d
 C

yc
le

w
a

ys
  

- 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 c
yc

le
 m

a
p

s
 a

re
 a

 m
u

st
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

n
o

te
d

. 
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 r

id
e

 w
a

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s,

 b
u

t 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
m

a
s
s 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
u

c
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
U

n
d

e
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
it

 n
o

te
s 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g
 

cy
cl

in
g
 r

o
u

te
s.

 K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

re
 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

 C
yc

li
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
fo

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t,

 w
it

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 
S

D
C

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
ve

 c
yc

li
n

g
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 414



7
1

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

It
 i
s 

h
o

p
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

il
l 
le

a
d

 t
o

 
th

e
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

c
yc

le
 m

a
p

s.
 

A
O

6
8

2
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

 
 

Tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 
8

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

-H
a

b
it

a
t 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
g

ra
ss

la
n

d
 v

e
rg

e
s 

o
r 

h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

A
O

3
8

 
M

r 
 

C
a

m
e

ro
n

  
C

la
rk

  

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
  

C
h

a
p

e
l 

W
o

o
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
' 

S
o

ci
e

ty
 L

im
it

e
d

  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

8
.2

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 r
o
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 l
in

k
s 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

A
O

2
9

0
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

8
.2

 
T
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
e

a
st

 f
a

ci
n

g
 s

li
p

 
ro

a
d

s 
a

t 
Ju

n
ct

io
n

 5
 o

n
 t

h
e

 M
2

5
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

li
e

ve
 t

ra
ff

ic
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 A

2
5

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

Th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

e
a

st
 f

a
ci

n
g
 s

li
p

s 
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 M
2

6
 o

r 
M

2
5

 a
t 

o
r 

n
e

a
r 

M
2

5
 j
u

n
ct

io
n

 
5

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
S

D
C

, 
s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 s
tu

d
y 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

, 
a

s 
co

n
fi

rm
e

d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
a

ra
 5

.2
.1

8
. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
E

xa
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

n
o
 p

la
n

s 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 e
a

st
 f

a
ci

n
g
 s

li
p

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

 
lik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
, 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o

st
 a

n
d
 

p
re

va
ili

n
g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 
  

A
O

1
7

5
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

8
.3

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
; 

 
-W

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 i

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 R

a
il
w

a
y 

b
ri

d
g

e
 o

ve
r 

B
2

0
2

6
  

S
D

C
 w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 l

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
 o

f 
H

G
V

s 
g

e
tt

in
g
 

st
u

c
k
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
a

il
w

a
y 

b
ri

d
g

e
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 
B

2
0

2
6

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,
 

a
s
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a

l 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
su

g
g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
is

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 i

n
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
S

D
C

 a
re

 n
o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 K
C

C
 a

n
d

/o
r 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il 

to
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 t
h

is
 b

ri
d

g
e

 
cr

o
s
si

n
g
. 

A
O

3
8

7
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

Is
s
u

e
s
 

9
. 

T
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

re
a

s 
o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 415



7
2

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 

A
O

2
9

1
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

A
O

3
3

1
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a
rb

y 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.3
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e
lt

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

A
O

3
7

0
 

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

A
  

B
a

co
n

  
D

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.3
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

sm
a

ll
h

o
ld

in
g

s 
a

n
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
fo

o
d

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
  

- 
p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

 
C

e
rt

a
in

 u
s
e

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 (

s
e

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

li
c
y 

P
P

S
2

),
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

a
g
ri

cu
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 f

o
re

st
ry

. 

A
O

4
7

5
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

- 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

  
- 

M
in

o
r 

a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 m
a

y 
b

e
 n

e
c
e

ss
a

ry
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

A
O

5
1

1
 

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

 
M

ill
a
rd

  
S

tr
a

tf
o

rd
 P

e
a

rs
 

(P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

L
td

) 
M

r 
M

a
rk

  
B

a
tc

h
e

lo
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

A
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i

n
 

B
ra

st
e

d
. 

 

Th
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

la
y 

a
 

ro
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

 
 W

h
il
s
t 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i
s 

n
o

t 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

p
a

ra
 2

.8
 o

f 
P

P
G

2
, 

it
 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 b

u
il
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
B

ra
s
te

d
 e

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 b
e

g
in

s.
  

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ll
o
w

 
th

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

o
p

e
n

 a
re

a
 a

lt
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y.

  
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

.  

A
O

5
2

2
 

M
r 

T
h

o
m

a
s 

 
R

a
n

d
  

 
M

s 
J 

 
A

n
d

re
w

s 
 

Ib
b

e
tt

 M
o

s
e

ly
 

S
u

rv
e

yo
rs

 L
L

P
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

M
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
Th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 h

a
s 

re
p

e
a

te
d

ly
 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 416



7
3

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

in
 E

yn
s
fo

rd
  

P
la

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
je

ct
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
r.

 
 Th

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 
ro

le
 i

n
 f

u
lf

ill
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

 
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 

A
O

5
2

7
 

M
r 

 
A

d
ri

a
n

  
S

ta
n

d
in

g
  

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L

im
it

e
d

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.3
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
o

m
a

li
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 c

le
a

rl
y 

e
xi

st
 w

it
h

 G
B

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s.

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

A
O

5
2

8
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

K
  

V
iz

a
rd

  

 
M

r 
 

A
d

ri
a

n
  

S
ta

n
d

in
g 

 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.3
 

R
e

m
o

ve
 s

it
e
 f

ro
m

 G
B

: 
B

a
rt

ra
m

 F
a

rm
, 

O
ld

 O
tf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
se

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

A
O

5
3

3
 

M
r 

P
  

C
ru

ic
k
s
h

a
n

k
  

 
M

r 
 

A
d

ri
a

n
  

S
ta

n
d

in
g 

 

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L
td

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.3
 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 G
B

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
: 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
 K

e
m

si
n

g
 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 

to
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 Th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
le

a
rl

y 
a

n
d

 w
e

ll
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 G

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
 K

e
m

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 
th

is
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
ta

in
 a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

re
d

u
c
e

s 
o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s 

o
r 

Agenda Item 6

Page 417



7
4

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

im
p

li
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
u

p
h

o
ld

 t
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s 
o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
. 

 A
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

. 

A
O

5
8

4
 

M
r 

A
 L

e
e
 a

n
d

 
M

s 
A

c
k
le

to
n

 
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

F
iv

e
 

W
a

ys
 N

u
rs

e
ry

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
L

a
n

e
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

Th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

a
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

n
u

rs
e
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

la
y 

a
 

ro
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 
G

re
e

n
 W

e
d

g
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

. 
Th

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 
tw

o
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 is

 n
a

rr
o

w
 a

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t.
 

 A
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

A
O

5
8

5
 

M
e

ss
rs

 
A

u
s
to

n
,W

a
rm

a
n

 a
n

d
 M

rs
 

M
o

fr
a

t 

 
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 t
o
 

th
e
 W

e
st

 o
f 

M
a

n
o

r 
L

a
n

e
, 

H
a

rt
le

y 
Th

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 
ro

le
 i

n
 f

u
lf

ill
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

 
 Th

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
b

y 
p

a
ra

 2
.8

 o
f 

P
P

G
2

. 
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 

A
O

5
8

6
 

B
e

e
c
h

cr
o

ft
 

F
rm

 R
e

'm
e

n
t 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

F
u

n
d

 

 
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

B
e

e
c
h

cr
o

ft
 F

a
rm

, 
N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 
Th

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 i
s 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
si

te
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 b
u

il
t 

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
a

s 
p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 
re

je
ct

e
d
 a

s 
a

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

E
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 W

h
il
s
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
b

u
il
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 i
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
ru

ra
l 

Agenda Item 6

Page 418



7
5

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 f
a

ir
ly

 s
m

a
ll 

sc
a

le
. 

 I
f 

re
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 
th

e
 s

it
e

 m
a

y 
b

e
c
o

m
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

b
le

 n
e

g
a

ti
ve

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 

o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 

A
O

5
8

7
 

P
M

 G
ro

u
p

 
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

F
o

rm
e

r 
B

if
fa

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll
 s

it
e

 -
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 

S
e

a
l 

Th
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

la
y 

a
 

ro
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

 
 Th

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
b

y 
p

a
ra

 2
.8

 o
f 

P
P

G
2

. 
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
rm

s 
a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
se

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

a
n

d
 S

e
a
l 

a
n

d
 a

s 
s
u

c
h

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 

A
O

5
8

8
 

M
r 

C
  

T
u

rv
e

y 
 

 
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.3

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

F
a

ir
b

y 
L

a
n

e
, 

H
a

rt
le

y 
Th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
m

o
va

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 l
a

rg
e

 
d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s 

w
it

h
 l
o

n
g
 r

e
a

r 
g
a

rd
e

n
s 

o
f 

a
 t

yp
e

 t
yp

ic
a

ll
y 

fo
u

n
d
 i

n
 o

p
e

n
 

co
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

-d
a

te
 p

la
n

n
in

g
. 

 
Th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s 

d
ra

w
n

 t
ig

h
tl

y 
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
re

 u
rb

a
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

rm
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a

n
d

 w
e
ll 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

. 
 It

 i
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 

q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 p

la
y 

a
 r

o
le

 i
n

 
fu

lf
ill

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

 
 N

o
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
n

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 419



7
6

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 Th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 s

u
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 

a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 

A
O

4
2

6
 

M
rs

  
 G

ill
  

 B
e

ll 
 

O
ff

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
 U

n
it

  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.4

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
 - 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

O
N

B
  

Th
e

 w
o

rd
in

g 
st

a
te

s 
th

a
t 

a
n

y 
n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
u

st
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 A
O

N
B

. 
 A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 is
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 
it

. 
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 A

O
N

B
 b

u
il
t 

in
to

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

. 

A
O

2
6

7
 

M
rs

 A
  

E
a

rt
h

ro
w

l 
 

 
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
9

.5
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
 - 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

  

Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
S

D
C

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 L

e
vy

 (
C

IL
) 

C
h

a
rg

in
g 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

A
O

3
8

8
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.5

 
T
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
u

rg
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
n

e
c
e

ss
a
ry

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

n
y 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

te
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

 Th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 

(A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

) 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 
S

D
C

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 L

e
vy

 (
C

IL
) 

C
h

a
rg

in
g 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

A
O

5
8

9
 

F
.C

. 
S

ta
rk

 L
td

 
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.5

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o
n

 o
f 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

s
o

ci
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

: 
 

 P
a

rk
 F

a
rm

, 
O

tf
o

rd
  

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
V

a
ll
e
y,

 H
a

rt
le

y 
 

S
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 b

y 
c
o

n
su

lt
e

e
 

fo
r 

e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 /

 n
u

rs
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 /

 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s.

 S
it

e
s 

a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
/ 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

A
O

2
9

2
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

9
.6

 
N

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
im

in
g
 

fo
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
su

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

th
a
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

p
o

s
si

b
le

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

A
O

2
1

4
 

M
s 

T 
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

1
1

. 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
. 

T
h

e
 o

ld
 f

o
rt

 it
se

lf
 a

n
d

 
N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 420



7
7

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

A
g

e
n

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

Ti
tl

e
 

P
a

ra
 N

o
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 l

a
rg

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 a

re
 

lo
c
a

te
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

ri
sh

 o
f 

D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

. 
 

A
O

3
3

2
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a
rb

y 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

1
1

 M
o

a
t 

c
o

tt
a

g
e

 
O

tf
o
rd

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

A
n

ci
e

n
t 

M
o

n
u

m
e

n
t 

si
te

  
- 

A
c
c
e

s
s 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
m

o
ve

d
 a

n
d

 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 

si
te

. 

A
O

3
7

1
 

A
li
s
o

n
  

d
e

 J
a

g
e

r 
 

A
s
h

-c
u

m
-R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

A
 f

o
o

tn
o
te

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 5

0
 u

n
it

s 
re

fe
rs

 t
o

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 

A
O

3
7

4
 

M
r 

S
  

R
ic

h
a

rd
so

n
  

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 
N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 

 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

1
1

.N
e

w
 

A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

In
se

rt
 f

o
o

tn
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
5

0
 d

w
e

ll
in

g
 u

n
it

s 
in

 N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e
n

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 

re
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 i
s 

s
e

e
n

 a
s 

e
n

a
b

lin
g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
. 

A
O

3
3

3
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a
rb

y 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

 
G

lo
s
s
a

ry
 

1
2

. 
A

d
d

 A
n

ci
e

n
t 

M
o

n
u

m
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
to

 li
st

 
N

o
te

d
, 
n

o
w

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 

ID
 

N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

  
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

S
D

C
 R

e
s
p

o
n

se
 

P
o

li
c
y 

1
 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

A
O

1
6

9
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

; 
 

-S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 p
a

rk
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
. 

 
N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

A
O

2
4

6
 

S
ir

 M
ic

h
a

e
l 
 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 t

o
o

 h
ig

h
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
In

d
ic

a
ti

ve
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 o

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

la
ri

fi
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
 f

o
rm

a
s.

  

A
O

2
7

8
 

M
r 

P
a

u
l 

 
D

a
w

s
o

n
  

W
a

rd
 H

o
m

e
s
 

S
u

b
m

it
ti

n
g
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

: 
M

o
u

n
tw

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 
H

o
ri

zo
n

s,
 W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 R
o

a
d

, 
B

ra
st

e
d

 
S

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
P

G
2

 
(G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

s
).

  
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

re
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 l
a

n
d

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 

m
e

e
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
6

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 421



7
8

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

B
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 h

e
lp

s 
fo

rm
 a

 
s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
B

ra
st

e
d

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
te

rh
a

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
s 

a
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

A
O

2
7

9
 

M
r 

 
M

a
rk

 C
a

rt
e

r 
 

T
h

e
 L

e
ig

h
 F

a
m

il
y 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
- 

L
e

ig
h

's
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 Y
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

se
  

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 i

s 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
n

 H
e

ve
r 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
h

a
s 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

vi
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 A
s 

su
c
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e
 c

o
m

p
li
e

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

li
cy

 S
P

8
. 

 
 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

-d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 

a
c
co

m
m

o
d

a
te

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ll
y 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

  

A
O

2
8

7
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

P
o

li
c
y 

fo
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 u

n
it

s 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

is
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
c
co

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

fr
e

e
 u

p
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s.

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

ri
e

fs
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
c
y 

S
P

5
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s.

 S
it

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 h

o
u

s
e

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
ri

e
fs

 w
il
l 

b
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o
r 

si
te

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
c
a

p
a

c
it

y 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

w
ill

 
a

s
si

st
 i

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

A
O

3
2

1
 

M
r 

 
K

e
o

g
h

 
C

a
is

le
y 

 

C
o

u
rt

 R
o

ya
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

G
e

n
e

ri
c 

O
b

je
ct

io
n

 t
o

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 f

ig
u

re
s
 

 -
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
in

c
lu

si
o
n

 o
f 

G
a

rd
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 S

it
e

, 
L

e
ig

h
  

- 
D

is
p

u
te

 H
o

u
s
in

g 
F
ig

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll.

  
- 

P
re

fe
r 

d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
"u

n
it

s 
o

f 
a

c
co

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

" 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 u
n

it
s.

  

G
a

rd
e

n
 c

o
tt

a
g

e
s 

L
e

ig
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
 r

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f

ig
u

re
s.

 T
h

e
 S

E
 P

la
n

 s
e

t 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
s 

1
6

5
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

p
a

 (
3

,3
0

0
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 2

0
0

6
-2

0
2

6
 p

la
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
).

 T
h

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

n
d
 S

H
L

A
A

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
3

,3
0

0
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
il
t 

u
p

 a
re

a
s.

 
 N

o
te

d
 

A
O

3
2

8
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
  

D
a

rb
y 

 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fi
e

ld
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
M

o
a

t 
C

o
tt

a
g
e

 h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 n
o

te
d

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 a
n

d
 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

A
O

3
5

6
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

W
a

te
r 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 W

a
te

r 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

su
p

p
o

rt
 u

s
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
 

- 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i

m
p

a
c
ts

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 

K
e

n
t 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

h
a

ve
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 i
n

p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

si
te

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
 

fo
rm

a
. 

A
O

3
8

0
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
 

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

4
0

%
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 A
re

a
 i
s 

to
o
 

g
re

a
t 

 
- 

D
e

n
si

ty
 f

o
r 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s 

to
o

 h
ig

h
  

- 
H

it
ch

e
n

 H
a

tc
h

 L
a

n
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o
li
c
y 

L
O

2
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 A
re

a
. 

 T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o
li
c
y 

S
P

7
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
d

e
n

si
ty

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 A
re

a
. 

 H
it

ch
e

n
 H

a
tc

h
 L

a
n

e
 -
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

s 
th

a
t 

e
q

u
a

l 
o

r 
g
re

a
te

r 
p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o
m

m
u

te
rs

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

n
y 

fo
rm

a
l 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 422



7
9

A
O

4
1

5
 

C
ll
r 

M
rs

 A
vr

il 
 

H
u

n
te

r 
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
o

th
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
S

ch
o

o
l 
S

it
e

s 
 

- 
H

ig
h

 D
e

n
si

ty
  

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 d
e

n
si

ty
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(2
5

d
p

h
) 

w
h

ic
h

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ts

 m
in

im
u

m
 d

e
n

si
ty

. 
  

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
it

s 
to

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

. 

A
O

4
6

2
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
O

b
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o
l:
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
1

7
8

 
p

la
c
e

s 
w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

  
- 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l: 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
l 

p
u

p
il
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
 

P
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 p

la
n

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

, 
a

p
p

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

te
s 

th
a

t 
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
la

c
e

s 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s.
 

 N
o

te
d

 r
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

A
O

4
6

4
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l:
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
9

4
 

p
la

c
e

s 
w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

. 
 

- 
S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l: 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
l 

p
u

p
il
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s 

in
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
 

P
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 p

la
n

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

, 
a

p
p

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

te
s 

th
a

t 
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
la

c
e

s 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s.
 

 N
o

te
d

 r
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

A
O

4
6

6
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

s 
 

- 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

u
p

il
s 

e
xp

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
in

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 (

p
ri

m
a
ry

) 
a

n
d

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

(s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

  

N
o

te
d

 r
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

s
ch

o
o
l 

p
u

p
ils

 t
o

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s
. 

A
O

4
8

4
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
s 

a
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
  

A
O

5
7

3
 

M
r 

Jo
h

n
  

F
u

lla
g

a
r 

 
 

 - 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

in
c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
si

te
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 B
ro

o
m

h
ill

  
- 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 l
im

it
e

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
(2

4
 u

n
it

s 
n

e
t)

 o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 s
o

ci
a
l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 S

it
e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s
ly

 a
ll
o

ca
te

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
li
s
h

e
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

e
 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
re

a
 i

s 
8

.1
h

(1
9

9
6

) 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 4
.1

h
a
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 b
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
vi

e
w

 (
2

0
0

7
) 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

ly
 t

h
is

 4
.1

h
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
r'

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

is
 c

o
n

cl
u

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

s
ti

c
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a

st
e

rn
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it

e
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

s,
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 T
h

e
 w

e
st

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
u

s
e

s,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

se
s 

o
n

 B
e

e
ch

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e

. 
T
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g

ra
p

h
y 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s 
a 

ri
d

g
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
e
r 

la
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
 v

is
u

a
l 
te

rm
s 

is
 b

e
st

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

n
o
t 

su
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

c
e

n
tl

y 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

n
 E

L
R

 u
p

d
a

te
 (

2
0

1
1

),
 w

h
ic

h
 

o
u

tl
in

e
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

re
ca

st
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 E

L
R

. 
L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
, 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
In

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 423



8
0

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 w

a
re

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

th
e

re
 i

s 
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 5

.2
 h

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

la
rg

e
ly

 m
e

t 
b

y 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 4

.1
h

a
 o

n
 t

h
is

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fa
ct

o
ry

 s
p

a
c
e
 (

-2
.3

h
a

).
  

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 (

4
h

a
).

 T
h

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
ro

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rv

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
la

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
c
e

ss
, 

a
m

e
n

it
y,

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

l. 
 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

te
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
(4

.1
h

a
),

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
 D

e
ta

ile
d

 d
e

si
g
n

 i
s
su

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
O

4
8

8
 

G
a

li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
n

e
 

G
a
li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n

d
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

U
n

e
q

u
a

l 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
  

- 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

S
o

m
e

 s
it

e
s 

m
a

y 
a

c
h

ie
ve

 l
e
s
s 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

it
s 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d
  

N
o

te
d

 
 T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o
li
c
y 

L
O

1
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s,

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ti

n
g 

th
a

t 
th

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
U

rb
a

n
 A

re
a

 i
s 

th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
is

 t
h

e
 s

e
co

n
d

a
ry

 f
o

c
u

s.
 I

t 
a

ls
o

 n
o

te
s 

th
a

t 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 i
s 

a
 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
. 

  
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

A
O

5
4

8
 

S
t 

C
le

re
 

F
a

m
il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
t 

C
le

re
 F

a
m

il
y 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
O

b
je

c
t 

 
- 

N
o

 s
it

e
s 

a
t 

H
e

a
ve

rh
a

m
  

N
o

te
d

 
a

 r
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 r
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g 

it
 a

n
 u

n
su

it
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

A
O

6
8

4
 

G
la

xo
 S

m
it

h
 

K
lin

e
  

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e
 i
n

cl
u

si
o
n

 o
f 

G
S

K
 a

s 
a

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
G

S
K

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
-a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

P
o

li
c
y 

2
 

M
ix

e
d

 U
se

 

A
O

3
2

3
 

M
r 

K
e

o
g

h
 

C
a

is
le

y 
 

C
o

u
rt

 R
o

ya
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

a
 2

0
%

 n
o

n
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

p
p

li
e

d
. 

 

A
 n

o
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
st

 t
re

n
d

s 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
li

e
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
in

 l
in

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

H
L

A
A

 a
n

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

A
O

3
8

1
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
- 

p
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

s 
p

o
li
c
y 

 
- 

so
m

e
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 424



8
1

A
O

4
6

3
 

A
O

4
6

5
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
O

b
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o
l:
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
1

7
8

 
p

la
c
e

s 
w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

  
- 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l: 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
l 

p
u

p
il
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
 

P
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 p

la
n

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

, 
a

p
p

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

te
s 

th
a

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
la

c
e

s 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
ch

o
o

l 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s.
 

N
o

te
d

 r
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

A
O

4
8

5
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

A
O

5
7

6
 

M
r 

Jo
h

n
 

F
u

lla
g

a
r 

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

 O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
in

c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
si

te
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 B
ro

o
m

h
ill

  
- 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 l
im

it
e

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
- 

T
h

is
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
it

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

s 
a

 

s
it

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 j
o

in
tl

y 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
o

li
cy

 2
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 B

ro
o

m
 H

il
l 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y.

 
T
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

th
e

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

 (1
9

9
6

) 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 4
.1

h
a
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 b
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
vi

e
w

 (
2

0
0

7
) 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

ly
 t

h
is

 4
.1

h
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
r'

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

is
 c

o
n

cl
u

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

s
ti

c
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a

st
e

rn
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it

e
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

s,
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 T
h

e
 w

e
st

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
u

s
e

s,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

se
s 

o
n

 B
e

e
ch

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e

. 
T
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g

ra
p

h
y 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s 
a
 r

id
g

e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

la
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
 v

is
u

a
l 
te

rm
s 

is
 b

e
st

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

n
o
t 

su
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

c
e

n
tl

y 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

n
 E

L
R

 u
p

d
a

te
 (

2
0

1
1

),
 w

h
ic

h
 

o
u

tl
in

e
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

re
ca

st
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 E

L
R

. 
L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
, 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
In

 
re

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
a
re

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

th
e

re
 i

s 
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 5

.2
 h

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

la
rg

e
ly

 m
e

t 
b

y 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 4

.1
h

a
 o

n
 t

h
is

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fa
ct

o
ry

 s
p

a
c
e

 (
-2

.3
h

a
).

  
 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 (

4
h

a
).

 T
h

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
ro

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rv

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
la

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
c
e

s
s,

 
a

m
e

n
it

y,
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

l.
 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

te
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
(4

.1
h

a
),

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
 D

e
ta

ile
d

 d
e

si
g

n
 i
s
su

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 

 

A
O

6
8

5
 

G
la

xo
 S

m
it

h
 

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
G

S
K

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
-a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 425



8
2

K
lin

e
  

-S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e
 i
n

cl
u

si
o
n

 o
f 

G
S

K
 L

e
ig

h
 a

s 
a

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

P
o

li
c
y 

3
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 L
a

n
d

 

A
O

1
7

0
 

M
s 

C
 L

a
n

e
  

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

; 
 

-W
o

u
ld

 p
re

fe
r 

a
 m

ix
 u

s
e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 a
ll
o
w

 f
o
r 

a
 

h
o

te
l 
o

r 
c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

 
T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

re
-d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 t

h
is

 l
a
n

d
 a

s 
re

s
e

rv
e

 l
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
il
l 
e

n
a

b
le

 i
t 

b
e

 
b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

f 
n

e
c
e

ss
a

ry
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

la
tt

e
r 

p
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 

A
O

4
8

9
 

G
a

li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
n

e
 

G
a
li
fo

rd
 T

ry
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n

d
 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

C
li
e

n
t'

s 
la

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
se

d
 b

e
fo

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

L
a

n
d

  
- 

2
0

%
 o

f 
si

te
 L

a
n

d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 W
a

y 
is

 i
n

 l
e

ve
l 
3

 f
lo

o
d

 z
o

n
e

  
- 

H
il
d

e
rs

 L
a

n
e

 m
o

re
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

H
il
d

e
rs

 L
a

n
e

 s
it

e
 i

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 
It

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 R
e

s
e
rv

e
 L

a
n

d
. 

  

A
O

5
6

6
 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s:

  
- 

L
a
n

d
 W

e
st

 o
f 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 W
a

y 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

4
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
W

e
s
te

rh
a

m
 

A
O

6
5

8
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
  

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

lif
e

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 H
a

b
it

a
t 

 
-w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

o
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 h

a
rd

 s
ta

n
d

in
g
 b

u
t 

o
b

je
ct

s 
to

 
a

n
y 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
lo

ss
 o

f 
lo

w
la

n
d

 m
e

a
d

o
w

, 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 o
r 

h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
 h

a
b

it
a
t.

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
O

1
5

7
 

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

 

A
O

2
5

4
 

M
r 

M
a

tt
h

e
w

  
P

u
ll
e

n
  

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

si
te

 i
n

 A
O

N
B

 a
n

d
 a

d
jo

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

  
- 

S
E

 P
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 s
it

e
 

- 
N

o
t 

o
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 s

it
e

  
- 

N
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 C

o
u

rt
 L

o
d

g
e

 
(G

ra
d

e
 2

*
 l

is
te

d
) 

 
- 

N
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

re
a

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
a

n
d

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
  

- 
D

e
n

si
ty

 n
o

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 is

 n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

re
ve

n
t 

n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 N

o
te

d
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 A
O

N
B

, 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

jo
in

in
g
 

li
st

e
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 d

e
n

si
ty

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 s

it
e

 p
ro

 
fo

rm
a

. 
A

O
N

B
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
fo

rm
 o

f 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
a

n
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

. 
 

A
O

3
6

6
 

M
r 

Je
re

m
y 

 
B

u
tt

e
rw

o
rt

h
  

O
p

e
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
A

O
N

B
 i

m
p

a
ct

s 
 

- 
H

ig
h

e
r 

D
e

n
si

ty
  

N
o

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

A
O

N
B

 a
n

d
 d

e
n

si
ty

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 

s
it

e
 p

ro
 f

o
rm

a
. 

 

A
O

4
1

3
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 
U

n
it

  

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g 
to

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 
c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
O

N
B

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 f

e
a
tu

re
s 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 i
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

si
te

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
-f

o
rm

a
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 426



8
3

A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ct

 a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n
. 

P
o

li
c
y 

5
 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
, 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 

A
O

3
4

1
 

M
r 

S
tu

a
rt

 
M

c
C

a
rt

n
e

y 
 

 

A
O

1
9

8
 

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

 

A
O

2
5

5
 

M
r 

M
a

tt
h

e
w

  
P

u
ll
e

n
  

 

A
O

3
4

2
 

M
r 

S
tu

a
rt

  
M

c
C

a
rt

n
e

y 
 

 

A
O

3
6

8
 

M
r 

Je
re

m
y 

 
B

u
tt

e
rw

o
rt

h
  

O
p

e
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
O

4
1

6
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 
U

n
it

  

A
O

4
2

1
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 
U

n
it

  

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

A
O

N
B

  
- 

tr
a

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y 

im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s 
 

- 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a
l 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

  
- 

P
re

s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

- 
si

te
 i

n
 A

O
N

B
 a

n
d

 a
d

jo
in

 G
re

e
n

 B
e
lt

  
- 

S
E

 P
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 s
it

e
 

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
  

- 
F
in

d
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 s
it

e
s 

 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g 
to

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 
c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
O

N
B

  

N
o

te
d

. 
K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
h

a
ve

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 d
e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

 A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ct

 a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

. 
 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

cc
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
a

c
ce

s
s 

ca
n

n
o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 R
ys

te
d

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y 

a
c
ce

ss
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
e

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 S

c
h

o
o
l 
si

te
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 s
m

a
ll 

sc
a

le
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

s 
u

n
li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 c

a
u

se
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

 i
n

 t
e
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
a

ir
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
. 

 N
o

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y 
lo

c
a
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

. 
 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 a
llo

tm
e

n
t 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 b

y 
W

P
C

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
, 

is
 e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t 

q
u

a
li
ty

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
, 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
it

s 
si

ze
, 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
, 

a
c
c
e

ss
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 

q
u

a
li
ty

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g 

a
llo

tm
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

. 
T
h

e
 

fi
e
ld

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
le

a
se

d
 t

o
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 S

ch
o

o
l.
 T

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o
l 

is
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
a

n
d

 
h

a
s 

c
o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 c

a
n

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 t

h
e
 l

o
s
s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
ie

ld
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

in
g
 i

ts
 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s.

 
 E

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
o

 r
e
tu

rn
 s

it
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
ir

c
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s 
h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
. 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
re

ve
n

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ct

 a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

6
 

C
ro

ft
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 

A
O

1
6

2
 

M
r 

A
n

d
re

w
 

Ja
m

e
s 

 
 

A
O

4
1

8
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
B

e
ll 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

  
- 

A
O

N
B

 i
m

p
a

ct
  

- 
ch

a
n

g
e
 i
n

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a
  

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g 
th

e
 

A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ct

 a
s 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
to

 p
re

cl
u

d
e

 i
t.

  
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 A
O

N
B

 b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 427



8
4

U
n

it
  

c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
O

N
B

  

A
O

4
6

8
 

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
  

D
o

ve
  

K
C

C
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

C
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
? 

 
T
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
il
l 

b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 S
P

3
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
e

k
s 

4
0

%
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

n
 s

it
e

s 
o

f 
1

5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
s 

o
r 

m
o

re
, 

s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

7
 

L
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

u
si

n
e

s
s
 

A
O

1
7

1
 

M
s 

C
  

L
a

n
e

  
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
O

1
8

5
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
  

D
 P

a
rk

e
r 

 
 

A
O

2
3

8
 

M
r 

 
M

a
rk

 C
a

rt
e

r 
 

T
h

e
 L

e
ig

h
 F

a
m

il
y 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
-L

e
ig

h
 b

u
il
d

e
rs

 y
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

 
 

it
e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 i

s 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
n

 H
e

ve
r 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
h

a
s 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

vi
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 A
s 

su
c
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e
 c

o
m

p
li
e

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

li
cy

 S
P

8
. 

 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

-d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 

a
c
co

m
m

o
d

a
te

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ll
y 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

  
 

A
O

5
7

4
 

M
r 

Jo
h

n
  

F
u

lla
g

a
r 

 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

(l
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

B
ro

o
m

 H
ill

) 
- 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 l
im

it
e

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
-T

h
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 T

o
ta

l 
A

re
a

 (
h

e
ct

a
re

s
) 

fi
g
u

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 a

d
ju

st
e

d
 f

ro
m

 1
.9

 h
e

ct
a

re
s 

to
 1

.1
 h

e
ct

a
re

s 
 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

s
ti

c
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a

st
e

rn
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it

e
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

s,
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 T
h

e
 w

e
st

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b
le

 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

s,
 d

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

se
s 

o
n

 B
e

e
ch

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e

. 
T
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g

ra
p

h
y 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s 
a
 r

id
g

e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

la
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
 v

is
u

a
l 
te

rm
s 

is
 b

e
st

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

n
o
t 

su
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

c
e

n
tl

y 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

n
 E

L
R

 u
p

d
a

te
 (

2
0

1
1

),
 w

h
ic

h
 

o
u

tl
in

e
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

re
ca

st
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 E

L
R

. 
L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
, 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
In

 
re

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
a
re

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

th
e

re
 i

s 
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 5

.2
 h

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

la
rg

e
ly

 m
e

t 
b

y 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 4

.1
h

a
 o

n
 t

h
is

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fa
ct

o
ry

 s
p

a
c
e

 (
-2

.3
h

a
).

  
 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 (

4
h

a
).

 T
h

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
ro

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rv

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
la

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
c
e

s
s,

 
a

m
e

n
it

y,
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

l.
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(4
.1

h
a

),
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

  
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l. 
D

e
ta

il
e

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 i

ss
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

. 
 T
h

e
 M

o
re

to
n

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 

E
st

a
te

 (
1

.9
h

a
) 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
s
it

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
s
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

to
 t

h
e

 B
ro

o
m

 H
ill

 a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n
. 

A
O

5
9

8
 

U
n

it
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

o
ld

s
e

l 
R

o
a

d
 (

p
a

p
e
r 

m
il
l 
si

te
) 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

G
o

d
s
e

l 
R

o
a

d
 i

s 
a

llo
c
a

te
d
 a

s 
a

n
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 428



8
5

- 
A

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
U

n
it

e
d

 H
o

u
se

  
 N

e
w

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 U

n
it

e
d

 H
o

u
se

 s
it

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 a
d

jo
in

in
g
 u

s
e

s.
 

P
o

li
c
y 

8
 

( L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
ro

o
m

 H
ill

) 

A
O

2
3

3
 

M
r 

 
N

ig
e

l 
 

S
iv

ye
r 

 

 

A
O

5
7

5
 

M
r 

 
Jo

h
n

  
F

u
lla

g
a

r 
 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 
w

a
s 

o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
  

  O
b

je
c
t 

 
- 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 l
im

it
e

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
 S

it
e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s
ly

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 g

re
e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
 T
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

th
e

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 

(1
9

9
6

) 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 4
.1

h
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l's

 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
vi

e
w

 (
2

0
0

7
) 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

ly
 t

h
is

 4
.1

h
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
r'

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

is
 c

o
n

cl
u

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

s
ti

c
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a

st
e

rn
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it

e
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

s,
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

2
5

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 T
h

e
 w

e
st

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b
le

 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
s
e

s,
 d

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

se
s 

o
n

 B
e

e
ch

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e

. 
T
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g

ra
p

h
y 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s 
a
 r

id
g

e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

la
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
 v

is
u

a
l 
te

rm
s 

is
 b

e
st

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

n
o
t 

su
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

c
e

n
tl

y 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

n
 E

L
R

 u
p

d
a

te
 (

2
0

1
1

),
 w

h
ic

h
 

o
u

tl
in

e
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

re
ca

st
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 E

L
R

. 
L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
, 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
In

 
re

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
a
re

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

th
e

re
 i

s 
li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 5

.2
 h

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

la
rg

e
ly

 m
e

t 
b

y 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 4

.1
h

a
 o

n
 t

h
is

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fa
ct

o
ry

 s
p

a
c
e

 (
-2

.3
h

a
).

  
 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 (

4
h

a
).

 T
h

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
ro

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rv

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
la

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
c
e

s
s,

 
a

m
e

n
it

y,
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

l.
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(4
.1

h
a

),
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

  
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l. 
D

e
ta

il
e

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 i

ss
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

. 
 

P
o

li
c
y 

9
 

M
D

S
 

A
O

4
2

9
 

M
rs

 G
il
l 

 
O

ff
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
N

o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 429



8
6

B
e

ll 
 

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
 

U
n

it
  

- 
F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
  

- 
M

o
re

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

. 
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

je
c
te

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 a
s 

a
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
a

s 
fo

u
n

d
 s

o
u

n
d

 b
y 

th
e

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
In

s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

 F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 i
s 

d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
a

n
 M

D
S

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 

R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 A
O

N
B

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

 

A
O

6
8

9
 

A
rm

st
ro

n
g
 

(K
e

n
t)

 L
L

P
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

  
-F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 M
D

S
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

cc
u

ra
te

ly
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

ll 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s;
  

-S
u

g
g
e

st
s 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
. 

 

A
O

5
2

6
 

K
e

n
si

n
g
to

n
 

a
n

d
 C

h
e

ls
e

a
 

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
M

D
S

: 
P

a
rk

w
o

o
d

 H
a

ll
 

S
ch

o
o

l,
 B

e
e

c
h

e
n

le
a

 L
a

n
e
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y.

 
M

a
jo

r 
D

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 S
it

e
s 

(M
D

S
) 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 

P
a

rk
w

o
o

d
 H

a
ll
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
is

  
n

o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 M

D
S

.  
T
h

e
 l
is

t 
o

f 
M

D
S

 w
a

s 
re

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

st
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

, 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
0

0
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 t
h

is
 l
is

t.
 

 T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 s

ch
o

o
l 

st
a

n
d

in
g
 i
n

 e
xt

e
n

si
ve

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

m
o

st
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
u

n
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 
T
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 M

D
S

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s 
th

e
 m

a
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
h

a
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

1
.2

 h
a

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

si
g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

sm
a

ll
e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
y 

e
xi

st
in

g
 M

D
S

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e
r 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 o
r 

th
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 j
u

s
ti

fy
 M

D
S

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

/a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 s
o

u
g
h

t 
b

y 
th

e
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
xt

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

o
lic

y.
 

A
O

6
8

6
 

G
la

xo
 S

m
it

h
  

K
lin

e
  

 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

- 
p

o
li
c
y 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
it

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

p
o

li
c
y 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
-u

s
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
s
it

e
s 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

. 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
cy

 S
P

8
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

si
te

s 
u

se
d

 f
o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s 
w

ill
 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 u
se

 u
n

le
ss

 i
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 p

ro
s
p

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 t

a
k

e
 u

p
 o

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 u
se

 f
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
ss

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s 
d

u
ri

n
g
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 
 If

 t
h

is
 i
s 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
, 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 M

D
S

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
P

G
2

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

s)
. 

 

A
O

6
7

7
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

  
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

lif
e

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

W
e

 h
a

ve
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e
 s

it
e

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
th

e
y 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

b
u

ilt
 o

u
t.

  

M
D

S
 a

re
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
it

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
c
y 

S
P

8
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 a

g
a

in
st

 w
h

ic
h

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
il
l 

b
e
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

P
P

S
2

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

1
0

 
T o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 

A
O

6
7

8
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 K

e
n

t 
W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
-T

h
e

 T
ru

st
 h

a
s 

n
o

 o
b

je
ct

io
n

 t
o
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s.

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

1
1

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T 

C
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 430



8
7

A
O

2
8

9
 

M
r 

D
a

vi
d

  
G

a
m

b
le

  
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

  
T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

S
o

ci
e

ty
  

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
. 

 N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

A
O

3
8

4
 

M
rs

 A
n

n
  

W
h

it
e
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
- 

P
a

rk
in

g
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
  

- 
U

n
d

e
r-

u
s
e

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 i
n

 L
o

w
e

r 
S

t 
Jo

h
n

s 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 i

n
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s.

 

A
O

5
7

9
 

R
o

ya
l 

M
a

il 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 c
o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 

- 
d

e
si

gn
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

o
st

 O
ff

ic
e

/B
T
 E

xc
h

a
n

g
e

 a
s 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

 
- 

P
o

in
t 

3
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
h

o
te

l 
u

se
 

a
n

d
 R

o
ya

l 
M

a
il

's
 s

it
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

 
- 

C
la

ri
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
ca

r 
p

a
rk

in
g 

 
- 

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 a

 s
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 
re

ta
il 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 
 

A
O

6
7

9
 

M
is

s 
D

e
b

b
ie

 
S

a
lm

o
n

  
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 K

e
n

t 
W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

g
re

e
n

 r
o

o
fs

 b
a

lc
o

n
ie

s 
a

n
d

 
w

a
ll
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 e
co

lo
g
ic

a
l 
s
te

p
p

in
g
 s

to
n

e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

P
o

li
c
y 

1
2

 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
T 

C

A
O

6
8

0
 

M
is

s 
 

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

lif
e

 T
ru

st
  

O
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
  

-l
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 f

o
r 

w
il
d

li
fe

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 a

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 w
a

y.
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 431



8
8

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

 
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
ra

ft
 P

o
lic

ie
s

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
ra

ft
 P

o
lic

ie
s 

 G
e

n
e
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

D
M

1
8

7
  

Jo
 T

a
sk

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

o
rd

e
d

 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it

iv
e

 w
a

y 
to

 f
o
ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t'
s 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
  

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

u
b

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
fa

vo
u

r 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

D
M

2
1

1
  

D
e

re
k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 l

a
ck

 o
f 

s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 

a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y,
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
yc

le
 w

a
ys

 t
o

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
 s

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
lr

e
a

d
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 S
D

C
 p

o
lic

y 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y.
  

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
, 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
it

h
in

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
P

o
li
cy

 (
P

P
G

2
5

),
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 

N
P

P
F

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
li
c
y.

 C
yc

le
 r

o
u

te
s 

a
re

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 D

e
li
ve

ry
 P

la
n

 
a

n
d

 S
D

C
 i

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 o

n
 a

 C
yc

le
 S

tr
a

te
g
y.

 

D
M

2
7

2
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

N
o

th
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

n
e

w
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
m

a
s
ts

, 
d

is
h

e
s,

 
a

n
te

n
n

a
e

, 
s
o

la
r 

p
a

n
e

ls
 o

r 
w

in
d

 t
u

rb
in

e
s.

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

r 
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

vi
ll
a

g
e

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s 
o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 s
h

o
p

s,
 e

.g
. 

c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

h
a

lls
 e

tc
. 

w
h

ic
h

 a
g
a

in
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
N

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xp

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 G
B

. 
N

o
 p

o
li
c
y 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 
is

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
lo

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

fl
a

ts
 o

ve
r 

h
ig

h
 s

tr
e

e
t 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

in
 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
?

 

N
e

w
 e

n
e
rg

y 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s 
a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

 
2

 (
S

u
st

a
in

a
b
le

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t/
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 L
o

w
-

C
a

rb
o

n
 E

n
e

rg
y 

G
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

).
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

ve
re

d
 i
n

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

li
cy

 L
O

7
. 

P
P

G
2

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

B
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

u
n

d
e
r 

re
vi

e
w

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

P
P

F
. 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 i

s 
co

ve
re

d
 i

n
 c

h
a

p
te

r 
fi

ve
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 o
f 

fl
a

ts
 a

b
o

ve
 

re
ta

il 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 i
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il
 u

n
it

 
 s

e
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

L
C

1
-5

. 

D
M

2
8

1
  

Ja
m

e
s 

T
a

g
g
  

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

C
ri

ti
ci

s
m

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

D
M

3
0

3
  

P
h

il
ip

 
Ja

m
e

s
o

n
  

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

e
xt

 d
e

a
li
n

g
 w

it
h

 w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it

y.
 

N
o

te
d

. 
W

a
te

r/
S

e
w

a
g

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 i

s
su

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

ss
. 

 
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

9
 's

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
so

lv
e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 d

e
fi

c
ie

n
ci

e
s 

o
r 

Agenda Item 6

Page 432



8
9

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y'

. 
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
P

D
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
s
).

 

D
M

3
8

3
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

G
re

a
te

r 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 A

O
N

B
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
n

 A
O

N
B

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 s
e

e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

L
0

1
 a

n
d

 L
0

8
. 

 

D
M

4
0

2
  

S
a

ra
h

 
H

a
rr

is
o
n

  
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 

W
a

te
r 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

O
m

is
si

o
n

  
P

ro
p

o
se

; 
 W

a
st

e
w

a
te

r 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

  
N

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 
w

a
s
te

w
a

te
r 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 i

t 
is

 e
it

h
e

r 
a

va
il

a
b

le
, 

o
r 

c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
im

e
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 i
t.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
W

a
te

r/
S

e
w

a
g

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 i

s
su

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

ss
. 

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

9
 's

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
so

lv
e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 d

e
fi

c
ie

n
ci

e
s 

o
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y'

. 
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
P

D
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
s
).

 

D
M

5
0

3
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

: 
 

 
 

 
b

y 
P

o
li
c
y 

S
C

3
 n

o
t 

S
C

2
  

 

N
o

te
d

 
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 

D
M

5
0

4
 

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
 

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

E
N

3
4

, 
T
8

, 
T
9

, 
T
1

0
, 

V
P

1
1

, 
E

P
1

3
 a

n
d

 
S

4
 a

ll 
re

m
a

in
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a
rd

 i
n

to
 

th
e

 D
P

D
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
s
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
re

 e
it

h
e

r 
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

lic
y,

 c
o

u
n

ty
 p

o
lic

y,
 o

r 
a
re

 i
s
su

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

D
M

6
  

K
a

re
n

 
Je

ff
e

ry
s 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 s

in
g
le

d
 o

u
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 u

rb
a

n
is

e
d

 (
5

.6
).

 T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

rs
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

ls
. 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e

a
b

le
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

lic
y 

is
 t

o
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

. 

D
M

2
0

2
  

R
 F

re
e

m
a

n
  

T
h

e
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s 

T
ru

st
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

G
lo

s
s
a

ry
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

fu
l t

o
 l
is

t 
th

e
 u

s
e

 c
la

s
s
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

s
u

i 
g

e
n

e
ri

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

s,
 f

o
r 

cl
a
ri

ty
. 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

D
M

3
1

3
  

Ja
m

e
s 

W
ic

k
h

a
m

  
C

h
ip

st
e

a
d

 
S

a
ili

n
g
 C

lu
b

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
w

a
te

r-
b

a
s
e

d
 

N
o

te
d

. 
S

e
ct

io
n

 1
0

 c
o

ve
rs

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
o

u
ri

s
m

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 433



9
0

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

re
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

D
M

3
8

4
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
 1

.1
6

 
 

T
h

is
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

s 
th

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e
 C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 H
o

m
e

s 
. 

D
M

3
8

7
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
 

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
o

u
ld

 li
k

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
m

e
n

t 
g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
ri

n
g
 n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

u
s
e

s 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y.
 

N
e

w
 e

n
e
rg

y 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s 
a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

 
2

 (
S

u
st

a
in

a
b
le

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t/
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 L
o

w
-

C
a

rb
o

n
 E

n
e

rg
y 

G
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

).
 

D
M

4
4

2
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 t

o
w

n
 i

s 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
 a

s 
s
u

ch
 a

n
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
s 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

p
o

o
r 

a
ir

 q
u

a
li
ty

 m
u

s
t 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s.

  

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

4
7

2
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

li
se

d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 D
P

D
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s.

 A
ls

o
, 
it

 m
a

y 
n

e
c
e

ss
it

a
te

 t
h

e
 i
n

cl
u

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

to
 c

o
ve

r 
to

p
ic

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

s
ly

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 i

n
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 t

h
e
 

P
P

G
s/

P
P

S
s.

 I
d

e
a

ll
y,

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 N
P

P
F

 i
s 

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

, 
a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
te

re
st

e
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
to

 
s
u

g
g
e

st
 w

h
a

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d

e
ta

il
/p

o
li
ci

e
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 D

P
D

 i
s 

fi
n

a
li
se

d
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

u
b

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
fa

vo
u

r 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il 

in
 a

re
a

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

s
ly

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
P

P
G

s
/P

P
S

s
. 

 T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p
re

-s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
M

5
0

6
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
o

li
ci

e
s 

L
C

1
 -

 4
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c
y 

re
p

la
c
e

s 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o
li
c
y 

S
6

 (
a

n
d

 n
e

it
h

e
r 

d
o

e
s 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

).
  

 P
a

ra
 9

.2
9

 t
h

e
 P

o
li
c
y 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 L
C

5
 n

o
t 

L
C

6
. 

 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 
 

 N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 
 

D
M

3
  

M
s 

H
o

lli
n

g
d

a
le

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
a

fe
ty

 
E

xe
c
u

ti
ve

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

vi
s
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
S

a
fe

ty
 E

xe
c
u

ti
ve

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 z

o
n

e
s 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 m
a

jo
r 

h
a

za
rd

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 p
ip

e
li
n

e
. 

In
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 

to
 

g
ra

n
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 z

o
n

e
s,

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

il
l 

c
o

n
su

lt
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 a

b
o

u
t 

ri
s
k

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
r 

h
a

za
rd

s
 i
n

 
a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 C

ir
c
u

 

N
o

te
d

. 
A

n
y 

im
p

a
c
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
a

jo
r 

h
a

za
rd

 s
it

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 434



9
1

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

4
  

D
M

8
  

D
M

1
0

  

R
a

c
h

a
e

l 
B

u
s
t 

 
D

a
vi

d
 L

a
m

b
  

C
A

A
  

C
o

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
S

u
rr

e
y 

C
C

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

N
o

 S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
N

o
te

d
. 

 

P
o

lic
y 

S
C

 1
  

 S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

D
M

5
  

M
c
C

a
rt

h
y 

a
n

d
 S

to
n

e
 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

L
if

e
st

yl
e

s 
 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

B
u

re
a

u
 L

td
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
C

o
d

e
 L

e
ve

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

e
ft

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

B
u

il
d

in
g
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
cy

 S
P

2
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

S
H

 a
n

d
 B

R
E

E
A

M
. 

D
M

4
8

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

It
 i

s 
fl

a
w

e
d

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
y 

in
te

n
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
s
si

b
le

 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
re

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
o

r 
th

e
 f

e
a

r 
o
f 

cr
im

e
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e
rm

in
e

 q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

li
fe

 o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
co

h
e

s
io

n
. 

 
 T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 o
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 A
C

P
O

 S
e

cu
re

d
 b

y 
D

e
si

g
n

. 
T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

 n
o

t 
u

n
d

e
rm

in
e

 
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

li
fe

 o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
t 

S
D

C
 t

o
 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 i

ts
 r

e
s
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
ct

 a
n

d
 P

P
S

1
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 A
ls

o
 s

e
e

 D
e
s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

(P
o

li
c
y 

S
C

2
).

  

D
M

1
5

0
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
T
h

e
 b

u
ll
e

t 
p

o
in

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
la

ri
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

h
a
s
is

 p
u

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

, 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
, 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o
 t

h
e

 n
a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 f

it
 w

e
ll 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 l
a

n
d

s
ca

p
e

 
s
e

tt
in

g
/c

o
n

te
xt

, 
p

ro
te

c
t 

k
e

y 
o

n
-s

it
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
d

 
c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
li
ve

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t.
  

(b
) 

sh
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 h

a
b

it
a

t,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

th
a

t 
lin

k
 w

it
h

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
. 

 

D
M

2
0

4
  

D
e

re
k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

A
d

d
: 

f.
 t

h
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
ro

a
d

s 
a

n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

D
M

2
7

5
  

B
 I

d
e

  
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

A
d

d
 c

ri
te

ri
o
n

 f
. 

th
e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 G

B
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
n

h
a

n
ci

n
g 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
e
rv

in
g
 t

h
e

 A
O

N
B

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 

g
iv

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

 w
it

h
 G

B
 a

n
d

 A
O

N
B

 s
ta

tu
s.

  

 N
o

te
d

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s 
o

ve
r 

th
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li
cy

 a
re

 n
o

w
 

c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y 
co

ve
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

 
 b

. 
 

t h
e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 n
e

w
 

 
         

Agenda Item 6

Page 435



9
2

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

2
8

9
  

H
o

b
s
o

n
 

 
A

d
d

 f
. 
th

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 e

n
h

a
n

ci
n

g 
a

n
d

 
c
o

n
se

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
O

N
B

 d
e

si
g
n

a
ti

o
n

s.
 

D
M

3
2

0
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
ild

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 b
 o

f 
S

C
1

. 
  

b
. 

th
e

 im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t,

 
a

n
d

 a
n

y 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

h
a

b
it

a
ts

 a
n

d
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y.

  

D
M

3
8

5
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

A
d

d
 b

u
ll
e

t 
p

o
in

t:
 T

h
e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

 

D
M

2
4

6
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

P
o

in
t 

(b
) 

sh
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il.
 I

m
p

a
c
ts

 m
a

y 
in

cl
u

d
e

 
s
u

ch
 t

h
in

gs
 a

s 
a

ir
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

w
a

te
r 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

li
g

h
t 

p
o

llu
ti

o
n

, 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

s
o

il 
e

ro
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 e

co
lo

g
y.

 P
o

in
t 

(c
) 

h
o

w
 i
s 

"b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
" 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

? 
 

D
M

3
3

6
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
  

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 a
 6

th
 p

o
in

t,
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
in

e
s 

o
f 

c
a

l 
 

D
M

3
5

9
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
 t

h
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 

 

D
M

3
6

0
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
S

p
e

c
if

ic
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 
re

g
a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y/

lo
ca

l 
a

n
d
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
s.

  

D
M

4
7

4
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

a
 n

e
w

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
c
o

gn
is

e
s 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 G

B
. 
 

          B
a

la
n

c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 a
 

m
ix

 o
f 

a
g

e
s,

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 i

.e
. 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 f
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

to
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 

D
M

2
1

7
 

  D
M

1
3

7
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 
A

d
d

 n
e

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 "
T
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 a
n

 
a

d
ve

rs
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

u
p
o

n
 l

o
ca

l 
h

o
m

e
s 

o
r 

th
e

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s"
. 

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 a
 

m
ix

 o
f 

a
g

e
s,

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 w

it
h

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 N
o

te
d

 .
  

D
M

4
2

6
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
d

 w
o

rd
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 i
s 

n
o
t 

ro
b

u
st

 e
n

o
u

g
h

. 
N

o
te

d
 

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
N

P
P

F
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
co

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 436



9
3

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

7
0

  
 D

M
1

0
8

 
  D

M
3

0
1

  

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L
a

n
e

  
 T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 P

h
il
ip

 
Ja

m
e

s
o

n
  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

T
h

a
m

e
s 

W
a

te
r 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

1
4

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
d

d
 a

n
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 :
 S

o
ci

a
l 

p
ro

g
re

s
s 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

. 
 

A
d

d
 w

o
rd

in
g
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

th
e
 L

o
ca

l 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
ce

s 
o

f 
e

ve
ry

o
n

e
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

1
4

8
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

O
b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 

p
a

ra
 1

.9
 a

s 
th

e
y 

a
re

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
su

e
s.

 
 T
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
li
ve

ry
 o

f 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

o
b

je
c
ti

ve
s 

a
n

d
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

o
r 

re
s
o

lv
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 d

e
fi

ci
e
n

ci
e
s 

a
re

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 

in
 a

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

ly
 m

a
n

n
e

r 
a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

k
e

s 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

a
n

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

(K
e
y 

Is
s
u

e
 1

0
) 

 
 T
o

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s,
 s

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 r
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 

w
h

e
re

 n
e

ce
s
s
a

ry
. 

(K
e
y 

Is
s
u

e
 1

0
) 

 
 T
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
 t

h
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

. 
(K

e
y 

Is
su

e
 3

) 
 

A
g

re
e

d
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

a
d

d
e

d
. 

D
M

3
0

2
  

U
n

it
e

d
 

H
o

u
se

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l L
td

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g
 t

h
e

 
e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
 u

s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
cr

e
a

te
 m

o
re

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
p

la
c
e

s,
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s,

 a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

. 

D
M

3
3

2
  

A
rm

st
ro

n
g 

(K
e

n
t)

 L
L

P
  

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e

r 
H

ill
 G

V
A

 
G

ri
m

le
y 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

P
o

li
c
y 

S
C

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

e
xt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 I

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

s
e

 f
a

ct
o

rs
 

N
o

te
d

. 
P

o
li
cy

 S
C

1
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 i

n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 f
a

vo
u

r 
o

f 
s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 437



9
4

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

w
it

h
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
ig

h
t 

to
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 

D
M

4
0

5
  

Ja
n

ic
e
 

B
u

tl
e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
d

d
 e

ff
e

ct
 o

n
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
i.

e
. 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
se

 o
f 

p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 r
e

ly
in

g
 o

n
 c

a
rs

. 
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

) 
is

 b
e

 c
o

ve
re

d
 

b
y 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

b
u

ll
e

t 
p

o
in

t.
  

F
lo

o
d

in
g
 i

ss
u

e
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

lic
y.

 

D
M

4
6

5
  

F
 M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
 

T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
la

ri
ty

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 o

n
 t

a
n

d
e

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
N

o
te

d
. 

A
m

e
n

it
y 

is
su

e
s 

a
re

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
d

ra
ft

 p
o
li
c
y 

S
C

3
. 

P
o

lic
y 

S
C

2
 D

e
si

g
n

 P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 

D
M

1
  

B
o

b
 W

h
it

e
  

K
e

n
t 

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

U
n

d
e

r 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

th
e

re
 i

s 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 p
o
s
t-

o
c
cu

p
a

ti
o

n
 e

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 B

u
il
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

L
if

e
. 

N
o

te
d

 
 p

a
ra

 1
.2

1
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

B
u

il
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

L
if

e
 

-
 

D
M

1
5

2
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
a

ra
 1

.1
9

 o
m

it
s 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

ts
, 

c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 

p
re

ss
u

re
s 

o
n

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

 a
n

d
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
a

ri
si

n
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
fa

ct
o

rs
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
: 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 r

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 &
 r

u
ra

l 
fr

in
g

e
s,

 a
n

d
 

c
li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 

. 
 

 P
o

lic
y 

S
C

2
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l.
 

D
M

1
5

5
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a

t 
si

te
s 

m
a
y 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e
 w

a
lk

in
g
 

a
n

d
 c

yc
li
n

g
 r

o
u

te
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a
n

d
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

o
u

te
s 

to
 A

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
co

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

. 
T
h

e
s
e
 

ro
u

te
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 a
n

d
/o

r 
n

e
w

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

c
a

p
tu

re
d

. 
 

N
o

te
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

) 
 T

h
e

 d
e

si
g
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a
yo

u
t 

o
f 

s
p

a
ce

s,
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
fo

o
tw

a
ys

, 
ca

r 
a
n

d
 c

yc
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

re
a

s,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

p
e

rm
e

a
b
le

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
w

it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g
 a

re
a

s;
 

a
n

d
  

g
) 

N
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

cl
u

si
ve

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 s
a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 e

a
sy

 a
c
ce

ss
 o

f 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s;
 a

n
d

 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 r

e
n

u
m

b
e

re
d

 .
 

D
M

2
0

6
  

D
e

re
k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
  

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

S
D

C
 s

h
o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 i
n

st
e

a
d

 o
f 

u
si

n
g 

th
o

se
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

re
fl

e
ct

in
g
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a
s
is

 o
n

 c
a

r 
u

s
a

ge
 i

n
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s.

  

S
D

C
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a
s 

n
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
  

It
 i

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
is

 a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s,

 g
iv

e
n

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
c
o

ll
e
c
t 

s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 
e

vi
d

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

D
M

2
1

5
  

Y
 T

re
d

o
u

x 
 

K
e

m
si

n
g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
  

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

A
d

d
 t

o
 l

a
st

 p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 "
W

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 d
e
ta

ils
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 o
f 

s
it

e
s 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
" 

  
 T

h
is

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 u
n

d
u

e
 

d
e

la
y 

in
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 w
o

rk
s,

 l
e

a
vi

n
g
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

a
st

 p
a

ra
gr

a
p

h
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 438



9
5

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

n
e

a
t 

a
n

d
 t

id
y 

. 
 

D
M

2
6

2
  

 J
o

 T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rd
 "

re
s
p

o
n

d
" 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

 "
c
o

m
p
le

m
e
n

t"
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 t

e
rm

 u
s
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
ra

 1
6

 o
f 

P
P

S
3

. 
 

. 

D
M

3
0

4
  

U
n

it
e

d
 

H
o

u
se

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l L
td

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

A
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

st
u

d
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
P

o
li
cy

 
S

C
2

. 
S

D
C

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g
 a

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
ch

a
ra

ct
e

r 
a
re

a
s 

a
s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s.

 

D
M

3
3

7
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

N
o

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

n
 l

o
c
a

l 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 

 
 

 

p
a

rk
in

g
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 a

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 f

ro
n

t 
g
a

rd
e

n
s 

w
it

h
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

 B
o

th
 e

xt
e
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
e

a
s
e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s 

m
u

st
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

; 
a
ll 

h
o

u
s
e

s 
d

e
si

g
n

e

to
 s

e
e

 a
 c

la
u

se
 p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g
 t

a
n

d
e

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 p

o
li
cy

 S
C

1
. 

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 d
e

si
g
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

si
g

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
s 

to
 t

h
e
 l

is
te

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 
c
ri

te
ri

a
. 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
A

re
a

 A
s
s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

o
n

t 
g

a
rd

e
n

s.
 

 N
o

te
d

. 
 A

m
e

n
it

y 
is

s
u

e
s 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

d
ra

ft
 p

o
lic

y 
S

C
3

. 

D
M

3
6

1
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

 (
b

) 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
a

y:
  

th
e

 t
o

p
o

g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 

tr
e

e
s,

 h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
s,

 s
h

ru
b

s 
a

n
d

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 w
a

te
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
s 

 
 C

ri
te

ri
o

n
 (

e
) 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

a
y:

  

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

w
h

e
re

 
p

o
s
si

b
le

. 
P

ro
p

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d
 i

n
 a

 w
a

y 
th

a
t 

a
vo

id
s 

a
n

d
/o

r 
m

it
ig

a
te

s 
 

D
M

4
2

7
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g 
p

o
in

t 
is

 r
e

w
o

rd
e

d
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s:

 
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 
th

e
 t

o
p

o
g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 G

re
e

n
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

re
e

s,
 h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s  

N
o

te
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
e

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s 

 
 e

) 
Th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g
n

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
w

h
ile

 r
e

ta
in

in
g
 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ci
n

g
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 f
e

a
tu

re
s.

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 

a
vo

id
s 

o
r 

m
it

ig
a

te
s 

a
n

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
h

a
rm

; 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 439



9
6

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
3

 
 D

M
1

5
 

D
M

1
5

6
 

 D
M

4
6

6
  

K
a

re
n

 
Je

ff
e

ry
s
 

T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
Jo

h
n

 L
is

te
r 

 
F
 M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
 

  N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
e

) 
is

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

E
m

p
h

a
si

s 
o

n
 g

o
o

d
 d

e
si

g
n

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 
a

d
vi

c
e
 o

n
 d

e
si

g
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

4
9

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
to

 d
e

te
r 

c
ri

m
e

, 
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
d

) 
b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
: 

 

m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
a

c
ce

s
s 

fo
r 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 o

ff
 r

o
a

d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
vi

si
to

rs
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 

 
 th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

o
g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
re

ta
in

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

re
e

s,
 h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s 
a

n
d

 s
h

ru
b

s,
 a

n
d
 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

 a
n

y 
e

s
ta

b
li
s
h

e
d

 w
a

te
r 

co
u

rs
e
s 

o
r 

p
o

n
d

s 
w

h
il
st

 
 

 A
ls

o
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 a
c
ce

p
te

d
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

th
e

 A
C

P
O

 S
e

c
u

re
d

 b
y 

D
e

si
g

n
, 

P
a

rk
 M

a
rk

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 (

C
P

T
E

D
) 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o

m
p

li
e

d
 w

it
h

, 
a

s 
re

le
va

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
cy

  

N
o

te
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
h

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s 

 
h

) 
Th

e
 d

e
si

gn
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 
se

cu
ri

ty
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

to
 d

e
te

r 
cr

im
e

, f
e

a
r 

o
f 

cr
im

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
ti

 s
o

ci
a

l b
e

h
a

vi
o
u

r;
 

 N
o

te
d

. 
D

e
ta

il
e

d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

    F
lo

o
d

in
g
 i
s 

d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 i
n

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 i
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 d
e

si
g

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s.

 
   N

o
te

d
. 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 c
o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
il
l 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 
 

D
M

7
1

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
d

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

o - 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 f

lo
o

d
 p

la
in

 o
r 

ri
ve

r 
b

a
si

n
s 

n
e

e
d

 v
e

ry
 c

a
re

fu
l 

c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
; 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s.
  

N
o

te
d

 F
lo

o
d

in
g
 i

s 
d

e
a
lt

 w
it

h
 i
n

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 i
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 d
e

si
g

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s.

 
 

D
M

1
0

9
  

T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

(d
) 

n
e

e
d

s 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

'v
e

h
ic

le
s
'. 

D
o

e
s 

th
is

 
re

la
te

 t
o
 c

a
rs

 o
r 

is
 i
t 

su
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 

a
cc

e
ss

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
?

  
A

d
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 f

ir
e

, 
a

m
b

u
la

n
ce

 /
 p

o
lic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

h
a

ve
 

T
h

is
 c

o
ve

rs
 a

ll 
ve

h
ic

u
la

r 
a

cc
e

ss
 

 c
a

rs
, 

se
rv

ic
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s,
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y 

a
cc

e
ss

 e
tc

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 440



9
7

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
si

te
. 
 

D
M

1
5

4
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

c
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

il
l 

b
e
 c

a
s
e

s 
w

h
e
re

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

n
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s 

h
o

u
s
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
ta

in
e

d
 o

r,
 i

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
a

s
e

s,
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 m

a
d

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
e

s.
  

N
o

te
d

. 
D

e
ta

il
e

d
 e

c
o
lo

gi
c
a

l i
s
s
u

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

D
M

2
1

8
 

 D
M

1
3

8
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
 

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

 c
la

ri
fi

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
im

p
ly

 
-

-f
e

n
ci

n
g
 u

se
d

 t
o

 
s
to

c
k
a

d
e

 h
o

m
e
s.

  
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 c

le
a
r 

d
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

lo
u

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 e

m
p
lo

ye
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 n
e

a
r-

b
y 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s.

 T
h

e
se

 s
h

a
ll 

co
n

st
it

u
te

 a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
  N

o
te

d
. 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 is

s
u

e
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

p
a

le
tt

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 
w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s.

 

D
M

2
4

7
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
o

in
t 

(e
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 s

a
y 

'..
.p

re
ve

n
ts

 a
n

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

h
a

rm
 o

r 
b

y 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 m
it

ig
a

te
s
'. 

 
T
a

n
d

e
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

. 
 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
th

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

  
P

o
in

t 
(d

) 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 "

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s
" 

- 
w

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 m
e

a
n

 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

te
xt

?
  

It
 i

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ro
a

d
 s

p
a

c
e
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 

s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 e
a

s
y 

a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
  

 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o
r 

G
I 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

si
gn

e
d

 i
n
 a

 w
a
y 

th
a

t 
a

vo
id

s 
o
r 

 
A

m
e

n
it

y 
is

s
u

e
s 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

d
ra

ft
 p

o
lic

y 
S

C
3

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
D

e
ta

il
e

d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

N
o

te
d

 
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 a

cc
e

s
s 

c
o

ve
rs

 a
ll 

ve
h

ic
u

la
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s,

 c
a
rs

, 
s
e

rv
ic

in
g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s,
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 a
c
ce

s
s 

e
tc

. 

D
M

3
0

5
  

U
n

it
e

d
 

H
o

u
se

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l L
td

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

s,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
fo

r 
si

te
s 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

e
k
 t

h
e

 
re

u
s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y 
b

e
 m

o
re

 
c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
2

1
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
ild

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 p
o

li
c
y.

 S
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

d
; 

b
) 

T
h

e
 l
a

yo
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
o

g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
re

ta
in

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

, 
e

xt
e

n
d

, 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

 
a

n
d

 r
e

cr
e

a
te

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

re
e

s,
 h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s,
 s

h
ru

b
s,

 e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 
w

a
te

r 
co

u
rs

e
s 

o
r 

p
o

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

 o
f 

p
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e
. 

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 

in
c
re

a
se

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
e

s 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
e

s 
o

f 
p

ri
n

ci
p

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

; 
 

 e
) 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

N
o

te
d

. 
e

).
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
ve

r 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
 

 e
) 

Th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
sh

o
u

ld
 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
w

h
ile

 r
e

ta
in

in
g
 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ci
n

g
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 f
e

a
tu

re
s.

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

si
g
n

e
d
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y 

th
a
t 

a
vo

id
s 

o
r 

m
it

ig
a

te
s 

a
n

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
h

a
rm

; 
    

Agenda Item 6

Page 441



9
8

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g 
a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

d
in

g
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l s

u
ch

 a
s 

co
rr

id
o

rs
 a

n
d

 s
te

p
p

in
g
 s

to
n

e
s 

o
f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

h
a

b
it

a
t 

a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 s

c
a
le

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y.

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 a

 s
it

e
 w

it
h

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 i

n
 a

 w
a

y 
th

a
t 

m
it

ig
a
te

s 
a

n
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l h
a

rm
; 

 

D
M

3
8

6
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

b
) 

A
d

d
 b

u
ll
e

t 
p

o
in

t:
  

s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
co

rp
o
ra

te
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

c
o
n

s
e

rv
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ci

n
g
 t

h
e

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

, 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 b
y 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
ts

, 
d

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

a
cc

e
ss

e
s 

st
re

e
ts

 a
n

d
 l

a
n

e
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s 
a

n
d

 G
I 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

 

D
M

4
0

6
  

Ja
n

ic
e
 

B
u

tl
e
r 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

E
n

s
u

re
 b

a
la

n
ce

 i
s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 (
a

) 
so

ci
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

a
n

d
 p

ri
va

te
 h

o
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 (
b

) 
m

ix
 o

f 
si

ze
s,

 e
.g

.,
 2

,3
,4

 o
r 

m
o

re
 

b
e

d
 r

o
o

m
e

d
 h

o
u

s
e

s,
 w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 D
e

si
g
n

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
  

N
o

te
d

. 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

gy
 P

o
li
cy

 S
P

5
 (

H
o

u
si

n
g
 S

iz
e

 a
n

d
 T

yp
e

) 
se

e
k

s
 a

 
m

ix
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

D
M

4
1

9
  

N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 

G
ri

d
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 i

n
 t

h
e
 p

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

d
 

b
) 

T
h

e
 l
a

yo
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
o

g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
re

ta
in

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

re
e

s,
 h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s 
a

n
d

 s
h

ru
b

s,
 a

n
d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 a
n

y 
 

 T
h

is
 r

e
vi

se
d

 w
o

rd
in

g
 a

ll
o
w

s 
fo

r 
a

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

ss
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

 
s
it

e
 b

y 
si

te
 b

a
si

s 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 r

e
ta

in
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 
fe

a
tu

re
s.

  

N
o

t 
a

c
ce

p
te

d
. 

 I
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s 

th
a

t 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
m

a
y 

b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

, 
if

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
c
a

s
e

s 
a
re

 m
a

d
e

. 

D
M

4
7

5
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

o
f 

c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 e
);

 a
n

d
  

A
d

d
 P

o
li
cy

 H
6

B
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

is
t 

o
f 

L
o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
to

 b
e

 
re

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y 
th

is
 p

o
li
cy

 i
n

  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

 

N
o

 p
ri

va
te

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 v
ie

w
 i

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
u

b
li

c 
vi

e
w

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e

d
. 

N
o

te
d

 .
e

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
is

 c
o

n
ce

rn
. 

N
o

te
d

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d
. 

P
o

lic
y 

S
C

3
 A

m
e

n
it

y 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

D
M

1
9

3
  

Jo
 T

a
sk

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

re
si

s
te

d
" 

cr
e

a
te

s 
a

 n
e

g
a

ti
ve

 p
o

li
c
y.

 T
h

e
 r

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 
"o

n
ly

" 
a
n

d
 a

 r
e

w
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l

a
st

 s
e

n
te

n
ce

 w
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 a
 

p
o

s
it

iv
e

 p
o

lic
y.

  

A
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

 

D
M

4
0

3
  

S
a

ra
h

 
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

S
C

3
. 

s
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
: 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

P
o

lic
y 

is
 m

o
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
to

 c
o

ve
r 

a
ll 

u
s
e

s 
a

n
d
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

th
a

t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 442



9
9

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
W

a
te

r 
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 i

n
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g
 w

a
st

e
w

a
te

r 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 o

cc
u

p
a

n
ts

. 
T
h

e
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 a
ll
o

w
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 o
d

o
u

r 
d

is
p

e
rs

io
n

. 
 

m
ig

h
t 

le
a

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
q

u
a

lit
y.

  
 

D
M

4
0

7
  

Ja
n

ic
e
 

B
u

tl
e
r 

 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

M
o

re
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 i
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 "

E
xc

e
s
si

ve
" 

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
is

 b
a

si
ca

ll
y 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d
 b

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

d
e

n
s
it

y;
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 d
if

fe
rs

 i
n

 t
o

w
n

s,
 

vi
ll

a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
. 
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

B
 i
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
"P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g
 A

m
e

n
it

y"
  

N
o

te
d

. 
A

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 n
o

is
e

 l
e

ve
ls

 w
ill

 d
if

fe
r 

b
y 

u
se

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i
n

 d
e

ta
il 

vi
a

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s.

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
o

p
e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 c
o

ve
re

d
 i

n
 d

e
si

g
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
p

o
lic

y 
(S

C
2

).
 

D
M

4
7

6
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
se

n
te

n
ce

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 c
la

ri
fi

e
d

  
 P

o
li
c
y 

S
6

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
is

t 
o

f 
Lo

c
a

l 
P

la
n
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 b
y 

th
is

 p
o

li
c
y 

in
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

 

N
o

te
d

  
In

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
cl

a
ri

ty
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

le
te

d
. 

 N
o

te
d

 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
. 

D
M

1
6

  
D

M
1

1
0

  
 D

M
1

3
9

  

M
r 

 R
a

n
d

  
T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

C
le

rk
 D

u
n

to
n

 
G

re
e

n
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

D
M

4
6

7
  

F
 M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
 

T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
li
cy

 b
u

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
o

b
sc

u
re

 g
la

zi
n

g
/s

e
cu

re
 w

in
d

o
w

s 
u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
s 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
b

a
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

D
M

5
0

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

su
lt

 i
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r.
 T

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

m
it

ig
a

te
d

 b
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

rs
 b

y 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g 
S

e
c
u

re
d

 b
y 

D
e
s
ig

n
, 

P
a

rk
 M

a
rk

 a
n

d
/o

r 
C

P
T
E

D
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
si

g
n

. 
 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 i
ss

u
e

s 
c
o

ve
re

d
 i

n
 d

e
si

g
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
p

o
li
cy

 (
S

C
2

).
 

D
M

7
2

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

o
ve

r 
w

h
a

t 
c
o

n
st

it
u

te
s 

a
 o

u
tl

o
o

k
 w

o
rt

h
 p

re
se

rv
in

g.
 

D
M

2
4

8
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

e
th

in
g 

th
a

t 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

s
e

e
n

 i
n

 p
o
li
cy

 b
e

fo
re

. 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
th

is
 m

e
a

n
?
 D

o
e

s 
it

 i
n

fe
r 

th
e

 
ri

g
h

t 
to

 a
 v

ie
w

?
  

N
o

te
d

. 
R

ig
h

t 
to

 a
 v

ie
w

 is
 n

o
t 

a
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
. 

 R
e

m
o

ve
d

. 
 

D
M

1
8

5
  

L
yn

d
a

 
C

le
rk

 W
e

s
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
T
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 "
 n

o
xi

o
u

s 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s 

, 
d

u
s
t,

 
A

ir
 q

u
a
li
ty

 i
s 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
cy

 S
P

2
 a

n
d

 n
o

is
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 443



1
0
0

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
K

in
g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

vi
b

ra
ti

o
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
r 

h
e

a
t"

 a
s 

in
 p

o
li
c
y 

N
R

1
0

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

ve
d

 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 S
D

L
P

  

D
M

3
6

2
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fe

r 
s
p

e
ci

fi
c
a

ll
y 

to
 a

ir
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 a

s 
th

is
 i
s 

a
n

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
su

e
 i

n
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

a
s 

it
 i
s 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 b

y 
d

ra
ft

 p
o

li
cy

 E
E

C
2

. 
 A

d
d

 
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

d
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y.

 P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
is

s
u

e
s 

a
ls

o
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
li
c
y 

(P
P

S
2

3
.)

 
 

D
M

3
3

8
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

O
c
cu

p
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 o

cc
u

p
a

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 
a

ls
o

 b
e

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

e
d

. 
 

M
u

st
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o
r 

th
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
ve

h
ic

le
s 

a
n

d
 

re
fu

s
e
. 

 
 

 

D
M

4
2

0
  

N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 

G
ri

d
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

u
s
e

s 
s
e

n
si

ti
ve

 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
q

u
a

li
ty

 i
n

to
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
il
l 

b
e

 r
e

si
st

e
d

 u
n

le
s
s 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

, 
s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
 

D
M

4
2

4
  

L
o

rn
a

 
T
a

lb
o

t 
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
 

S
e

a
l 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

c
cu

p
ie

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

b
e
in

g 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 (
it

 o
n

ly
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 o

cc
u

p
ie

rs
 o

f 
n

e
a

rb
y 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
).

  

D
M

4
2

8
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

it
 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

d
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
yo

u
 w

is
h

 p
re

ve
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

ls
o
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
ro

b
u

st
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 t
e
rm

 o
cc

u
p

a
n

ts
 e

n
c
o

m
p

a
ss

e
s 

fu
tu

re
 o

cc
u

p
a

n
ts

. 
 

 N
o

te
d

 
 p

a
rk

in
g
 i

s
su

e
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 i
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

p
o

li
c
y 

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i
n

se
rt

e
d

 i
n

to
 S

C
2

. 
  

P
o

lic
y 

S
C

4
 R

e
u

s
e
 o

f 
R

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

S
ch

o
o
l 
B

u
il
d

in
g

s 

D
M

1
9

7
  

Jo
 T

a
sk

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o
 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

ct
 

o
n

 a
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
 a

 s
c
h

o
o

l. 
A

 r
e

vi
s
e

d
 p

o
lic

y 
 w

o
rd

in
g
 

to
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

vi
a

b
ili

ty
 i

n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 
c
ir

cu
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
. 

 
 T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
 w

o
rd

e
d

 in
 a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 w

a
y 

to
 f

o
llo

w
 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

. 
 

N
o

t 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

 I
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s 

th
a

t 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
m

a
y 

b
e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
, 

if
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s 
c
a

s
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

 A
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

P
o

lic
y 

p
o

si
ti

ve
ly

 r
e

w
o

rd
e

d
 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

f 
it

 
  

D
M

3
3

9
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

C
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 d

o
e

sn
't
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 

vi
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s.

  
N

o
te

d
 

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s 
if

 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 n
e

e
d.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 444



1
0
1

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 
fo

r 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

ve
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
li
fe

 s
p

a
n

. 
 

N
o

te
d

 
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
cy

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 r
e

-u
si

n
g
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g
 o

r 
si

te
, 

so
 c

o
u

ld
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

o
li
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
o

o
r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s.
 

D
M

7
3

 
  D

M
1

1
1

  

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L
a

n
e

  
 T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

D
M

4
3

  
C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

e
r 

D
ra

k
e

  
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
  

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

If
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

re
 n

e
a

rb
y 

th
e

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

 1
0

6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 

N
o

te
d

 

D
M

5
1

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

H
a

ve
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

s 
to

 t
h

e
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

su
ch

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
o

f 
u

s
e

 a
n

d
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 r

o
b

u
s
tn

e
ss

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 P

o
lic

y 
. 

M
a

n
y 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

a
re

 l
a

rg
e

 w
it

h
 a

s
s
o

ci
a

te
d

 p
la

yi
n

g
 f

ie
ld

s 
a

n
d

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

o
li
c
y 

m
a

y 
b

e
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e
 l

e
a

d
in

g 
to

 a
 l

o
w

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
s 

b
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

rs
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 i
n

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

c
a

y 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 

c
ri

m
in

a
lit

y/
d

is
o
rd

e
r/

a
n

ti
 s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

n
e

g
a

ti
ve

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 l

o
c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 K
e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 in

te
n

ti
o
n

 i
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y 
p

ro
m

o
te

s 
th

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 
s
it

e
s 

fo
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

 

D
M

2
5

3
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

-u
se

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

s
ch

o
o

l 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

u
se

 
fo

r 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
s.

  
H

o
w

 w
ill

 i
t 

b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 o
th

e
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
iz

e
 e

tc
?
 (

p
a

ra
 

1
.2

8
) 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
G

R
N

3
 c

o
ve

rs
 t

h
e
 r

e
-u

s
e

 o
f 

p
la

yi
n

g
 f

ie
ld

s
. 

A
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 
a

s
s
e

ss
e

d
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s 

(a
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
 s

it
e
 /

 p
u

b
li
c
it

y 
/ 

m
a

rk
e
ti

n
g
 e

tc
.)

 

D
M

3
6

3
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

d
 p

o
li
cy

 i
s 

to
o

 r
ig

id
. 

D
M

1
4

0
 

  D
M

2
1

9
 

  D
M

4
0

8
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

  O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
- 

U
se

 r
e

-c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 t

o
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
. 

 

N
o

t 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

n
d

 p
a

ra
  

re
g

a
rd

in
g 

m
ix

e
d

 
u

s
e

, 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
o

r 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

u
se

s.
  

 P
o

li
c
y 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
. 

 
 

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
s
e
 o

r 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 n
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
u

s
e

s 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
f 

it
 i
s 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

p
p

li
c
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

n
e

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

, 
o

r 
if

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

th
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 n

e
e

d
 a

re
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 445



1
0
2

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

Ja
n

ic
e
 

B
u

tl
e
r 

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

D
M

4
7

7
  

 B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a
l 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 e
xp

la
in

e
d

 i
n

 
p

a
ra

 1
.2

8
. 

C
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y,

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 u

s
e

s 
fo

r 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

t 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 

o
rd

e
r:

  
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
u

se
; 

th
e

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

C
a

re
/i

n
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

/o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
; 
th

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

(B
1

 u
s
e

s 
o

n
ly

);
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
).

  

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
to

 a
 w

id
e
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 u

se
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y 
b

e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

is
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
, 

s
u

b
je

ct
 b

e
in

g 
lo

c
a

te
d

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

  
in

cl
u

d
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
ca

re
 h

o
m

e
s 

o
r 

sh
e

lt
e

re
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

P
o

lic
y 

 S
C

5
  

 R
e

u
s
e
 o

f 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
yi

n
g
 F

ie
ld

s
 

 

D
M

2
8

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
d

d
 -

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 N

O
T
 b

e
 s

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

n
y 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

th
e
r 

th
a

n
 f

o
r 

S
p

o
rt

 o
r 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n
 

D
M

1
3

5
  

G
ill

ia
n

 K
in

g 
S

c
o

tt
  

C
le

rk
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
re

-u
s
e

 o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s 
fo

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
b

u
t 

b
e
li
e

ve
 t

h
e

s
e

 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

t 
s
ch

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 a

s 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

 

D
M

4
3

2
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g
e

n
c
y 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

te
: 

 

o
f 

a
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
cl

o
su

re
 i

t 
s
h

a
ll
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
G

re
e

n
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
u

il
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s,
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
o

r 
e
s
se

n
ti

a
l  

N
o

te
d

  
T
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

m
e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

la
ri

fy
 t

h
is

 p
o

in
t.

  
P

le
a

s
e

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 
 

D
M

4
3

2
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g
e

n
c
y 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

G
R

N
2

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
g
iv

e
 K

C
C

 f
le

xi
b

il
it

y 
fo

r 
it

s 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

d
is

tr
ic

t.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
rp

lu
s 

to
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

. 
  

D
M

1
1

  
K

a
re

n
 

Je
ff

e
ry

s 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
If

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

8
9

  
  

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L
a

n
e

  
 

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 446



1
0
3

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
2

7
 

  D
M

1
6

9
 

  D
M

3
5

1
  

 T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 C

ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  

C
le

rk
 D

u
n

to
n

 
G

re
e

n
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

D
M

5
9

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
h

ils
t 

a
c
c
e

p
ti

n
g 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

fo
r 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

u
s
a

g
e

, 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

, 
p

o
li
ci

e
s
/p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

m
is

u
s
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

P
o

lic
y 

S
C

6
 L

o
ss

 o
f 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
 

D
M

2
0

1
  

Jo
 T

a
sk

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

A
 m

o
re

 p
re

ci
se

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

. 
Is

 a
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
s
e

 a
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?
 

N
o

te
d

. 
A

 P
H

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
 l

o
c
a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 E
xa

m
p

le
s 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 p

a
ra

. 
1

.3
1

  
T
h

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s 
a

n
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

p
o

s
t 

o
ff

ic
e

s,
 

b
a

n
k

s,
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
s
e

s,
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
, 

su
rg

e
ri

e
s,

 c
h

u
rc

h
e

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

, 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 b
u

il
d

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
b

y 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 

d
a

y-
to

-
 

D
M

1
1

2
  

T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
R

e
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

lo
ss

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

is
 c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
b

le
 

b
u

t 
h

o
w

, 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 w

il
l 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
is

 v
e

ry
 o

ft
e

n
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l?

  

D
M

2
0

7
  

D
e

re
k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
E

n
d

o
rs

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 P

o
lic

y 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 i

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

/f
a

ci
li
ty

 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

ll
y 

vi
a

b
le

. 
 

D
M

4
7

8
 

 D
M

4
8

1
  

T
o

n
y 

A
u

st
in

 
  K

e
n

 G
ri

s
t 

 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 
P

a
ri

s
h

  
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

e
cr

e
ta

ry
 

M
a

n
zo

o
ri

 
P

a
ti

e
n

ts
 

F
o

ru
m

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

e
xt

a
b

le
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e

 a
s 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

a
 n

e
w

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry
. 

 

G
P

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

is
cu

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 N
H

S
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t.
 I

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 i

n
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
, 

a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

si
te

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 p

re
m

is
e

s.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
-o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
P

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li
ve

ry
, 

th
e
 s

it
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
fo

rm
a

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
r 

a
re

 y
e

t 
to

 b
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

. 
A

n
y 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
 n

e
w

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 447



1
0
4

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

D
M

4
3

3
  

D
M

4
3

4
  

S
te

p
h

e
n

 
In

g
ra

m
  

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 
N

H
S

 K
e

n
t 

&
 

M
e

d
w

a
y 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
G

P
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 S
w

a
n

le
y,

 H
e

xt
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

G
P

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

is
cu

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 N
H

S
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t.
 I

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 i

n
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
, 

a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

si
te

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 p

re
m

is
e

s.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
-o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
P

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li
ve

ry
, 

th
e
 s

it
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
fo

rm
a

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
r 

a
re

 y
e

t 
to

 b
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

. 
A

n
y 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
 n

e
w

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

  S
it

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
th

e
 r

e
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
G

P
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

is
 c

e
n

tr
a

l,
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

. 
A

n
y 

fu
tu

re
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

G
P

 s
u

rg
e
ri

e
s 

in
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
to

 b
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

  S
it

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
o
u

th
 P

a
rk

 i
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry
).

 A
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s 
in

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

ro
c
e

ss
. 

 

D
M

7
4

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

b
e

 r
e

-w
o

rd
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
co

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

O
ff

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
w

h
e

re
 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s 
d

e
e
m

e
d

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

te
xt

. 

D
M

1
4

1
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a
l 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t,

 b
u

t 
a

s 
a

n
 a

g
e

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 c
ri

te
ri

a
. 
 

D
M

3
6

4
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
o

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
ig

h
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 
s
o

m
e

 f
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 p

o
lic

y 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 i
f 

th
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
/f

a
ci

lit
y 

is
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
fi

n
a

n
c
ia

ll
y 

vi
a

b
le

 
T
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

is
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

  

D
M

2
5

4
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

L
o

ss
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 e
q

u
a

lly
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
F

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
o

lic
y 

L
0

7
. 

D
M

3
4

0
  

H
u

g
h

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

W
o

u
ld

 li
k

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

d
is

ta
n

ce
 i
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
n

e
a

rb
y.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 448



1
0
5

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
'A

lt
o

n
  

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

P
o

lic
y 

E
C

C
1

 O
u

td
o

o
r 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 

D
M

2
2

0
  

 D
M

1
4

2
  

M
s 

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g 
cr

it
e
ri

a
  

A
: 

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

o
f 

li
g

h
ti

n
g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 o
n

 a
re

a
s 

b
e

yo
n

d
 

c
u

rt
il
a

g
e

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 i
.e

 e
ff

e
ct

 u
p

o
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g
 

h
o

m
e

s
/ 

c
o

u
n

tr
y 

a
re

a
s.

  
-

g
iv

e
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
in

  
o

r 
o

n
 b

o
rd

e
rs

 o
f-

 t
h

o
s
e

 p
a

ri
s
h

e
s.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
P

a
rt

 c
) 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s.
 

D
M

2
7

7
  

B
 I

d
e

  
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

b
) 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

b
ig

u
o
u

s.
 I
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

la
m

p
s
/s

h
ie

ld
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
in

im
is

e
d
. 

 
S

u
g

g
e

st
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g 
w

o
rd

in
g
:-

  
 b

) 
T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
il
it

y 
o

f 
lig

h
ti

n
g
 i

n
te

n
si

ty
, 

a
li
g

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
la

m
p

s 
a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
s
h

ie
ld

in
g
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 l
ig

h
t 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 n
ig

h
t 

sk
y 

is
 m

in
im

is
e

d
; 

 

D
M

2
9

1
  

H
o

b
s
o

n
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
w

ri
tt

e
n

 a
s;

  
b

) 
T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
ig

h
t 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 

n
ig

h
t 

s
k

y 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 m
in

im
is

e
d

 b
y 

su
it

a
b

le
 l

ig
h

ti
n

g
 i

n
te

n
si

ty
, 

a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
la

m
p

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

sh
ie

ld
in

g
; 
 

D
M

1
1

3
  

T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
o

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

a
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
li
g

h
ti

n
g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
a
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 'a
 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y 

ru
ra

l 
a

re
a

' i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

e
xp

e
ct

 
th

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 s
a

m
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
li
g
h

ti
n

g
 a

s 
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
?
  

N
o

te
d

 
b

) 
re

w
o

rd
e

d
 a

s 
fo

ll
o
w

s
 

 b
) 

A
n

y 
im

p
a

ct
 u

p
o

n
 n

ig
h

t 
s
k
y 

s
h

a
ll
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
a

li
g

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
la

m
p

s,
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
sh

ie
ld

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
e

le
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g
 t

yp
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
n

si
ty

 
.  

D
M

3
4

2
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 h

o
u

rs
 l

ig
h

ti
n

g
 c

a
n

 b
e

 o
n

. 
 

A
ll 

p
u

b
lic

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

lw
a

ys
 h

a
ve

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

re
st

ri
ct

in
g
 

th
e

ir
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
u

se
  

n
o

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

 

D
M

4
8

0
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
c
o

gn
it

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

li
g
h

ti
n

g
 i
s 

a
n

 a
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

tr
a

n
q

u
ill

it
y.

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 u
s
e

 o
f 

lo
w

 
e

n
e

rg
y 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 a

s 
in

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

li
cy

 E
N

3
1

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
H

o
u

rs
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 /
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 i

s
su

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

 N
o

te
d

. 
 U

s
e

 o
f 

lo
w

 e
n

e
rg

y 
li
g

h
ti

n
g
 w

il
l 
b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

te
xt

. 
 

  

D
M

4
0

9
  

Ja
n

ic
e
 

B
u

tl
e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

s
ta

n
d

in
g
 w

il
l 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
, 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
it

h
in

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
P

o
li
cy

 (
P

P
G

2
5

),
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 i
n

to
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 449



1
0
6

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

  

D
M

4
2

9
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
  

D
M

4
6

3
  

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

W
a

te
r 

A
d

a
m

s
 

H
e

n
d

ry
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
a

t 
D

P
D

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

p
o

li
c
y 

o
r 

p
o

li
ci

e
s
 

D
M

3
4

1
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

e
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 a
n

y 
p

o
lic

y 
co

ve
ri

n
g
 w

a
te

r 
p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
. 

2
.1

5
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

P
P

G
2

5
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

s
o

o
n

 
to

 b
e

 a
b

o
li
sh

e
d

. 
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
lo

c
a

l 
p

o
li
cy

. 
 

D
M

4
7

9
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 2

.8
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
 c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 
re

cy
cl

in
g
, 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

a
t 

to
p
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y.

  

N
o

te
d

. 
P

a
ra

 2
.8

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o
 r

e
-u

s
e

, 
re

cy
cl

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
. 

D
M

7
5

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
a

rt
if

ic
ia

l 
li
g

h
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
s 

h
a

rm
fu

l 
a

s 
li
g

h
t 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
?
 

T
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s 

cl
a

ri
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
  

N
o

te
d

. 
L

e
ve

l 
o

f 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

vi
a

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

s
s.

 

D
M

3
8

8
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

n
si

ti
vi

ty
 o

f 
A

O
N

B
 t

o
 

li
g
h

t 
p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

5
2

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 
N

o
te

d
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

 t
h

is
 i

s 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

p
o

lic
y 

S
C

2
. 

D
M

2
5

5
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
la

ri
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 e
xc

lu
d

e
 

li
g
h

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
in

g
s 

li
k

e
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
te

n
n

is
 c

o
u

rt
s 

a
n

d
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 

p
o

o
ls

 

D
M

4
3

5
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

li
g
h

ti
n

g
 i

s 
h

ig
h

ly
 i

n
tr

u
si

ve
 i

n
 h

ill
y 

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
n

d
 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 p

a
ri

s
h

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
in

 C
ro

c
k

h
a

m
 H

il
l,
 d

o
e

s 
s
u

ff
e

r 
fr

o
m

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

ct
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

ia
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s 

a
n

d
 j

u
d

g
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

is
 

p
o

lic
y.

 

D
M

3
6

5
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 is
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

cl
im

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
a

d
a

p
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 it
 i

s 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

cl
u

s
io

n
 h

e
re

 o
f 

th
e

 
N

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 
c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 e
).

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 450



1
0
7

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

tw
o
rk

 o
f 

h
a

b
it

a
t 

c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
 

 o
n

 w
il
d

li
fe

 a
re

 a
vo

id
e

d
, 

o
r 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 m
it

ig
a

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 
 

D
M

3
6

6
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

a
n

d
 M

e
d

w
a

y 
A

ir
 Q

u
a
li
ty

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a

ve
 r

e
c
e

n
tl

y 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 
te

ch
n

ic
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 
th

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
w

w
w

.k
e

n
ta

ir
.o

rg
.u

k
  

A
ir

 q
u

a
li
ty

 i
s 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
cy

 S
P

2
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
A

ir
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

. 

P
o

lic
y 

E
E

C
2

 N
o

is
e

 P
o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 

D
M

1
8

8
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o
n

  
C

le
rk

 W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

W
K

6
 r

e
la

te
s 

sp
e

c
if

ic
a

ll
y 

to
 e

xc
e

s
si

ve
 n

o
is

e
 

d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

in
g

s
d

o
w

n
, 

p
o

lic
y 

L
T
4

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 i
t.

  
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 E

C
C

2
. 

"T
h

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it

 n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 ,

 i
n

 a
re

a
s 

s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 e

xc
e

s
si

ve
 n

o
is

e
 

d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

" 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
P

o
li
cy

 L
T
4

 r
e
la

te
d

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
a

lly
 t

o
 B

ra
n

d
s 

H
a

tc
h

. 
  

D
M

2
2

1
 

  D
M

1
4

3
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

 
E

d
w

a
rd

s-
W

in
s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

 

A
n

y 
fo

rm
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
ll
u

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 a

 c
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

a
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 a
t 

a
n

y 
ti

m
e

. 
  

N
o

te
d

. 
C

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 s
ta

tu
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s.

 

D
M

2
7

8
  

B
 I

d
e

  
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 "
h

ig
h

 n
o

is
e

" 
to

 "
n

o
is

e
" 

in
 f

in
a

l 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 a
s 

w
o

rd
 

 

D
M

2
9

2
  

H
o

b
s
o

n
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

H
ig

h
 n

o
is

e
 i

s 
ve

ry
 s

u
b

je
ct

iv
e

. 
Th

e
re

fo
re

, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

A
O

N
B

s,
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 "

h
ig

h
 n

o
is

e
" 

to
 "

n
o

is
e

" 
in

 f
in

a
l 

se
n

te
n

c
e

. 

N
o

te
d

, 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

fl
e

xi
b

il
it

y 
in

 p
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 m
a

y 
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 m

in
im

a
l 
n

o
is

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 

D
M

1
1

4
  

T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

D
M

3
8

9
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e

n
si

ti
vi

ty
 o

f 
A

O
N

B
 t

o
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
o

li
cy

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

d
 A

O
N

B
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 451



1
0
8

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

7
6

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s 

cl
a

ri
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
Im

p
a

c
t 

w
il
l 

b
e

 j
u

d
g
e

d
 v

ia
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

ss
 i
n

 
c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 

D
M

3
0

6
  

U
n

it
e

d
 

H
o

u
se

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l L
td

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

s,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
fo

r 
si

te
s 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

e
k
 r

e
u

s
e
 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 m

a
y 

b
e

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
fl

e
xi

b
il
it

y.
 A

ls
o

 s
e

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
p

o
lic

y 
o

n
 a

m
e
n

it
y 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 

D
M

3
2

2
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
ild

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
la

u
s
e

 i
s 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 p

o
lic

y:
- 

 
c
) 

W
il
l 
n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i

n
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

a
u

se
 d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 t
o
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 s
it

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s 
m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 b

ir
d

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

s 
 

N
o

te
d

 
o

r 
in

 s
it

e
s 

d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
va

lu
e

 w
il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 i

f 
it

 u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
s 

c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

r 
h

a
rm

s 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
m

p
o

. 

D
M

4
8

2
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 
N

o
te

d
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
fl

e
xi

b
il
it

y 
in

 p
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 m
a

y 
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 m

in
im

a
l 
n

o
is

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 

R
e
f 

N
o

 
N

a
m

e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

se
 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
  

 P
o

lic
y 

H
A

1
 H

e
ri

ta
g
e

 A
ss

e
ts

 

D
M

1
4

4
 

  D
M

2
2

2
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

 O
tf

o
rd

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e
 a

ss
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
ll 

it
e

m
s
/a

rt
e

fa
ct

s 
d

is
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

e
lo

w
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 i
n

 a
rc

h
a

e
o
lo

gi
c
a

l 
e

xc
a

va
ti

o
n

s.
 N

o
 

fo
rm

 o
f 

'in
tr

u
si

ve
' a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

s
u

rv
e

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
ci

l.
 A

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
fi

n
d

in
g
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 N

o
n
-i

n
tr

u
si

ve
 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

su
rv

e
ys

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

 N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 

lis
t 

a
g
re

e
d

 i
n

 a
d

va
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.
  

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
o

n
 a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

m
a

in
s 

o
n

 l
a

n
d

, 
a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
 o

r 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
 is

 g
iv

e
n

 in
 P

P
G

1
6

  
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
. 

  
T
h

is
 g

iv
e

s 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 f

o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
in

g 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

e
xc

a
va

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

y 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
n

 H
A

1
 r

e
fl

e
ct

s 
th

is
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e
  

 N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 n
e

c
e

ss
a
ry

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
gi

c
a

l i
n

te
re

st
s 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
 N

o
te

d
B

u
il
d

in
g
s 

o
f 

L
o

c
a
l 

A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
o

r 
H

is
to

ri
c 

In
te

re
st

 d
u

ri
n

g
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

e
ri

o
d

, 
to

 b
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
s 

a
 S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

D
M

1
5

7
  

Jo
h

n
 

L
is

te
r 

 
N

a
tu

ra
l 

E
n

g
la

n
d

  
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
A

1
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 

re
fl

e
ct

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
n

ci
e

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 n

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
n

 A
n

c
ie

n
t 

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
a

 o
f 

m
it

ig
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

h
a

rm
 a

re
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

g
re

a
t 

co
n

c
e

rn
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
xi

ty
. 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 w

o
o

d
 l

a
n

d
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

d
d

re
s
s 

lo
ss

  

It
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
o

li
cy

 d
o

e
s 

re
fl

e
c
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
lic

y 
P

P
S

9
  

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
it

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
ci

e
n

t 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 452



1
0
9

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

2
5

6
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 
E

yn
s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 i
s 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

. 
It

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
p

ro
te

c
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
is

 
lo

st
 f

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

to
 a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
e

xp
a

n
s
io

n
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 

P
a

ra
 3

.4
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
a

lly
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 s
p

e
ci

m
e

n
 t

re
e

s.
  

P
a

ra
 3

.6
 -

 L
o

ss
 o

f 
li
st

e
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

o
rd

in
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 j
u

s
ti

fi
e

d
. 

P
a

ra
 3

.8
 

 I
n

 l
a

st
 s

e
n

te
n

ce
, 

te
rm

 'd
e

s
tr

o
ye

d
' s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
 

P
a

ra
 3

.1
4

 -
 H

o
w

 w
ill

 i
t 

b
e

 d
e

ci
d

e
d

 w
h

a
t 

q
u

a
li

fi
e

s 
a

s 
a
 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e
t?

  

T
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 a
p

p
li
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
 

 T
h

is
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i

s 
ta

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 C
S

 p
o

li
cy

 n
o

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
n

e
c
e

ss
a

ry
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
re

fl
e

ct
s 

th
is

. 
o

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

ll
y 

h
a
rm

e
d

s
e

n
te

n
ce

. 
 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 .
 

D
M

1
1

5
  

  D
M

4
6

8
  

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 F

 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
 

C
le

rk
 

D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
o

c
a

l L
is

t 
N

o
te

d
 

D
M

4
0

  
S

ir
 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
A

1
 a

n
d

/o
r 

te
xt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 
in

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
il
e

 a
 l

o
c
a
l 

lis
t.

 T
o

 d
o

 s
o

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

st
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y 
in

 P
P

S
5

, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

tr
e

a
te

d
 a

s 
a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

 

B
u

il
d

in
g
s 

o
f 

L
o

c
a
l 

A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
o

r 
H

is
to

ri
c 

In
te

re
st

 d
u

ri
n

g
 C

o
re

 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

D
M

7
7

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
c
o

n
d

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 u
n

cl
e

a
r,

 d
o

e
s 

it
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 s
it

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 d
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
?
  

    O
b

je
c
ts

 t
o

 i
d

e
a

 o
f 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
li
st

 .
 T

h
e
 L

is
te

d
 B

u
il
d

in
g
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. 

B
u

il
d

in
g
s 

n
o

t 
li
st

e
d

, 
if

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 a
d

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
a

re
a
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 a
s 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
c
o

u
ld

 e
ff

e
ct

 d
is

ti
n

ct
iv

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
S

C
2

  

T
h

e
 2

n
d
  

p
a

ra
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
li
cy

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
cl

a
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
  

A
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
s
se

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 h
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

a
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
t,

 p
ro

m
in

e
n

ce
 o

f 
it

s 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

s
e

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
d

 a
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
n

y 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 

 
N

o
te

d
  

T
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
A

re
a

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fe
a

tu
re

s
/b

u
il
d

in
g
 i

n
 a

n
 a

re
a
. 

  

D
M

1
8

9
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

C
le

rk
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 

a
n

ci
e

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
s,

 h
is

to
ri

c 
p

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s
 

H
is

to
ri

c 
P

a
rk

s 
a

n
d
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
a
re

 l
is

te
d

 b
y 

E
n

g
li
s
h

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
 l
o

ca
l 

li
st

 i
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
ce

s
s
a

ry
. 

  
 T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g 
a

 s
u

rv
e

y 
o

f 
a

ll 
a

n
ci

e
n

t 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

. 

D
M

3
2

3
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
ild

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
o

li
c
y.

  
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

a
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e
t,

 
T
h

e
 t

e
xt

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

th
is

 c
o

n
ce

rn
. 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 453



1
1
0

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

a
n

c
ie

n
t 

w
o

o
d
la

n
d

 o
r 

it
s 

s
e

tt
in

g
, 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

s 
o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

s 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r,
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 s

e
tt

in
g
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y,

 s
e

n
si

ti
ve

 d
e

si
g
n

.  
 A

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
s
se

ss
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
c
e

 
o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
is

to
ri

c,
 e

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

ra
l 
va

lu
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
t 

a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
c 

a
n

d
 a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

ra
l 

va
lu

e
 o

f 
fe

a
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
. 

In
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

a
n

ci
e

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

ve
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
il
l 

b
e

 n
o

 im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 e
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

in
te

g
ri

ty
 o

f 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 
o

r 
s
p

e
ci

e
s 

th
a

t 
u

s
e

 s
it

e
. 

S
u

c
h

 a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

cc
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

 b
y 

a
 f

u
ll 

e
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

a
ss

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
ci

e
n

t 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
e

s 
p

re
s
e

n
t 

 

  E
c
o

lo
g

y 
is

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
P

o
lic

y 
S

P
1

1
 B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y,
 t

h
is

 i
s 

a
n

 o
ve

r 
a

rc
h

in
g
 p

o
li
c
y 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 A

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 e

c
o
lo

gy
 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
  

A
p

p
li
c
a

n
ts

 w
il
l 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it

 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

. 
  

D
M

3
4

3
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
th

u
si

a
st

ic
 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

d
is

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 

n
e

g
le

ct
 w

o
u

ld
 l

e
a

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

ri
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

 
 S

tr
o

n
g

ly
 a

g
re

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
li
st

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
  

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 r

e
la

xa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
a

re
 n

o
 l

o
n
g

e
r 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

a
ll
y 

vi
a

b
le

. 
 

N
o

te
d

 
  N

o
te

d
 

P
a

ra
 3

.6
 

 8
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
 c

a
s
e

 b
e

in
g
 m

a
d

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
e

a
c
h

 c
a

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 j
u

d
g

e
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 m
e
ri

ts
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
b

e
 i
n

 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
o

n
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
w

o
rd

in
g
 f

o
r 

p
o

li
cy

. 

D
M

3
6

7
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
3

.1
3

 a
n

d
/o

r 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

P
o

li
cy

 H
A

1
: 

 
 a

n
c
ie

n
t 

w
o

o
d
la

n
d

 w
il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 g

ra
n

te
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 
u

n
le

ss
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r,

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f,
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
a

t 
 

 

 
 

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
ss

e
ts

 i
s 

te
rm

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
s
cr

ib
e

 
h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

 u
p

 h
is

to
ri

c 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t,

 t
h

e
y 

 c
a
n

 b
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s,
 m

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
tr

e
e
t 

sc
e

n
e

s 
o

r 
a

re
a
s,

 l
a

n
d

s
ca

p
e

s 
o

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 v

ie
w

s.
  

 H
is

to
ri

c 
a

s
s
e

ts
  

c
a

n
 b

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
ll
y 

o
r 

lo
c
a

lly
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 b

y 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
r 

th
o

se
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 
 D

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

ss
e

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 -

 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 A

n
ci

e
n

t 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
 

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
S

it
e

s
 

L
is

te
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g
s 

 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
 

H
is

to
ri

c 
P

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 G
a
rd

e
n

s 

A
n

c
ie

n
t 

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 A
n

ci
e

n
t 

Tr
e

e
s 

 
w

h
il

e
 P

o
li
cy

 S
P

1
1

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

so
u

g
h

t 
fo

r 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t
a

d
d

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 454



1
1
1

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

In
 3

rd
th

e
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 

D
M

3
9

0
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

K
e

n
t 

F
a

rm
st

e
a

d
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 
P

o
li
c
y 

L
O

8
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e
 C

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

A
s
se

s
sm

e
n

t.
  

A
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
  

 

D
M

4
1

0
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 a
 l

is
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a

lly
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s,
 a

n
d

 
w

o
n

d
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 v

ill
a

g
e

 G
re

e
n

 s
ta

n
d

s 
o

n
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 

o
ff

ic
ia

ll
y 

cl
a

s
si

fi
e

d
. 
 

O
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
a

re
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
S

 P
o

li
cy

 S
P

1
0

 -
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
, 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
  

 
T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
a

ve
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

lic
y 

E
N

9
. 

D
M

4
8

3
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 

P
ro

te
ct

 K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 p
a

ra
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
. 

P
a

ra
 3

.1
 

c
le

a
rl

y 
re

g
a

rd
s 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

s 
a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

ss
e
ts

 o
f 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 b

u
t 

p
o

li
cy

 s
e

e
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ly

 t
h

a
t 

P
o

li
c
y 

ju
s
t 

re
la

te
s 

to
 

h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

a
s
s
e
ts

. 
T
h

e
 P

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
fl

e
ct

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 

te
xt

. 
 

 P
o

li
c
y 

E
N

2
3

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 l
is

t 
o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 b
y 

th
is

 p
o

li
c
y 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

 

R
e

w
o

rd
e

d
 2

n
d

A
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 
a

s
s
e

ss
e

d
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c 

a
n

d
/o

r 
a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

ra
l 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

ce
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

t 
a

n
d

  
p

ro
m

in
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
e

tt
in

g 
a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
d

 
a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

ra
l 

si
gn

if
ic

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

n
y 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 l

o
s
t 

o
r 

re
p

la
c
e

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
A

2
 D

e
m

o
lit

io
n

 w
it

h
in

 C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s 

D
M

4
1

  

D
M

4
7

0
  

S
ir

 
M

ic
h

a
e
l 

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
   F

 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
 T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
p

o
lic

y 
to

 E
N

2
3

. 
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 r
e
ly

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

s
u

ch
 a

s 
P

o
li
c
y 

S
C

2
. 

T
h

e
re

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 in
 p

o
li
cy

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
to

 
c
o

n
su

lt
 E

n
g
li
s
h

 H
e
ri

ta
g
e

 o
n

 a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
, 

o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 a
ff

e
ct

in
g
, 

li
st

e
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s,
 l

o
c
a
ll
y 

li
st

e
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

in
 o

r 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s.
  

 T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 P
o

li
cy

 H
A

2
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
in

 C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s 
u

n
ti

l 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
in

 a
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 
p

ro
h

ib
it

in
g
 d

e
m

o
li
ti

o
n

 u
n

ti
l 
a

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
re

le
va

n
t 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
 

m
a

tt
e

rs
, 

o
r 

a
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 p
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
 d

e
m

o
li
ti

o
n

 u
n

ti
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
is

 s
a

ti
s
fi

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
im

m
e

d
ia

cy
 o

f 
re

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
li
c
y 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
  

 D
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
la

ye
d

 u
n

ti
l 

a
ll 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
. 

L
is

te
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

e
tt

in
g

s 
a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

li
c
y 

th
is

 i
s 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 C
S

 p
o

lic
y 

S
P

1
 D

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y 

S
C

2
  

o
n

 d
e

si
g

n
. 

 T
h
e

s
e

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

w
il
l 
a

ls
o
 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

w
h

e
re

 e
ve

r 
th

e
y 

a
re

 l
o

c
a
te

d
. 

   N
o

te
d

. 
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
p

ro
h

ib
it

in
g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n

 u
n

ti
l 

a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
re

se
rv

e
d

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
p

p
li
e

d
, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

a
n

y 
m

o
re

 
s
tr

in
g
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
g

u
id

e
li
n

e
s.

  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 455



1
1
2

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
4

5
  

D
M

2
2

4
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

    O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
o

li
cy

 t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 A

: 
T
h

a
t 

h
ig

h
w

a
ys

 s
ig

n
a

g
e

 b
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
u

m
 i
n

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s.
 T

h
a

t 
h

ig
h

w
a

ys
 s

ig
n

a
g
e

 o
n

ly
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
. 

 
 B

: 
T
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 u
n

if
o

rm
it

y 
o

f 
sh

o
p
 s

ig
n

a
g

e
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
s
ty

le
, 

c
o

lo
u

r 
a

n
d
 s

iz
e

 w
it

h
in

 a
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

 C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
.  

 C
: 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 (

e
xt

e
ri

o
r)

 a
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
 o

r 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

s
ig

n
in

g
 (

w
it

h
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
a

ri
sh

 n
o

ti
c
e

 b
o

ar
d

s
) 

w
it

h
in

 a
 

s
p

e
c
if

ie
d

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 

 
 D

: 
T
h

a
t 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fi
n

g
e

r-
p

o
s
ts

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 b
o

a
rd

s 
o
r 

d
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s 
u

s
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 b
e

 o
f 

a
 u

n
if

o
rm

 s
ty

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o

lo
u

r.
  

W
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
h

e
s
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ie

 L
o

c
a

l 
C

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
A

re
a
 

A
s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
, 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 A
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s,

 V
ill

a
g

e
 D

e
si

g
n

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
s
h

 P
la

n
s.

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 
m

a
te

ri
a

l c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s.

  
A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
o
li
c
y 

is
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

D
M

3
4

4
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 li
k

e
 a

b
o

ve
 p

o
li
cy

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s.
  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

o
li
c
y 

S
P

1
  

T
h

e
 D

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

c
o

ve
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 C
A

. 
 

D
M

1
7

  
 D

M
7

8
  

 D
M

1
1

6
  

T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
 T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  

  T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
 D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

 

D
M

2
2

3
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
li
st

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 a
gr

e
e

d
 i
n

 a
d

va
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
. 

N
o

te
d

 

D
M

2
5

7
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
 3

.1
6

 -
 T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 m

e
a

n
 p

re
s
e

n
ti

n
g
 p

la
n

s 
th

a
t 

sh
o

w
 

c
o

n
te

xt
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
.e

. 
n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

e
le

va
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

p
la

n
s 

b
u

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 v

ie
w

s 
a

n
d

 s
tr

e
e
t 

sc
e

n
e

s.
  

N
o

te
d

 I
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
a

se
s 

th
e

se
 p

la
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 b

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

D
M

4
1

1
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

A
d

d
 p

o
in

t 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
/a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

in
 a

 
A

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
/a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
w

il
l 

b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 w
it

h
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 456



1
1
3

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

B
u

tl
e

r 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 t
o
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

, 
w

it
h

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 V

ill
a

g
e

 D
e

si
g
n

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 P
o

li
cy

 S
P

1
  

D
e

si
g
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s.

 A
d

d
e

d
 

 A
d

d
e

d
 a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 

p
a

ra
 3

. 
1

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y 

p
o

li
cy

  
S

P
1

. 
D

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
fo

r 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
/a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s

 

D
M

4
6

9
  

F
 

M
a

rs
h

a
ll 

 
T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e
 A

ss
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 e

xt
e

rn
a
l 

c
o

n
s
u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s.
 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

ss
e

ts
 a

re
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 

P
o

lic
y 

G
B

1
 R

e
u

se
 o

f 
B

u
ild

in
g
s 

w
it

h
in

 G
B

 

D
M

1
8

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
ro

vi
d

e
s 

to
o

 m
u

c
h

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

  
U

se
 d

is
u

s
e

d
 N

u
rs

e
ri

e
s 

fo
r 

s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 o

r 
w

a
rd

e
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
ll
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

A
ll
 o

f 
D

is
tr

i
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

a
p

p
ly

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

cl
u

d
e

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

D
M

1
8

4
  

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

  
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

C
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 r
e

-u
s
e

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

fo
r 

h
o

li
d

a
y 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

e
t 

a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

to
u

ri
st

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 c

ro
ss

-r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
to

 P
o

li
ci

e
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o
 T

o
u

ri
st

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

 C
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 u

se
fu

ll
y 

re
fe

r 
to

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
e

q
u

e
st

ri
a

n
 u

se
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

in
 G

B
 a

n
d

 c
ro

ss
-r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 P

o
li
cy

 L
T
3

. 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 
c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
r 

n
o

n
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
to

u
ri

s
m

 f
a

ci
li
ty

  
u

s
e

s 
in

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

c
e

. 
 In

 m
o

st
 i

n
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
ru

ra
l 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

f 
si

ze
s 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
k

e
e

p
in

g
 o

f 
h

o
rs

e
s.

  
T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 i

ss
u

e
 o

f 
a

s
s
o

ci
a

te
d

 g
ra

zi
n

g
 l

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

k
e

e
p

in
g
 o

f 
h

o
rs

e
s.

  
H

o
w

e
ve

r 
p

o
lic

y 
L

T
3

 d
o

e
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
th

a
t 

re
-u

s
e
 f

o
r 

e
q

u
e

st
ri

a
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

. 
 A

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 S
P

D
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
g
a

rd
s 

to
 e

q
u

e
s
tr

ia
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

 

D
M

1
9

2
  

L
yn

d
a

  
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

C
le

rk
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 1

) 
o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 

p
o

li
c
y 

G
B

3
B

, 
" 

w
h

e
re

 b
u

il
d

in
g
 i
ts

e
lf

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

w
it

h
in

 
a

 r
e

la
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 l
a

st
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

ce
s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 g

e
n

u
in

e
 

a
g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
ju

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 w

h
e

n
 o

ri
gi

n
a
ll
y 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
te

d
 "

  
 In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 g

iv
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 t
o

 A
N

O
B

 a
s 

e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 p

o
lic

y 
G

B
3

A
 s

e
n

te
n

c
e
 "

 T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

cu
rt

il
a

g
e
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 i
n

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

b
e

a
u

ty
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
rm

fu
l 

to
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
" 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 N

e
w

 s
e

n
te

n
c
e
 i

n
s
e

rt
e

d
 i

n
to

 p
o

li
c
y 

G
B

1
. 

 W
h

e
re

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s 
it

 i
s 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 c

u
rt

ila
g
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
s
s 

o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

si
te

 i
s 

in
 A

O
N

B
 o

r 
n

o
t.

  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 457



1
1
4

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

2
5

0
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 d
e

s
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

V
S

C
's

  
O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 7
5

%
 o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 b

e
in

g 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
 

D
M

1
4

6
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

N
o

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 L

o
c
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
-u

s
e

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

fa
rm

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s.
 7

5
%

 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

st
ru

c
tu

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 a
s 

it
 

m
a

y 
p

ro
ve

 u
n

s
a

fe
. 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
C

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

u
ll
y 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 
a

n
y 

fu
tu

re
 S

P
D

. 
 

D
M

2
9

0
  

J.
L
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
le

a
st

 7
5

%
 o

f 
o

ri
g
in

a
l 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 i
ts

 r
u

ra
l 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r 
m

a
y 

n
o

t 
b

e
 w

o
rk

a
b

le
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

. 
G

iv
e

n
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

 s
ta

n
c
e

 7
5

%
 f

ig
u

re
 f

o
r 

re
b

u
il
d

in
g 

m
a

y 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
N

o
tw

it
h

st
a

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

se
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

, 
T
h

is
 l
im

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

ch
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 a

n
y 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
n

e
ss

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
d

jo
in

in
g
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

/S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

s
s.

  
 

 M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 7

5
%

 o
f 

o
ri

g
in

a
l s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 
u

n
s
a

fe
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
a

s 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 b

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l 
s
u

rv
e

ys
 a

n
d

 
m

e
th

o
d

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s.

  
H

o
w

e
ve

r 
7

5
%

 l
im

it
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 
re

-i
n

s
e

rt
e

d
 i
n

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

e
xt

 t
o

 a
ll
o

w
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 w

h
e

re
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

w
it

h
 l

e
s
s 

th
a

n
 7

5
%

 i
s 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
. 

D
M

4
6

4
  

S
o

u
th

 
E

a
s
t 

W
a

te
r 

A
d

a
m

s
 H

e
n

d
ry

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

N
o

te
s 

th
a

t 
D

P
D

 o
n

ly
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

d
ra

ft
 P

o
li
c
y 

G
B

1
 d

e
a

li
n

g 
w

it
h

 
re

-u
s
e

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
in

 G
B

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k

e
s 

n
o

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
 

N
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
in

 G
B

 i
s 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

p
e

a
te

d
. 

D
M

7
9

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
N

o
te

d
. 

D
M

2
2

5
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 

W
o

u
ld

 li
k

e
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
ll
y 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 i

n
 a

ll 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
 a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
g
a

rd
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
6

8
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
C

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

P
o

li
c
y 

G
B

1
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
to

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

4
7

1
  

F
 

M
a

rs
h

a
ll 

 
T
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
o

ci
e
ty

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
G

B
. 

D
o

 n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

-u
se

 
b

e
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

s
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l. 

 
N

o
ti

c
e
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

k
e

y 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

s 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
P

a
ra

 1
7

 o
f 

P
P

S
7

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
re

u
s
e

 f
o

r 
e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
 

D
M

4
8

5
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

b
u

t 
P

o
li
c
y 

G
B

3
B

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 l
is

t 
o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y 
th

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y 
w

ill
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 G
B

3
B

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
te

xt
 w

it
h

in
 m

a
in

 c
h

a
p

te
r 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 458



1
1
5

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

D
M

9
5

  
A

lis
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g
e

r 
 

A
sh

-c
u

m
-

R
id

le
y 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 P

o
li
c
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

co
n

tr
o

l 
b

u
t 

m
a

y 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

m
i-

d
e

re
li
ct

 b
u

il
d

in
gs

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e
r 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
ll
y 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

d
  

D
M

1
1

7
  

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 m

a
y 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e

m
i-
d

e
re

li
ct

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

su
b

s
ta

n
ti

a
ll
y 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 

p
o

li
c
y 

m
a

y 
b

e
 t

o
o

 r
e

st
ri

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 r
e

ta
in

in
g
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

a
re

a
, 

w
il
l 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 d
e

re
lic

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

h
a

rm
in

g
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fe
e

l 
p

o
li
cy

 i
s 

su
it

a
b

ly
 w

o
rd

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 r
e

u
s
e

 o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

o
ve

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t.

 

D
M

2
5

8
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

L
e

is
u

re
 o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 

a
lt

e
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l.
  

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 t
o

 a
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
u

s
e

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

s
p

e
c
u

la
ti

ve
 b

u
il
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 u

s
e

s.
  

P
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
ti

n
g
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s 

o
f 

G
B

. 
 

T
ra

ff
ic

/t
ra

ff
ic

 m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 m

u
st

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
 

P
ro

li
fe

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
s 

th
a
t 

c
a

u
s
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 

d
e

n
s
it

y 
s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t.

  
It

 i
s 

n
e

c
e

ss
a
ry

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
lik

e
ly

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
m

o
ve

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
ve

h
ic

le
s 

fr
o

m
 b

u
si

n
e

s
s 

u
se

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
ro

a
d

s 
a

n
d

 a
re

a
. 
 

W
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 l

e
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 m

o
st

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
 A

ll
 o

th
e

r 
co

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

  

D
M

3
1

6
  

A
d

ri
a

n
 

S
ta

n
d

in
g
  

A
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
L

im
it

e
d

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 o

f 
s
a

ve
d

 P
o
li
c
y 

E
P

1
3

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 G

B
 S

P
D

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

D
M

3
9

1
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 a

p
p

li
c
a

b
le

 t
o

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
w

it
h

in
 A

O
N

B
 

W
h

il
s
t 

A
O

N
B

 i
s 

a
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 
c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
a

n
d

 h
a

s 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

to
 G

B
 p

o
lic

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 p

la
c
e

s 
e

m
p

h
a

si
s 

o
n

 o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s 

a
b

o
ve

 a
ll 

e
ls

e
. 

D
M

4
8

4
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 f

ir
st

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 s
e

n
te

n
c
e

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
-w

o
rd

e
d

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

  

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
p

p
ly

 w
it

h
 e

q
u

a
l 

fo
rc

e
 i

n
 G

B
. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

s
tr

o
n

g
 p

re
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 G

B
, 

a
n

d
 i

t 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 i

n
 v

e
ry

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

c
 

N
o

te
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 459



1
1
6

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

M
in

o
r 

G
B

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

D
M

1
0

6
  

C
h

ri
st

in
a

  
W

ilt
o

n
  

B
ra

st
e

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

T
h

e
 p

h
ra

s
e

 "
w

h
e

re
 l

a
n

d
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s 

to
 G

B
" 

is
 

d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
sl

y 
lo

o
s
e

. 

D
M

1
1

8
  

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

U
n

d
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 l

a
n

d
 b

e
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 'n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 G

B
?

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

co
m

in
g
 d

e
re

lic
t 

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 

a
s 

n
o
t 

b
e

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
a

s
o

n
  

D
M

1
9

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

In
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s 
G

B
 i

s 
o

ve
r 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 a
s 

in
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

sm
a

ll
 p

lo
ts

 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s.

 M
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

ge
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

le
 d

e
re

lic
t 

la
n

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
a

s 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

w
a

s 
cl

e
a

rl
y 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
se

 r
e

la
te

 t
o
 m

in
o

r 
G

B
 a

n
o

m
a

li
e

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
re

le
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s.
 

D
M

3
5

  
A

lic
e

 d
e

 l
a

 
R

u
e

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
re

 n
o
t 

a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 h

a
ve

 e
ve

r 
b

e
e

n
 a

n
y 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 t

o
 a

c
co

m
m

o
d

a
te

 s
it

e
s 

fo
r 

G
yp

sy
s 

o
r 

T
ra

ve
ll
e
rs

 
in

 a
n

y 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

co
u

n
tr

y,
 y

e
t 

th
e

re
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

n
y 

s
u

ch
 

a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 a

c
co

m
m

o
d

a
te

 m
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 h

o
u

si
n

g
  

G
yp

sy
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
M

4
1

2
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 a
n

d
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

. 

A
n

y 
G

B
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

u
b
li
c
a

ti
o
n

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
. 

D
M

3
0

  
L

e
sl

ie
 

R
o

b
is

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
 r

e
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

S
o

c
ia

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 b
u

ilt
 R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
H

o
m

e
s 

 
 In

 S
w

a
n

le
y/

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 2
 s

it
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 i

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 
w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 s

tr
e

e
t 

s
c
e

n
e
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

G
B

 a
n

d
 i

f 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 

n
e

e
d

, 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 m
u

ch
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 
T
h

e
s
e

 
s
it

e
s 

a
re

 o
ld

 n
o
w

 d
e

fu
n

ct
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 l
a
n

d
. 

 
 C

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
L

a
n

e
 a

t 
F
iv

e
 W

e
n

ts
. 

It
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 g

re
e

n
 w

e
d

g
e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
n

g
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l l
a

n
d

. 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
fo

rm
 a

 p
re

c
e

d
e

n
ts

 a
s 

tw
o

 s
it

e
s 

a
re

 
n

o
t 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
G

B
 o

r 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
If

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 f
o
rm

 a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

if
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c
a

lly
 f

o
r 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

 
m

u
ch

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

lin
ic

. 
 

D
M

3
1

  
L

e
sl

ie
 

R
o

b
is

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

T
h

e
re

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
 r

e
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

S
o

c
ia

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
u
rp

o
se

 
b

u
il
t 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

H
o

m
e

s.
  

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

a
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

n
u

rs
e

ry
. 

 
 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 t

h
e

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

G
B

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 G
re

e
n

 W
e

d
g

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
s 

n
a

rr
o
w

 a
t 

th
is

 p
o

in
t.

 
 A

 m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

in
st

a
n

c
e

. 
S

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 460



1
1
7

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 S

w
a

n
le

y/
H

e
xt

a
b

le
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 2
 s

it
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 i

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 
w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 s

tr
e

e
t 

s
c
e

n
e
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

G
B

 a
n

d
 i

f 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 

n
e

e
d

, 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 m
u

ch
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 
T
h

e
s
e

 
s
it

e
s 

a
re

 o
ld

 n
o
w

 d
e

fu
n

ct
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 l
a
n

d
. 

 
 C

o
ll
e

g
e
 R

o
a

d
, 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

e
ve

re
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 

g
la

ss
h

o
u

s
e

s 
th

is
 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

vi
a

b
le

. 
It

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 
in

to
 v

il
la

g
e

 e
n

ve
lo

p
e

 w
it

h
 n

e
w

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
n

g
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

in
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
la

n
d

. 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fo
rm

 a
 p

re
c
e

d
e

n
t 

a
s 

tw
o
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
G

B
 o

r 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
If

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 f
o
rm

 a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

if
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c
a

lly
 f

o
r 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

 
m

u
ch

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

lin
ic

. 
 

D
M

4
2

  
Jo

h
n

 
S

p
a

rr
o

w
  

M
a

tt
h

e
w

 
B

ly
th

in
  

 D
H

A
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

 a
 m

in
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

P
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 
o

n
 W

il
d

e
rn

e
s
s
e
 E

st
a

te
, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 a
 s

tr
a

ig
h

t 
lin

e
 

a
lo

n
g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

g
o

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e
. 

 

D
M

1
0

5
  

S
a

w
ye

rs
 

P
a

rk
 

H
o

m
e

s
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

M
in

o
r 

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

"T
h

e
 B

u
n

g
a
lo

w
, 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
e

s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
".

 

D
M

2
8

2
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
 

A
yr

e
s 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
o

m
p

le
x 

. 
T
h

e
 s

m
a

ll 
p

ie
c
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 

li
e

s 
ri

g
h

t 
o

n
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
G

B
 a

n
d

 i
s 

co
m

p
le

te
ly

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 w
it

h
 C

ra
w

fo
rd

s 
o

n
 o

n
e
 s

id
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
ri

s
h

 
c
o

m
p

le
x 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

si
d

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

n
o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

u
se

d
. 

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 c
o

u
ld

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 h
o

u
se

 
 

 3
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

T
a

k
e

 s
it

e
 f

ro
m

 G
B

. 
 

T
a

k
e

 p
a

ri
sh

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

s
it

e
 c

o
n

ta
in

in
g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
G

B
. 
 

L
e

a
ve

 a
ll 

s
it

e
 i

n
 G

B
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 s

m
a

ll 
p
lo

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

u
n

it
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n

 q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
G

B
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 P

P
G

2
. 
  

T
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g 

G
B

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s 

a
re

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

a
ra

 
2

.8
 o

f 
P

P
G

2
. 

 N
o

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

 
 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s 
a

re
 o

f 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 a

n
o
m

a
li
e

s.
 

D
M

1
0

3
  

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

M
in

o
r 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 V
ill

a
g
e

 t
o

 e
m

b
ra

ce
 D

e
e

r 
L

e
a

p
 

S
tu

d
 F

a
rm

, 
a

ll 
b

u
il

d
in

gs
 w

it
h

in
 W

a
rr

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
W

a
rr

e
n

 C
o
u

rt
 F

a
rm

h
o

u
se

. 
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 w
a

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

0
0

) 
a

n
d

 w
a

s 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

, 
a

s 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y 

Agenda Item 6

Page 461



1
1
8

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 t
e

rm
s,

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s 
lo

c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
li
ta

n
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

b
u

t 
it

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 a

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 w
it

h
 a

n
 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll
o

w
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

is
 

th
e

 o
n

ly
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
s
it

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
(o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 

M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

s)
 t

h
a

t 
is

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

, 
a

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

 h
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
o

m
a

ly
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i

s 
o

n
e

 o
f 

fi
ve

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 E

L
R

 a
s 

b
e

in
g
 o

f 
p

o
o

r/
ve

ry
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a
li
ty

. 
W

a
rr

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 i
s 

th
e

 
o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 p
o

o
r/

ve
ry

 p
o

o
r 

q
u

a
li
ty

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 o

r 
re

-a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l/
m

ix
e

d
-

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
p

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

in
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
s
p

a
c
e
 (

-2
.3

h
a

).
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
, 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

t 
n

o
w

 c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

s
a

fe
g

u
a
rd

 t
h

is
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
si

te
. 
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 b
e

 r
e

a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
n

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e

 e
n

ve
lo

p
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
vi

s
e

d
 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

si
te

 w
it

h
o
u

t 
h

a
vi

n
g
 a

n
 a

d
ve

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

p
e
n

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

. 
 T

h
e

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
b

u
ilt

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

, 
it

s 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 v
il
la

g
e

 
e

n
ve

lo
p

e
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
o

o
r 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

q
u

a
lit

y,
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
fa

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 b
e

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
b

e
lt

 (
e

xc
e

p
t 

fo
r 

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

s
),

 a
ll 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a
l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

ju
st

if
y 

a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

t 
D

e
e
r 

L
e

a
p

 S
tu

d
 F

a
rm

 i
s 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

it
e

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
r 

fo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 
  

 

D
M

1
8

2
  

M
r 

A
 L

e
e

 
a

n
d

 M
s 

A
ck

le
to

n
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

F
iv

e
w

a
ys

 N
u

rs
e

ry
 (

N
o

rt
h

) 
a

n
d

 F
iv

e
w

a
ys

 N
u

rs
e

ry
 (

S
o

u
th

) 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
L

a
n

e
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

(1
.1

9
 h

e
ct

a
re

s
) 

 
 T
h

e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 i
s 

m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
a

tt
e
rn

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

th
a

n
 i
n

 l
a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 s

it
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
th

a
t 

is
 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y 

o
p

e
n

. 
T
h

e
 u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

it
h

in
 s

it
e

 h
a

s 
a

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

a
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

n
u

rs
e

ry
. 

 
 T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 t

h
e

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

G
B

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 G
re

e
n

 W
e

d
g

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
s 

n
a

rr
o
w

 a
t 

th
is

 p
o

in
t.

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 462



1
1
9

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
a
l 
re

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
 t

o
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

e
ca

u
s
e

 a
ll 

a
c
c
e
s
s 

in
to

 
a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
s
it

e
 t

a
k

e
s 

p
la

c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

w
a

n
le

y.
  

 A
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
l 
g

a
p

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

m
a

in
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 f
ro

m
 e

d
g
e

 o
f 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 p

re
ve

n
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g
 i

n
to

 o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e

r.
  

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
f 

la
n

d
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
fu

lf
il
s 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

im
 o

f 
G

B
 

th
a

t 
is

 t
o

 r
e
ta

in
 o

p
e

n
n

e
ss

 o
f 

la
n

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
b

u
il
t 

u
p

. 
T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
r 

in
 h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

to
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

ca
l 

P
la

n
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
s 

s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 

In
s
p

e
ct

o
rs

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 a
n

d
 S

D
C

 d
e

ci
d

e
d

 
n

o
t 

to
 a

cc
e

p
t 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

A
 m

in
o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

in
st

a
n

c
e

. 

D
M

2
1

6
  

P
 B

ra
zi

e
r 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

N
e

w
 B

a
rn

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

w
a

n
le

y.
 I

t 
is

 b
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
N

e
w

 
B

a
rn

 R
o

a
d

 t
o

 n
o

rt
h

, 
N

e
w

 B
a

rn
 P

a
rk

 t
o

 w
e

s
t,

 a
n

d
 a

 d
e

re
li
ct

 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
. 
It

 i
s 

fo
r 

m
o

st
 p

a
rt

 u
n

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 w

it
h

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 

e
n

d
 o

f 
V

e
it

c
h

ii 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 c
o
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 a

 d
e

ta
ch

e
d

 c
o

tt
a
g
e

 a
n

d
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e
. 

T
h

e
 u

n
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 p
a

rt
 

o
f 

s
it

e
 i
s 

n
o
t 

in
 p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 f

ly
 t

ip
p

in
g
 

a
n

d
 u

n
a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s 

to
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
t 

o
f 

vi
s
u

a
l 
a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

a
re

a
. 

 
 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
is

 t
o

 u
ti

li
s
e

 s
it

e
 a

s 
a

 c
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

, 
g

a
rd

e
n

 o
f 

re
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

xt
e

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 N

e
w

 B
a
rn

 P
a

rk
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 
u

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

b
u

ri
a

l 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 g

a
rd

e
n

s 
o

f 
re

m
e

m
b

ra
n

c
e

 i
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
re

a
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

lly
 f

o
r 

a
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

e
t 

a
 l

o
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
s 

si
tu

a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

th
e

re
b

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l.
 T

h
e

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 N

e
w

 B
a

rn
 

P
a

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 a

u
g
m

e
n

t 
a

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

ci
lit

y 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

ri
n

g
 i

n
to

 p
u

b
li
c 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

la
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
. 

W
it

h
 c

a
re

fu
l 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s 

d
e

s
ig

n
, 

m
a

ss
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 w

o
u

ld
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
to

 v
e

ry
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s 
fo

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

s
e

s 
in

 L
D

F
, 

in
 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
G

B
. 

 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 t

h
e

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

G
B

 a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 G
re

e
n

 W
e

d
g

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
s 

n
a

rr
o
w

 a
t 

th
is

 p
o

in
t.

 A
 m

in
o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 i

n
st

a
n

c
e

. 
 T
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
c
e

m
e

te
ri

e
s 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

b
e
lt

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 463



1
2
0

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
8

3
  

M
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

  
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s 

th
is

 s
it

e
 i

s 
m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
a

tt
e
rn

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 l
a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 s

it
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
th

a
t 

is
 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y 

o
p

e
n

. 
T
h

e
 u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

it
h

in
 s

it
e

 h
a

s 
a

 
fu

n
ct

io
n

a
l 
re

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
 t

o
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

e
ca

u
s
e

 a
ll 

a
c
c
e
s
s 

in
to

 
a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
s
it

e
 t

a
k

e
s 

p
la

c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

e
xt

a
b

le
. 

A
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
si

te
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

w
 b

e
 r

e
g
a

rd
e

d
 a

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 l

a
n

la
n

d
 w

il
l 
re

m
a

in
 t

h
a

t 
w

il
l 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 H
e

xt
a

b
le

 f
ro

m
 e

d
g
e

 o
f 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 p

re
ve

n
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

 
in

to
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r.

  
 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
f 

la
n

d
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
fu

lf
il
s 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

im
 o

f 
G

B
 

th
a

t 
is

 t
o

 r
e
ta

in
 o

p
e

n
n

e
ss

 o
f 

la
n

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
b

u
il
t 

u
p

. 
It

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
le

a
d

 n
e

e
d

s 
fo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
.g

. 
n

e
w

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 s

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 e

xi
st

in
g
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
s 

o
f 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

. 
T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f t
h

is
 l

a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 G
B

 
w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
vi

n
g
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 u
p

o
n

 v
e

ry
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
G

B
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 P

P
G

2
. 
  

 
 T
h

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

fe
a
tu

re
s 

a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

p
a

ra
 2

.8
 o

f 
P

P
G

2
. 

 N
o

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

c
h

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d
 a

s 
a

n
 a

n
o

m
a

ly
. 

  

D
M

2
8

5
  

T
ra

cy
 

L
a

n
e

  
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
le

rk
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
H

e
xt

a
b

le
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
G

B
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 P

P
G

2
. 
  

N
o

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

. 
T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 d

is
ti

n
c
t 

a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

. 
 A

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
fo

r 
a
 d

w
e

ll
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
, 

w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 v

e
ry

 s
p

e
ci

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
P

G
2

. 
 

D
M

1
4

7
 

  D
M

2
3

6
  

C
ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

  O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

is
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 i
ts

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

y 
w

is
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
k 

a
 M

in
o

r 
G

B
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 a

 G
re

e
n

 
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
1

7
  

M
r 

a
n

d
 

M
rs

 K
 

V
iz

a
rd

  

A
d

ri
a

n
 

S
ta

n
d

in
g
 A

rk
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
in

o
r 

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
  

B
a

rt
ra

m
 F

a
rm

 E
s
ta

te
 O

ld
 

O
tf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

 
T

h
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

p
re

s
u

m
p
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

u
p

 u
n

ti
l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 464



1
2
1

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 t
o

 P
P

G
2

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

D
M

3
1

8
  

B
ri

a
n

 
C

h
a

n
d

le
r 

 
A

d
ri

a
n

 
S

ta
n

d
in

g
 A

rk
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
in

o
r 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 C

o
ll
e

g
e
 R

o
a

d
 N

u
rs

e
ri

e
s 

C
o

ll
e

g
e
 R

o
a

d
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

  
S

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
fo

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

p
re

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

 l
a

n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
6

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d

 s
c
a

le
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
s 

a
 m

in
o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

  

D
M

3
4

  
L

e
ig

h
 

F
a

m
il
y 

C
a

rt
e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

L
e

ig
h

s 
Y

a
rd

 a
n

d
 S

h
e

ft
s 

C
ro

ft
, 

M
il
l 
H

il
l, 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

vi
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 A

s 
su

ch
 t

h
e

 
re

m
o

va
l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

 c
o

m
p

li
e

s
 

w
it

h
 p

o
li
cy

 S
P

8
. 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e
-d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 h

o
u

si
n

g 
a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c
a

lly
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 
  

D
M

4
0

4
  

H
e

le
n

 
M

iln
e

r 
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 l

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
re

se
rv

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

a
tt

e
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
p

e
ri

o
d

, 
a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

ve
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 c

le
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 l

a
n

d
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
ci

si
o
n

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
a

s 
fo

u
n

d
 s

o
u

n
d
 b

y 
th

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

In
s
p

e
ct

o
r 

a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

E
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

. 

D
M

3
1

9
  

P
 

C
ru

ic
k
sh

a
n

k
  

A
d

ri
a

n
 

S
ta

n
d

in
g
 A

rk
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
in

o
r 

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 L

a
n

d
 a

t 
P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e

 K
e

m
si

n
g
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

in
 G

B
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
re

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
Th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
G

B
 l

a
n

d
 w

il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 
re

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

p
 u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

6
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 
o

f 
s
it

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
gy

. 
 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

rl
y 

a
n

d
 w

e
ll
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
 

K
e

m
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
ta

in
 a

n
y 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

re
d

u
c
e
s 

o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 o

r 
im

p
li
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 s
it

e
 d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
u

p
h

o
ld

 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s 
o

f 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 G

B
. 

 A
 m

in
o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

is
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 465



1
2
2

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

4
7

  
J 

H
o

a
d

  
H

a
rt

le
y 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
t 

B
ill

in
gs

 H
il
l 
S

h
a

w
, 
H

a
rt

le
y,

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

S
D

L
P

. 
T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 p

la
ys

 a
 r

o
le

 i
n

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

G
B

 a
s
 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

. 
  

D
u

ri
n

g
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
u

b
li
c 

In
q

u
ir

y 
o

f 
2

0
0

0
 

In
s
p

e
ct

o
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

s 
G

B
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 l

a
n

d
 a

s 
G

B
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 n

e
xt

 r
e

vi
e

w
. 

D
M

1
0

2
  

C
la

rk
's

 
C

o
ll
e

g
e
 

L
td

 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

fo
r 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a
le

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

S
o

u
th

d
o

w
n

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 B

ra
st

e
d
 a

s 
la

n
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s 

o
f 

G
B

 a
n

d
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 c
u

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 

c
u

rt
il
a

g
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 p
la

y 
a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 f
u

lf
il
li
n

g
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
G

B
 a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 P

P
G

2
. 
  

 
 W

h
il
s
t 

e
xi

st
in

g
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s 

n
o

t 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

a
s
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
p

a
ra

 2
.8

 o
f 

P
P

G
2

, 
it

 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

w
h

e
re

 b
u

il
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
B

ra
st

e
d

 e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 G

B
 b

e
g

in
s.

  
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
o

p
e

n
 a

re
a

 a
lt

e
ri

n
g
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y 
(b

a
c
k
la

n
d
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t)
. 

 N
o

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

c
h

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d
 a

s 
a

n
 a

n
o

m
a

ly
. 

M
a

jo
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 S

it
e

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
 

D
M

4
8

6
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

If
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

ro
u

n
d

 
o

f 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 b
e

fo
re

 
a

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

m
a

d
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

ls
, 

a
n

d
 C

P
R

E
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
3

3
  

A
rm

st
ro

n
g

 (
K

e
n

t)
 

L
L
P

  

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e

r 
H

ill
 G

V
A

 
G

ri
m

le
y 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 F

o
rt

 H
a
ls

te
a

d
 M

D
S

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 M

D
S

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

ra
w

n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

si
te

 
th

a
t 

is
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 L

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

D
M

2
2

6
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

ve
r 

e
ff

e
ct

 o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
 A

d
d

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 
s
it

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
le

a
rl

y 
e

st
a

b
li
sh

 t
h

a
t 

it
s 

e
ff

e
ct

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 
to

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
to

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

  

T
h

e
 c

a
ll 

fo
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

it
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 t
h

a
t 

si
te

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y 
w

it
h

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

D
M

2
7

6
  

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s 

L
im

it
e

d
 

R
o

b
in

 
B

u
c
h

a
n

a
n

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

 
(a

) 
T
h

a
t 

si
te

 b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

s 
a

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 in
 

m
e

rg
e

d
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
. 

(b
) 

T
h

a
t 

se
c
o

n
d
 b

u
ll
e

t 
p

o
in

t 
p

a
ra

m
e

te
r 

in
 t

a
b

le
 a

t 
p

a
ra

 5
.1

 o
f 

D
P

D
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s
):

 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 t

o
 B

ro
o

m
 H

ill
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 466



1
2
3

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

o
n

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 

 
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s 
th

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 s
a
ti

s
fy

 b
o

th
 

 

D
M

3
1

1
  

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s
 

P
a

u
l 

W
a

ts
o

n
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

e
d

 l
a

n
d

, 
e

a
rl

y 
re

le
a

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

. 
T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 f
o

r 
re

le
a
se

 o
f 

re
s
e

rv
e

 l
a

n
d

. 

D
M

1
0

4
  

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 t

o
 w

e
st

 o
f 

n
o

.5
 M

il
l 
L
a

n
e

, 
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

A
lr

e
a

d
y 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 (
O

p
ti

o
n

s)
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

lo
c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
fi

n
e

s 
o

f 
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
m

a
in

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
si

te
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

ye
a

rs
. 

 T
h

e
re

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e

n
 4

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 a
p

p
e

a
ls

 (
M

o
st

 r
e

c
e

n
tl

y 
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

1
) 

d
is

m
is

s
e

d
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 r

e
fu

s
a

l 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 b
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

 T
h

e
 m

a
in

 i
s
su

e
s 

o
f 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
re

s
e

rv
e
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

r 
a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 o

f 
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 M
ill

 L
a

n
e
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

; 
 

o
f 

lo
s
s 

o
f 

p
ri

va
c
y,

 o
u

tl
o

o
k
, 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
li
g
h

t 
a

n
d

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 

d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

; 
a

n
d

 
 

 T
a

k
in

g
 i

n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
ve

 i
ss

u
e

s,
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
fe

e
l 

th
a

t 
si

te
 i

s 
b

e
s
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 t
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

u
p

o
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

D
M

3
0

7
  

U
n

it
e

d
 

H
o

u
s
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l L
td

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

n
it

e
d

 H
o

u
se

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 p
re

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

D
M

3
3

4
  

A
rm

st
ro

n
g

 (
K

e
n

t)
 

L
L
P

  

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e

r 
H

ill
 G

V
A

 
G

ri
m

le
y 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

F
o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d
 a

s 
a

 m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

le
d

 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 w

a
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 r
e

je
ct

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

D
M

3
9

2
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

F
ir

s
t 

p
o

in
t 

n
o

te
d

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 467



1
2
4

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g
 L

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g
  

W
h

e
re

ve
r 

G
B

 i
s 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 
A

O
N

B
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
. 

A
O

N
B

 i
s 

n
o

t 
e

xe
m

p
t 

fr
o

m
 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
! 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 a
d

d
 t

o
 b

u
lle

t 
 

T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

N
o

tw
it

h
st

a
n

d
in

g
 c

a
ll 

fo
r 

s
it

e
s 

w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 p

re
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 d

ra
ft

. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
  
R

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

s 
 

D
M

2
5

1
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

O
b

je
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 a

) 
b

e
in

g
 t

o
o

 r
e
st

ri
c
ti

ve
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

se
s 

to
 f

la
ts

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 i
f 

a
 

b
u

il
d
in

g 
is

 n
o

t 
st

ru
c
tu

ra
ll
y 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
co

n
ve

rs
io

n
. 

D
M

2
0

 
 D

M
8

0
  

 D
M

1
1

9
  

 D
M

2
9

3
  

T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 J.

L
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
 

  T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 D
 C

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

5
3

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

in
 t

o
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 u

s
u

a
ll
y 

le
a

d
s 

to
 m

o
re

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

b
e
in

g 
p

a
rk

e
d

 o
n

 h
ig

h
w

a
y,

 h
ig

h
w

a
y 

o
ft

e
n

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n

g
e

st
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s 
to

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

in
 v

ic
in

it
y.

  
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

a
 f

u
rt

in
c
re

a
si

n
g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
n

 s
tr

e
e

t 
ve

h
ic

le
 p

a
rk

in
g
 i
n

 
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 i
s 

a
n

 i
ss

u
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 
im

p
a

ct
 u

p
o

n
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 c
) 

o
f 

p
o

li
cy

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r 
a

 m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ri

c 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 d
) 

in
se

rt
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
a

d
 

 

D
M

1
4

9
  

C
ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
ig

h
t 

b
e

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 p

ro
ve

 i
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

 
m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 g

re
a

te
r 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 o

f 
G

B
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 

w
h

a
t 

it
 i

s 
re

p
la

ci
n

g
. 

 
A

N
Y

 a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
cl

e
a

rl
y 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s 
th

a
t 

it
s 

e
ff

e
ct

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
to

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

 

D
M

4
1

3
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

D
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

 r
o

le
 f

o
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
te

a
m

 w
it

h
 e

a
c
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
ju

d
g
e

d
 o

n
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 
m

e
ri

ts
. 

D
M

3
4

5
  

H
u

g
h

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
o

in
t 

5
.4

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

N
o

te
d

. 
P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

e
xt

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
de

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 468



1
2
5

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
'A

lt
o

n
  

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

b
u

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
re

 d
w

e
lli

n
gs

  
a

re
 s

p
lit

 v
e

rt
ic

a
lly

. 
i.e

. 
s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
re

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

U
C

 h
a

ll 
in

 H
o

lly
b

u
s
h

 L
a

n
e

  
s
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
. 

D
M

3
9

3
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 c

o
ve

r 
A

O
N

B
s.

 
T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

 

D
M

4
8

8
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c
a

ll
y 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 P

o
li
cy

. 
A

ls
o

, 
fo

r 
c
la

ri
ty

, 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

S
C

1
, 

S
C

2
 a

n
d

 S
C

3
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
. 

 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 a

s 
s
u

c
h

 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

. 
 P

o
li
ci

e
s 

S
C

1
, 

2
 a

n
d

 3
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 a

ll
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

ch
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
  
L

im
it

e
d

 E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

o
r 

O
u

tb
u

ild
in

g
s 

to
 E

xi
st

in
g
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s 

in
 G

B
 

D
M

3
7

  
M

ik
e

 
T
a

th
a

m
  

T
a

th
a

m
 

H
o

m
e

s 
L
td

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

E
a

c
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

re
a

te
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 m
e
ri

ts
 a

n
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 
d

e
s
ig

n
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e
 i

f 
it

 w
a

s 
a

n
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 G
B

. 
S

o
m

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

m
e

e
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 v

ic
e

 v
e

rs
a

. 
 

 B
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 b
e

lo
w

 g
ro

u
n

d
 l

e
ve

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
r 

a
re

a
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

s 
th

e
y 

h
a

ve
 n

o
 

b
e

a
ri

n
g
 o

n
 v

is
u

a
l 

b
u

lk
 o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

p
o

s
si

b
ly

 i
m

p
a

ct
 

o
n

 G
B

. 
 

If
 t

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 r

e
st

ri
c
ti

o
n

 i
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

u
se

d
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 f

lo
o

r 
a

re
a

s.
 V

o
lu

m
e

s 
c
a

n
 d

is
to

rt
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

e
rm

s 
fo

r 
in

st
a

n
c
e

, 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 f

la
t 

ro
o

f 
e

xt
e

n
s
io

n
s 

th
a

t 
m

a
y 

b
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
. 
 

D
M

4
4

  
C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

e
r 

D
ra

k
e

  
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

O
b

je
c
ts

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 t

o
ta

l 
vo

lu
m

e
 o

f 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s 
o

r 
o

u
tb

u
il
d

in
g

s 
to

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 d

w
e

ll
in

g
s 

in
 G

B
, 

fr
o

m
 5

0
%

 t
o

 3
0

%
  

D
M

4
2

5
  

L
o

rn
a

T
a

lb
o

t 
 

C
le

rk
 S

e
a
l 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

b
e

li
e

ve
s 

th
a

t 
e

xi
st

in
g
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

li
cy

 
H

1
4

B
 (

2
) 

w
h

ic
h

 l
im

it
s 

si
ze

 o
f 

o
u

tb
u

il
d

in
g
s 

to
 4

0
 s

q
u

a
re

 
m

e
tr

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
ge

 c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 
in

 P
o

li
c
y 

H
2

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 b
u

il
d
in

gs
 i

n
 o

p
e

n
 

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

, 
u

p
 t

o
 3

0
%

 o
f 

vo
lu

m
e

 o
f 

a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 h

o
u

s
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l.
  

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

lly
 r

e
 w

o
rd

e
d

 p
le

a
s
e

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

  
 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 H
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

n
o

w
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a

ce
 (

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 v

o
lu

m
e

) 
li
m

it
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 q

u
a
li
ta

ti
ve

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

c
a
le

 a
n

d
 b

u
lk

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

su
lt

a
n

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g
, 

to
 

c
a

p
tu

re
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
 v

o
lu

m
e

-b
a

s
e

d
 p

o
li
c
y 

w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
o

n
 t

h
e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt

, 
th

e
 p

ra
c
ti

c
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

f 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
e

n
 t

e
s
te

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

re
a
l 
li
fe

 e
xa

m
p

le
s,

 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
h

ib
it

iv
e

. 
 

 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
ls

o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 5
0

%
 f

lo
o

rs
p

a
ce

 f
ig

u
re

, 
in

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
s
iz

e
 o

f 
a

n
y 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
/r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
su

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

 o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

0
%

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 

fl
o

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
. 

T
h

is
 i
s 

a
s 

p
e
r 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

s
a

ve
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

lic
y,

 a
s 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 t
o

 3
0

%
 v

o
lu

m
e

 w
a

s 
to

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti

ve
. 

Th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

b
a

te
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 f
ig

u
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

, 
su

g
g

e
s
ti

n
g
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 a
s
se

s
s 

e
a

c
h

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 i
ts

 m
e

ri
ts

. 
 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 i
t 

is
 h

e
ld

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 f
ig

u
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
o

li
c
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 u

se
fu

l l
e

ve
l 

o
f 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

o
s
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 469



1
2
6

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
3

2
  

G
ill

ia
n

 
K

in
g
 

S
c
o

tt
  

C
le

rk
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

3
0

%
 V

o
lu

m
e

 m
o
re

 c
o

m
p
li
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

a
n

 5
0

%
 f

lo
o

r-
s
p

a
c
e

. 
D

o
e

s 
th

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 n

o
n

-h
a

b
it

a
b

le
 r

o
o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
?

 

D
M

1
8

6
  

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

  
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 b

a
s
e

 l
in

e
 f

o
r 

co
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 O

ri
g
in

a
l 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
 i
s 

1
9

4
8

 w
h

e
n

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

re
 v

e
ry

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

o
d

a
y,

 b
y 

re
st

ri
ct

in
g
 i

n
cr

e
a

s
e

s 
to

 3
0

%
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
e

xi
st

e
d

 i
n

 1
9

4
8

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s 

m
e

re
ly

 p
e

rp
e

tu
a

ti
n

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s.

  
 T
h

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
 d

is
ta

n
t 

d
a

te
 w

il
l 

a
d
d

 
to

 a
rg

u
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
li
ca

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
. 

T
h

e
 c

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

vo
lu

m
e

 i
s 

a
 r

e
tr

o
g
ra

d
e

 s
te

p
. 

If
 v

o
lu

m
e
 i

s 
u

s
e

d
 

h
o

ri
zo

n
 d

a
te

 o
r 

b
a

s
e
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
o

li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

e
.g

. 
2

0
0

0
 f

ro
m

 w
h

ic
h

 t
im

e
 i

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

p
o

s
si

b
le

 t
o

 u
s
e

 r
e

li
a

b
le

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
xi

st
e

d
 a

t 
th

a
t 

d
a

te
 b

y 
u

s
e
 o

f 
m

o
d

e
rn

 a
e

ri
a

l 
p

h
o

to
g
ra

p
h

y,
 

b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a
li
ty

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

. 
If

 n
o

t 
th

e
n

 i
t 

is
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 r
e

ta
in

 f
lo

o
r 

sp
a

c
e

 a
s 

b
a

s
is

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

 
 T
h

e
 P

o
li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 w

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 
u

si
n

g 
P

e
rm

it
te

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

R
ig

h
ts

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y.
 I

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 P
o

li
cy

 w
ill

 o
ff

e
r 

le
ss

 
th

a
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
si

n
g
 P

e
rm

it
te

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

R
ig

h
ts

. 
T
h

e
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

m
a

k
e

s 
n

o
 d

is
ti

n
c
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 
G

B
 a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 (
a

p
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 c
e

rt
a

in
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

a
re

a
s
) 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

P
 D

 R
ig

h
ts

. 
 

 It
 i

s 
a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

G
P

D
O

 h
a

s 
m

o
ve

d
 a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 v
o

lu
m

e
 

li
m

it
s 

to
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 D

P
D

 P
o

li
cy

 
H

2
 s

e
e

m
s 

to
 b

e
 g

o
in

g
 i

n
 o

p
p

o
s
it

e
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
. 

 

D
M

1
9

4
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

W
e

st
 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 p

o
li
cy

 H
2

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 p

o
li
c
y 

H
1

4
B

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 o
u

tb
u

il
d

in
g
s 

in
 A

O
N

B
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 a
 n

e
w

 p
o

li
cy

 c
o

ve
ri

n
g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 in

 H
1

4
B

, 
i.
e

. 
to

ta
l 

g
ro

ss
 f

lo
o

r 
a

re
a

 o
f 

4
0

s
q

m
, 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 b

e
in

g
 s

in
g
le

 s
to

re
y,

 3
0

%
 

in
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 v
o

lu
m

e
, 

d
e

si
g
n

 a
n

d
 s

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
o

u
tb

u
il
d

in
g

s 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 c
u

rt
ila

g
e

s 
o

f 
b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

c
o

n
ve

rt
e

d
 t

o
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s.

 
T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
ge

 f
ro

m
 5

0
%

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e
 t

o
 3

0
%

 v
o

lu
m

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 
p

o
s
it

iv
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 h
e

ig
h

t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti

o
n

 i
s 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 .

  
T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 c
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

w
in

g 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
ll
y 

s
u

b
m

it
ti

n
g
 a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

in
g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
m

a
k

e
s 

it
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 d
e

si
g
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
co

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

5
0

%
 r

u
le

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

n
e

ce
s
s
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 i
f 

th
e
 e

xt
e

n
s
io

n
 i

s 
p

o
o

rl
y 

d
e

si
gn

e
d

 o
r 

o
ve

rl
y 

in
tr

u
si

ve
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
  

 S
e

p
a

ra
te

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e

n
 d

ra
ft

e
d

 o
n

 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s.

 A
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
P

D
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

o
li
ci

e
s.

 
   1

 J
u

ly
 1

9
4

8
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 w

h
e

n
 T

C
P

A
 c

a
m

e
 i

n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t.

  
T
h

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 l
im

it
s 

b
e

in
g
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 n
e
w

 a
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

s
c
o

p
e
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 470



1
2
7

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

la
rg

e
r 

e
xt

e
n

s
io

n
s 

to
 s

m
a
ll
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s.

 S
m

a
ll
e

r 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 o
f 

le
s
se

r 
m

e
a

n
s.

 T
h

e
 

p
o

li
c
y 

a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 f
ro

m
 u

rb
a

n
is

in
g
 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
la

rg
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s.
 

D
M

2
1

3
  

Y
 T

re
d

o
u

x 
 

K
e

m
si

n
g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

-b
a

s
e

d
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
3

0
%

, 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

e
xt

e
n

si
o
n

s 
u

p
w

a
rd

s,
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

fo
r 

3
 s

to
re

y 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

ju
ri

o
u

s 
to

 s
tr

e
e

t 
s
c
e

n
e

 a
n

d
 c

re
a
te

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l o

ve
rl

o
o

k
in

g
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
to

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

D
M

2
2

7
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

5
0

%
 r

u
le

. 
P

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
 l

a
rg

e
r 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

to
 s

m
a

ll
e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

p
ro

ve
n

 j
u

st
if

ia
b

le
 n

e
e

d
. 

 

D
M

2
6

3
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

te
xt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 t
e

xt
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 G
P

D
O

 w
it

h
 r

e
g
a

rd
s
 

to
 a

n
ci

ll
a

ry
 u

s
e

s;
  

P
P

G
2

 a
ll
o

w
s 

lim
it

e
d

 e
xt

e
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s 

in
 G

B
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 i

n
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 c
ir

c
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s;
  

C
a

n
n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
y 

va
li
d

 r
e

a
so

n
 w

h
y 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
. 

B
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

n
't 

im
p

a
ct

 u
p

o
n

 G
B

 o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
. 

 

D
M

2
9

5
  

H
o

b
s
o

n
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ci
a

l 
fo

r 
s
m

a
ll 

h
o

u
s
e

s 
to

 b
e

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 a

 
g

re
a
te

r 
sc

o
p

e
. 

 S
u

g
g
e

s
t 

a
d

d
in

g
 t

o
 c

la
u

s
e
 b

) 
a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 "
o

r 
e

xc
e

e
d

 1
2

0
 m

3
, 

w
h

ic
h

e
ve

r 
is

 l
a

rg
e

r"
  

D
M

3
4

6
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
 r

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
  

3
0

%
 f

lo
o

rs
p

a
c
e
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 i
s 

to
o

 d
ra

st
ic

 a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 p
re

fe
r 

to
 s

e
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 a

ll
o

w
e

d
. 

 
 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
 l

a
rg

e
r 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

to
 s

m
a

ll
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

w
h

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
2

0
0

-
1

4
0

0
s
q

 f
t 

si
ze

 r
a

n
g

e
. 

 

D
M

4
1

4
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

U
n

s
u

re
 o

f 
ra

ti
o

n
a

le
 b

e
h

in
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

io
n

 o
f 

3
0

%
 o

f 
o

ri
g
in

a
l 

vo
lu

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 s

u
g
g

e
st

 5
0

%
 o

f 
vo

lu
m

e
 is

 r
e

ta
in

e
d
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

m
a

ll
e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s.

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 471



1
2
8

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

4
5

3
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
if

fi
c
u

lt
 i

f 
n

o
t 

im
p

o
s
si

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s 

a
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

s
e
 

c
ri

te
ri

a
. 

 
C

la
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

o
u

tb
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s 

li
k

e
 t

e
n

n
is

 c
o

u
rt

s 
a
n

d
 

s
w

im
m

in
g
 p

o
o
ls

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o
u

n
t 

in
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

D
M

4
7

3
  

L
 M

o
s
s 

 
F

a
w

k
h

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
o

lic
y 

H
2

. 
 

D
M

2
8

7
  

T
ra

cy
 

L
a

n
e

  
C

le
rk

 H
e

xt
a

b
le

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

B
e

li
e

ve
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 in

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
s 

c
o

n
fu

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 

a
p

p
li

c
a

n
ts

. 
T
h

e
 5

0
%

 r
u

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

D
M

2
1

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 e

xt
e
n

si
o

n
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
a

m
e

 f
o

r 
e

ve
ry

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

D
M

4
8

9
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

3
0

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
h

a
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
se

t 
li
m

it
s.

 R
e

fe
r 

to
 p

a
ra

 3
.6

 o
f 

P
P

G
2

 
a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 N

P
P

F
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

s 
to

 k
e

e
p

 s
a

m
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
m

e
 

w
o

rd
in

g
. 

 
 T
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f

lo
o

r 
a

re
a
 o

r 
vo

lu
m

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 b

y 
li
m

it
in

g
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s,

 b
u

t 
m

a
k
e

s 
it

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 r

e
fu

se
 a

n
yt

h
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
 is

 a
t 

a
b

so
lu

te
 li

m
it

 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

e
vi

ta
b

ly
 w

ill
 p

u
sh

 t
o

 l
im

it
s 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

re
 a

ll
o
w

e
d
. 

 
 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 i

s
su

e
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g
h

ts
, 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 
(a

n
d

 i
f)

 t
h

is
 is

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t.

 W
h

ils
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 P

o
li
c
y 

H
2

 
in

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s 
e

xp
li
ci

tl
y 

s
a

ys
 t

h
a

t 
3

0
%

 v
o
lu

m
e

 f
ig

u
re

 
in

c
lu

d
e

s 
a

n
y 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

e
xt

e
n

s
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 o

u
tb

u
il
d

in
g

s,
 w

h
a

t 
is

 
s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e
re

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
h

o
u

s
e

 h
a

s 
n

o
t 

h
a

d
 a

n
y 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 i

s 
in

 i
ts

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

fo
rm

?
 I

f 
o
w

n
e
r 

a
ch

ie
ve

s 
p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

 
3

0
%

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 w
il
l 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
u

to
m

a
ti

c
a

ll
y 

re
m

o
ve

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g

h
ts

 f
o

r 
a

n
y 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s
? 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
la

ti
ve

ly
 s

tr
a

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a

rd
 i

n
 

th
is

 c
le

a
r 

c
u

t 
si

tu
a
ti

o
n

, 
b

u
t 

it
 i

s 
m

o
re

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 i
f 

o
w

n
e

r 
o

n
ly

 
a

p
p

li
e

s 
fo

r 
a
 2

0
%

 e
xt

e
n

si
o
n

. 
W

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 (

c
a

n
) 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
o

 
a

b
o

u
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
lli

n
g
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g
h

ts
 i

n
 t

h
is

 
in

s
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 o
n

ly
 3

0
%

 o
ve

ra
ll
?
 I

t 
m

a
k

e
s 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
th

e
r 

c
o

m
p

lic
a

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y 

c
o

n
fr

o
n

ta
ti

o
n

a
l, 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 472



1
2
9

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 T
h

e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
tu

a
ll
y 

s
e

t 
a

n
y 

si
ze

 l
im

it
 b

u
t 

e
a

ch
 

c
a

s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 m
e

ri
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
a

d
vi

c
e
 o

f 
P

P
G

2
/t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
 

 t
h

a
t 

e
xt

e
n

s
io

n
s 

d
o
 n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i

n
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 p

o
li
cy

 
(o

r 
a

t 
le

a
st

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

e
xt

),
 w

h
il
st

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

(a
n

d
 p

e
rh

a
p

s 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
).

 T
h

is
 

w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e
r 

e
a

ch
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ll
y 

a
n

d
, 

w
h

e
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
n

o
t 

a
cc

e
p

t 
e

ve
n

 3
0

%
 .

 

D
M

2
1

4
  

Y
 T

re
d

o
u

x 
 

K
e

m
si

n
g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
A

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

w
in

g 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
 l

a
rg

e
r 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s 

to
 s

m
a

ll
e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s.
 

D
M

9
6

  
A

lis
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g
e

r 
 

A
sh

-c
u

m
-

R
id

le
y 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
ll
y 

la
rg

e
r 

e
xt

e
n

s
io

n
s 

to
 s

m
a

ll
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s,

 b
u

t 
fo

r 
la

rg
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s,

 m
a

xi
m

u
m

 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

e
s
s 

th
a

n
 3

0
%

. 
 

D
M

1
0

7
  

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 
W

ilt
o

n
  

B
ra

st
e

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
h

a
n

gi
n

g 
fr

o
m

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a

ce
 t

o
 v

o
lu

m
e

 w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
m

o
re

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
. 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g
 s

li
d

in
g
 s

c
a

le
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

si
ze

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y,

 p
o

ss
ib

ly
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

. 
 

D
M

1
5

1
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
V

o
lu

m
e
 i

s 
a

 l
o

t 
e

a
si

e
r 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
S

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
re

 b
e

 
a

 c
u

t-
o

ff
 d

a
te

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
?

 i
e

 3
0

%
 v

o
lu

m
e

 a
t 

d
a

te
 b

u
il
t 

o
r 

a
s 

a
t 

1
9

4
7

. 
 

N
o

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
ly

 l
a

rg
e

r 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s 
fo

r 
sm

a
ll
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

u
n

le
s
s 

th
e

re
 i
s 

p
ro

ve
n

 j
u

st
if

ia
b

le
 n

e
e

d
  

D
M

2
9

4
  

J.
L
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 D
 C

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

8
1

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

ve
r 

c
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g 
b

a
s
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
su

g
g

e
st

 i
f 

th
e

y 

th
e

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

 

N
o

t 
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
se

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i

n
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
va

s
t 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d

. 

D
M

4
3

6
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
e

e
k

s 
co

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

s.
 

A
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 d
ra

ft
 D

P
D

 a
 S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y 
p

re
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

s.
 

D
M

2
4

5
  

Ja
m

e
s 

T
a

g
g

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
O

n
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

- 
sh

o
rt

a
g
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 (

o
ft

e
n

 d
o

n
e
 

b
y 

re
la

xi
n

g
 G

re
e

n
b

e
lt

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
s
) 

o
n

 S
o

ci
o

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

s 
e

s
ta

b
li
s
h

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
G

B
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
in

 u
rb

a
n

 c
o

n
fi

n
e
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 473



1
3
0

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

G
ro

u
n

d
s-

 T
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 h

a
b

it
a

b
le

 a
re

a
 

w
it

h
in

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

. 
 

O
n

 D
e

si
g

n
 a

n
d

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 G
ro

u
n

d
s.

- 
T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
w

il
l 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 s

ch
e

m
e
s 

th
a

t 
m

a
xi

m
iz

e
 u

ti
li
ty

 o
f 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 n
e

w
 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s.
  

  

D
M

2
6

0
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

D
o

 a
ll 

o
u

tb
u

il
d

in
g
s 

c
o
u

n
t 

in
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
?
 S

e
ri

o
u

s 
c
o

n
c
e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

P
C

s 
w

il
l 

fi
n

d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

ss
e

ss
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s.

  
N

o
te

d
. 

D
M

3
5

8
  

A
n

d
re

w
 

M
ic

h
a

e
li
d

e
s 

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o
 p

o
li
c
y-

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
c
a

p
tu

ri
n

g
 r

e
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s 
in

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

so
n

 t
o

 e
xi

st
in

g
 5

0
%

 
fl

o
o

rs
p

a
c
e
 l

im
it

. 
B

e
li
e

ve
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 l

im
it

 o
n

 o
u

tb
u

ild
in

g
s 

fo
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
s 

in
 G

B
 o

f 
4

0
 s

q
u

a
re

 m
e

tr
e

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s 

in
 G

B
 

D
M

3
8

  
M

ik
e

 
T
a

th
a

m
  

T
a

th
a

m
 

H
o

m
e

s 
L
td

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

E
a

c
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

re
a

te
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 m
e
ri

ts
 a

n
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 
d

e
s
ig

n
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e
 i

f 
it

 w
a

s 
a

n
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 G
B

. 
S

o
m

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

m
e

e
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 v

ic
e

 v
e

rs
a

. 
 

 B
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 b
e

lo
w

 g
ro

u
n

d
 l

e
ve

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
r 

a
re

a
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

s 
th

e
y 

h
a

ve
 n

o
 

b
e

a
ri

n
g
 o

n
 v

is
u

a
l 

b
u

lk
 o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

p
o

s
si

b
ly

 i
m

p
a

ct
 

o
n

 G
B

. 
 

 If
 t

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 r

e
st

ri
c
ti

o
n

 i
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

u
se

d
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 f

lo
o

r 
a

re
a

s.
 V

o
lu

m
e

s 
c
a

n
 d

is
to

rt
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

e
rm

s 
fo

r 
in

st
a

n
c
e

, 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 f

la
t 

ro
o

f 
e

xt
e

n
s
io

n
s 

th
a

t 
m

a
y 

b
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
. 
 

D
M

1
0

1
  

T
im

o
th

y 
B

a
ll
  

JH
D

 A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

w
il
l 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
w

e
ll 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 
a

n
d

 e
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
d

w
e
lli

n
g
s.

 T
h

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

re
 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 g

o
o

d
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i

n
 s

o
m

e
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
a
re

 t
o

o
 l
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 r

e
je

ct
e

d
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 

vo
lu

m
e

 m
a

y 
a

ff
e

ct
 g

o
o

d
 a

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
, 

n
o

n
 h

a
b

it
a

b
le

 
b

a
s
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

. 
 

 S
u

g
g

e
st

 u
si

n
g
 g

ro
s
s 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fl

o
o
r 

a
re

a
 i
n

st
e

a
d

 a
s 

th
is

 
d

ir
e

c
tl

y 
re

la
te

s 
to

 o
c
cu

p
a

n
cy

 o
f 

b
o

th
 e

xi
st

in
g
 a

n
d

 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

e
xt

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

ra
ft

e
d

  
P

le
a

s
e

 s
e

e
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 
 

L
im

it
e

d
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

s 
o
r 

O
u

tb
u

il
d

in
g
s 

to
 E

xi
st

in
g
 D

w
e

ll
in

g
s 

in
 G

B
 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 474



1
3
1

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

h
o

u
s
e

. 
 

D
M

1
3

3
  

G
ill

ia
n

 
K

in
g
 

S
c
o

tt
  

C
le

rk
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

3
0

%
 V

o
lu

m
e

 m
o
re

 c
o

m
p
li
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

a
n

 5
0

%
 f

lo
o

r-
s
p

a
c
e

. 
D

o
e

s 
th

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 n

o
n

-h
a

b
it

a
b

le
 r

o
o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
?

 

D
M

1
9

0
  

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

  
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
if

fi
c
u

lt
ie

s 
w

il
l 

a
ri

s
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti

n
g
 h

is
to

ri
c 

vo
lu

m
e

s 
d

a
ti

n
g
 

b
a

c
k

 t
o
 1

9
4

8
. 

 
 B

a
s
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
ll
y 

u
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 h

a
ve

 n
o

 b
e

a
ri

n
g
 u

p
o

n
 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
re

la
ti

n
g
 t

o
 v

o
lu

m
e
. 

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 c

ir
c
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 

re
p

la
c
e
 a

 d
w

e
ll
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y 

b
e

e
n

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 i
n

 e
xc

e
s
s 

o
f 

n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

i.
e

. 
w

h
e

re
 i
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

P
o

li
c
y 

a
ll
o

w
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
5

0
%

. 
 

 T
h

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 s

ta
te

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

ca
ll
y 

th
a
t 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 a
 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

li
k

e
 b

a
si

s 
w

h
e

re
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 o
f 

p
o

li
c
y 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

e
xc

e
e

d
e

d
 w

il
l 

b
e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

. 
 

D
M

2
7

3
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
a

ra
 5

.2
1

 s
e

e
m

s 
to

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s 

in
 G

B
 c

a
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 i

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 h

o
u

s
e
 i
s 

a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
it

s 
u

s
e

fu
l l

if
e
. 

 

D
M

2
9

7
  

H
o

b
s
o

n
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
l 
to

 G
B

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
e

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
s
c
o

p
e
. 

 
S

u
g

g
e

st
 a

d
d

in
g 

to
 c

la
u

s
e

 b
) 

a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 "
o

r 
e

xc
e

e
d

 
1

2
0

 m
3

, 
w

h
ic

h
e

ve
r 

is
 l

a
rg

e
r"

  

D
M

4
5

4
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
3

 -
 F

ir
st

 s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
d

 '.
..

a
re

 m
e

t.
' S

a
m

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g 

3
0

%
 r

u
le

 a
p

p
ly

. 
 

A
n

y 
a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 s

it
e

 o
n

 p
lo

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 m

o
re

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
to

 
G

B
 t

h
a

n
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
re

fe
ra

b
ly

 l
e

s
s 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l.
  

D
M

1
5

3
  

C
ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

(d
) 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
e

d
 s

ym
p

a
th

e
ti

ca
ll
y 

if
 i
t 

is
 s

e
lf

-b
u

il
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
ge

 f
ro

m
 5

0
%

 a
re

a
 t

o
 3

0
%

 v
o
lu

m
e
 i
s 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 a

s 
it

 i
s 

e
a

s
ie

r 
to

 a
ss

e
s
s 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 475



1
3
2

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
9

6
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

C
le

rk
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

a
ra

 e
xp

la
in

in
g
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
" 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

",
T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 5

0
%

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
ce

 t
o

 3
0

%
 v

o
lu

m
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 

p
o

s
it

iv
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 s
o

m
e

 h
e

ig
h

t 
re

st
ri

ct
io

n
 i

s 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i

n
to

 
it

. 
 T

h
e

 w
o

rd
 "

co
n

si
d

e
r"

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 p
e

n
u

lt
im

a
te

 
p

a
ra

 o
f 

p
o

li
cy

 H
3

 

D
M

4
9

0
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
e

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 f

o
r 

D
M

4
8

9
 

D
M

2
2

  
 D

M
8

2
  

 D
M

9
7

  
 D

M
1

2
0

 
  D

M
2

9
6

  

T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
A

lis
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g
e

r 
 

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 J.

L
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
 

 T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
A

sh
-c

u
m

-
R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 D
 C

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

5
4

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
u

ch
 o

f 
h

ig
h

w
a

y 
w

it
h

in
 G

B
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
s 

n
a

rr
o

w
 l

a
n

e
s,

 e
tc

. 
e

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
m

a
y 

e
n

c
o

u
n

te
r 

o
b

s
tr

u
ct

io
n

s 
d

e
la

yi
n

g
 

n
o

t 
in

cr
e

a
s
e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e
s
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
 s

tr
e

e
t 

ve
h

ic
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

2
6

1
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
a

m
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

y 
H

2
. 

"a
re

 m
e

t"
 i
n

s
te

a
d

 o
f 

"i
s 

m
e

t"
. 

A
n

y 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 s
it

e
 o

n
 p

lo
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 m

o
re

 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
to

 G
B

 t
h

a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
il
d

in
g 

a
n

d
 p

re
fe

ra
b

ly
 l

e
s
s 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l.
  

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
9

4
  

D
M

3
9

5
  

D
M

3
9

7
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

 

P
a

ra
 5

.1
1

 T
h

is
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 G

B
s 

a
n

d
 A

O
N

B
s 

 
H

S
2

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 A
O

N
B

s.
 T

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 
is

s
u

e
s 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
o

 G
B

 a
n

d
 A

O
N

B
s 

 
P

a
ra

 5
.2

1
 T

h
is

 a
p

p
li
e

s 
e

q
u

a
ll
y 

to
 A

O
N

B
s 

T
h

e
se

 a
re

 i
ss

u
e

s 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
o

 G
B

 a
n

d
 A

O
N

B
s 

 S
h

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

ly
 a

ls
o

 A
O

N
B

s.
 

T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
O

N
B

 i
s 

s
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 c
o

n
te

xt
 t

o
 G

B
. 

D
M

4
3

7
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

- 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
c
o

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

o
 g

re
a

te
r 

im
p

a
ct

 a
s 

a
 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s.
 

A
s
s
e

ss
in

g 
im

p
a

ct
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

si
b
il
it

y 
o

f 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
te

a
m

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 476



1
3
3

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
o

lic
y 

H
  
R

e
 

 U
s
e
 a

n
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

E
xi

st
in

g
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
S

to
ck

 

D
M

2
5

2
  

S
im

o
n

 
M

c
F

a
rl

a
n

e
  

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

Is
s
u

e
s 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
le

a
d

s
 t

o
 a

 n
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
s
e

 i
n

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 i
s 

p
e

rm
it

te
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 
it

 m
e

e
ts

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
p

o
li
c
y 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s.

 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

e
xt

 i
s 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
t 

in
cr

e
a

s
e

 i
n

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s.

 

D
M

2
7

4
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
4

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 "
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a
l 

h
o

u
si

n
g

".
 I

f 
it

 i
s 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i
t 

m
u

st
 b

e
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

so
 m

o
re

 c
a

re
fu

l 
w

o
rd

in
g
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

2
3

 
  D

M
5

5
 

  D
M

8
3

  
 D

M
9

8
  

 D
M

1
2

1
 

  D
M

1
6

2
 

  D
M

3
4

7
  

T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

  C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L

a
n

e
  

A
lis

o
n

 d
e

 
Ja

g
e

r 
 

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  

 D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
A

sh
-c

u
m

-
R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
  
N

e
w

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s 

 

D
M

7
  

M
c
C

a
rt

h
y 

a
n

d
 

S
to

n
e

 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
L

if
e

st
yl

e
s 

L
td

 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

B
u

re
a

u
 L

td
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

T
h

e
 b

a
c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 g

u
id

in
g
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

m
a

k
e

s 
it

 
ve

ry
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

ill
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c
e

 a
 v

e
ry

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
g
e

in
g
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
ve

r 
6

5
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 a

 m
u

ch
 

g
re

a
te

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

to
ta

l.
  

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
5

 o
r 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 p

o
li
cy

 t
o

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
a

ys
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

o
ld

e
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 w
is

h
 t

o
 b

e
 h

o
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 w

it
h

in
 

T
h

e
 P

o
lic

y 
o

n
 N

e
w

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 H
o

m
e

s 
(p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

P
o
li
cy

 H
5

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

le
te

d
 s

in
ce

 i
t 

w
a

s 
w

o
rd

e
d

 a
s 

a
 n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 p

o
li
cy

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

u
g
h

t 
to

 r
e
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 u
se

s.
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
st

ro
n

g
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 s
p

e
ci

a
l 
n

e
e

d
 o

f 
h

e
lp

 o
r 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e
y 

a
re

 f
u

ll
y 

in
te

gr
a
te

d
 i

n
to

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

fo
rm

a
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 o

f 
th

e
 D

P
D

 n
o

w
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

it
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 477



1
3
4

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

tr
a

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fa
m

ily
 H

o
u

s
e

s 
o

r 
c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s.

 A
n

 h
o
li
st

ic
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

 p
o

li
c
y 

te
rm

s 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 m
o

re
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 l
ik

e
s 

o
f 

O
w

n
e

r 
O

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g
. 

 

D
M

2
4

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

 a
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 s
a

y 
w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s.
 T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

 p
o

lic
y 

o
n

 w
a

rd
e

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

ll
e

d
 h

o
m

e
s.

 T
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 

fo
r 

m
o
re

 u
se

 o
f 

d
is

u
se

d
 n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s 

si
te

s 
in

 G
B

 f
o

r 
w

a
rd

e
n

 
c
o

n
tr

o
ll
e

d
 h

o
m

e
s 

 

D
M

2
5

9
  

S
im

o
n

 
M

c
F

a
rl

a
n

e
  

 P
la

n
n

e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

Is
s
u

e
s 

 

P
o

li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

id
e

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 a

ll 
fo

rm
s 

o
f 

s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c
a
ll
y 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 C

3
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 I
I 

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g.
  

D
M

2
8

3
  

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

 (
b

) 
o

f 
p

o
lic

y 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 "

d
e

fe
n

si
b

le
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
s
p

a
c
e

" 
b

u
t 

it
 i
s 

u
n

cl
e

a
r 

w
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s.
 

D
M

3
1

2
  

C
o

o
p

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s
 

P
h

il
li
p

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

T
a

k
e

n
 a

 n
e

g
a

ti
ve

 s
la

n
t.

 

D
M

1
6

3
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

D
M

3
3

  
L

e
ig

h
 

F
a

m
il
y 

C
a

rt
e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
co

n
ce

n
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

a
n

 a
re

a
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
te

rp
re

te
d

 t
o

o
 r

ig
id

ly
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 p

u
re

ly
 o

n
 

p
ro

xi
m

it
y.

 F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 s
it

e
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
w

it
h

 
a

cc
e

ss
 o

n
to

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ro
a

d
s
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 i

m
p

a
ct

  

D
M

8
4

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 u

n
d

u
e

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
t

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
b

y 
th

e
ir

 n
a

tu
re

 t
e

n
d

 t
o
 b

e
 f

a
ir

ly
 l

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 
c
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 a
lw

a
ys

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
s 

c
a

u
s
in

g
 u

n
d

u
e

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 

d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

. 
 

If
 m

a
y 

b
e

 n
e

ce
s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
li
cy

 o
n

 C
2

a
 i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 i
s
su

e
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
se

d
. 

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c
a

lly
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
it

h
 s

p
e

ci
a
l 

n
e

e
d

s
).

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 478



1
3
5

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

D
M

1
9

8
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

C
le

rk
  

W
e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

T
o

 p
re

ve
n

t 
fu

tu
re

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
o

f 
u

s
e

 t
h

a
t,

 w
h

ils
t 

s
ti

ll 
u

n
d

e
r 

C
2

, 
c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 t
o
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

, 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
p

p
li
e

d
 t

o
 p

o
li
cy

 
H

5
,t

h
a

t 
re

st
ri

ct
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 t
o
 t

h
a

t 
sh

o
w

n
 o

n
 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
M

2
6

4
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
T
h

e
 3

0
%

 r
u

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
p

p
ly

 h
e
re

 t
o

o
. 

P
o

lic
y 

H
  
S

it
in

g 
o
f 

C
a

ra
va

n
 a

n
d

 M
o

b
il
e

 H
o

m
e

s 
 

 

D
M

2
5

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
d

d
 "

M
o

b
il
e

 h
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

ra
va

n
s 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

ll
o

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
u

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
a

n
y 

b
u

ild
" 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 P

e
rm

it
te

d
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

c
h

 a
re

 n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 s

co
p

e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
li
c
y.

 

D
M

9
9

  
A

lis
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g
e

r 
 

A
sh

-c
u

m
-

R
id

le
y 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

d
o

e
s 

n
o
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
m

o
b

il
e

 h
o

m
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 j
u

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

u
si

n
g
 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 f
o
r 

a
n

y 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 t
o

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 c

o
n

s
e

n
t.

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
d

h
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 l

o
c
a

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
li
cy

. 
 

 T
h

e
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 m

o
b

il
e

 h
o

m
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
a

n
d

 p
o

li
cy

 l
im

it
e

d
 t

o
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 a

s 
in

 5
.3

9
. 

 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 e
xp

lic
it

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
m

o
b

il
e

 h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
n

o
n

 
a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
o

r 
fo

re
s
tr

y 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y 

a
s
 a

 n
e

w
 b

u
il
d

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
. 

 I
f 

a
 m

o
b

il
e

 h
o

m
e

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 s

c
o

p
e

 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 i
t 

a
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 c
o

n
se

n
t.

 

D
M

1
6

4
  

 D
M

2
2

8
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

  O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

In
c
lu

d
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
  

O
n

ly
 b

e
 a

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 o
n

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

li
m

it
e

d
/s

e
a

so
n

a
l 

a
g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
u

s
e
. 

T
o

 p
re

ve
n

t 
a

n
y 

fa
rm

e
r 

to
 o

p
e

n
 a

 c
a

ra
va

n
 

p
a

rk
 o

n
 h

is
 f

ie
ld

 a
ll 

ye
a

r.
 T

h
e

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
c
o

n
s
p

ic
u

o
u

sl
y 

s
it

e
d

 a
s 

m
u

c
h

 a
s 

p
o

s
si

b
le

 w
it

h
in

 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

.  

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 e
xp

lic
it

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
m

o
b

il
e

 h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
n

o
n

 
a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
o

r 
fo

re
s
tr

y 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
si

st
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s 

s
u

c
h

 u
se

 
fo

r 
a

 c
a

ra
va

n
 p

a
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

. 

D
M

1
9

9
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
  

C
le

rk
  

W
e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

m
o

b
ile

 h
o

m
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

w
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

H
1

9
, 

H
1

7
 a

n
d

 H
1

6
 o

f 
S

D
L
P

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 u

n
d

e
r 

n
e

w
 p

o
li
cy

 H
6

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 

p
o

lic
y 

is
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 w

o
rd

e
d

 a
s 

s
ta

n
d

s.
  

T
h

e
 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o

ve
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

o
f 

D
P

D
. 

D
M

2
6

5
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

to
o

 r
e

st
ri

ct
iv

e
. 

N
o

n
-r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
le

is
u

re
 c

a
ra

va
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 f

o
r.

 T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 c
a

ra
va

n
  

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
re

fe
rs

 t
o

 c
a

ra
va

n
s 

a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

w
it

h
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 
to

 a
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
u

s
e

. 
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

le
is

u
re

 u
s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 L

e
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 T

o
u

ri
s
m

 c
h

a
p

te
r 

o
f 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 s
ta

ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
a

 m
o

b
il
e

 h
o

m
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

w
o

rk
s 

is
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

s 
su

ch
 a

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
 c

a
n

n
o

t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 479



1
3
6

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
. 

D
M

2
8

4
  

M
a

rk
 

B
a

tc
h

e
lo

r 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 c
ro

s
s-

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 a
n

n
e

x 
to

 P
P

S
7

. 
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

ri
te

ri
o

n
 (

a
),

 f
e

e
l 

th
a

t 
p

o
li
cy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 e

q
u

e
s
tr

ia
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

  

 

D
M

3
9

6
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

li
e

s 
e

q
u

a
lly

 t
o

 A
O

N
B

s 
T
h

e
se

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s 

co
m

m
o

n
 t

o
 

G
B

 a
n

d
 A

O
N

B
s
 

T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
O

N
B

 i
s 

s
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 c
o

n
te

xt
 t

o
 G

B
. 

D
M

4
1

5
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 
B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

In
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
o

in
t 

fr
o

m
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 5
.3

5
 a

b
o

ve
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
 u

s
e

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 

lo
c
a

l 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
. 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
a
m

e
n

it
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 

to
 b

).
 

D
M

4
5

5
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

H
5

 -
 T

h
e

 3
0

%
 r

u
le

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

ly
 h

e
re

 t
o

o
. 

 
P

a
ra

 5
.3

9
 -

 T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 c
a

ra
va

n
. 
 

 P
o

li
c
y 

H
6

 -
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

yo
u

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

 
le

is
u

re
 c

a
ra

va
n

, 
n

o
t 

u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s,
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
d

ri
ve

w
a

y.
  

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

C
2

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s 

in
 G

B
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
si

st
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
c
h

 
3

0
%

 r
u

le
 i
s 

n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 s
ta

ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
a

 m
o

b
il
e

 h
o

m
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

w
o

rk
s 

is
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

s 
s
u

ch
 a

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 l

a
w

, 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

e
rs

 c
a

n
 p

a
rk

 
c
a

ra
va

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 g

a
rd

e
n

s 
o

r 
d

ri
ve

w
a

ys
 i
n

d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
ch

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
se

 o
f 

la
n

d
 o

c
cu

rs
. 

D
M

8
5

  
 D

M
1

2
2

  

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L

a
n

e
  

T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

4
3

0
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

W
il
so

n
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g
e

n
c
y 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 s

h
o

u
l

 
N

o
te

d
. 

D
M

4
3

8
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

a
) 

O
n

c
e

 a
 c

a
ra

va
n

 o
r 

m
o

b
il
e

 h
o

m
e

 h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 g
ra

n
te

d
 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 i

n
 G

B
. 

S
e

e
k
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
ch

e
c
k
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a
 v

ia
b

le
 a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
o

r 
fo

re
s
tr

y 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

a
ct

u
a

ll
y 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

4
9

1
  

B
ri

a
n

 
L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
it

h
in

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 a
) 

th
e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

va
l 

o
f 

a
 m

o
b

ile
 h

o
m

e
/c

a
ra

va
n

 w
h

e
n

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
it

 h
a

s 
g

o
n

e
. 

T
h

is
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 5
.3

8
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
a

p
p

ro
va

l 
t h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

ill
 u

s
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
u

p
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 
ti

m
e

 a
s 

th
e

 m
o

b
il
e

 h
o

m
e

 is
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

o
r 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 480



1
3
7

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 L

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

G
yp

sy
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
ll
e
r 

a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

lli
n

g 
S

h
o

w
 P

e
o

p
le

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

D
M

2
6

  
T
h

o
m

a
s 

R
a

n
d

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

N
o

 m
o

re
 G

yp
si

e
s 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 w
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

h
a

ve
 e

n
o

u
gh

 l
e

g
a
l 

a
n

d
 

il
le

g
a

l 
si

te
s 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

D
M

3
6

  
A

lic
e

 d
e

 l
a

 
R

u
e

  
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

W
h

ils
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
o

n
 G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

, 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
fo

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

la
y 

o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 f

a
c
ts

 h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
yp

e
. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 

a
d

o
p

t 
p

it
ch

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 i

n
 P

a
rt

ia
l 

R
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 t
u

rn
 f

o
c
u

s 
to

 
d

e
li

ve
ry

, 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
li
cy

. 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
ro

ss
-b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
o

rk
in

g
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

e
e

n
 

a
s 

a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 d
e

la
y 

p
ro

g
re

ss
, 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

a
s 

a
n

 e
xc

u
s
e

 b
y 

a
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 t
ry

 t
o
 a

vo
id

 m
a

k
in

g 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

ll
e

r 
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 2
0

0
6

, 
is

 o
u

t 
o

f 
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

fo
rm

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
to

 
2

0
2

6
. 

 I
t 

h
a

s 
c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d
 a

 n
e

w
 G

yp
sy

, 
T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
a

n
d

 
T
ra

ve
lli

n
g
 S

h
o
w

p
e

rs
o

n
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 N
e

e
d

s 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n
t.

  
T
h

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 f
o

rm
 e

vi
d

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

se
p

a
ra

te
 G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 

T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
D

P
D

, 
w

h
ic

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

im
s 

to
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 o

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
M

1
3

4
  

G
ill

ia
n

 
K

in
g
 

S
c
o

tt
  

C
le

rk
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

In
vi

ti
n

g
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 l
a

n
d
 f

o
r 

g
yp

sy
 a

n
d

 
tr

a
ve

ll
e
rs

 s
it

e
s 

w
ill

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 l

a
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
e

ll 
to

 t
ra

ve
lle

rs
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 l

a
rg

e
 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

 o
f 

G
B

 s
it

e
s 

  

D
M

4
5

6
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

B
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 s

a
m

e
 r

u
le

s 
a

s 
fo

r 
a

n
yb

o
d

y 
e
ls

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
s 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

e
q

u
it

a
b

le
. 

 

D
M

2
6

6
  

H
o

lly
 

Iv
a

ld
i 

 
C

le
rk

 E
yn

sf
o

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

B
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 s

a
m

e
 r

u
le

s 
a

s 
fo

r 
a

n
yb

o
d

y 
e
ls

e
. 

D
M

3
6

9
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 t
o
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 t

h
a

t 
Tr

a
ve

ll
e
r 

s
it

e
s 

re
a

lly
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 G
B

. 
A

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o
m

 T
ra

ve
ll
e

rs
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 G
B

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 i

n
 e

xa
c
tl

y 
sa

m
e

 w
a

y 
a

s 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

s
e

tt
le

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 R

e
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti

ve
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

n
y 

d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y.
 T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

  

D
M

4
3

9
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
li
cy

 f
o
r 

g
yp

sy
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
si

te
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
a

m
e

 
a

s 
th

a
t 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g,
 i

n
 i
n

te
re

st
 o

f 
fa

ir
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

ra
ve

ll
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

. 
 

E
xi

st
in

g
 (

O
D

P
M

 C
ir

c
u

la
r 

0
1

/0
6

) 
a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
S

it
e

s)
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

li
cy

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
n

o
n

 G
B

 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

a
vo

u
re

d
 b

u
t 

a
ll
o

w
s 

fo
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 G

B
 t

o
 

m
e

e
t 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
n

e
e

d
s 

fo
r 

G
yp

sy
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
ll
e

r 
si

te
s.

  
P

o
lic

y 
S

P
6

 o
f 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
re

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 481



1
3
8

R
e
f 

N
o
 

N
a

m
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
S

D
C

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

D
M

5
6

  
 D

M
1

2
3

  

T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

 T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
9

8
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

li
e

s 
e

q
u

a
lly

 t
o

 A
O

N
B

s 
T
h

e
se

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s 

co
m

m
o

n
 t

o
 

G
B

 a
n

d
 A

O
N

B
s 

 T
h

e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 g

re
e

n
 b

o
x:

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

si
te

s 
w

it
h

in
 A

O
N

B
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

T
h

e
 A

O
N

B
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

t 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
O

N
B

 i
s 

s
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 c
o

n
te

xt
 t

o
 G

B
. 

  

P
o

lic
y 

T
1

 M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 T

ra
ve

l 
Im

p
a

ct
 

 

  
B

ri
a

n
 

L
lo

yd
 

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
is

a
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 r
e

p
la

ce
s 

L
o

c
a
l 

P
la

n
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

T
8

, 
T
9

 &
 T

1
0

. 
It

 
is

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 s

e
e

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

c
o

ve
r 

a
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

p
o

li
cy

 t
o

p
ic

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 w

it
h

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

T
1

 i
s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
 m

o
re

 h
o

li
st

ic
 w

a
y 

th
a

n
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
L

o
ca

l 
P

la
n

 
p

o
li
ci

e
s.

  
S

D
C

 d
o

 n
o

t 
s
e

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
ir

e
ct

 r
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

T8
, 

T
9

 &
 T

1
0

. 
 K

e
n

t 
C

 C
, 

w
h

o
 a

re
 L

o
c
a

l 
Tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

o
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 l

o
ss

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

o
li
ci

e
s.

 

 
C

ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
B

re
n

d
a

 
H

a
m

b
ro

o
k

 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
w

e
ig

h
t 

to
 

m
it

ig
a

te
 t

ra
ve

l 
im

p
a

ct
. 

 T
h

e
re

 m
u

st
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o

li
cy

 o
f 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 w

a
lk

w
a

ys
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

r 
co

m
b

in
e

d
 c

yc
le

 r
o

u
te

s 
w

it
h

in
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

  

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
d

. 
 N

o
t 

a
ll 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l r

e
s
u

lt
 i

n
 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

th
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

. 

 
Jo

h
n

 L
is

te
r 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
O

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 6

.2
 m

a
k

e
s 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
w

a
lk

in
g

 
a

n
d

 c
yc

li
n

g
, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

P
o

lic
y 

T
1

 m
a

k
e

s 
n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 
m

o
d

e
s 

 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 S
P

2
 s

e
e

k
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

c
yc

lin
g
 a

n
d

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

s 
a

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
ra

ve
l 

b
y 

c
a

r.
 

 
D

e
re

k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
 

C
le

rk
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

s 
d

ra
ft

e
d

 d
o

 n
o
t 

h
a

ve
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

w
e

ig
h

t 
o

r 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

. 
A
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 A
ir

 Q
u

a
lit

y,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
fr

o
m

 e
xt

ra
 t

ra
ff

ic
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 S
P

2
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

u
n

m
it

ig
a

te
d

 
n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

ir
 q

u
a

li
ty

. 

 
N

a
o

m
i 

W
o

lf
e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
T
h

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 q
u

ie
t 

la
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 u

n
su

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 q
u

ie
t 

la
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 u

n
su

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 m

o
ve

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 482



1
3
9

o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t,

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o
 i
n

 
fi

rs
t 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o
li
c
y.

 

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
 T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

 
  U

n
it

e
d

 
H

o
u

s
e

 

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
 C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
       S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 l
in

k
s 

to
 S

ta
ti

o
n

. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

 
Jo

h
n

 
H

e
n

d
e

rs
o

n
  

N
D

D
 S

E
 

P
la

n
n

e
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

m
o

ve
 w

o
rd

s 
in

 b
ra

c
k

e
ts

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

'n
o

n
-r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
u

rp
o

se
s
'. 

In
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 D
ra

ft
 a

n
d

 C
LG

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

  

A
g
re

e
d

 'n
o

n
-r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s'
  

d
e

le
te

d
. 

 
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
ce

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
. 

N
e

w
 

a
n

d
 m

u
st

 a
d

o
p

t 
S

e
cu

re
d

 b
y 

D
e

s
ig

n
 m

e
a

su
re

s.
 C

a
r 

p
a
rk

s 
m

u
st

 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
li
a

n
t 

w
it

h
 "

P
a

rk
 M

a
rk

" 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s.

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
re

a
te

 s
a

fe
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ts
 i

s 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i

n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
c
y 

S
P

1
. 

 
H

o
lly

 I
va

ld
i 
 

C
le

rk
 E

yn
s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 q
u

ie
t 

la
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 u

n
su

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 q
u

ie
t 

la
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 u

n
su

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 m

o
ve

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t,

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o
 i
n

 
fi

rs
t 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o
li
c
y.

 

 
H

u
g

h
 

D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
is

 b
e

in
g
 p

la
ce

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

te
xt

 o
f 

a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 p
o

li
cy

. 
o

ve
ra

rc
h

in
g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 b
y 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 
c
yc

lin
g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s.

 

 
P

a
u

l 
C

ri
c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 's
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

' s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d
 i

n
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 
s
e

n
te

n
ce

 o
f 

P
o

lic
y 

T
1

. 
T
h

is
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
g
re

e
d

. 
 W

h
il
st

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

P
o

lic
y 

S
P

2
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

th
a

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

ill
 g

iv
e
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
m

o
d

e
s,

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
to

 h
ig

h
w

a
y 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 m

a
y 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

G
ri

d
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
m

e
n

d
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

to
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 
a

s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
. 

 A
ls

o
 s

u
g

g
e

st
s 

d
e

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e

c
o

n
d

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
fi

rs
t 

s
e

n
te

n
ce

. 

T
h

e
 s

u
g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
d

. 
 S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 i
n

 
D

fT
 a

n
d

 K
C

C
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

  
 D

e
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

c
o

n
d

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
fi

rs
t 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
d

. 
T
h

e
 

tr
a

ve
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o
t 

si
m

p
ly

 a
n

 i
s
su

e
 o

f 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ve

h
ic

le
 m

o
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
m

o
ve

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 483



1
4
0

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 r
o

a
d

s 
a

n
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 f

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t.
  

 
B

ri
a

n
 

L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
u

t 
it

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fu

se
d

 i
f 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
h

ie
va

b
le

. 
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 
 A

g
re

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 

P
o

lic
y 

T
2

 V
e

h
ic

le
 P

a
rk

in
g

 
 

  
C

ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

    O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

It
 p

re
s
u

p
p

o
s
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 I
S

 a
va

il
a

b
le

. 
T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
o

n
e

 c
a

r 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 i

s 
p

ro
ve

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 S

p
a

c
e

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
-3

 c
a

rs
 

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 

 
 

 
N

a
o

m
i 

W
o

lf
e

  
E

yn
s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

in
t 

(a
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

st
ri

c
te

d
 t

o
 j

u
s
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

g
o

o
d

 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
O

n
-s

tr
e

e
t 

p
a

rk
in

g
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
n

yw
h

e
re

, 
a

n
d

 e
s
p

e
ci

a
ll
y 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
vi

ll
a

g
e

s.
 T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
ru

ra
l 

vi
ll

a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
ie

rc
e

ly
 

d
e

fe
n

d
e

d
. 

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
si

d
e

n
t

In
te

ri
m

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 3

. 
 W

h
il
st

 t
h

is
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

a
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 

o
f 

1
 s

p
a

c
e
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 i

n
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

su
c
h

 a
s 

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 c
it

y 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

fo
r 

la
rg

e
r 

u
n

it
s 

(e
.g

. 
3

 b
e

d
 h

o
u

se
s
) 

in
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 
e

d
g

e
 a

re
a

s 
it

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

2
 s

p
a

ce
s 

p
e

r 
u

n
it

 
a

n
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

0
.2

 c
a

rs
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 f

o
r 

vi
s
it

o
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 c
o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 

 
Jo

 T
a

s
k

e
r 

R
o

b
in

s
o

n
 

E
s
c
o

tt
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 s
e

tt
in

g
 "

m
a

xi
m

u
m

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s"

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

re
c
e

n
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
d

vi
c
e

 a
ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 
m

o
re

 f
le

xi
b

le
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 

 
 P

P
S

4
 a

d
vi

s
e

s 
a

t 
p

o
lic

y 
E

C
8

 (
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 f

o
r 

N
o

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t)
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

n
d

 j
u

st
if

ie
d
 p

o
li
c
e

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 l

o
c
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
s.

 I
t 

s
e

e
m

s 
th

a
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

 a
d

vi
c
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 t

a
k

e
s 

p
la

c
e

 o
f 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
a

n
 i

n
te

ri
m

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

a
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 e

xp
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

a
s
is

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

d
vi

c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
w

it
h

in
 p

o
li
cy

. 
 

In
te

ri
m

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 3

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

m
a

xi
m

u
m

 p
a

rk
in

g 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
in

 c
e
rt

a
in

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
in

 
o

th
e

rs
. 

 R
e

c
e

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 P

P
G

1
3

 h
a

ve
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s 

co
n

si
s
te

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

lic
y.

 
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

te
xt

 o
f 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
li
c
y 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s,
 

s
u

ch
 a

s 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 m

o
d

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
in

g
 r

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 P
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 4
 t

o
 K

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 M

e
d

w
a

y 
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
 P

la
n

 i
s 

u
s
e

d
 a

s 
a

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
a

d
vi

c
e

. 
 

 
D

e
re

k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
 

C
h

e
ve

n
in

g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
D

C
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
o
rm

u
la

te
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 p

a
rk

in
g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 i
n

st
e

a
d

 o
f 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,
 

re
fl

e
ct

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
o

n
 c

a
r 

u
s
a

g
e

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

  

 
H

u
g

h
 

D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

H
a

s 
ve

ry
 s

tr
o

n
g
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

to
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y.

 K
C

C
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

, 
li

ke
 t

o
 s

e
e
 S

D
C

 c
re

a
te

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
ta

il
o

re
d

 t
o

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

  

S
D

C
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a

s 
n

o
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
  

It
 i
s 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
is

 a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s,

 g
iv

e
n

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
c
o

ll
e

c
t 

s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 
e

vi
d

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 484



1
4
1

 
A

n
g

e
la

 
H

o
w

e
ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

O
b

je
ct

 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
 i
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

p
o

o
rl

y 
s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
s
o

 
K

C
C

 i
n

te
ri

m
 v

e
h

ic
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 m

a
y 

n
o

t 
a

lw
a

ys
 b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o

r 
a

 n
e

w
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 A

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s,

 a
n

d
 

c
h

o
ic

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
n

d
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s,

 i
n

 I
n

te
ri

m
 

G
u

id
a

n
ce

 N
o

te
 3

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
c
h

a
ra

ct
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 

 
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 u
si

n
g
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
co

n
ve

rs
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 e

ve
r 

p
o

s
si

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 

 
T
ra

cy
 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 

 
U

n
it

e
d

 
H

o
u

s
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
L

td
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 f

le
xi

b
il
it

y 
th

a
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

m
a

y 
d

e
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 e

st
a

b
li
sh

e
d

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 r

e
la

xa
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e

s 
o

r 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 i
f 

a
 s

it
e

 i
s 

w
e

ll 
se

rv
e

d
 b

y 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

. 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 

 
B

ri
a

n
 L

lo
yd

  
C

P
R

E
 P

ro
te

ct
 

K
e

n
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
a

t 
it

 r
e

p
la

ce
s 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

V
P

1
0

 &
 V

P
1

1
 (

a
n

d
 n

e
it

h
e

r 
d

o
e

s 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
).

 
A

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

T2
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

 r
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

V
P

1
0

 a
n

d
 

V
P

1
1

. 
 I

t 
is

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 u

n
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s.
  

 
B

o
b

 W
h

it
e

  
K

e
n

t 
H

ig
h

w
a

y 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

E
xp

la
in

 k
e

y 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 "

d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

" 
p

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 
"o

ri
g

in
" 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
it

h
e
r 

re
m

o
ve

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
o

r 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
il
e

 n
o

n
-r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
re

m
a

in
 a

s 
m

a
xi

m
a

, 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 I
G

N
3

 d
is

ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 p

a
rk

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it

h
o

u
t.

  

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a
l 

p
a

rk
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

b
e

in
g
 m

a
xi

m
a

 i
n

 
s
o

m
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 m

in
im

a
 i

n
 o

th
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
 

p
o

li
c
y 

o
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

e
xt

. 
 

 
T
re

vo
r 

R
 

H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

o
ff

 r
o

a
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

, 
ta

ki
n

g 
in

 t
o

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 m

o
to

r 
ve

h
ic

le
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
/d

w
e

lli
n

g
 s

iz
e
, 

fo
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
m

a
d

e
 

fo
r 

vi
si

to
rs

. 
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
u

ti
lis

in
g
 p

u
b

lic
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s 

b
u

t 
th

e
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

m
e

e
t 

A
C

P
O

 P
a

rk
 M

a
rk

 c
ri

te
ri

a
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 p
o

in
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
p

o
lic

y 
in

 
P

P
S

3
. 

P
a

rk
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

in
 I

n
te

ri
m

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 3

 a
re

 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 
a

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g 
e

vi
d

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e
. 

 
H

o
lly

 I
va

ld
i 
 

C
le

rk
 E

yn
s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
o

in
t 

(a
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

st
ri

c
te

d
 t

o
 j

u
s
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

g
o

o
d

 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

ru
ra

l 
vi

ll
a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
ie

rc
e

ly
 d

e
fe

n
d

e
d

. 
 

In
te

ri
m

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 3

. 
T
h

is
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
m

in
im

u
m

 p
a

rk
in

g 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
, 

vi
lla

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s.
  

R
e

ce
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s 

to
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
li
c
y 

(P
P

G
1

3
) 

h
a

ve
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

lic
y.

 

 
P

a
u

l 
C

ri
c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
if

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
e

s 
to

 p
a

rk
in

g
 w

e
re

 
in

 c
o

n
te

xt
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s.
 T

h
e

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 o
n

 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g
 i

s 
c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 W
h

it
e
 P

a
p

e
r.

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

c
y 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
o

lic
y 

o
n

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 485



1
4
2

 
Ja

n
ic

e
 

B
u

tl
e

r 
 

L
e

ig
h

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
cr

e
a

s
e

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 s

p
a

ce
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 a
d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 

ra
ilw

a
y 

st
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 c

a
rs

 t
o

 r
a

il.
 

N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 

p
o
li
c
y 

o
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

t 
ra

il
w

a
y 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 
P

P
G

1
3

. 
 T

h
is

 s
u

g
g

e
st

s 
th

a
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

c
a

n
 h

a
ve

 o
n

 r
a

il 
u

s
a

g
e
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
it

 t
o

 e
xa

c
e

rb
a

te
 l

o
c
a

l c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
tr

a
ve

lli
n

g
 t

o
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
b

y 
m

o
re

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 f
o
rm

s 
o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

. 
 A

 
p

o
li
c
y 

g
iv

in
g
 b

la
n

k
e

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
in

c
re

a
si

n
g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

7
 P

o
lic

y 
G

R
N

1
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 N

e
w

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

D
M

2
7

 
M

r 
R

a
n

d
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
o

o
 m

u
ch

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

S
o

m
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 G
B

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 C

S
 p

o
li
cy

 
L

O
8

. 
 

T
h

e
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

ff
o

rd
e

d
 t

o
 G

B
 i
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
li
cy

 P
P

G
2

, 
D

P
D

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

m
u

st
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 

D
M

1
6

0
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

It
 i

s 
u

n
cl

e
a

r 
h

o
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 B
O

A
s 

w
il
l 

b
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

 
e

ve
n

t 
th

a
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
co

m
e

s 
fo

rw
a

rd
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s,

 h
o

w
 

lo
c
a
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

p
tu

re
d

, 
a

n
d

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

 c
re

a
te

d
, 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
. 

It
 i
s 

u
n

c
le

a
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

B
O

A
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 
s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 m

a
p

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p

o
li
cy

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 
to

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
su

e
s.

  

s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 F

ig
 7

. 
  

T
h

e
 G

I 
s
e

c
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e
n

 r
e

d
ra

ft
e

d
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s 

th
e

se
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

  
In

 o
f 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

a
s,

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

S
P

1
1

 a
n

d
 G

R
N

1
 w

il
l 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 i

s 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 i

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ta
k
e

n
 a

s 
a

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

. 

D
M

3
3

1
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 T

ru
st

 i
s 

c
o

n
c
e
rn

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

G
I 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
T
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 C
S

. 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

a
t 

th
is

 l
e

ve
l 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
to

 b
e

 m
o

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

D
M

3
5

0
  

H
u

g
h

 
D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

W
o

u
ld

 p
re

fe
r 

n
o

t 
to

 s
e

e
 t

ie
r 

3
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 d

e
n

ie
d

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
is

. 
B

e
lie

ve
 t

h
a

t 
a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

S
1

0
6

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

m
o

n
ie

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 g

o
 b

y 
ri

g
h

t 
to

 L
o
c
a

l 
T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o
u

n
ci

ls
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 
 

T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 w
il
l 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 p

ro
ve

 t
h

a
t 

s
e

e
k
in

g 
o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
w

a
rd

s 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
a

t 
th

e
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 

m
e

e
t 

te
st

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 l

a
w

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

b
li
g
a

ti
o

n
s,

 i
.e

. 

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

e
rm

s;
 d

ir
e
c
tl

y 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t;

 a
n

d
 

fa
ir

ly
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
ly

 r
e

la
te

d
 i
n

 s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 k
in

d
 t

o
 

L
 

C
h

a
rg

in
g
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
. 

 T
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

s 

p
a

id
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 p
a

ri
s
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.
 

D
M

3
7

2
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

ck
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
V

a
ri

o
u

s 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 G
I 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 .

 
T
h

e
 G

I 
s
e

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
ra

ft
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
e

s
e

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s.

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 486



1
4
3

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
M

4
5

9
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

C
le

rk
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 w

o
rd

 'f
u

ll
y'

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

 'm
it

ig
a

te
'. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 n

e
t 

g
a

in
 

fo
r 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 

 
 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 S

it
e

s 
o

f 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 I

n
te

re
st

 o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
se

rv
e

s,
 b

o
th

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 d
e
s
e

rv
e

 s
p

e
ci

a
l 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
fu

ll
y 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
 g

iv
e

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

  
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 b

e
st

 
o

ve
ra

ll 
sc

h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
. 

 S
N

C
I 

a
re

 n
o

w
 k

n
o

w
 a

s 
L

o
c
a

l 
W

il
d

li
fe

 S
it

e
s 

a
n

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
N

a
tu

re
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
te

rm
 L

o
ca

l 
W

il
d

li
fe

 S
it

e
s.

  
 

D
M

1
5

9
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r 
co

n
te

xt
 f

o
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 j
u

d
g

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
is

 
p

o
li
c
y 

is
 u

n
c
le

a
r.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
xc

e
ll
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 G

I 
in

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
ri

-u
rb

a
n

 
a

re
a

s.
 

T
h

e
 j

u
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
il
l 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o
 d

e
si

gn
 

g
u

id
e

s,
 A

O
N

B
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 p

la
n

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t.
  

  
T
h

e
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 c
o

ve
rs

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s 

in
 a

s 
m

u
ch

 d
e

ta
il
 a

s 
ru

ra
l 

a
re

a
s.

  

D
M

9
  

K
a

re
n

 
Je

ff
e

ry
s 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

m
o

re
 c

lo
se

ly
 a

d
d

e
d

 
p

re
ss

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
e

s 
w

ill
 b

ri
n

g
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g
, 

le
is

u
re

 
fa

ci
li
ti

e
s,

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 e
tc

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s 
w

ill
 

p
o

s
it

iv
e

ly
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

- 
e

.g
. 

a
 n

e
w

 p
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
, 
e

xt
ra

 p
a

rk
in

g,
 m

o
re

 
tr

e
e

s.
 W

h
e

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 e

.g
. 

to
 h

a
ve

 g
re

e
n

e
ry

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 b

u
il

d
in

g
- 

th
e

y 
a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
a

b
le

. 
 

N
o

te
d

  

D
M

8
8

  
  D

M
1

2
6

  
   D

M
4

3
1

  

C
h

ri
st

in
e
 

L
a

n
e
  

  T
ra

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
  Je

n
n

if
e

r 
W

il
so

n
  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
N

o
te

d
 

D
M

1
6

7
 

  D
M

2
3

1
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

se
r 

 
B

re
n

d
a

 
H

a
m

b
ro

o
k
  

  O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 g

re
e

n
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 i

n
 e

a
ch

 p
a

ri
s
h

. 
 

a
n

d
 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
n

 a
d

va
n

c
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
  

T
h

e
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 
o

f 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 P

o
li
ci

e
s 

D
P

D
. 

D
M

1
3

6
  

R
u

th
 C

h
il
d

s 
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
ce

rn
e

d
 w

it
h

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
A

O
N

B
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
s 

a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

in
 C

S
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 G

re
e

n
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
. 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 G

I 
fe

a
tu

re
s.

 S
tr

o
n

gl
y 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
in

a
l 

p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

, 
b

u
t 

n
o
t 

a
ll
 G

I 
s
h

o
u

ld
 

o
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
c
ce

s
si

b
le

. 
 

T
h

e
 G

I 
s
e

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
ra

ft
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
e

s
e

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s.

  

D
M

1
6

1
  

Jo
h

n
 L

is
te

r 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
T
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

G
I 

c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

p
a

ra
 7

.3
 ,

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 
p

re
d

o
m

in
a

n
tl

y 
u

rb
a

n
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
s
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
I 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
T
h

e
 l
is

t 
is

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
ve

r 
G

I 
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
 a

re
a

s 
th

is
 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 487



1
4
4

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 k
e

y 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
A
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
G

I 
p

ro
vi

si
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
o

n
te

xt
 f

o
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 j

u
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e
r 

P
o

lic
y 

G
R

N
1

, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

in
g 

to
 a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

vi
e

w
 o

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

ch
a

n
g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s.

  

D
M

1
7

7
  

R
u

th
 C

h
il
d

s 
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 g

e
o
lo

g
y-

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

-h
a

b
it

a
ts

-b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 c

le
a

re
r.

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
 t

h
a

t 
H

ig
h

 W
e

a
ld

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

 w
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 m

u
lt

if
u

n
ct

io
n

a
l 
G

I 
a

cr
o

ss
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  

N
o

te
d

  
Th

e
 G

I 
s
e
c
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
e

s
e

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s.

 

D
M

1
7

8
  

R
u

th
 C

h
il
d

s 
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 7

.2
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

s 
a

s 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 f

o
r 

h
a

b
it

a
t 

ty
p

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

w
it

h
in

 d
is

tr
ic

t.
  

 T
h

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 g

e
o

lo
g
y-

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

-h
a

b
it

a
ts

-b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 c
le

a
re

r 
. 

 

D
M

1
7

9
  

R
u

th
 C

h
il
d

s 
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 

A
O

N
B

 U
n

it
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 7

.3
 

 s
h

o
u

ld
 m

a
k

e
 i

t 
cl

e
a

r 
th

a
t 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

a
n

d
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s 

(c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
co

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
) 

c
a

n
 a

ls
o

 f
o
rm

 p
a

rt
 

o
f 

e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
m

a
y 

o
ff

e
r 

m
o

re
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

G
I 

(i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

) 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o

n
g

e
vi

ty
, 

e
.g

. 
h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s 
o

r 
b

a
n

k
s 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

w
s 

a
lo

n
g
 h

is
to

ri
c 

ro
u

te
w

a
ys

  

D
M

1
8

1
  

S
u

s
a

n
 

P
it

tm
a

n
  

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

P
ro

te
ct

 K
e

n
t)

) 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

g
g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 -
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 
D

e
si

g
n

 H
a

n
d

b
o

o
k

 a
n

d
 R

u
ra

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

e
s 

D
e
si

g
n

 
H

a
n

d
b

o
o

k
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
o

lic
y 

 

A
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 A

O
N

B
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 b

e
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 t
h

is
 i

n
st

a
n

c
e

. 
 

D
M

3
1

4
  

Ja
m

e
s 

W
ic

kh
a

m
  

C
h

ip
st

e
a

d
 

S
a

ili
n

g
 C

lu
b

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 i

n
cl

u
s
io

n
 o

f 
C

h
ip

st
e

a
d

 L
a

k
e

 i
n

 G
I 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 s

u
g
g

e
st

 
th

a
t 

P
o

li
cy

 G
R

N
1

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y 
in

s
e

rt
in

g 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

  

s
p

a
c
e

, 
s
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

r 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
ll
y 

va
lu

e
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e
ta

in
e

d
, 

a
s 

 

T
h

is
 w

o
rd

in
g 

re
p

e
a

ts
 C

S
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 .

 

D
M

3
2

5
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

o
lic

y 
b

e
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

e
d

 b
y 

m
a

k
in

g
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s.
  

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 
a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 f

u
ll
y 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

is
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 
a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
. 

 
 A

ll
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 m
u

st
 a

cc
o

rd
 w

it
h

 P
o

li
cy

 L
O

8
 o

f 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 p
o

li
c
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s
 

 G
I1

 G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 N
e

w
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e
re

: 
 

 

i t
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

f 
si

te
 a

n
d

 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 
a

re
a
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 f
u

ll
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e
re

d
  

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 488



1
4
5

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 m
u

st
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fe
a
tu

re
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 e
xt

e
n

d
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y.
 I
t 

m
u

st
 b

e
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
in

c
lu

d
e

s 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s 

o
r 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
th

a
t 

m
it

ig
a
te

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

n
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

a
rm

 o
r 

lo
s
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 n

e
t 

g
a

in
s 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 N

e
w

 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
a

b
it

a
t 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

re
-c

re
a

ti
o
n

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 a

s 
a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

D
e

si
g

n
 G

u
id

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

S
P

D
. 
 

 A
n

y 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 m

u
st

, 
w

h
e
re

ve
r 

p
ra

c
ti

c
a

b
le

, 
b

e
 l

o
ca

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

c
a

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 s

a
fe

 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti

o
n

, 
w

it
h

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti

vi
ty

 f
o

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y.

  

D
M

3
7

3
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

ck
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 e
n

a
b

lin
g
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
G

I 
a

re
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r 
it

 c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

in
 a

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 G
I 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t,

 d
e

ta
ili

n
g
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
im

p
o

ve
ri

s
h

e
d

 G
I,

 o
r 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 u

se
 o

f 
G

I 
th

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
in

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
s.

 T
h

is
 w

il
l 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
ve

r 
p

o
lic

y 
in

 

 
T
h

e
 f

ir
st

 p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

: 
 

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 f

u
ll
y 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s 

to
 a

vo
id

, 
m

it
ig

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
 f

o
r 

im
p

a
c

 
 

 

e
xi

st
in

g
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fe
a
tu

re
s 

a
re

 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
u

lly
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
a

n
d

, 
w

h
e
re

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
. 

It
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t,
 w

h
e

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

l i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s 

o
r 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
th

a
t 

m
it

ig
a
te

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

n
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

a
rm

 o
r 

lo
ss

. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 h
a

b
it

a
t 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
re

-c
re

a
ti

o
n

, 
m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 i

n
 a

cc
o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

D
e

si
g
n

 G
u

id
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n

t 
S

P
D

 .
  

  
A

n
y 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
u

st
 b

e
, 

w
h

e
re

ve
r 

p
ra

ct
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 

lo
c
a
te

d
 w

h
e
re

 
th

e
y 

c
a

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 s
a

fe
 l
in

k
 f

o
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

fo
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y,

 w
it

h
 e

xi
st

in
g
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
G

re
e

n
 

I n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 N
e

tw
o

rk
. 

 

D
M

3
9

9
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
s 

th
a

t 
s
m

a
ll 

sc
a

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 A

O
N

B
s 

c
a

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y,

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a

l 
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
. 
 

 

T
h

is
 w

o
rd

in
g 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

d
d

 t
o

 e
xi

st
in

g
 t

e
xt

 a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 

 
    T
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 H

ig
h

 W
e

a
ld

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 489



1
4
6

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 a

s 
a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it

h
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

c
o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

D
e

si
g

n
 G

u
id

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

S
P

D
 a

n
d

 K
e

n
t 

 

D
M

4
2

2
  

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
G

ri
d

 
N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

 &
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 m
u

st
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fe
a
tu

re
s 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s 

o
r 

fe
a

tu
re

s 
th

a
t 

m
it

ig
a

te
 a

g
a

in
st

 a
n

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

h
a
rm

 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
vi

se
d

 w
o

rd
in

g
 a

ll
o
w

s 
fo

r 
a

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

s
se

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

 s
it

e
 b

y 
s
it

e
 b

a
si

s 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
ct

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 

It
 i
s 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y 
to

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 G
I 

a
n

d
 B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
in

cl
u

s
io

n
 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
. 

 

D
M

4
9

5
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
c
o

gn
is

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

ro
a

d
si

d
e

 v
e

rg
e

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
. 

W
h

e
re

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 R

o
a

d
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 h

o
w

e
ve

r 
a

n
y 

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 
fe

a
tu

re
s.

 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 
 

D
M

2
8

8
  

T
ra

c
y 

L
a

n
e

  
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
le

rk
 

H
e

xt
a

b
le

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 S

t 
P

e
te

rs
 C

h
u

rc
h

 a
n

d
 

V
il
la

g
e

 G
re

e
n

. 
T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
M

3
2

6
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

N
o

te
d

 

D
M

1
6

8
 

  D
M

2
3

5
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

se
r 

 
B

re
n

d
a

 
H

a
m

b
ro

o
k
  

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
 l

a
n

d
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

p
o

lic
y 

E
N

9
 o

f 
S

a
ve

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

, 
b

e
fo

re
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

se
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

li
st

 o
f 

O
p

e
n

 
S

p
a

c
e

s 
th

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 

N
o

te
d

 T
h

is
 w

il
l 

b
e

 a
va

il
a

b
le

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
fo

rm
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
M

3
1

5
  

Ja
m

e
s 

W
ic

kh
a

m
  

C
h

ip
st

e
a

d
 

S
a

ili
n

g
 C

lu
b

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

s 
th

a
t 

la
k

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 w

a
te

r 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o
 l

is
t 

o
f 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 p
a

ra
 7

.1
2

  
Th

e
 w

a
te

r 
a

t 
L
o

n
g

fo
rd

 L
a

k
e
 a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 a

t 
C

h
ip

st
e

a
d

 
S

a
ili

n
g
 C

lu
b

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 a
s 

a
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
sa

ili
n

g
 c

lu
b
 a

n
d

 a
n

ci
ll
a

ry
 

 

A
g
re

e
d

 p
a

ra
 7

.1
2

 1
3

  
re

w
o

rd
e

d
 p

le
a

s
e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

.
L

e
is

u
re

 s
it

e
s 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
u

ra
l 

to
u

ri
sm

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
0

8
. 

 

D
M

3
2

4
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
e

lc
o

m
e
s 

a
im

s 
b

u
t 

is
 c

o
n

ce
rn

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

vi
si

o
n

 s
e

e
m

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 
p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

. 
 W

o
u

ld
 e

xp
e

ct
 w

it
h

in
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 

p
o

li
c
y 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 l

a
rg

e
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 

sc
a

le
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
it

h
in

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
A

re
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
e
re

ve
r 

p
o

s
si

b
le

. 
 

W
h

e
re

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 490



1
4
7

D
M

3
7

4
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

ck
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

O
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 u

se
d

 f
o
r 

S
U

D
S

 s
ch

e
m

e
s,

 a
n

d
 S

U
D

S
 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

c
a

n
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

 

N
o

te
d

  

D
M

4
0

0
  

Je
n

n
if

e
r 

B
a

te
  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
A

O
N

B
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 l
o

ca
l 

m
in

e
ra

l 
a

n
d

 w
a

st
e

 s
it

e
s 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

o
m

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 i
n

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
te

rm
. 

E
a

rl
y 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 a
n

d
 M

P
A

 (
K

C
C

) 
co

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
to

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

L
D

P
 

n
e

e
d

s.
  

N
o

te
d

 

D
M

4
1

7
  

Ja
n

ic
e

 B
u

tl
e

r 
 

L
e

ig
h

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
is

h
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
vi

s
e

d
 w

h
a

t 
if

 a
n

y 
la

n
d

 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
y 

s
a

ve
d

 p
o

li
cy

 
E

N
9

 w
it

h
in

 p
a

ri
sh

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

?
 A

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 f

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
p

la
yi

n
g 

fi
e

ld
s 

in
 L

e
a

la
n

d
s 

A
ve

n
u

e
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 

b
e

 a
va

il
a

b
le

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
fo

rm
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
. 

P
o

li
c
y 

E
M

P
1

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

 

D
M

1
9

1
  

G
ra

h
a

m
 

S
im

p
k
in

  
G

ra
h

a
m

 
S

im
p

k
in

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

C
le

a
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d
 o

n
 e

xt
e

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 G

B
 s

it
e

s 
m

a
y 

b
e

 
e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

/u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

d
. 

 
Th

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
o

lic
y 

th
a

t 
p

ro
te

ct
s 

a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
s 

th
e

s
e

 s
it

e
s 

to
 

b
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

, 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
vi

n
g
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 u
p

o
n

 v
e

ry
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s.
  

G
u

id
a

n
c
e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
P

D
. 

 
T
h

is
 w

il
l t

a
k

e
 i

n
to

 a
c
co

u
n

t 
th

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

P
P

F
. 
 

U
n

ti
l 
th

e
n

 P
P

G
2

 w
ill

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 a

p
p

ly
. 

D
M

2
4

9
  

D
e

n
n

is
 P

o
p

e
  

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

S
P

8
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 w

o
rd

 "
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
" 

w
it

h
in

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 P

o
li
cy

 E
M

P
1

 d
u

p
li
c
a

te
s 

P
o
li
cy

 S
P

8
. 
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
n

e
c
e

ss
a

ry
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
s.

 
Th

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

a
s 

d
ra

ft
e

d
 w

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 r
e

la
te

 t
o
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

s 
o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 i

ts
 p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

.  
 F
o

r 
a

b
o

ve
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s 

w
o

rd
s 

"p
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
" 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
 f

ro
m

 
fi

rs
t 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 i
n

 E
M

P
1

  

T
h

e
 i

n
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o

li
c
y 

is
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 s
it

e
s.

  

D
M

6
0

 
   D

M
9

0
  

 D
M

1
7

0
 

  D
M

3
1

0
 

  D
M

3
7

6
  

T
re

vo
r 

R
 H

a
ll 

 
   C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
 C

ll
r 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

 U
n

it
e

d
 H

o
u

s
e

 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
L

td
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
o

lic
y.

 
  

N
o

te
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 491



1
4
8

 P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

D
M

4
9

6
  

 B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

it
 r

e
p

la
ce

s 
Lo

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

li
cy

 
E

P
8

 (
a

n
d

 n
e

it
h

e
r 

d
o

e
s 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

).
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
2

  
L

e
ig

h
 F

a
m

il
y 

C
a

rt
e

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 8

.2
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 i
n

 S
P

8
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 u
n

le
s
s 

it
 

ca
n

 b
e

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 r

e
a

s
o
n

a
b

le
 p

ro
s
p

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 u

p
 t

a
k

e
 o

r 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 u

s
e

 f
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
ss

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s.

  
 L
e

ig
h

s 
Y

a
rd

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

si
te

s 
in

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
l 
u

s
e

d
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
si

te
. 

 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
o
t 

vi
a

b
le

 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 
 A

s 
s
u

ch
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
o

va
l 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

se
 c

o
m

p
li
e

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

li
c
y 

S
P

8
. 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

-d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s 
a

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

it
h

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c
a

ll
y 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

D
M

3
2

7
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

To
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

s
e

 g
a

in
s 

fo
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 p

o
lic

y 
 

 W
h

e
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ri

n
g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
ill

 a
ss

e
s
s 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

n
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t,

 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y,
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
; 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 h
a

rm
 t

o
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 u

s
e

s,
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g 
n

a
tu

re
 

co
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

a
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
is

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 a

n
d

 
e

xt
e

n
d

e
d
 a

n
d

 s
it

e
 f

u
lly

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

e
xt

 i
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
e

ti
ti

ve
 o

f 
G

I 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

s 
s
u

ch
 i
s 

n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

D
M

3
3

5
  

A
rm

st
ro

n
g
 

(K
e

n
t)

 L
L

P
  

C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e
r 

H
ill

 G
V

A
 

G
ri

m
le

y 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 a
n

d
 j

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 l

o
s
s 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 f
o

r 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

je
ct

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

p
ro

c
e

ss
. 

D
M

3
5

2
  

H
u

g
h

 D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

B
ro

a
d

ly
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
o

lic
y,

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
t 

c
o

st
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

 P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

1
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
To

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

 

D
M

1
9

5
  

R
 F

re
e

m
a

n
  

T
h

e
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s 

T
ru

st
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

1
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

d
e

a
l 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

u
s
e

s 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

P
P

S
4

 a
n

d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 y
o

u
r 

e
ve

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y.

 
Th

e
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
ra

gr
a

p
h

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

h
a

rd
ly

 a
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
fo

r 
u

s
e

s 
o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 s
h

o
p

s 
in

 y
o

u
r 

m
a

in
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
P

P
S

4
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
P

o
li
cy

 L
O

3
 s

ta
te

s 
th

a
t 

a
 m

ix
 o

f 
u

se
s,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l,
 w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 i
n

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

 P
o

li
cy

 L
C

1
 i

s 
d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
o

 
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 a

d
d

re
ss

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
s
e

 i
n

 p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y 

Agenda Item 6

Page 492



1
4
9

P
o

li
c
y 

E
C

4
.2

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 p
o

li
cy

. 
 

re
ta

il 
a

re
a

s.
 

D
M

2
3

7
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

Th
e

 p
o

li
c
y 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
e
ta

il 
fr

o
n

ta
g
e
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g 

re
ta

il 
u

n
it

s 
is

 o
ve

r 
p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e
 

p
ro

p
e

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

o
re

 f
le

xi
b
le

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 P

P
S

4
. 

 

Th
e

 r
e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 A

1
 u

n
it

s 
in

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e
 c

a
rr

ie
s 

fo
rw

a
rd

 e
xi

st
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 i

n
 S

a
ve

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

li
c
y 

S
T
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c
c
e

ss
fu

l 
in

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 

vi
ta

lit
y 

a
n

d
 v

ia
b

il
it

y 
o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
to

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
. 

D
M

3
5

3
  

H
u

g
h

 D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
p

o
lic

y 
L

C
1

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

vi
e
w

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
s
o

m
e

 
fl

e
xi

b
ili

ty
 m

u
st

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

/b
u

ilt
 i

n
to

 s
ys

te
m

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

u
d

d
e

n
 a

n
d

 
ra

p
id

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

re
ta

il 
m

a
rk

e
t 

is
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
m

a
ki

n
g.

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 p

o
li
cy

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
n

 
se

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

ta
il 

fr
o
n

ta
g
e

 w
ill

 a
ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
ct

io
n

 
a

n
d

 e
xp

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

s
e

ct
o

r.
 

D
M

3
7

7
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
Th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

is
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

6
1

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

is
 p

o
li
cy

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 a

n
y 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 A

4
, 

e
s
p

e
ci

a
ll
y 

if
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 A
5

 u
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

s 
L

a
te

 N
ig

h
t 

R
e

fr
e

sh
m

e
n

t 
H

o
u

se
s 

h
a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

su
c
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

e
ry

 s
e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

b
y 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
ce

. 
 

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 I

t 
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
(S

C
4

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
s
e

 
is

s
u

e
s.

 

D
M

2
3

2
  

 D
M

1
7

1
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 i

n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
re

ta
il 

s
e

ct
o

r,
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

si
te

d
 a

lo
n

g
 s

e
c
o
n

d
a

ry
 f

ro
n

ta
g
e

 (
b

e
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y 

m
o

re
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o

 o
ve

rh
e

a
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s 

th
a

n
 t

h
o

s
e

 l
o

ca
te

d
 o

n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
fr

o
n

ta
g
e

) 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
a

vo
u

ra
b

ly
 a

s
se

s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
s
s 

ra
te

s.
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
is

 i
s
su

e
 i
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
li
cy

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

2
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

D
M

2
9

  
D

.A
.T

 S
ig

g
in

s 
 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
o

 w
e
 r

e
a

lly
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 b
e

tt
in

g
 s

h
o

p
s 

,t
a

n
n

in
g 

p
a

rl
o

u
rs

 ,
 f

o
o

d
 

ta
k
a

w
a

ys
 e

tc
 ?

  
 

F
re

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

vi
si

to
rs

 t
o

 t
o

w
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
sw

e
r.

  

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

2
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
A

1
 r

e
ta

il 
u

n
it

s 
in

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

ro
n

ta
g
e

, 
w

h
il
st

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
u

n
it

s.
  

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
P

o
li
cy

 L
O

5
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

w
id

e
r 

re
ge

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
o
 t

h
a

t 
it

 
b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e

e
ts

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
t 

s
e

rv
e

s.
 

D
M

4
5

  
 C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

e
r 

D
ra

k
e

  
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 o
r 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 
fr

o
n

ta
g
e

 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

re
ta

il 
o

ff
e

r 
o

f 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 
o

f 
s
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 f

ro
n

ta
g

e
. 

  

D
M

2
3

8
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
Th

e
 p

o
li
c
y 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
e
ta

il 
fr

o
n

ta
g
e
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g 

re
ta

il 
u

n
it

s 
a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 a

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s 
to

 o
th

e
r 

A
 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

2
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
A

1
 r

e
ta

il 
u

n
it

s 
in

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

ro
n

ta
g
e

, 
w

h
il
st

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

Agenda Item 6

Page 493



1
5
0

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

cl
a

ss
 u

n
it

s 
is

 o
ve

r 
p

re
s
cr

ip
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

o
re

 f
le

xi
b

le
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 P

P
S

4
. 

 
 W

ill
 w

h
a

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 "
p

ro
m

in
e

n
t"

 r
e

ta
il 

u
n

it
 b

e
 

sh
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 m
a

p
?

  

fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
u

n
it

s.
  

Th
is

 is
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
 o

ve
r 

p
re

s
cr

ip
ti

ve
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

. 
 A

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

u
n

it
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

m
in

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 

D
M

1
2

  
K

a
re

n
 

Je
ff

e
ry

s 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
P

le
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

a
t 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

ce
n

tr
e

 i
s 

g
e
tt

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 a

tt
e

n
ti

o
n

 i
n

 
st

ra
te

g
y 

D
M

3
7

8
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
Th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

is
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 

D
M

6
2

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 a
n

y 
in

cr
e

a
s
e
 i

n
 A

4
, 

e
s
p

e
ci

a
ll
y 

if
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 A
5

 u
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

s 
L

a
te

 N
ig

h
t 

R
e

fr
e

sh
m

e
n

t 
H

o
u

se
s 

h
a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

su
c
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

e
ry

 s
e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

b
y 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
ce

. 
 

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 I

t 
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
(S

C
4

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
s
e

 
is

s
u

e
s.

 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

3
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

D
M

2
3

9
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

is
 h

ig
h

e
r 

in
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
h

ie
ra

rc
h

y 
th

a
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
. 

W
h

y 
d

o
e

s
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 h
a

ve
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
u

n
it

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 A
1

 u
s
e

?
 W

ill
 w

h
a

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 
"p

ro
m

in
e

n
t"

 r
e

ta
il
 u

n
it

 b
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 m

a
p

?
  

Th
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

A
1

 u
n

it
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

s 
b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 w

e
re

 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y.

  
It

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
A

1
 

u
n

it
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e
 i

s 
to

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 5
0

%
 t

o
 5

5
%

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

st
a

b
il
it

y 
o

f 
e

xi
s
ti

n
g 

si
tu

a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 5

9
%

 e
ve

n
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

if
fi

c
u

lt
ie

s 
fo

r 
h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

t 
re

ta
ile

rs
. 

T
h

e
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
s 

o
f 

A
1

 u
n

it
s 

in
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
a

re
a

 
o

f 
6

3
%

 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

/F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 6

3
%

 i
n

 
Ju

ly
/A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

1
1

. 
 6

0
%

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

s 
a

 p
o

lic
y 

th
re

sh
o

ld
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 s
o

m
e

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 b
u

t 
to

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

ll
y 

m
a

in
ta

in
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
. 
  

 A
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

u
n

it
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

m
in

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 494



1
5
1

D
M

2
9

8
  

 D
M

3
7

9
  

J.
L
 P

h
ill

ip
s 

 
 P

a
u

l 
C

ri
c
k
  

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

6
3

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

is
 p

o
li
cy

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 a

n
y 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 A

4
, 

e
s
p

e
ci

a
ll
y 

if
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 A
5

 u
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

s 
L

a
te

 N
ig

h
t 

R
e

fr
e

sh
m

e
n

t 
H

o
u

se
s 

h
a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

su
c
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

e
ry

 s
e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

b
y 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
ce

. 
 

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 I

t 
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
(S

C
4

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
s
e

 
is

s
u

e
s.

 

D
M

9
1

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
s
s
u

m
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e
s 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 a

 r
e

vi
e

w
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

rt
h

co
m

in
g
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
6

0
%

 A
1

 w
a

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

N
o

te
d

. 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

4
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
 

 

D
M

1
2

8
  

Tr
a

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 o

b
je

ct
 t

o
 D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

's
 c

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

'u
rb

a
n

'. 
N

o
te

d
. 
D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

 i
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 A
re

a
 i

n
 L

D
F

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y.

 

D
M

2
3

3
 

  D
M

1
7

2
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

A
d

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
a

) 
A

n
y 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 e

ff
e

ct
s 

u
p

o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

re
fu

ll
y 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 (

m
a

jo
r)

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t/
re

ta
il 

ce
n

tr
e

 i
n

to
/a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
. 

 
 b

) 
T
h

a
t 

a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 t
u

rn
-o

ve
r 

fo
r 

e
a

ch
 s

h
o

p
 w

it
h

in
 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t/
re

ta
il
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

 c)
 A

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

gr
e

e
d

 i
n

 c
a

se
 a

 r
e

ta
ile

r 

ye
a

r 
d

u
e

 t
o
 d

ir
e

c
t 

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
li
c
y 

in
 P

P
S

4
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

s 
p

re
fe

ra
b

le
 a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
m

a
jo

r 
s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

ta
il 

ce
n

tr
e

s.
  

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e
ts

 a
n

d
 

re
ta

il 
c
e

n
tr

e
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

 b
y 

e
vi

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a

lly
 p

re
fe

ra
b

le
 s

it
e

s 
(i

.e
. 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
, 

th
e
n

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
e

n
tr

e
) 

a
n

d
 

th
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
s 

is
 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

a
re

 o
u

ts
id

e
 s

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

. 

D
M

2
4

0
  

 J
o

 T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

Th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 "
b

ro
a

d
 r

a
ti

o
" 

is
 a

n
 u

n
e

xp
la

in
e

d
 t

e
rm

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

ca
u

s
e

 c
o

n
fu

si
o

n
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
it

s 
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
. 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 p
o

lic
y 

a
s 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 t

e
xt

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
d

e
le

te
d

. 

D
M

3
8

0
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
Th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

is
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 495



1
5
2

D
M

6
4

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
is

 p
o
li
cy

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 a

n
y 

in
cr

e
a

s
e

 i
n

 A
4

, 
e

s
p

e
ci

a
ll
y 

if
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 A
5

 u
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

s 
L

a
te

 N
ig

h
t 

R
e

fr
e

sh
m

e
n

t 
H

o
u

se
s 

h
a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

su
c
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 v

e
ry

 s
e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

b
y 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
ce

. 
 

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 I

t 
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
(S

C
4

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
s
e

 
is

s
u

e
s.

 

D
M

3
5

4
  

H
u

g
h

 D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

1
. 

T
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 S

T
 J

o
h

n
s 

a
re

a
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 
d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
 t

o
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
a

ra
g
e
 a

t 
b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

h
ill

. 
 

2
. 

S
o

u
th

 S
t 

Jo
h

n
s 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 m
o

d
if

ie
d

 t
o

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 J

o
h

n
s 

h
o

u
se

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s.

  
3

. 
C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

s 
to

 f
a

st
 f

o
o

d
 t

a
k

e
a

w
a

ys
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

w
h

e
n

 a
p

p
li
c
a
n

ts
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
p

a
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
in

 1
5

 m
 o

f 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t.
  

w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 
b

e
 e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 n
o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

. 
 Th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

xt
e

a
g

re
e

d
. 

 J
o

h
n

s 
H

o
u

se
 F

u
rn

is
h

in
g
s 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 t
o

o
 d

is
c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

o
u

th
e

rn
 S

t 
 

 Th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

a
rk

in
g
 s

p
a

c
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

o
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s.
 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

5
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

D
M

2
3

4
 

  D
M

1
7

3
  

B
re

n
d

a
 

H
a

m
b

ro
o

k
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a
rd

s-
W

in
s
e

r 
 

O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

In
 O

tf
o

rd
 V

il
la

g
e

, 
gi

ve
n

 c
lo

s
e

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

o
f 

tw
o
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

ce
n

tr
e

s,
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

b
e

 c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 i
n

to
 o

n
e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
o

 
th

a
t 

a
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
b

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s 
a

ff
e

c
ti

n
g
 w

h
o

le
 l

o
c
a

l 
re

ta
il 

e
co

n
o

m
y 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
it

. 
 

Th
e

 t
w

o
 O

tf
o

rd
 V

il
la

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

to
o
 d

is
c
o

n
n

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 
in

to
 o

n
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

D
M

2
4

1
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

Th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 "
b

ro
a

d
 r

a
ti

o
" 

is
 a

n
 u

n
e

xp
la

in
e

d
 t

e
rm

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

ca
u

s
e

 c
o

n
fu

si
o

n
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
it

s 
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
. 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 p
o

lic
y 

a
s 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 t

e
xt

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

d
e

le
te

d
. 

D
M

2
4

4
  

 J
o

 T
a

s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

E
sc

o
tt

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

V
il
la

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 m

a
p

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

B
ra

s
te

d
 s

h
o

w
 v

ill
a

g
e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 

th
a
t 

d
is

s
e

ct
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

a
n

d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

se
e

m
 l

o
g
ic

a
l.
 A

 c
h

e
c
k
 o

f 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

. 
 

V
il
la

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 m
a

p
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
e

c
k

e
d

 
a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

D
M

4
1

8
  

Ja
n

ic
e
 B

u
tl

e
r 

 
L

e
ig

h
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

A
d

d
 L

e
ig

h
 

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
se

 o
f 

vi
lla

g
e

 s
h

o
p
 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

, 
F
le

u
r 

d
e

 L
is

. 
A

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

h
a

ir
d

re
s
s
e

r,
 s

h
o

p
, 

p
u

b
, 

L
e

ig
h

 M
o

to
rs

 a
n

d
 j

u
st

 a
lo

n
g 

st
a

rt
 o

f 
P

e
n

s
h

u
rs

t 
R

o
a

d
 F

a
ir

la
w

n
 G

a
rd

e
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 D

A
R

T,
 C

o
rv

e
tt

e
 

re
p

a
ir

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 s
o
 h

o
p

e
 t

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 5

 u
n

it
s 

 

cl
o

s
e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 e
a

ch
 o

th
e

r 
to

 m
e

e
t 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 f

o
r 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
n

g
 v

il
la

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s.

  
L

o
c
a

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 L

e
ig

h
 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
P

o
lic

y 
L
O

7
. 

 
S

p
e

c
if

ic
 u

n
it

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
le

ve
l 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
. 

D
M

4
6

0
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
E

yn
s
fo

rd
 m

u
st

 b
e

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
/l

is
te

d
 h

e
re

. 
in

 c
lo

s
e

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

to
 e

a
ch

 o
th

e
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
cr

it
e
ri

a
 f

o
r 

Agenda Item 6

Page 496



1
5
3

o
r 

w
o

rd
in

g
 

D
M

2
7

0
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 E

yn
sf

o
rd

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
 9

.2
8

 -
 E

yn
s
fo

rd
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
/l

is
te

d
 h

e
re

. 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
n

g
 v

il
la

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s.

  
L

o
c
a

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
O

7
. 

 S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

u
n

it
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
t 

lo
c
a

l l
e

ve
l 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 f
o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 P

la
n

. 

D
M

2
9

9
 

  D
M

3
8

1
  

J.
L
 P

h
ill

ip
s 

 
 P

a
u

l 
C

ri
c
k
  

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

  
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 

D
M

6
5

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

If
 V

ill
a

g
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

d
id

 s
e

e
 a

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

s
e

 i
n

 A
4

 a
n

d
 A

5
 t

h
e

n
 s

a
m

e
 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
s 

co
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 L
C

1
 

 L
C

3
 w

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

ly
. 

It
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
e

w
 p

o
li
c
y 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

(S
C

4
) 

w
il
l 

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
to

 
a

d
d

re
s
s 

th
e

se
 i

s
su

e
s.

 

D
M

4
9

7
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

n
c
e
rn

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 P
o

lic
y 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

la
ce

 P
o

li
cy

 S
3

A
 o

f 
L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
s 

it
 w

ill
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

ru
ra

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 a
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 f
o

r 
sh

o
p

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 
N

o
tw

it
h

st
a

n
d
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y 
b

e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 b

y 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
O

7
. 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
C

5
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
h

o
p

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 s

m
a

ll
e

r 
ru

ra
l 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
lo

n
g
 l

in
e

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o
li
c
y 

S
3

A
. 
 

 

 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

it
 r

e
p

la
c
e

s 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o
li
c
y 

S
6

 (
a

n
d

 
n

e
it

h
e

r 
d

o
e

s 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
).

  

L
o

c
a

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
P

o
li
c
y 

L
C

5
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

P
o

li
c
y 

L
O

7
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 v
ill

a
g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 a
s 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

ca
s
e

 i
n

 
S

a
ve

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o
li
c
y 

S
3

A
, 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

in
fl

e
xi

b
le

. 
 F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

th
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 d
o

e
s 

n
o
t 

a
ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 c
lo

s
e

 i
f 

th
e

y 
a
re

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i

n
 v

il
la

g
e

. 
 A

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y 

to
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 
to

 p
o

lic
y.

 
 S

a
ve

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o
li
c
y 

S
6

 w
a

s 
d

ra
ft

e
d

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 

w
h

e
n

 h
o

t 
fo

o
d
 t

a
k

e
a

w
a

ys
 w

e
re

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
U

s
e

 
C

la
s
s 

A
3

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
h

a
s 

m
o

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

ve
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
t 

fo
o

d
 t

a
k
e

a
w

a
ys

 n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

a
re

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 U

s
e

 C
la

ss
 (

A
5

).
  

P
o

li
ci

e
s 

in
 t

h
is

 s
e

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 o
n

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
(S

C
3

) 
a

n
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
 p

a
rk

in
g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

(T
2

) 
s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
t 

fo
o

d
 

ta
k
e

a
w

a
ys

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 i
m

p
a

ct
s.

  

 P
o

lic
y 

L
T1

 H
o
te

ls
 a

n
d

 T
o

u
ri

st
  

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

D
M

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

R
e

-i
te

ra
te

s 
is

s
u

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 o

n
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

n
d

 
N

o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 497



1
5
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e
  

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

b
s
tr

u
ct

io
n

s 
to

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 t

o
 b

e
 

m
it

ig
a
te

d
. 

 

D
M

9
2

  
 D

M
1

2
9

 
  D

M
3

5
5

  

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 
L
a

n
e

  
 Tr

a
c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 H

u
g

h
 D

'A
lt

o
n

  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

3
2

8
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 L

T
2

. 
 

 th
e

y 
a

re
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 b
u

ilt
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
s 

o
f 

a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

d
o

 n
o

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

le
ve

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

rm
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

e
co

lo
g

y 
o

r 
a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

lo
c
a

lit
y.

  
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 t
o

u
ri

st
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

in
 G

B
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

st
o

ra
ti

o
n

 
o

r 
re

-u
s
e

 r
u

ra
l 

o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 o

p
e

n
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it

y 
o

f 
G

B
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 b
y 

a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

a
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
ls

 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
to

 h
a

rm
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

e
co

lo
g

y 
o

r 
a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
 

 

E
c
o

lo
g

y/
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
is

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
C

S
 P

o
li
c
y 

S
P

1
1

 
B

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y,

 t
h

is
 i

s 
a

n
 o

ve
r 

a
rc

h
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 t
h

a
t 

w
il
l 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s.
 A

 
s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 e

c
o

lo
g
y 

is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
. 

 

D
M

4
9

8
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 1

0
.1

1
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 G
B

. 
T
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

G
B

 i
s 

a
n

 o
ve

rr
id

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s.

 A
n

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
w

il
l 

fi
rs

tl
y 

 b
e

 a
ss

e
s
s
e

d
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
it

s 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 G

B
. 

 

D
M

2
4

2
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
so

n
 E

s
c
o

tt
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

Th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

w
o

rd
 "

tr
a

n
q

u
ill

it
y"

 i
s 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

P
o

li
c
y 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
m

it
te

d
. 

Th
e

 p
o

li
c
y 

a
ll
o

w
s 

fo
r 

n
o

 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
e

ri
ts

 o
f 

n
e

w
 t

o
u

ri
s
t 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s.
 T

h
is

 is
 a

n
 

u
n

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 r
e

st
ri

ct
iv

e
 p

o
lic

y 
ru

n
n

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 m

o
re

 
fl

e
xi

b
le

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 P
P

G
2

 a
n

d
 a

t 
p

o
li
c
y 

E
C

1
2

 
o

f 
P

P
S

4
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
o

w
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
re

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

 

N
o

t
. 

 T
h

is
 p

o
lic

y 
a

cc
o

rd
s 

w
it

h
 G

B
 p

o
li
cy

 a
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

P
P

G
2

 p
a

ra
 3

.7
. 

  
 T

h
is

 i
s 

m
o

re
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti

ve
 t

h
a

n
 

. 
 

D
M

2
7

1
  

H
o

lly
 I

va
ld

i 
 

C
le

rk
 E

yn
s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

Th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti

o
n

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
w

a
r 

g
a

m
e

s,
 m

o
to

r 
c
yc

lin
g
, 

cl
a

y 
p

ig
e

o
n

 s
h

o
o

ti
n

g
, 

m
o

d
e

l 
a

ir
cr

a
ft

 f
ly

in
g
 e

tc
. 

 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 
ju

d
g
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e
, 

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
ie

s.
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 p

o
lic

ie
s.

 N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

lic
y 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 498



1
5
5

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
th

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

  

D
M

3
5

6
  

H
u

g
h

 D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

B
e

li
e

ve
s 

th
a

t 
in

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
e

s 
it

 m
a

y 
b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 
to

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

o
n

 s
it

e
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 
re

ta
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
. 

e
g
 T

h
e

 J
e

ff
e

ry
 H

a
rr

is
o

n
 V

is
it

o
r 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

t 
K

e
n

t 
W

ild
li
fe

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
 

 To
u

ri
sm

 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
r 

to
 l

o
c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

a
n

d
 S

TC
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
 a

 b
la

n
ke

t 
b

a
n

 o
n

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 
G

B
. 

 

N
o

te
d

 s
u

ch
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
m

a
y 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 b

y 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
ir

cu
m

s
ta

n
ce

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

G
B

 p
o

li
cy

. 
  P

o
li
c
y 

m
u

st
 a

cc
o

rd
 w

it
h

 G
B

 r
e

st
ri

c
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

D
M

4
9

9
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
b

u
t 

co
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 P
la

n
 P

o
lic

y 
T
S

R
5

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 l

o
c
a
ti

o
n

. 
P

o
li
c
y 

T
S

R
5

 h
a

s 
n

o
th

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 a

d
d

 t
o

 
p

o
li
c
y.

 

D
M

6
7

  
  D

M
9

3
 

  D
M

1
3

0
 

  D
M

1
7

4
  

Tr
e

vo
r 

R
 H

a
ll 

 
  C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
Tr

a
c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e
  

T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
N

o
te

d
. 

L
T2

 N
e

w
 T

o
u

ri
st

 A
tt

ra
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

  
F
a

ci
lit

ie
s
 

 
 

D
M

2
0

9
  

D
e

re
k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
  

C
le

rk
 C

h
e

ve
n

in
g
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
b

u
t 

th
e
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 c

le
a

re
r 

id
e

a
 o

f 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

le
ve

ls
. 

 

D
M

3
2

9
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
 b

e
 i

n
co

rp
o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 L

T
2

. 
 

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 t
o

u
ri

st
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

y 
a

re
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 b
u

ilt
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
s 

o
f 

a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

d
o

 n
o

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

le
ve

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

rm
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

e
co

lo
g

y 
o

r 
a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

lo
c
a

lit
y.

  
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 t
o

u
ri

st
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

in
 G

B
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

st
o

ra
ti

o
n

 
o

r 
re

-u
s
e

 r
u

ra
l 

o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 o

p
e

n
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it

y 
o

f 
G

B
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

E
c
o

lo
g

y/
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
is

 c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
C

S
 P

o
li
c
y 

S
P

1
1

 
B

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y,

 t
h

is
 i

s 
a

n
 o

ve
r 

a
rc

h
in

g
 p

o
li
cy

 t
h

a
t 

w
il
l 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s.
 A

 
s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li
c
y 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 e

c
o

lo
g
y 

is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 499



1
5
6

w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 b
y 

a
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

a
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
ls

 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
to

 h
a

rm
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

e
co

lo
g

y 
o

r 
a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
 

o
f 

lo
c
a

lit
y.

  
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

fo
r 

to
u

ri
st

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 G

B
 

a
re

 c
o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
si

s
te

d
. 

 

D
M

5
0

0
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 P
o

li
cy

, 
b

u
t 

re
g
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
c
o

n
te

n
t 

o
f 

P
o

li
cy

 T
S

R
4

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 P

la
n

. 
P

o
li
c
y 

T
S

R
4

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

d
d

 a
n

yt
h

in
g 

to
 p

o
li
cy

 a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
le

ve
l.
  
 N

o
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

  

P
o

lic
y 

L
T3

 E
q

u
e

st
ri

a
n

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

D
M

2
4

3
  

Jo
 T

a
s
k

e
r 

 
R

o
b

in
so

n
 E

s
c
o

tt
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

 b
) 

is
 i

n
fl

e
xi

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

st
a

b
le

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

zi
n

g
 l

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
n

o
t 

b
e

 l
o

c
a
te

d
 n

e
xt

 
to

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
s.

  

D
M

3
0

0
 

  D
M

2
7

9
  

H
o

b
so

n
 

 B
 I

d
e

  

S
h

o
re

h
a

m
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

c
la

u
s
e

 b
) 

b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 "

fa
rm

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s
 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s,
" 

to
 "

"f
a

rm
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s,
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
o

r 
a

n
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
,"

  

D
M

3
5

7
  

H
u

g
h

 D
'A

lt
o

n
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

D
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 p
o

li
c
y 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

s 
it

 b
ri

n
g

s 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
in

to
 l

o
c
a

l 
a

re
a
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
p

o
lic

y 
is

 t
o

 l
im

it
 i

s
o

la
te

d
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

st
a

b
le

s 
o

n
 

o
p

e
n

n
e

ss
 o

f 
G

B
 a

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

. 
 

 

D
M

4
0

1
  

C
o

li
n

 
D

ib
s
d

a
ll 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
S

P
D

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

6
8

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
Th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
q

u
e

st
ri

a
n

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s 
is

 n
o

t 
a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
ce

 u
n

le
ss

 t
h

e
y 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
in

cr
e

a
s
e

 i
n

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

p
o

lic
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

1
3

1
 

  D
M

1
7

5
 

  D
M

2
0

0
  

Tr
a

c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
 C

ll
r 

Jo
h

n
 

E
d

w
a

rd
s-

W
in

s
e

r 
 

L
yn

d
a

 

C
le

rk
 D

u
n

to
n

 
G

re
e

n
 P

a
ri

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

  W
e

st
 

K
in

g
s
d

o
w

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 500



1
5
7

H
a

rr
is

o
n

  
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

D
M

4
6

  
C

h
ri

st
o

p
h

e
r 

D
ra

k
e

  
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
T
o
w

n
 

C
le

rk
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
 p

o
li
cy

 o
n

 h
o

rs
e

s
/s

ta
b

li
n

g
 n

e
a
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

a
re

a
s 

(s
u

c
h

 a
s 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

V
il
la

ge
) 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

P
D

. 

D
M

9
4

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 

T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

M
o

st
ly

 a
g
re

e
 w

it
h

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

, 
a

d
d

 "
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
o

ff
 r

o
a

d
 

ri
d

in
g
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 a

va
il
a

b
le

."
 

A
g

re
e

d
 "

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

o
ff

 r
o

a
d

 r
id

in
g
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 

a
va

il
a

b
l

 

D
M

3
3

0
  

D
e

b
b

ie
 

S
a

lm
o

n
  

K
e

n
t 

W
il
d

li
fe

 
T
ru

st
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
 

f)
 T

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 a

n
 a

d
ve

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 

ch
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
la

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 o
r 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
va

lu
e

 o
f 

a
re

a
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

is
 s

it
u

a
te

d
. 

 

 o
f 

a
re

a
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
 i

n
 c

ri
te

ri
o

n
 d

. 

D
M

3
8

2
  

P
a

u
l 

C
ri

c
k
  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 t
e

rr
e
s
tr

ia
l 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

 (
e

).
 

T
h

is
 i
s 

d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 i

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 e
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 f
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
 

D
M

4
4

1
  

A
n

g
e

la
 

H
o

w
e

ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

  
W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

A
 f

a
c
to

r 
n

o
t 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
e

xt
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o
rs

e
s 

to
 b

e
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 i

n
 s

ta
b

le
s,

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

d
e

g
ra

d
in

g
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

. 
T
h

is
 a

s
p

e
ct

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
ve

re
d

 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

P
D

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

5
0

1
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

It
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 a

ls
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

e
q

u
e

st
ri

a
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

1
st
 s

e
n

te
n

ce
 o

f 
p

a
ra

 1
0

.1
7

 R
e

w
o

rd
e

d
 a

s 

H
o

rs
ic

u
lt

u
re

, 
h

o
rs

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

su
c
h

 a
s 

s
ta

b
le

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

d
d

o
c
k

s
, 

b
o

th
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

lly
 a

n
d

 
c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
ly

, 
c
a

n
 h

a
ve

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

. 
  

T
h

e
se

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 c

a
re

fu
l 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 

P
o

lic
y 

L
T4

 B
ra

n
d

s 
H

a
tc

h
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 501



1
5
8

D
M

2
1

0
  

L
yn

d
a

 
H

a
rr

is
o
n

  
W

e
st

 
K

in
g
s
d

o
w

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
C

le
rk

  

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
 W

K
2

 i
s 

p
re

fe
ra

b
le

 t
o

 L
T
4

 .
It

 i
n

 n
o

 w
a

y 
re

p
la

ce
s 

 
W

K
6

 a
s 

th
is

 s
ta

te
s 

"T
h

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it

 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

in
 a

re
a

s 
s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

e
xc

e
ss

iv
e

 n
o
is

e
 d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 "
  

W
K

6
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 i
n

 p
o

lic
y 

E
C

C
2

. 

D
M

5
0

2
  

B
ri

a
n

 L
lo

yd
  

C
P

R
E

 P
ro

te
ct

 
K

e
n

t 
(S

e
ve

n
o

a
k
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
o

u
ld

 r
a

th
e

r 
se

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
o

rd
in

g
 i
n

 P
o

lic
y 

W
K

2
. 

  
T
h

e
 

P
o

lic
y 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
lo

c
a

te
d
 i

n
 G

B
 s

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

D
P

D
, 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 

a
ft

e
r 

m
a

jo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
si

te
s.

 A
ls

o
, 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll
y 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it

 r
e

p
la

c
e

s 
L
o

c
a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y 

W
K

6
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 
w

it
h

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
il
l 

b
e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
E

E
C

2
 a

n
d

 S
C

3
. 

D
M

4
6

1
  

N
a

o
m

i 
W

o
lf

e
  

E
yn

s
fo

rd
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
o

r 
w

o
rd

in
g

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti

o
n

, 
s
u

ch
 a

s 
w

a
r 

g
a

m
e

s,
 m

o
to

r 
c
yc

li
n

g
, 

cl
a

y 
p

ig
e

o
n

 s
h

o
o

ti
n

g
, 

m
o

d
e

l 
a

ir
cr

a
ft

 f
ly

in
g
 e

tc
. 
 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 
ju

d
g
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
r 

o
f 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e
, 

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
ie

s.
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 
e

xi
st

in
g
 p

o
lic

ie
s.

 N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

lic
y 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
th

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

 

D
M

1
7

6
  

C
ll
r 

E
d

w
a
rd

s-
W

in
s
e

r 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

re
 e

n
fo

rc
e

d
 

N
o
te

d
. 

D
M

6
9

  
Tr

e
vo

r 
R

 H
a

ll 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
P

o
li
c
e

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

W
h

e
re

 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

 o
f 

u
s
e

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
e

n
 B

ra
n

d
s 

H
a

tc
h

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

u
st

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

n
e

c
e

s
sa

ry
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
te

w
a

rd
s
/M

a
rs

h
a
ll
s 

w
it

h
in

 v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
, 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

y 
S

a
fe

ty
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

, 
L
ic

e
n

se
s,

 
In

s
u

ra
n

ce
s,

 e
tc

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
li
a

n
c
e
 o

n
 p

o
lic

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a
n

d
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 t

ra
ff

ic
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
u

lt
i 

a
g

e
n

c
y 

d
is

c
u

s
si

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 e
ve

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

r/
B

ra
n

d
s 

H
a

tc
h

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

D
M

1
0

0
  

A
li
s
o

n
 d

e
 

Ja
g

e
r 

 
A

s
h

-c
u

m
-

R
id

le
y 

P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
f 

o
ve

ra
ll 

a
ff

e
ct

 i
s 

a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

is
e

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

xp
a

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

a
n

yw
h

e
re

 i
n

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 n
o

is
e

 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
P

e
rm

it
te

d
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

R
ig

h
ts

. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 502



1
5
9

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 D

 
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
 

  N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
S

4
  

Jo
h

n
 C

la
rk

e
  

A
d

d
  

1
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

g
e

rt
o

n
 A

ve
n

u
e

 -
 p

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s
. 

 
 2

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 o
p

p
o

si
te

 E
g

e
rt

o
n

 A
ve

n
u

e
 (

H
e

xt
a

b
le

).
 

1
 T

h
is

 s
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 (
G

B
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

y 
G

B
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
P

o
li
c
y 

(C
S

P
) 

S
P

1
0

. 
  

 2
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 lo
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 

O
S

6
  

M
rs

 J
 H

o
a

d
  

H
a

rt
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
t 

B
il
li
n

g
s 

H
ill

 
S

h
a

w
, 

th
e

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

se
e

k
s 

to
 r

e
d

re
s
s 

th
is

 m
a

tt
e

r 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
B

ill
in

g
s 

H
il
l 

S
h

a
w

, 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

s 
b

e
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

G
B

. 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
s
u

e
 w

a
s 

ra
is

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 I
n

q
u

ir
y 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

In
s
p

e
ct

o
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

B
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 w

a
s 

m
a

d
e

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 

te
xt

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
0

0
) 

p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
  

a
t 

th
e

 e
a

rl
ie

st
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y.

  
  

  
  

 T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 L

D
F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

2
0

1
1

. 
  

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 s

tu
d

y 
w

a
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

is
 s

tu
d

y 
w

a
s 

th
e
 b

a
si

s 
fo

r 
C

S
P

 1
0

 -
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e
, 

S
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

a
ll 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
. 

  
T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 a

t 
B

ill
in

g
s 

H
ill

 S
h

a
w

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y 
a

 T
re

e
 P

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 O

rd
e
r 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

  
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 a
re

a
 h

a
s 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 a

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l/

s
e

m
i 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 m

a
p

 a
s 

th
e
 s

it
e

 
is

 o
ve

r 
0

.2
h

a
 .

 
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
  

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 l
in

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

re
e
 l
in

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
a

d
 B

il
lin

g
s 

H
il
l 

S
h

a
w

, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
n

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 d

e
fe

n
si

b
le

 G
B

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 i
t 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 l
in

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 u
s
e

s 
th

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 r

o
a

d
 t

o
 H

a
rt

le
y 

G
ra

n
g
e

, 
a

ls
o

 f
o

rm
s 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 d

e
fe

n
si

b
le

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
.  

W
h

e
n

 v
ie

w
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

, 
it

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
rg

e
 

g
a

te
s 

a
n

d
 w

a
ll
s 

fr
o

n
ti

n
g
 o

n
to

 C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

is
 t

h
e
 m

o
re

 c
le

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 t
w

o
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s.

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 503



1
6
0

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

  
A

s 
a

 r
e

s
u

lt
, 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 j
u

st
if

y 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
P

P
G

2
, 

ca
n

 n
o

t 
b

e
 c

le
a

rl
y 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
. 
 A

m
e

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 b

e
c
a

u
se

 i
t 

w
il
l 

b
e

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
y 

vi
rt

u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

O
S

7
  

R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

A
d

d
 T

h
e

 t
o

p
 C

h
u

rc
h

 F
ie

ld
 a

s 
A

m
e

n
it

y 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

, 
a

w
a

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i

s 
re

la
ti

ve
ly

 s
m

a
ll 

b
it

 o
f 

la
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
n

o
t 

co
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 i

n
 t

e
rm

 
o

f 
s
iz

e
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 

O
S

8
  

B
a

rb
a

ra
 M

o
rr

is
  

C
le

rk
 C

ro
c
k

e
n

h
il
l 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
d

d
  

1
 A

ll 
S

o
u

ls
 B

u
ri

a
l G

ro
u

n
d

, 
E

yn
s
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
  

 B
a

p
ti

st
 B

u
ri

a
l 
G

ro
u

n
d

, 
E

yn
s
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
  

 C
ri

c
k

e
t 

M
e

a
d

o
w

,G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 R
o

a
d

  
 C

ro
ck

e
n

h
ill

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
yi

n
g
 F

ie
ld

s,
 S

to
n

e
s 

C
ro

ss
 R

o
a

d
  

 G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 M
e

a
d

o
w

, 
 

 L
a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

 R
o

a
d

/G
o

ld
se

l 
R

o
a

d
  

 2
 W

e
st

 V
ie

w
 G

re
e

n
 

  
B

a
rn

fi
e
ld

 G
re

e
n

  
  

G
re

e
n

 a
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
 F

a
rm

 C
lo

se
  

  
A

n
ch

o
r 

a
n

d
 H

o
p

e
 S

it
e

 o
n

 c
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
M

a
in

 R
o

a
d

/B
ro

a
d

w
a

y 

1
 T

h
e

s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
y 

G
B

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
n

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
      2

 T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 t

h
re

sh
o
ld

 f
o

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
n

o
te

d
 h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
, 

th
a

t 
is

 o
f 

va
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 

O
S

9
  

M
rs

  
L
o

u
is

e
 

K
le

in
sc

h
m

id
t,

 
C

h
id

d
in

g
st

o
n

e
  

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
le

rk
  

A
d

d
 

S
t.

 L
u

k
e

's
 c

h
u

rc
h

, 
C

h
id

d
in

g
s
to

n
e
 C

a
u

se
w

a
y:

 c
h

u
rc

h
ya

rd
 a

n
d

 c
e

m
e

te
ry

  
S

p
o

rt
s 

F
ie

ld
, 

C
h

id
d

in
g
st

o
n

e
 C

a
u

s
e

w
a

y:
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

  
T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

rt
s,

 C
h

id
d

in
g
st

o
n

e
: 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

y 
 

S
p

o
rt

s 
F
ie

ld
, 

C
h

id
d

in
g
st

o
n

e
: 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

y 
 

V
ill

a
g
e

 G
re

e
n

, 
C

h
id

d
in

g
st

o
n

e
 (

in
 f

ro
n

t 
o

f 
T
h

e
 R

e
ct

o
ry

):
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

G
a

rd
e

n
, 

C
h

id
d

in
g

st
o

n
e

 (
r/

o
 H

a
ll)

: 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 &
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
g

a
rd

e
n

s 
S

t.
 M

a
ry

's
 c

h
u

rc
h

, 
C

h
id

d
in

g
s
to

n
e

: 
c
h

u
rc

h
ya

rd
 a

n
d

 c
e

m
e

te
ry

  
T
h

e
 N

e
w

 C
e

m
e

te
ry

, 
C

h
id

d
in

g
st

o
n

e
: 

ch
u

rc
h

ya
rd

 a
n

d
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
  

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
, 

C
h

id
d

in
g
s
to

n
e

 H
o

a
th

: 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

  
S

to
n

e
w

a
ll 

P
a

rk
 C

ri
c
k
e

t 
P

it
c
h

: 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

y 

T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
B

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 a
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

y 
G

B
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
gi

ve
n

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
 

O
S

1
1

  
D

r 
G

e
o

ff
 

B
ro

w
n

  
S

t.
 J

o
h

n
's

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
' 

A
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
 

A
d

d
  

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s 

a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l/

s
p

ir
it

u
a

l 
w

e
ll

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 
 1

 T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

s 
in

 B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 R
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l 
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

 

   1
 I

t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 u

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 
a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o

p
e

n
 a

re
a
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e
 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

rn
e
r 

o
f 

B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 a
n

d
 B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 504



1
6
1

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

     2
 T

h
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 H

o
ll
yb

u
sh

 L
a

n
e

 r
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

a
. 

 
  3

 T
h

e
 t

ri
a

n
g

le
 o

f 
la

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 W
o

o
d

si
d

e
 R

d
 m

e
e
ts

 B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 P
a

rk
 R

d
. 

 
 4

  
 T

h
e

 a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 o
n

 B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e
 V

a
le

 R
d

. 
 

 5
 T

h
e

 a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 s

id
e

 o
f 

Q
u

a
k

e
rs

 H
a

ll 
L

a
n

e
. 

 
B

ra
d

b
o

u
rn

e
 L

a
k

e
s.

  

V
is

u
a

ll
y 

th
is

 a
re

a
 m

a
k

e
s 

a
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

, 
fo

rm
in

g
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a
rg

e
r 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

a
n

d
 f

e
a

tu
ri

n
g
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 v
e

g
e

ta
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

si
te

 G
I 

5
6

3
/4

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
ce

. 
 2

 T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s 

u
s
e

d
 a

s 
a

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
fa

ll 
in

to
 t

h
e

 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 u

se
d

 f
o
r 

th
e

s
e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s.

 
 3

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 4

 T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i

s 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

y 
G

B
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
 5

 T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
E

N
9

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 

O
S

1
2

  
M

s 
Tr

a
c
y 

G
o

d
d

e
n

  
C

le
rk

 D
u

n
to

n
 G

re
e

n
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

N
e

w
 S

it
e

 i
n

 M
il
l 

R
o

a
d

. 
 

   W
h

y 
a

re
 s

o
m

e
 G

B
 s

it
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 w

h
il
st

 o
th

e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t.

  
C

h
a

n
g
e

 n
a

m
e

 o
f 

"D
o

n
n

in
g

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 A
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

" 
to

 "
D

u
n

to
n

 G
re

e
n

 
A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

" 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 S

o
m

e
 s

it
e
s,

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 a
re

a
 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 G
B

, 
b

u
t 

h
a

ve
 v

e
ry

 
s
m

a
ll
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t.

 W
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 c

a
se

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 l
is

te
d

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

O
S

1
3

  
M

r 
C

 D
ra

k
e

  
A

s
si

s
ta

n
t 

T
o

w
n

 
C

le
rk

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

S
it

e
s 

fo
r 

"L
o

c
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

" 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

: 
 

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 o

f 
E

d
g

a
r 

C
lo

s
e

 a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
L

a
n

e
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

 
B

e
tw

e
e
n

 R
u

ss
e

tt
 W

a
y 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

if
e

r 
W

a
y,

 S
w

a
n

le
y 

 

T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 

O
S

1
4

  
M

r 
N

ig
e

l 
S

iv
ye

r 
 

B
ro

o
m

 H
il
l 

a
re

a
 b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
T
h

is
 s

it
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

a
re

 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

 i
n

c
o

rp
o
ra

ti
n

g
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

. 

O
S

1
6

  
C

h
ri

st
in

e
 

L
a

n
e

  
T
o

w
n

 C
le

rk
 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
: 

 
G

I 
7

0
4

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

c
e

m
e

te
ry

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
. 

G
I 

5
4

7
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
  

G
I 

1
0

9
8

  
P

o
u

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 n
o

t 
P

o
n

d
 G

re
e

n
  

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

ce
 (

o
r 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

o
c
a

l G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 :
  

G
I 

5
3

5
 s

o
u

th
 j

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

a
n

d
 M

o
n

t 
S

t 
A

ig
a

n
 W

a
y 

 

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
  
th

e
s
e

 u
s
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 i
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

su
lt

 i
n

 a
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 u

s
e

. 
N

o
te

d
 A

m
e

n
d

 .
 

N
o

te
d

 A
m

e
n

d
. 

 A
g

re
e

d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 505



1
6
2

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

G
I 

5
3

4
 V

e
rg

e
s 

a
lo

n
g
 M

o
n

t 
S

t 
A

ig
a

n
 W

a
y 

 
G

re
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
 o

n
 G

re
sh

a
m

 W
a

y.
  

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s:
  

G
I 

3
2

7
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
 

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 o

f 
S

ta
n

gr
o

ve
 P

a
rk

 h
a

s 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
  

 If
 "

R
e

se
rv

e
 L

a
n

d
" 

in
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e
 i
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

, 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

e
n

n
is

 
c
o

u
rt

s 
 

   N
o

te
d

  
T
h

e
 A

D
M

 D
P

D
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

s 
th

is
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

ci
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 
 T
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 r
e

fl
e

ct
s 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
M

o
n

t 
S

t 
A

ig
a

n
 W

a
y 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

O
S

3
  

A
n

d
re

w
 S

a
n

d
s 

 
A

sk
s
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d
 i

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 i
f 

th
is

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 w

a
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
-d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
/u

s
e

d
 a

s 
a

 n
e

w
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
. 

  
  

T
h

e
s
e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 S

e
e

 O
S

1
6

 
a

b
o

ve
. 

 

O
S

1
7

  
H

u
g

h
 D

'A
lt

o
n

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

R
e

m
o

ve
: 

 
G

I3
4

6
 J

u
li
a

n
's

 M
e

a
d

o
w

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
  

G
I2

6
6

 W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 B

e
e

ch
e

s 
- 
h

a
s 

li
tt

le
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

a
s 

a
re

a
 h

a
s 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 a
cc

e
s
s 

 
 A

d
d

: 
 

1
 K

n
o

le
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y 

E
a
s
t 

 
2

 B
e

th
e

l 
R

o
a

d
, 

B
u

ri
a

l 
G

ro
u

n
d

  
     C

h
a

n
g
e

: 
 

G
I5

6
4

 S
t 

H
il
a

ry
's

 S
ch

o
o
l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
is

te
d

 a
s 

W
a

lt
h

a
m

st
o

w
 H

a
ll 

Jr
. 

S
c
h

o
o
l 

 
 G

I3
3

5
 B

o
u

ch
ie

r 
C

lo
s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

  
 O

th
e

r:
  

G
I2

1
8

 G
re

a
tn

e
ss

 P
a

rk
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
, 
re

m
o

ve
 f

ro
n

ta
g

e
 f

ro
m

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 
 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l/
s
e

m
i 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

o
f 

va
lu

e
 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 G

I1
2

6
6

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

a
 T

P
O

. 
N

o
 j
u

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

o
 w

a
rr

a
n

t 
th

e
ir

 d
e
le

ti
o

n
. 

M
a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

va
lu

e
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

n
e

tw
o
rk

 o
f 

w
il
d

li
fe

 c
o
rr

id
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
ru

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a
 

re
g

a
rd

le
s
s 

o
f 

p
u

b
li
c 

a
cc

e
ss

. 
 B

o
th

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it

e
s 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
. 

  
 

1
 T

h
is

 s
it

e
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 G

B
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
y 

G
B

 p
o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
2

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 N
o

te
d

 S
e

e
 O

S
3

5
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
si

ze
 a

n
d

 s
ca

le
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
s 

a
 

m
in

o
r 

G
B

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
G

I 
N

e
tw

o
rk

. 

O
S

1
8

  
M

r 
A

la
n

 
S

te
rl

in
g
  

S
a

vi
ll
s
 

T
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 

o
f 

la
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
li
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
a

 m
u

ch
 l
a

rg
e

r 
a

re
a

 o
f 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
, 

w
it

h
 a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 g
ro

u
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

id
d

le
, 

k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
th

e
 C

h
a

lk
 P

it
 R

e
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

 
G

ro
u

n
d

. 
T
h

is
 w

h
o

le
 a

re
a

 i
s 

a
n

 E
N

9
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 (
G

I 
6

9
8

) 
a

s 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 -
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
m

i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 

u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

. 
 

 S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
is

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 i
s 

d
is

ti
n

ct
 a

n
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
 d

e
fi

n
e

s 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T
h

is
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 v
a

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

o
rm

a
l,
 

 
 T
h

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

st
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

, 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 506



1
6
3

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

w
id

e
r 

C
h

a
lk

 P
it

 R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

  
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
is

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
 b

e
 r

e
d

ra
w

n
  

 A
g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
a

lk
 P

it
 R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 a

re
a

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

. 
 

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

P
o

li
cy

 C
S

1
0

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 m

e
ri

ts
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
 

 F
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g 
re

a
so

n
s,

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
is

 
s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
is

ti
n

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

a
lk

 P
it

 R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
G

ro
u

n
d

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

 T
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 

o
f 

la
n

d
 i
s 

in
 p

ri
va

te
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 b

u
il
t 

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
ll
y 

w
a

s 
o

cc
u

p
ie

d
 b

y 
a

 

s
e

e
n

 o
n

  
si

te
. 

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
ce

s
si

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 

th
e

 a
im

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
 l

in
k
 a

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 m
u

lt
i-

fu
n

ct
io

n
a

l 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
. 

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
n

a
tu

ra
l/

s
e

m
i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 

s
p

a
c
e

. 
It

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

le
a

re
d

 o
f 

tr
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 

ve
g
e

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

n
d
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
h

a
s 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

va
lu

e
, 

it
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

e
xh

ib
it

s 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
st

ic
s 

o
f 

a
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

o
r 

s
e

m
i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 

s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

 a
s 

su
ch

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

 p
ro

s
p

e
ct

 o
f 

it
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
. 

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

e
n

cl
o

s
e

d
 b

y 
ti

m
b

e
r 

b
o

a
rd

e
d

 f
e

n
ce

 w
h

ic
h

 p
re

ve
n

ts
 v

ie
w

s 
in

to
 t

h
e
 

s
it

e
. 

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 I

n
s
p

e
ct

o
rs

 h
a

ve
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

e
n

ci
n

g
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 a
 

n
e

g
a

ti
ve

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
u

s 
th

e
 v

is
u

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

va
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l

a
n

d
. 

 
 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

a
n

y 
vi

s
u

a
l 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
va

lu
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
n

d
  

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
le

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

cl
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 p
e

rp
e

tu
it

y.
  

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 o
f 

va
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

w
a

rr
a

n
ti

n
g
 i
ts

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
. 

 
 T
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
th

ru
s
t 

o
f 

p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 v

is
u

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
l 
re

c
re

a
ti

o
n

/p
la

ys
p

a
ce

 a
n

d
 w

il
d

li
fe

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

. 
T
h

is
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y 

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 

re
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
/p

la
ys

p
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 w
ild

li
fe

 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

  
 F

o
r 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ye

a
rs

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 h
a

s 
fo

rm
e

d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l

a
rg

e
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
. 

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 h
a

s 
a

  
n

u
m

b
e

r 
 o

f 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
yp

e
s
 o

f 
ve

g
e

ta
ti

o
n

/h
a

b
it

a
t.

  
A

n
y 

re
m

a
in

s 
o

f 
a
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
b

u
il
d

in
g
  

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

a
b

s
o

rb
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

s 
a

n
y 

k
in

d
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s 

re
m

a
in

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l/

s
e

m
i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
lt

h
o

u
g
h

 
it

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

le
a

re
d

 o
f 

tr
e

e
s 

e
tc

. 
  

 
 T
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
 l

o
n

g
e
r 

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

p
re

ve
n

t 
 i
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
I 

n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

w
ild

li
fe

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 r

u
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

to
w

n
s 

a
n

d
 v

il
la

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

lin
k
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

. 
 

 W
h

il
e

 t
h

e
 t

im
b

e
r 

b
o

a
rd

e
d

 f
e

n
c
e

 p
re

ve
n

ts
 v

ie
w

s 
d

ir
e

c
tl

y 
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 

it
s
e

lf
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s 

a
cr

o
s
s 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g
 w

o
o

d
e

d
 a

re
a

 b
e

yo
n

d
  

h
a

ve
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
 v

is
u

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

va
lu

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rt

 
O

tf
o

rd
. 

  
 

 T
h

is
 v

ie
w

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

n
 a

p
p

e
a

l.
  

 
 In

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

e
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 R

e
f:

 A
P

P
/G

2
2

4
5

/A
/
1

0
/
2

1
3

1
7

7
4

  
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

fo
r 

a
 4

 b
e

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d
 

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 v
is

ib
le

 s
ig

n
s 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
il
t 

fo
rm

 i
n

tr
u

d
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
u

n
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rt

 
 

 fo
rm

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

 u
n

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 f

ro
n

ta
g
e

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 b
re

a
k 

in
 t

h
e

 

n
d

 
m

a
y 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
g
a

rd
e

d
 a

s 
b

e
in

g
 a

s 
a

tt
ra

c
ti

ve
 a

s 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g 

p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

, 
b

u
t 

it
 s

ti
ll 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
a

n
d

 
 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

  
It

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 D
e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
to

 
re

m
o

ve
 t

h
e

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 C

S
P

 1
0

 a
s 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 m

e
a

n
 a

 l
o

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 507



1
6
4

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 i

n
 e

it
h

e
r 

m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
h

a
s 

th
e

 q
u

a
li
ty

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o
. 

I 
a

m
 

a
d

vi
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

th
is

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 

 T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
m

i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

e
n

o
u

g
h

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

w
it

h
in

 
O

tf
o

rd
, 

a
 n

e
w

 l
a

rg
e

r 
a

re
a

 o
f 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
m

i-n
a

tu
ra

l 
s
p

a
c
e

 (
G

I 
6

9
7

) 
is

 b
e

in
g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 e

ve
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

is
 s

m
a

ll 
s
it

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

n
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
s
e
 i

n
 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

m
e
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

to
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 h

is
to

ry
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

a
 s

in
gl

e
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

h
o

u
se

 a
t.

 A
p

p
e

a
l 

th
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 I

n
sp

e
ct

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 

d
if

fe
re

n
c
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

re
a

 b
u

t 
cl

e
a

rl
y 

s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
p

p
e

a
l 
is

 n
o

t 
th

e
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 t
o
 a

lt
e

r 
la

n
d

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

th
e

se
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

L
D

F
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

 C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rc

e
l 

o
f 

la
n

d
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

e
xi

st
in

g
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

O
S

1
9

  
M

r 
 D

e
re

k
 

Jo
h

n
so

n
 C

le
rk

 
C

h
e

ve
n

in
g
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

A
d

d
 B

u
ll
fi

n
c
h

 G
re

e
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e
, 

e
ve

n
 t

h
o

u
g
h

 i
ts

 
a

re
a
 i

s 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 0
.2

h
a
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
. 

 
T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 

O
S

2
0

  
M

s 
C

 A
ll
a

rt
  

H
o

rt
o
n

 K
ir

b
y 

&
 

S
o

u
th

 D
a

re
n

th
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

G
I 

7
3

9
 T

o
p

 P
a

d
d

o
c
k

, 
S

o
u

th
 D

a
re

n
th

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

n
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
ce

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
si

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

 u
se

 a
s 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

. 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

  
th

e
s
e

 u
s
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 i
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

su
lt

 i
n

 a
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 u

s
e

. 

O
S

2
1

  
A

n
ge

la
 

H
o

w
e
ll
s 

 
C

le
rk

 W
e

s
te

rh
a

m
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

K
e

e
n

 t
o

 e
m

p
h

a
si

s
e

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 i
t 

a
tt

a
ch

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
 

s
m

a
ll 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 i

n
 W

e
st

e
rh

a
m

. 
 

 
 

A
ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y 

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 N

o
te

d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 

O
S

2
2

  
L
o

u
is

e
 

K
le

in
sc

h
m

id
t 

 L
e
ig

h
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

A
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
, 

L
e

ig
h

 f
ro

m
 "

o
u

td
o

o
r 

sp
o

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
y"

 t
o

 
"a

m
e

n
it

y 
gr

e
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

y"
  

A
d

d
 

C
h

a
rc

o
tt

 G
re

e
n

 -
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
ce

  
o

ld
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
 a

re
a

 r
/o

 o
f 

th
e

 V
ill

a
g

e
 H

a
ll
s 

in
 L

e
ig

h
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
/c

h
u

rc
h

ya
rd

  
A

re
a

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

n
d

 i
n

 W
e

ll 
C

lo
s
e

, 
L
e

ig
h

 -
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

  
A

re
a

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 in
 m

id
d

le
 o

f 
G

a
rd

e
n

 C
o

tt
a
g
e

s,
 L

e
ig

h
 -

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e
  

. 
  T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
th

a
t 

is
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
is

 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 508



1
6
5

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
S

2
3

  
D

e
b

b
ie

 
S

a
lm

o
n

  
K

e
n

t 
W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
  

R
a

is
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
a
n

d
 s

e
m

i 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s 
a

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

u
lt

if
u

n
ct

io
n

a
l 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
P

S
9

 P
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 1
2

 a
n

d
 C

C
8

 o
f 

th
e

 S
E

 
P

la
n

. 
 

 C
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 n
o

t 
to

 a
ll
o

c
a

te
 a

re
a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 

b
e

lt
 a

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

o
r 

s
e

m
i 

n
a
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

p
p

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 f
o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
, 

re
-c

re
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

w
it

h
 r

e
si

li
e

n
t 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 o
r 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n

to
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
P

S
9

 P
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 1
2

. 
D

e
li
ve

ry
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 p

la
n

 w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
st

re
a

m
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
. 

 

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

fi
n

e
 t

h
e

 G
I 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

 I
t 

is
 a

 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
 g

a
in

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

s 
vi

e
w

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 s
e

e
k 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

si
te

s.
  
  

A
  

fu
ll 

G
I 

re
p

o
rt

 i
s 

b
e

in
g
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 w
h

ic
h

 d
e

fi
n

e
s 

th
e

 G
I 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 f

e
e

d
 i

n
to

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 s
c
a

le
 i

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
, 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 c

ro
s
s 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s.

 
 A

 m
a

p
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
&

D
M

 D
P

D
 

a
lo

n
g
 s

id
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
I 

n
e

tw
o
rk

. 

O
S

2
4

  
M

rs
 G

il
li
a

n
 

K
in

g 
S

co
tt

  
C

le
rk

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

2
8

 s
it

e
s 

p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
  

  
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

  
  

Fi
e

ld
s 

to
 t

h
e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e
 R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

 a
b

u
tt

in
g
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

  
  

Fi
e

ld
 b

y 
th

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 G
a

te
w

a
y 

in
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

/W
a

te
rc

ro
ft

 R
d

 b
e

h
in

d
 f

la
ts

 
C

la
rk

s 
L

a
n

e
  

  
V

ill
a

g
e

 G
re

e
n

, 
C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

  
  

W
a
ln

u
t 

Tr
e

e
 M

e
a

d
o

w
, 

C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
  

h
e

  
 

c
h

u
rc

h
  

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 R

e
c
to

ry
, 

C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 R
e

ct
o

ry
 a

n
d

 W
id

m
o

re
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s,

 C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
  

  
P

la
yi

n
g
 f

ie
ld

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
c
e

, 
C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

  
  

W
a
ll
e

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

 a
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

, 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 P

la
c
e

, 
C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

  
  

Fi
e

ld
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 S

to
n

e
st

a
c
k

s,
 S

to
n

e
h

o
u

s
e
 L

a
n

e
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
e

it
h

e
r 

si
d

e
 o

f 
S

to
n

e
h

o
u

s
e

 L
a

n
e

  
  

Fi
e

ld
 a

t 
th

e
 j
u

n
c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
O

tf
o

rd
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 S
h

o
re

h
a

m
 L

a
n

e
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 M
e

a
d

w
a

y 
a

n
d

 b
a

c
ki

n
g
 o

n
to

 T
h

e
 M

e
a

d
o

w
s 

 
  

Fi
e

ld
 b

e
h

in
d
 V

ill
a

g
e

 H
a

ll,
 K

n
o

ck
h

o
lt

 R
o

a
d

  
  

Fi
e

ld
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
V
il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
 a

b
u

tt
in

g
 S

p
in

n
e
y 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

, 
K

n
o

c
k

h
o

lt
 R

o
a

d
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
e

it
h

e
r 

si
d

e
 o

f 
S

h
o

re
h

a
m

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 O

tf
o

rd
 L

a
n

e
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 O

tf
o

rd
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 F
o

rt
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
  

  
W

a
te

rc
ro

ft
s 

W
o

o
d

, 
W

a
te

rc
ro

ft
 R

o
a

d
/O

ld
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
o

n
e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

W
a

te
rc

ro
ft

 R
o

a
d

  
  

A
ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 B
e

ld
a

m
 H

a
w

  
  

Fi
e

ld
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 D

e
e

r 
L

e
a

p
 S

tu
d

 F
a

rm
, 
K

n
o
c
k

h
o

lt
 R

o
a

d
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
in

 K
n

o
ck

h
o

lt
 R

d
 t

o
 C

h
u

rc
h

 R
d

,-
 

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
in

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

 L
a

n
e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 V

il
la

g
e

 G
a

te
w

a
y 

a
n

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

  
  

Fi
e

ld
s 

a
t 

W
a
rr

e
n

 C
o

u
rt

, 
K

n
o

c
k

h
o
lt

 R
o

a
d

  
  

O
rc

h
a

rd
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 B

ro
k

e
 H

ill
 G

o
lf

 C
lu

b
  

T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

y 
G

B
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
gi

ve
n

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
                          

Agenda Item 6

Page 509



1
6
6

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

  
B

ro
k

e
 H

ill
 G

o
lf

 C
lu

b
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
li
n

k
in

g
 B

ro
k
e

 H
il
l 
G

o
lf

 C
lu

b
 w

it
h

 P
ra

tt
s 

B
o

tt
o

m
  

  
Fi

e
ld

s 
H

a
ls

te
a

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
O

n
 s

e
ve

ra
l 
m

a
p

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

 i
s 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
S

to
n

e
h

o
u

s
e

 L
a

n
e
  

   N
o

te
d

. 

O
S

2
6

  
M

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 
B

u
rt

o
n

  
B

u
rs

a
r 

&
 C

le
rk

 t
o

 
G

o
ve

rn
e

rs
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
 

G
I 

3
0

8
 a

n
d

 3
2

2
 a

re
 m

a
rk

e
d

 a
s 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

S
p

o
rt

s 
F
a

ci
lit

ie
s.

 t
h

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 

M
a

st
e

rp
la

n
, 
s
h

o
w

s 
th

a
t 

a
 b

o
a

rd
in

g
 h

o
u

se
 i
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
n

 G
I 

3
0

8
. 

T
h

e
 

fa
vo

u
re

d
 s

it
e

 i
s 

to
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

G
I 

2
0

4
8

 a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ll
-w

e
a

th
e

r 
s
p

o
rt

s 
p

it
ch

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

p
. 

 
 W

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 G

I 
3

0
9

, 
I 

c
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 M

a
p

 2
5

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 
Th

e
 l

a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
d

 a
s 

G
B

 i
s 

le
a

s
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 S

c
h

o
o
l 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 K
n

o
le

 
T
ru

st
, 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

 a
s 

s
p

o
rt

s 
fi

e
ld

s.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
u

s
e

d
 a

s 
a

cc
e

ss
 r

o
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l.
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 

p
la

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
a

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
(D

u
k

e
s 

M
e

a
d

o
w

) 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

ll
e

vi
a

te
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y.

 

T
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

s.
  

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e
 

s
it

e
s 

w
il
l 

b
e

 j
u

d
g

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 m

e
ri

ts
 a

n
d

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
  

ju
d

g
e

m
e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
s
s 

o
f 

th
e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
ch

e
m

e
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

d
va

n
ce

 o
f 

a
n

y 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
. 

  

O
S

2
7

  
M

rs
 Y

 
T
re

d
o

u
x 

 
K

e
m

si
n

g
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

N
e

w
 s

it
e

s:
  

1
-J

u
b

il
e

e
 G

re
e

n
  

- 
T
h

e
 W

e
ll 

A
re

a
  

 2
-K

e
m

si
n

g
 D

o
w

n
s 

N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

  
- 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 F
ie

ld
 R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

  
- 

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 'O

ld
' a

n
d

 'N
e

w
' C

h
il
d

s
b

ri
d

g
e

 L
a

n
e
. 

 
- 

F
ie

ld
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 o
f 

C
h

a
rt

 V
ie

w
  

- 
T
ri

a
n

g
u

la
r 

p
ie

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 G
re

e
n

la
n

d
s 

R
o

a
d

, 
N

o
a

h
's

 A
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 R
a

ilw
a

y.
  

1
 T

h
e

s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 t

h
re

sh
o
ld

 f
o

r 
a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
n

o
te

d
 h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
, 

th
a

t 
is

 o
f 

va
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

. 
 2

 T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s 
a

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
y 

G
B

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
n

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  
 

O
S

2
9

  
A

n
n

 S
m

it
h

 
a

n
d

 A
n

d
re

w
 A

ll
a

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

e
e

ch
m

o
n

t 
R

o
a

d
/S

e
ve

n
o

a
ks

 C
o

m
m

o
n

. 
N

o
te

d
 S

e
e

 O
S

1
7

 a
b

o
ve

. 

O
S

3
0

  
K

ir
st

y 
 P

a
yn

e
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

I 
2

8
1

. 
 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
a

rk
la

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 "
h

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll
" 

a
n

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

B
ri

tt
a

n
s 

L
a

n
e

 t
o

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a

d
 I

n
fa

n
ts

 S
c
h

o
o

l.
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
a

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 G
B

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i

s 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
b

y 
G

B
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
g
iv

e
n

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
. 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 510



1
6
7

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
S

3
1

  
T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 

H
a

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 
A

s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
  

G
I 

2
6

5
 -

 A
ll 

o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
 

             G
I 

2
6

6
 i

s 
a

n
c
ie

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
. 
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
ll
o

w
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y 

li
n

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 m
o

st
 s

o
u

th
e

rl
y 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

e
e
c
h

m
o

n
t 

R
o

a
d

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 
c
le

a
r 

w
h

e
n

 l
o

o
k

e
d

 a
t 

o
n

 a
 m

a
p

 o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

cl
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 d

e
fe

n
si

b
le

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 l

in
e
 e

xi
st

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

C
o

m
m

o
n

. 
 T

h
is

 is
 

e
vi

d
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 a

e
ri

a
l 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
 I

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

st
, 

B
e

e
ch

m
o

n
t 

R
o

a
d

 f
o

rm
s 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 a

n
d

 d
e

fe
n

si
b

le
 G

re
e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

.  
 

 A
s
 a

 r
e

su
lt

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

o
 n

o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
c
e

s 
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 j
u

st
if

y 
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
P

P
G

2
, 

ca
n

 b
e

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
. 

 I
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

la
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

e
e

c
h

m
o

n
t 

R
o

a
d

 i
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

. 
 A

m
e

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

is
 l

a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

.
N

o
te

d
. 

O
S

3
3

  
M

rs
 P

.A
.S

 
K

ir
tl

e
y 

 N
e

w
 A

s
h

 
G

re
e

n
 V

ill
a

g
e

 
A

s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
 L

td
 

N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
 is

 d
if

fe
re

n
t.

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t,
 a

ll 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

n
o

t 
o

w
n

e
d
 b

y 
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r,
 u

ti
lit

y,
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
r 

th
e

 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s 

o
w

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 N

e
w

 A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 L

td
, 

a
p

p
ro

x 
3

1
.2

0
h

a
, 

a
n

d
 i
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d
 a

s 
"A

m
e

n
it

y 
L
a

n
d

",
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 h

a
s 

n
o

 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 u

s
e

 e
xc

e
p

t 
w

h
e

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 s
p

e
ci

a
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

, 
e

g
 s

p
o

rt
s
fi

e
ld

. 
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

ff
e

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

si
t 

c
o

m
fo

rt
a

b
ly

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

, 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
in

gl
e

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
vi

ll
a

g
e

 e
n

ve
lo

p
e

 w
it

h
 i

ts
 u

n
iq

u
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

vi
a

 t
h

e
 V

A
. 

 
 T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 A

m
e

n
it

y 
L

a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 N

e
w

 A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 (
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 
) 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
la

ss
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

g
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 )
, 

s
a

ve
 

fo
r 

th
e

 w
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

( 
a

n
d

 o
rc

h
a

rd
 )

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 o
f 

th
e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

( 
a

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

m
i 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
),

 t
h

e
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 (
 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
g

a
rd

e
n

s 
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
p

o
rt

sf
ie

ld
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 
E

m
co

 t
ri

a
n

g
le

. 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 i
n

 t
h

is
 w

a
y,

 t
h

e
 in

te
n

ti
o
n

 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e
 o

f 
m

a
p

p
in

g
 d

e
ta

il 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
ch

il
d

re
n

's
 p

la
y 

a
re

a
s 

a
re

 a
ll 

o
n

 a
m

e
n

it
y 

la
n

d
. 

 

O
S

3
7

  
C

ll
r 

 C
a

m
e

ro
n

  
C

la
rk

  
O

S
2

5
  

A
lis

o
n

 d
e

 
Ja

g
e

r 
 A

sh
-c

u
m

-
R

id
le

y 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

T
h

is
 l

a
n

d
 i

s 
li
st

e
d

 i
n

 2
7

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 e
n

tr
ie

s 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

c
o

n
fu

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 u
n

h
e

lp
fu

l 
w

h
e

n
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 in
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e

. 
T
h

e
 

c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 i
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e
s 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
fa

il
s 

to
 

g
iv

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

si
g
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 c
o

n
fi

n
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e
 o

f 
N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

. 
 O

n
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

a
lf

 o
f 

a
ro

u
n

d
 7

0
h

a
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
n

 N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

, 
a

lm
o

st
 

a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
, 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 o

r 

 T
h

e
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 N
e

w
 A

s
h

 G
re

e
n

 i
s 

in
d

e
e

d
 u

n
iq

u
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 M
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
la

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l  

in
te

g
ra

l/
st

ru
ct

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 d
e

fi
n

e
s 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

il
la

g
e
. 

 S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

a
re

 s
m

a
ll 

in
 t

h
e

m
s
e
lv

e
s,

 b
e

in
g
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y 

ro
a

d
s 

o
r 

fo
o

tp
a

th
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 f

a
ll
in

g
 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r 
a
ll 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
a
re

 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti

ce
 v

is
u

a
ll
y 

a
n

d
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

a
lly

 l
in

k
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

fo
rm

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
  

 A
lt

h
o

u
g
h

 a
ll 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
y 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
  

it
 i

s 
c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
a

p
p

in
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 a

re
a

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

h
o

w
n

. 
  

T
h

is
  

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

ll
e

d
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

la
y 

a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

a
s 

a
n

d
  
w

ill
 c

o
ve

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 a

re
a

s 
e

xc
e

p
t 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
s
h

o
w

n
 a

s 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
m

i 
n

a
tu

ra
l.
  

  
 

         

Agenda Item 6

Page 511



1
6
8

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

in
d

ir
e

c
tl

y,
 b

y 
N

A
G

 V
A

 i
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

s
o

m
e

 c
o

n
fu

si
o

n
 a

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

o
ve

rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

  
 T

h
is

 f
ra

g
m

e
n

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
s
e

e
n

 b
y 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
s 

a
 c

o
n

ti
g
u

o
u

s 
w

h
o

le
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 a
 c

le
a

r 
in

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 u
n

iq
u

e
ly

 d
is

ti
n

ct
iv

e
 g

re
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

. 
 

 It
 w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 s

e
n

s
ib

le
 t

o
 i

g
n

o
re

 a
ll 

fo
o

tp
a

th
s 

in
 N

e
w

 A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 
w

h
e

n
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

n
g
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
 a

n
d

 b
y 

d
o

in
g
 s

o
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
o

s
si

b
le

 t
o

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
 p

e
rh

a
p

s 
si

x 
b

lo
c
k
s 

o
f 

la
n

d
 w

it
h

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
ig

h
w

a
ys

 (
m

a
yb

e
 s

u
b

d
iv

id
e

d
 i

n
to

 A
m

e
n

it
y 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

&
 S

e
m

i 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

is
ti

n
c
t 

b
re

a
k
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r)
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

c
o

m
p

a
ss

 v
ir

tu
a
ll
y 

a
ll 

th
e

 N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
 a

m
e

n
it

y 
la

n
d
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 p
a

rt
s 

th
a

t 
fa

ll
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 
 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
to

 s
it

e
 a

 n
e

w
 f

ir
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

ri
s
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 
n

o
w

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

G
I 

7
9

8
 w

a
s 

p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

s 
a

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

it
e

; 
it

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

a
t 

p
u

rp
o
s
e

. 
T
h

e
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y 
p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 I
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 R
is

k 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 o
f 

th
e

 K
e

n
t 

F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
su

rr
e

c
ts

 t
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

s 
a
 r

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 H
o

rt
o

n
 K

ir
b

y 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

s
e

n
si

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

st
ri

c
t 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
va

il
a

b
le

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 b
y 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
n

g 
th

is
 

la
n

d
 a

s 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
  

 T
h

e
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

C
ll
r 

C
a

m
e

ro
n

 C
la

rk
's

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  
 

                K
e

n
t 

F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
K

F
R

S
) 

h
a

ve
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 f
ir

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 I
n

te
gr

a
te

d
 R

is
k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 h
a

d
 O

u
tl

in
e

 P
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

 f
ir

e
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

to
w

e
r 

g
ra

n
te

d
 i
n

 1
9

9
4

 (
S

E
/9

4
/2

0
9

7
) 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
n

o
w

 e
xp

ir
e

d
. 

  S
D

C
 i

s 
d

is
c
u

s
si

n
g
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

it
h

 K
F

R
S

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 

b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

s 
a

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y 
2

0
1

2
. 

O
S

3
4

  
K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
F

o
rm

e
r 

C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 S
ch

o
o

l 
si

te
, 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
-

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

N
9

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

. 
 R

e
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
th

e
 E

N
9

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 f
o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 i
s 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 

A
D

M
D

P
D

 i
n

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y.

  
T
h

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

m
a

k
e
s 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
s 

o
f 

W
e

st
e

rh
a

m
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y 

th
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o
rm

e
r 

C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 S
ch

o
o

l 
si

te
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 j
u

st
if

ie
d
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
  

 

O
S

2
  

Jo
 C

o
n

n
a

h
  

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 s
it

e
 a

t 
W

e
s
te

rh
a

m
 n

o
w

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 t

w
o
 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

 P
le

a
s
e

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s 
(O

p
ti

o
n

s)
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti

o
n

s 
c
o

ve
re

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
, 

i.
e

. 
a

ir
 q

u
a
li
ty

 i
n

 W
e
s
te

rh
a

m
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
st

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

K
e

n
t 

re
g
io

n
/l

a
c
k
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l 

p
la

c
e

s/
la

ck
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 w
ild

li
fe

/w
ild

 f
lo

w
e
rs

 o
n

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 f
o

rm
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
D

M
 D

P
D

. 
 

T
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
o

rs
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

  
h

o
u

si
n

g 
a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
A

D
M

 D
P

D
 (

re
f 

 A
O

1
5

9
).

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 512



1
6
9

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
S

3
5

  
P

 W
a

tk
in

s 
 

L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
K

it
e

w
o

o
d

 
E

s
ta

te
s 

L
td

  

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
o

u
ch

ie
r 

C
lo

s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
p

o
li
cy

 E
N

9
 a

s 
:- 

 
T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

vi
si

b
le

 f
ro

m
 p

u
b

lic
 v

ie
w

 p
o
in

ts
. 

It
  

th
e

re
fo

re
 h

a
s
 n

o
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
vi

su
a

l 
a

m
e

n
it

y 
b

e
n

e
fi

t.
  

  
It

 i
s 

p
ri

va
te

 l
a

n
d

 w
it

h
 n

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
c
ce

s
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s
 n

o
 

re
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
e

n
e

fi
t.

  
A

 s
ta

g
e

 1
 e

c
o
lo

gi
c
a

l 
st

u
d

y 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

th
a

t 
it

 h
a

s 
lim

it
e

d
 e

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 

va
lu

e
. 

 
It

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 o

r 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 g

re
e

n
 

c
o

rr
id

o
r.

  
It

 h
a

s 
n

o
 o

th
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

s 
s
u

c
h

 a
s 

G
B

 o
r 

S
S

S
I  

 T
h

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 

E
N

9
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
it

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
ch

a
ll
e

n
g

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 w
a

s 
in

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 b
y 

d
e

fa
u

lt
. 

Th
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
th

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 o
f 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

n
u

rs
in

g 
h

o
m

e
. 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
l 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 
re

m
a

in
 u

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 
Th

is
 u

n
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
re

a
 o

f 
la

n
d

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
cc

e
ss

 r
ig

h
ts

 v
ia

 a
 s

e
ct

io
n

 1
0

6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 I

f 
co

n
s
e

n
t 

is
 g

ra
n

te
d

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

im
p

ly
 t

h
a

t 
E

N
9

 p
o

li
c
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
is

 s
it

e
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 E
N

9
 d

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

R
o

c
k

d
a

le
. 
 

 If
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

c
ce

p
te

d
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 B
o

u
ch

ie
r 

C
lo

s
e

 l
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
 a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 

fo
rm

 p
o

li
cy

 E
N

9
 i

f 
it

 o
b

ta
in

s 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

. 
T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

N
9

 d
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

R
o

c
k

d
a

le
. 

 

C
S

P
 S

P
1

0
 d

e
fi

n
e

s 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T
h

is
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 v
a

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

o
rm

a
l,
 

in
fo

rm
a

l, 
n

a
tu

ra
. 

 T
h

e
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

st
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
te

n
ti

o
n

, 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 v

is
u

a
l 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y 

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 

re
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
/p

la
ys

p
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 w
ild

li
fe

 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 

 T
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i

s 
n

o
t 

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

p
re

ve
n

t 
 it

 
m

a
k

in
g
 a

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
I 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it

e
 i
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

w
ild

li
fe

 h
a

b
it

a
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 r

u
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

to
w

n
s 

a
n

d
 v

il
la

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

lin
k
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

. 
 T

h
is

 o
p

e
n

 a
re

a
 i

n
 m

id
d

le
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
il
t 

u
p

 a
re

a
 o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
to

w
n

. 
 

 T
h

e
 a

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

s.
  

A
p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 
s
it

e
s 

w
il
l 

b
e

 j
u

d
g

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 m

e
ri

ts
 a

n
d

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
  

ju
d

g
e

m
e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
s
s 

o
f 

th
e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
ch

e
m

e
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

d
va

n
ce

 o
f 

a
n

y 
a

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 

O
S

3
6

 
O

S
3

2
 

D
S

 N
o

. 
5

 (
Je

rs
e

y)
 

L
td

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
c
u

ri
ti

e
s
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 -

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 n
e

w
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
, 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 h

u
b

 w
it

h
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d
 

 
 It

 i
s 

a
c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
ve

r 
th

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
, 

a
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
il
l n

e
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 s

o
m

e
 (

o
r 

p
o

s
si

b
ly

 a
ll
) 

o
f 

th
e

 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

G
I 

1
3

6
 (

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
) 

a
n

d
 G

I 
1

3
1

 (
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

 P
la

y 
A

re
a

).
 

 S
e

e
k
 t

h
e

 d
e

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
(G

I 
1

3
5

 &
 G

I 
1

3
1

) 
to

 a
ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 
s
it

e
s 

to
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
n

y 
c
o

n
fl

ic
t 

w
it

h
 C

S
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

. 
T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sc
o

p
e

 w
il
l 
e

xi
st

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 o

p
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

/p
la

y 
s
p

a
ce

 l
o

st
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

d
 i

n
 k

in
d

. 

In
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

s 
in

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

, 
th

e
 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
h

is
 p

o
li
cy

 s
ta

n
ce

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 a

n
y 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 j
u

d
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

s
s 

o
f 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
  

T
h

e
 o

p
e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

re
fl

e
c
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

 t
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

o
s
e

 d
e

si
g
n

a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

O
S

3
8

  
M

rs
 B

 I
d

e
  

S
h

o
re

h
a

m
 P

a
ri

s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
in

c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
t 

B
o

w
e

rs
 R

o
a

d
 G

I 
6

6
9

 a
s 

a
m

e
n

it
y 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 513



1
7
0

N
a

m
e

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
S

1
0

  
Jo

h
n

 
Is

h
e

rw
o

o
d

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 i

n
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

O
S

3
9

 O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

1
.O

tf
o

rd
 V

il
la

g
e

 G
re

e
n

 (
6

9
3

).
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a
ss

ig
n

e
d

 a
s 

A
m

e
n

it
y 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 b
u

t 
a

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

m
a

p
 i

s 
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
"6

" 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

. 
W

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 s

m
a

ll,
 t

o
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl

y 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 a

s 
it

 i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
in

co
rr

e
ct

ly
 e

n
cl

o
se

d
 b

y 
a

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

fe
n

c
e

. 
 2

. 
C

h
a

lk
 p

it
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
 s

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 O

tf
o

rd
 S

co
u

t 
H

u
t.

 (
6

9
8

).
 T

h
is

 t
o

ta
l 
a

re
a

 i
s 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

E
N

9
 b

u
t 

o
n

ly
 p

a
rt

ia
ll
y 

a
s 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
&

 S
e

m
i 

N
a

tu
ra

l.
 S

u
gg

e
st

 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
re

a
 b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 N

 &
 S

N
. 

 3
. 

L
a

n
d

 b
e

h
in

d
 C

a
st

le
 F

a
rm

 a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 a

re
a

 6
9

7
. 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

a
re

a
 i

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
N

 &
 S

N
. 

 4
. 

F
o

o
tp

a
th

 a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

g
re

e
n

 a
re

a
s 

le
a

d
in

g 
fr

o
m

 P
il
g
ri

m
s 

W
a

y 
W

e
st

 t
o

 
th

e
 C

h
a

rn
e

, 
b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 E

N
9

 .
 

 5
. 

G
re

e
n

 w
id

e
 v

e
rg

e
s 

b
o

rd
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 s

id
e

 o
f 

P
il
g
ri

m
s 

W
a

y 
W

e
st

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 i
ro

n
 b

ri
d

g
e

w
e

st
w

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

ic
k
h

a
m

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s.
 R

e
q

u
e

st
 

th
is

 i
s 

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 E
N

9
. 

 6
. 

G
re

e
n

 w
id

e
 v

e
rg

e
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
st

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
R

o
a

d 
fr

o
m

 j
u

s
t 

n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

W
a

rh
a

m
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 O
tf

o
rd

 P
a

ri
sh

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 w

it
h

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

  
. 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 E

N
9

. 
 7

. 
A

re
a

 b
o

rd
e

ri
n

g
 B

u
b

b
le

st
o

n
e
 R

o
a

d
 .

 T
h

is
 l

a
n

d
 o

ve
rl

ie
s 

re
m

a
in

s 
o

f 
 T

h
e

 
B

is
h

o
p

's
 P

a
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 i

t'
s 

o
u

t 
b

u
il
d

in
g
s 

a
n

d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

la
ss

if
ie

d
 a

s 
N

a
tu

ra
l 

&
 

S
e

m
i 

N
a
tu

ra
l 

a
re

a
 a

s 
is

 P
a

la
ce

 F
ie

ld
 (

6
9

2
) .

 

P
o

li
c
y 

E
N

9
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
P

 S
P

1
0

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

te
c
ts

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

  
 A

g
re

e
d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 
   A

g
re

e
d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 
  A

g
re

e
d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 
  W

h
il
e

 t
h

is
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
re

a
 i
t 

is
 t

o
o

 s
m

a
ll 

to
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

. 
   A

g
re

e
d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 
   W

h
il
e

 t
h

is
 i
s 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
re

a
 i
t 

is
 t

o
o

 s
m

a
ll 

to
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

. 
   A

g
re

e
d
 A

m
e

n
d

. 
 

O
S

1
  

C
o

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
O

S
5

  
H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 

A
g

e
n

c
y 

 
O

S
1

5
  

K
e

n
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
  

O
S

2
8

  
T
h

e
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s 

T
ru

st
 

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 514



171

Agenda Item 6

Page 515



Page 516

This page is intentionally left blank



Supplementary Consultation  New/Amended sites for Allocation Spring 2012 

SDC conducted a consultation in spring 2010 on draft site allocations. There is 
one additional site proposed that was not included within the February 2010 
consultation, and eight sites that were previously allocated for a different use 
within the draft document. Further information on each of these sites is included 
in this consultation, together with information about why they have been added or 
amended since the previous consultation round in 2010. 

This consultation on new/amended sites can take place in April/May 2012, 
before the pre-submission version is finalised. This fits with the adopted Local 
Development Scheme, which outlines that the finalised DPD is to be submitted for 
committee approval in July 2012 and Pre-submission publication in September-
October 2012. This supplementary consultation is considered necessary to 
ensure that the pre-submission  

New site: 

Site Location Current Use Proposed Allocated Use 

Bovis Manor House site, 
New Ash Green 

Office Residential 

Sites where a different use is proposed (from the 2010 consultation): 

Site Location 2010 Draft Allocation Proposed Allocated Use 

Currant Hill Allotments, 
Westerham 

Allotments (with reference 
that any future 
development would require 
replacement allotments) 

Residential, with 
allotment re-provision 

Edenbridge 
Employment  

(vacant builders yard) 

Residential 

Station Approach, 
Edenbridge 

Employment  

(builders merchants) 

Mixed use  employment 
and residential 

GSK, Leigh  

(Vacant employment site) 

Residential with limited 
retained employment 

Warren Court Farm, 
Halstead 

Employment 

(offices and workshops) 

Residential (including 
Green Belt amendment) 

Land rear of Premier Inn, 
Swanley 

Allocated for Residential Employment site  

Broom Hill, Swanley  Allocated for Employment 
and open space 

Employment, open space 
and residential 

United House, Swanley Allocated for mixed-use  
employment & residential 

Residential 

 

 

Appendix 5

Agenda Item 6

Page 517



The supplementary consultation on the above nine sites is intended to ensure 
that relevant consultees are fully aware of the new proposals on these allocated 
sites. The pro forma outline the draft site allocations and design guidance for 
each of these sites, including maps and aerial photographs. The information 
below indicates why these additional/amended sites have been proposed. 

1 Bovis Manor House site, New Ash Green 
 
The Council was approached by Bovis in December 2011 who are intending to 
relocate their operations elsewhere within the District, in a more sustainable 
location. The site contains the existing Bovis office which incorporates a listed 
buildings ( The , open space and trees. It is surrounded by 
residential development and is in close proximity to the village centre. The site 
has not been identified as a protected employment site in the 
Employment Land Review (ELR) 2007. The site is therefore considered to be more 
suitable to be allocated for residential development, due to its location and 
surrounding uses. Small scale employment space will be re-provided in New Ash 
Green village centre as part of the wider regeneration scheme, which is 
considered a more appropriate location for business use. The proposal is to 
allocate the Manor House site for residential development, including restoring the 
listed building to its original residential use. 
 

2 Currant Hill Allotments, Westerham  
 
The 2010 consultation proposed that this site (previously allocated as 
Safeguarded Land in the 2000 Local Plan) be allocated for allotments but noted 
that any future development of the site would require replacement allotments 
within Westerham. The Council has been working with Westerham Parish Council 
(who own the site) to identify suitable replacement allotment land and an number 
of options were proposed. The replacement allotments need to be of equivalent or 
greater value, in terms of their size, location, accessibility and quality, in order to 
maintain the supply of allotments for the local community. The most suitable site 
for the replacement allotments is considered to be the field immediately to the 
north of the site, which is currently leased to Churchill School. The school is aware 
of this proposal and has confirmed that it can accommodate the loss of the field 
without prejudicing its activities. The proposal is to re-allocate the lower southern 
portion of the allotment site for a small residential development and to re-provide 
equivalent allotments on the land to the north of the existing site. 

 
3  

 
This site was previously allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District 
Local Plan (2000) and was carried forward in the 2010 Allocations consultation, 
which proposed the continued allocation of this site for protected employment 
use in conjunction with the Edenbridge Trading Centre/Warsop Trading Centre, as 

 ELR. Representations were made that the builders 
yard site is separate to the trading centre operations and should not be 
considered as forming the same business area. The owner has submitted 
evidence that demonstrates to our satisfaction that the site, which has been 
vacant for a long period of time, is not viable for employment use during the Core 
Strategy period.  As such the removal of the site from protected employment use 

Agenda Item 6

Page 518



complies with Core Strategy policy SP8. Therefore the proposal is to re-designate 
the site as a residential allocation. 

 
4 Station Approach, Edenbridge  
 

This site was previously allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District 
Local Plan (2000) and was carried forward in the 2010 Allocations consultation, 
which proposed he continued allocation of this site for protected employment use, 

 ELR. Representations were made by the site 
owners, Network Rail, to promote a residential-led mixed use development on the 
site. ELR highlighted this as a poor quality employment site. The site 

f open 
storage/under-used land. Core Strategy Policy SP8 states that redevelopment for 
mixed use of business sites in urban areas may exceptionally be permitted where 
such development would facilitate the regeneration of the site to more effectively 
meet the needs of modern business, where the employment capacity of the site, 
represented by the commercial floorspace, is maintained and where a mixed use 
development would represent a sustainable approach consistent with the general 
distribution of development. The Council considers that a mixed use scheme is an 
appropriate and more efficient use of this site, retaining employment space on 
the north-western half of the site, with residential on the south-eastern half of the 
site. Therefore the proposal is to re-designate the site for mixed use development, 
comprising employment and residential uses. 
 

5 Glaxo Smith Kline (GSK) site, Leigh 
 
This site was previously ) in the 
Sevenoaks District Local Plan (2000) and was carried forward in the Core Strategy 
(adopted February 2011). This designation was applied because of the built-up 
form of the commercial site, located in the Green Belt. GSK recently ceased their 
pharmaceutical operations and have closed the site. The Council commissioned 
independent consultants URS
Employment Land Review, to consider the potential for re-use of the site in 
employment use.  The report concluded that complete take-up of the site in 
employment use is very unlikely to be achievable or viable, and that residential 
redevelopment with the retention of a smaller portion of the site for employment 
would be the most sound option based on current and future employment trends. 
The key constraint that makes the site unattractive to future commercial 
occupiers is the remote location and poor transport network. Other uses were also 
considered, but URS did not identify a viable alternative other than residential. 
Therefore the proposal is to re-designate the site for mixed use development, 
retaining the modern laboratory block (known as building 12) in employment use 
and replacing the footprint of the remaining employment buildings with new 
residential development.  This is consistent with the preferred option presented in 
the URS report.  Accessibility improvements will be required as part of any 
planning application, to improve the sustainability of the site. 
 

6 Warren Court Farm, Halstead  
 
This site was previously allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District 
Local Plan (2000) and was carried forward in the 2010 Allocations consultation, 

Agenda Item 6

Page 519



which proposed the continued allocation of this site for employment use, as 
ELR. Warren Court Farm is an unusual site in 

planning policy terms, in that it is located within the Metropolitan Green Belt, but 
it is also an identified employment site with an allocation that allows for further 
employment development. It is the only identified employment site in the district 
(other than the Major Developed Sites) that is within the Green Belt, and is 
therefore a historic anomaly. The site is one of five identified in the ELR as being 
of poor/very poor quality. Warren Court is the only one of the five poor/very poor 
quality employment sites that has not been redeveloped or re-allocated for 
residential/mixed-use.  The ELR update (2011) indicates that 
there is no requirement for additional office space and a reduction in the need for 
industrial space (-2.3ha). Therefore, there is not now considered to be a need to 
continue to safeguard this remaining poor quality employment site.  
 
The Council has proposed that this site be reallocated for residential 
development, with a concurrent amendment of the green belt boundary to bring 
this site within the village envelope.  The recommendation is based on the fact 
that the revised allocation would result in the regeneration of an existing poor 
quality commercial site without having an adverse impact upon the character and 
openness of the Green belt.  The level of built development on the site, its 
location adjacent to the village envelope and its poor environmental quality, 
combined with the fact that the site is an anomaly being the only allocated 
employment site in the greenbelt (except for designated Major Developed Sites), 
all contribute to the exceptional circumstances that justify an amendment to the 
settlement boundary.  
 

7 Land rear of Premier Inn, Swanley  
 

The 2010 consultation proposed the allocation of the former Déjà vu site and 
employment area to the rear for a residential development. Since this 
consultation, a Premier Inn hotel and Beefeater restaurant have been built on the 
site of the former Déjà vu nightclub and therefore this area has been removed 
from the allocation. The employment area to the rear of the hotel was not 
identified as a protected employment site in the ELR and there is no other existing 
land use designation on the site. However, the site is considered to be functioning 
well as an employment site, with several businesses successfully trading on the 
site (Birchwood nurseries, aquatics, garden centre, pine furniture/doors), with 
buildings in good condition. In addition, since the hotel/restaurant has been built 
out, it is considered that the site to the rear would be a less suitable environment 
for residential development. Therefore the allocation for the remainder of the site 
has been revised to protect existing employment site. 

 
8 Broom Hill, Swanley  

 
This site was previously allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District 
Local Plan (2000) and established for future allocation through the adopted Core 
Strategy (February 2011). The 2010 Allocations consultation proposed that this 

site area is 
proposed that only 4.1ha of the site be developed.  The Council's Employment 
Land Review (2007) found that only this 4.1ha of the site needed to be developed 

Agenda Item 6

Page 520



to meet the District's need for employment land to 2026.  The Inspector's Report 
on the Core Strategy supports this conclusion. The characteristics of the site have 
been reviewed, and the south-eastern side of the site is considered to be the 
most appropriate location for employment uses, adjacent to the existing 
commercial uses and the M25 road corridor. The western side of the site is not 
considered to be suitable for employment uses, due to the proximity of the 
residential uses on Beechenlea Lane. The topography of the site includes a ridge 
of higher land which in visual terms is best kept open, and therefore is not 
suitable for development. The Council has recently commissioned an ELR update 
(2011), which outlines a different forecast from that presented in the 2007 ELR. 
Looking at the medium scenario to 2026, there is no requirement for additional 
office space. In relation to warehousing, there is likely to be a 5.2 ha requirement 
(which could be largely met by the development of the 4.1ha on this employment 
allocation) and a reduction in the need for factory space (-2.3ha). Therefore, the 
allocation has been revised to seek to address what other uses are appropriate 
on the remainder of the site (4ha). The allocation now includes retention of open 
space, including the brow of the hill which curves through the site. The previously 
developed land towards the north of the site is considered to be suitable for a 
small residential development.  In addition, land to the west of the site is 
considered to have the potential for residential development, subject to access, 
amenity, biodiversity considerations and the visual impact of any proposal. 
Therefore the proposal is to designate the site for mixed use development, 
comprising employment (4.1ha), open space  and residential. 
 

 
9 United House, Goldsel Road, Swanley  

 
This site was previously allocated for employment use in the Sevenoaks District 
Local Plan (2000). The ELR Addendum Report (2010) noted the site was being 
promoted for residential-led mixed use development, and therefore 
recommended excluding the area from the employment land to be protected (the 
adjacent Swantex site on Goldsel Road remains a protected employment site). 
The 2010 consultation proposed the allocation of the United House site for a 
mixed use (residential and commercial) development. Since this consultation, the 
site owner (United House) has indicated that they wish to promote the site for 
purely residential development as they intend to relocate their offices to a 
different site within Swanley and therefore no longer have a requirement for 
offices on the site. The site is currently under-used and the existing occupier is 
planning to leave the site. The site is considered to be more suitable for 
residential use, due to the adjacent housing estate and the primary school. There 
is also limited access to the site, which would constrain additional commercial 
development on the site.  The 2010 allocation suggested 116 residential units 
could be accommodated on the site (at a density of 75 dph).  The site capacity 
has been increased to 250 units as a result of the boundary amendment, the 
proposal to allocate the site purely for residential (rather than mixed use)  and 
works/evidence presented by the owner to show how key constraints have been 
overcome. Therefore the proposal is to designate the site as a residential 
allocation with increased capacity. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 521



Page 522

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Matters Arising including actions from last meeting
	6 Allocations and Development Management Development Plan Document
	Item 06 - Apx 1 ADM DPD App 1 and 2
	Item 06 - Apx 1 ADM DPD App 3 Allocations Proformas
	Item 06 - Apx 1 ADM DPD App 4 Town and Local Centre Maps
	Item 06 - Apx 1 ADM DPD App 5 - Open Space Maps
	Item 06 - Apx 2 Interim SA
	Item 06 - Apx 3 EQIA
	Item 06 - Apx 4 Consultation Statement
	Item 06 - Apx 5 Supplementary Consultation 2012


